
 
 

 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

Carlsbad City Council Regular Meeting  
Municipal Annex 

 114 S. Halagueno Street 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 

 

February 9, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 
    
 
Invocation – Pledge of Allegiance 
      

1. Approval of Agenda 
 

2. Consider Approval of Resolution 2021-07, a Resolution making certain Budgetary 
Adjustments to the 2020-21 Fiscal Year Budget 
 

3. City of Carlsbad Financials – December 2020 
 

4. Routine and Regular Business 
 
 
 

 
A. Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on January 26, 2021 
B. City Personnel Report  
C. Purchasing 

1) Consider approval to Advertise Request for Proposal for Digital Entrance 
Signs for three primary entrances to Carlsbad 

D. Monthly Reports 
1) Human Resources Department January 2021 
2) Municipal Court Department  January 2021 

E. Set the Date: March 9, 2021 
1) Ordinance amending Article IV – Wellhead and Water Facilities Protection 
Section 52-153 through 52-155 and Section 52-158 of the Code of Ordinances  
2) Ordinance authorizing the correction of Lease Description, Amendment and 
Ratification of an Oil and Gas Lease with SPC Resources LLC 
3) Resolution authorizing the renaming of 120 Kircher Street formerly known as 
Pate Elementary School to the Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center 

 
5.  Consider Approval of Request from George Blakely for Water Service Outside City Limits 

for property located at 2007 Connie Road 
 

All matters under this heading are considered routine by the City Council and will be acted upon in one motion.  
 There will be no separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired on a particular item, upon request,  

that item may be removed from the Routine and Regular Business and be considered separately. 



Carlsbad City Council 2/9/21 
114 S. Halagueno St. 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 
 

6.  Consider Approval of Ordinance 2021-01, an Ordinance rezoning part of “C-2” 
Commercial 2 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 District for an approximately 0.167 acre 
property located at 511 South Alameda Street Applicant: Kevin Shafer 

A. Public Hearing 
B. Approval of Ordinance  

 
7.  Consider Approval of Ordinance 2021-02, an Ordinance rezoning part of “R-2” 

Residential 2 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for an approximately 0.168 acre 
property located at 501 South Alameda Street Applicant: Kevin Shafer 

A. Public Hearing 
B. Approval of Ordinance  

 
8. Council Committee Reports 

 
9. Adjourn 

 

 
 

 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

Agendas and City Council minutes are available on the City web site: cityofcarlsbadnm.com  
 or may be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk during normal and regular business hours. 

 
 
 

CARLSBAD CITY COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE 
 

• Regular Meeting - Tuesday, February 23, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 
• Regular Meeting -Tuesday, March 9, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

If you require hearing interpreter, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to attend 
 and participate in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s office at 

 (575) 887-1191 at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. 
 
 



 RESOLUTION NO. 2021-07 
 
 A RESOLUTION MAKING CERTAIN BUDGETARY 
 ADJUSTMENTS TO THE 2020-21 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET 
          
  
 
 WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the 2020-21 fiscal year budget to adjust 
revenues, transfers and expenditures as reflected on the attached pages, and 
incorporated herein by reference. 
 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 
CITY OF CARLSBAD that the 2020-21 fiscal year budget be amended as attached. 
 
 
 INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 9th day of February 
2021. 
   
         
 
          
    
 
       ______________________________ 
                    Mayor  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
          City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       



Page 1 of 3The City of Carlsbad, NM
Budget Adjustments
FY 2020‐21

Fund / Department Item Amount R or T Amount L, O, C Budget Com Council  DFA

September 2020 (1)
General Fund  FY21 County Professional Services Agreement. 500,000.00           R n/a 9/8/2020 9/15/2020

General Fund ‐ Fire
Purchase a 4 seater UTV for REM deployments ‐ $34,000 and increase M&S ‐ $9,473.91 
with wildland reimbursement funds. 43,473.91             R (43,473.91)             C/O n/a 9/8/2020 9/15/2020

General Fund ‐ Public Safety
Insurance recovery money will be used towards the purchase and upfit of an SUV to 
replace a vehicle totaled in an accident.  30,299.00             R (68,132.00)             C n/a 9/8/2020 9/15/2020

General Fund ‐ Public Safety Purchase new CAD server to accomodate software upgrade. (12,000.00)             C n/a 9/8/2020 9/15/2020
NMFA‐W&S Transfer In to balance debt service. 228,480.12           T n/a 9/8/2020 9/15/2020
Water & Sewer Transfer Out to balance debt service. (228,480.12)          T n/a 9/8/2020 9/15/2020

September 2020 (2)

Beautification Small Business CARES Act Award 1,151,798.00        R (1,151,798.00)        O 10/13/2020 10/16/2020

General Fund ‐ Public Safety Construction cost for damaged lobby doors at the police station (34,811.20)             C 9/25/2020 10/13/2020 10/16/2020

Health Insurance
Transfer Out to General, Municipal Transit, Solid Waste, Sports Complex and Water & 
Sewer Funds for employee health insurance rebate. (714,417.40)          T 9/25/2020 10/13/2020 10/16/2020

General Fund Employee health insurance rebate. 562,693.90           T (562,693.90)           L 9/25/2020 10/13/2020 10/16/2020

Municipal Transit Employee health insurance rebate. 16,989.10             T (16,989.10)             L 9/25/2020 10/13/2020 10/16/2020

Solid Waste Employee health insurance rebate. 41,710.45             T (41,710.45)             L 9/25/2020 10/13/2020 10/16/2020

Sports Complex Employee health insurance rebate. 9,939.62               T (9,939.62)                L 9/25/2020 10/13/2020 10/16/2020

Water & Sewer Employee health insurance rebate. 83,084.33             T (83,084.33)             L 9/25/2020 10/13/2020 10/16/2020

Water & Sewer ‐ Collections Lift Station pumps and odor control units. (200,000.00)           C 9/25/2020 10/13/2020 10/16/2020

October 2020 
General Fund Local Government CARES Act Award 90,113.00             R n/a 11/10/2020 11/17/2020

General Fund ‐ Cemetery Insurance recovery money will be used to replace damaged trees at the cemetery. 2,126.76               R (2,126.76)                O 10/23/2020 11/10/2020 11/17/2020

Lodgers' Tax ‐ Promo
KENW‐FM ‐ Advertise the City of Carlsbad and attractions to the state of NM, west 
Texas and southern Colorado. (3,400.00)                O 10/23/2020 11/10/2020 11/17/2020

Lodgers' Tax ‐ Promo Chamber of Commerce ‐ Christmas on the Pecos ‐  Advertising. (68,800.00)             O 10/23/2020 11/10/2020 11/17/2020

Lodgers' Tax ‐ Promo
Partially liquidate CARC Oil & Gas Festival project and reallocate funds to                       
CARC Virtual Gala Fundraiser ‐ Advertising. (5,000.00)                10/23/2020 11/10/2020 n/a

Lodgers' Tax ‐ Non‐Promo
Liquidate completed HAP holiday decorations project and reallocate funds to 
MainStreet downtown holiday decorations. (17,000.00)             O 10/23/2020 11/10/2020 n/a

Fire Protection Purchase MDT's, portable radios, RIT Paks, uniforms & SCBA equipment. (125,100.00)           O/C 10/23/2020 11/10/2020 11/17/2020

ELEA Budget revenue & operating expenses to provide financial services to ELEA. 215,000.00           (215,000.00)           O 10/23/2020 11/10/2020 11/17/2020

November 2020
General Fund ‐ Executive Purchase of land ‐ Diamond Drive. (75,000.00)             C 11/18/2020 12/8/2020 12/11/2020
General Fund ‐ Public Safety Donation from the Walmart Grant Foundation for Shop With a Hero. 4,500.00               R (4,500.00)                O 11/18/2020 12/8/2020 12/11/2020

Increase (Decrease) to Fund Increase (Decrease) to Fund Dates

Description Revenues & Transfers Costs  Approvals

Labor, Operating, Capital



Page 2 of 3The City of Carlsbad, NM
Budget Adjustments
FY 2020‐21

Fund / Department Item Amount R or T Amount L, O, C Budget Com Council  DFA

Increase (Decrease) to Fund Increase (Decrease) to Fund Dates

Description Revenues & Transfers Costs  Approvals

Labor, Operating, Capital

December 2020

General Fund ‐ Fire Donation from Devon will be used to purchase replacement batteries. 2,500.00               R (2,500.00)                O 12/18/2020 1/12/2021 1/15/2021

General Fund ‐ Public Safety DOJ  Grant ‐ BJA's Stop School Violence Grant Program. 346,625.00           R (346,625.00)           L/O 12/18/2020 1/12/2021 1/15/2021

General Fund ‐ Parks Donation from NWP for park improvements. 100,000.00           R (100,000.00)           C 12/18/2020 1/12/2021 1/15/2021

General Fund ‐ Library State Grant‐In‐Aid came in higher than budget. 3,250.79               R (3,250.79)                O 12/18/2020 1/12/2021 1/15/2021

Water & Sewer Transfer Out to NMFA ‐ W&S. (339,377.65)          T 12/18/2020 1/12/2021 1/15/2021

NMFA ‐ W&S Transfer In from the Water & Sewer Fund for the cost of refinancing the WWTP loan. 339,377.65           T (339,377.65)           O 12/18/2020 1/12/2021 1/15/2021
January 2021

General Fund ‐ Public Safety
Transfer In the conversion of Fire Station 4 to a Police Substation from Capital Projects 
Fund to General Fund and increase budget ‐ 60k. 18,000.00             T (78,000.00)             C 1/22/2021

Capital Projects
Transfer Out the conversion of Fire Station 4 to a Police Substation from Capital 
Projects Fund to General Fund. (18,000.00)            T 18,000.00               C 1/22/2021



Page 3 of 3The City of Carlsbad, NM
Budget Increase/Decrease
FY 2020‐21

Description

Fund / Department Item Amount R or T Amount L, O, C

October 2020 

Solid Waste
Increase Capital ‐ reclassify solid waste containers from Operating to 
Capital 31,330.00        C
Decrease Operating ‐ reclassify solid waste containers from Operating 
to Capital (31,330.00)       O

Beautification
Increase Capital ‐ reclassify Carlos the Coyote mascot from Operating 
to Capital 5,150.00          C
Decrease Operating ‐ reclassify Carlos the Coyote mascot from 
Operating to Capital (5,150.00)         O

November 2020 

Waste Water
Increase Operating ‐ reallocate funds to hire a consultant to review the 
operations of the lab at the WWTP 21,000.00        O

Water
Decrease Operating ‐ reallocate funds to hire a consultant to review 
the operations of the lab at the WWTP (21,000.00)       O

Water
Increase Capital ‐ purchase a larger vac truck than originally budgeted 
using surplus funding from sandpoint waterline project 60,000.00        C

Decrease Capital ‐ surplus funding from sandpoint waterline project 
will be used to supplement the cost of a larger vac truck (60,000.00)       C

Lodgers' Tax Non‐
Promotional

Increase Capital ‐ additional funds needed to complete the PRV patio 
renovation 73,385.31        C
Decrease Capital ‐ reallocate surplus funding for PRV boat dock to 
complete the PRV patio renovation (73,385.31)       C

December 2020

Lodgers' Tax Promotional
Increase Operating ‐ partially liquidate CARC Oil & Gas Festival project and 
reallocate funds to MainStreet You've Been Clubbed project 11,400.00            O
Decrease Operating ‐ partially liquidate CARC Oil & Gas Festival project and 
reallocate funds to MainStreet You've Been Clubbed project (11,400.00)           O

EMS Fund
Increase Capital ‐ reclassify AED purchases ($20,000) to a capital purchase of a 
power cot ($16,600) and use cost savings to service exisitng power cots 16,600.00            C
Decrease Operating ‐ reclassify AED purchases to a capital purchase of a  power 
cot for the new ambulance 16,600.00            O

Municipal Transit Increase Operating ‐ reclassify surveillance system from Capital to Operating 4,995.00               O

Decrease Capital ‐ reclassify surveillance system from Capital to Operating (4,995.00)             C
January 2021

General Fund ‐ Executive
Increase Operating ‐ surplus funding from the completed Council Chamber 
Remodel project will be used to supplement the cost of furniture 151.20                   O
Decrease Capital ‐ surplus funding from the completed Council Chamber 
Remodel project will be used to supplement the cost of furniture (151.20)                 C

General Fund ‐ Golf
Increase Capital ‐ reclassify fencing around the perimeter of the Golf 
maintenance yard from Operating to Capital 11,745.00            C

Decrease Operating ‐ reclassify fencing around the perimeter of the Golf 
maintenance yard from Operating to Capital (11,745.00)           O

Increase (Decrease) Increase (Decrease) 

Revenues & Transfers Costs 
Personnel, Operating, Capital



City of Carlsbad, NM 

Financial Reports 

FY21-06 

For:  July 2020 – December 2020 



Table of Contents 

 

1.  Bank Reconciliation 
2. Summary of Fund Position 
3. Revenues 
4. Transfers 
5. Labor 
6. Operations 
7. Capital & Project Central 
8. Promotional Lodgers’ Tax Aging Schedule 
9. Municipal Court Summary 
10. Debt Service 
11. YTD Budget Review 
12. Check Register for current period ONLY 
13. Vendor Fiscal Year Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1.  Bank Reconciliation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad
Reconciled Cash
FY21-06 December

Bank Statements
Per Bank Outstanding Adjustments Book Balance

Wells Fargo
   General & Misc. - 10100 43,811,781.39     (158,684.82)         -                         43,653,096.57          
   Money Market & US Securities - Perm W&S 7,944,935.50       -                         -                         7,944,935.50            

51,756,716.89     (158,684.82)         -                         51,598,032.07          

Western Commerce Bank
   Construction - 10200 9,083,041.27       (288,318.02)         -                         8,794,723.25            
   CDBG Grant - 10250 190,092.97           -                         -                         190,092.97               
   CDs 6,554,469.19       -                         -                         6,554,469.19            

15,827,603.43     (288,318.02)         -                         15,539,285.41          

Carlsbad National Bank
   Workers Comp - 10300 12,702.35             (2,702.35)              -                         10,000.00                  
   Health Insurance - 10310 2,291,964.83       -                         -                         2,291,964.83            
   Payroll - 10320 781,106.04           (758,979.99)         -                         22,126.05                  
   Municipal Court - 10330 23,373.81             (29.00)                    -                         23,344.81                  
   Debt Service - 10340 6,893,369.25       -                         -                         6,893,369.25            
   CDs 7,411,045.69       -                         -                         7,411,045.69            

17,413,561.97     (761,711.34)         -                         16,651,850.63          

Pioneer Bank
   CDs 5,904,031.40       -                         -                         5,904,031.40            

First American Bank -                         
   CDs 4,718,598.94       -                         -                         4,718,598.94            

-                         
95,620,512.63     (1,208,714.18)     -                         94,411,798.45         

NMFA Loans Statement Adjustment Book Balance
Loan 11 - DW-2867 - Water Project - 11200 1020 - Cash - Debt Servicing 722,174.75           -                         722,174.75               
Loan 13 - New SW Grappler Truck - 11300 1020 - Cash - Debt Servicing 0.02                       -                         0.02                            
Loan 13 - New SW Grappler Truck - 11301 2011 - Reserve Funds Payable 121,921.54           -                         121,921.54               
Loan 13 - New SW Grappler Truck - 11302 2020 - Program Funds 8,848.16               -                         8,848.16                    
Loan 15 - Sports Complex - 11400 1020 - Cash - Debt Service 277,439.79           -                         277,439.79               
Loan 15 - Sports Complex - 11401 2020 - Program Funds 319,750.56           -                         319,750.56               
Loan 22 - Gen Cap Bond - 11100 1020 - Cash - Debt Servicing 226,403.40           -                         226,403.40               
Loan 22 - Gen Cap Bond - 11101 2020 - Program Funds 52,344.02             -                         52,344.02                  

1,728,882.24       -                         1,728,882.24            

Total 96,140,680.69         

$52 

$16 

$17 

$6 $5 

$2 

Ending Cash Balance per Banking Institution - $M

Wells Fargo

WCB

CNB

Pioneer

First American

NMFA

$62 $8 

$25 

$2 

Ending Cash Balance per Banking Instruments - $M

Checking

Investments

CDs

NMFA



City of Carlsbad
Schedule of Cash Account Per Fund
FY21-06 December

Permenant Construction CDBG Workers Debt Muni Health Water
Cash on General Water & Sewer Fund GRANT Comp Service Court Insurance Payroll Wells Fargo CNB WCB Pioneer 1st American Loan 13 Loan 13 Loan 13 Loan 22 Loan 22 Loan 15 Loan 15 Loan 11

Fund Name Fund Hand 10100 10500 10200 10250 10300 10340 10330 10310 10320 10400 10410 10420 10430 10440 11300 11301 11302 11100 11101 11400 11401 11200 Total

GENERAL FUND 101 5,700.06  7,778,936.34     -                     -                    -               -             -                   -             -                   -             -               4,788,910.33  5,242,681.02  4,033,586.52  4,048,286.36  -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               25,898,100.63     

PAYROLL 102 -           -                     -                     -                    -               -             -                   -             -                   22,126.05 -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               22,126.05            

GRT CAPITAL OUTLAY 200 -           1,994,926.22     -                     -                    -               -             -                   -             -                   -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               1,994,926.22       

CAPITAL PROJECTS 201 -           -                     -                     4,159,021.80    -               -             -                   -             -                   -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               4,159,021.80       

AIRPORT IMPROVEMENTS 202 -           484,876.02        -                     -                    -               -             -                   -             -                   -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               484,876.02          

LANDFILL-RESERVE 220 -           752,758.55        -                     -                    -               -             -                   -             -                   -             -               1,306,308.41  951,488.36      1,172,581.13  670,312.58      -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               4,853,449.03       

LANDFILL-CLOSURE 230 -           -                     -                     118,941.31       -               -             -                   -             -                   -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               118,941.31          

LANDFILL-CONSTRUCTION 240 -           -                     -                     1,136,792.49    -               -             -                   -             -                   -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               1,136,792.49       

SPORTS COMPLEX 300 -           974,148.08        -                     -                    -               -             -                   -             -                   -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               319,750.56  -               1,293,898.64       

STREETS IMPROVEMENT 320 -           -                     -                     3,359,519.14    -               -             -                   -             -                   -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               3,359,519.14       

LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORRECTION 350 -           1,255,140.50     -                     -                    -               -             -                   -             -                   -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               1,255,140.50       

DISASTER PREPAREDNESS 400 -           1,247,558.16     -                     -                    -               -             -                   -             -                   -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               1,247,558.16       

INSURANCE 401 -           1,196,151.34     -                     -                    -               -             -                   -             -                   -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               1,196,151.34       

WORKERS' COMPENSATION 402 -           813,692.90        -                     -                    -               10,000.00  -                   -             -                   -             -               -                   -                   482,331.99      -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               1,306,024.89       

HEALTH INSURANCE 420 -           -                     -                     -                    -               -             -                   -             2,291,964.83  -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               2,291,964.83       

FIRE PROTECTION 500 -           394,033.03        -                     -                    -               -             -                   -             -                   -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               394,033.03          

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 501 -           48,650.54          -                     -                    -               -             -                   -             -                   -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               48,650.54            

LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION 520 -           43,254.41          -                     -                    -               -             -                   -             -                   -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               43,254.41            

BEAUTIFICATION 550 -           -                     -                     20,448.51         -               -             -                   -             -                   -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               20,448.51            

MUNICIPAL TRANSIT 570 -           601,434.49        -                     -                    -               -             -                   -             -                   -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               601,434.49          

CDBG GRANT 580 -           -                     -                     -                    190,092.97  -             -                   -             -                   -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               190,092.97          

LT - PROMOTIONAL 600 -           3,017,929.39     -                     -                    -               -             -                   -             -                   -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               3,017,929.39       

LT - NP 650 -           1,208,816.53     -                     -                    -               -             -                   -             -                   -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               1,208,816.53       

LT - DISCRETIONARY 680 -           213,642.45        -                     -                    -               -             -                   -             -                   -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               213,642.45          

WATER & SEWER 700 2,000.00  13,759,663.53  -                     -                    -               -             -                   -             -                   -             -               311,423.79      360,299.81      215,531.76      -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               14,648,918.89     

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 720 -           7,856,647.84     -                     -                    -               -             -                   -             -                   -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               8,848.16  -               -             -               -               -               7,865,496.00       

SPECIAL MUSEUM 750 -           10,836.25          -                     -                    -               -             -                   -             -                   -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               10,836.25            

NMFA-GOVERNMENTAL 820 -           -                     -                     -                    -               -             5,818,924.11  -             -                   -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           226,403.40  52,344.02  277,439.79  -               -               6,375,111.32       

NMFA-WATER & SEWER 850 -           -                     -                     -                    -               -             446,993.46      -             -                   -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               722,174.75  1,169,168.21       

NMFA-SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 870 -           -                     -                     -                    -               -             627,451.68      -             -                   -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   0.02             121,921.54  -           -               -             -               -               -               749,373.24          

PERMENANT W&S 900 -           -                     7,944,935.50     -                    -               -             -                   -             -                   -             -               1,004,403.16  -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               8,949,338.66       

MUNICIPAL COURT 920 -           -                     -                     -                    -               -             -                   23,344.81  -                   -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               23,344.81            

WIPP ACCEL IMPACT 950 -           -                     -                     -                    -               -             -                   -             -                   -             -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               -                       

7,700.06  43,653,096.57  7,944,935.50     8,794,723.25   190,092.97  10,000.00  6,893,369.25  23,344.81  2,291,964.83  22,126.05 -               7,411,045.69  6,554,469.19  5,904,031.40  4,718,598.94  0.02             121,921.54  8,848.16  226,403.40  52,344.02  277,439.79  319,750.56  722,174.75  96,148,380.75    

Reconciliation 7,700.06  43,653,096.57  7,944,935.50     8,794,723.25    190,092.97  10,000.00  6,893,369.25  23,344.81  2,291,964.83  22,126.05 7,411,045.69  6,554,469.19  5,904,031.40  4,718,598.94  0.02             121,921.54  8,848.16  226,403.40  52,344.02  277,439.79  319,750.56  722,174.75  96,148,380.75     

Variance -           -                     -                     -                    -               -             -                   -             -                   (0.00)         -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -               -               -           -               -             -               -               -               -                       

Solid Waste / Grappler Truck
Wells Fargo Western Commerce Bank Carlsbad National Bank Certificates of Deposit New Mexico Finance Authority

Gen Obj Bond Sports Complex



City of Carlsbad
Certificates of Deposit
FY21-06 December

Bank CD # Fund Fund Name Fund Type December YTD Interest
Carlsbad National Bank 6813455 101 General Fund General 570,943.37        4,413.33           
Carlsbad National Bank 6814010 101 General Fund General 212,469.57        1,730.54           
Carlsbad National Bank 6815114 101 General Fund General 4,005,497.39     5,497.39           
Carlsbad National Bank 6814016 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 1,306,308.41     6,669.84           
Carlsbad National Bank 6813454 700 Water & Sewer Enterprise 311,423.79        2,407.28           
Carlsbad National Bank 6814992 900 Permanent W&S Agency 1,004,403.16     777.96              

7,411,045.69     21,496.34         

Pioneer Bank 500162943 101 General Fund General 470,466.63        3,375.57           
Pioneer Bank 500162986 101 General Fund General 431,063.63        3,092.85           
Pioneer Bank 500163006 101 General Fund General 431,063.63        3,092.85           
Pioneer Bank 50103324 101 General Fund General 698,960.22        5,015.01           
Pioneer Bank 50104119 101 General Fund General 2,002,032.41     1,497.73           
Pioneer Bank 500162985 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 215,531.76        1,546.42           
Pioneer Bank 50101625 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 957,049.37        -                     
Pioneer Bank 500163007 402 Workers' Compensation Insurance 215,531.76        1,546.42           
Pioneer Bank 50103087 402 Workers' Compensation Insurance 266,800.23        1,914.27           
Pioneer Bank 500162156 700 Water & Sewer Enterprise 215,531.76        1,546.42           

5,904,031.40     22,627.54         

Western Commerce Bank 2013426 101 General Fund General 287,226.91        2,163.29           
Western Commerce Bank 2013236 101 General Fund General 640,000.00        -                     
Western Commerce Bank 2013189 101 General Fund General 313,929.52        124.84              
Western Commerce Bank 2013467 101 General Fund General 4,001,524.59     1,524.59           
Western Commerce Bank 2013442 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 951,488.36        4,046.13           
Western Commerce Bank 2013190 700 Water & Sewer Enterprise 360,299.81        143.29              

6,554,469.19     8,002.14           

First American Bank 120119028 101 General Fund General 1,047,408.49     -                     
First American Bank 120119029 101 General Fund General 3,000,877.87     877.87              
First American Bank 120119027 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 670,312.58        -                     

4,718,598.94     877.87              

Wells Fargo Trust 900 Permanent W&S Agency 7,944,935.50     4,700.18           
7,944,935.50     4,700.18           

32,533,080.72  57,704.07        TOTAL



2. Summary of Fund Position



City of Carlsbad
Fund Position
FY21-06 December

Transfers
Beginning Increase Revenue & Tran Ending

Fund Fund Name Fund Revenues (Decrease) Labor Ops Capital Total <Less> Costs Reserve/AP Fund
101 General Fund 33,707,270   26,245,411     (6,192,722)      21,436,722     5,028,061         1,438,909         27,903,692     (7,851,003)                41,834             25,898,101         
102 Payroll 11,706.27     -                        -                        -                        97                      -                         97                     (97)                             10,315             21,924                
200 GRT Capital Outlay 848,758        1,864,606       (662,500)         -                        55,938              -                         55,938             1,146,168                 -                        1,994,926           
201 Capital Projects 5,260,038     2,751.42          420,100           -                        4,198                1,519,670         1,523,867       (1,101,016)                -                        4,159,022           
202 Airport Improvements 640,905        146,171           294,000           -                        8,610                587,591            596,200           (156,029)                   -                        484,876              
220 Landfill-Reserve 4,501,320     130,129           222,000           -                        -                         -                         -                        352,129                    -                        4,853,449           
230 Landfill-Closure 142,560        -                        -                        -                        23,619              -                         23,619             (23,619)                     -                        118,941              
240 Landfill-Construction 736,792        -                        400,000           -                        -                         -                         -                        400,000                    -                        1,136,792           
300 Sports Complex 3,577,465     989,352           (2,752,193)      311,821           137,002            71,902              520,725           (2,283,566)                -                        1,293,899           
320 Streets Improvement 1,471,586     413,770           1,580,000       -                        1,693                104,144            105,837           1,887,933                 -                        3,359,519           
350 Local Government Correction 1,011,101     407,459           -                        -                        160,218            -                         160,218           247,242                    (3,202)              1,255,141           
400 Disaster Preparedness 1,247,558     -                        -                        -                        -                         -                         -                        -                                 -                        1,247,558           
401 Insurance 1,169,012     57,394             800,000           -                        830,255            -                         830,255           27,140                       -                        1,196,151           
402 Workers' Compensation 835,868        3,461               600,000           -                        133,303            -                         133,303           470,157                    -                        1,306,025           
420 Health Insurance 1,693,559     3,907,786       (714,417)         -                        2,594,962         -                         2,594,962       598,406                    -                        2,291,965           
500 Fire Protection 598,675        330,195           -                        -                        155                    534,682            534,837           (204,642)                   -                        394,033              
501 Emergency Medical Services 28,651          20,000             -                        -                        -                         -                         -                        20,000                       -                        48,651                
520 Law Enforcement Protection 6,549             72,000             -                        -                        35,295              -                         35,295             36,705                       -                        43,254                
550 Beautification (2,598)           1,158,646       50,000             -                        1,180,450         5,150                1,185,600       23,046                       -                        20,449                
570 Municipal Transit 145,953        417,916           716,989           557,217           93,575              28,632              679,424           455,482                    -                        601,434              
580 CDBG Grant 61,940          39,412             200,000           -                        -                         111,259            111,259           128,153                    -                        190,093              
600 LT-Promotional 3,237,826     302,310           -                        -                        474,724            47,482              522,206           (219,896)                   -                        3,017,929           
650 LT-Non Promotional 2,124,217     453,465           -                        -                        280,603            1,088,263         1,368,866       (915,401)                   -                        1,208,817           
680 LT-Discretionary -                     213,642           -                        -                        -                         -                         -                        213,642                    -                        213,642              
700 Water & Sewer 15,078,702   7,824,764       229,104           2,805,928       1,762,716         2,941,986         7,510,630       543,239                    13,535             15,635,476         
720 Solid Waste Disposal 6,772,243     3,920,618       (642,290)         1,223,870       766,584            193,529            2,183,983       1,094,346                 (1,093)              7,865,496           
750 Special Museum 12,407          1,927               -                        -                        3,529                -                         3,529               (1,602)                       30                     10,836                
800 Bonds-W&S 2,798,851     -                        (2,798,851)      -                        -                         -                         -                        (2,798,851)                -                        -                           
802 Bonds-GRT Capital Outlay 495,808        -                        (495,808)         -                        -                         -                         -                        (495,808)                   -                        -                           
820 NMFA-Governmental 178,551        257                  6,268,208       -                        71,906              -                         71,906             6,196,560                 -                        6,375,111           
850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 12,013          3,343               2,478,480       -                        1,324,668         -                         1,324,668       1,157,156                 -                        1,169,168           
870 NMFA-Solid Waste Disposal 753,475        778                  -                        -                        4,880                -                         4,880               (4,102)                       -                        749,373              
900 Permanent W&S 8,943,861     10,344             -                        -                        4,865                -                         4,865               5,478                         -                        8,949,339           
920 Municipal Court 27,653          -                        -                        -                        -                         -                         -                        -                                 (4,308)              23,345                
950 WIPP Accel Impact 100                -                        (100)                 -                        -                         -                         -                        (100)                           -                        -                           

Total 98,130,376   48,937,909     -                        26,335,558     14,981,905      8,673,198         49,990,661     (1,052,751)                57,112             97,134,736         

Agency 
Funds

FY21
Costs

General 
Fund

Capital 
Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

Debt 
Service 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax



City of Carlsbad
Ending Cash Balance
FY21-06 December

$33.7 $33.7 $29.0 $27.8 $26.5 $26.4 $25.9 

$- $- $- $- $- $-
Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21

General Fund - $M

$13.6 $13.5 $16.5 $16.1 $16.5 $16.0 $16.1 

$- $- $- $- $- $-
Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21

Capital Project & Street Funds - $M

$15.1 $14.5 $14.6 $14.9 $15.4 $15.4 $15.6 

$- $- $- $- $- $-
Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21

Water & Sewer - $M

$98.1 $96.9 $98.1 $96.4 $97.7 $97.0 $97.1 

$- $- $- $- $- $-
Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21

Total Funds - $M

$6.8 $7.0 $6.6 $6.8 $7.1 $7.5 $7.9 

$- $- $- $- $- $-
Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21

Solid Waste Disposal - $M

$4.2 $4.3 
$6.8 $5.6 

$8.4 $8.2 $8.3 

$- $- $- $- $- $-
Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21

Debt Service - $M



City of Carlsbad
Revenue
FY21-06 December

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Total
101 General Fund 5,333,571  4,037,171  4,222,193  4,222,743  3,952,760  4,476,971  26,245,411  
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay 388,438      300,278      326,422      291,712      274,769      282,988      1,864,606     
201 Capital Projects 496             435             476             488             427             430             2,751            
202 Airport Improvements 122,771      1,977          14,043        5,180          1,349          849             146,171        
220 Landfill-Reserve 113,289      -                   12,357        1,163          1,126          2,194          130,129        
230 Landfill-Closure -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
300 Sports Complex 210,075      159,523      171,134      153,574      144,770      150,276      989,352        
320 Streets Improvement 56,207        80,315        62,020        66,442        78,918        69,868        413,770        
350 Local Government Correction 64,985        69,752        76,713        77,830        62,443        55,736        407,459        
400 Disaster Preparedness -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
401 Insurance 9,362          40,050        (2,127)         -                   -                   10,109        57,394          
402 Workers' Compensation -                   -                   1,727          -                   -                   1,733          3,461            
420 Health Insurance 536,434      694,527      658,287      655,080      651,378      712,079      3,907,786     
500 Fire Protection 219,961      -                   -                   110,234      -                   -                   330,195        
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   20,000        -                   -                   -                   -                   20,000          
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                   72,000        -                   -                   -                   -                   72,000          
550 Beautification 6,848          -                   -                   -                   -                   1,151,798  1,158,646     
570 Municipal Transit 173,463      81,440        3,384          154,631      2,625          2,375          417,916        
580 CDBG Grant (0)                 5,000          -                   34,412        -                   -                   39,412          
600 LT-Promotional 57,755        50,653        65,534        44,263        44,529        39,576        302,310        
650 LT-Non Promotional 86,633        75,979        98,300        66,395        66,327        59,831        453,465        
680 LT-Discretionary -                   15,064        12,749        63,883        61,496        60,451        213,642        
700 Water & Sewer 1,215,354  1,383,413  1,326,080  1,635,794  1,179,771  1,084,353  7,824,764     
720 Solid Waste Disposal 651,325      637,475      649,866      671,914      628,816      681,223      3,920,618     
750 Special Museum 185             (9)                 642             126             374             610             1,927            
800 Bonds-W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
802 Bonds-GRT Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
820 NMFA-Governmental 55                49                42                39                38                34                257                
850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 588             512             426             462             245             1,111          3,343            
870 NMFA-Solid Waste Disposal 158             130             125             122             120             124             778                
900 Permanent W&S 9,195          12,943        (8,193)         (15,846)       2,972          9,273          10,344          
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     

Total 9,257,148  7,738,678  7,692,202  8,240,641  7,155,250  8,853,991  -             -             -             -             -             -             48,937,909  

Enterprise 
Funds

Debt 
Service 
Funds

Agency 
Funds

General 
Fund

Capital 
Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Grant Funds

Lodgers' Tax



City of Carlsbad
Transfers
FY21-06 December

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Total
101 General Fund (35,236)  (4,329,236)  (597,736)  (1,160,042)  (35,236)  (35,236)  (6,192,722)  
102 Payroll -               -                     -                 -                     -               -               -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay -               -                     (662,500)  -                     -               -               (662,500)      
201 Capital Projects -               420,100       -                 -                     -               -               420,100       
202 Airport Improvements -               294,000       -                 -                     -               -               294,000       
220 Landfill-Reserve -               222,000       -                 -                     -               -               222,000       
230 Landfill-Closure -               -                     -                 -                     -               -               -                     
240 Landfill-Construction -               400,000       -                 -                     -               -               400,000       
300 Sports Complex (39,645)  (2,563,909)  (39,645)     (29,705)        (39,645)  (39,645)  (2,752,193)  
320 Streets Improvement -               1,580,000    -                 -                     -               -               1,580,000    
350 Local Government Correction -               -                     -                 -                     -               -               -                     
400 Disaster Preparedness -               -                     -                 -                     -               -               -                     
401 Insurance -               800,000       -                 -                     -               -               800,000       
402 Workers' Compensation -               600,000       -                 -                     -               -               600,000       
420 Health Insurance -               -                     -                 (714,417)      -               -               (714,417)      
500 Fire Protection -               -                     -                 -                     -               -               -                     
501 Emergency Medical Services -               -                     -                 -                     -               -               -                     
520 Law Enforcement Protection -               -                     -                 -                     -               -               -                     
550 Beautification -               50,000         -                 -                     -               -               50,000         
570 Municipal Transit -               700,000       -                 16,989         -               -               716,989       
580 CDBG Grant -               200,000       -                 -                     -               -               200,000       
600 LT-Promotional -               -                     -                 -                     -               -               -                     
650 LT-Non Promotional -               -                     -                 -                     -               -               -                     
680 LT-Discretionary -               -                     -                 -                     -               -               -                     
700 Water & Sewer -               (288,000)      434,020    83,084         -               -               229,104       
720 Solid Waste Disposal -               (684,000)      -                 41,710         -               -               (642,290)      
750 Special Museum -               -                     -                 -                     -               -               -                     
800 Bonds-W&S -               (2,798,851)  -                 -                     -               -               (2,798,851)  
802 Bonds-GRT Capital Outlay -               (495,808)      -                 -                     -               -               (495,808)      
820 NMFA-Governmental 74,881    5,893,805    74,881      74,881         74,881    74,881    6,268,208    
850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -               -                     790,980    1,687,500    -               -               2,478,480    
870 NMFA-Solid Waste Disposal -               -                     -                 -                     -               -               -                     
900 Permanent W&S -               -                     -                 -                     -               -               -                     
920 Municipal Court -               -                     -                 -                     -               -               -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -               (100)              -                 -                     -               -               (100)              

Total 0              -                     -                 (0)                  0              0              -          -           -           -          -            -          -                     

Enterprise 
Funds

Debt 
Service 
Funds

Agency 
Funds

General 
Fund

Capital 
Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Grant Funds

Lodgers' 
Tax



City of Carlsbad
Labor
FY21-06 December

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Total
101 General Fund 4,380,795   3,111,003   3,059,552   3,546,472   3,046,974   4,291,926   21,436,722   
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
200 GRT Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
201 Capital Projects -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
202 Airport Improvements -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
230 Landfill-Closure -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
300 Sports Complex 65,671        42,977        39,613        52,486        46,201        64,874        311,821        
320 Streets Improvement -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
350 Local Government Correction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
400 Disaster Preparedness -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
401 Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
402 Workers' Compensation -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
420 Health Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
500 Fire Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
550 Beautification -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
570 Municipal Transit 106,891      79,690        79,712        95,549        79,469        115,906      557,217        
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
600 LT-Promotional -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
650 LT-Non Promotional -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
680 LT-Discretionary -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
700 Water & Sewer 552,162      398,435      394,446      490,073      397,278      573,535      2,805,928     
720 Solid Waste Disposal 250,969      179,538      173,118      200,302      173,583      246,359      1,223,870     
750 Special Museum -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
800 Bonds-W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
802 Bonds-GRT Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
820 NMFA-Governmental -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
870 NMFA-Solid Waste Disposal -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
900 Permanent W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      

Total 5,356,488   3,811,642   3,746,441   4,384,882   3,743,505   5,292,599   -          -           -           -           -            -          26,335,558   

Enterprise 
Funds

Debt 
Service 
Funds

Agency 
Funds

General 
Fund

Capital 
Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Grant Funds

Lodgers' Tax



City of Carlsbad
Operations
FY21-06 December

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Total
101 General Fund 920,031      690,730      1,298,878   716,762      775,110      626,550      5,028,061     
102 Payroll -                   -                   61                36                -                   -                   97                   
200 GRT Capital Outlay 11,653        9,008           9,793           8,751           8,243           8,490           55,938           
201 Capital Projects -                   -                   -                   4,198           -                   -                   4,198             
202 Airport Improvements 1,421           1,355           1,610           -                   4,223           -                   8,610             
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
230 Landfill-Closure -                   -                   10,991        -                   -                   12,629        23,619           
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
300 Sports Complex 24,341        29,047        18,398        19,801        21,887        23,528        137,002        
320 Streets Improvement -                   -                   -                   1,693           -                   -                   1,693             
350 Local Government Correction 17,100        30,685        39,948        -                   39,378        33,108        160,218        
400 Disaster Preparedness -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
401 Insurance 771,992      5,014           12,169        26,424        1,148           13,508        830,255        
402 Workers' Compensation 35,436        14,050        41,495        14,326        16,810        11,186        133,303        
420 Health Insurance 515,575      -                   452,663      483,801      576,261      566,662      2,594,962     
500 Fire Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   155              155                
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                   -                   -                   19,502        4,744           11,049        35,295           
550 Beautification -                   -                   2,313           6,601           9,563           1,161,973   1,180,450     
570 Municipal Transit 14,092        9,606           10,921        46,392        6,232           6,332           93,575           
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
600 LT-Promotional 29,514        83,385        139,260      66,552        73,569        82,444        474,724        
650 LT-Non Promotional 71,202        727              56,406        31,442        75,694        45,133        280,603        
680 LT-Discretionary -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
700 Water & Sewer 387,775      219,310      220,596      348,910      356,635      229,491      1,762,716     
720 Solid Waste Disposal 223,147      91,225        133,655      166,923      70,536        81,098        766,584        
750 Special Museum 5                   -                   211              953              1,131           1,228           3,529             
800 Bonds-W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
802 Bonds-GRT Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
820 NMFA-Governmental -                   -                   -                   -                   50,489        21,416        71,906           
850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   1,187,310   -                   137,358      -                   1,324,668     
870 NMFA-Solid Waste Disposal -                   -                   -                   -                   4,880           -                   4,880             
900 Permanent W&S 814              814              813              810              808              807              4,865             
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      

Total 3,024,099   1,184,955   3,637,490   1,963,878   2,234,697   2,936,787   -          -           -           -           -            -          14,981,905   

Enterprise 
Funds

Debt 
Service 
Funds

Agency 
Funds

General 
Fund

Capital 
Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Grant Funds

Lodgers' Tax



City of Carlsbad
Capital
FY21-06 December

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Total
101 General Fund 304,182      385,556      391,511      145,163  145,348      67,148    1,438,909  
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -               -                   -               -                   
200 GRT Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   -               -                   -               -                   
201 Capital Projects 377,191      222,382      101,315      (4,198)     817,318      5,662       1,519,670  
202 Airport Improvements 394,645      -                   -                   -               -                   192,946  587,591      
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -               -                   -               -                   
230 Landfill-Closure -                   -                   -                   -               -                   -               -                   
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   -                   -               -                   -               -                   
300 Sports Complex -                   -                   -                   -               -                   71,902    71,902        
320 Streets Improvement 81,026        7,734          3,639          (1,273)     12,760        257          104,144      
350 Local Government Correction -                   -                   -                   -               -                   -               -                   
400 Disaster Preparedness -                   -                   -                   -               -                   -               -                   
401 Insurance -                   -                   -                   -               -                   -               -                   
402 Workers' Compensation -                   -                   -                   -               -                   -               -                   
420 Health Insurance -                   -                   -                   -               -                   -               -                   
500 Fire Protection 168,341      132,389      148,998      -               84,954        -               534,682      
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -               -                   -               -                   
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                   -                   -                   -               -                   -               -                   
550 Beautification -                   -                   -                   5,150       -                   -               5,150          
570 Municipal Transit -                   28,632        -                   -               -                   -               28,632        
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   34,412    76,847        -               111,259      
600 LT-Promotional -                   -                   -                   -               -                   47,482    47,482        
650 LT-Non Promotional 287,970      2,967          388,504      17,486    278,048      113,288  1,088,263  
680 LT-Discretionary -                   -                   -                   -               -                   -               -                   
700 Water & Sewer 1,240,979  277,833      600,273      356,071  416,736      50,094    2,941,986  
720 Solid Waste Disposal -                   -                   193,529      -               -                   -               193,529      
750 Special Museum -                   -                   -                   -               -                   -               -                   
800 Bonds-W&S -                   -                   -                   -               -                   -               -                   
802 Bonds-GRT Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   -               -                   -               -                   
820 NMFA-Governmental -                   -                   -                   -               -                   -               -                   
850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   -                   -               -                   -               -                   
870 NMFA-Solid Waste Disposal -                   -                   -                   -               -                   -               -                   
900 Permanent W&S -                   -                   -                   -               -                   -               -                   
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -               -                   -               -                   
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -               -                   -               -                   

Total 2,854,333  1,057,493  1,827,770  552,813  1,832,012  548,779  -          -           -           -          -            -          8,673,198  

Enterprise 
Funds

Debt 
Service 
Funds

Agency 
Funds

General 
Fund

Capital 
Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Grant Funds

Lodgers' 
Tax



City of Carlsbad
Total Costs
FY21-06 December

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Total
101 General Fund 5,605,007     4,187,288   4,749,942   4,408,397   3,967,433   4,985,624   -          -           -           -           -            -          27,903,692   
102 Payroll -                      -                   61                36                -                   -                   -          -           -           -           -            -          97                   
200 GRT Capital Outlay 11,653           9,008           9,793           8,751           8,243           8,490           -          -           -           -           -            -          55,938           
201 Capital Projects 377,191        222,382      101,315      -                   817,318      5,662           -          -           -           -           -            -          1,523,867     
202 Airport Improvements 396,066        1,355           1,610           -                   4,223           192,946      -          -           -           -           -            -          596,200        
220 Landfill-Reserve -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -          -           -           -           -            -          -                      
230 Landfill-Closure -                      -                   10,991        -                   -                   12,629        -          -           -           -           -            -          23,619           
240 Landfill-Construction -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -          -           -           -           -            -          -                      
300 Sports Complex 90,012           72,024        58,011        72,287        68,087        160,304      -          -           -           -           -            -          520,725        
320 Streets Improvement 81,026           7,734           3,639           420              12,760        257              -          -           -           -           -            -          105,837        
350 Local Government Correction 17,100           30,685        39,948        -                   39,378        33,108        -          -           -           -           -            -          160,218        
400 Disaster Preparedness -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -          -           -           -           -            -          -                      
401 Insurance 771,992        5,014           12,169        26,424        1,148           13,508        -          -           -           -           -            -          830,255        
402 Workers' Compensation 35,436           14,050        41,495        14,326        16,810        11,186        -          -           -           -           -            -          133,303        
420 Health Insurance 515,575        -                   452,663      483,801      576,261      566,662      -          -           -           -           -            -          2,594,962     
500 Fire Protection 168,341        132,389      148,998      -                   84,954        155              -          -           -           -           -            -          534,837        
501 Emergency Medical Services -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -          -           -           -           -            -          -                      
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                      -                   -                   19,502        4,744           11,049        -          -           -           -           -            -          35,295           
550 Beautification -                      -                   2,313           11,751        9,563           1,161,973   -          -           -           -           -            -          1,185,600     
570 Municipal Transit 120,983        117,927      90,632        141,942      85,701        122,238      -          -           -           -           -            -          679,424        
580 CDBG Grant -                      -                   -                   34,412        76,847        -                   -          -           -           -           -            -          111,259        
600 LT-Promotional 29,514           83,385        139,260      66,552        73,569        129,926      -          -           -           -           -            -          522,206        
650 LT-Non Promotional 359,171        3,694           444,910      48,928        353,742      158,420      -          -           -           -           -            -          1,368,866     
680 LT-Discretionary -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -          -           -           -           -            -          -                      
700 Water & Sewer 2,180,916     895,577      1,215,315   1,195,054   1,170,648   853,120      -          -           -           -           -            -          7,510,630     
720 Solid Waste Disposal 474,116        270,763      500,303      367,225      244,119      327,458      -          -           -           -           -            -          2,183,983     
750 Special Museum 5                     -                   211              953              1,131           1,228           -          -           -           -           -            -          3,529             
800 Bonds-W&S -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -          -           -           -           -            -          -                      
802 Bonds-GRT Capital Outlay -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -          -           -           -           -            -          -                      
820 NMFA-Governmental -                      -                   -                   -                   50,489        21,416        -          -           -           -           -            -          71,906           
850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                      -                   1,187,310   -                   137,358      -                   -          -           -           -           -            -          1,324,668     
870 NMFA-Solid Waste Disposal -                      -                   -                   -                   4,880           -                   -          -           -           -           -            -          4,880             
900 Permanent W&S 814                814              813              810              808              807              -          -           -           -           -            -          4,865             
920 Municipal Court -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -          -           -           -           -            -          -                      
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -          -           -           -           -            -          -                      

Total 11,234,919   6,054,089   9,211,701   6,901,573   7,810,214   8,778,164   -          -           -           -           -            -          49,990,661   

Enterprise 
Funds

Debt 
Service 
Funds

Agency 
Funds

General 
Fund

Capital 
Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Grant Funds

Lodgers' Tax



City of Carlsbad
Net Change in Fund
FY21-06 December

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Total
101 General Fund (306,672)      (4,479,353)   (1,125,485)   (1,345,696)   (49,909)     (543,889)   -          -           -           -           -            -          (7,851,003)   
102 Payroll -                     -                     (61)                 (36)                 -                 -                 -          -           -           -           -            -          (97)                 
200 GRT Capital Outlay 376,784        291,270        (345,870)      282,961        266,525    274,498    -          -           -           -           -            -          1,146,168    
201 Capital Projects (376,694)      198,153        (100,839)      488                (816,891)   (5,233)       -          -           -           -           -            -          (1,101,016)   
202 Airport Improvements (273,294)      294,622        12,433          5,180            (2,874)       (192,097)   -          -           -           -           -            -          (156,029)      
220 Landfill-Reserve 113,289        222,000        12,357          1,163            1,126         2,194         -          -           -           -           -            -          352,129        
230 Landfill-Closure -                     -                     (10,991)         -                     -                 (12,629)     -          -           -           -           -            -          (23,619)         
240 Landfill-Construction -                     400,000        -                     -                     -                 -                 -          -           -           -           -            -          400,000        
300 Sports Complex 80,418          (2,476,410)   73,479          51,582          37,038      (49,672)     -          -           -           -           -            -          (2,283,566)   
320 Streets Improvement (24,819)         1,652,581    58,381          66,022          66,157      69,611      -          -           -           -           -            -          1,887,933    
350 Local Government Correction 47,885          39,067          36,766          77,830          23,066      22,629      -          -           -           -           -            -          247,242        
400 Disaster Preparedness -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                 -          -           -           -           -            -          -                     
401 Insurance (762,629)      835,036        (14,296)         (26,424)         (1,148)       (3,399)       -          -           -           -           -            -          27,140          
402 Workers' Compensation (35,436)         585,950        (39,768)         (14,326)         (16,810)     (9,452)       -          -           -           -           -            -          470,157        
420 Health Insurance 20,859          694,527        205,625        (543,139)      75,117      145,417    -          -           -           -           -            -          598,406        
500 Fire Protection 51,620          (132,389)      (148,998)      110,234        (84,954)     (155)           -          -           -           -           -            -          (204,642)      
501 Emergency Medical Services -                     20,000          -                     -                     -                 -                 -          -           -           -           -            -          20,000          
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                     72,000          -                     (19,502)         (4,744)       (11,049)     -          -           -           -           -            -          36,705          
550 Beautification 6,848            50,000          (2,313)           (11,751)         (9,563)       (10,175)     -          -           -           -           -            -          23,046          
570 Municipal Transit 52,479          663,512        (87,248)         29,678          (83,076)     (119,863)   -          -           -           -           -            -          455,482        
580 CDBG Grant (0)                   205,000        -                     -                     (76,847)     -                 -          -           -           -           -            -          128,153        
600 LT-Promotional 28,241          (32,732)         (73,726)         (22,289)         (29,041)     (90,350)     -          -           -           -           -            -          (219,896)      
650 LT-Non Promotional (272,539)      72,285          (346,610)      17,467          (287,415)   (98,589)     -          -           -           -           -            -          (915,401)      
680 LT-Discretionary -                     15,064          12,749          63,883          61,496      60,451      -          -           -           -           -            -          213,642        
700 Water & Sewer (965,562)      199,836        544,785        523,824        9,123         231,233    -          -           -           -           -            -          543,239        
720 Solid Waste Disposal 177,209        (317,288)      149,564        346,399        384,696    353,765    -          -           -           -           -            -          1,094,346    
750 Special Museum 180                (9)                   431                (828)              (758)           (619)           -          -           -           -           -            -          (1,602)           
800 Bonds-W&S -                     (2,798,851)   -                     -                     -                 -                 -          -           -           -           -            -          (2,798,851)   
802 Bonds-GRT Capital Outlay -                     (495,808)      -                     -                     -                 -                 -          -           -           -           -            -          (495,808)      
820 NMFA-Governmental 74,936          5,893,854    74,923          74,919          24,429      53,499      -          -           -           -           -            -          6,196,560    
850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 588                512                (395,904)      1,687,962    (137,113)   1,111         -          -           -           -           -            -          1,157,156    
870 NMFA-Solid Waste Disposal 158                130                125                122                (4,760)       124            -          -           -           -           -            -          (4,102)           
900 Permanent W&S 8,380            12,130          (9,006)           (16,656)         2,165         8,465         -          -           -           -           -            -          5,478            
920 Municipal Court -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                 -          -           -           -           -            -          -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                     (100)              -                     -                     -                 -                 -          -           -           -           -            -          (100)              

Total (1,977,771)   1,684,589    (1,519,499)   1,339,068    (654,965)   75,827      -          -           -           -           -            -          (1,052,751)   

Enterprise 
Funds

Debt 
Service 
Funds

Agency 
Funds

General 
Fund

Capital 
Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Grant Funds

Lodgers' Tax



3.  Revenues 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Revenue by Fund
FY21-06 (Dec 2020)

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Revenue Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 50%
101 General Fund 53.6% 26,245,411   25,251,651   993,760        50,503,302   52%
102 Payroll 0.0% -                      -                      -                     -                      
200 GRT Capital Outlay 3.8% 1,864,606     1,680,000     184,606        3,360,000     55%
201 Capital Projects 0.0% 2,751             104,926        (102,174)      209,851        1%
202 Airport Improvements 0.3% 146,171        699,574        (553,402)      1,399,147     10%
220 Landfill-Reserve 0.3% 130,129        78,000           52,129          156,000        83%
230 Landfill-Closure 0.0% -                      -                      -                     -                      
240 Landfill-Construction 0.0% -                      -                      -                     -                      
300 Sports Complex 2.0% 989,352        949,500        39,852          1,899,000     52%
320 Streets Improvement 0.8% 413,770        536,500        (122,730)      1,073,000     39%
350 Local Government Correction 0.8% 407,459        251,500        155,959        503,000        81%
400 Disaster Preparedness 0.0% -                      -                      -                     -                      
401 Insurance 0.1% 57,394           35,000           22,394          70,000           82%
402 Workers' Compensation 0.0% 3,461             8,000             (4,539)           16,000           22%
420 Health Insurance 8.0% 3,907,786     3,253,500     654,286        6,507,000     60%
500 Fire Protection 0.7% 330,195        274,952        55,243          549,903        60%
501 Emergency Medical Services 0.0% 20,000           10,000           10,000          20,000           100%
520 Law Enforcement Protection 0.1% 72,000           36,000           36,000          72,000           100%
550 Beautification 2.4% 1,158,646     590,399        568,247        1,180,798     98%
570 Municipal Transit 0.9% 417,916        1,181,364     (763,447)      2,362,728     18%
580 CDBG Grant 0.1% 39,412           250,000        (210,588)      500,000        8%
600 LT-Promotional 0.6% 302,310        723,472        (421,162)      1,446,944     21%
650 LT-Non Promotional 0.9% 453,465        1,075,500     (622,035)      2,151,000     21%
680 LT-Discretionary 0.4% 213,642        -                      213,642        -                      
700 Water & Sewer 16.0% 7,824,764     7,459,500     365,264        14,919,000   52%
720 Solid Waste Disposal 8.0% 3,920,618     3,846,500     74,118          7,693,000     51%
750 Special Museum 0.0% 1,927             4,000             (2,073)           8,000             24%
820 NMFA-Governmental 0.0% 257                1,500             (1,243)           3,000             9%
850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 0.0% 3,343             3,000             343               6,000             56%
870 NMFA-Solid Waste Disposal 0.0% 778                500                278               1,000             78%
900 Permanent W&S 0.0% 10,344           75,000           (64,656)        150,000        7%
920 Municipal Court 0.0% -                      -                      -                     -                      
950 WIPP Accel Impact 0.0% -                      -                      -                     -                      
980 ELEA 0.0% -                      107,500        (107,500)      215,000        0%

100.0% 48,937,909   48,487,337   450,573        96,974,673   50%

Grant Funds

Enterprise Funds

Agency Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Debt Service 
Funds

July - June

General Fund

Captial Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds



The City of Carlsbad
Revenue by Select Funds and Categories
FY21-06 (Dec 2020) FY

Total Target
No Fund / Category Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 50%
101 GENERAL FUND

Gross Receipts Tax 22,901,048   21,885,500   1,015,548     43,771,000     52%
Property Tax 1,060,635     1,185,500     (124,865)       2,371,000       45%
Franchise Tax 420,871        259,000        161,871        518,000           81%
Ambulance Service 370,873        165,500        205,373        331,000           112%
County 127,500        250,000        (122,500)       500,000           
Golf Green Fees & Cart Permits 105,855        107,500        (1,645)           215,000           49%
Permits, Registrations and Business, Liquor, Pet License 125,757        122,500        3,257             245,000           51%
Misc. Revenues 266,062        120,450        145,612        240,900           110%
Grants 260,116        929,201        (669,085)       1,858,403       14%
Fees 378,188        59,000           319,188        118,000           320%
Cemetery 96,524           48,500           48,024           97,000             100%
Water Park -                     43,500           (43,500)         87,000             0%
Misc. Contracts & Leases 24,882           22,000           2,882             44,000             57%
Donations 107,100        53,500           53,600           107,000           

26,245,411   25,251,651   993,760        50,503,302     52%

320 Streets Improvement
Gasoline Tax 356,569        255,500        101,069        511,000           70%
Auto License 55,493           30,500           24,993           61,000             91%
State Legilative Grant -                     250,000        (250,000)       500,000           0%
Misc. 1,709             500                1,209             1,000               171%

413,770        536,500        (122,730)       1,073,000       39%

350 LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORRECTION
Local Correction Fees (Tickets, Fees, etc.) 407,459        251,500        155,959        503,000           81%

407,459        251,500        155,959        503,000           81%

600 & 650 LODGERS TAX
LT - Promotional (600) 302,310        723,472        (421,162)       1,446,944       21%
LT - Non Promotional (650) 453,465        1,075,500     (622,035)       2,151,000       21%
LT - Discretionary (680) 213,642        -                 213,642        -                        

969,417        1,798,972     (829,555)       3,597,944       27%

700 WATER & SEWER
City Water 3,373,127     2,608,000     765,127        5,216,000       65%
Sewer Services 2,491,379     2,428,000     63,379           4,856,000       51%
Septage Services 435,600        1,026,000     (590,400)       2,052,000       21%
Effluent Contract 212,264        334,500        (122,236)       669,000           32%
Double Eagle Water 594,627        250,000        344,627        500,000           119%
Misc. Revenues 170,548        284,500        (113,952)       569,000           30%
La Huerta Water 497,996        364,000        133,996        728,000           68%
Late & Reconnect Fees 49,224           164,500        (115,276)       329,000           15%

7,824,764     7,459,500     365,264        14,919,000     52%

720 LANDFILL & SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL
Solid Waste Disposal Services 3,419,717     3,368,000     51,717           6,736,000       51%
Gross Receipts Tax (Environmental) 493,947        478,500        15,447           957,000           52%
County Share of Costs -                     -                     -                     -                        
Misc. Revenues 6,954             -                     6,954             -                        

3,920,618     3,846,500     74,118           7,693,000       51%

July - June



The City of Carlsbad
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue
FY21-06 (Dec 2020)

FY
% of Total Total Net Target

Fund Revenue Actual Budget Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 50%
Fund 1 - General
Municipal GRT 24% 11,743,916            11,249,500            494,416                  22,499,000            52%
Muni Share - State GRT 20% 9,864,031               9,530,500               333,531                  19,061,000            52%
Muni Infrastructure 2% 987,923                  957,000                  30,923                    1,914,000               52%
Muni Share Compensating 0% 61,831                    85,000                    (23,169)                   170,000                  36%
Interstate Telecom 0% 3,428                      2,000                      1,428                      4,000                      86%
GRTR-Internet(HB6) 0% 239,918                  61,500                    178,418                  123,000                  

47% 22,901,048            21,885,500            1,015,548               43,648,000            52%

Fund 2 - Muni Capital Outlay GRT 4% 1,864,606               1,680,000               184,606                  3,360,000               55%
Fund 29 - Muni Infrastructure (Sports Complex) 2% 987,923                  936,500                  51,423                    1,873,000               53%
Fund 24 - Municipal Environment (SW Disposal) 1% 493,947                  478,500                  15,447                    957,000                  52%

7% 3,346,476               3,095,000               251,476                  6,190,000               54%

Total 54% 26,247,524            24,980,500            1,267,024              49,838,000            53%

July - June

$6.10 
$5.95 

$7.12 

$5.89 

$5.33 

$6.93 

$5.37 
$5.52 

$4.21 

$4.56 

$4.10 
$3.86 

$4.01 

Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20

13 Month Trend GRTRs - $Ms

$43 

$35 

$48 

$67 

$79 

$51 

FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 (F)

6-Year Trend GRTRs - $Ms
Top 10 Daily Amounts Received

Count
Total Amt 
Received

 Daily 
Amount 

For the 
Month/Year 

Received 
Month/Year

1 $8,762,449.97 $282,659.68 July 2019 September 2019

2 $7,780,983.22 $259,366.11 June 2019 August 2019

3 $7,482,736.94 $249,424.56 September 2019 November 2019

4 $7,124,006.63 $229,806.67 December 2019 February 2020

5 $6,930,887.15 $223,577.00 March 2020 May 2020

6 $6,539,864.13 $210,963.36 August 2019 October 2019

7 $5,949,394.70 $198,313.16 November 2019 January 2020

8 $6,096,873.62 $196,673.34 October 2019 December 2019

9 $5,811,718.94 $193,723.96 November 2018 January 2019

10 $6,000,353.80 $193,559.80 May 2019 July 2019



The City of Carlsbad
Total Revenues
FY21-06 (Dec 2020)

$48.9Total Revenues = $Ms:  

$26.2

$7.8

$3.4

$3.9

$0.8
$1.1

$0.4
$0.4

$0.4

$4.5

GRTR

W&S

SWD

Health Insurance

Lodgers Tax

Property Tax

Gasoline Tax

Franchise

Ambulance

All Other



The City of Carlsbad
Total Revenues
FY21-06 (Dec 2020)

Total Revenues = $Ms:  $48.9

GRTR, $26.2

W&S, $7.8

SWD, $3.4

Health Insurance, $3.9

Lodgers Tax, 
$0.8

Property Tax, $1.1
Gasoline Tax, $0.4

Franchise, 
$0.4

Ambulance, $0.4

All Other, $4.5



City of Carlsbad, NM
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue Schedule
FY21

TOTAL DEPOSIT Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Total

GRTR

Tax 5,453,834.97   4,150,995.71   4,513,109.04   4,006,863.10   3,785,897.40   3,934,624.49   25,845,324.71   

Penalty 20,695.60        18,817.73        (17,354.22)       27,302.28        14,739.44        15,797.87        79,998.70           

Interest 4,580.92           4,037.57           2,148.75           3,434.00           3,997.41           2,252.88           20,451.53           

Municipal Equivalent 12,775.17        9,889.62           10,917.97        9,663.54           9,130.26           9,454.34           61,830.90           

HB 6 Distributions 23,991.84        23,991.84        47,983.69        47,983.69        47,983.69        47,983.69        239,918.44        

Total GRTs 5,515,878.50   4,207,732.47   4,556,805.23   4,095,246.61   3,861,748.20   4,010,113.27   -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     26,247,524.28   

Deductions

Admin Fees (72,832.28)       (56,302.38)       (61,204.35)       (54,696.38)       (51,519.21)       (53,060.26)       (349,614.86)       

Loan-Sports Complex (39,644.67)       (39,644.67)       (39,644.67)       (39,644.67)       (39,644.67)       (39,644.67)       (237,868.02)       

Loan-Bonds (35,236.04)       (35,236.04)       (35,236.04)       (35,236.04)       (35,236.04)       (35,236.04)       (211,416.24)       

Total Deductions (147,712.99)     (131,183.09)     (136,085.06)     (129,577.09)     (126,399.92)     (127,940.97)     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (798,899.12)       

Total Deposit 5,368,165.51   4,076,549.38   4,420,720.17   3,965,669.52   3,735,348.28   3,882,172.30   -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     25,448,625.16   

Admin Fee Ratio 1.32% 1.34% 1.34% 1.34% 1.33% 1.32% 1.33%



4.  Transfers 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Transfers by Fund
FY20-01 (July 2020)

FY
Total Target

Fund Fund Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 50%
101 General Fund (6,192,722)        (6,514,306)  321,584       (6,514,306)  95%
102 Payroll -                         -                    -                    -                    
200 GRT Capital Outlay (662,500)           (2,650,000)  1,987,500    (2,650,000)  25%
201 Capital Projects 420,100            420,100       -                    420,100       100%
202 Airport Improvements 294,000            294,000       -                    294,000       100%
220 Landfill-Reserve 222,000            222,000       -                    222,000       100%
230 Landfill-Closure -                         -                    -                    -                    
240 Landfill-Construction 400,000            400,000       -                    400,000       
300 Sports Complex (2,752,193)        (2,990,060)  237,867       (2,990,060)  92%
320 Streets Improvement 1,580,000         1,580,000    -                    1,580,000    100%
350 Local Government Correction -                         -                    -                    -                    
400 Disaster Preparedness -                         -                    -                    -                    
401 Insurance 800,000            800,000       -                    800,000       100%
402 Workers' Compensation 600,000            600,000       -                    600,000       100%
420 Health Insurance (714,417)           (714,417)      -                    (714,417)      
500 Fire Protection -                         -                    -                    -                    
501 Emergency Medical Services -                         -                    -                    -                    
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                         -                    -                    -                    
550 Beautification 50,000               50,000         -                    50,000         100%
570 Municipal Transit 716,989            716,989       -                    716,989       100%
580 CDBG Grant 200,000            200,000       -                    200,000       100%
600 LT-Promotional -                         -                    -                    -                    
650 LT-Non Promotional -                         -                    -                    -                    
680 LT-Discretionary -                         -                    -                    -                    
700 Water & Sewer 229,104            1,877,227    (1,648,122)  1,877,227    12%
720 Solid Waste Disposal (642,290)           (642,290)      -                    (642,290)      100%
750 Special Museum -                         -                    -                    -                    
800 Bonds-W&S (2,798,851)        (2,798,851)  -                    (2,798,851)  
802 Bonds-GRT Capital Outlay (495,808)           (495,808)      -                    (495,808)      
820 NMFA-Governmental 6,268,208         6,827,660    (559,451)      6,827,660    92%
850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 2,478,480         2,817,858    (339,378)      2,817,858    88%
870 NMFA-Solid Waste Disposal -                         -                    -                    -                    
900 Permanent W&S -                         -                    -                    -                    
920 Municipal Court -                         -                    -                    -                    
950 WIPP Accel Impact (100)                   (100)              -                    (100)              

-                         (0)                  (0)                  (0)                  

Enterprise Funds

Debt Service 
Funds

Agency Funds

July - June

General Fund

Captial Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds

Grant Funds

Lodgers' Tax



5.  Labor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 7 of 14
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department
FY21-06 (Dec 2020)

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Labor Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 54%
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 0.2% 50,437          52,609          2,172              97,702          52%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 3.3% 876,668        868,760        (7,908)            1,613,411     54%
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 1.2% 315,652        328,877        13,226           610,772        52%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 0.6% 163,641        168,493        4,852              312,915        52%
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 0.7% 174,520        159,234        (15,286)          295,720        59%
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 2.1% 547,976        558,614        10,638           1,037,425     53%
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 0.8% 200,707        213,775        13,068           397,011        51%
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 1.0% 268,574        285,611        17,037           530,420        51%

9.9% 2,598,175     2,635,973     37,798           4,895,378     53%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 1.8% 460,990        524,601        63,611           974,259        47%
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 13.0% 3,430,873     3,522,005     91,132           6,540,867     52%
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 2.8% 746,225        794,001        47,776           1,474,573     51%
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 1.9% 496,900        668,291        171,390         1,241,111     40%
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 0.5% 138,276        132,676        (5,601)            246,398        56%
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 3.2% 836,294        822,094        (14,200)          1,526,746     55%
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 1.1% 277,404        244,621        (32,783)          454,297        61%
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 0.5% 142,439        158,049        15,610           293,520        49%
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 0.7% 184,663        249,953        65,290           464,198        40%

25.5% 6,714,064     7,116,291     402,227         13,215,969  51%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 2.1% 559,900        673,061        113,161         1,249,971     45%
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 18.5% 4,874,758     4,710,755     (164,003)        8,748,545     56%
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 0.8% 217,816        160,948        (56,867)          298,904        73%

21.5% 5,652,474     5,544,764     (107,709)        10,297,420  55%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 0.8% 214,555        205,014        (9,542)            380,739        56%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 1.2% 310,698        388,783        78,085           722,025        43%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 0.5% 132,437        138,981        6,544              258,107        51%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 0.7% 187,463        187,650        187                 348,493        54%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 0.8% 217,574        253,304        35,730           470,423        46%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 1.0% 270,236        290,871        20,635           540,189        50%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 0.6% 148,655        169,679        21,024           315,119        47%
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose 0.4% 117,015        137,184        20,169           254,771        46%
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0.3% 91,961          103,865        11,904           192,892        48%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 2.2% 576,486        589,041        12,556           1,093,934     53%

8.6% 2,267,081     2,464,372     197,292         4,576,692     50%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 3.0% 802,387        886,794        84,407           1,646,903     49%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 2.1% 552,268        609,673        57,405           1,132,250     49%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 0.9% 228,952        238,403        9,451              442,748        52%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 2.8% 744,620        775,642        31,022           1,440,478     52%
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 1.7% 446,121        467,794        21,673           868,760        51%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 2.0% 518,196        631,350        113,154         1,172,507     44%

12.5% 3,292,543     3,609,655     317,112         6,703,645     49%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 1.8% 475,832        526,321        50,488           977,453        49%
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 1.7% 436,554        500,740        64,186           929,945        47%

3.5% 912,386        1,027,061     114,675         1,907,398     48%

81.4% 21,436,722  22,398,116  961,394         41,596,501  52%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 1.2% 311,821        370,404        58,583           687,894        45%
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 2.1% 557,217        605,772        48,555           1,125,005     50%

Total Administration

Total Public Works

July - June

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies

Total Projects & Planning



Page 8 of 14
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department
FY21-06 (Dec 2020)

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Labor Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 54%
July - June

3.3% 869,038        976,176        107,139         1,812,899    48%

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 4.6% 1,223,870     1,264,996     41,126           2,349,277     52%
4.6% 1,223,870    1,264,996    41,126           2,349,277    52%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 4.9% 1,303,097     1,411,030     107,934         2,620,485     50%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 1.8% 482,376        507,747        25,371           942,959        51%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 1.8% 472,798        462,679        (10,119)          859,261        55%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 1.3% 341,149        350,396        9,246              650,735        52%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 0.8% 206,508        204,833        (1,675)            380,404        54%

10.7% 2,805,928    2,936,685    130,758         5,453,844    51%

100% 26,335,558  27,575,973  1,240,416      51,212,522  51%

Total Solid Waste Disposal - Enterprise Fund

Total Water & Sewer - Enterprise Fund

Total Labor

Total Other Government Funds



The City of Carlsbad
Total Labor
FY21-06 (Dec 2020)

Administration 2,598,175  Police Dept 6,714,064     Fire Dept 5,652,474  
% of Total Labor 9.9% % of Total Labor 25.5% % of Total Labor 21.5%

Community Srvcs 2,267,081  Public Works 3,292,543     Projects/Planning 912,386      
% of Total Labor 8.6% % of Total Labor 12.5% % of Total Labor 3.5%

Other Government 869,038      Solid Waste Disposal 1,223,870     Water & Sewer 2,805,928  
% of Total Labor 3.3% % of Total Labor 4.6% % of Total Labor 10.7%

$13.8 

$3.2 

$2.4 

$2.1 

$1.4 
$1.6 

$1.0 $0.8 
Total Labor $Ms

Regular

Health Insurance

PERA/RHCA

Overtime

Taxes

Vacation/Holi

Allowanances/Other

Sick



The City of Carlsbad
Total Labor
FY21-06 (Dec 2020)

Administration 2,598,175  Police Dept 6,714,064     Fire Dept 5,652,474  
% of Total Labor 9.9% % of Total Labor 25.5% % of Total Labor 21.5%

Community Srvcs 2,267,081  Public Works 3,292,543     Projects/Planning 912,386      
% of Total Labor 8.6% % of Total Labor 12.5% % of Total Labor 3.5%

Other Government 869,038      Solid Waste Disposal 1,223,870     Water & Sewer 2,805,928  
% of Total Labor 3.3% % of Total Labor 4.6% % of Total Labor 10.7%

Regular, $13.8 

Health 
Insurance, $3.2 

PERA/RHCA, 
$2.4 

Allowanances/O
ther, $1.0 

Overtime, $2.1 

Taxes, $1.4 

Vacation/Holi, 
$1.6 Sick, $0.8 

Total Labor $Ms



6. Operations 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Page 11 of 14
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY21-06 (Dec 2020)

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 50%
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 0.0% 4,669                  9,250               4,581               18,500                25%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 4.5% 680,915              934,825          253,910          1,869,650          36%
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 0.1% 18,079                42,607             24,528             85,214                21%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 0.2% 22,738                18,275             (4,463)             36,550                62%
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 0.0% 6,578                  8,250               1,672               16,500                40%
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 2.7% 411,147              303,750          (107,397)         607,500              68%
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 0.0% 151                     2,750               2,599               5,500                  3%
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 1.2% 182,203              278,895          96,692             557,790              33%
101 General Fund 10119 GRTR Fees 1.7% 251,723              243,000          (8,723)             486,000              52%

10.5% 1,578,205          1,841,602       263,397          3,683,204          43%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 4.4% 659,048              1,133,273       474,225          2,266,545          29%
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 0.0% 2,331                  -                       (2,331)             -                           
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 0.0% -                           -                       -                       -                           
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 0.0% -                           -                       -                       -                           
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 0.0% 85                        -                       (85)                   -                           
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 0.0% 4,648                  -                       (4,648)             -                           
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 0.0% 1,599                  -                       (1,599)             -                           

4.5% 667,710              1,133,273       465,563          2,266,545          29%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 2.8% 425,839              726,781          300,942          1,453,562          29%
101 General Fund 10131 Fire - Operations 0.5% 73,439                -                       (73,439)           -                           
101 General Fund 10132 Fire - EMS 0.0% 3,335                  -                       (3,335)             -                           
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 0.0% 674                     -                       (674)                 -                           
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 0.0% 4,029                  -                       (4,029)             -                           
101 General Fund 10135 Fire - Specialty Teams 0.0% -                           -                       -                       -                           

3.4% 507,315              726,781          219,466          1,453,562          35%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 0.2% 32,523                81,500             48,977             163,000              20%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 0.9% 129,246              131,305          2,059               262,611              49%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 0.1% 15,041                65,500             50,459             131,000              11%
101 General Fund 10143 Performing Arts Center 0.5% 68,791                80,700             11,909             161,400              43%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 0.3% 39,412                51,374             11,962             102,748              38%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 0.3% 50,985                73,875             22,890             147,750              35%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 1.5% 217,320              358,150          140,830          716,300              30%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 0.2% 27,622                74,200             46,578             148,400              19%
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose 0.1% 17,412                27,460             10,048             54,920                32%
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0.2% 23,111                30,450             7,339               60,900                38%
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec - Pate 0.0% 4,220                  6,550               2,330               13,100                32%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 0.8% 114,913              140,928          26,014             281,855              41%

4.9% 740,598              1,121,992       381,394          2,243,984          33%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 3.2% 486,909              511,425          24,516             1,022,850          48%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 3.6% 536,484              556,295          19,812             1,112,591          48%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 0.1% 16,254                23,500             7,246               47,000                35%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 0.3% 39,806                61,600             21,795             123,200              32%
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 0.2% 28,421                25,700             (2,721)             51,400                55%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 0.1% 17,434                28,813             11,378             57,625                30%
101 General Fund 10161 Cemetery 2.2% 323,202              295,473          (27,729)           590,947              55%

9.7% 1,448,511          1,502,806       54,296             3,005,613          48%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 0.1% 15,421                21,400             5,979               42,800                36%
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 0.5% 70,301                366,450          296,149          732,900              10%

0.6% 85,722                387,850          302,128          775,700              11%

33.6% 5,028,061          6,714,304       1,686,243       13,428,607        37%

102 Payroll 10202 Payroll 0.0% 97                        -                       (97)                   -                           
97                        -                       (97)                   -                           

200 GRT Capital Outlay 20000 GRT Capital Outlay 0.4% 55,938                51,500             (4,438)             103,000              54%
201 Capital Projects 20101 Capital Projects 0.0% 4,198                  -                       (4,198)             -                           

Total Public Works

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Total Payroll

July - June

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies



Page 12 of 14
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY21-06 (Dec 2020)

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 50%
July - June

202 Airport Improvements 20202 Airport Improvements 0.1% 8,610                  77,641             69,031             155,281              6%
230 Landfill-Closure 23030 Landfill-Closure 0.2% 23,619                44,500             20,881             89,000                27%
240 Landfill-Construction 24040 Landfill-Construction 0.0% -                           275,000          275,000          550,000              0%

0.6% 92,365                448,641          356,276          897,281              10%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 0.9% 137,002              292,921          155,919          585,842              23%
320 Streets Improvement 32020 Streets Improvement 0.0% 1,693                  175,000          173,307          350,000              0%
350 Local Government Correction 35050 Local Government Correction 1.1% 160,218              262,500          102,283          525,000              31%

2.0% 298,912              730,421          431,509          1,460,842          20%

400 Disaster Preparedness 40000 Disaster Preparedness 0.0% -                           -                       -                       -                           
401 Insurance 40101 Insurance 5.5% 830,255              525,558          (304,697)         1,051,115          79%
402 Workers' Compensation 40202 Workers' Compensation 0.9% 133,303              317,500          184,197          635,000              21%
420 Health Insurance 42020 Health Insurance 17.3% 2,594,962          3,300,000       705,038          6,600,000          39%

23.8% 3,558,520          4,143,058       584,537          8,286,115          43%

500 Fire Protection 50000 Fire Protection 0.0% 155                     45,800             45,645             91,600                
501 Emergency Medical Services 50101 Emergency Medical Services 0.0% -                           1,700               1,700               3,400                  0%
520 Law Enforcement Protection 52020 Law Enforcement Protection 0.2% 35,295                39,275             3,980               78,549                45%
550 Beautification 55050 Beautification 7.9% 1,180,450          607,899          (572,551)         1,215,798          97%
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 0.6% 93,575                121,059          27,484             242,118              39%

8.7% 1,309,475          815,733          (493,742)         1,631,465          80%

600 LT-Promotional 60000 LT-Promotional 3.2% 474,724              814,765          340,040          1,629,530          29%
650 LT-Non Promotional 65000 LT-Non Promotional 1.9% 280,603              371,954          91,351             743,907              38%

5.0% 755,327              1,186,718       431,391          2,373,437          32%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 8.0% 1,203,734          1,275,059       71,325             2,550,118          47%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 1.7% 257,307              229,029          (28,278)           458,058              56%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 0.8% 125,758              161,250          35,492             322,500              39%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 1.1% 163,200              194,915          31,714             389,829              42%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 0.1% 12,716                21,000             8,284               42,000                30%

11.8% 1,762,716          1,881,253       118,536          3,762,505          47%

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 3.4% 508,443              835,285          326,842          1,670,570          30%
720 Solid Waste Disposal 72031 Sandpoint Landfill 1.7% 258,141              876,250          618,109          1,752,500          15%

5.1% 766,584              1,711,535       944,951          3,423,070          22%

750 Special Museum 75060 Special Museum 0.0% 3,529                  5,500               1,971               11,000                32%
0.0% 3,529                  5,500               1,971               11,000                32%

820 NMFA-Governmental 82020 NMFA-Governmental 0.5% 71,906                449,285          377,379          898,569              8%
850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 85050 NMFA-Water & Sewer 8.8% 1,324,668          1,293,689       (30,979)           2,587,379          51%
870 NMFA-Solid Waste Disposal 87070 NMFA-Solid Waste Disposal 0.0% 4,880                  63,046             58,166             126,092              4%

9.4% 1,401,453          1,806,020       404,566          3,612,040          39%

900 Permanent W&S 90000 Permanent W&S 0.0% 4,865                  5,500               635                  11,000                44%
980 ELEA 98080 ELEA 0.0% -                           107,500          107,500          215,000              0%

0.0% 4,865                  113,000          108,135          226,000              2%

100.0% 14,981,905        19,556,181     4,574,276       39,112,362        38%

Other Enterprise Funds

Total Debt Service

Total Agency Funds

Total Operations

Total Insurance Funds

Total Grant Funds

Total Water & Sewer

Total Lodgers' Tax

Total Solid Waste Disposal

Total Capital Funds

Total Special Revenue Funds



7.   Capital & Project Central 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 13 of 14
The City of Carlsbad
Capital by Department
FY21-06 (Dec 2020)

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 50%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 2.1% 184,447     170,262        (14,186)          340,523        54%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 0.2% 16,377        14,566          (1,811)            29,132          56%
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 0.5% 39,341        82,031          42,690           164,061        24%
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 0.0% -                  55,000          55,000           110,000        0%

2.8% 240,165     321,858        81,693           643,716        37%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 1.1% 95,784        288,271        192,488         576,542        17%
1.1% 95,784        288,271        192,488         576,542        17%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 1.7% 147,582     815,591        668,009         1,631,183    9%
1.7% 147,582     815,591        668,009         1,631,183    9%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 2.0% 174,305     112,445        (61,859)          224,890        78%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 0.2% 13,688        34,174          20,487           68,349          20%
101 General Fund 10143 Performing Arts Center 0.2% 15,254        69,088          53,835           138,176        11%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 0.0% -                  291,091        291,091         582,182        0%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 0.3% 28,836        188,792        159,956         377,584        8%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 0.2% 19,600        64,158          44,559           128,317        15%
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0.2% 16,039        16,144          106                32,289          50%
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec - Pate 0.0% -                  37,500          37,500           75,000          0%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 0.0% -                  15,426          15,426           30,853          0%

3.1% 267,720     828,819        561,099         1,657,639    16%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 0.3% 29,443        216,919        187,475         433,837        7%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 4.5% 388,173     428,687        40,514           857,374        45%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 0.3% 25,880        34,000          8,120             68,000          38%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 0.0% -                  3,750            3,750             7,500            0%
101 General Fund 10161 Cemetery 1.2% 106,028     129,091        23,063           258,182        41%

6.3% 549,525     812,447        262,922         1,624,894    34%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 0.1% 9,819          43,833          34,013           87,665          11%
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 1.5% 128,314     215,043        86,729           430,087        30%

1.6% 138,133     258,876        120,743         517,752        27%

16.6% 1,438,909  3,325,863    1,886,954     6,651,725    22%

200 GRT Capital Outlay 20000 GRT Capital Outlay 0.0% -                  41,090          41,090           82,180          0%
201 Capital Projects 20101 Capital Projects 17.5% 1,519,670  2,944,130    1,424,460      5,888,259    26%
202 Airport Improvements 20202 Airport Improvements 6.8% 587,591     794,095        206,504         1,588,190    37%
230 Landfill-Closure 23030 Landfill-Closure 0.0% -                  5,000            5,000             10,000          0%

24.3% 2,107,260  3,784,315    1,677,054     7,568,629    28%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 0.8% 71,902        214,250        142,348         428,500        17%
320 Streets Improvement 32020 Streets Improvement 1.2% 104,144     1,882,614    1,778,470      3,765,229    3%

2.0% 176,046     2,096,864    1,920,818     4,193,729    4%

500 Fire Protection 50000 Fire Protection 6.2% 534,682     497,150        (37,533)          994,299        54%
550 Beautification 55050 Beautification 0.1% 5,150          2,575            (2,575)            5,150            100%
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 0.3% 28,632        920,871        892,239         1,841,741    2%
580 CDBG Grant 58080 CDBG Grant 1.3% 111,259     380,920        269,661         761,840        15%

7.8% 679,724     1,801,515    1,121,792     3,603,030    19%

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Total Capital Funds

Total Special Revenue Funds

Total Grant Funds

Total Public Works

July - June

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies



Page 14 of 14
The City of Carlsbad
Capital by Department
FY21-06 (Dec 2020)

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 50%
July - June

600 LT-Promotional 60000 LT-Promotional 0.5% 47,482        80,961          33,479           161,922        29%
650 LT-Non Promotional 65000 LT-Non Promotional 12.5% 1,088,263  1,697,774    609,511         3,395,548    32%

13.1% 1,135,745  1,778,735    642,990         3,557,470    32%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 20.0% 1,735,605  3,280,850    1,545,245      6,561,701    26%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 1.3% 113,854     396,645        282,791         793,290        14%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 9.2% 798,237     969,441        171,204         1,938,883    41%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 3.4% 294,290     4,047,266    3,752,977      8,094,533    4%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 0.0% -                  2,500            2,500             5,000            0%

33.9% 2,941,986  8,696,703    5,754,717     17,393,406  17%

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 2.2% 193,529     815,665        622,136         1,631,330    12%
2.2% 193,529     815,665       622,136         1,631,330    12%

100.0% 8,673,198  22,299,660  13,626,462   44,599,320  19%Total Capital

Total Lodgers' Tax

Total Water & Sewer

Total Solid Waste Disposal



Page 1 of 9City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of: January 25, 2021

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100274 FY20‐City Improvement Projects CAPC 111 Executive & Legislative 236,391.07             235,921.53         469.54                      ‐                          ‐                     

100307 FY20‐Council Chamber Remodel CAPC 111 Executive & Legislative 164,848.80             164,393.84         454.96                      ‐                          ‐                     

100323 FY21‐CMS Citizenship Program OA‐C 111 Executive & Legislative 7,000.00                   7,000.00             ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100324 FY21‐SENMEDD OA‐C 111 Executive & Legislative 7,641.00                   7,641.00             ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100325 FY21‐SNMCAC OA 111 Executive & Legislative 15,000.00                 7,500.00             7,500.00                   7,500.00                 ‐                     

100326 FY21‐CMS Recreation Program OA‐C 111 Executive & Legislative 15,000.00                 15,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100327 FY21‐CMS STEAM OA‐C 111 Executive & Legislative 15,000.00                 15,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100328 FY21‐Child Advocacy OA 111 Executive & Legislative 20,000.00                 5,000.00             15,000.00                15,000.00             ‐                     

100329 FY21‐CMS Natatorium OA‐C 111 Executive & Legislative 20,000.00                 13,000.00           7,000.00                   ‐                          ‐                     

100330 FY21‐Land Acquisition CAP 111 Executive & Legislative 20,000.00                 ‐                        20,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100331 FY21‐Community of Hope OA‐C 111 Executive & Legislative 24,000.00                 24,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100332 FY21‐Teen Court OA 111 Executive & Legislative 24,000.00                 6,000.00             18,000.00                18,000.00             ‐                     

100333 FY21‐ELEA OA 111 Executive & Legislative 25,000.00                 ‐                        25,000.00                25,000.00             ‐                     

100334 FY21‐CMS Tutoring Program OA‐C 111 Executive & Legislative 25,000.00                 25,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100335 FY21‐Furniture OP 111 Executive & Legislative 25,151.20                 ‐                        25,151.20                25,151.20             ‐                     

100336 FY21‐Transitional Housing OA‐C 111 Executive & Legislative 32,000.00                 32,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100337 FY21‐CMS Reading Academy OA‐C 111 Executive & Legislative 39,000.00                 39,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100338 FY21‐COC Retirement OA 111 Executive & Legislative 44,250.00                 10,491.11           33,758.89                33,758.89             ‐                     

100339 FY21‐Boys & Girls Club OA‐C 111 Executive & Legislative 58,000.00                 58,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100340 FY21‐MainStreet OA 111 Executive & Legislative 68,250.00                 34,125.00           34,125.00                34,125.00             ‐                     

100341 FY21‐CDOD Operations OA 111 Executive & Legislative 224,200.00             93,416.65           130,783.35             130,783.35           ‐                     

100449 FY21‐CDOD City ED OA 111 Executive & Legislative 51,000.00                 21,250.00           29,750.00                29,750.00             ‐                     

100450 FY21‐CDOD County ED OA 111 Executive & Legislative 10,000.00                 4,166.65             5,833.35                   5,833.35                 ‐                     

100463 FY21‐Vehicle CAP 111 Executive & Legislative 60,000.00                 ‐                        60,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100487 FY21‐Diamond Drive CAP 111 Executive & Legislative 75,000.00                 ‐                        75,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100001 FY20‐City Clerk‐Document Management CAP 113 City Clerk 160,000.00             147,244.84         12,755.16                10,528.88             ‐                     

100342 FY21‐Paper Shredder OP‐C 114 Human Resources 4,500.00                   4,480.70             19.30                        ‐                          ‐                     

100125 CO‐Tyler‐Munis CAP 115 Finance‐Admin 218,766.95             204,046.20         14,720.75                10,445.47             ‐                     

100343 FY21‐Tyler Training OP 115 Finance‐Admin 20,000.00                 ‐                        20,000.00                20,000.00             ‐                     

100344 FY21‐Cashier Remodel CAP 115 Finance‐Admin 110,000.00             ‐                        110,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100345 FY21‐Computer Equipment OP 117 Information Technology 25,000.00                 ‐                        25,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100346 FY21‐Network Equipment OP 117 Information Technology 81,000.00                 ‐                        81,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100347 FY21‐Servers and Storage CAP 117 Information Technology 110,000.00             ‐                        110,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100018 FY20‐4th Floor Remodel CAP 120 PD ‐ Admin 50,000.00                 ‐                        50,000.00                46,287.69             ‐                     

100322 FY20‐PacesetterK9 CAP 120 PD ‐ Admin 22,050.00                 17,046.40           5,003.60                   315.99                    ‐                     



Page 2 of 9City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of: January 25, 2021

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100348 FY21‐Rimage Catalyst Disk Burner CAP 120 PD ‐ Admin 15,785.00                 ‐                        15,785.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100349 FY21‐WatchGuard Server CAPC 120 PD ‐ Admin 18,465.00                 18,465.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100350 FY21‐BodyCameras/Car OP 120 PD ‐ Admin 118,255.00             2,245.00             116,010.00             112,446.00           ‐                     

100351 FY21‐PD Upfits‐5 CAP 120 PD ‐ Admin 120,000.00             ‐                        120,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100352 FY21‐PD Vehicles‐5‐GRANT CAP 120 PD ‐ Admin 170,000.00             ‐                        170,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100400 FY20‐Outdoor Turning Target System OP 120 PD ‐ Admin 29,800.00                 ‐                        29,800.00                29,800.00             ‐                     

100456 FY21‐DOJ Grant OP 120 PD ‐ Admin 18,591.00                 8,415.82             10,175.18                2,029.42                 ‐                     

100459 FY21 ‐ Motorcyle CAP 120 PD ‐ Admin 35,000.00                 18,635.37           16,364.63                1,782.04                 ‐                     

100464 FY20‐Night Light Pro CAPC 120 PD ‐ Admin ‐                            ‐                        ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100465 FY21‐PD CAD Server CAP 120 PD ‐ Admin 12,000.00                 ‐                        12,000.00                11,008.40             ‐                     

100466 FY21‐PD Truck & Upfit CAP 120 PD ‐ Admin 68,132.00                 48,860.39           19,271.61                ‐                          ‐                     

100477 FY21‐PD Entrance CAP 120 PD ‐ Admin 34,811.20                 ‐                        34,811.20                34,811.20             ‐                     

100491 FY21‐DOJ Stop School Violence OP 120 PD ‐ Admin 165,499.00             ‐                        165,499.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100026 FY20‐Ambulance CAP 130 Fire ‐ Admin 270,000.00             17,503.80           252,496.20             249,818.00           ‐                     

100027 FY20‐A‐1/PFA Remodel CAP 130 Fire ‐ Admin 75,000.00                 41,698.64           33,301.36                4,241.44                 4,250.00           

100030 FY20‐Station 2 Remodel CAP 130 Fire ‐ Admin 60,000.00                 12,917.49           47,082.51                38,752.49             ‐                     

100214 CO‐Fire Station 6 CAP 130 Fire ‐ Admin 2,767,285.00          2,666,953.26      100,331.74             65,297.83             ‐                     

100280 FY20‐Bunker Gear OP‐C 130 Fire ‐ Admin 125,000.00             93,953.60           31,046.40                ‐                          ‐                     

100284 FY20‐Exhaust Extraction System CAPC 130 Fire ‐ Admin 147,300.27             145,800.00         1,500.27                   ‐                          ‐                     

100354 FY21‐Auto‐pulse CAPC 130 Fire ‐ Admin 10,250.00                 10,125.00           125.00                      ‐                          ‐                     

100355 FY21‐SCBA CAPC 130 Fire ‐ Admin 26,500.00                 ‐                        26,500.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100356 FY21‐Cardiac Monitor CAP 130 Fire ‐ Admin 35,000.00                 ‐                        35,000.00                34,036.90             ‐                     

100357 FY21‐2 TRT Trench Rescue Kits CAPC 130 Fire ‐ Admin 37,000.00                 ‐                        37,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100358 FY21‐Road to Fire Station 6 CAP 130 Fire ‐ Admin 50,000.00                 17,653.91           32,346.09                14,000.00             ‐                     

100359 FY21‐Rescue Truck‐GRANT CAP 130 Fire ‐ Admin 1,000,000.00          ‐                        1,000,000.00          ‐                          ‐                     

100458 FY21‐A/C Machine CAPC 130 Fire ‐ Admin 10,000.00                 9,782.00             218.00                      ‐                          ‐                     

100474 FY21‐Utility Terrain Vehicle CAP 130 Fire ‐ Admin 34,000.00                 ‐                        34,000.00                26,794.00             ‐                     

100086 FY20‐HAP Phase 3 CAP 140 Community Development 220,603.00             190,687.14         29,915.86                ‐                          ‐                     

100360 FY21‐HAP Tree Pruning OP 140 Community Development 15,000.00                 ‐                        15,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100361 FY21‐HAP Phase 4 CAP 140 Community Development 50,000.00                 ‐                        50,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100261 FY20‐Library GO Bond OP 141 Library 73,723.85                 35,532.85           38,191.00                5,080.00                 ‐                     

100457 FY21‐NMHC Grant OP 141 Library 1,500.00                   30.00                    1,470.00                   1,457.61                 ‐                     

100488 FY21‐State Grant‐In‐Aid OP 141 Library 10,250.79                 ‐                        10,250.79                ‐                          ‐                     

100077 FY20‐HVAC Upgrade CAP 142 Museum 570,000.00             517,748.62         52,251.38                38,639.76             ‐                     

100078 FY20‐HAP Camera Upgrade CAP 142 Museum 9,000.00                   6,590.53             2,409.47                   ‐                          ‐                     



Page 3 of 9City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of: January 25, 2021

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100321 FY20‐Virtual Tour OP 142 Museum 7,500.00                   1,537.40             5,962.60                   2,809.35                 ‐                     

100090 FY20‐Parking Lot Improvements CAP 143 Performing Arts Center 72,364.54                 32,454.45           39,910.09                ‐                          ‐                     

100302 FY20‐Performing Arts Bldg Impv CAPC 143 Performing Arts Center 81,400.00                 81,387.51           12.49                        ‐                          ‐                     

100362 FY21‐Storage for WGPAC OP 143 Performing Arts Center 5,000.00                   ‐                        5,000.00                   ‐                          ‐                     

100363 FY21‐WGPAC HVAC CAP 143 Performing Arts Center 83,000.00                 ‐                        83,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100065 FY20‐Hard Stands on Ramp CAP 144 Airport 160,000.00             58,342.83           101,657.17             91,916.63             ‐                     

100364 FY21‐Concrete Hardstand CAP 144 Airport 187,950.00             ‐                        187,950.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100365 FY21‐Tymco Sweeper CAP 144 Airport 241,500.00             ‐                        241,500.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100005 FY20‐Security Cameras CAPC 145 Riverwalk Recreation 18,000.00                 17,999.70           0.30                          ‐                          ‐                     

100007 FY20‐Exterior Paint/Construction CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 99,010.00                 6,458.75             92,551.25                2,152.91                 ‐                     

100009 FY20‐High Volume Ceiling Fans CAPC 145 Riverwalk Recreation 15,990.00                 15,990.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100366 FY21‐Basketball Court Improvements CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 75,000.00                 18,803.56           56,196.44                ‐                          ‐                     

100367 FY21‐RRC Upgrades CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 200,000.00             ‐                        200,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100048 FY20‐Pro Shop Repairs/Paint CAPC 146 Golf 253,100.00             253,002.46         97.54                        ‐                          ‐                     

100052 FY20‐Driving Range Lighting CAP 146 Golf 50,000.00                 22,664.01           27,335.99                11,363.80             ‐                     

100127 CO‐Effluent Pond CAPC 146 Golf 70,000.00                 ‐                        70,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100368 FY21‐JD ProGator Sprayer Attachment CAP 146 Golf 19,940.00                 ‐                        19,940.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100369 FY21‐John Deere ProGator 2030A CAP 146 Golf 35,238.00                 ‐                        35,238.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100493 FY21‐Fencing CAP 146 Golf 11,745.00                 ‐                        11,745.00                11,745.00             ‐                     

100370 FY21‐Seating for Water Park OP 147 Water Park 12,500.00                 ‐                        12,500.00                11,579.14             ‐                     

100088 FY20‐Update Doors CAP 149 Sr. Rec ‐ N. Mesa 18,088.75                 16,038.77           2,049.98                   ‐                          ‐                     

100270 FY20‐Shelving‐North Mesa CAP 149 Sr. Rec ‐ N. Mesa 6,500.00                   ‐                        6,500.00                   ‐                          ‐                     

100371 FY21‐Flooring CAP 149 Sr. Rec ‐ N. Mesa 7,700.00                   ‐                        7,700.00                   ‐                          ‐                     

100087 FY20‐San Jose Ctr Improvements CAP 150 Sr. Rec ‐ Pate 75,000.00                 ‐                        75,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100070 FY20‐Interior Paint 1st Floor CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 12,000.00                 86.97                    11,913.03                1,747.21                 ‐                     

100071 FY20‐Alnon Building CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 18,000.00                 11,487.43           6,512.57                   ‐                          ‐                     

100372 FY21‐Storage Shed OP 151 Facility Maintenance 5,000.00                   ‐                        5,000.00                   ‐                          ‐                     

100373 FY21‐Single Man Lift CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 8,825.00                   ‐                        8,825.00                   ‐                          ‐                     

100374 FY21‐EZ Trailer EZ‐1480 CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 13,650.00                 ‐                        13,650.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100285 FY20‐Fence Drainage Pond CAP 152 Streets 17,000.00                 13,162.71           3,837.29                   ‐                          ‐                     

100300 FY20‐Telephone System CAP 152 Streets 20,000.00                 18,678.69           1,321.31                   1,310.12                 ‐                     

100375 FY21‐Paint Machine Camera CAP 152 Streets 10,000.00                 ‐                        10,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100376 FY21‐Storm Drainage Wall CAP 152 Streets 50,000.00                 ‐                        50,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100377 FY21‐Street Lighting CAP 152 Streets 50,000.00                 ‐                        50,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100378 FY21‐Street Sweeper CAP 152 Streets 300,000.00             ‐                        300,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     



Page 4 of 9City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of: January 25, 2021

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100054 FY20‐Trees/Irrigation CAP 153 Parks 20,000.00                 ‐                        20,000.00                12,229.38             ‐                     

100055 FY20‐Erosion Control CAP 153 Parks 250,000.00             193,923.91         56,076.09                12,750.00             ‐                     

100057 FY20‐Top of Beach Remediation CAPC 153 Parks 195,000.00             194,370.89         629.11                      ‐                          ‐                     

100061 FY20‐Lighting‐Beach Parking Lot CAP 153 Parks 30,000.00                 23,031.05           6,968.95                   ‐                          ‐                     

100062 FY20‐Heritage Park Water Feature CAPC 153 Parks 25,000.00                 ‐                        25,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100130 CO‐Engineering Upper Dam CAP 153 Parks 80,555.00                 ‐                        80,555.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100222 FY20‐Floating Work Platform CAP 153 Parks 25,000.00                 ‐                        25,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100226 FY20‐Park Improvements CAP 153 Parks 396,477.59             358,516.39         37,961.20                34,694.98             ‐                     

100230 CO‐Ray Anaya Irrigation CAPC 153 Parks 10,690.00                 ‐                        10,690.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100306 FY20‐Beach Parking Lot Upgrades CAP 153 Parks 200,000.00             183,606.97         16,393.03                1,078.54                 ‐                     

100379 FY21‐Port Jefferson Boat Dock CAP 153 Parks 20,000.00                 ‐                        20,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100460 FY21‐Pickle Ball CAP 153 Parks 100,000.00             18,148.52           81,851.48                25,339.52             ‐                     

100490 FY21‐Park Improvements CAP 153 Parks 100,000.00             ‐                        100,000.00             91,066.91             ‐                     

100044 FY20‐Forklift CAPC 155 Garage 34,000.00                 25,880.00           8,120.00                   ‐                          ‐                     

100380 FY21‐Plasma Cut Table CAP 155 Garage 34,000.00                 25,075.00           8,925.00                   ‐                          ‐                     

100381 FY21‐Auger with Attachments CAP 157 Construction 7,500.00                   ‐                        7,500.00                   ‐                          ‐                     

100079 FY20‐Dam Repairs CAPC 158 Projects 1,070,000.00          992,154.03         77,845.97                ‐                          ‐                     

100081 FY20‐Tyler Intergov CAP 160 Planning & Regulation 600,000.00             300,187.95         299,812.05             299,812.05           ‐                     

100224 FY20‐PER Truck CAP 160 Planning & Regulation 30,000.00                 28,039.50           1,960.50                   495.00                    ‐                     

100382 FY21‐Metal Detector OP 160 Planning & Regulation 4,200.00                   ‐                        4,200.00                   ‐                          ‐                     

100383 FY21‐ROW Acquisition OP 160 Planning & Regulation 25,000.00                 ‐                        25,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100091 FY20‐Maintenance Shed CAP 161 Cemetery 125,000.00             59,664.28           65,335.72                ‐                          ‐                     

100092 FY20‐Fence CAP 161 Cemetery 125,000.00             64,457.08           60,542.92                2,496.61                 ‐                     

100093 FY20‐Mobile Cemetery Web Service CAP 161 Cemetery 50,000.00                 23,725.00           26,275.00                23,724.00             ‐                     

100384 FY21‐Trees OP 161 Cemetery 12,126.76                 630.00                  11,496.76                240.00                    ‐                     

100234 CO‐San Jose CAPC 200 GRT Capital Outlay 38,488.00                 25,910.55           12,577.45                ‐                          ‐                     

100235 CO‐8th Street CAPC 200 GRT Capital Outlay 137,726.00             68,123.80           69,602.20                ‐                          ‐                     

100123 FY20‐Street Projects CAP 201 Capital Projects 7,420,000.00          4,554,302.30      2,865,697.70          2,377,045.16        69,970.00         

100124 FY20‐Storm Drain CAP 201 Capital Projects 150,000.00             135,205.83         14,794.17                ‐                          ‐                     

100159 CO‐Health Facility CAP 201 Capital Projects 1,033,460.00          759,539.53         273,920.47             10,539.69             ‐                     

100160 CO‐Electrical Upgrade at Beach CAP 201 Capital Projects 100,000.00             28,895.71           71,104.29                12,225.99             ‐                     

100243 CO‐Halagueno Arts Park CAP 201 Capital Projects 27,340.00                 25,375.06           1,964.94                   ‐                          ‐                     

100244 CO‐Sidewalks CAP 201 Capital Projects 12,649.00                 1,259.84             11,389.16                1,665.42                 ‐                     

100282 FY20‐Church St Repave CAP 201 Capital Projects 2,500,000.00          1,633,196.37      866,803.63             768,919.66           ‐                     

100283 FY20‐Fire Station 4 CAP 201 Capital Projects 18,000.00                 ‐                        18,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     



Page 5 of 9City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of: January 25, 2021

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100144 CO‐Taxiway Improvement CAP 202 Airport Improvements 2,910,335.00          2,906,066.66      4,268.34                   4,268.34                 ‐                     

100262 CO‐Airport Annual Maintenance OP‐C 202 Airport Improvements 20,000.00                 18,827.64           1,172.36                   ‐                          ‐                     

100275 FY20‐Airport Lighting CAP 202 Airport Improvements 700,000.00             472,698.75         227,301.25             171,052.13           ‐                     

100313 FY20‐Runway 14R‐32L CAP 202 Airport Improvements 97,670.00                 38,267.95           59,402.05                57,401.93             ‐                     

100385 FY21‐Resurface Ramp CAP 202 Airport Improvements 105,000.00             ‐                        105,000.00             71,924.62             ‐                     

100386 FY21‐Airport Master Plan CAP 202 Airport Improvements 189,000.00             ‐                        189,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100478 FY21‐CARES Grant OP 202 Airport Improvements 69,000.00                 ‐                        69,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100479 FY21‐Airport Annual Maintenance OP 202 Airport Improvements 22,222.00                 4,223.00             17,999.00                1,900.00                 ‐                     

100163 CO‐Post Closure Maint & Repair CAP 220 Landfill‐Reserve 10,000.00                 ‐                        10,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100387 FY21‐Soccer Fields Seeding OP 300 Sports Complex 19,050.00                 ‐                        19,050.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100388 FY21‐Basket Ball Court CAP 300 Sports Complex 53,000.00                 ‐                        53,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100389 FY21‐Soccer Fields Merge OP 300 Sports Complex 68,250.00                 ‐                        68,250.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100390 FY21‐Softball Improvements CAP 300 Sports Complex 75,500.00                 71,901.85           3,598.15                   ‐                          ‐                     

100391 FY21‐Parking Lot Improvements CAP 300 Sports Complex 300,000.00             ‐                        300,000.00             280,166.67           ‐                     

100122 FY20‐Street Improvements CAP 320 Streets Improvement 1,100,000.00          903,756.57         196,243.43             182,816.62           ‐                     

100152 CO‐Standpipe CAP 320 Streets Improvement 267,990.00             ‐                        267,990.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100153 CO‐Boyd/Hidalgo Intersection CAP 320 Streets Improvement 68,189.00                 56,882.07           11,306.93                7,281.26                 ‐                     

100154 CO‐Texas St CAP 320 Streets Improvement 100,000.00             ‐                        100,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100157 CO‐Callaway Dr CAP 320 Streets Improvement 20,000.00                 ‐                        20,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100223 FY20‐Sidewalks CAP 320 Streets Improvement 20,000.00                 1,275.61             18,724.39                4,535.10                 ‐                     

100254 CO‐Annual Street Maintenance CAP 320 Streets Improvement 420,778.00             320,072.60         100,705.40             47,571.95             ‐                     

100255 CO‐Cherry Lane CAP 320 Streets Improvement 20,743.00                 3,019.33             17,723.67                1,358.73                 ‐                     

100256 CO‐6th St CAP 320 Streets Improvement 130,000.00             113,730.91         16,269.09                6,170.93                 ‐                     

100271 FY20‐Canal St Storm Drain CAP 320 Streets Improvement 600,000.00             59,137.94           540,862.06             208,877.81           ‐                     

100272 FY20‐Kircher St CAP 320 Streets Improvement 850,000.00             ‐                        850,000.00             850,000.00           ‐                     

100288 FY20‐Maintenance Crack Seal Machine OP 320 Streets Improvement 10,000.00                 7,859.72             2,140.28                   ‐                          ‐                     

100392 FY21‐Downtown Sidewalk CAP 320 Streets Improvement 20,000.00                 ‐                        20,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100393 FY21‐Misc. Maint OP 320 Streets Improvement 250,000.00             ‐                        250,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100394 FY21‐Radio Blvd‐GRANT CAP 320 Streets Improvement 500,000.00             ‐                        500,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100395 FY21‐Street Improvements CAP 320 Streets Improvement 1,000,000.00          ‐                        1,000,000.00          ‐                          ‐                     

100396 FY21‐Air Lifting Bag CAP 500 Fire Protection 7,500.00                   ‐                        7,500.00                   ‐                          ‐                     

100397 FY21‐SCBA CAP 500 Fire Protection 60,000.00                 ‐                        60,000.00                59,803.38             ‐                     

100398 FY21‐2 TRT Trench Rscue Kits CAP 500 Fire Protection 37,000.00                 ‐                        37,000.00                32,163.42             ‐                     

100399 FY21‐Ambulance CAP 500 Fire Protection 290,000.00             ‐                        290,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100401 FY21‐ Power Cot OP 501 Emergency Medical Services 16,600.00                 ‐                        16,600.00                16,596.35             ‐                     



Page 6 of 9City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of: January 25, 2021

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100480 FY21‐Coyote Mascot CAPC 550 Beautification 5,150.00                   5,150.00             ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100094 FY20‐Van CAP 570 Municipal Transit 80,000.00                 ‐                        80,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100095 FY20‐Smart Project CAP 570 Municipal Transit 138,500.00             ‐                        138,500.00             120,361.50           ‐                     

100135 CO‐Van CAPC 570 Municipal Transit 150,983.00             28,631.88           122,351.12             ‐                          ‐                     

100402 FY21‐First Aid Kits‐Vans‐GRANT OP 570 Municipal Transit 2,148.00                   ‐                        2,148.00                   ‐                          ‐                     

100403 FY21‐Surveillance Sys‐FacilityGRANT CAP 570 Municipal Transit 10,000.00                 ‐                        10,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100404 FY21‐Surveillance System‐Vans‐GRANT CAP 570 Municipal Transit 31,092.00                 ‐                        31,092.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100405 FY21‐Bus Shelters/Benches‐GRANT CAP 570 Municipal Transit 180,000.00             ‐                        180,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100406 FY21‐Bus Replacement‐GRANT CAP 570 Municipal Transit 1,256,161.00          ‐                        1,256,161.00          ‐                          ‐                     

100133 CO‐San Jose Sen Ctr CAP 580 CDBG Grant 800,000.00             149,419.24         650,580.76             555,868.27           ‐                     

100143 CO‐Cascade Sign CAP 600 LT‐Promo 60,000.00                 55,809.71           4,190.29                   4,190.29                 ‐                     

100192 CO‐Museum Advertising LT‐C 600 LT‐Promo 40,120.00                 36,090.02           4,029.98                   3,802.50                 ‐                     

100193 CO‐Culture & Rec Advertising LT‐C 600 LT‐Promo 270,393.00             269,463.00         930.00                      ‐                          ‐                     

100200 FY20‐MainStreet Tourism Campaign LT 600 LT‐Promo 60,000.00                 53,598.33           6,401.67                   6,401.67                 ‐                     

100203 FY20‐Retire Carlsbad Promo LT‐C 600 LT‐Promo 20,000.00                 ‐                        20,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100218 CO‐Website MainStreet LT‐C 600 LT‐Promo 24,093.00                 22,492.96           1,600.04                   1,600.04                 ‐                     

100219 CO‐Digital Sign MainStreet LT 600 LT‐Promo 75,000.00                 34,932.00           40,068.00                40,068.00             ‐                     

100258 FY20‐Friends of Living Desert LT 600 LT‐Promo 17,430.00                 8,628.75             8,801.25                   8,801.25                 ‐                     

100267 FY20‐Electronic Sign Cascades LT 600 LT‐Promo 216,867.00             93,719.30           123,147.70             123,147.70           ‐                     

100281 FY20‐Civic Center Promo LT 600 LT‐Promo 125,000.00             34,400.00           90,600.00                90,600.00             ‐                     

100299 FY20 Mother's Day Tejano Concert LT 600 LT‐Promo 15,000.00                 ‐                        15,000.00                15,000.00             ‐                     

100303 FY20‐Museum Advertising LT 600 LT‐Promo 80,000.00                 14,889.11           65,110.89                37,646.68             ‐                     

100304 FY20‐Water Park Advertising LT 600 LT‐Promo 20,000.00                 4,575.93             15,424.07                1,768.00                 ‐                     

100305 FY20‐Car‐A‐Fair LT 600 LT‐Promo 24,850.00                 6,056.65             18,793.35                18,793.35             ‐                     

100309 FY20‐4th of July Celebration Event LT‐C 600 LT‐Promo 50,000.00                 3,992.35             46,007.65                ‐                          ‐                     

100310 FY20‐Dirt Dobbers Car Show LT 600 LT‐Promo 11,800.00                 ‐                        11,800.00                11,800.00             ‐                     

100311 FY20‐Gem & Mineral Show LT 600 LT‐Promo 7,773.81                   ‐                        7,773.81                   7,773.81                 ‐                     

100407 FY21‐CCC‐Age‐friendly Council LT 600 LT‐Promo 20,000.00                 17,589.00           2,411.00                   2,411.00                 ‐                     

100408 FY21‐Carlsbad Area Art Association LT 600 LT‐Promo 30,000.00                 10,384.44           19,615.56                19,615.56             ‐                     

100409 FY21‐CARC‐Oil & Gas Festival LT 600 LT‐Promo 13,600.00                 ‐                        13,600.00                13,600.00             ‐                     

100410 FY21‐Creative Carlsbad Art Council LT 600 LT‐Promo 49,700.00                 13,411.44           36,288.56                36,288.56             ‐                     

100411 FY21‐MainStreet Tourism Campaign LT 600 LT‐Promo 80,000.00                 24,371.43           55,628.57                55,628.57             ‐                     

100412 FY21‐City Promotion LT 600 LT‐Promo 250,000.00             90,970.52           159,029.48             71,723.04             ‐                     

100413 FY21‐Digital Sign‐Sports Complex CAP 600 LT‐Promo 110,250.00             ‐                        110,250.00             84,739.69             ‐                     

100414 FY21‐Carlsbad Chamber‐Marketing LT 600 LT‐Promo 225,000.00             112,500.00         112,500.00             112,500.00           ‐                     



Page 7 of 9City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of: January 25, 2021

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100451 FY21‐Hope Rising Revival LT 600 LT‐Promo 11,500.00                 ‐                        11,500.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100452 FY21‐United Way Santa Fun Run LT 600 LT‐Promo 6,000.00                   ‐                        6,000.00                   6,000.00                 ‐                     

100453 FY21‐Red Rocket Social Media LT 600 LT‐Promo 60,000.00                 29,975.00           30,025.00                30,025.00             ‐                     

100454 FY21‐City Sponsored Events LT 600 LT‐Promo 70,000.00                 26,053.46           43,946.54                2,722.55                 ‐                     

100455 FY21‐Water Park Advertising LT 600 LT‐Promo 20,000.00                 ‐                        20,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100481 FY21‐KENW FM Underwriting LT 600 LT‐Promo 3,400.00                   ‐                        3,400.00                   3,400.00                 ‐                     

100482 FY21‐Christmas on the Pecos LT 600 LT‐Promo 68,800.00                 ‐                        68,800.00                68,800.00             ‐                     

100486 FY21‐CARC Virtual GALA Fundraiser LT 600 LT‐Promo 5,000.00                   ‐                        5,000.00                   5,000.00                 ‐                     

100489 FY21‐MainStreet You've Been Clubbed LT‐C 600 LT‐Promo 11,400.00                 11,200.00           200.00                      ‐                          ‐                     

100097 FY20‐PRVCC Kitchen Remodel CAPC 650 LT‐Non Promotional 40,300.00                 38,332.87           1,967.13                   ‐                          ‐                     

100098 FY20‐ PRV Boat Dock CAPC 650 LT‐Non Promotional 1,614.69                   1,614.69             ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100099 FY20‐Cavern Theater CAP 650 LT‐Non Promotional 3,041,430.00          1,927,921.67      1,113,508.33          294,784.41           ‐                     

100137 CO‐Remediation Cavern Theater CAP 650 LT‐Non Promotional 61,980.00                 44,620.76           17,359.24                17,358.30             ‐                     

100138 CO‐Waterpark Masterplan CAP 650 LT‐Non Promotional 150,000.00             ‐                        150,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100139 CO‐Potash Park CAP 650 LT‐Non Promotional 203,097.00             162,939.87         40,157.13                862.00                    ‐                     

100141 CO‐Cave/Karst Research Inst CAP 650 LT‐Non Promotional 242,025.00             207,015.71         35,009.29                25,763.44             ‐                     

100183 FY20‐Fireworks LT‐C 650 LT‐Non Promotional 60,000.00                 60,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100185 CO‐Museum Exhibit Expense LT 650 LT‐Non Promotional 50,000.00                 27,993.00           22,007.00                22,007.00             ‐                     

100237 CO‐Covered Shelter‐PRV CAP 650 LT‐Non Promotional 24,000.00                 20,000.00           4,000.00                   ‐                          ‐                     

100318 FY20‐PD Vehicle Restoration CAP 650 LT‐Non Promotional 30,000.00                 7,665.54             22,334.46                22,150.00             ‐                     

100415 FY21‐PRV Building Maintenance LT 650 LT‐Non Promotional 20,000.00                 802.21                  19,197.79                1,104.90                 ‐                     

100416 FY21‐Firefighter Combat Challenge LT 650 LT‐Non Promotional 27,500.00                 ‐                        27,500.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100417 FY21‐PRV Patio Renovation CAP 650 LT‐Non Promotional 148,385.31             ‐                        148,385.31             124,852.06           ‐                     

100418 FY21‐Fireworks‐July 4th LT 650 LT‐Non Promotional 65,000.00                 30,000.00           35,000.00                30,000.00             ‐                     

100419 FY21‐Holiday Décor LT 650 LT‐Non Promotional 83,000.00                 66,503.90           16,496.10                12.00                      ‐                     

100420 FY21‐Public Safety LT 650 LT‐Non Promotional 100,000.00             7,932.13             92,067.87                8,329.03                 ‐                     

100421 FY21‐McAdoo Art Collection CAPC 650 LT‐Non Promotional 150,000.00             150,000.00         ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100422 FY21‐Carlsbad Chamber‐Management LT 650 LT‐Non Promotional 327,900.00             163,950.00         163,950.00             163,950.00           ‐                     

100423 FY21‐Cavern Theatre CAP 650 LT‐Non Promotional 700,000.00             ‐                        700,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100461 FY21‐Chamber Boats LT 650 LT‐Non Promotional 45,000.00                 ‐                        45,000.00                45,000.00             ‐                     

100462 FY21‐Audit LT 650 LT‐Non Promotional 2,500.00                   ‐                        2,500.00                   ‐                          ‐                     

100483 FY21‐MainStreet Holiday Decorations LT 650 LT‐Non Promotional 17,000.00                 8,739.29             8,260.71                   8,260.71                 ‐                     

100113 FY20‐Backup Generator CAPC 700 Water 629,450.63             629,450.63         ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100114 FY20‐Engineering Waterline Upgrade CAP 700 Water 200,000.00             ‐                        200,000.00             78,362.70             ‐                     

100115 FY20‐Upgrade Waterline CAP 700 Water 1,000,000.00          511.32                  999,488.68             ‐                          ‐                     



Page 8 of 9City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of: January 25, 2021

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100116 FY20‐SCADA System Upgrades CAP 700 Water 100,000.00             51,577.80           48,422.20                38,265.33             ‐                     

100145 CO‐W&S Line Extension/Upgrades CAP 700 Water 300,000.00             157,974.82         142,025.18             1,320.81                 ‐                     

100147 CO‐Reservoir #2 CAP 700 Water 1,333,403.63          9,529.87             1,323,873.76          18,502.88             ‐                     

100239 CO‐Well Rehab #9 CAP 700 Water 103,086.00             47,038.25           56,047.75                53,949.75             ‐                     

100273 FY20‐Sewer Lift Station Generator CAP 700 Water 250,000.00             71,723.00           178,277.00             5,483.80                 ‐                     

100296 FY20 Well 6 VFD Repair OP‐C 700 Water 21,052.33                 ‐                        21,052.33                ‐                          ‐                     

100319 FY20‐Valve Replacement CAPC 700 Water 25,000.00                 18,897.95           6,102.05                   ‐                          ‐                     

100424 FY21‐PRV Rehab CAP 700 Water 100,000.00             ‐                        100,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100425 FY21‐Water Well Rehab CAP 700 Water 100,000.00             48,117.64           51,882.36                51,882.36             ‐                     

100426 FY21‐Eng‐E Green St CAP 700 Water 200,000.00             5,969.66             194,030.34             40,609.75             ‐                     

100427 FY21‐New Services CAP 700 Water 200,000.00             73,993.97           126,006.03             ‐                          ‐                     

100428 FY21‐SCADA/Chlorine System Upgrade CAP 700 Water 300,000.00             209,882.28         90,117.72                4,218.75                 ‐                     

100429 FY21‐Hydro Excavation Truck CAP 700 Water 360,000.00             ‐                        360,000.00             351,504.00           ‐                     

100430 FY21‐Sandpoint Waterline CAP 700 Water 390,000.00             ‐                        390,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100431 FY21‐Water Meter Upgrade Ph 1 CAP 700 Water 1,000,000.00          592,801.00         407,199.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100475 FY21‐Lift Station Equip CAP 700 Water 200,000.00             ‐                        200,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100117 FY20‐Engineering Analysis Sewer CAP 701 Waste Water 200,000.00             194,011.57         5,988.43                   5,988.43                 ‐                     

100119 FY20‐Fan/Belt Press CAP 701 Waste Water 593,289.82             114,857.41         478,432.41             450,226.26           ‐                     

100432 FY21‐Generators CAP 701 Waste Water 200,000.00             ‐                        200,000.00             152,612.00           ‐                     

100485 FY21‐WWTP Lab Consultation OP 701 Waste Water 21,000.00                 ‐                        21,000.00                20,646.46             ‐                     

100120 FY20‐DE 24 CCP Repair South of Prv CAP 702 Double Eagle 400,000.00             203,379.69         196,620.31             2,033.79                 ‐                     

100149 CO‐DE Extension CAP 702 Double Eagle 10,383,623.00        9,752,218.92      631,404.08             332,302.05           ‐                     

100151 CO‐Tatum Wellfield CAP 702 Double Eagle 201,199.00             6,271.31             194,927.69             1,076.46                 ‐                     

100433 FY21‐Wellfield Upgrade CAP 702 Double Eagle 100,000.00             ‐                        100,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100494 FY21‐DE Waterline Engineering CAP 702 Double Eagle ‐                            ‐                        ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100121 FY20‐Sewer Interceptor upgrades CAP 703 Collection System 1,849,121.03          298,217.79         1,550,903.24          220,264.80           ‐                     

100434 FY21‐Primary Lift Station Fence CAP 703 Collection System 35,000.00                 ‐                        35,000.00                31,094.28             ‐                     

100435 FY21‐Sewer Line Upgrade CAP 703 Collection System 100,000.00             5,920.52             94,079.48                30,956.63             ‐                     

100436 FY21‐Engineering‐Misc. CAP 703 Collection System 200,000.00             76,562.38           123,437.62             99,918.98             ‐                     

100437 FY21‐Rose St Sewer CAP 703 Collection System 400,000.00             ‐                        400,000.00             83,635.40             ‐                     

100438 FY21‐Bataan Lift Station Forcemain CAP 703 Collection System 500,000.00             1,266.00             498,734.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100439 FY21‐NPH Sewer Extension‐GRANT CAP 703 Collection System 500,000.00             ‐                        500,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100440 FY21‐Bataan Lift Station Rehab CAP 703 Collection System 1,000,000.00          12,239.32           987,760.68             57,610.68             ‐                     

100441 FY21‐Cherry Ln Sewer CAP 703 Collection System 1,590,180.00          75,222.62           1,514,957.38          38,258.66             ‐                     

100484 FY21‐Orchard Ln Sewer Upgrade CAP 703 Collection System 1,809,820.00          ‐                        1,809,820.00          ‐                          ‐                     



Page 9 of 9City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of: January 25, 2021

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100442 FY21‐Lab Equipment CAP 704 Lab Environmental Services 5,000.00                   ‐                        5,000.00                   ‐                          ‐                     

100443 FY21‐Roll Off Truck‐1 CAPC 730 Solid Waste Disposal 250,000.00             193,529.00         56,471.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100444 FY21‐Tire Bales OP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 500,000.00             ‐                        500,000.00             3,000.00                 181,710.28       

100445 FY21‐Grapple Truck‐2 CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 600,000.00             ‐                        600,000.00             435,610.00           ‐                     

100446 FY21‐ARC Truck‐2 CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 750,000.00             ‐                        750,000.00             602,758.00           ‐                     

100476 FY21‐SW Containers CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 31,330.00                 ‐                        31,330.00                30,531.00             ‐                     

75,686,139.02        37,258,858.62    38,427,280.40        12,462,446.11      255,930.28       



8.   Promotional Lodgers’ Tax Aging Schedule 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad, NM
Lodgers Tax - Promotional 
Aging Schedule of Revenues to be Spent
as of:  December 2020

FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27
Offsetting 
Expense Balance Compliance

FY15 1,444,294   -                    834,379      583,778      26,137        1,444,294   -                   No - $26k

FY16 767,494      592,385      175,109      767,494      -                   No - $175k

FY17 735,160      735,160      735,160      -                   Yes

FY18 1,401,511   177,647      1,085,888   137,976      1,401,511   -                   NO - $138k

FY19 1,656,917   384,230      384,230      1,272,687  

FY20 1,442,933   -                    1,442,933  

FY21 302,310      -                    302,310      

FY22 -                    

FY23 -                    

FY24 -                    

-                    834,379      583,778      618,522      1,087,916   1,085,888   522,206      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    3,017,930  $339k

Revenues

Expenditures/Transfers



9.   Municipal Court Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad, NM
Municipal Court Analysis
FY21

FY21
Number of 

Cases
Cases on 
Appeal

Outstanding 
Warrants Fines Fees Total State Fees

Jul-20 825                  1                       4,733               $51,768 $13,170 $64,938 $6,170

Aug-20 1,234               1                       4,835               $56,601 $13,165 $69,766 $6,434

Sep-20 1,272               1                       4,748               $58,955 $17,554 $76,509 $7,551

Oct-20 1,112               2                       4,700               $61,505 $17,056 $78,561 $7,804

Nov-20 609                  5                       4,632               $48,814 $13,006 $61,820 $6,241

Dec-20 434                  4                       3,802               $45,929 $9,709 $55,638 $5,328

Jan-21 $0

Feb-21 $0

Mar-21 $0

Apr-21 $0

May-21 $0

Jun-21 $0

Total/Ave 5,486               14                    4,575               $323,572 $83,660 $407,232 $39,528

Vs. FY20

Incr(Decr) -60% -48% 6% -56% -54% -55% -56%

Previous
Number of 

Cases
Cases on 
Appeal

Outstanding 
Warrants Fines Fees Total State Fees

FY20 13,548             27                    4,308               $730,812 $183,099 $913,911 $90,205

FY19 9,476               79                    4,008               $555,014 $148,400 $703,414 $73,519

FY18 8,881               19                    3,560               $434,310 $137,663 $571,973 $69,658

City of Carlsbad

City of Carlsbad



10. Debt Service 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 1
City of Carlsbad, NM
Debt Service 
as of:  July 1, 2020

TOTAL DEBT
NMFA NMFA NMFA NMFA NMFA NMFA NMFA NMFA

Carlsbad 10 Carlsbad 11 Carlsbad 14 Carlsbad 16 CWSRF 010 Series Carlsbad 13 Carlsbad 15 Total
DE Waterline DE Extension Storage/Conv Conservation Treat Plant Total W&S 2019 Bonds ARC Trucks Sprts Cmplx All Other

   Principal 300,000             15,688,737        600,000             1,000,000          19,414,220        37,002,957       4,020,000          1,165,267          5,710,429          10,895,696       47,898,653       

   Interest 7,902                  3,533,097          16,003                25,434                4,331,980          7,914,416          256,174             96,317                1,125,629          1,478,120          9,392,536          

Total $307,902 $19,221,834 $616,003 $1,025,434 $23,746,200 $44,917,373 $4,276,174 $1,261,584 $6,836,058 $12,373,816 $57,291,189

3% 23% 3% 3% 22% 21% 6% 8% 20% 14% 20%

Years FY

1 2021 15,397                961,092             30,800                53,400                1,187,310          2,247,999          422,833             126,092             475,736             1,024,660          3,272,659          

2 2022 15,397                961,091             30,800                53,400                1,187,310          2,247,999          428,805             125,976             475,736             1,030,516          3,278,515          

3 2023 15,397                961,091             30,800                53,401                1,187,310          2,247,998          424,554             125,857             475,736             1,026,147          3,274,145          

4 2024 15,397                961,091             30,800                53,400                1,187,310          2,247,999          425,225             125,739             475,735             1,026,699          3,274,698          

5 2025 15,397                961,092             30,800                53,401                1,187,310          2,248,000          425,761             125,617             475,736             1,027,114          3,275,114          

6 2026 15,397                961,091             30,801                53,401                1,187,310          2,248,000          421,121             475,735             896,856             3,144,856          

7 2027 15,397                961,092             30,800                53,401                1,187,310          2,248,000          426,401             475,736             902,137             3,150,137          

8 2028 15,397                961,092             30,800                53,400                1,187,310          2,247,999          426,358             475,736             902,094             3,150,093          

9 2029 15,397                961,092             30,800                53,400                1,187,310          2,247,999          425,880             475,735             901,615             3,149,614          

10 2030 15,397                961,092             30,800                53,400                1,187,310          2,248,000          475,735             475,735             2,723,735          

11 2031 961,092             30,800                53,401                1,187,310          2,232,602          -                           2,232,602          

12 2032 961,092             30,800                53,401                1,187,310          2,232,603          -                           2,232,603          

13 2033 961,091             30,800                53,401                1,187,310          2,232,602          -                           2,232,602          

14 2034 961,092             30,800                53,400                1,187,310          2,232,602          -                           2,232,602          

15 2035 961,092             30,800                53,400                1,187,310          2,232,602          -                           2,232,602          

16 2036 961,091             1,187,310          2,148,401          -                           2,148,401          

17 2037 961,092             1,187,310          2,148,402          -                           2,148,402          

18 2038 1,187,310          1,187,310          -                           1,187,310          

153,969             16,338,558       462,002             801,006             21,371,580       39,127,115       3,826,936          629,281             4,757,356          9,213,573          48,340,688       

-                          3,826,936          629,281             3,000,000          7,456,217          7,456,217          

Balance 153,969             16,338,558       462,002             801,006             21,371,580       39,127,115       -                          -                          1,757,356          1,757,356          40,884,471       

GRT-Intercept GRT-Intercept

 Debt Service 
Reserve 

Payments Remaining - includes Principal & Interest Payments Remaining - includes Principal & Interest

Water & Sewer Debt ALL OTHER DEBT

Original Amts

Implied Interest



11. YTD Budget Review 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P      1
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

101 General Fund                       
_________________________________________

 
101 30000  GRTR-Municipal GRT  -22,499,000           0 -22,499,000 -11,743,916.49            .00 -10,755,083.51   52.2%*
101 30010  GRTR-Muni Share  -19,061,000           0 -19,061,000  -9,864,030.59            .00  -9,196,969.41   51.7%*
101 30030  GRTR-Infrastructure   -1,914,000           0  -1,914,000    -987,922.92            .00    -926,077.08   51.6%*
101 30050  GRTR-Compensating     -170,000           0    -170,000     -61,830.90            .00    -108,169.10   36.4%*
101 30060  GRTR-Telecom       -4,000           0      -4,000      -3,428.49            .00        -571.51   85.7%*
101 30070  GRTR-Internet(HB6)     -123,000           0    -123,000    -239,918.44            .00     116,918.44  195.1% 
101 30100  Tax-Property   -2,371,000           0  -2,371,000  -1,060,634.94            .00  -1,310,365.06   44.7%*
101 30300  Tax-Auto Lic General      -18,000           0     -18,000     -10,735.83            .00      -7,264.17   59.6%*
101 31000  Franchise-Cable TV      -77,000           0     -77,000     -59,849.57            .00     -17,150.43   77.7%*
101 31010  Franchise-Electric     -341,000           0    -341,000    -316,463.28            .00     -24,536.72   92.8%*
101 31020  Franchise-Gas      -39,000           0     -39,000     -18,577.91            .00     -20,422.09   47.6%*
101 31025  Franchise-Internet       -1,000           0      -1,000      -1,417.65            .00         417.65  141.8% 
101 31030  Franchise-Telephone      -39,000           0     -39,000     -24,563.02            .00     -14,436.98   63.0%*
101 31040  Franchise-Water      -21,000           0     -21,000            .00            .00     -21,000.00     .0%*
101 32000  License-Business       -1,000           0      -1,000      -2,100.00            .00       1,100.00  210.0% 
101 32010  License-Dog       -1,000           0      -1,000        -530.00            .00        -470.00   53.0%*
101 32020  License-Liquor      -11,000           0     -11,000     -11,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101 32100  Permits-Building     -151,000           0    -151,000     -53,772.75            .00     -97,227.25   35.6%*
101 32110  Permits-Cemetery Monu       -1,000           0      -1,000      -2,608.67            .00       1,608.67  260.9% 
101 32120  Permits-Electrical      -53,000           0     -53,000     -42,580.00            .00     -10,420.00   80.3%*
101 32130  Permits-Golf Carts            0           0           0        -765.71            .00         765.71  100.0% 
101 32140  Permits-Misc            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
101 32150  Permits-Plumbing/Mech      -27,000           0     -27,000     -15,514.00            .00     -11,486.00   57.5%*
101 32190  Permits-Misc       -1,000           0      -1,000        -260.00            .00        -740.00   26.0%*
101 33000  Fees-Business Reg      -36,000           0     -36,000     -18,780.00            .00     -17,220.00   52.2%*
101 33001  Fees-Cemetery Lots      -49,000           0     -49,000     -42,858.64            .00      -6,141.36   87.5%*
101 33002  Fees-Cemetery Op/Cl      -47,000           0     -47,000     -51,056.34            .00       4,056.34  108.6% 
101 33005  Fees-Golf Green     -215,000           0    -215,000    -102,228.64            .00    -112,771.36   47.5%*
101 33007  Fees-Library       -5,000           0      -5,000      -2,341.00            .00      -2,659.00   46.8%*
101 33010  Fees-Notary            0           0           0         -31.00            .00          31.00  100.0% 
101 33012  Fees-Rental      -33,000           0     -33,000        -575.00            .00     -32,425.00    1.7%*
101 33013  Fees-Rental Waterpark       -8,000           0      -8,000            .00            .00      -8,000.00     .0%*
101 33014  Fees-Restitution       -4,000           0      -4,000            .00            .00      -4,000.00     .0%*
101 33015  Fees-Senior Centers       -6,000           0      -6,000            .00            .00      -6,000.00     .0%*
101 33016  Fees-Sub Division       -3,000           0      -3,000      -2,474.00            .00        -526.00   82.5%*
101 33022  Fees-Waterpark      -70,000           0     -70,000            .00            .00     -70,000.00     .0%*
101 33023  Fees-Zoning       -4,000           0      -4,000      -1,950.00            .00      -2,050.00   48.8%*
101 33024  Fees-Range Balls/Cart            0           0           0      -2,861.05            .00       2,861.05  100.0% 
101 33090  Fees-Misc      -27,000           0     -27,000    -352,036.90            .00     325,036.90 1303.8% 
101 34000  Services-Ambulance      -28,000           0     -28,000      -1,651.17            .00     -26,348.83    5.9%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZY1lqko0tavNQ6YHxos%2Ff4rXo%2FzThUysATB6nGOZDO0KvwrF6kT078pbnK07RAJ3
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=voIATw8DaWEGmlzG56uG4%2F5ymwovNXWGK7YehdB61ZA3Y%2F4BOBbBxu81a3Vq9XWN
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nFrU%2FiXG2MCHlA%2FeLwFhG2byrcEgm7FRPxWm8hmTM7Bgp3hMqUhcBez6pD4k1G%2F1
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=duq9T3Lav72jvgMqKWV0RsJ3RoAmPfcK10vmK%2BDQcSYLc0aW9okYR1GgibRMuVIH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ie79QAcv3nymx4pJjsu27Zh4tbOGQcAKkIK6cMKDo8Kqkp1bTlNj7QhzhavSZyou
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sCl4uYNZJZrFPQ4kSZ80PwjQFZiiSfhOtFBlgZFcdNe1QVBVlXAWgjQHUu2T%2Fcai
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vybRkMnsD4Ft%2FZxbM2T%2FSUodZaUEygajrcyh1CV8YkD4%2FP6QkgnUIdlWHWN6BbJ0
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ZPEzuYMKQnPIBPXwoBOSvhqSyihbrc%2Bmb%2BFqPIYWVcVCaCFNV%2FSmfK%2BHWPEXWeY
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FoOjc1Q%2ByV%2B8vuzw6h1HcbqZEBHjgQYlwEV8kts5XkzYxCnawi2%2FvQxMFZt36D35
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eLVbQceJIqJgRn3kc53%2BfxnwwABb8prWHz3Slah4JiicEFbEfZa3AXtfG4F4dhsP
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P0ogS0H3VLyuBNyUIaD4ZX6mCqGhRSROXjEqpkzDWLPu54SBJWI1e9vl%2FbgzVffd
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HkreUaxhugWczq3fae3L3E4KICnDxtAkTkFwj2%2FJcF%2FFFiyJuo%2Bg8AWfkrOseO59
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XotEXqGr%2Bkw2fE8bhs6bGUexLsd%2FmsMngfyPeKeybDcIl7wElJUXESpkzz3dJjVE
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CgbG4zf59IolCuLPDEi%2BeZNnWbZGT%2FveSD4zhJQmLpxrPKwIhf2TE2SChyey6jII
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2B9wwqSzdQvcMj%2ByLta41PMyAV9GzPUBCCzIU30POytJBz2jWHt9nBHy5%2FY8oq7u
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1mJwNeuUFflx00cv7wiMaf%2BH30iutzKdtD6lyLRD9gbDZlYVmNEClcMITKvMPDKW
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=09f6i4CzaZO5EE9UQPpfiu4q%2FihYUm7fff1xaYGRAUhlowXrE0pS310%2FYsGF8YHZ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2wGkhDQekxldKUhvszeDMi4ngxrVpgA2u%2B6F3FCv04T4%2B6GB9E3ak%2BPISDDlJJAv
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BIiwpclNgbyv2BAZgCx5Ya17lDCPDQGMK0iDwUgdxgFsx56JGlvX%2Bo8vHBSEpq9%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3w9hrEvaCR8lrBMWGyWD1I%2FsgjZ%2Bs2ZTPx5nGl3h360Hno4xnC6lNsu6cw8vrvwg
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9uTydjSVUcmt%2FT%2FmzJoslLB1lCoXPefYLSIDSqoZtxKjxGLn0frLcqBm%2FmVMdcpn
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0qzwbMOCeCbi1n2DarpRjZq3bpLBVWVpZSFJ5XUeC%2BM0rWiVrP4T%2F86QmHbPLH0q
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bGoJCLHd6j39E7HwmmFQUW7Xswtt6rcYZdtziW8w5SXDOF5psxrP16u1yovAZXFx
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2BfCdAD1gccDOdD8PMhe%2BMxpESkd3EdE9mi%2FQMhVwS7qz9xaV%2BPdVLuCnmGeD6iT
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rct4tb8NloJMZkrrT19EWg2rfzJgcwX%2BXL814P5m5YJ1BOEl3dRZeenEkFAEvGJt
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ilH0gvjSCLrryjmGDVZX9Kifm%2F9v5cfjl%2B%2FyoDNFlXsRMCF2o%2F1hIMZKtBhyjSL7
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sd5Zq5jmbkI7spp8uBxssJsqkaXb3HuWKzRihvieR6nEx6Akm30v%2FnNdM%2FbzxXi%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zTWjEXVPcSy607RZPa%2BjfB0270RcacBnx%2BHp%2BpT72AwkyMogNAq7MLd04hFhpHdH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YE44O88qnrjoXguCy84v87fr1Mu61R%2FtsTJWJXaN81m%2FKofEYEZ6r4PQ9KG5ZZP0
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YNuwTIg0scmMVlU%2BZDr8DNKElwMRhMU%2Fo4mLsYe8OkJMid3msQ2mOAErFFx9zYRY
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dtk4MtnrmbT9HVEYa8N7YLXAujbwijdzznSLzJX780G7kV8WPm2QUDTfVfmt2Sjh
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kk3iXc3iA0sF%2BvpPeCgh160RXbFVth4sGCJ6G6o%2BnWvwtMGwTqavtpkD7YXTInd3
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mmRMkYPU6dOA2uXysOT8YuFrmgKPyeDMo4DBlaZyxurwFBpJ4vUrvldzDRswT9gp
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9XwbK05tXy5DpHg9TY5FjtiksYmtvyCTCYDYNLRZYvDM1ndV97Lw2cohSkXf19fc
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bbQXIMso5LpNhur%2F9FAwJXB0C9gvn%2FsIpCHQ4HiipVZRoektyGL94KJSizegYoin
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WSLeaZ3cYO0RJhyODjioMGlubm0ie0Z%2Fz8KmWeGZYXythbTyJ%2BpHsXTrddskgoJW
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8a5R3bz4zZA57hOhLE%2FykPMD3XCVb5q69ky4MNGidniQSUqw3Om28L655fp8iloK
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nO8Q3exEtO22vtpo0%2Bq26VTv7fFPIroffoYlonLywj2QdYPhTbLlEJ%2FwCGHPThuq
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xsZXUiEKky5jlbvWeSYIzCPdrJFh3WqzCgKnzwQmgTZqa%2FRCDoUB74l%2Fmd2J7yId
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A5nFVBFO6osUIHBCuE6hJqzB0rKH7cZZFXyH2ULQ6g2jV8qU5BWoFcqgf62j2z%2B3


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P      2
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101 34045  Services-Lifeline Bil     -303,000           0    -303,000    -369,222.11            .00      66,222.11  121.9% 
101 34300  Concessions-Waterpark       -9,000           0      -9,000            .00            .00      -9,000.00     .0%*
101 34320  Concessions-Misc       -2,000           0      -2,000            .00            .00      -2,000.00     .0%*
101 35100  Lease-Cave/Karst      -37,000           0     -37,000     -18,000.00            .00     -19,000.00   48.6%*
101 35200  Lease-Port Jefferson            0           0           0      -1,000.00            .00       1,000.00  100.0% 
101 35900  Lease-Misc       -7,000           0      -7,000      -5,881.74            .00      -1,118.26   84.0%*
101 36000  Interest-CDs      -56,000           0     -56,000     -38,815.30            .00     -17,184.70   69.3%*
101 36040  Interest-Misc      -51,000           0     -51,000        -759.32            .00     -50,240.68    1.5%*
101 37000  County-Appropriation            0    -500,000    -500,000    -127,500.00            .00    -372,500.00   25.5%*
101 37005  County-DWI Grant      -17,000           0     -17,000     -10,047.61            .00      -6,952.39   59.1%*
101 37135  State-Legislative Gra   -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000            .00            .00  -1,200,000.00     .0%*
101 37140  State-Library Grant      -80,000      -3,251     -83,251            .00            .00     -83,250.79     .0%*
101 37160  State-Operation Buckl       -4,000           0      -4,000      -5,257.15            .00       1,257.15  131.4% 
101 37165  State-Operation DWI      -19,000           0     -19,000      -5,618.26            .00     -13,381.74   29.6%*
101 37170  State-STEP       -9,000           0      -9,000     -13,821.22            .00       4,821.22  153.6% 
101 37199  State-Misc      -51,000           0     -51,000            .00            .00     -51,000.00     .0%*
101 37290  Federal-Misc      -38,414    -436,738    -475,152    -225,372.09            .00    -249,779.91   47.4%*
101 38001  Misc-Donations            0    -107,000    -107,000    -107,100.00            .00         100.00  100.1% 
101 38007  Misc-Long/Short Cash            0           0           0          -3.75            .00           3.75  100.0% 
101 38009  Misc-Printing & Copyi      -12,000           0     -12,000      -5,254.60            .00      -6,745.40   43.8%*
101 38011  Misc-Recoveries-Misc            0     -30,299     -30,299            .00            .00     -30,299.00     .0%*
101 38012  Misc-Reimbursements            0     -45,601     -45,601     -63,050.68            .00      17,450.01  138.3% 
101 38090  Misc-All Other      -26,000           0     -26,000    -147,442.02            .00     121,442.02  567.1% 
101 40000  Transfer-IN-Revenue            0    -562,694    -562,694    -562,693.90            .00            .00  100.0% 
101 45000  Transfer-TO-Expense    7,077,000           0   7,077,000   6,755,416.24            .00     321,583.76   95.5% 

 
TOTAL General Fund                   -42,303,414  -1,685,582 -43,988,996 -20,052,688.41            .00 -23,936,307.95   45.6%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SzHYqmPUNd9JaHbioTsgUJSNNT02VBUkVQhwVMCWuSFc9IEnTobN2cSxGi0zT5zB
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mZ5685iQxg9B%2B7%2BNNMdSFyi9Rki2LkVaSKMyVUT1MRrQpNBNMdE2RUMP02yxEBmN
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sQN0d8GxX73EPZC6iI8RSmhRVKP8g4CusXWbz3Q%2B3VdX9qo%2FlJnHMSSpHMp25J2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=alAcLmvXCeN9v7M%2BJVlmM8%2BzuZEmm1RBfvtEEcrKxmK%2BpAofrDRoOTLkY4mRFW6H
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=98hpe56J5TPbtpC7fG%2Fpcvo8gh%2BHxUOF65R%2Bb5IpJ8XUqAQqDphB1bzlUXzeV4pt
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iiz%2BFmisalDDcXwxEourwfxoZYybkbETAnF53WH0JYsC2QcvNm446rDFm9XnZubi
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t3eJAy%2BDyd1pLVGtIyY%2B4QYrL5tlawN4YouphV4%2Br%2F84SKsJu3S0gw77LTs0XaLs
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M7Z1dQcKRXpKy1VolifYYn42ITtomvW6HrRPLEHlHhrMQVPUdIGiFJhguLazDSQp
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gCuNssDDPcEov0DwUThukjYxvSjBwsN5ueN0aooKc5dX0%2B6FOJg0ZEz6km4es%2B8o
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2FHA7IEsMMsrSF1yfCZyySY%2B3OEJCygKG9mTz4o2J38zuvpQWjme64N0YMWbHuRJ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xFPNnJNnAldcSj0oqxBA5o4DB5QAhcdIGRAouDOebHuaPNiH1s4UusCYJPlhupzX
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WdW5P%2BJZ8Fw7zYyzRLcQN5qyuuNmdutb5dCeKqMxy5c232jvjKR3ullx3uD65gsu
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ELxlvVO3NgloElRaUrnGPmbUIdlwM7uyTpucCNpvWnGpJR8igetHb0Y%2F%2BGR7oiSk
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XwMETP6LTqUHpK9shYgmreDvalaPVLSsveTd2iwbGD5JjLkoRRm6DdRHSCFZyPxO
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4USTY80REZva88eCyaFPTGDirARNJHNx5EKMUiHDkvNOFk9NvaJHHSsbGT6%2BBPg9
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NuLIIm%2FNhBW5JNaAAn1ue8LMkusX83fEuW5nbScjr4f%2BYcaSHTr13NglFVlnM0tF
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=goOyJ%2Fh84goKy5ktkvNqxGsjJGwVMFxzwewjj5b6ftLz0mgdaUDGmuf1CPAWGwdE
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1KKOen4Y%2BXFosDYdvOuoS8L3BJzu71G4XRhBncJJqC787oiiWnP0qYQm7LDKXJsF
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nhuPQoGr64XosMSCsy0s3H7U0pvi7MzWWoZLs%2FWNvCl2hbt7MU2kBAqNQ3GJ%2FGn7
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wmMLUonSOnDVkC3YSyH3XqrH4SjQj7GzNYcp4ieUr4MhASo41IBSE65o7RTGeF3g
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2FKxw%2BWWLthUEf6n1NXnhl9bXIMTDqkYl44vXe5hRxk5DVdObEfv4Q0E0H9VBOH%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PhnBCJKTpntDq0gt%2FZnZ2vOwWkd%2BK9q2joDjqxmtYMKARwJcqrHtbQdDolauzplC
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qmv4afkIgkn5%2BRGSJv9KsN0f7kCkQIbLtj5qEJEaCAhdnFiXaiDPgxsqetWbbcN%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O4tNt8FKVHru5Pl1KoBVzOJOWpH4SG6UrDZG%2FNnVbLj1ntiHaa8C9Wh1Xd2LgxMH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nvEgAF38ggGeodykTr%2FEDG4z1HhA7GQYGEf3MxbOEZxoj9sdeonWBcFVMeksbzmw


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P      3
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10110 Mayor & Council                    
_________________________________________

 
10110 50000  Labor-Elected Offic       48,000           0      48,000            .00            .00      48,000.00     .0% 
10110 50500  Labor-Regular            0           0           0      47,482.00            .00     -47,482.00  100.0%*
10110 55000  Labor-Allowances       42,750           0      42,750            .00            .00      42,750.00     .0% 
10110 58100  Associated-FICA        6,952           0       6,952       2,955.18            .00       3,996.82   42.5% 
10110 61200  ConProf-General        6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0% 
10110 63300  Fees-Public Notices        2,000           0       2,000         818.40         462.10         719.50   64.0% 
10110 64075  Ops-Books            0           0           0       1,651.97          74.01      -1,725.98  100.0%*
10110 64475  Ops-Material & Supp        2,500           0       2,500         631.79            .00       1,868.21   25.3% 
10110 64800  Ops-Uniforms          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
10110 65000  Maint-Building            0           0           0          67.00            .00         -67.00  100.0%*
10110 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri        4,000           0       4,000       1,423.50       8,155.00      -5,578.50  239.5%*
10110 66100  Empl-Training          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
10110 66200  Empl-Per Diem        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
10110 66300  Empl-Mileage        1,500           0       1,500          76.20            .00       1,423.80    5.1% 

 
TOTAL Mayor & Council                    116,202           0     116,202      55,106.04       8,691.11      52,404.85   54.9%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V6JbQoF24J5IGPt0sRdnPTfjlWgT9W3ZOtYFMHpLickKObYFmqGH7KZp1h9gYhNE
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=60P0fDxL6%2B%2BtwjKMmpoSgnTrvKcY4ZjHIRNMaY3Ik5N%2B%2BNw9jg5x2%2BQgzhdGnmvx
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0hIS%2BaDunNbU9erAwtHSqjVN9W0zwtTqk4EkS%2BXtwXyRJDs%2FwC4mHdnJ0lwSNkrb
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yMx9eWtGy51A7oINUzValYeRoA425bDQ%2FQdgNCM4oidaAHiQqTueAZphySGboVi6
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2B8Ik2DHstzVGl7CgSfo0FsGihhPeKDPPuHUCWxfOF41ybAats33N7q%2BkZDloINR
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2FlXpMP4YLX%2FZNSLYrPuKPrJg4eXPDrAbaCWvmCi%2B1wJ9NH4CZvZJKdlsf%2BDQifs
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m3DOz7dBXCW1uDniEvHyKNEcuCFPYp3xXU7U0bVJa1sZ6mws1%2FGOHOJB81l%2FFJt5
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=grAT9j77jo4DwYTSBZgYNDa%2F7Vb3C03NmUY6TePHmxRFK%2BHSImRZdF%2BdLzxTYFIK
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=65s1E6w9UFyras9lEv6p2P93n%2F%2FIlOajz3gEa3Lm04DfXLmAUuPKgn7A64MPJtm5
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Xu9qgoJHMJPsq69ksebPF6yE23%2FQHpwWFXnuJXZ8eF%2BPikIODNlGfVHBNIDsRM1
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sGsChlFYTSS2vAdMprpHN6XeIaRSHYzDrgb0IhK3WzyoKZeTuaSRKV%2BosWak86V8
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CEO%2BHUj3fVXWQGbOVMeEXBc14DrH6wuzFxvfWX7INESK4SfaL6GYtwbA0mF9lvk%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lD0R3MQNlR2LyivUa9ZLZIBojrUa5T1jZm9daBKVjMKu7r1sMOCAmrNPcdWUwn%2Bt
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oSaA7BofSnzHT67Ayk27MuW5QDNUI%2F09wLWEJ8kMzPWBMP%2FQZrIefam54Ll8Mw%2Fi


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P      4
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10111 Executive & Legislative            
_________________________________________

 
10111 50500  Labor-Regular    1,107,927           0   1,107,927     530,431.94            .00     577,495.06   47.9% 
10111 51000  Labor-OT        1,007           0       1,007          49.50            .00         957.50    4.9% 
10111 52000  Labor-Vaction       56,077           0      56,077      60,916.29            .00      -4,839.29  108.6%*
10111 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0      32,843.66            .00     -32,843.66  100.0%*
10111 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0      18,155.94            .00     -18,155.94  100.0%*
10111 54000  Labor-Other        2,500      17,043      19,543      24,175.90            .00      -4,632.88  123.7%*
10111 55000  Labor-Allowances       39,750           0      39,750      19,875.00            .00      19,875.00   50.0% 
10111 58000  Associated-Health I      178,083           0     178,083      78,596.24            .00      99,486.76   44.1% 
10111 58100  Associated-FICA       79,719       1,304      81,023      41,566.19            .00      39,456.60   51.3% 
10111 58200  Associated-PERA      107,871           0     107,871      58,140.86            .00      49,730.14   53.9% 
10111 58300  Associated-RHCA       22,020           0      22,020      11,865.49            .00      10,154.51   53.9% 
10111 58900  Associated-Other          110           0         110          50.60            .00          59.40   46.0% 
10111 61000  ConProf-Advertising        4,000           0       4,000       2,752.97       3,054.32      -1,807.29  145.2%*
10111 61200  ConProf-General      860,563       2,848     863,411      60,346.53     172,073.35     630,991.20   26.9% 
10111 61550  ConProf-Legal            0           0           0      11,032.84      29,540.89     -40,573.73  100.0%*
10111 61650  ConProf-Oil & Gas       50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0% 
10111 61700  ConProf-Outside Age      724,341           0     724,341     408,152.91     309,188.09       7,000.00   99.0% 
10111 61900  ConProf-Contract            0           0           0      94,250.00            .00     -94,250.00  100.0%*
10111 63050  Fees-County Prop Ta            0           0           0      10,540.69            .00     -10,540.69  100.0%*
10111 63100  Fees-Filing        9,300           0       9,300            .00            .00       9,300.00     .0% 
10111 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       83,000           0      83,000       8,499.64      36,479.63      38,020.73   54.2% 
10111 64600  Ops-Postage & Shipp        1,000           0       1,000         216.40            .00         783.60   21.6% 
10111 64625  Ops-Property Tax       29,998           0      29,998            .00            .00      29,998.00     .0% 
10111 64675  Ops-Safety Train /       10,000           0      10,000       6,004.98       1,133.62       2,861.40   71.4% 
10111 64800  Ops-Uniforms          700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 
10111 64825  Ops-Vehicle        2,100           0       2,100         406.89       1,156.95         536.16   74.5% 
10111 65000  Maint-Building          100           0         100            .00          45.00          55.00   45.0% 
10111 65550  Maint-Vehicle        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
10111 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri       74,200           0      74,200      78,043.30            .00      -3,843.30  105.2%*
10111 66100  Empl-Training        4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
10111 66200  Empl-Per Diem        6,900           0       6,900            .00            .00       6,900.00     .0% 
10111 66300  Empl-Mileage            0           0           0         -76.20          69.60           6.60  100.0% 
10111 66500  Empl-Personnel        5,400           0       5,400            .00         450.00       4,950.00    8.3% 
10111 66600  Empl-Service Awards            0           0           0          94.93            .00         -94.93  100.0%*
10111 67400  Util-Telephone & Co          200           0         200         649.01       1,238.80      -1,687.81  943.9%*
10111 80100  Cap-Land       20,000      75,000      95,000            .00            .00      95,000.00     .0% 
10111 80300  Cap-Buildings      185,523           0     185,523     184,447.30            .00       1,075.70   99.4% 
10111 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur       60,000           0      60,000            .00            .00      60,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Executive & Legislative          3,727,389      96,195   3,823,584   1,742,029.80     554,430.25   1,527,123.84   60.1%

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B3OpiOagc%2F7f%2Burd2MrXI6cg80YXmvUpIuQrCLoiyivwsEteLW1sWXakvDZRl5kp
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M2M7h6oLbWGbbuHOKmPbAZ3E6pfZMaOBBc2LWklA6JcrE2bwbbEfGDnBY8DQNXB6
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XkPvzShryyo3ZwxnAobjiNkMwoIagGfNSr4jctUp8%2FQu08Qg8hbTHVprmlHmQ8ai
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rdIOkabdnUBIKbzS4KZgd%2B0g34GYTV2T%2B4J4Y4CpIouH%2FN5qQvUzVtiERKHtBkdC
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X2LIOXrPVKJYxEdSk34E8PNAd4%2Bej6hVl03ngMpYc5%2F%2FHXirSVBU3Z%2FcTzyKWgX%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gJmfxpSSB23084XEi3MSNoBdfVWNhc0CAAK%2FqPFig5eV2OUHynxHZ65i91tRaLfC
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VnaeZ8gOuw3rSm0jCZYTBlFLNzVqzvYzHo0LYp2P6kPo7T50yuoPFjgnlSYi9EfK
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=73lQITAsjlP69KhVdndZq%2FM96V5mhhnIlmN97Y8r7kPDSaBcEH%2FzCvNa6ZpeX9PV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TPa3s3RiFaeH9wIF1z1j%2FfaFvyigDGyZmCG87Wipi%2FEvzbZtMUuGGUoXLr48XEH2
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xfuYca3uPK0Acdv3mWU41X5Gs4we8w1EZZg%2BEMonMb7GJoCwjmAHiHBdj7cA1cGJ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1wmsSq9yAAwX34J6xNsbKg5Rh7SxG1JpZYh3a2%2BgTZcqyG8a7MhjkLmzLSS4hEY1
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JIi3bzSwUL7qvLlSSOjCrvlVnJrdho8a%2B%2FMO1yClhZuQraSD1xXcbHCYva%2BqpoqC
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iTJvyxxhpK4LMz3OV6etwR2mlfWs3sjp3sfl78vW690qDpUiuSjgy%2BJUD8j84%2F8v
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y7a9GMaiF1%2BAHpBx8xUY4cfPg77iYeDoJyTnTZMfERrx2kj7Kgb8EyY5k7ngk369
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vja0OgGW1k5pLua9EqZ5tylJbnfvKBVV6VWejNviFoI7v%2FG1Y8reiQZ5QDwQypw9
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qyhpkI9VOEXcLJO3yuT4aGsrcJnP1bQH%2BGoQP1CB7IzuHLoafKvAOAEey8%2BKwwyN
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wQ3vtpeU4PMxWRH4Q2PkRYFBewTgnua4pi%2Bqogq6yUQc0q2IsESebjFueqx7pMw7
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=628n2yXcUECU4D9V%2BqvQlQsBJqpWKmR7ZU4xVdAckpd0ms%2Bl7oZQZqxFMFA4qUnz
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uvIy7ZFKTvrWtJroZe0huyuo7HUMr44iTtQI9K8J1rL3m%2FXotwveqlKPnVII%2FllP
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F8%2Bg3GQj%2BfT3D7rLwA23c4i6rlDLHCyh%2BDF%2F47r5gtBd2hjeCeM0nrYGaNaH%2FEUF
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mD3jNv4n3v76GXuCtcLJ3djj2ZiKOFkJxQGtDfi1z6c89kmyjS3CncfXlNRd7lrH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C9%2FkXJVGNiYv40ptxOOkRaB7FWZd0z9UPEdOK8Hy0SJ%2FXgZYoHh308CWKHmvcEbl
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wp6jcWrVb3LNfYt%2Bwwo7ZdKSuf7fyCT5skt%2BUdW1mU8QBZDFou%2FW5EMBm0iLKZaA
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p9jsW3%2BQlDKdKMtUHMKHfdMr%2BLfsuY55llkOkrJ%2BtY5f693tjCleExxdkonQxHeQ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aIdT%2B9z9nttSvLcpWVohy3fqc7R0cd0c3Rtr2%2Fp2mtqPbClRunumLoCn5pwJVx5d
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AnI%2Fk4Zc73%2FrO5E1hgXExTc9KxzPL5qApaZuVR47mp5uiDQkSDYwzVolVvOSnAfI
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qGVfgFyg9M7Q4CrYOpYUaxCZ8CMKUzQah8A7TBOwdr7P6I0rTLv%2FSVF7yw0Q5x9U
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j3i2XAOwGuDk85F3tiIxQEmGD09gV8O%2FfmSQjoQUhs3CjAWvbJDoYtG3efsljq4X
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KV%2B3NQ4lwkOZN%2BEjH6M3sJI4zlVT0Vs1ADgjmN0iyOgLbOv4muyc7xQYju1082j%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yc2qj5Puu9JYmWBHntfNC%2FEy%2B5UqG1qiGyPc5VYwJ0n15Y9KhyC8%2BfLbTEahRkIO
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JomRRJ8XS%2FmjfAhj%2B7e5YjxxCzyRtCrWGw7P%2FewCkzVp1DU%2FmHv5T4HZNdo0sEsx
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rnxhZdZpkQoXwKHqDskIalwcbu8WWi%2FXXgR7pbLsOxLxGHV%2Bb3SL%2FwQMjQIa%2BV5y
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=otO%2B637r%2BBB9T6dMmh6rF5m1vG4ImYYaZMq%2B1sArTJK%2BwvpdcS%2B2mVOHvqGopi7X
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GRIzT%2FE%2BBnif9qvg2tASypt23133Ah7cbNMRzzUE%2Bk8QB8JSkwS9v2aYjWvznNYV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RlSvB3gKjsH%2BMxNp8uo%2B%2FcpLX%2BAP5yKRltS4QHDoKQbuKgAPI6Y6QQp%2BAYQTbxz7
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9xH%2FYqKD0XSciGu6wxDseSN83HwnwsBQURHtIOGiEriVEF66BXXiVhUQvYwUTVds
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m7IPTs%2FMo3wxlMuiOW1eQQgxabpcvrSKf4%2BWZ4TzA5uJm7YPYmjBk4q62th46Gcl
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gbPvywWmDSJskzmOZSOTEWnCbKaXyV%2FbqJrXuTODzqn8a0mNBtoyIpdlfWCcXLmO


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P      5
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10112 Judicial                           
_________________________________________

 
10112 50500  Labor-Regular      402,526           0     402,526     191,260.25            .00     211,265.75   47.5% 
10112 51000  Labor-OT            0           0           0       1,014.52            .00      -1,014.52  100.0%*
10112 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0       9,001.50            .00      -9,001.50  100.0%*
10112 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0      10,653.68            .00     -10,653.68  100.0%*
10112 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0       7,099.34            .00      -7,099.34  100.0%*
10112 54000  Labor-Other        1,625      10,045      11,670      10,919.92            .00         750.00   93.6% 
10112 55000  Labor-Allowances        5,100           0       5,100       2,175.00            .00       2,925.00   42.6% 
10112 58000  Associated-Health I      118,936           0     118,936      44,190.18            .00      74,745.82   37.2% 
10112 58100  Associated-FICA       29,059         638      29,697      16,274.26            .00      13,423.15   54.8% 
10112 58200  Associated-PERA       35,504           0      35,504      19,119.89            .00      16,384.11   53.9% 
10112 58300  Associated-RHCA        7,249           0       7,249       3,901.94            .00       3,347.06   53.8% 
10112 58900  Associated-Other           90           0          90          41.40            .00          48.60   46.0% 
10112 61200  ConProf-General       40,000           0      40,000       4,608.48      14,324.16      21,067.36   47.3% 
10112 61550  ConProf-Legal            0           0           0       3,229.33       1,290.57      -4,519.90  100.0%*
10112 64130  Ops-COVID19            0           0           0         350.63            .00        -350.63  100.0%*
10112 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       14,214           0      14,214       4,877.47       1,351.50       7,985.22   43.8% 
10112 64600  Ops-Postage & Shipp        3,200           0       3,200       1,509.45            .00       1,690.55   47.2% 
10112 64800  Ops-Uniforms        1,000           0       1,000         223.90            .00         776.10   22.4% 
10112 64825  Ops-Vehicle          400           0         400            .00         400.00            .00  100.0% 
10112 65000  Maint-Building        2,000           0       2,000       1,261.79            .00         738.21   63.1% 
10112 65050  Maint-Equipment        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
10112 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri        2,100           0       2,100         271.52            .00       1,828.48   12.9% 
10112 66100  Empl-Training        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
10112 66200  Empl-Per Diem        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
10112 66300  Empl-Mileage        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
10112 66400  Empl-Transportation        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
10112 66500  Empl-Personnel          300           0         300         110.00            .00         190.00   36.7% 
10112 67400  Util-Telephone & Co        4,000           0       4,000       1,636.86       4,363.14      -2,000.00  150.0%*

 
TOTAL Judicial                           685,303      10,683     695,987     333,731.31      21,729.37     340,525.84   51.1%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iVpyVrQxof7PyHDoXZnFXscmkF85PcK%2Ft2pWgxKAXqg23zGXZizl3lQg8F46vwjt
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l4Xq586dp54vb611momdwqnXdMq7iyAKRKpzJ6MOGET1DVnPtZUy8n95ZyLtpBW9
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YSsRM1a%2B9eVGmuHgjIRpg2FbWa%2BsYFklua%2Fj563hxGHWQT1VGT06SO490SzdjFxA
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PxqcZVzTId4p%2FtmJMEiyguRInx4hEgMkgCOHumR7GTF%2FZmptib9QLyAarqMUu0t0
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5WuybbhXr6CpNcn%2FFsgsdcJaAQo4iLgHlq3k408BrAuPECnt8mz3z5bu0H2YgwML
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BwYzDlWiIXtJgkNftO4jsaoIPs4AlTAyjvFsMtUhm51F%2BQuTF39Ajnq%2B5to73Bhk
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jN4ufpxAWPMR0MIF%2FGkJsvq8wxsFv1vlbnqLqpqbgp%2B4FN6ZQgTHAShFe%2FTD8pRh
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2BqFhZj41LxXM1rGgIDTzb3bRgO%2FqSUw%2FrdEKirmH5geYXnNGolohbU%2BlV%2F26Eez
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tsOxlRVJggS3ZJGorzwcu6Lm0%2F0fuYDj1hLNyeNVe%2F1cvPD8Pyy%2FQNSxTMh%2BMXrW
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jWxGIdwGZWTMh2m52DY%2FvGxya%2FQd%2Fv89M6xsja%2FHbYOBOsiUNq02T2hlhNohmQYp
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ttSB56FLD5yr1xA8RT4b9LUTukDSiYBfecYeVExA%2BpxxSQ1ENxp6%2Fu4uDXTj9LDV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BirioCWymzMR471j5SES267qGYCsJA9a%2FbeIB5nCsyeYcHXiTOb0V0evFXppPdug
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jSyN7YQKSsTvkJg3aO69g8dIh1Mlfhk6QBBPBHAZbroRyXDI6uIXqyP2BpSrv5Au
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xi5djJ93DBKMPqHZDxm9vfiGr7j865H9QFHByVbXmbof9GH4581qyLhP0hfg6iM6
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TNH84VOvoDosVfSWmW3333%2FxUNC8kdmljr3DbgDdGdbxilsADxiZIcKXnbrb20Dv
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ksa%2BgR6epU8Z9Y6xDKWOL9zmQzsLNU8d0KoEhpe%2FfukME4bbDBqhQfCrhgGVIKmK
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bfCiRsXofLDcyj%2BP4ZuD1X6etPI8qwtSNGuxzzJkEMd4%2FKXLCuPEuRZ7xG2kT3C5
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fOtiQ2wXMKExyXEzLcKYXZA9b4a9yvthKFudqguyIWVSEyeRhUKMw9ld495WI8yG
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s5McBUsfG5%2FjrQiFlyBhoN34EpfOrkF0RxcIq8j%2F2WYgxGUtvg5c8fTM7x5dwQbJ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8vcBFgNYjVdHkT9U2shm8gY%2BwhxWJlwTWpACnCDgfeUHcxUjkbm%2BrrE0%2BViVSNwe
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=11%2BUEl3LycDI%2F2A6V8wdnion3agzZoIMBP5nrTLKwXXgNSL%2BaEN8l3wJveV2skXP
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iZQZ%2FhLGLZ7JtIx8livr3riwnXe%2FsnMz%2BU%2FwwTIsHIZVyB6TfPAzTZiMVxnknO8n
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=44mRdT6GwC7cSJEDY8Tjakb%2FTBCFmiiSbSXyqxo%2FlyX9k%2BZ7XgvkEW24f4bn6Rb1
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uTdTAHlZMzZ5TNf0m5QoxUr3IqzksJsAF%2BqOcaDKYZ14KSlx9PcNsKepJsubJfR5
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kmPOW1D1vvZ3gn3%2BL%2FXMyZ9yN9PHISL1zODgS%2BgEL%2BHUcOGyiAT3wRgGD%2BM%2FXpnc
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BD4TLQ85bHqjj9SdJhba7CUHU91uK3GP45BrhMEQRdzZ%2B0tsl2vN14VVBAxyeN23
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8umZBj0RzID0H5pVj%2Fm3mbksdhqr4j4HAdA%2BrpNuPHsZvz0DdQZH%2Fg%2BrNswTycGL
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P9C34LpsQCTKsQ15j7Vb2rJkpTT2Yo8%2BsRz58SB%2BfWLB4kMqLo59lQJIV9FvfPOq


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P      6
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10113 City Clerk                         
_________________________________________

 
10113 50500  Labor-Regular      202,524           0     202,524      84,604.10            .00     117,919.90   41.8% 
10113 51000  Labor-OT            0           0           0          50.14            .00         -50.14  100.0%*
10113 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0      10,912.53            .00     -10,912.53  100.0%*
10113 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0       5,498.64            .00      -5,498.64  100.0%*
10113 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0       5,652.34            .00      -5,652.34  100.0%*
10113 54000  Labor-Other          750       6,217       6,967       6,466.89            .00         500.00   92.8% 
10113 55000  Labor-Allowances        2,850           0       2,850       1,425.00            .00       1,425.00   50.0% 
10113 58000  Associated-Health I       61,913           0      61,913      28,491.16            .00      33,421.84   46.0% 
10113 58100  Associated-FICA       14,256         476      14,732       7,971.24            .00       6,760.35   54.1% 
10113 58200  Associated-PERA       19,848           0      19,848      10,427.17            .00       9,420.83   52.5% 
10113 58300  Associated-RHCA        4,052           0       4,052       2,127.92            .00       1,924.08   52.5% 
10113 58900  Associated-Other           30           0          30          13.80            .00          16.20   46.0% 
10113 61200  ConProf-General       30,750           0      30,750      21,584.35            .00       9,165.65   70.2% 
10113 61900  ConProf-Contract            0           0           0         313.59            .00        -313.59  100.0%*
10113 64475  Ops-Material & Supp        5,000           0       5,000         302.00            .00       4,698.00    6.0% 
10113 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri          800           0         800         120.00         355.00         325.00   59.4% 
10113 66100  Empl-Training            0           0           0         418.40            .00        -418.40  100.0%*
10113 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur       29,132           0      29,132      16,376.91      10,528.88       2,226.28   92.4% 

 
TOTAL City Clerk                         371,905       6,692     378,598     202,756.18      10,883.88     164,957.49   56.4%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7FxrueSPRUYYUAID8c9iD1Ep6xeWAVnu9pexu1zB1dprSJQH1MCc2R4uwZiBY7Gt
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2U2Kginl1Q%2FbkGYlYR7GI7by%2F8elDJ%2FGjjd6i44FT51kDKCJuZUeS1k3OqJLnF3h
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cY%2FSl3FDHxSSdNxR6HgGKZCtdpwQ%2B5xcs8vmCexrxknH%2FJHnyI2kfYtc8u6yOTA%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QyE0a8wBrDwHMlH5kgqw86EX0wlV61WgPpLiWXhtBAjpWha3Tav5hlLrqxi5sIcV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uPaDwxupMyhr3xW6fI14dU8Tnce37K3xf5dgxuGaasQuB7SPLDG040GQfHRTJfuR
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qgQfzw7HTRp4fz66nxvKOk6vJI9UeIHQzw6ILrKTtiVWzWeUdILqbz1pNdCWWkJT
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2B6oSGT%2FBKLAhxevv0LPLBgu6bJ9G%2FNNext%2B%2FsjMF2XWGP8YfYG4rfM3qYeuDrvW
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RG03lIE9E49SxIR00iFnmiKFOhx8WyUOzXNupHyr8syjnwlZ15fUrIDx86bJ3LxD
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Pk8FJpIg2NFeVV0NmVR0y9Euw5AA8FQ9sL1VNucP0HWndUDhJ%2BX%2F5fvewKdla7b
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=32Q9W1jRzzRLkqobyJvwkT0AwYXt3R7e9GgGT2lzwW6UB5iqLbor%2BdAEXsNiluvY
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y2DLaYPpt3wt7fPB4nazvaC2%2B1%2Fch3gcc4UfzC59gbum1S9YzuDxL7HQ7Z96q3%2F9
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3KIs6Kxna2T4CQdRIepgA%2BqiKnGFy0XnDiAh0pqDYiGWqJs5Se92QoLGKyFLex67
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HWaojxLPB4zgym670pgQQart%2FlXc4g3kWbHbzRq9gNKYZpnqVRjhsVPiNO6Zx1tV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pLBHEWJVQ%2FFeuyqVSM3JeKVGV%2Fl%2FOpud9lMq0oH22Z04sPASMRk87lXM3sqo7XSj
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=15vTAZnwM8Af3EDQy8%2F%2BD8iW4%2F51EFFO83hkIRD4rpD%2Bj%2BetSF4cKdH7V5QvoDG5
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6yWq3neT7aWsnDcJ7PnELTJnv8jUDrCOl52QqwcJZhcgmJAFnHD4GxrLnfDiz%2BoF
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LQqei26j58EPiExNUSYE4fp5XqVLmZD9CxZllLSVPno8GeSxtyJoeD50fqzTECB3
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xayEOj5iUOngN6jN8xMd8xaFhZvO7liwjqA%2BTv9YNdkUxFfiQoSCIhgIEIaPQWsK


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P      7
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10114 Human Resources                    
_________________________________________

 
10114 50500  Labor-Regular      213,007           0     213,007      99,947.59            .00     113,059.41   46.9% 
10114 52000  Labor-Vaction       15,695           0      15,695      27,686.76            .00     -11,991.76  176.4%*
10114 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0       5,067.79            .00      -5,067.79  100.0%*
10114 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0       6,696.92            .00      -6,696.92  100.0%*
10114 54000  Labor-Other          500       2,128       2,628       2,378.38            .00         250.00   90.5% 
10114 55000  Labor-Allowances        2,850           0       2,850       1,425.00            .00       1,425.00   50.0% 
10114 58000  Associated-Health I       21,456           0      21,456      10,063.42            .00      11,392.58   46.9% 
10114 58100  Associated-FICA       17,680         163      17,843       9,309.96            .00       8,532.86   52.2% 
10114 58200  Associated-PERA       18,446           0      18,446       9,909.25            .00       8,536.75   53.7% 
10114 58300  Associated-RHCA        3,765           0       3,765       2,022.26            .00       1,742.74   53.7% 
10114 58900  Associated-Other           30           0          30          12.18            .00          17.82   40.6% 
10114 61200  ConProf-General        1,500           0       1,500         594.13         690.87         215.00   85.7% 
10114 63000  Fees-Bank Charges          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
10114 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       11,500           0      11,500       5,405.25            .00       6,094.75   47.0% 
10114 64600  Ops-Postage & Shipp          600           0         600          43.00            .00         557.00    7.2% 
10114 64700  Ops-Service Awards          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
10114 64800  Ops-Uniforms          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
10114 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri        1,000           0       1,000         487.71         190.00         322.29   67.8% 
10114 66100  Empl-Training          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
10114 66200  Empl-Per Diem          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
10114 66300  Empl-Mileage          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
10114 66500  Empl-Personnel          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
10114 66600  Empl-Service Awards            0           0           0          48.21            .00         -48.21  100.0%*

 
TOTAL Human Resources                    309,929       2,291     312,220     181,097.81         880.87     130,241.52   58.3%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bqgUtAf9Ye%2FyiVvYNSylPQ9hUHh0B18IMYhvY5VBk8f8IDP0s4nZTiJZq4WMI23u
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2Bi6gWPPqmloO7br5ApYg7zPuFUphW4dy8ATZvY51ifLAwK0zlbcfIJPAiWnMP8D
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1WCULvBFB3j9LxwCqHw6D0wh7DpwjX7ekBqvJl1jUrwFN39L6IbIbVhC6MsVUoTd
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sHq0ap3BeUNbQtKvGJQZ9lpMaDcpubdMxLgCiTbGASzQzQlgRHUs%2FrE82OXTQgTe
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W2Nys4W47baaY9XA3x8UXo84H4%2B%2B8R3z3D1NVrya%2FdVZZ4oM%2FAo8LD9CXcBBFhD5
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Enmj7tpEBDd%2BCrhwVZyDbJp8zYWVW6PswMfCsOo91Sq7TxC6WIjpr4mOKT929x%2B4
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FHdgOdAPw64EqQu%2F3BEFcsSuUe3ZQxXce3fI85QvbqzW%2BGZB%2FIkt6a58VXIaT3sr
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W82Fw44D%2FVgD3y0b1yFKIUBYjAbIc6cucfl1VzcwgO1fCAjsfN3zkJIM2cs3EOap
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YQszViDcQF0NozuxDv7esUJYZ83MYgtwv0HtvHmMik6w3rseLdRRAnunyaBohYnc
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=50CWv8G4shTB9DcTkWknIcXveJkblbhlt1Md3SO%2BRPtP0bFnx8ZAScXgRjcJjro%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2FvcThcCm%2Fc1yIfEo53%2BtJmH7wNi43IRZ2tqSpni8%2BnWmxZt7QAHhxXq2Rrr%2Bsa3
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8RLlakWC46pHivtWRs5C46rRGE7lmlemrpHhLPsMsudyrh6dfajfzgiyykBHELkz
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LfNlodzKgi0aQMIvzTe%2FTqY2rMG6x0xVXwxp9QqBz2avE%2FNeWwfrfAfSK%2ByQF5pv
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pQMxqqqRP3XqcJzQ3ilO%2Bep845dRpUCSWEoyb%2F%2FMKoaMSg2DGVkWvqmZUyCEdlgB
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2jpt7pTX%2FkudGNQxcnvv1ynvWNCCzmR6x8kRp27Vj1MQDl22AJvHD256csHVVezu
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bhCzJK5TGQ8BuKOsriaHPxf9l%2Fk1nl7NdQpE9ocebqmgLuNhMMKjsXWJDINmi5cS
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4uE8bQGQGRp8PDOHLXa2ffwEeKTub6c2S5tG7BQkQTLZ3N8XI3z2GVxWELu1zkG6
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ok1V5sTFDygRF40WZHWp7D9b5Ad8vktp5aseLs1SuraVZ16v9KRdHI07iRmU4%2BVH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sv5pS4lF0fpijnD256WW7OGyD7TY66QCJnlAP%2Bp6e421mYltMKRgUrgLmlQb5VQb
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Z1X0fC01KHYC9Xn%2BB9L8QUCJh5cCpDtGF0Om1M8tcYkjHBX8jyqnvAj5F7vQ3XE
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p8c0yQmnb%2Bek9WwYA0OIGtgB3wpqkGBZRJHI7MlCoWqjH%2BAdc7RR%2BJXL0ELwgVjR
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xDcAW3pgPoLJk4Utis9WHEiC12VpGd%2FJHf7EKzaETjDJfu3tWAFY4UqX3B8QmmDu
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HRpCY5MXalU9Zbim8Go9wqtv6U1Jvo3KTBHpn1JuqaNdB566Xl%2BS001a9BkvUqXQ


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P      8
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10115 Finance-Admin                      
_________________________________________

 
10115 50500  Labor-Regular      708,244           0     708,244     331,466.47            .00     376,777.53   46.8% 
10115 51000  Labor-OT        1,782           0       1,782         493.43            .00       1,288.57   27.7% 
10115 52000  Labor-Vaction        7,469           0       7,469      16,670.93            .00      -9,201.93  223.2%*
10115 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0      19,768.36            .00     -19,768.36  100.0%*
10115 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0      11,804.28            .00     -11,804.28  100.0%*
10115 54000  Labor-Other        2,500      15,803      18,303      17,582.22            .00         720.37   96.1% 
10115 55000  Labor-Allowances        7,950           0       7,950       3,975.00            .00       3,975.00   50.0% 
10115 58000  Associated-Health I      157,877           0     157,877      72,612.39            .00      85,264.61   46.0% 
10115 58100  Associated-FICA       51,518       1,209      52,727      28,755.23            .00      23,971.67   54.5% 
10115 58200  Associated-PERA       68,899           0      68,899      37,208.23            .00      31,690.77   54.0% 
10115 58300  Associated-RHCA       14,065           0      14,065       7,593.60            .00       6,471.40   54.0% 
10115 58900  Associated-Other          110           0         110          46.00            .00          64.00   41.8% 
10115 61000  ConProf-Advertising            0           0           0         363.95            .00        -363.95  100.0%*
10115 61200  ConProf-General      427,000           0     427,000     250,198.88      73,118.03     103,683.09   75.7% 
10115 61900  ConProf-Contract            0           0           0     115,803.60            .00    -115,803.60  100.0%*
10115 63100  Fees-Filing        2,600           0       2,600            .00            .00       2,600.00     .0% 
10115 63150  Fees-Finance Charge            0           0           0       1,168.30            .00      -1,168.30  100.0%*
10115 63250  Fees-Penalties & Fi        2,700           0       2,700            .00            .00       2,700.00     .0% 
10115 63300  Fees-Public Notices            0           0           0         962.58       1,478.72      -2,441.30  100.0%*
10115 64025  Ops-Bank Charges          500           0         500        -122.79            .00         622.79  -24.6% 
10115 64200  Ops-Finance Charges        8,000           0       8,000            .00            .00       8,000.00     .0% 
10115 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       53,000           0      53,000      15,408.82      10,651.58      26,939.60   49.2% 
10115 64600  Ops-Postage & Shipp       30,400           0      30,400      -2,962.95      15,000.00      18,362.95   39.6% 
10115 64800  Ops-Uniforms          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
10115 64825  Ops-Vehicle          200           0         200          64.81         201.62         -66.43  133.2%*
10115 65000  Maint-Building        2,900           0       2,900            .00            .00       2,900.00     .0% 
10115 65050  Maint-Equipment          100           0         100            .00         550.00        -450.00  550.0%*
10115 65550  Maint-Vehicle          100           0         100           9.74            .00          90.26    9.7% 
10115 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri          400           0         400          51.00            .00         349.00   12.8% 
10115 66100  Empl-Training        4,800           0       4,800        -300.00            .00       5,100.00   -6.3% 
10115 66200  Empl-Per Diem          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
10115 66500  Empl-Personnel          900           0         900            .00         110.71         789.29   12.3% 
10115 67100  Util-Electric       35,800           0      35,800      12,635.90      18,514.17       4,649.93   87.0% 
10115 67200  Util-Gas            0           0           0         506.85       1,418.25      -1,925.10  100.0%*
10115 67400  Util-Telephone & Co       37,400           0      37,400      14,717.50      14,782.50       7,900.00   78.9% 
10115 67500  Util-Water            0           0           0       2,566.16       3,848.61      -6,414.77  100.0%*
10115 69100  Debt-Interest            0           0           0          75.09            .00         -75.09  100.0%*
10115 80200  Cap-Land Improvemen      110,000           0     110,000            .00            .00     110,000.00     .0% 
10115 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur       54,061           0      54,061      39,340.53      10,445.47       4,275.28   92.1% 

 
TOTAL Finance-Admin                    1,791,975      17,011   1,808,987     998,464.11     150,119.66     660,403.00   63.5%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FOdGCTNBvr0Lqb5T4%2BcfOFUtgbXlfzwiVMT7d2Pmjmh1iuqpiKiDCVG8BD7h86sq
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WxQq4Oc7s%2BC3Hk6%2FQWKvHsp14R0z2oFUMMx4Ku4kSLGMqulaP7ZSJUHvlYNHs8ed
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=asbU0EyjNulxvN5SFOwX5H%2BscFQKPP9fcFsSL4pZc%2FjIbokT1wT63o%2FiRJfCqu22
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DSj4NSC709cHxUVoBK%2FCCXEWUwU3qlz8VbBzcf95WhfxqSI0Ir0Vfz0%2BXxcBOPk0
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vZFR%2B%2FJYlvHIXA5%2BpfogNKu90jDLODiPYYVx9fO8N78wVGgek422uqLnAe8zTONo
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SOd5wcI3DyIfiBRlZg9LymDyQ7g%2BftQyXE5WvyIX67xVOg0h2kHimZRClIxPm%2BTi
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9r1OeYqWYENwi8QKUlc19PzIp%2FKmjUbtHXzWPNBy7o9F63NiswyBO77pHb0L2QGF
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nw0wF0qjgB5iBbC7b52H9dtDv5Hm8pSpWNlY5myjudw9wmWTOyB11UHQ3Ut6DZsn
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nsdln%2BMEyzzt2%2Fm468v21h4G7iwKiOBksYi5iOv8q%2F8cSQcfJbxfb%2BpgqaDivD%2BU
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x2danBSUCzgb7hxKeN8HWeyl5yRjj2lAkKkoqtpZfywqUJYZAbzsvZB2Z%2F8IAfZV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KplXSVoLJ7BwOvAw58oXqz5H%2BAepb6j0sYdY0lVHvrZafjgasccXdzJke0Jvvlwj
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X8ALbuM6Tqfve1KGYUW41Vd2NxQ4%2FYzGcQczXpDSaYYWDf8uXoYIxAJ62rB7GCsH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UOP3DQZpPn%2FnWRleLEz29CUHtu8hP5BBlCdH3kZi4E7RkLBAWGeaQgVWevJ0R05r
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gGOz1oD9yn%2FHuLgIZ9l7kbFjQ12Kh86a70WfEIZmezmR9vgt1XbYT0L2SJzVgXY3
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iXgw5FpDyipLvkjBpUNZRG2Ut059G7vibKHb6IZkGe%2FHqwU%2FcmfycUWMF%2FByW3mw
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bhqH0x%2F2M6Xl6M3Ml7j3YXETb4g9BDIsVtXaC8zrpSZbafmq%2Fc5zNfOycPp4TRud
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6FhRyVJ%2F9cuAC1SgbDumpIJ6Xdwj4m8wHibLnLWrQQsOssnsNWvE0hQd1x4IrI5v
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CiSJJbtwmUxX%2FqDPRV5YjEBkOw5i9lUFYUZSIIicUq5H1U5Q%2BZR825UU%2BY%2BW00pW
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SZjAmc9ZIbOiudC6skbyDQhQKzgC3NHQSlucuRIz3TktBFv6T8UtcWlhgbJS34jn
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d5a%2BHwL67WsUbE%2BhFMQyVVNIOS4iPrp5OKt6gSMsFuCTzi9x3GAPYyh9R%2FWvleSb
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=980ad4mWdcVePDO1K9IDgRhCLmcJCgiMFWbyCLeW7O3P%2B%2BL576e%2BeCLqgWrPeftb
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eoVfr1B9BmSbM%2FpC7xpG8fOnKMIp0T4GDD%2FBL7tpGrBua9QsbD9vFLhlmiB%2Bme9n
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a4r%2BoDgKVarhRe3f0f7lOc4dZBbsBKJxsJ1HqijJtnFTNWbKrM2zvQXnfCQB10Bu
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DkEv5KlyIxRyR02U1OmetfxIGjqEg2FBl5DgGa%2FzuhGewxYerhd%2Fb4Lr22S2PnjG
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aZNJkNUmo3XZFzCD%2BsY%2BsjsQTGkyGiSU%2Bm%2FwxqfOB98%2BAZ0%2BkEffgatAwHBFunV8
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bkZs0GkBjbA%2F6Z29fEVHTSPAo5Idw2X6BIjqT%2FBTWmAZHhG8VIO5cTg2zzl4bopB
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ngQ9QlYTaV47WOIf3fShY6nUOmaxkIWjvPTnhyzML2uzSAoMUM0znfQlVd0A6VRL
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AJd%2FludOGuxiV%2F78F%2BBUW6IYS%2B%2BFCaxa9XbLA3KR927jyAVVajRqUYEK98ap9tCV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i28nmGuY3GGFGSI7NGq1nBp%2Bb3ZLmMlmTrKPxgy9UGM%2FRf3PVkYUtqHIb80MccLH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=05%2F0MqbA0Af4VSi4F5hfuLYUhvI2zVe5YWWQ0Xb0Cg%2FNQt3w4dQ3s7grtkEUPiwx
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Fg6TTKzQhzTsUZfDba4rwDhTneeAaumcVlNu%2FMImZ9JwdfaQj7pKm73i9dx%2BI3p
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OnQywRNhY1LaFV7HRvL4vh9fovA7t6uWU%2FdA8kAWqBkL%2FQMoCDhjihmAPnbAToXu
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=10nHNqUk5OdkIYU9ZNFEc9A%2FaNnQGz9u19GcCC%2BBbwNIJYfqZ5O8JxVuM2sXO2a5
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dS9nHDjntuhlJjL3sRD9t4vjkP7V71C0q6jEFrhzWqcz8Y6QwjC%2FwHhRhNGWOiew
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bUaxZMzUb7ctDyn5xV%2F8CUOvTs5eyYA1f1beZEvjIqt%2BBv7VpOMSEvA6SFmVDqUg
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LfsYSP0lXWdXNh%2F%2BYbZ0OP%2FDzgpPU5HgoyvBhE64%2BQJlV2j8OudzC1dJQ24NbtZj
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uq2tLUfJtgz%2BWznns52wzxDQzN7ILu85JP7e7vyoG4CVQrh%2FLMRwBEwQfV9i5yIv
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=31d7EjMbZagwb2fg6Syeg8vNxZin1%2B9J5IJM6rISvsKpmo0cLSVH7a83%2BVnH6TKw
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nocytoUstzVPIHe5VXO1hT%2FJyCaSV1q7R5igRWqvDnpHrApDkV3sdoLT75BkuqVw


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P      9
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10116 Finance-Cashiers                   
_________________________________________

 
10116 50500  Labor-Regular      275,050           0     275,050     125,281.99            .00     149,768.01   45.5% 
10116 51000  Labor-OT        6,110           0       6,110       3,467.63            .00       2,642.37   56.8% 
10116 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0       4,103.95            .00      -4,103.95  100.0%*
10116 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0       7,392.84            .00      -7,392.84  100.0%*
10116 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0       5,692.80            .00      -5,692.80  100.0%*
10116 54000  Labor-Other        1,375       4,399       5,774       4,945.49            .00         828.13   85.7% 
10116 58000  Associated-Health I       53,856           0      53,856      22,226.10            .00      31,629.90   41.3% 
10116 58100  Associated-FICA       21,700         305      22,005      10,978.05            .00      11,026.81   49.9% 
10116 58200  Associated-PERA       28,366           0      28,366      13,782.72            .00      14,583.28   48.6% 
10116 58300  Associated-RHCA        5,791           0       5,791       2,812.77            .00       2,978.23   48.6% 
10116 58900  Associated-Other           60           0          60          23.00            .00          37.00   38.3% 
10116 64475  Ops-Material & Supp        5,500           0       5,500         150.60            .00       5,349.40    2.7% 

 
TOTAL Finance-Cashiers                   397,808       4,703     402,511     200,857.94            .00     201,653.54   49.9%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DZDrfASdrb9FfKDhbngVH%2B2v5yhzAFrsaoGEKSIfe6osWkR2bWsrDlgQMLt%2BhGDk
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ei4yVvAKa%2F19jCjeZ26%2BZ01MtwECN7C8IAOOoFWgPl6rolDiqV%2BaViZGefMZBNW%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4h2mJDkPiDuevszuUXaxMRIN5C32H%2FtETdKF97Lkhy3wGO%2F%2FKiypWTbqz7X66cb6
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1VueAqL%2FyQDYC%2FFb1bq1R7fyr9eKuJ5ahwFnpElF4boFi5ZHV692KihqEBl%2Fgxdh
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MOjDPqVwZbCkkngMkiQZ5q7Z%2Br9j1EkvO1VamWDeDUGa1vquqsOLP1ha10UwFibN
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dw%2BQI0tIu0RAe7rx5DDj11mRaya1a8YM5zQ7S8v92Bb1RRoX9GA4XkEeQoQFmqdS
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=df%2FGEWkyCLSfYXSSRvzXlqid3XxXoDApNyeRI%2BP4VgHmUwaCeZv6zhJnLSYsCq%2FV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wJfb8Frh40R0fnECLkTDVICSsyWQ6bcdYnT76h2xNY3GOHGCCzxutT%2BFB2IMtm3s
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=smAqvGsgoyTUQfpmA9q7dUoZVbHsKcEflpKMKMSZBLnD4i6X9CfJKjCs8HT1KXn3
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=021idI7LuVBMHPP0pq2K0inDsR4FaRRox%2BbRv6b2FQr9QXVAeMXxr573Fqvqto8G
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kTspucBu8Mw%2Bs3jYEfFh3OM4BDc3HBIWz2mSnvCT5PrKskpX%2BVufMyBrR%2B3y2hq%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mlMbDnJgm%2Bz4rQE%2FYapPHQcGpv1gyIam9i9tRTdzncus%2BnVpMlOQ2OFuSXs654xI


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     10
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10117 Information Technology             
_________________________________________

 
10117 50500  Labor-Regular      364,551           0     364,551     159,131.44            .00     205,419.56   43.7% 
10117 51000  Labor-OT            0           0           0       1,572.97            .00      -1,572.97  100.0%*
10117 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0       8,063.70            .00      -8,063.70  100.0%*
10117 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0       9,846.44            .00      -9,846.44  100.0%*
10117 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0       6,462.26            .00      -6,462.26  100.0%*
10117 54000  Labor-Other        1,250       7,970       9,220       8,470.28            .00         750.00   91.9% 
10117 55000  Labor-Allowances        9,450           0       9,450       4,725.00            .00       4,725.00   50.0% 
10117 58000  Associated-Health I       81,836           0      81,836      34,676.86            .00      47,159.14   42.4% 
10117 58100  Associated-FICA       24,710         531      25,241      14,083.14            .00      11,157.51   55.8% 
10117 58200  Associated-PERA       33,278           0      33,278      17,873.60            .00      15,404.40   53.7% 
10117 58300  Associated-RHCA        6,794           0       6,794       3,647.66            .00       3,146.34   53.7% 
10117 58900  Associated-Other           50           0          50          20.70            .00          29.30   41.4% 
10117 61200  ConProf-General      204,230           0     204,230      51,478.88      48,954.92     103,796.20   49.2% 
10117 64115  Ops-Comp Hardware/S      300,000           0     300,000      88,476.34      13,186.89     198,336.77   33.9% 
10117 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       31,000           0      31,000      31,627.50       4,936.18      -5,563.68  117.9%*
10117 64600  Ops-Postage & Shipp           30           0          30          34.32         246.23        -250.55  935.2%*
10117 64825  Ops-Vehicle          200           0         200         190.89       1,456.11      -1,447.00  823.5%*
10117 65550  Maint-Vehicle          200           0         200           8.15         154.99          36.86   81.6% 
10117 66100  Empl-Training        4,350           0       4,350            .00            .00       4,350.00     .0% 
10117 66200  Empl-Per Diem          180           0         180            .00            .00         180.00     .0% 
10117 66500  Empl-Personnel          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
10117 67400  Util-Telephone & Co       17,500           0      17,500      10,387.24       6,479.13         633.63   96.4% 
10117 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur      110,000           0     110,000            .00            .00     110,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Information Technology           1,189,709       8,501   1,198,210     450,777.37      75,414.45     672,018.11   43.9%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I9puqSOAAYJAkTl5fMhcjAZv5Yq%2BLgmfiDLmRvEJ5wrmPaBvdV7MoEkuWHwMiqoL
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gkseIL6YtlZ%2FQkw3HpAlEZJ9t7bSnKtDG5cLm76u4BVfSAhw8%2BBcta%2FR8HHAZrQA
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=loN3RpHeZnfLjylFHpgpdhoyVa8zPYX3rpj5fwBGRHwtSa%2BosaiJ3QEkHH5TthGn
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F0vuaQ976%2FFjBomoReK6QVBJZ%2BtP6RaMW5sZ23gTVSH2DsdNUGb0nwizpClbLCMH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pl05KqEQwzxTevnAt%2Bfv9kjSDNKx5KmNLTAVMAriFZiHWH4ya9xo3rPvxpJGO8PJ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BKykTyUO0Zn4Osoyd%2FLWlt%2FCljMhQl77J48urdHNWUQFwz8MB%2B3BvHpUy9iXjOWa
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O6mILcMAKKVHNB0ojVpjWR4GzvdMixF0cQxMrJIxFtHE4qgznniZmX6QWYSEOPk7
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7TZbcdv0jWKWvdETNR%2BIsPieQYvn705t%2BbVu0w6Ab778mff%2FjftCtYHO26xbWfpP
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5MfGXHz813UkfWp5%2F7aUtp%2FABb2ZsumsgbvTuekRogPXde69Jcc6qzzXKa06xWA6
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ea3DOpkNt%2FPOcKHOYkzGL%2FHf1NmSz3Z748ys%2F6c%2Bc0H%2FImw3bV4%2FymFvz5rohwa1
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OjqsqtR4Suq8UyzKvSdWllpIgOvUlCrtDqm6X6bLiZJExVReW6MRCFtQk%2FVTl9Ma
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wLr9x0e6kgWNS%2FyPJvyh6MZjcki2WsdGfBSH9f1nhkQ31aneq3DAceTDnPKp4iVd
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HKf3zA0B8cr3orS2xZV76MdiOMm5p2QEmZ%2BdYx815Ywzky8jxbWL19VdYwurvyA5
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FOm%2Brv2LvOj2Hcjrh%2F0nuWMbE2JDkyWyKrWC7ewv24aTR3crpPggm0Gq8XEsdoBv
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7XuSQUoj6NQwtYA197Gscjr3L7xGcITIcFdEWzxMC2FEc0vjC5MMr4FXOznSvEb8
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dLOuj4ekJnhbrNBamwJ8RPXFpJ1ue%2BOpOrJumvg3DCHS0fZcu1fDyTZXPEcfS15T
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6PXL82%2Bt9GsLzjN8XwgIQlb59fL483hisVF%2F3GjMvXS5zTNwTFdr2ghOrrhM%2F8qp
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ukbIwKtPoxygBShzTteJtPOJ69TSg0tY6reXiqrHclngC9mj6enLPwA%2FuYus0s8P
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yW1%2Bj74IGqgCDIfXnFq6NZ97aNRPQYbUMhv0CQPvI40Y22xQuZrGKvz6b1IRFxSO
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cdm6mkCKDV%2B58eQ1rQIq1Me1XE3ZyE3RHCcTJ8nMnlsJratE060clOC13%2F7wy8qT
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BgPHmlfMzYhVsgNXCEYpkIIOe7Y%2BUTqAIFtw%2BJ5RrCCDogwQmJa3%2FlSPfGLcrBJp
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oaPDTfSVVuPKSdiL%2B%2B%2F3%2BJaMqTjZl78HG%2BjfY4JBZhlv4uP6eGC5DFYaYgCS3soy
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tHnkgEVAwAvuC8ODIzA9DaoGZqlgBwvhQ5UTkqrspJfQk2QFQJ6dZcZPzu3%2FDpaw


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     11
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10119 GRTR Fees                          
_________________________________________

 
10119 63225  Fees-NMTRD GRTR      486,000           0     486,000     251,723.48            .00     234,276.52   51.8% 

 
TOTAL GRTR Fees                          486,000           0     486,000     251,723.48            .00     234,276.52   51.8%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2aWIT7TW1osnN85bc5%2F%2FMXqcDMxxacOzSpIemuWijW6vU4803w%2FRlSSjI4AG8%2FP4


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     12
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10120 PD - Admin                         
_________________________________________

 
10120 50500  Labor-Regular      510,303     181,126     691,429     229,836.30            .00     461,592.70   33.2% 
10120 51000  Labor-OT       20,788           0      20,788       4,840.24            .00      15,947.76   23.3% 
10120 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0      32,890.72            .00     -32,890.72  100.0%*
10120 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0      16,562.64            .00     -16,562.64  100.0%*
10120 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0      22,844.27            .00     -22,844.27  100.0%*
10120 54000  Labor-Other        1,500      10,305      11,805      14,028.48            .00      -2,223.08  118.8%*
10120 55000  Labor-Allowances       15,900           0      15,900      10,268.75            .00       5,631.25   64.6% 
10120 58000  Associated-Health I      110,113           0     110,113      54,100.43            .00      56,012.57   49.1% 
10120 58100  Associated-FICA       40,271         788      41,059      24,509.62            .00      16,549.74   59.7% 
10120 58200  Associated-PERA       71,834           0      71,834      44,289.81            .00      27,544.19   61.7% 
10120 58300  Associated-RHCA       11,250           0      11,250       6,779.94            .00       4,470.06   60.3% 
10120 58900  Associated-Other           80           0          80          39.10            .00          40.90   48.9% 
10120 61000  ConProf-Advertising        1,000           0       1,000         215.30         301.70         483.00   51.7% 
10120 61200  ConProf-General      740,334       4,500     744,834     164,609.52      42,661.38     537,563.10   27.8% 
10120 61525  ConProf-Investigati       10,000           0      10,000         199.00       2,848.00       6,953.00   30.5% 
10120 61900  ConProf-Contract            0           0           0     249,669.29     291,811.44    -541,480.73  100.0%*
10120 63900  Fees-Misc            0           0           0         150.00            .00        -150.00  100.0%*
10120 64100  Ops-Canine Supplies       10,000           0      10,000       2,838.77       3,241.18       3,920.05   60.8% 
10120 64130  Ops-COVID19            0           0           0       3,449.29       2,029.42      -5,478.71  100.0%*
10120 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       79,457      31,512     110,969      35,320.18      10,712.59      64,936.23   41.5% 
10120 64525  Ops-Police Supplies      528,305      60,042     588,347       3,616.91     163,710.63     421,019.46   28.4% 
10120 64600  Ops-Postage & Shipp        4,700           0       4,700       2,489.48       1,561.68         648.84   86.2% 
10120 64650  Ops-Recruitment       10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 
10120 64800  Ops-Uniforms       60,000           0      60,000       5,774.79      55,425.04      -1,199.83  102.0%*
10120 64825  Ops-Vehicle      179,000           0     179,000      75,979.97     100,146.88       2,873.15   98.4% 
10120 65000  Maint-Building       55,000           0      55,000      19,845.15       6,903.83      28,251.02   48.6% 
10120 65050  Maint-Equipment       61,000           0      61,000       2,188.81         199.21      58,611.98    3.9% 
10120 65550  Maint-Vehicle      119,000           0     119,000      41,300.19      21,051.90      56,647.91   52.4% 
10120 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri        9,650           0       9,650         585.00       1,576.00       7,489.00   22.4% 
10120 66100  Empl-Training       72,100      24,695      96,795       3,067.00       6,338.00      87,390.00    9.7% 
10120 66200  Empl-Per Diem       30,000      49,250      79,250       2,077.93       5,437.50      71,734.57    9.5% 
10120 66400  Empl-Transportation        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
10120 66500  Empl-Personnel       15,000           0      15,000       1,422.84         450.00      13,127.16   12.5% 
10120 67100  Util-Electric       56,000           0      56,000      16,999.19      31,044.18       7,956.63   85.8% 
10120 67200  Util-Gas            0           0           0         827.58       3,349.81      -4,177.39  100.0%*
10120 67400  Util-Telephone & Co       54,000           0      54,000      19,279.95      20,625.86      14,094.19   73.9% 
10120 67500  Util-Water            0           0           0       7,141.62       2,083.69      -9,225.31  100.0%*
10120 80200  Cap-Land Improvemen       50,000           0      50,000      -2,278.97      46,287.69       5,991.28   88.0% 
10120 80300  Cap-Buildings            0      34,811      34,811            .00      34,811.20            .00  100.0% 
10120 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur      381,300     110,431     491,731      98,062.54      18,051.05     375,617.41   23.6% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zZ62sumQOuoBfwzX2%2FMggLcyqTaqq3R0NiECGpTXYM1P05AskR1Z09iUIvldhn2J
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y9gDX5fjMjpljLb%2F6aX7RgYm%2BO%2BJVR3p3xe8PyqjjVOofUQM7FIJaH4vfrnt58fM
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=577NL9nuxCRZyo0ygs0yifR1I923Rl1GHE%2BlxGR7gbtQgAl%2BGsXpyYvv3IfMQZ8C
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2BFRqQMao2FJ%2BJsNnBlgJitAbaoZBKxWs2GiTmifVCIBMqC1jkRv3LL9R%2FdM%2Bxbg
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3mX%2Bt7ltBSICkIs073IgA4rRJZKoJZFzdmc2ta1TMFYTfwMxEqZp3CSd6oxjdeyi
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JKFrQ6JirQr6zKZn1AlyWkTahofvYd7XviqTksRxSHHa2o137jt4Rd036tWl4Cqr
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QUf6AgLZ8fVyqSyR%2FjrfpPV%2F3q6M4oWJqJ56X%2BidFlT1XWW1Nod14DwWT6z9kDUY
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RfRIk2B4d8Ic77Tr48iBjTm2CLgtCNbS2sXuD9kOSP2g4hZM6QlPiz%2FulYjdLvaR
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kJZOox6M2Iviz2f3hCPRzef0WjX2HQkhLB3FOpcpW3fTtn344jcinuK5Re3RUGC9
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ZYpqwBSLgY%2FMt8GP5GIKv8gM%2BIhAnEbiVZjLRE5mtzKL%2BOumwDiNmIa0%2BA60ElC
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PA7iAHrWaKyhozHih1kP2xC9c9JMIW9pPM6UP6RnRfvd%2F14AoBSYB0RfuGlFdzQ4
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BqfcWbb0o0ehDZS%2Bv5qsrpBY4tLHRdVIwglt12jPiVEJbnctmLKuCgklb5XbjJ9G
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wrj5BoeE2NarObXSfPRWdLbKn60fEJFRS%2BGNP2vNB49pg5j79yjZT1OfUdbIBNS7
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8SyQfO8iGQXSR1MVwPepd6svAUxKwqkCJ34X7AsIM9djgD8JMCh4n0i4%2BrZ7fgQt
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Nrel3C3AZthRC7iPjvuZdAn5Q3VF0jinB7aasOfuL%2F3vLxNLy0SffjV2o3GMimz
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eg1UntG2YrSdjypLxQiM%2Fae1f0QM1t%2FwbV92lhtzySF0CS8VTg3dMXTAmu02iT84
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ik9r9WEEQTgDXImesUtF63fxF2uhqPg869GbYi6qARv0o5fquySu3Pd%2BhKGOFBHd
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8z1xZGQ84stTf2H28rwpKdWa0ZJqUZjJyhAC15zSYHyBexU1J34zn9wqXP1qPKOB
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bVh0xq9BYCxH9qol%2FvUuNesSVdlxNSJOS62mCUouWr49W5JPQ5IN%2BwvscDwgcY75
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Aklz9Jt6Pq%2BAhfJMfjYF30460HR2Ln8IRgxzdW74t2r1UgFq5bPFp1hpZOKa6Co
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0sneGccBqLgZ0D%2BYSbg742bsjhmpdq0PjENiW%2FsK2dfjvIUFnKyHfU80kHafnEmN
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8f6GsBQSWyFtoFHWgtu7J9cUliriIacPefL3BKqlT9Td%2FzFW5RCFSMoGg2BFWNDi
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Bs9KlmLRNCrPCb0yjN%2B8HMe6rfGFQTarT%2BY5jBl2VYnL0l5BocqfCAlC1%2FC%2FDNL
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1AEadji3QJD2BfNwctHECUPooccEUYc4QWzK3226B2eLialKPOiTSIZCcXWrxFn1
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6uAKDZ1DqiBatMNEGH6wAfgn%2BTEK30RpDjYQWiniP3Jnmrv6IOb%2Fi89dTqmM%2BvUe
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tIx%2BnL5fa09TSGvWuONctwatSHGrp9SD9eSnQIEKmnvjMcdptgTQsutICAT5h452
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3hRU0bhkccHeFAtWw8P%2BrzZvgqDAm4l%2BziXhK%2FeDEbV6DPYreh3OKj2qjv4lojpq
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cc3%2BooGL3LqTdxhNzeBqSGb6%2BVopLre794vaLAWPwCSHxxwIPjcd3L5H5umAwZ8Y
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EiLkTyuydkW4SudNEE0nT5IA1RKYfHvetIgL%2B38jODke24GngJwnASL%2B%2Fg8g0QGm
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WE7EyArzsuIVtKV%2FcGSeUowaKXFaI6nw8vmmp3%2Bdp2UPrzCmvi7VHpadG2LnCQgH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=36vnqkx1b7Fzv9aZPP0ftq%2BGmEo97HRYGLd5v%2FopAl%2FgnqFd1Ms8DBSHUE2K0B2%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eB%2FY7l849LC%2BN2BVFnXJYvbosKlQ2KrPSnxSdYtXKRNLnL5FAjCScD0keyvATcbi
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wzhAw9pPLrb8a9cQAZlTG4JSQ6H3Ll1p9%2BalsjBnx1nQ4Nn9dTif%2F%2Bi%2BqkFoXALb
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BtiDvvKUxivyIltXPaE4dVuBOziQ5%2F%2FV4MBEeDqLxLiQYPJBBjoB3b7MGEE7EOOr
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yckHwCntL2Dk56DrSMSs44kQ7uIlU4JsB2MUg9THCDw83t%2F8Cr5kPC%2BC2qbnDt84
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IUVoYN%2BXoiN2VFKwporoBn66MFipU8W9mxQjEVB%2B%2FATZQLDXFilP3OhOspHdPzpP
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p9cHBHlXlsaXJPsP8kMalCYh%2F5VtCa1wdlyhOruzYt063%2FTJnl2ce4iA4yG0VQ8L
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=foy73M3fyq5HfReSpKu6zjUINLfbqE6J1Qn3mbqWHZ1KErRwscD0T%2F%2B075S0CIuM
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nt9Mn8dDaVNxjh4U6c68rbAjcEn7k%2BcGbfBPg66aemuFZrcwu7uiNwTRxkb%2BCW%2Fe
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y0QqkkJPkUG2%2FOpY3D8E0GNd7DsjGk%2BTeojpFv%2BRislz%2FV4cnr90kyyVKeLmrcJy


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     13
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL PD - Admin                       3,309,885     507,461   3,817,346   1,215,821.63     872,659.86   1,728,864.47   54.7%
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     14
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10121 PD - Patrol                        
_________________________________________

 
10121 50500  Labor-Regular    3,671,615           0   3,671,615   1,577,315.95            .00   2,094,299.05   43.0% 
10121 51000  Labor-OT      783,508           0     783,508     442,557.25            .00     340,950.75   56.5% 
10121 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0     105,777.95            .00    -105,777.95  100.0%*
10121 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0     122,921.36            .00    -122,921.36  100.0%*
10121 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0     119,603.75            .00    -119,603.75  100.0%*
10121 54000  Labor-Other       11,500      62,113      73,613      95,333.08            .00     -21,719.93  129.5%*
10121 55000  Labor-Allowances       25,000           0      25,000      13,475.00            .00      11,525.00   53.9% 
10121 58000  Associated-Health I      871,934           0     871,934     367,614.53            .00     504,319.47   42.2% 
10121 58100  Associated-FICA      322,295       4,367     326,662     179,512.79            .00     147,149.23   55.0% 
10121 58200  Associated-PERA      697,031           0     697,031     359,597.97            .00     337,433.03   51.6% 
10121 58300  Associated-RHCA       91,014           0      91,014      46,945.28            .00      44,068.72   51.6% 
10121 58900  Associated-Other          490           0         490         218.20            .00         271.80   44.5% 
10121 64800  Ops-Uniforms            0           0           0         559.20            .00        -559.20  100.0%*
10121 66100  Empl-Training            0           0           0            .00       3,112.00      -3,112.00  100.0%*
10121 66200  Empl-Per Diem            0           0           0            .00       3,800.00      -3,800.00  100.0%*
10121 66500  Empl-Personnel            0           0           0       1,771.70       1,535.27      -3,306.97  100.0%*

 
TOTAL PD - Patrol                      6,474,387      66,480   6,540,867   3,433,204.01       8,447.27   3,099,215.89   52.6%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1p%2BxFKMVK6er8DmBpXZttcio07%2Be7PiCNYEd1MMbP8RSRPz8A34A9lcOkaRtCihj
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uPeo05halcpIZD39EYw3zMn%2FvxaumKomqOawKCe2XStU2QIVA%2B2IDEQOXt2TYSqX
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Npvj%2BkXpFfvdaC174lwE2zeJtUuOLrhQD%2FNfOpQO5gf%2Bav0fG8HEORUguSR9dHgW
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YR%2FgLxyVq6eOzKpYGeHSliXHgbQGN9SpPCwDElIfO02cY9do%2F6BQdtSI5KxnMVO4
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lt%2Fo%2FLEsj7UaFqXY4Snh51DrmROEFvubH%2FLvU2n%2F6%2BZONsQDAL9dzbJEA74UdItk
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qWNrTue2Lm87xNiqGMvDjuPTcbrWQORQ1s3LsEOvWWCrqopcawUPgNPNpL7D3F7Q
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gmx4LwbRfBjlUKGMKcXSq%2FEUxnMmpf6xMb659jQDon8A97maQVZacp90aQiTHe1I
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iyNMGSHz%2FIkEnaKZTJMlOihvYhzm8R5KV5ZnYMWP8kSQDhfUkbu%2BeJ0ABJ8bKOYn
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FVNENxGfCWmX3GuDAVI0PsGPXt%2B2n7GR96yuJKdqA%2BAerc%2Bvaxz72KpNzGptZWJE
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1qHkF2IEW1bc%2BXV8AslX%2B7czdFHszDo1oFvaa2%2FjETuhsX6%2FkRXqR5jZjb3CeVzJ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJL81KIYtnEjAl4y1ze3gbHX9q0y78LcZSFysJZG9ch2w5bdTyXbZE0GDVcX3G7E
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bKKVrEb1ugw55%2FFZfHOyphbHqUhHJHMpG3iMbxonTE5osfMyQOCf686%2FSSznAWjE
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LtpRmmvjo5WewdCbLIGrYLRI93gcgBu6t9WhE6RL8l7doK0LxnUiSBtqNB35RpP1
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0IG9RWjDcs9HNWxpoIuYHTRxYd%2FtMClC2YuRF3QnkbhrrCVAEqjWgYejNzuvGhYQ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yqTufnIQCOUzfDR25XVyTTqwVpL9Zc6Y%2Bfe7jYaGgvoIbKqjmAYExWF3%2Fa3kBig4
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Npvu%2BbOOkYoWM%2BzNqSwDTQ86NRyX8XVixODNELL1YzR1Ews3A%2BZBsLyfvjlm%2BmYG


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     15
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest     
_________________________________________

 
10122 50500  Labor-Regular      867,011           0     867,011     355,184.60            .00     511,826.40   41.0% 
10122 51000  Labor-OT      174,691           0     174,691      82,341.68            .00      92,349.32   47.1% 
10122 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0      32,928.00            .00     -32,928.00  100.0%*
10122 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0      27,425.08            .00     -27,425.08  100.0%*
10122 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0      27,530.33            .00     -27,530.33  100.0%*
10122 54000  Labor-Other        2,750      17,535      20,285      27,065.33            .00      -6,780.12  133.4%*
10122 55000  Labor-Allowances        4,000           0       4,000       1,662.50            .00       2,337.50   41.6% 
10122 58000  Associated-Health I      148,205           0     148,205      59,525.89            .00      88,679.11   40.2% 
10122 58100  Associated-FICA       76,562       1,341      77,903      40,727.11            .00      37,176.33   52.3% 
10122 58200  Associated-PERA      160,958           0     160,958      80,999.64            .00      79,958.36   50.3% 
10122 58300  Associated-RHCA       21,409           0      21,409      10,786.07            .00      10,622.93   50.4% 
10122 58900  Associated-Other          110           0         110          48.30            .00          61.70   43.9% 

 
TOTAL PD - Detective/Criminal Invest    1,455,696      18,877   1,474,573     746,224.53            .00     728,348.12   50.6%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m7cG9YP%2F0rX0Xo2NWoRL40u%2BHR5fnEcmxetyZ2cGaylXMh%2Fu2u3zQAMEouikmoYQ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UWPUA%2F%2BXuKVrKO79Cmwo1HurYRJtBKScR9hPXU0Nnv4iE%2Fctz3%2FOGtUkr8l1jv65
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wFCkr1aCWvmJGspLD49qZmutb%2FOWvy6eGZJJ2l%2FGMhJOVUBm5iZGNW8EngiBIRG7
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K43T%2BNqGIME4b8D8qpK%2BlEW3c8%2FECIhaSGf45%2BLmj%2BmVI65uIHpr3Nl388sxB0n9
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9JHsIP9oUKxfqswHYnl8RsUkDMHur3qGsJp81YCdTRP053jyCDMTsrYr5Wm%2Fkkf7
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xfkrCihsXujxxKg8Pnh8zWM8LDw9LusVkDyLZvPf2RapAfsi%2BjF%2Bol%2Ff8uvmB2Wn
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZLyh8GdX4q0x1sdc%2FBEZxxv%2Bf73lycVlXLwqv9Y6crEFx59nqNzZog%2BHfOOuGBp7
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BLeqObwTTiOSS%2FIQAZY54%2BPRycCidehnK5x32rIifURulznuvDhQr%2FpzZECmhy%2Bs
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TCV%2BB8mliH%2F1NS%2B%2BZ2y9Rm%2FHFX%2BI%2FUcmoXRfrADwYdvpOmObvw5viuARKQoaMbhl
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C9o7hsqHBLnMAmkIktXSfiH4j0SmhceueJXqhjC9NBWaWznW6KQYqTYfWCzV5V4B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sehd2ulzu0T%2BoNFVtaBKcxKBUkoEX%2F0RfgjOTpL7wMw9dSt6dL6F6VZyVP5zThDp
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lLW1%2BraOxOlbjSaVVa7%2FgVZ8keyx4hg9zML7YgAHaFKxdHh%2Bt3y2qOBpk71UBujJ


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     16
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10123 PD - Community Services            
_________________________________________

 
10123 50500  Labor-Regular      695,578           0     695,578     233,361.25            .00     462,216.75   33.5% 
10123 51000  Labor-OT      108,434           0     108,434      47,049.49            .00      61,384.51   43.4% 
10123 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0      21,840.16            .00     -21,840.16  100.0%*
10123 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0      14,257.76            .00     -14,257.76  100.0%*
10123 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0      11,621.56            .00     -11,621.56  100.0%*
10123 54000  Labor-Other        2,500      16,522      19,022      19,561.82            .00        -539.53  102.8%*
10123 55000  Labor-Allowances       11,300           0      11,300       1,406.25            .00       9,893.75   12.4% 
10123 58000  Associated-Health I      208,645           0     208,645      70,066.50            .00     138,578.50   33.6% 
10123 58100  Associated-FICA       57,589       1,264      58,853      24,818.23            .00      34,034.73   42.2% 
10123 58200  Associated-PERA      122,365           0     122,365      46,376.40            .00      75,988.60   37.9% 
10123 58300  Associated-RHCA       16,814           0      16,814       6,504.07            .00      10,309.93   38.7% 
10123 58900  Associated-Other          100           0         100          36.80            .00          63.20   36.8% 

 
TOTAL PD - Community Services          1,223,325      17,786   1,241,111     496,900.29            .00     744,210.96   40.0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ThW%2BcaAG59h8coYAcqSSWjfMVe%2BjsY%2FxDeZ16XnwiHJ7UCt6e7Rc17DU5p1SJeg
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aicZZgvYHvW4vqMCKu5UfRiJafIRCkgNiJJNpVuUC48hJzWPcWWSadVY0%2Bm4Vuyi
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uVygIOAhL3pp0SUlwXWm1eNGcgrOUaandQweD0Rz1HgtbwziVQCLtvYwnEt3hB%2FB
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wtxLjr%2FB6BZShGceEkNOybuSEinoEH%2FRc6wMnCaCKuAAYptLQ2CMfAyA8igUihUC
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vraR%2F1XEcXGfr0RVMH4cIO7sPTiir87KIdHnLRbZVId5stz748iEPwxDTecEsu2L
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vv9fEwVFoKAy%2B7TUewY2d48tAgLpIav2zCtiSN0Sftw7ybKmolL%2FK7WcmJ%2BbxDTn
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qNtCchVDXvBhTCSWRj85tEi8SD1Atxp2dv7XbkFpaj%2BtiHb%2F%2BLlX4vHZ91FqEJXY
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQL201YGwFl8nEX%2FEDGO9ZlRZ3XsFFq4aRk3t5izR1ZMryANBIr3VjYatcYcZSEG
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AMo08PZFB4MKOhAcqBxZUj3gesgiZlSrjYTj8OVLss7XlIBJ8Df3c8auNCkzg1Kj
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fEtqM5doXtmMu5rMX%2B6DL5h3RHilmufl%2BF7gAwswIlh5qD9CVW%2BaaTivfEwAZwYh
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0QCjlod8HGw2eKdtZ02gfvO%2F91IjtzFF835tbJvQu1zO4LNCWoHc3xcRb4AfhkF7
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q4w0a13gwONUNBapCHIynVfi%2FZbNE06gFa2MBl961J8zuly79fhS4TqcdTp8deTG


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     17
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10124 PD - Animal Control                
_________________________________________

 
10124 50500  Labor-Regular      144,228           0     144,228      67,731.23            .00      76,496.77   47.0% 
10124 51000  Labor-OT       14,980           0      14,980       7,416.90            .00       7,563.10   49.5% 
10124 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0       3,465.58            .00      -3,465.58  100.0%*
10124 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0       4,254.72            .00      -4,254.72  100.0%*
10124 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0       3,112.87            .00      -3,112.87  100.0%*
10124 54000  Labor-Other          250       5,149       5,399      11,404.02            .00      -6,005.00  211.2%*
10124 55000  Labor-Allowances          650           0         650         350.00            .00         300.00   53.8% 
10124 58000  Associated-Health I       53,166           0      53,166      24,442.98            .00      28,723.02   46.0% 
10124 58100  Associated-FICA       10,787         394      11,181       6,813.77            .00       4,367.13   60.9% 
10124 58200  Associated-PERA       13,923           0      13,923       7,699.23            .00       6,223.77   55.3% 
10124 58300  Associated-RHCA        2,841           0       2,841       1,571.24            .00       1,269.76   55.3% 
10124 58900  Associated-Other           30           0          30          13.80            .00          16.20   46.0% 
10124 64900  Ops-PD General            0           0           0          60.00            .00         -60.00  100.0%*
10124 65550  Maint-Vehicle            0           0           0          24.85            .00         -24.85  100.0%*

 
TOTAL PD - Animal Control                240,855       5,543     246,398     138,361.19            .00     108,036.73   56.2%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rIsqpo57n%2F64JXq0cVLjgumwpxOV9M9917Sjxi%2B1OUhD%2B7dsnr0IPyPDb7Sx%2FqZt
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F2mno1AkbCdG%2Buddnf4Kkmgf1zGdLpeWjMEUiNjwAMejZk%2Bh45k4GRcDZzEJjPMR
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ll25jzrb83xdOErGGM2AtNDkCOvMhfy1xjYsqQYnjLm%2FTdzc2HKUTP58oPb3WUmU
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G35zh2FgZSS5sdtjmwM7x1%2BxwPENpNbkMyi3rZTk419sPFkbhKZzatsfH1JOzmbC
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bKTEYQ5VN9g01DiVHZFJatVbzBuFLu9yFwjQaucfzgDRT0WT3t89mPsfW50C9Y6o
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0PoNdBHyBsvpLWc9mBCE4XCTt1u589Q%2FsXe3TO53ulZFvxlKH0SfTgJsTEF8Q%2F1P
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jZt5nYNlM6gAV3%2F7MkDic2Eq%2FG3zmA39nosvwwv1kTF7OqNk%2F1AehueRAQk2%2BnW3
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6kiFw4n770sUMoXgbXUEy8IioiVbCaPCiF0%2BsVEYyBpV8j5GpRhDsK%2F5tSgOSq%2FM
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RcakwEdE6yFhsh4VEseLTRX8LwSBsU0hhXNzE9obXoFE2InYzjDF5jWtsk6dzmjk
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1BCtHm%2Fm4gYGPFdY5NjJDRcj1D1GcUYR8kwa3FSBdd%2BSQuAnJtL%2BuIVwcBL%2Ff7qJ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6BUxE2ojHuScoF5WoIYcOhTQz7O%2FiW%2Fi9P5O%2FZ19B23si235qtM3tG1hPTYkkc84
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ciJfuDcIVF%2BoEuSvNO77AJPOoPHbVmCVV0hsuMkX9ANvMBiFLkmz%2FnIXVJY3QV8v
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6SmZ3SlEVGNyl7J6hrIuCGA%2Fq%2BFJhb%2BgAN04Z%2FpwAPFGWEx5kBU19t1NaIlgTBxx
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2BdUZiJJZozqfyWtzrrfHQ4EMJNFM3pZ8wpiG1%2BwSbIkRAchbxaqp3jt33czok6O


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     18
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10125 PD - Communications                
_________________________________________

 
10125 50500  Labor-Regular    1,035,976           0   1,035,976     420,302.21            .00     615,673.79   40.6% 
10125 51000  Labor-OT      118,823           0     118,823     125,556.99            .00      -6,733.99  105.7%*
10125 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0      16,077.82            .00     -16,077.82  100.0%*
10125 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0      33,563.66            .00     -33,563.66  100.0%*
10125 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0      26,100.92            .00     -26,100.92  100.0%*
10125 54000  Labor-Other        4,250      15,027      19,277      16,777.23            .00       2,500.00   87.0% 
10125 55000  Labor-Allowances        1,950           0       1,950         450.00            .00       1,500.00   23.1% 
10125 58000  Associated-Health I      148,736           0     148,736      94,292.50            .00      54,443.50   63.4% 
10125 58100  Associated-FICA       81,472       1,055      82,527      46,402.80            .00      36,123.89   56.2% 
10125 58200  Associated-PERA       99,054           0      99,054      47,088.34            .00      51,965.66   47.5% 
10125 58300  Associated-RHCA       20,223           0      20,223       9,609.91            .00      10,613.09   47.5% 
10125 58900  Associated-Other          180           0         180          71.30            .00         108.70   39.6% 
10125 66100  Empl-Training            0           0           0       2,200.00            .00      -2,200.00  100.0%*
10125 66200  Empl-Per Diem            0           0           0       2,300.00            .00      -2,300.00  100.0%*
10125 66500  Empl-Personnel            0           0           0         147.65            .00        -147.65  100.0%*

 
TOTAL PD - Communications              1,510,664      16,082   1,526,746     840,941.33            .00     685,804.59   55.1%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SWh1U8uRiZ3dsuWc6DdgHQp1HeACysH9YIirvvGbfJdc%2FCVv30xJ%2FglDbZHRODkz
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dsNsiugrTpLFBnAkTpge7iZbExjTGHl4V%2BtqWpMTIRYUHciYBxPphoziWoLji5GV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VbBMraKeeiIwtCI7PV%2F7OsY79YOiyCBqL0XSR34aKySPaL3EWwQu6ib8sjQBONa2
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MJEW6zgx8%2FetnO%2F2BAH4Uq6ERGI3FRwee2bX9M8OXGTaWa4VO4VdN4HOmIa6wSSY
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OamFe%2F2NHf078jctsiGVcpgu8kkMmLgoFNtxxuemF%2B93U0XWsTK98Er47%2FIInFou
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FrM4KOdS0tsJNtpqGlLG9R%2FNsjIm7ctM%2FtKSkBgw%2BQbjG1sl%2FymLiCh1jZTmb4fT
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h8Lm92uxmiQ8Wy5m1wHXX%2BfmItl4l%2FWw0hFE%2FytOWYhiBf3mG856VuE3R13wCxo2
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lVMF%2FktxUL80Om%2FgyynAcdUFZhCDsaqCnaoenb1cxiWdjQs4%2FB8qqSJNrIJHFk16
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wHRg91KbcCaeOrn9LCL%2B1kgPMyeyWLzKCrKv89JtAm%2BeA%2BPgal4LeVanIMI8WcW6
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LKERlB%2F662WyfquKLQbeULKwZ57OCbKNcAoDnwrARGoYDV4xJiA0dt2VWMyDfNWh
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c4uAU3HWcDA%2FsY2o3I0VmqK6l2VJ6P2o44zllHdW%2F2ukVjdpMx14BPPSJGPAz7Nn
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3uc3IHBY7cx8hnRubti%2BQFEVgPKnR2RdokObFcXsECCSl1HI2kguUfI9maqtFsjL
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vcNM3BgpUvhzoSsu8LwCXCdWG0MBbGhjGkHbOAh%2B3jetWnPXKgI5jp5r12RzDcqT
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ttp04%2FefvxrDeGlyDzYKXHBw9CHZ8jgHszhXPH0WGK2WYyl%2BhyazrTz36vBU3%2FNS
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pBmIRI7C9TH90ory6OJwu2Cl0ZUR7YQsotrOdFD7mLIXe1BmayY87DaUkhipi1c1


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     19
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10126 PD - Traffic                       
_________________________________________

 
10126 50500  Labor-Regular      232,296           0     232,296     111,910.27            .00     120,385.73   48.2% 
10126 51000  Labor-OT       54,953           0      54,953      52,798.68            .00       2,154.32   96.1% 
10126 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0       7,229.50            .00      -7,229.50  100.0%*
10126 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0       8,260.32            .00      -8,260.32  100.0%*
10126 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0       3,873.84            .00      -3,873.84  100.0%*
10126 54000  Labor-Other          750       8,544       9,294      10,180.11            .00        -885.87  109.5%*
10126 55000  Labor-Allowances        1,950           0       1,950       1,025.00            .00         925.00   52.6% 
10126 58000  Associated-Health I       84,618           0      84,618      40,132.19            .00      44,485.81   47.4% 
10126 58100  Associated-FICA       20,202         654      20,856      13,870.89            .00       6,984.74   66.5% 
10126 58200  Associated-PERA       44,490           0      44,490      24,861.45            .00      19,628.55   55.9% 
10126 58300  Associated-RHCA        5,810           0       5,810       3,245.61            .00       2,564.39   55.9% 
10126 58900  Associated-Other           30           0          30          16.10            .00          13.90   53.7% 
10126 65550  Maint-Vehicle            0           0           0       1,564.11         835.89      -2,400.00  100.0%*
10126 66500  Empl-Personnel            0           0           0          34.71            .00         -34.71  100.0%*

 
TOTAL PD - Traffic                       445,099       9,198     454,297     279,002.78         835.89     174,458.20   61.6%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cESYNPMKWZ1qcP65mImUY8Mboq91iJVPv7Mp%2BZy13oRAF99Szab8GSmiI90WgCOD
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9fePGTIMsVIwgRYob7bWmwIShJXzoDBMFzA7JexNlsny6jTFGrYGSqLjKY4gf78c
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7b8Sui1yXD%2FaIVMP909T9YzqikTAYCRnCcFRlXKF%2FpcpAA6O83F0orPdj29TmdYI
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8LuqaWuj%2BahTfRShjc3GgjKrtmiUSACT3q1AwTWlS71B9MSSAFMVowvi13mR1rTz
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q9l8WaDFvMOr22cwvlxNoHbW45J30dftWVnBpfEDTKdbD8J6c6JNE%2BzJLKSQhOjS
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GnM%2Bx6ju1ntKKUS51afHkZCoQ7jqUcchacCI9libU6i4wGtTZ5NW4g47M6QVBS7j
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bSaOWv5a1NAbf5AmHE7YvS4BQ5ebgmZmnfJcztYtnZS2BnisaC%2B8wOPHuubT8hu8
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RdRVaQOqrOh4f3Dq7rg0RHjIjaIw%2BqWQ%2B5IFBGiyFtah3%2F2xKnpfwU3D38RgM3gD
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9wWb9aFNP0yLam5Az2TZyrEesmtxYTGARdLqNquZfaDzDDRaw9RpDuXROV%2F2Uk%2Bg
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PwbRYRVTdDkTqgL%2FEGI9Twl346LUzxhlyn5YyRDWJsaJAaDDKFQnLAX%2FXPGdd2Kk
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BhJIuV9feQ2HcY%2Bldkd%2FRIcu%2Bl3ftK26frBcObcxz9Csi7BkfE0lCVgvQavWfh04
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WszfGqiqVQOwtxDXU6NNM14M1CKvqNtU98UgGormL6k%2FOhdcsN1uXACCm2834FuS
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8NabBv8MG3TZlukfZCM7UGvXEFuWnjmslNmEb1SLh3h4y25TF6TkQgPBl9j052f7
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4bJlhq9xPqU3IpAgMBacfsQatb8rsY3Ivwl%2FkDsZ%2BoGJFo90uWqAGuvvqiZzVYjr


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     20
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10127 PD - Professional Standards        
_________________________________________

 
10127 50500  Labor-Regular      171,414           0     171,414      66,130.52            .00     105,283.48   38.6% 
10127 51000  Labor-OT       28,855           0      28,855       3,462.97            .00      25,392.03   12.0% 
10127 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0       4,954.14            .00      -4,954.14  100.0%*
10127 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0       4,974.40            .00      -4,974.40  100.0%*
10127 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0      16,257.43            .00     -16,257.43  100.0%*
10127 54000  Labor-Other          500       6,217       6,717       3,618.81            .00       3,098.08   53.9% 
10127 55000  Labor-Allowances          650           0         650         350.00            .00         300.00   53.8% 
10127 58000  Associated-Health I       33,642           0      33,642      15,460.56            .00      18,181.44   46.0% 
10127 58100  Associated-FICA       14,630         476      15,106       7,234.60            .00       7,870.99   47.9% 
10127 58200  Associated-PERA       32,830           0      32,830      17,678.59            .00      15,151.41   53.8% 
10127 58300  Associated-RHCA        4,287           0       4,287       2,307.92            .00       1,979.08   53.8% 
10127 58900  Associated-Other           20           0          20           9.20            .00          10.80   46.0% 
10127 66500  Empl-Personnel            0           0           0            .00          34.71         -34.71  100.0%*

 
TOTAL PD - Professional Standards        286,828       6,692     293,520     142,439.14          34.71     151,046.63   48.5%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S6K0Qh3AYv6wEMMx514iDMxhaafRZ2s%2FzTTf2tN%2BxfGQJUENhQAz09tgXu3dQQH4
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JMHiMMY55WRyAxHtl4dCbCq3tUcHAbe9mI4mci78FUII1zeG93fuKKfvuZgITEq%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s36r7pATdRSHGWoUWiey21qWXHNR7DgUzRNVlSewkAa7Egw8FOAhKxRZRT1GJMBd
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2FfU7iwnYwCsOlninr%2BdqsvYvAmo8hyaEYfT47BH0P3lwMObaZrgi6D8H8f8XM%2Fd
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0BduSKISaUZ5PaU7ymfDbm3aluGYFfJlSDI6u1J8eBaHhZXJEHMbg53IiAUxHQpD
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JcuWAQtT9BUNm2Zx%2BdpTcDpGfQNBNibfXwKAvMRjoc9H8x1xhmPv5tDCAdeNWiqX
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=he%2Bcpd3WL%2Bzb4BGu85ljEYXHGnNmr0vbFmu8sUFpFoq8XrYbMKLQOp4ia9ukSdek
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BAhlOPR%2FnqXmh0fj0fNPlCO1up7ZpJi2o00tJr4kO%2BTp7soedYxubFjVZ89H%2FMih
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bTK4gu1h8BSY7I1vlxgq3e2hfQZQi9Veh4pen506wOXbx331mish5f4mq7kEXpc%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a1U0waEpiuvJlBEENOXXeexy9d4GtrdamDnHBfNzjtT%2Fm5YiQTeZ7%2BUn6hmtpQsN
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jPXyinKdjLJss0Wdt17k0zEgTBQCJ14YLpBOM1XA98hDfkYiiV1oe3NTAnuSGYWJ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p3oOn7WSoWG%2FXKJdU3J2qUe7WSQroxbBOjl0OvuRTCwT0u%2F%2Fx%2BvDZb9%2FESJCSF7n
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F9IrqktQu0CDIXBoZNNBk3nD8D9jh9%2BVjlus31DKxjMlOVZVAlbxxdMcWUKdBrPq


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     21
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10128 PD - Records                       
_________________________________________

 
10128 50500  Labor-Regular      291,328           0     291,328      98,033.11            .00     193,294.89   33.7% 
10128 51000  Labor-OT        5,043           0       5,043         491.83            .00       4,551.17    9.8% 
10128 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0       8,453.20            .00      -8,453.20  100.0%*
10128 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0       6,208.96            .00      -6,208.96  100.0%*
10128 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0       8,678.38            .00      -8,678.38  100.0%*
10128 54000  Labor-Other        1,500       7,457       8,957       7,957.32            .00       1,000.00   88.8% 
10128 55000  Labor-Allowances           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
10128 58000  Associated-Health I      102,886           0     102,886      31,510.08            .00      71,375.92   30.6% 
10128 58100  Associated-FICA       20,952         570      21,522       8,984.93            .00      12,537.55   41.7% 
10128 58200  Associated-PERA       28,548           0      28,548      11,894.53            .00      16,653.47   41.7% 
10128 58300  Associated-RHCA        5,828           0       5,828       2,427.32            .00       3,400.68   41.6% 
10128 58900  Associated-Other           60           0          60          23.00            .00          37.00   38.3% 

 
TOTAL PD - Records                       456,170       8,028     464,198     184,662.66            .00     279,535.14   39.8%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FHL4vPgt%2FpSI4QeAAmheKdtJDYGW30foFNSRtQCKdsIo4JBoZYGq7tWwGUBUJDPZ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yuj3s5X3nR%2FrZMTOahsZzDpVDkYaWnjThiel8uCOyvpDJ1NUpFZ6w5giJ75LVrob
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gMq0zRS4pHzvDWot9Letadwz9Xk35SBJUhzAZCvnihEvamfm6KsixrtmBcAF%2FLkN
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IxwJKsx1Sc80rGFPDTvnX5rgsku%2FWJLZKz3pm%2FAw4dphHctzAy4D68DJA6DVjH86
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ngm2VCvKp28VLs1L0ZI2FrkwXB8egH0vjfc50gdhtvqFCkNp8TEkdbVHnSg1EyGB
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mJ3lRPGpU4a4CKAMWQ8RhyH7po0UZ0X2RCEuN9sMOiAr%2BS0Ei8rMXk%2BRp2pARfR9
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OKMSpcL%2FfJiuI5RQEDZFJFA%2FzkP9zgImNpp7YMBCMXUYV9ShmDdvL6YKCW2BaX12
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LaM76fEV0xecAAL45tNvzYZy4fN08Bwq5Q78zUoL7OqU1AudSKcekxmZ9WZlbYXY
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cjulspP%2FtQxkpe3eCNQd2IgcCSBe8Rnxl%2BK8QATQtJrMBNwDmAUIc96rfLOkdtyD
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4W4aePJ%2BiJzGQRylHPASR4IzspL2dWLq3C99lr4Ua7RMnflbLAw53Lkog%2BgeM%2FmI
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oKfWW7WsLh8nSqui5%2FGiZ%2FcB75ewqZYrIrn6%2BW8kVFuNjaZoG5Nu76H5l2w6lTz3
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tYVbCjxk498cjMGL5kOeMEcd2IFDs0lcXgh4giiW1S3Dg0nU20wuExc0dIvr5loT


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     22
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10130 Fire - Admin                       
_________________________________________

 
10130 50500  Labor-Regular      746,189           0     746,189     164,717.98            .00     581,471.02   22.1% 
10130 51000  Labor-OT        8,265           0       8,265      35,614.51            .00     -27,349.51  430.9%*
10130 52000  Labor-Vaction       23,965           0      23,965     139,460.90            .00    -115,495.90  581.9%*
10130 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0      13,696.21            .00     -13,696.21  100.0%*
10130 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0       6,210.27            .00      -6,210.27  100.0%*
10130 54000  Labor-Other        2,000      18,977      20,977      21,382.56            .00        -405.60  101.9%*
10130 55000  Labor-Allowances       13,030           0      13,030       5,132.50            .00       7,897.50   39.4% 
10130 58000  Associated-Health I      219,078           0     219,078      73,473.88            .00     145,604.12   33.5% 
10130 58100  Associated-FICA       56,225       1,452      57,677      33,961.25            .00      23,715.49   58.9% 
10130 58200  Associated-PERA      142,902           0     142,902      58,960.75            .00      83,941.25   41.3% 
10130 58300  Associated-RHCA       17,798           0      17,798       7,260.21            .00      10,537.79   40.8% 
10130 58900  Associated-Other           90           0          90          29.22            .00          60.78   32.5% 
10130 61000  ConProf-Advertising            0           0           0         215.29         301.71        -517.00  100.0%*
10130 61200  ConProf-General       64,463           0      64,463      18,342.96      19,746.70      26,373.34   59.1% 
10130 63900  Fees-Misc            0           0           0         520.51            .00        -520.51  100.0%*
10130 64115  Ops-Comp Hardware/S            0           0           0      28,664.84         898.90     -29,563.74  100.0%*
10130 64130  Ops-COVID19      100,000           0     100,000      49,594.26       7,756.34      42,649.40   57.4% 
10130 64225  Ops-Fire EMS      122,125           0     122,125      53,734.25      64,848.14       3,542.61   97.1% 
10130 64275  Ops-Fire HAZ-MAT        7,000           0       7,000            .00         999.98       6,000.02   14.3% 
10130 64300  Ops-Fire Prevention      133,000           0     133,000         101.25            .00     132,898.75     .1% 
10130 64475  Ops-Material & Supp      328,900      11,974     340,874      81,194.44      26,797.15     232,882.32   31.7% 
10130 64575  Ops-PPE      115,100           0     115,100      50,093.75      37,593.41      27,412.84   76.2% 
10130 64600  Ops-Postage & Shipp        2,100           0       2,100         411.82       1,300.13         388.05   81.5% 
10130 64675  Ops-Safety Train /            0           0           0         269.85            .00        -269.85  100.0%*
10130 64775  Ops-Tools & Equip            0           0           0       4,790.74            .00      -4,790.74  100.0%*
10130 64800  Ops-Uniforms       70,000           0      70,000      31,101.98      22,249.63      16,648.39   76.2% 
10130 64825  Ops-Vehicle       88,700           0      88,700            .00            .00      88,700.00     .0% 
10130 65000  Maint-Building       52,800           0      52,800       8,241.06      16,248.97      28,309.97   46.4% 
10130 65050  Maint-Equipment       35,700           0      35,700      14,974.99      18,126.27       2,598.74   92.7% 
10130 65550  Maint-Vehicle      120,000           0     120,000      45,948.87      39,347.70      34,703.43   71.1% 
10130 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri        6,300           0       6,300       3,162.00            .00       3,138.00   50.2% 
10130 66100  Empl-Training       52,000           0      52,000      12,375.25       6,097.46      33,527.29   35.5% 
10130 66200  Empl-Per Diem       34,800           0      34,800      10,099.27       3,854.25      20,846.48   40.1% 
10130 66400  Empl-Transportation        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
10130 66500  Empl-Personnel       10,200           0      10,200         700.72       1,247.20       8,252.08   19.1% 
10130 67100  Util-Electric       30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0% 
10130 67200  Util-Gas        8,700           0       8,700            .00            .00       8,700.00     .0% 
10130 67400  Util-Telephone & Co       28,700           0      28,700      11,300.99      10,024.98       7,374.03   74.3% 
10130 67500  Util-Water       30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0% 
10130 80200  Cap-Land Improvemen      237,936           0     237,936     120,146.21      47,952.77      69,837.31   70.6% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qDqj%2BBxrZvlHitui%2BY0KL6JSjfaa56s3ngVz2bt8kmehzNLAxgZIc8guaVk%2FJLlm
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qNUs53VVDnGQN1NRIIK4N4BOq4IbjBCXHGZR%2FMwS2O8EF5HKAzUP6OncVjnaX0%2FH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yrmOWglyGZUCNoYoygPGobKNFtZ9NzyqwFCzc%2B3zPjaakoXfpjiKj9kj9vfIAaGu
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ReVZyF5on1j1Ue9pyMadJcXeK2GQtLBHUESGJ3klBkYDE9Soar5Rb7ae8QNQ00mP
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VrTlRZV4Vg97wb3WRWorU8fisz6R8aWcLzraAgJG4kIgdim5kix%2FIlAsXiK7z6TQ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bo0kwQJcu%2FHhks2tCc7WnyjDAFcP%2FsoVG5F9EhEywhrZuG9k6QEE1VLnvve9bRlz
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FhDX8sYoelAZtTREeqIYD5X6f9oQIScOg5qDD4MHB5tQwpaI00E%2FVesDLM%2FgU0eV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dNY9x%2Fgy24VOPJZ%2BtS%2FWt%2Fk863dFfYbnxr8ypqGth8KTEvdGqkm2tP92BX9xhxw4
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E82Gh%2F6u%2FWVblOf8M3kAGUlXaFJB67TFXAmiToPi79GfnGaIvff8XCuwp9%2F8VJTG
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ijOHj8lYtwaUCqTHIWfamtOGFBYPHn3rKyjHyPPBYf0U6TZ2OQt%2FJdgMkth196Wv
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tQ4C4DYweViv%2FhWre2gfhm9TUcq7dvIUWjDkW4YIVOCc2XeTBSfu%2F0qfYAGNnSWx
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BXlcSMbFDe16a%2FPL9wFll%2FzWmeJoZ1lIE%2BGIobgDMA9FoblnslGh7jmlrnCUdaBp
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AR8uCKqEzWO5OAWHNBWiqpjbIF%2B2XZtFm8d4jHM4h6XW%2BlpBIT6Pvo39exAtVm4s
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=crgJfyL%2BVwlZqowp%2FvW0k65Lsh96h9qrBw1PV%2BHHLgEmJQyFfJkiIP2XaoxQOnN4
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HRCu6IbOvFF4g3whuZXqmp0cXX5b0xDpFPHhjIcwaSotQed%2FS9xQ28X%2BY746ot2C
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ToPvRlQ1UqWFaoErKigV5%2BFGLEXzqjqBRF0A1RMh5jKYjmX0%2BaL5ACcQikpfZz6B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NK9t%2BnxbLMMT6AlxkNC8jyhAjxhl6ngIBGEBcFKHUXWDbVpmArK9V0%2BSbyPIU8%2FN
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QVlbJccN7OUa4Bc9lPaoXeW1%2FSOA%2BIq55DT50ErFl0AKSJEopHDsNrE8tsr7gUb2
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SELXFv7vUTQafiBmlTI1yZ%2Bxy3J1Nxs4%2Bl9s5x%2BMSFDpJUwMNiXhM5ON30yA0z56
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EuEI694L%2FH5wBpIO%2FY%2B7gKKPq%2FwEEwoJwqv%2FXIb2xkcagLALvqO7btzJb6jPJkXE
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gj7Ssu9FkbUMft2pq1ypKL4d6Gp7AFxQrLZLE8ATmHe4PcRKEyKQx5CFlPSdKL34
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kxvd1wDhEIALGuFWnlPQFMyZQAQrqFS6zdGRElww1Tultz%2FIrwfq64cDpZOaaZba
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X5EPlEIQl5EApmi6MuaEPYsRhEBze0HeOUQ47L8OE2NCkM6mC8Zyz60O8GFDKGDw
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0K8EEmII%2BvHp7tY02O4ZcLe%2FYoRhDnMDYgGDYhc%2FHPEXBhFs44NxsR7lByL%2BX8rJ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kpukjexulQ96EeQeCO8U0JWN61ZjT0DWm01dVCbjsRj2sSUZnC%2FuE0HVa7OHm%2Bfl
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=htQa8pVyC0QsA2n5OLOpwHsfeFiofSEIwTgLdosA7YT2RF2QeMsZaAJje35cSZC4
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OFEYS%2FfA9qIdPwUh3otd7pYoM150BaWSBHtRC5yrTQ1LbIjfTP8E5wrxSUxE1JQB
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NwYOAzmAPGjTGv3vRDkELd%2BKzz6cNGDkicYt9%2FNvRdpeHPNLhZTOyGt3yKY9ySis
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tvmv%2Boy443u1hOYCMQmJ15JLtV%2FUFdhxBkapnHQsKD0%2BZyuYQKhiMGGuoxLIe%2BSn
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8lH%2FjMKtitgENwIwv%2BSCwL19Ngzx99kutwroer7Yic0STO1fXM2IKthYwSgHHU7D
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=458LzALLTlMWGU6aqXEElkbFyJ7FyWsBnzQHBLhexAcxJy5g7NqrERqIORqw00BH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2BVo7hqIClMY7rRsSq8GrPWI5OOUiEfM7cNXfsJ5ZGqzUJ1gG2IQe6fn0iBvb2HQ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hi%2BJSC5id3%2F9UpQIZYUaxniMZu9rFDtnNzeewHQT7mN1dT94ta7Qv2z6Vnu31VvM
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M3Wvl1CKoEbk%2F4CRjuyS%2Ffnl420EgVUn%2BlcBgF7BgSuV9YPwkCxhQVJBvQaCRrh9
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YjMGcVCm%2FDsfNyo7InVVNPPYWIy5z0CotDHuzAX6t76FdWIRhjIpj4HlqEry56n5
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TNPhq4nqhmznq7WwetkP8jlDyShjbK%2Bq5%2FkyPffG6WDTnlf8eJYnisD58qJsE7Mk
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TQ2eVZCGc%2F0e30q2dL6%2FKVKlQBfD2iRuH719XBfVjIlPYgS3bg2FLqPhKzbOb1Qx
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=du452M7itotWmuqO%2B9wHBZR3dyZuBbxNRnM2NC6OjvxCx2QxDVi7GZT6jEc1H5ks
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ME1llj%2B5%2BXijqUFFL%2FJYeTPfROTgg0yoGhqTeDonzlcPOwslu%2FmaGHDBrIsR1ix5
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bULxamFgndysGfEY0dEaOcLQ7Q7ksXde1g5IeFQ5GEkjqvVLFZwrMH9%2FxcgAj9cM


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     23
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
10130 80400  Cap-Infrastructure       50,000           0      50,000      17,653.91            .00      32,346.09   35.3% 
10130 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur    1,309,246      34,000   1,343,246       9,782.00     320,773.90   1,012,690.57   24.6% 

 
TOTAL Fire - Admin                     4,268,313      66,403   4,334,715   1,133,321.45     646,165.59   2,555,228.33   41.1%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hI1z6CQmspqYnRXbk6MonZpT7m2FDp3HWJsWCUDT3MfFg8QNRIqdNcAB4D6Zhwtv
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WU3l8YHN2qK0JbovuBfiorM3nbpA6qdaZMWCowyaYw2HnWIHqBWydMuPH2Ufhj7H


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     24
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10131 Fire - Operations                  
_________________________________________

 
10131 61900  ConProf-Contract            0           0           0       2,014.22       2,827.32      -4,841.54  100.0%*
10131 64475  Ops-Material & Supp            0           0           0       1,688.24           8.98      -1,697.22  100.0%*
10131 64825  Ops-Vehicle            0           0           0      25,152.20      40,834.64     -65,986.84  100.0%*
10131 65000  Maint-Building            0           0           0       1,408.14         471.86      -1,880.00  100.0%*
10131 66100  Empl-Training            0           0           0          84.00            .00         -84.00  100.0%*
10131 67100  Util-Electric            0           0           0      17,120.35       9,848.91     -26,969.26  100.0%*
10131 67200  Util-Gas            0           0           0       2,906.17       7,539.39     -10,445.56  100.0%*
10131 67400  Util-Telephone & Co            0           0           0       6,239.58       5,932.44     -12,172.02  100.0%*
10131 67500  Util-Water            0           0           0      16,826.14      17,922.25     -34,748.39  100.0%*

 
TOTAL Fire - Operations                        0           0           0      73,439.04      85,385.79    -158,824.83  100.0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PAyZspI%2F1jwsssVu8csTIGZ52426wwcMvkmS%2BBKI8oQ45AgaL10JlcQwyTwXdQ1D
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fQXUuLe2%2F4iQtWLdnP5VVT6nm77BwGHueNj%2F6EvovVf%2FwHlZ88b4I9z2bA%2BPQhHV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A8ivWLXGwtOsL13mhpvhjbjyzqlePE%2FvXpG9dnPp7FVCi%2FNJfCtC%2B6LYDlC4NTza
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4SP%2Bvt8iDUEwWAx5pUjhSY51lPqHgtGfEHBVM9fqN%2Bo6fxtdfdDNnjFKU8YPvF0%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dLkUiAc4BJ8w6hdchkScGfk4WS1O%2Fwmp8UfGuIEruM%2FfbC3SNvkIGEyLAELwUhcQ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8TXpooAhuhmmsQx9AVydsUFMCe0ahfTrOOI0XTLNtITLPHCf7FFZ9Q0azEHCGlN5
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vzgMC%2F%2BmSquCgMtuZbk%2B%2BoVPcBp1f2vy3ZJI9%2F6oOuWEYxrzHweoXgHcKhe84217
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2Ba6GY00D5mAWqLLKhNZ4SZtXtyo0jvJf2XoD%2B5LvYIWiS2iwPxGvtPfUqixek25
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=094rnYWcGYlBDvAaCTfr6N619k10qr5Z1xH6FLBrbO7L81XrmBA2iQSM1rg%2FmcY8


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     25
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10132 Fire - EMS                         
_________________________________________

 
10132 61200  ConProf-General            0           0           0         800.00            .00        -800.00  100.0%*
10132 64225  Ops-Fire EMS            0           0           0       2,534.56            .00      -2,534.56  100.0%*

 
TOTAL Fire - EMS                               0           0           0       3,334.56            .00      -3,334.56  100.0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kOiEgHwxC7uV%2FXVjA%2Bk67EdzHYXOaLKjguq2mN8RdmWxj64e%2BgWcIb3tacR%2Fe5kK
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l9%2BHEerEVZNV4W7%2BmXKWzQaC2f4DmtzCaNXJjGOyCS9se3SJOYSuoH4Fr0SKGZuh


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     26
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10133 Fire - Suppression                 
_________________________________________

 
10133 50500  Labor-Regular    4,544,739           0   4,544,739   2,435,780.58            .00   2,108,958.42   53.6% 
10133 51000  Labor-OT    1,283,203           0   1,283,203     881,438.96            .00     401,764.04   68.7% 
10133 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0       2,963.65            .00      -2,963.65  100.0%*
10133 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0       2,605.06            .00      -2,605.06  100.0%*
10133 54000  Labor-Other       14,750     113,471     128,221     119,221.40            .00       9,000.00   93.0% 
10133 55000  Labor-Allowances       35,750           0      35,750      18,775.00            .00      16,975.00   52.5% 
10133 58000  Associated-Health I    1,264,628           0   1,264,628     572,249.79            .00     692,378.21   45.3% 
10133 58100  Associated-FICA      374,965       8,191     383,156     244,474.91            .00     138,680.70   63.8% 
10133 58200  Associated-PERA      994,675           0     994,675     535,811.13            .00     458,863.87   53.9% 
10133 58300  Associated-RHCA      113,573           0     113,573      61,165.95            .00      52,407.05   53.9% 
10133 58900  Associated-Other          600           0         600         271.40            .00         328.60   45.2% 
10133 66500  Empl-Personnel            0           0           0         513.36            .00        -513.36  100.0%*
10133 66600  Empl-Service Awards            0           0           0         160.61            .00        -160.61  100.0%*

 
TOTAL Fire - Suppression               8,626,883     121,662   8,748,545   4,875,431.80            .00   3,873,113.21   55.7%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5uYn4p9Hsts9uU4mhyk%2BLGWdUxpJ94pg9Ws1TEx0MeyV2FdbvzmxvABakzKMgswM
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mnxrvmT8FfELAONrwtdxMsD5qs8HM%2BquKe640DsvdnbEtgkbiGUEhpvUuasCNrYw
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kKttik8L2pocEB7Tz4SFXulpEmKyFAHr6Zs2TigPKWA1Re2ZxtLFuOHjQgTDoDie
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xmJjQVHVgkkdLemm9xjNQYzgeUz%2FK2LJyKj64vIBddjcKIN2wO5dwyYkc2qlgCVG
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LJuhLQZEhIyVnQPFJIAXdsNzuP1UCqXCaRIXT4dI5ojwUhudba1arZRVIJQTxf2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iXlDvoZEm0HkwMpNoj0ymOdaT48YjQbeDbHVYcwxwuhKNgx4RwisxOpDVyE7%2BgnS
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bq%2FWN9cm71MQvCeuTv3AsT1X7eaDnTkOK64P2ilji0nKTwNlrTM0wtlFeS4s%2BlnD
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2FoHAy%2BFGk35eci4tJ9AvnUoG6RVvUZYDTW7r0BUeshyIy9vhVJ0SZz9QkYIRlnx
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ke5hw514VbamT1WeiypqUHPVOJbQI6xjgwXARYXzMqX%2FwMmqVYIGWzFXa9cb2pGb
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C50QDp9RmFG7UZYuCAk7RruvWV3pbCdso2ZrB3EdmsfLt6vFGWCmNPXhdb4yfBEn
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=THQ%2FNVHeX7mj%2BBEH%2FAxb8VSbuC8CixO%2BvFFT%2B0e5ZQ6DlnbHqMjiWjT8PDpdtgMa
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ikGssCmtQyZnknVFUX5IBgmfj2pqkE5PXXCVtRiH6TZu9S1W80Ff6pFk0r0EE9OR
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mBM0LwFi2Z1JoLwmybOu1NBPJBoEevJXBniSsU7G9hRXAdBFWB%2FA4zSyKJ%2BZTD1o


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     27
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10134 Fire - PFA                         
_________________________________________

 
10134 50500  Labor-Regular      203,363           0     203,363     103,291.20            .00     100,071.80   50.8% 
10134 51000  Labor-OT          672           0         672       2,335.12            .00      -1,663.12  347.5%*
10134 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0      13,820.41            .00     -13,820.41  100.0%*
10134 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0       6,864.24            .00      -6,864.24  100.0%*
10134 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0      11,652.83            .00     -11,652.83  100.0%*
10134 54000  Labor-Other          750       8,544       9,294      11,488.74            .00      -2,194.50  123.6%*
10134 55000  Labor-Allowances        4,910           0       4,910       4,270.00            .00         640.00   87.0% 
10134 58000  Associated-Health I       41,038           0      41,038      37,375.66            .00       3,662.34   91.1% 
10134 58100  Associated-FICA       14,944         654      15,598      10,694.71            .00       4,902.92   68.6% 
10134 58200  Associated-PERA       19,931           0      19,931      13,291.61            .00       6,639.39   66.7% 
10134 58300  Associated-RHCA        4,068           0       4,068       2,712.64            .00       1,355.36   66.7% 
10134 58900  Associated-Other           30           0          30          18.40            .00          11.60   61.3% 
10134 64800  Ops-Uniforms            0           0           0         117.00            .00        -117.00  100.0%*
10134 65000  Maint-Building            0           0           0           4.26         150.58        -154.84  100.0%*
10134 65550  Maint-Vehicle            0           0           0       3,907.51            .00      -3,907.51  100.0%*

 
TOTAL Fire - PFA                         289,706       9,198     298,904     221,844.33         150.58      76,908.96   74.3%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1XoAfWTK4wTPHqtdqAoLZb4L%2Fjjsis9An4ueRctFeXuiME4cxYQHIg0JGCrxbcNN
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8TGxCAEoTdQAiVaz8Lkg112%2FrQTZZudF%2F2r%2Fhf%2FAMB8TNAYStTdoLE%2FMpiRV7lRH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I1ESh3Do%2Ft5GeK4q0fSlTZmBIyQf5QNNhTfiIAXdDzgA8WFkrEeV5Bh6woZRcdkr
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6I7pjiEaAThVhpXHNqwzTAoUF3rUeD2E4vOapNY66WDede66knX0VxH7B6bQ2Q2v
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HNTdBd%2Bv1QnYDz4AWpASrCMkFpJVyQuktYwN0WZ8mQ6RI%2FqMSxM2b0sYo3pkwFAr
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BA9D8wkATKsjUOtj8PKeBjq2OTGFwPrOlN1gu4g1vTXivwqfPZIHBxPAc5siNuz2
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1YT4chBA1C4KW5xUg5YvVNylgoHa1c480U6Zp7qVba%2Brn9S6Vc0ROwBXS9a8%2FyQy
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fnbbk4Ibtnm6rdtQ9nhnJGkks7aGFuaSsrPcxQ4TorFaGZRhMny7zaG3wKTN4jpn
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qEUiSkp7b2I4ESLo6IQYRCGskEo7Gt34K7skDP6RgaR5WUH%2FjIOFfLgxPmfUywUy
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=erXCgJAWHJXgwrd7xTcKCdmkxozWx%2B2ELMmpGY5lHkx5Y4uAPihtQ2a1FeAkoKn2
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26TB%2FHoQiST8r0zggvqiswROy6fBaH%2BoHDslVEaGJq0W9W6NjfQojNr%2FMzZBKx4B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B4bSLmK1Lmth0KEWOAxCQarZbQkgZjxbM4UTv4a3y1wS%2BG5aHDhLJgDXrFz4EzB4
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ygH8n19JbsbL1vuY3FEyBgkMbvMP%2BjrBRxjCK2fS6V0KRNoupJ4Qy9LxOvkO4Y6I
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EzeT8nnImQuLwQwkFYF3jttSYkJRAqvMiBYP%2Fa2Dp7XiOzeva1d%2B1AMD6428dTrP
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AiZMgGBoJOhsZVlmry7jIEJ8M282%2FT0vg5DCeyCcnaday7ctlhqqQQ3pNPrVeplw


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     28
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10140 Community Development              
_________________________________________

 
10140 50500  Labor-Regular      292,569           0     292,569     129,581.98            .00     162,987.02   44.3% 
10140 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0      20,797.66            .00     -20,797.66  100.0%*
10140 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0       8,387.87            .00      -8,387.87  100.0%*
10140 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0       4,895.01            .00      -4,895.01  100.0%*
10140 54000  Labor-Other          750         930       1,680       1,305.32            .00         375.00   77.7% 
10140 55000  Labor-Allowances       15,150           0      15,150       7,212.50            .00       7,937.50   47.6% 
10140 58000  Associated-Health I       13,479           0      13,479      17,168.40            .00      -3,689.40  127.4%*
10140 58100  Associated-FICA       23,234          71      23,305      12,694.19            .00      10,610.98   54.5% 
10140 58200  Associated-PERA       28,673           0      28,673      10,380.03            .00      18,292.97   36.2% 
10140 58300  Associated-RHCA        5,853           0       5,853       2,118.41            .00       3,734.59   36.2% 
10140 58900  Associated-Other           30           0          30          13.80            .00          16.20   46.0% 
10140 61000  ConProf-Advertising          500           0         500         215.30         301.70         -17.00  103.4%*
10140 61200  ConProf-General       53,300           0      53,300       1,901.55       1,695.31      49,703.14    6.7% 
10140 61900  ConProf-Contract       50,000           0      50,000      10,145.32      20,339.08      19,515.60   61.0% 
10140 64130  Ops-COVID19            0           0           0       4,358.39            .00      -4,358.39  100.0%*
10140 64425  Ops-Landscaping       15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0% 
10140 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       25,000           0      25,000       9,972.65       4,307.67      10,719.68   57.1% 
10140 64600  Ops-Postage & Shipp          200           0         200         222.67         300.00        -322.67  261.3%*
10140 64825  Ops-Vehicle          100           0         100         184.93         140.49        -225.42  325.4%*
10140 65000  Maint-Building            0           0           0            .00          39.96         -39.96  100.0%*
10140 65150  Maint-Halagueno Art        7,500           0       7,500       1,501.66            .00       5,998.34   20.0% 
10140 65550  Maint-Vehicle          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
10140 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri          900           0         900         499.00         435.00         -34.00  103.8%*
10140 66100  Empl-Training        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
10140 66200  Empl-Per Diem        2,300           0       2,300            .00            .00       2,300.00     .0% 
10140 66300  Empl-Mileage        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
10140 66400  Empl-Transportation        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
10140 66500  Empl-Personnel          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
10140 67100  Util-Electric        3,500           0       3,500       2,616.26       1,904.59      -1,020.85  129.2%*
10140 67200  Util-Gas            0           0           0         216.58          83.42        -300.00  100.0%*
10140 67400  Util-Telephone & Co            0           0           0            .00         618.00        -618.00  100.0%*
10140 67500  Util-Water            0           0           0         689.18       1,171.89      -1,861.07  100.0%*
10140 80300  Cap-Buildings      224,890           0     224,890     174,304.53            .00      50,585.85   77.5% 

 
TOTAL Community Development              767,628       1,001     768,630     421,383.19      31,337.11     315,909.57   58.9%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1x0K%2FsBi0D6HaSuAvhP%2FzQvexJtqIYUac0rSApt6mRWYMomauwDvkdmyTc%2BNT3Tt
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EY62GQ5uSnT%2B2uXXpZtsFqxoNI6LYdFGDLx4HixMO8mXSnCEUev92XOuWo27TsdJ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UJ7ONqoAelBGf%2FbIxpKEt5br%2FHQYyRtCPdJcvwD1W%2B7wjf1Orzbyl852IQS1wNdg
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vsoPyVEIDifOV7eIe%2BE1WpDvC57HfS6bz8lXyDMlb%2BSTDJGDts88cKqtq3UGk7NB
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bs32XM%2B19Zeo%2FIFwECSoyQtu3sv0YD%2FhkLKHSsYsgypaeLXhtSapiKwnLaV91hXR
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Arar9WAhwN%2B0lQeh5iSXpQ2H5rLqPvXd1i3WTmJ346DRob2Rl3QpmEnD86pqIOJQ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ztQnW2cvN3KKUYY44FE3JsOTzfrO75DJNFYKlJY4ROtwvvouhHsL4wNjF%2BT1ns%2FH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fGYG8gPWkBx3uG9KtTDmOr%2B6Yeuur8kYK2a8E4NpCO5zOCpwip2jv4k5b6s8F1WA
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1D0kIPUEKZjm5CWW4M3Ska2NFIPS019IzRk0Gv77yzDKZtWVM%2F90p%2FLPPKkoWPgJ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sYUiETl6dhzRADSRkj%2FD8t1ECLaoYsejgOK8Ke8hfTUPFMoPKdJxYbbQqXG0e1d%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cypjy5ed7p1%2FF11%2FT5TVyOQu1i%2F3hnA2jewXu5arExi1HRXM98BFzdvDuSbOywfp
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M5wG3LgnrNhWXhJyZ4ApzBz2012eza2pGMThje5iXumE4L4PWrLq4ujoWuiuttCY
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3TQsn1el3iglniOU9bCJGe3TT%2FAG5AuttFKHVl5sK9tSV9CydR2QvwgPeI1F%2FavM
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3T%2Fha2Pub2U%2FzBwBqjtqamLWp6tuAWZOzvTVCN3aJfyCO1MRFMiS5YdHDLpeBM6V
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fhkSQ8hAE5jzx%2FVoRNYiSNQb9qxvT3KHTGmXhgBmebZtYMz1ISIHIbqK6sgssa%2FC
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FUmGjq7rC0TtOJTReL%2BYo6Gp7y1z9Je6boI5IRIyvCZs5jTMXJ5DygyTugJjtYp1
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uebc%2BH7jryMDhQVu0A3BKZbJQrSSOZnmxTBIEwk3wBbjB%2FpSpB2HyUgGFTr22XN6
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yJSxMl9s6bHIJzRACQ06FD4AT2gkLgleqBSwlh5sQMpApbfWIB8KQFdicFkLNOus
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2FF0XBtSVZMLZuvNmkRL4wXnbLedkjGjEaeHMIHJKDb0%2B8K66cWaBmpTZgvmDkdK
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iebzXIkKGlsyzBPmlJ67hRqIvxScjgXCj9Jg5LxoMlSjBWEPuAxBHkRM2vxFqdSC
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xa8seh%2BSfsUMqFk%2FNGnsCVJ7fJwnkTa2GEZ9TxlMJOMb3Da8koWvilXOP%2FmLJvGG
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qrKARs5T4u1Y9TRJ7n29hI4ZKFtTxC03hcNfHuAgILU%2BXoSdalVTqPgBryArggyv
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4pFlEYti5NACw3CG2C6wShQH8fZ%2BxlxUiAhWnwnu4GI8DMhTJQtr3ZUjBloXhK8r
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cUTq0ZxLvpofBiKuAjj9XMWvpOGZmye9p7zMIqIuFGniKjAa%2FZ6cZrref3R2jY4R
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BifsP5DiJsDtJitHYs%2FjFyQR2%2BwF0ffeJSFq%2FobZUsGgBJP%2F5q6IgQ7NAA2geG6g
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EFwQoEK9%2BE2KKUm9b5HURItbiEQYowDpmuXo5O72dXlQpHlZ9jnreSG8W1YERfqM
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aaBetlF7YDvvjkVS48VLlR9rftaukFaT1RKHwQ%2FvPhV9TLSo4pmjTPYGRmW6W9dF
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jZbkpbVVSSREPnzl0z5EutEVKZZ8bhnJWCiP5tJcExg%2BbePRjbSZbVVENCrVZd8%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SReFrDggD9xBcGsNCkb7DlMFlprP6WaVZnxkXmxcZeouV1Yjdq7RQdDb33WM1RZR
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j4hxvPz54k3g1mLdKxm4dSRRbF8k3VaKFQCVw%2F%2Bn%2FopHxBo1qPh20WOmcNH78hE9
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bxvayeLlqAkfx2Zk3z9CCAdKovCgOaQNpKd9jhgSUedBpwVaZCsZqZ1ihVeyLcLI
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g4yeTxz3nSUxx0pVzA25CnEKxHt%2F2VRUruSdTCAxUTfDMZYAcn1qi%2BwxgGzqncmU
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FSPkaN98tMB4eQyStEYPT7pl0cujPjSCghC7%2FVHIxrXYjaZNzrGTymFK3efgI%2FlJ


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     29
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10141 Library                            
_________________________________________

 
10141 50500  Labor-Regular      487,922           0     487,922     183,669.35            .00     304,252.65   37.6% 
10141 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0       8,001.12            .00      -8,001.12  100.0%*
10141 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0       9,442.40            .00      -9,442.40  100.0%*
10141 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0      10,853.49            .00     -10,853.49  100.0%*
10141 54000  Labor-Other        1,750      10,012      11,762      10,762.18            .00       1,000.00   91.5% 
10141 55000  Labor-Allowances        3,090           0       3,090       1,635.00            .00       1,455.00   52.9% 
10141 58000  Associated-Health I      134,496           0     134,496      49,357.83            .00      85,138.17   36.7% 
10141 58100  Associated-FICA       35,868         766      36,634      15,851.69            .00      20,782.24   43.3% 
10141 58200  Associated-PERA       39,839           0      39,839      17,494.91            .00      22,344.09   43.9% 
10141 58300  Associated-RHCA        8,132           0       8,132       3,570.38            .00       4,561.62   43.9% 
10141 58900  Associated-Other          150           0         150          59.80            .00          90.20   39.9% 
10141 61200  ConProf-General       17,200           0      17,200      13,471.27      12,898.77      -9,170.04  153.3%*
10141 64075  Ops-Books       70,000           0      70,000      46,177.65      18,762.50       5,059.85   92.8% 
10141 64430  Ops-Library Grants       67,860       3,251      71,111      18,893.13       6,871.54      45,346.12   36.2% 
10141 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       25,000           0      25,000       6,597.61       2,320.88      16,081.51   35.7% 
10141 64600  Ops-Postage & Shipp        4,500           0       4,500       4,000.00            .00         500.00   88.9% 
10141 64800  Ops-Uniforms          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
10141 65000  Maint-Building       10,000           0      10,000       9,588.54       2,925.13      -2,513.67  125.1%*
10141 65050  Maint-Equipment        4,500           0       4,500       2,582.00         503.68       1,414.32   68.6% 
10141 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri        2,500           0       2,500         310.00         225.00       1,965.00   21.4% 
10141 66100  Empl-Training          500           0         500          58.50            .00         441.50   11.7% 
10141 66200  Empl-Per Diem          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
10141 66500  Empl-Personnel          400           0         400         110.00            .00         290.00   27.5% 
10141 67100  Util-Electric       49,900           0      49,900      12,866.89      14,199.44      22,833.67   54.2% 
10141 67200  Util-Gas            0           0           0       1,762.97       1,853.23      -3,616.20  100.0%*
10141 67400  Util-Telephone & Co        6,300           0       6,300       2,321.79       2,012.21       1,966.00   68.8% 
10141 67500  Util-Water            0           0           0      10,506.04       7,262.43     -17,768.47  100.0%*

 
TOTAL Library                            970,607      14,029     984,636     439,944.54      69,834.81     474,856.55   51.8%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZI2QirEV80rpwaaGMyS56EkB5SUIkWmeElrSVyJXeK5VK2jM5b36QNFogzJbu2gT
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sqf7syEtskn2H5JYUMkV%2FH4%2B4yU3%2FvPecYCgJpdrXKCSWwhyZEvFi2Ztz6sehYKm
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KyxFlwvoQWUZisT558%2B%2FMU3UZNGW9YxsQSQ%2F7b6mdGr0eafC5jKja%2FI1j%2BNvJxkV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gR42MgkdvumKf6wd9mBHcWaEDsm8hq%2FxcjGGQoGyTXOXChVRXvSw0tACGCK57H1J
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LdGqMuxo9QVFw9S6PV0Gyblk6i7wa4E6OTuB2l6154Y2A4i0%2FFI6gvH8p87jDY6c
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uCcA1wGN85UmiJmLouAyKmWiSaK7tGQtgo7kK%2Bx3ibEj5IX42jNsy0cIMeCwOXqy
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hfSTSm7adMupedqUoQ1j4QuJ1p1BDJWH1yScJnK7NlTQtuZjH2Phu4At1kDDjIMv
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zG%2Bgx7C5c7Jr3584tno69mIqUKXi%2BHHs6dTYj5rNvsMky7YT4mr4rVFbLBh29czq
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rD3jl7ql4vwtAxRQ6BsnyxAmSRH%2FOxIHgyLtMj1BLBftdeaPbEBDM%2ButaqVj4XLi
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tSneP1lNaSxJTC2dtB%2F336AOPgPHtnV3iXF7JkNEuuxK4xtZiwz7GmMmJ4jlknYW
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WellBj5pRsrNwaBVRtAvMkREq6YhND%2BjM0AhwhpFx0U%2BieRFC4e7TZagKTyE1rFa
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iq9jE3J5EJO5pqCA%2BOcPkFU2YmzqSKf69ibH0vt%2BH5E3t5APgZ%2BnuA96zMo39vpB
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3j7ICebikofnfK8ZkLUGitBDkmSlvSiu5DYD%2BU02d5t99yQ%2B9UbCoygs2fOOww0P
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FctN0i3uPp0%2B9nOssC2qogWAcHtjPY6l%2FTZ7jjqhQJVIkEzAvJZA6GF2GStM47NZ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mnNUlBnnBStM7ClGeba0w0sQ%2Fm3c7gQwX%2FkcwyuAY%2B6WqbxfLnZl0sE%2BmliSxhkh
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HZAvOLoeZ%2FbA4qaQ2Occ5qZQIuB3KlG5VeIEaTHXTTG6EdIbmMsRSfskQPPa7Rz%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8LjKyyBPvqLZIK5VdwywXeMPPc7R%2F1i3U2rDomJqA8r9uTrRZZQWXXPRR5bdKE%2FC
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dEtNdtQUBrXxgvO35kCzhLqIZ0c8D9p3e13evJ3VP%2BNWCKUGEJNyS%2FFOE3l6y9IL
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZZP9dgl%2BVvo5B7k94NmTwI8VD5cLmAiVq5GlGUSe4yy96kV08eLzG6yx5LE0LMPe
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QAa7Fh7mdsKYwlGE%2BGq%2Fkc9vTAZcZPQmiyDdI2txaLm%2FG%2Bkoc%2Behf4O6LlmvlUS3
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CyUg26rSEz%2FZ4B%2F6MAMH%2Ftc%2FwBOiDzGRxqvNz9ZRlrHkZy%2BA7oTErLqvbPvOGpIi
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TR3w6Mg9NB0D4fxJJzW7sZyWneCy%2BqvDlpYC5js0CucXj8WuuQ4CwCUJuVtMkV7B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VYUokFzzuEUv2g3bsL66V85FeslIPjxKtFor%2F1IXg8Os7VK5%2BdTdeWEwUlyiqSps
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XecGgxQkHAM6v9T2DXUhiG0UYw8BfOrXqkca%2FhhGE9h%2FtWJEyyD5hMh2Zd5l5S%2Fp
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uo4uSwnatuYRsIUq%2B9KNhsl4cZwsrEJf4%2FHZ%2F2NylLU9mjAEmWiHSaKAaFVgRPyV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HLJ06qs%2BRpp9qGUTfEuKBA1k%2Fcmf%2FZOGIkxYGxe8EsZIuRUkSztU7Iil2gZwmXzb
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zOBU5KK5ibxJetXhbtwMjBD3soKwbslGEtDiJq1AbXVzBISeMbRU2U2pI6Z%2Fx1IF


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     30
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10142 Museum                             
_________________________________________

 
10142 50500  Labor-Regular      188,652           0     188,652      84,047.71            .00     104,604.29   44.6% 
10142 51000  Labor-OT            0           0           0         792.18            .00        -792.18  100.0%*
10142 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0       3,099.45            .00      -3,099.45  100.0%*
10142 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0       5,105.60            .00      -5,105.60  100.0%*
10142 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0       3,738.15            .00      -3,738.15  100.0%*
10142 54000  Labor-Other          875       2,848       3,723       3,098.08            .00         625.00   83.2% 
10142 55000  Labor-Allowances          750           0         750         375.00            .00         375.00   50.0% 
10142 58000  Associated-Health I       28,565           0      28,565      13,699.68            .00      14,865.32   48.0% 
10142 58100  Associated-FICA       13,894         218      14,112       7,323.32            .00       6,788.56   51.9% 
10142 58200  Associated-PERA       18,490           0      18,490       9,253.40            .00       9,236.60   50.0% 
10142 58300  Associated-RHCA        3,775           0       3,775       1,888.34            .00       1,886.66   50.0% 
10142 58900  Associated-Other           40           0          40          16.10            .00          23.90   40.3% 
10142 61200  ConProf-General       25,200           0      25,200       1,548.16      17,045.72       6,606.12   73.8% 
10142 61900  ConProf-Contract            0           0           0       1,312.28            .00      -1,312.28  100.0%*
10142 64175  Ops-Exhibits       70,000           0      70,000       2,500.00       6,102.25      61,397.75   12.3% 
10142 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       11,300           0      11,300       4,789.62       3,348.61       3,161.77   72.0% 
10142 64600  Ops-Postage & Shipp          100           0         100          30.05            .00          69.95   30.1% 
10142 64775  Ops-Tools & Equip            0           0           0            .00         327.94        -327.94  100.0%*
10142 65000  Maint-Building        8,000           0       8,000       3,181.01       5,508.28        -689.29  108.6%*
10142 65050  Maint-Equipment          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
10142 65100  Maint-Fine Arts       10,000           0      10,000            .00         700.00       9,300.00    7.0% 
10142 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri        2,500           0       2,500         768.95       3,951.76      -2,220.71  188.8%*
10142 66100  Empl-Training          600           0         600         399.00            .00         201.00   66.5% 
10142 66200  Empl-Per Diem          800           0         800          24.00            .00         776.00    3.0% 
10142 66500  Empl-Personnel          400           0         400         142.67            .00         257.33   35.7% 
10142 67400  Util-Telephone & Co        2,000           0       2,000         345.12         512.37       1,142.51   42.9% 
10142 80300  Cap-Buildings       65,939           0      65,939      13,687.71      38,639.76      13,611.62   79.4% 
10142 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur        2,409           0       2,409            .00            .00       2,409.47     .0% 

 
TOTAL Museum                             454,390       3,066     457,456     161,165.58      76,136.69     220,153.25   51.9%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TvrHsq%2BQZSI2%2FtrC74PHpBsab2e%2FUVWjhg7hg1LOMPmhemqHHWCRwunRIKcR6jwi
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FdqPBhSJjSAh%2FFORKQnGtBgFlCqEMI2AgUvovl9NylXe1xiz9l7OCt3wQq0Cerrx
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=58VC%2Fqdkf%2BL%2BeQJ2N0%2FaQJ%2BaejmBbI40Xld%2Bjl0uAf1EMvFXv9o6QkmKrWdpMIBu
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xE6X2%2B1jIpzZXI28MnDJMB5vRaOcjlnmJ%2BVTo7uoJn5c%2FWjr0Y3NCI8V6iF84X1O
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=izIdKHmMKkcSGb%2BFwq6kFR6%2BP0WkiCZB78x1Z%2FKKeYfQ9F7yrb1b1GTEnq%2F4F2cY
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dYgOeUZHFdR9LmVelA4Qiob2DlPIYqOTqEIJvbsPAOrP1j9%2BtOhEbBBneTd11YSW
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NxB83YCpGxH5dJ0ddhyyYUxUgnw24ebRz2hQ0JHNOXrjoTrLeHZIvK4fUPC4RCPl
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V09849G5PBqAEyvOMgtOLLjBvtjeLVhMIw%2BJ4nr5%2BEDm%2B69eixbq%2FQXNRpvbwktn
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2AVRTC61ay5ZiHMrSqgYYIAARrtuLIMGEXoXjDGFEcaUTiA3pmxq511N1qqgGzA9
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tih3bXvkoKW7tz2VykiJVXgysSMO2pu0n2H0QcdcZ4YyBZvztI90TM%2B0Q30mBT4e
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aumdm76Lrn6X%2FNUfRaNVCOyuh3viY1OqFzM%2B%2BzWz4%2Bs46y4Nt%2FvNm%2BQ6V9%2B6T9Qy
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xivVTEnvGiNGCkBTIanVWqV2KIwb8nPlcsdHkqnRvI%2BevpSOmz3KrG%2Foftf3LIVc
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B6cJYLf7Gg7JZoBvB3bQvgC3hZo9NS2y4h59K3TWrckU%2FVxcyVhl8IuM2Ms4upx2
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ufB90xgVSof7vrLpJLs5z0AIxOVr%2BScjuALLDaOQmlDEWi%2BtAipWR9X2435GDEWN
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cLyUZA30KoERVjCZpJGzjyn4XKstbo%2Ft%2F6bL2sj%2Bktaj9R4BbCbDMYe8UkpyKQOr
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dJZpTaj5yHcs8R7k3PhwJrwANesz9IA20XZnkqy4Sv%2BjTCbAxqTN1EfF%2Br5Pnmoy
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ki3n%2Fc0cVQey0lPSB4DZ%2BSL%2BqMfQ%2Fgp030wkgQGxkvtWoMppsiF4rxCu6QMyYG0m
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MIneM3k3JrvpFCfSt39zyRmJFzU6pOD%2BHJjka95BYgDTucdmvIKzfa3HpBM6bcMr
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JLqFeEOA3CjS405dGauAl6wSRDDFw%2BdEQi8COIwok0MF1h1rwQPI1o3nanqi%2FIU6
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=INeFNkTUswwG5PN93cMR4n%2F6H1TkID5C3R8vvJAN1qgxEAYxhiOZCvU2QHOmlTSq
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mqM8yYctLeweV8iOVTBuEr6ZuVpOHFLzD1BzM2QjPdyAtf4hSuuOgRJIQUVBScRJ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SIhT9zsJvt5cKWqTX3FIBN%2FK7zct889ENlqQOw1fGkmm3DUS%2Bgat%2FXMSCBQbUCOA
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hGK0mDgzr%2FEkkgz5AD4nEWLyUyzzFFk6HphqB%2FZNXvfgiPPWns02qHceZvJvDdnY
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LlYmT8OVQ23QRflXvuL7%2BA44YVgaKj3govjtdGTlCQ%2FSIZdtDaps4XtZtnMIoRFa
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1RwXNVGiVeAnHPH1BHUv%2F8R7KOZyk1a4bw%2BlGBD71Bqd7PtiVIVeggFQwzgRAqjr
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=io4eMb7jnADghPYOf%2F5mfaRFjXrvOCwmAIihBoAu2kl7%2BtLGaw5bklBAapGhzXJm
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O08aMbErQLMt1F7Rw9i7cIS18KqBITMImthARmUcYHco7%2FWkC1SiW8t%2Fpng2Idf0
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KbAACnrDpd2Hr9fcLkDOLJY9m54P1nocbgcPezKeo64YlWAugOjOWMcRPkuBZP%2Bs


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     31
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10143 Performing Arts Center             
_________________________________________

 
10143 61200  ConProf-General      103,400           0     103,400      48,000.00      57,003.78      -1,603.78  101.6%*
10143 64475  Ops-Material & Supp        6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0% 
10143 65000  Maint-Building       10,000           0      10,000       2,071.62            .00       7,928.38   20.7% 
10143 65050  Maint-Equipment        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
10143 67100  Util-Electric       40,000           0      40,000      11,751.43      10,119.92      18,128.65   54.7% 
10143 67200  Util-Gas            0           0           0         364.12       4,683.42      -5,047.54  100.0%*
10143 67400  Util-Telephone & Co            0           0           0            .00         900.00        -900.00  100.0%*
10143 67500  Util-Water            0           0           0       6,604.11       9,685.27     -16,289.38  100.0%*
10143 80300  Cap-Buildings       55,176           0      55,176      15,253.55            .00      39,922.58   27.6% 
10143 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur       83,000           0      83,000            .00            .00      83,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Performing Arts Center             299,576           0     299,576      84,044.83      82,392.39     133,138.91   55.6%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JYBACXzP9UHDQ1dKb707OqoCj%2Bmiiaq6WlURS0oJ4RDX1GZeRm9l4edjVTWbPMrT
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nxMJyTebEM9IRKGOlvbjVD0msavt5v0V66LTHs51d9YSV2BviI1hC7nrynDRBsb6
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tgsQqQTRnGJTOAGWSW%2B3Xz6qJXqgXQg6DeFjmg%2FX6WgcT5vi%2B1EmF9mLgYskDay1
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xPvI3M%2BNrEaWRCS%2BBCdCiapkxhiiBZVVzRTYdubttCjRbX0WL4tBGFO%2Fj2%2F0hvEQ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RCtnEistT98bdXunoYgXHYfhgiSRUjLbEDzvKiEMCFtEl9g3JuFhQQr2G%2FwzPsWa
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z938wV4xjYpOhr%2B%2FNi0ilT21k1PKcy02XsMDAtMpRoFEBw2UhVo9PS9CZcHSj86H
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=klPUk%2BW3kOROCCUeudkzSKeQef7NgX8hbP%2F%2BVFUXlMRE%2FPHuBiWnRXopX0Ijssyf
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iVd1MgBRVOmxvS4Sb8tuDTL9qubS7eeqkqB6p339cXmkJ2FXk8gvTS7YCUoygYne
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6HY4rxyWvJ8oVTQ4j2nR0Owu9qX%2BTAA2ypp6poB9gNHLK0CK3hhWzsR8ydYDtO6W
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RNDGSgNpgDwxWjL176IZEMWvKXW7YONTjk9ronbhZgRVN1Gi%2FW%2FT2jku0tD8AVDr


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     32
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10144 Airport                            
_________________________________________

 
10144 50500  Labor-Regular      243,070           0     243,070     110,164.89            .00     132,905.11   45.3% 
10144 51000  Labor-OT       22,608           0      22,608       3,936.55            .00      18,671.45   17.4% 
10144 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0      11,522.47            .00     -11,522.47  100.0%*
10144 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0       7,120.40            .00      -7,120.40  100.0%*
10144 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0       5,152.82            .00      -5,152.82  100.0%*
10144 54000  Labor-Other        1,000       2,481       3,481       4,174.86            .00        -694.00  119.9%*
10144 55000  Labor-Allowances        4,650           0       4,650       2,475.00            .00       2,175.00   53.2% 
10144 58000  Associated-Health I       25,650           0      25,650      16,509.94            .00       9,140.06   64.4% 
10144 58100  Associated-FICA       20,118         190      20,308      10,604.38            .00       9,703.41   52.2% 
10144 58200  Associated-PERA       23,822           0      23,822      13,108.44            .00      10,713.56   55.0% 
10144 58300  Associated-RHCA        4,864           0       4,864       2,675.20            .00       2,188.80   55.0% 
10144 58900  Associated-Other           40           0          40          18.40            .00          21.60   46.0% 
10144 61200  ConProf-General       16,200           0      16,200       7,734.61      19,622.64     -11,157.25  168.9%*
10144 63300  Fees-Public Notices          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
10144 64475  Ops-Material & Supp        2,800           0       2,800       3,270.12         314.73        -784.85  128.0%*
10144 64600  Ops-Postage & Shipp          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
10144 64800  Ops-Uniforms        1,000           0       1,000         156.00            .00         844.00   15.6% 
10144 64825  Ops-Vehicle       11,000           0      11,000       3,136.43       6,607.31       1,256.26   88.6% 
10144 65000  Maint-Building        2,800           0       2,800       2,299.87       1,545.94      -1,045.81  137.4%*
10144 65050  Maint-Equipment       17,048           0      17,048       1,338.28       2,405.92      13,303.55   22.0% 
10144 65550  Maint-Vehicle        1,700           0       1,700         849.78         663.65         186.57   89.0% 
10144 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri          200           0         200          75.00            .00         125.00   37.5% 
10144 66100  Empl-Training          800           0         800         249.00            .00         551.00   31.1% 
10144 66200  Empl-Per Diem          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
10144 66500  Empl-Personnel          900           0         900            .00            .00         900.00     .0% 
10144 66600  Empl-Service Awards            0           0           0          94.91            .00         -94.91  100.0%*
10144 67000  Util-Airfield Light       14,500           0      14,500       2,435.87       4,264.73       7,799.40   46.2% 
10144 67100  Util-Electric       31,200           0      31,200      12,658.37      14,834.55       3,707.08   88.1% 
10144 67200  Util-Gas            0           0           0         442.47         847.40      -1,289.87  100.0%*
10144 67400  Util-Telephone & Co        1,700           0       1,700         782.19         942.81         -25.00  101.5%*
10144 67500  Util-Water            0           0           0       3,888.83       2,929.81      -6,818.64  100.0%*
10144 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur      582,182           0     582,182            .00     142,991.27     439,190.54   24.6% 

 
TOTAL Airport                          1,030,752       2,671   1,033,422     226,875.08     197,970.76     608,576.37   41.1%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WQIa5Lxb77%2F8%2Bu1yt54%2BgLPXtEbPDdQWWyPdQx35%2BrYraOa2zAF1Zoga3umMVyCi
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2F%2F9bjvbZBbdvatRqmMW5f6dDW5nli0Od%2FKw5Zc2LNOo3%2FCA34Pt98uJH0zZ8q7O
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pRNQK%2FmClVfHAB%2Bq21RBJI2L43BPws8EaPLimk63vXNCDK7xk4%2FzNc4TvwaGbHAq
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=By9KUOLvcCKKs4MhT6HO4QP7w9uRtDCXOdOi5gl3v7eYQXXEo1H16Ok91XLh%2F8wW
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2TYYArXiWrFs8p75yMg3XLB0phLbLWNAhiVB1RJNMeaEUuvKKAIDBc3NIKh4shUs
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CG%2FGAW2pMpcOyThtIs%2Fvm03yr8RWgs23yTv7YHXd8SfF%2BfEpibHpfhUa2oGEqMf3
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o07boiV%2BY5D%2Fv6Y1zEbjGGvWABN%2B%2FUbPcWQlSaxvuETOfzt%2BAqQR63sLC9suqL2T
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5SzalDphTgSxU30twv%2Bvzc4nfmV3kaD%2BFJcnrjs7ZSOURQxg9CculzJePyl%2FcnWe
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tli4LPNJTPEa6qfUBPcl%2Bwe1grC1RRXXKofNxBQPiELtSax0%2BfeQqTG%2BZaAqJB%2BW
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cw6iD6aUV%2BuIIot0hUUqnqJ2c15FYTLcKzZBynQZXbDWOZ5VrKrj6Vorr%2FUeDTQ8
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6P0TImJgIXvtyt63qSvoC%2BwMFeRGaRGIFPewXmh0vJAWzUqZMybK3lQbB9Ppi%2FPj
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kG2PJVLqAn2r1lJ4w6Yj6yZvGYvknqTuHyXYe8Eb%2BQ4cAe8JBbiFsBgz9XZ3KVzD
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w4WuKkAyBonmXZpGOy%2F8zsT1wA4orEAZMIukcmuGSfybxlrO29NVFYT7YA5w%2B0%2FV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RctOBgSEGg3Jjhfa0OwcAIPWwkCGld%2FEArQsxgYf0vNDUFwrIOAoD%2BhSf9ATJE4d
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4u%2FqrVPnfod0MhY2r6NVlaLkPi%2Bq5YSRQQ%2FUPXPNtiYXmJEtweyUVMCyPIpWYcsF
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=spgCXNjCIWIpzCB8TPdnOMhmxoIA28Pox5ggsf6dL55BZkmSElvEE8xctoj%2BJJsu
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CjdLPutDqc9qIokNORcdSgBOW5L9B%2FMqhLfEIK8BeKZVvVmLar307mUAGWyFbmE4
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EZ3KQkyouA93nL%2FA%2BWTJyvKrPZLFAFjqlbj99XDjzUnGj6zm6CTc9icOKpHCqIVO
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QnmHZamw8FANw%2FKHUdgK36EjsvdcjZP2jWAVc7ZDQRGsfBnVlFkEk1v4rwPslZws
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V7hvkIcaQMADDxpnWEvRTB8PKB%2FXTRr%2BZG%2BvLhrn3R%2FSR%2BFPu%2BvNOWAYqfJW0%2FDW
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X4h4Z9rTuteIkg8g1ZT%2FIoNXtzVh4OVN3m1WipQN9LLu1Ifub8Gebo9spup2ovXN
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QRsF9nrHknIEUH4yDDF5dbJEOVlnle6FQRSwuvWZ1JOITz0Lu5hoiGJHA1pLSD8w
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ASapyiB4sVsUQpu03BiDzMG2O4y6zPFXcMUbUcPWViXonOxUF5%2FAPNzhbWTMoHfM
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LWxS5pyp%2F1YyAxhIW21AHApHbEPGJP3msgcrfd9WVOEmy171RVpu7Xlj%2Fr98VxAC
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PtQbLBXIz6tXjCBcb0x%2BfgGhRX7tTj%2BgTy97oprH5eN1nKsqY6ABDxh1P52rur2Z
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BSsvv%2BJGNu%2FtOcoXSNQhVbe9Pixks0lSQcqYf3HbEBQNG4qk620vkftfUX21xgYy
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NtiEnkDO7IYV58KQiLej2cbK9yB4aatekcV3Gr1HMDWOiOhieGc677cwRJdpKVV1
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mKKtRKfm67yZc32Jhp7ssKBotOtmLWl2oZDWpNIfrt%2BwKR9NnIP6mrXLMClBV%2Foh
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ljjI6ajRZPlth%2F1rAdgp%2BXJHLKUtj1JME%2FdlWwXt2hUA4dj8iLwdCX%2FbjMJ3ncwk
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rt6xbc6%2Fy0gNYha38K%2BO6Ifs1bWwWqPLYOlZTthrlk97PXu5dK56FPSXYBBEcT1g
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FeaVwzPhd%2FZMtTOTaDYoTu1Hdwb%2BeVqXZY7fggZn5CF3dB4FLHYEJVlxYV9r936G
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cy%2FNult4Mx9n6D5bQF4Fal5Dxi%2B9YuGQj5hb4hoie%2F5o2NQevleL9Y7cNAuV%2FHO2


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     33
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10145 Riverwalk Recreation               
_________________________________________

 
10145 50500  Labor-Regular      364,704           0     364,704     135,476.78            .00     229,227.22   37.1% 
10145 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0      11,993.24            .00     -11,993.24  100.0%*
10145 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0       6,781.02            .00      -6,781.02  100.0%*
10145 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0      17,528.04            .00     -17,528.04  100.0%*
10145 54000  Labor-Other        1,250       3,369       4,619       3,993.81            .00         625.00   86.5% 
10145 55000  Labor-Allowances          750           0         750         375.00            .00         375.00   50.0% 
10145 58000  Associated-Health I       42,059           0      42,059      11,967.96            .00      30,091.04   28.5% 
10145 58100  Associated-FICA       27,181         258      27,439      13,106.22            .00      14,332.49   47.8% 
10145 58200  Associated-PERA       25,471           0      25,471      13,522.58            .00      11,948.42   53.1% 
10145 58300  Associated-RHCA        5,201           0       5,201       2,759.68            .00       2,441.32   53.1% 
10145 58900  Associated-Other          180           0         180          69.80            .00         110.20   38.8% 
10145 61200  ConProf-General        4,200           0       4,200       1,375.83       1,716.37       1,107.80   73.6% 
10145 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       46,450           0      46,450       6,403.43       2,245.71      37,800.86   18.6% 
10145 64800  Ops-Uniforms        1,000           0       1,000         643.50            .00         356.50   64.4% 
10145 64825  Ops-Vehicle          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
10145 65000  Maint-Building       25,000           0      25,000      10,435.04       1,905.94      12,659.02   49.4% 
10145 65050  Maint-Equipment       10,000           0      10,000       4,267.64       4,132.10       1,600.26   84.0% 
10145 65550  Maint-Vehicle          500           0         500          19.10            .00         480.90    3.8% 
10145 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
10145 66100  Empl-Training        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
10145 66300  Empl-Mileage          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
10145 66500  Empl-Personnel          500           0         500         323.87          75.29         100.84   79.8% 
10145 67100  Util-Electric       54,000           0      54,000       9,859.64      12,522.46      31,617.90   41.4% 
10145 67200  Util-Gas            0           0           0       2,909.39       6,134.29      -9,043.68  100.0%*
10145 67400  Util-Telephone & Co        3,800           0       3,800       1,277.62       1,174.98       1,347.40   64.5% 
10145 67500  Util-Water            0           0           0      13,470.03       1,832.76     -15,302.79  100.0%*
10145 80200  Cap-Land Improvemen      367,551           0     367,551      18,803.56       2,152.91     346,594.78    5.7% 
10145 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur       10,033           0      10,033      10,032.28            .00            .30  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Riverwalk Recreation               992,130       3,627     995,756     297,395.06      33,892.81     664,468.48   33.3%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yCLxy6wiNgfmzpruPIhYhju13QYdC6gpr6QgYLpIkGJYwXIB9WVMu4eD4aoyg2zv
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yTiczkYwWDkaOWmo7CWyezWjmk6Ik8It%2F82L67bVHxv86YEKPaCIw45QFmX2sX%2Bd
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s5luEApcB%2FQ%2BuHI9LCYmBwFu%2FQL8aioP2l9aCeZ3JsKcdU%2BNicFL4s56vfUVmEfU
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sA4heMqApxg6HtxdIwRJ7z0Jy6V1ZTOpXS0EOtcjfH7%2F4CQu25aI%2BfuTQU8d8%2FxV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tcwe2R8RYFvSR04v2uJTOV2clhAtwgBFmAP3dqJ3izfnaCKXDolO2WoKYPRWWsi0
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PCtXpegnaGkRH0v%2F9K21qr0QJ2dTDoQZ2EylWYY%2BngcPwyinJW0%2FVEdPtj14z9La
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GeJqkuXMwcadJtrKNbZgKXLddx4gjVtl9qI1ZSE41%2FZ%2Fs5VBjc5dv4JDHR2GAr9A
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F0%2BlKMyQl5cQhRqVA63HFT3C6T3bK8cTy7krlpeEREVAhnddXCW%2F9evFfI0oqy%2Bn
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pZ2Jvg2ZFGZOoNcJgdtFv023p0WuQV4xZXUPOU2xVOo20DL4s2d%2BBzTWnQMFA1u7
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mDclGAdHPKYiCc9Bx2Go8m5wuPUoWd3I5jTIB%2FfLTRp%2Fh1MjCr0oZpGsNdAUXS9L
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dSMTofa777tE48NAZ4KTbnT%2BKbwRn6naXPcyEUzZSREP%2Bc2mnjIlxE%2FJ9uyASAZq
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0gA%2BZ%2BkyPL%2Fo1OmnGfpmZYAN1VVMD7y20N0jxWyzuxrKs%2F10LHU3gMeVLkap0yrS
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JQ2KZHBTV%2B5cwN3U0DiHBNZuNnLcGe9GNOIhGH2AcP%2B10ez7UECweCe7SHJT%2FmH5
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tSXvW%2FTYgfDc8WMEEwx8%2FIDF3YmeKDUXTOFlZQ%2Bic0YJ%2B8fQwckXvD9DH2C37sHh
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g0WKAAdSEKlvsXYB%2BjU%2BFfvGRVmeRq%2FfFDYGBC0F9Utu7ccP3iZJZozEgvgrxoBY
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IwtQhPOVJ%2B8JeU8aTdBHdruG6ru%2FbG8Rt166cq4tZN9LA3vmkblQI5UjVGv8K1Oz
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=81PONhLCcK3mayVmQysF5cymvfE3LbB8L%2F2dQKp3dSefMmtpz9WPSI9NgcMCwvZf
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sI%2Bk7mb8TanSpubqjim92JC%2FNUiXsdp4xsU69pM9OBSxnRDxRHfUUAyBI2p%2FUhJo
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ye%2BIP38QmhNHnfOjqKfgqR3Xr8Qn%2BppK5tHhLAuicPgKakusHJ1dw0I1RM6J3g9F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nIfYVPcK3kz55b0qva2LzvKD5JC097%2BKL3JR%2FcvFYxn2MIVhjKFjxfvKH30MCHxK
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BIeo0dni90Yd%2Fkbt6SiPByGexI7adnKq3MviDODWZGfU8TGENUR1gNrYBh1L1QAD
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OdR3X6LVHe4wN6%2FYyIeY7o8eNKtjUd5rrfoc92YFg82WAkSF7OmWEdDHhfhK6bsb
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2B20CxVohAmH%2B9FAPmvpAnQdDQYQwFCxsNQ1IsZwqbvcra%2Fre%2BPQhve5KFRcoAyr
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9xyqIe9iMdV6XQHfAFePovW45JKMTemvWLktwtVDQTmzCsYjqi2PBAZyEMLU4bRL
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BUtligb3lAvD4lRh5yYP2qpZXFHn5IkmtnbX9BBNiY8UfzXX31%2BAy2I%2FTxhr%2BePI
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2iqrnmX4Yeg5kZevAnFGZvh1Nbwh57dRvJtI27fwWNDJtc1soPePXw0hmbxKI5NT
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YrFBNCkYV3pSvtdy5PKa%2FJuuwb2Z1B%2FXgik8q%2B5PKpDJWn6K1X5Bac4mJwZZNSUL
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uak9GTRBlaGa7s6mQjGi%2BwxGdWv1BcdQtHi66tAA8i1PTNgJjZyOv0O%2FSmeii0XR


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     34
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10146 Golf                               
_________________________________________

 
10146 50500  Labor-Regular      386,795           0     386,795     179,322.38            .00     207,472.62   46.4% 
10146 51000  Labor-OT       10,840           0      10,840       2,851.00            .00       7,989.00   26.3% 
10146 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0       6,765.52            .00      -6,765.52  100.0%*
10146 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0       8,348.48            .00      -8,348.48  100.0%*
10146 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0       2,415.07            .00      -2,415.07  100.0%*
10146 54000  Labor-Other        1,750       4,299       6,049       6,532.93            .00        -483.80  108.0%*
10146 55000  Labor-Allowances        8,550           0       8,550       3,775.00            .00       4,775.00   44.2% 
10146 58000  Associated-Health I       54,518           0      54,518      21,656.86            .00      32,861.14   39.7% 
10146 58100  Associated-FICA       30,121         268      30,389      15,458.58            .00      14,930.14   50.9% 
10146 58200  Associated-PERA       35,666           0      35,666      19,165.99            .00      16,500.01   53.7% 
10146 58300  Associated-RHCA        7,282           0       7,282       3,911.51            .00       3,370.49   53.7% 
10146 58900  Associated-Other          100           0         100          32.20            .00          67.80   32.2% 
10146 61200  ConProf-General      490,000           0     490,000     128,853.28     181,289.89     179,856.83   63.3% 
10146 61650  ConProf-Oil & Gas            0           0           0         622.37            .00        -622.37  100.0%*
10146 61900  ConProf-Contract            0           0           0       9,777.82      43,082.20     -52,860.02  100.0%*
10146 63250  Fees-Penalties & Fi          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
10146 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       47,400           0      47,400      16,915.60      19,036.34      11,448.06   75.8% 
10146 64575  Ops-PPE            0           0           0         600.91         171.92        -772.83  100.0%*
10146 64775  Ops-Tools & Equip            0           0           0          13.00          19.56         -32.56  100.0%*
10146 64800  Ops-Uniforms          700           0         700         775.30            .00         -75.30  110.8%*
10146 64825  Ops-Vehicle        8,800           0       8,800       3,137.23       5,662.77            .00  100.0% 
10146 65000  Maint-Building        6,700           0       6,700       1,227.40       1,980.91       3,491.69   47.9% 
10146 65050  Maint-Equipment       12,800           0      12,800      15,637.19       5,112.00      -7,949.19  162.1%*
10146 65500  Maint-Turf       96,000           0      96,000       6,235.75      44,139.00      45,625.25   52.5% 
10146 65550  Maint-Vehicle        2,200           0       2,200       2,420.51           9.89        -230.40  110.5%*
10146 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri          700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 
10146 66100  Empl-Training        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
10146 66200  Empl-Per Diem          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
10146 66500  Empl-Personnel        1,000           0       1,000            .00          34.71         965.29    3.5% 
10146 67100  Util-Electric       45,000           0      45,000      25,567.00      28,084.47      -8,651.47  119.2%*
10146 67200  Util-Gas            0           0           0         871.97       3,915.65      -4,787.62  100.0%*
10146 67400  Util-Telephone & Co        3,600           0       3,600       1,800.45       1,889.55         -90.00  102.5%*
10146 67500  Util-Water            0           0           0       2,864.39       4,513.85      -7,378.24  100.0%*
10146 80200  Cap-Land Improvemen       17,107           0      17,107      17,009.71            .00          97.54   99.4% 
10146 80300  Cap-Buildings       26,106           0      26,106            .00      11,745.00      14,360.64   45.0% 
10146 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur       85,104           0      85,104       2,590.00      11,363.80      71,150.19   16.4% 

 
TOTAL Golf                             1,380,239       4,567   1,384,806     507,155.40     362,051.51     515,598.82   62.8%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bXtAxZPVILeKKcpjkon4%2FKpOQqXFQDfvylCHXsL4Rud7R7AulMpxCnc%2Fj04hs2%2Bg
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NhXjyB6s8Xa3J54UVHYKCIEcMInPpGmV80Z3ESlw7eSK27bD8TP7DclsbY4nXOf9
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=955rR6Z82pmOrelTW7yxkRT5gkkjSKRiGqIZkxvn4aIbFdtEEDHSbhNln%2Fy1DMBZ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QnRnDqLtv6T1uFkzpm%2By24NuqDiZsxDdKk6J4aP%2BxSd9mkm%2BoA0clzpkisNel0pc
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DHQU%2FLmRWa2pxelSw1D4QRkQYxC%2Fl9u4xHFOuc1HwOJdn0QcsA6XzjMnBekAQc2b
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oj8TIw%2FXkcQadTVEPzZT7B%2BLGYKH%2FCtdKZc778xmeUBgLpG33M1rl%2ByiiKqOfzwe
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pMJ6KF7tGKTtbEmKfKoCbpaKt2DFyZjjI0qwUFlyZxMSD7JMqESkOa5DnTCH%2FGXg
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VolujK%2FySBRt2sUZwUcUaSpZ10U%2FWfho6mBeYtCuRF9eKjk3kZygdX%2Fo2IzJA%2FKh
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KnSy7DdYOLzZz1d5k3p3Wor4pwVTn8TLNTkYIT5KUfElN1oncQBBBkNmIxJvfls1
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bD3uOTSY8f9ZTJDdqQrGPgj98Hi9dQ423xe0HzYZmoJpnzgvNXlTOcstFiCm4z90
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ZEx94OyrM4YtXINmovetsir58gUXEwnkqrsYKCQcG6vaJKcjrxZft1qHzBfblRD
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xw7Hn3bcMA0%2BYXWUs1vkT6Psy9%2FJvQH12dOpB9%2BTRNmGqAo0Btx11ocpdtcgKUvV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vDposaOKi5V7CEZsNb73zyYRMnRPwgRU1G1i%2FNVzAvMuTj2PdvygZlUX3lQ45XcI
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QWLBcYENBcytmV9JgqloXga8bo6RtoOy919Fjx5UbcqIn79zZokovA4oplm%2F13sO
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vvwxX4yAUFpOAApsiZPA8m5z8YfC49OnFfkE8I4acGqBnvUxRVtTAgmMh38OT57n
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TyTlcSuveKtbVM%2F%2F0dkNWI%2BuqNvxyc3VWHKKIY6FS8Ktsij3Ybj82AOlxM9d5pGz
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dnQdbf186lXjiEAnt0q8RJy2dcz%2BYsiZlf8lXmH3VjbVQGyJVbAo9PBSaKajJ%2Bm%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCQzka%2FumJZ3Z4H8yFJQlC4WS1JTes7%2BMeYfv2HIt0%2Fx2ZvkbMpIC4JPUQfwXXaX
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o6QT3qx6sdqFlGx%2B4tyH6w6FFGeQevWrXQDj8GbpYy1pN0czSvqxYozqrf5p3qG9
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BguGhuxi%2B7bTruaTV8hQ57B3sSqP%2FZ2swTzb3FNk3DJGQzrnuG2g5IJtCrbvDjT%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wf%2FtyvIX61yDdnZbMp7acjJtQKzwzcJGLDCeciXlaiCgXTgD5sGmn3ynDEptLm4a
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X7emAdykXpu9j7VwnocJfnBMDOAr38zzDhrx9Ck6XdvrsAm07JFmKt61XgRjiwoL
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JB8sFOUNoJbS1IWRsa8vD7F5z1SE6aI9CroEWwg1fjnFgi9RpLaUoKlR1q9kzFOc
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CQPd0dAXHC25JQremi3AKjaAmTbhke4u9GzI%2B%2F8O3lGedVXq1ncUNgrxB7Le46pM
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eRCRld0%2BzIV2JpFabRTvNrpUVdb5GI6FpxOyWha9zN9L8pA6R%2BkMaVNLzky%2FAfHU
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RcZ4bVElfwixdu55O6OqCXRwpAr1TGSxaWlttsPX62v0GRuqYyBsCNePc4jb%2FaxG
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z4X5HlQqxHBrhUB33fvhXatw6QBLWERmWqrrqth2%2Bdrisw4Y6YM12g1uwXeDdgFD
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kU%2BNlZdpy6ZoKO4jYCzvOUFtoQ1YAmf6P13KMjrJFqzTNMDEIF9EfPXJPcU7csqc
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XSZGCK7m6BOHlqIMdXkxtp1iWv9UG8e8Q0ZMxQqf9HpyLcdWh%2FWeRoKpH0zc9iz2
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wm5FdphTn7Zszaql%2FtFqctu5BKAs94Y3VmTxd0eBdi%2BspWGigY3oRD2XWxLWRDns
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nR%2FfuzHyJ4xS%2FxPdiSksDpM2XMrJH2xoJBQMHGtXi7%2F0gwT2JLNBnNUIOTCixcDJ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tXXXP48RmAPXLsV87uA9TpZfTub00mh%2FejGvDG0Kn8GhyXASoF71sZGlFtFLEGZb
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eES33wq3BqH66dU4w%2BAgsN1W4PlBsXMYrHcjpi%2BALr%2BLz6sv1PK%2BYbRmPsR5uzXJ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AmUQYPHSdJSxHt9r1A4BxqazGz4D%2Ba45V8AO7x3sEwdRLJTTWoE29UJrgO4EzBVA
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qvScc59AkJtKG45KPHSRsd%2BexPXDIlHn5aRIExhAf7chkFX5jb46OugGF7eSQ8ay
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wYF%2B09UJllX18x3z8up3jmnxLpW3MYdb3e5reR2uJZXbb8ElIZqgKuPZcFODOKmL


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     35
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10147 Water Park                         
_________________________________________

 
10147 50500  Labor-Regular      253,455           0     253,455     137,603.88            .00     115,851.12   54.3% 
10147 51000  Labor-OT       40,986           0      40,986            .00            .00      40,986.00     .0% 
10147 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0         108.00            .00        -108.00  100.0%*
10147 55000  Labor-Allowances          750           0         750         375.00            .00         375.00   50.0% 
10147 58100  Associated-FICA       19,638           0      19,638      10,563.87            .00       9,074.13   53.8% 
10147 58900  Associated-Other          290           0         290           4.60            .00         285.40    1.6% 
10147 61000  ConProf-Advertising        1,000           0       1,000         215.29         301.71         483.00   51.7% 
10147 61200  ConProf-General        9,500           0       9,500       3,115.23       4,381.27       2,003.50   78.9% 
10147 61900  ConProf-Contract            0           0           0         145.32         354.68        -500.00  100.0%*
10147 64125  Ops-Concessions        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
10147 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       41,500           0      41,500       4,045.17      28,058.68       9,396.15   77.4% 
10147 64800  Ops-Uniforms        3,400           0       3,400         296.50       1,610.00       1,493.50   56.1% 
10147 65000  Maint-Building        6,500           0       6,500       5,062.28      17,540.76     -16,103.04  347.7%*
10147 65050  Maint-Equipment       15,000           0      15,000       1,741.73          90.00      13,168.27   12.2% 
10147 65300  Maint-Pool       25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0% 
10147 66100  Empl-Training        1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0% 
10147 66500  Empl-Personnel          500           0         500          34.71            .00         465.29    6.9% 
10147 67100  Util-Electric       35,700           0      35,700       7,098.57      13,608.81      14,992.62   58.0% 
10147 67200  Util-Gas            0           0           0         396.08       4,899.64      -5,295.72  100.0%*
10147 67400  Util-Telephone & Co        4,100           0       4,100       1,895.96       2,004.04         200.00   95.1% 
10147 67500  Util-Water            0           0           0       3,574.90       9,096.57     -12,671.47  100.0%*

 
TOTAL Water Park                         463,519           0     463,519     176,277.09      81,946.16     205,295.75   55.7%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yq8xSD5bZeydRrkmBVJ8vxIvRZTxOimNLGMwttsh0U%2BH1e3yDl91XtU3bE5%2F8I3j
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wOFLRnAF8wgHlbs1TtFaW98vnLifGHl0SiW%2FnpbGIPY6YRzdyY34HjeSOWvV7i%2Bz
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mObwbvxZNj1ftnUE1MfWKlWMUlvAgP2BEGtQHL9kBtREtNwiodxcS6TMxhftskUr
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Dmgs79T6Tn0AjQ0d1FQlWVAsTW7yxBZI1Kv6w0c1sYcH7b%2BU7G2SYDOI4nXOtqN
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rCaxCyBFnYaVlLf7VzIqhZETHG7D2aZ8suMrF7xzdFkVVu1j2IJED9QEZnqEygfI
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cS9edCtPPCbzIuNglfsWpOps2sU8D%2FG05jCgLD9Qw%2Fl%2B32C3NvGSsaihNftgwf03
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6XZiwO%2F7CfkdbW%2FN9kfp2biXUQ8ap%2FAvpjgvwvzdCZP2jDgNOrDC2UA4QC7wbOSw
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MxCwsxGg8TOZAhQ1aH0uQ%2FBOjjLL93HIKvWpiqFRiGLNRc8Nqe0J2bmPiQy7Ej6x
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iZ99ckMNBurzy%2BYYI10d2dL3E5rUxP%2BnDSGblWdvpHycoKQVzhx6rIoieXWWPpHY
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6nOZfWgQl3jTZU5Dabqs3MumrusPk2BLN84ZNS6leqm3w8xESeYnZHxYi4tumedW
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sl58gxS8babJ0Y1eQhdbvsAxQkYR2fXSkYm6cZGITIoXfcbZZYtB2DI%2BYk2CvL7h
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kbTcsTl2injkAQjriBT7U0mKMyoakPVjU9Cm8zux3wUWBouLLGkRqkKnzeQRI2NP
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hmBSfNOsPq0Sh4mt0JtQ46O9fEQzfpjBi6PExhwQEPMCtnfKrlDoHz3oUnDL0l5s
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=806NfGfSeJlHu2A3CKejnGYqgbMMXcyaQ%2FSO7b33o6Fo50UUoIyton3G9pF8IQgh
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NwuLtbX7z1Ojld4I2oCKc%2FPpCZMLiC%2FOrN2ZX5h5Afi%2FdDst5sG8IEX7WJH%2BGnow
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9751069JCAaWVibL4SpVz%2FgDOVc%2FaQ%2FZTXALl4Emj%2FZt%2BQSiEUbGo7tod9u97qS%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d4rkNM3odobGkIhXxnA6KqcLLNCIfPBWIQim54CHjT1B2X9%2F%2BAao1sK0Vk5SOK1W
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PmqJzMseFz0AvM6gduf2nge%2B7yjd1Lb3LSrOClyosfHbRQY%2BU%2Bfn9O%2FmzCDnNZzR
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y2Z38C3eWOlUVhlYda%2FLU1N6qwlR9tKaZBQ0jAIOQ9HL89o6PfXHJb6NrUxtEfLL
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9KrQWkIkouKqE6P%2B7W%2Beq2qQCEPUrhAj5SrTJI5enS2KjsBTGBpsA7T4iCxtJezU
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7yzm2EbwukrGOzMlb0Kc6jGeRov%2BtT%2BUVK8qAiGM9%2BLAP6x0Q%2FPCp3NxEk6%2BTlu4


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     36
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose                 
_________________________________________

 
10148 50500  Labor-Regular      191,882           0     191,882      67,428.81            .00     124,453.19   35.1% 
10148 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0       4,476.79            .00      -4,476.79  100.0%*
10148 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0       3,749.80            .00      -3,749.80  100.0%*
10148 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0      12,024.85            .00     -12,024.85  100.0%*
10148 54000  Labor-Other          625       2,481       3,106       2,730.86            .00         375.00   87.9% 
10148 55000  Labor-Allowances          750           0         750         375.00            .00         375.00   50.0% 
10148 58000  Associated-Health I       24,946           0      24,946      11,433.00            .00      13,513.00   45.8% 
10148 58100  Associated-FICA       15,730         190      15,920       6,623.29            .00       9,296.50   41.6% 
10148 58200  Associated-PERA       15,045           0      15,045       6,766.83            .00       8,278.17   45.0% 
10148 58300  Associated-RHCA        3,072           0       3,072       1,380.98            .00       1,691.02   45.0% 
10148 58900  Associated-Other           50           0          50          25.00            .00          25.00   50.0% 
10148 60260  Insur-Premiums            0           0           0       1,149.96            .00      -1,149.96  100.0%*
10148 61200  ConProf-General        1,270           0       1,270         340.48         697.10         232.42   81.7% 
10148 61900  ConProf-Contract            0           0           0         258.45         725.95        -984.40  100.0%*
10148 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       10,000           0      10,000       3,252.80          55.35       6,691.85   33.1% 
10148 64825  Ops-Vehicle          300           0         300         123.78         277.64        -101.42  133.8%*
10148 64875  Ops-Volunteer Recog        6,250           0       6,250            .00            .00       6,250.00     .0% 
10148 65000  Maint-Building       10,000           0      10,000       1,765.33       4,634.55       3,600.12   64.0% 
10148 65050  Maint-Equipment          600           0         600          94.94            .00         505.06   15.8% 
10148 65550  Maint-Vehicle        3,900           0       3,900            .00            .00       3,900.00     .0% 
10148 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
10148 66100  Empl-Training        1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0% 
10148 66200  Empl-Per Diem          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
10148 66500  Empl-Personnel          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
10148 67100  Util-Electric       16,900           0      16,900       5,561.60       7,491.20       3,847.20   77.2% 
10148 67200  Util-Gas            0           0           0       1,114.23         448.00      -1,562.23  100.0%*
10148 67400  Util-Telephone & Co        3,900           0       3,900       1,903.23       2,016.77         -20.00  100.5%*
10148 67500  Util-Water            0           0           0       1,847.60       2,297.82      -4,145.42  100.0%*

 
TOTAL Sr. Rec - San Jose                 307,020       2,671     309,691     134,427.61      18,644.38     156,618.66   49.4%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=umHs2vYJVuqpcLbUSXwtnRrBeD4t45sycw2ZO5KTV%2BkPzI%2FNp%2B6W5rtQImRnO86x
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WWppirFp3LX%2BH2Uj3r7A6dKN%2BUfoyd9c5dbVKgoj656HayhXO0S4G1e2v0dR%2BMQV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JgFxoBmvTf2t4Rlzy47WbJ7cNY6I2r1u2NwuQz7Scvf0kJuV7aKW024u%2BbH02ZpT
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0StEOeg2zvoGXOE7U8w9PvKP0vqJH2ZJNkgQsNGfDL3h8yOc2nhLrSe0g5S7wZIa
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JnYnpS2IshQpYBYbOxNBP6%2FvohVnoRMXm3l6XMo4sz7NHXzvslPb%2BMc11p2qUwfn
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xjc6%2BnDbaSlVBNU9yz4RWbM14MKVImcO%2FQuHGIyeBL3xdGZVagbkm2D1mRCLXt%2F8
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qeBCQfb%2BjUer33F9OOqWHnbON7QWLATZnMY3NVFQsAV7Sa5XiNTGWhMs2%2FO%2BSyRt
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kZlr%2Bn5HoGTj2P4FsXZ%2B0Ge5Ia3qEbNGdVie4W4Z%2Fcf08l3ZfGm9gs0axpiflQ7M
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e3ttso%2BWGMVNf8e7wFlBeiWVKycPvnxWkScyNjwZG9ZZH2i429UzR%2BYECRakpHnd
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QJN%2Ftu%2FHFMl7Ribc7ddIIfPr%2BKxHa0SQuI5pV9chvqCLgw9RcuZIo54H%2BuundhXk
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eHs34lFsMuReNZ5YryC4rbez5VgyTPC7QR8%2BOdSvwVB1WEJ24v2FzJSiTFNNIBXN
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=woRvRjX3ByyetFlChWtI4hBkFrYPM0T1doIIwKTpNpJaHpLmV5nq%2Bk%2Borpp3Wd8z
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xTJHw6d8PMlWkKq%2BItaLkVV6uLz1BoFSuhBR60%2F1WiMfXqyjtZZQG6p7P2%2BghZb8
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yvouPeuuitLd8Bh6Xb7yGylahIkKuW4ebHwK%2F%2BENo4Beocf1%2BMQuX1cD8ymzVVDa
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IFhPAhp%2Fwkjq7bmjnIAX2AjY%2FVhqMrah%2BEN%2B1zxYM9%2FJs4xfbEmFtY01jxPsxxAK
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pyXrO7ugQYR6eROlnhN6EmNs4CuU9sdegGZXvQHh48upExnpj1ViprUvYVSMAfgU
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9M4Dm%2BQT%2BnR0R%2Fz2imWs4735YPo1c%2BAavXueYh6GO24Kuzn4q1xWNfI0spWO2vre
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oW7uEWxMqOTFp4h0goiTe7v5uRM0QPhDSgclUbyH6ZfoVIXoJCLyec1z9TIWg6Pl
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WljqrzU5mrnTRhJuveaNzUI74tHA2%2FH80PUUc%2BusUty3HhTQqtj7BC1fZTeozC9J
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6M4RJvT3%2B%2BgfFPNeAjgDEnnh%2B%2FNsIfXXJrmyaIIzJjjC%2BySuYwL4g4lvgOCCtFpA
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eQe5K0BD2cz3UxyBQiE7wzWxGCm%2F6pFSyBkdGlmBoVKjWifNOfsaJdNFDGuCPxRR
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9sM6GLtWKecp6gUNnF3hP9LHibmTFGWvNGNVMDlQb4cGo2LYyKSXz5z3wJaysW6K
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPG9S1AhBOYyx3aDCeTjxeBgHP%2FGnA%2B00eI6gOhfMn06XfXfqNbH%2FgjWlFIH0RT%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KTIiwyb9z6ozrmvuah%2FSmJ3VoarFCBkAAdsJguCGyBEVr2f1eGSWjpOjMUckCzHQ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2UFRsSU2GmtwPDLksSvetLqFDhCditKxkMEdlH%2BGHW2%2BeLZEilvegwto1A7dAL7k
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SGXXCO3u3P%2FURaNYyWDqRYrlf%2BcZcZ7YjWMqHFquT3AnfZfb5RR8PMVFX4G0YJKk
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dEKOdvjTsBUrxCcCbACKL1gO%2Fy7PW26qSwNETAoDwOBxjOZk4mfpAM%2BBCvPxl7Ix
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jaEwe5Sd0YhBHFtfXoM70L56uKntO7U%2FRzM5HOM4hH9vuB4aQqf1u6S24qWxIjyl


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     37
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa                  
_________________________________________

 
10149 50500  Labor-Regular      152,247           0     152,247      57,588.27            .00      94,658.73   37.8% 
10149 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0       3,921.03            .00      -3,921.03  100.0%*
10149 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0       3,453.04            .00      -3,453.04  100.0%*
10149 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0       6,462.79            .00      -6,462.79  100.0%*
10149 54000  Labor-Other          625       1,240       1,865       1,490.43            .00         375.00   79.9% 
10149 55000  Labor-Allowances          750           0         750         375.00            .00         375.00   50.0% 
10149 58000  Associated-Health I       12,818           0      12,818       5,848.86            .00       6,969.14   45.6% 
10149 58100  Associated-FICA       11,420          95      11,515       5,422.24            .00       6,092.65   47.1% 
10149 58200  Associated-PERA       11,342           0      11,342       6,133.99            .00       5,208.01   54.1% 
10149 58300  Associated-RHCA        2,315           0       2,315       1,251.81            .00       1,063.19   54.1% 
10149 58900  Associated-Other           40           0          40          13.80            .00          26.20   34.5% 
10149 61200  ConProf-General        5,100           0       5,100         350.50       3,981.95         767.55   85.0% 
10149 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       25,000           0      25,000      10,528.46       1,778.92      12,692.62   49.2% 
10149 64800  Ops-Uniforms          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
10149 64825  Ops-Vehicle          100           0         100          27.81          90.00         -17.81  117.8%*
10149 65000  Maint-Building        5,000           0       5,000       2,676.61         434.77       1,888.62   62.2% 
10149 65050  Maint-Equipment        3,500           0       3,500            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0% 
10149 65550  Maint-Vehicle          100           0         100          18.91            .00          81.09   18.9% 
10149 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri            0           0           0         349.00            .00        -349.00  100.0%*
10149 66100  Empl-Training        1,600           0       1,600         199.00            .00       1,401.00   12.4% 
10149 66200  Empl-Per Diem          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
10149 66500  Empl-Personnel          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
10149 67100  Util-Electric       15,000           0      15,000       5,152.64       5,765.77       4,081.59   72.8% 
10149 67200  Util-Gas            0           0           0         403.51       2,148.04      -2,551.55  100.0%*
10149 67400  Util-Telephone & Co        4,500           0       4,500       2,300.58       2,349.42        -150.00  103.3%*
10149 67500  Util-Water            0           0           0       1,104.10       2,078.29      -3,182.39  100.0%*
10149 80200  Cap-Land Improvemen        7,700           0       7,700            .00            .00       7,700.00     .0% 
10149 80300  Cap-Buildings       18,089           0      18,089      16,038.77            .00       2,049.98   88.7% 
10149 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur        6,500           0       6,500            .00            .00       6,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Sr. Rec - N. Mesa                  284,746       1,335     286,081     131,111.15      18,627.16     136,342.76   52.3%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SF4Rz496hCqt77zDLignWtU3UV%2FEUgaDyjhmrspF7L%2FjcEinUDZBkoXc9Ozf7Vkk
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FBS8Qq%2BEVXoNDRndxahnBJLEddBQS73BHqi6XMPQmicHGXNNkdhqvuFB5Z2DacAB
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ss%2Fa6RamUGQPCd7k2uNJpcLoDeSvQ3FHyjw3JO%2B57oCuhtrM8x9kmwQLRwy815WR
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jtqUuB6bEYufbw4Bp3E4e2wmfKXTA8LskX%2BtHh1sIFdKWtTt8pE9vHSICEXEaYE4
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NmObXKSCMNp75ZFSH%2F3P2FYoXw2as9Lqpw7nUDYCh0tbQeX%2FTtof%2B8Lcv8Yku4V2
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2F0Tmx2ax0s3AvhNoInb5km4nu3W8yoIk03AGY3RU%2BE%2BUWRm9DObTI4PdioH0r4a
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FMVZ4lKDeP9l3py2du2SqKRM63P1j%2B7%2F8kMMvjnhenB2aMzonbdxfT0meb2VbhEL
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=unrXlJkYsIc6iKL%2BrSY7bXKXI725KOAY%2BedX78h%2BpOSm%2BFhBirMBbpJx4j2KDQuX
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B3zwODtHDRDNZFbNH0NbwmrsEnXJ12mz3GMmg8KkfrHHalblSzXzU9Qc6ehVRkRj
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LvpeMbZ33pvgKe8fMTxXd%2FTJPdg6xfDlbnmoLJuemp11Goc62Rn3Ljo%2BUoNS%2B88H
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IDu3SbRsDHjJ4ryyOgd91zY4zgL2%2BjJU5%2BoT5Fe5OLj3SzcmerkOn2T1Zsq87zL7
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mUNixElnapSHJz4u9Gy64mOocLJEchOLJY6N%2BIBKYA759K7uDZ06Ypfu4qHv0nwL
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1SZTXhTMejwDBei17Hcp95hD3cfZeyaSqKeDUWi6bYv971XI91XbDhqwdrur47VQ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q1%2FTtlcs2wx7Ej%2Bn0YHmWRUQtw2XPojESxyheYnQmgho%2BAgRTbdoZrHo%2Biw21zTn
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BbIA0483nGme9M7Ppw8tvM4Pv7Xziey%2FNJdXFb28M%2FICwuW1WI6bojnZ%2FvOYKPUU
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZJL4rW44YPY740czR2WnL03VbVAyILVt%2BBVufVXX0kMF2LKdP7tYQqtKW2ld546Q
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Znb2%2FqYc9ptdksdOCgKF0cEr2YBqBDbxo%2Fhr2ySM804jQu1NSrqlZF1MAHnS%2FH7z
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kbqUgdFRo9dH5GajniPBwi0g7NKzuWF1br%2BLFIzyKLnSWxvr%2FJ0O8Fb86XBaQ16v
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CeYo%2B2K4%2BLqumrBscw65NPoevRcVC0Y2%2BeDhwSWn%2FMZxXFX3Zlp%2FtPkyXYncip1p
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=25bZLADWR41v6KiZkAsgiKcMS4H3yzaxj6gUroo4SGFximh%2B3w5BSVR6e0lPpNPq
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DbwxYfyh%2B9q6cdPt7s7yMX41mWebjmteMA%2BBO4JfoenGyFtquPfA%2B3JTnTLDcR%2Bu
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=niF1phgolTK5aOzpe40T6Yq1doInFIWwGX0Xpc6fYF8qNuuYnQD5He3mFvO1Q%2F3H
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SzSxKHf6nQOx%2FcbfbMpO3GcSRQ2XnFmoGpAonB9DbzomU95bIlKLArRlut49OiIP
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=etV%2FUGJRsSHABOsuitVK8rLqVKJYFWif3rhUudXQk%2FK4nw4Odzapd2YDb6iWh0eH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hGLQQnriS7ZzXlIbwIf6QY%2B%2BbWR4nSwL2SpdPK4fGH6gUUCa%2FAEYevzc6ChD%2FZtW
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hp5A42ndIqIS2so36XyoF4xNB1yMGjR9UWe6QZny%2BIU4X3C9xy6CtQLA2yAkSiSQ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YeAh80kQTNPc3VxmaU4gerxwE%2FpUr6d7fkaguZWKm21iAYyg1kFpumEaCy%2BAU44A
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nxQ7j9mTOVqEgS11YL4I8w8bwwivrzRFX%2BuBXeVaBYLgXzdhQ8lydZ4s25tJmW40
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s2mN3Ttud5F8IrwsEk5srI7srkX8AqfSOT7nFJEvH397LWLxYIK0BzhOaeNE62Mc


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     38
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10150 Sr. Rec - Pate                     
_________________________________________

 
10150 61200  ConProf-General            0           0           0         322.94         327.06        -650.00  100.0%*
10150 61900  ConProf-Contract            0           0           0         269.12       1,076.48      -1,345.60  100.0%*
10150 65000  Maint-Building        7,500           0       7,500            .00         700.00       6,800.00    9.3% 
10150 67100  Util-Electric        5,600           0       5,600       1,499.17       1,602.72       2,498.11   55.4% 
10150 67200  Util-Gas            0           0           0         201.48          92.20        -293.68  100.0%*
10150 67500  Util-Water            0           0           0       1,927.64       2,363.97      -4,291.61  100.0%*
10150 80300  Cap-Buildings       75,000           0      75,000            .00            .00      75,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Sr. Rec - Pate                      88,100           0      88,100       4,220.35       6,162.43      77,717.22   11.8%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FEpzhVHIVMuPOg3tZQRf49VpCA5%2BEiErkJwMllH%2BQvhUkuwfwHKC%2BIcUyk9UcZ4G
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wAj2XHAUcnOrwCiLx%2Fkg8sv6Nr74ZnP6txmlrywLeFaAUNWDoeuKdvfy9m6myYTg
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cViDXLOo2b4WnPZG1C5eTbiMZp5VPv4%2FWPzLV52LP4v1JHdrH8aYVcRxD%2Frml%2F56
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vdKDSXkds4mzJugv8IvqqsmTXkDsJFWlJz0QxdV2jqXVMonBoeh7AGfWSR4fbpCR
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Shqbvi7kc6EXM5%2BL5EF4R0jM0MZT2plGo3ynErd7Rlrh1TULNWjaYpzK5380ZSiS
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LwP0JEtQ%2Fr5Du7OvqzRrdeiam8ozpkKJ5P7wI%2FPA4qpAFiIdT7y8MEgRiKx%2BmPjt
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vbzeZbo2Ta8GUEXxAsNzduYULgMVl9DZjq%2BWoUIpiKDeTvwXQ7XaxFHc8NfIVmRt


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     39
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10151 Facility Maintenance               
_________________________________________

 
10151 50500  Labor-Regular      723,507           0     723,507     335,974.52            .00     387,532.48   46.4% 
10151 51000  Labor-OT       18,878           0      18,878      10,101.12            .00       8,776.88   53.5% 
10151 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0      16,238.25            .00     -16,238.25  100.0%*
10151 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0      16,338.80            .00     -16,338.80  100.0%*
10151 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0      21,672.77            .00     -21,672.77  100.0%*
10151 54000  Labor-Other        3,750      14,754      18,504      18,560.86            .00         -56.70  100.3%*
10151 55000  Labor-Allowances       24,150           0      24,150      10,735.00            .00      13,415.00   44.5% 
10151 58000  Associated-Health I      171,806           0     171,806      71,247.48            .00     100,558.52   41.5% 
10151 58100  Associated-FICA       53,381       1,018      54,399      30,737.49            .00      23,661.49   56.5% 
10151 58200  Associated-PERA       68,544           0      68,544      37,217.00            .00      31,327.00   54.3% 
10151 58300  Associated-RHCA       13,996           0      13,996       7,595.53            .00       6,400.47   54.3% 
10151 58900  Associated-Other          150           0         150          66.70            .00          83.30   44.5% 
10151 61200  ConProf-General       58,700           0      58,700      25,874.45      25,938.70       6,886.85   88.3% 
10151 61900  ConProf-Contract            0           0           0         193.77         452.13        -645.90  100.0%*
10151 64130  Ops-COVID19            0           0           0      12,498.49       1,667.08     -14,165.57  100.0%*
10151 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       33,000           0      33,000      20,078.08       2,939.17       9,982.75   69.7% 
10151 64575  Ops-PPE            0           0           0         668.61          28.52        -697.13  100.0%*
10151 64600  Ops-Postage & Shipp          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
10151 64775  Ops-Tools & Equip       13,000           0      13,000       8,490.58       2,201.37       2,308.05   82.2% 
10151 64800  Ops-Uniforms        9,000           0       9,000       1,635.55       5,488.29       1,876.16   79.2% 
10151 64825  Ops-Vehicle        8,700           0       8,700       4,276.78       6,203.91      -1,780.69  120.5%*
10151 65000  Maint-Building       54,393           0      54,393      12,230.74       4,209.99      37,952.27   30.2% 
10151 65050  Maint-Equipment       10,000           0      10,000       4,397.04       3,432.36       2,170.60   78.3% 
10151 65200  Maint-Leased Proper       83,162           0      83,162      21,294.56      16,155.31      45,712.13   45.0% 
10151 65550  Maint-Vehicle        6,000           0       6,000       3,229.79          16.15       2,754.06   54.1% 
10151 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri          500           0         500          45.00            .00         455.00    9.0% 
10151 66100  Empl-Training        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
10151 66200  Empl-Per Diem        1,600           0       1,600            .00            .00       1,600.00     .0% 
10151 66500  Empl-Personnel        2,000           0       2,000            .00         225.00       1,775.00   11.3% 
10151 67400  Util-Telephone & Co          700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 
10151 80300  Cap-Buildings        8,378           0       8,378            .00       1,834.18       6,543.38   21.9% 
10151 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur       22,475           0      22,475            .00            .00      22,475.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Facility Maintenance             1,390,870      15,772   1,406,642     691,398.96      70,792.16     644,450.58   54.2%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bXFh4cd0i7p325%2Bve8z6ksK%2Fa%2BGe32aNtrErbdCJwHuTG2heCBQX%2FAwdbXtO7hHV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cxzZnRHNs1pNeLPKxcnVEFg8FSt20f5t9HCtHsL0KGR3SHboxt1PijxExHOwYXHZ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Hc66QXn40JmsN%2Fks4K1%2FzfQjgLH7H%2Ffu5OUmKhRSkhIx88uZWwwgASb1SK3Cpct
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iir%2FPfdbc8b8m2ABQ3kS4yxy0EJpB9%2BPt%2Fv0uYl26jBgG3B6OSGTo7Mbj0EdhzmB
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AObx9wiDMfZxgcbBtWW%2BM7E1rqwOMpWFqrXrQw3K8LGed3Cyp%2BklaEqqzmmsxmQN
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fCGRHcEGf6gwj2arYhQzl37fx1rH6fFKkyQxjsRNB2P3k%2BVp%2B0RIZWit74J8AESc
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7znN9NcSQV0pZEVHreH2%2FrW8%2BLMN%2BAH%2FFOYIolAkOhNz8BBvxYeIsPUh7tAtIw2x
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=irjsbK9FumSDvqRCpo34cuvWLCTU2teT6XxTfW77XCsVZdCMlhHnc4si19pE2FjH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jzcZmSTbT5%2BAMuYhbxusm9nGTaGQPXpPpzSPxr9hZZlBJSD8yMldh4jf%2B8B%2BjlOt
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3usAKLjmi7f0USqK7rdamQHL2r8EwrZdpir1HO2gPShWfdrAfrCuKwfMSsdq8WuQ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jp7oOkPbQwbPp12uXljSDeQQf2tHx7H2%2FCvTdTcfgmm83b1bW2D6MdiMv%2F8cHlka
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LD4cxyRFLESStHoF%2FKTDUsPEkDApo3cZph849uo9sjJcQpySnUfwXe0EQ62l5Hqf
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IKEEqtpIou2huyluDQzbvpP9zlmgotslIkhlLx0lK5DeiarpU8Y%2F5jpBrhylQYFV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ipzUjwkKrrZWCnRIx67zsxcbUJlU4iSwEw76lCQ%2FPe8w%2FuTqHGA4cSosTIunL5Lr
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xqrliQ9Ij03vcfQ2eBwU%2BMFz2PUKq%2FygqaSv18gIwq9at%2FObDVsY%2FZTaXijM5uJL
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iUxfMXKS6rf89lDcMnfPAGiccP1byb9dc7mRQTK%2FSCRbDWooyyVnVJx3Wj3t0Kh3
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zughzN%2BGngjdstsAB5lyWmz9%2BVaR3wsOn836ua6axi2DGRuQ%2FB%2BhEGUqy%2B5RCBBX
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z0UIm6dKU7XYWSvvNaiaGFeDeMOTbNR8ekgLcvlHVuXZj7L7HElejM6Sy3TCPZOj
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m11zaE3nsNO19sr5QEqWylfmXsJk58nvLimhpaf9USegtHwgwdR%2BbLzaFZEqEMLf
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FRLkKTyKOPUAIem36NA8SFoPUtt%2BnpP3TpdgpPSkzLduSjVaZZ0%2FWH5JcRRoEWdV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2B%2BXNx1wdmBq%2F5BgvItd0EqlLmZ9SvtyalVv9LyYKWLtW69ylU73F9djnzhwgOmi
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZC5lJ%2BI1bphng%2BLneVoC2uz9LfOT7u9gquYH4u0mWmbOJfB7G7wqbZYgl%2BA6eKAD
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2Bz6lnSpsldxeu4nyFsJOQQcnDKz%2B3wLzCBCbp5MGSqEHSsnYvE4ouV8MyhpkuLX
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KmT1INtog80RhrMnxbtKbjaoElMc07Qx2kHrnHsQ4AD1OOFChuqrfUTCUj4dqvsE
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GUb72QgH8%2FzttDgBpFPYDg1q8URY02K0YvlCDDpqr%2FvwNFAtAUaSv7kCFkE9jOeh
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ct%2F1mqM1Cs8PoalSHjE%2B06F5BZvruWlRs3Y3fWo3Rw9tuwid1CN3Gv7m8r6xx8vb
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FuSCl54R0lWj26YD0yfc1ydOEwngSSPuvaH9tPpaU1soiYFIm2uGLwaJln5srzck
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ae%2B89f13k%2BrrRHOwf%2FMCIVIB6gOliEu7aKrbQMaWnfFIEhBlj56i34qYDmOpSGit
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U6ndcgZxIAeHvxJASyacLQtApIRGIOSofRsaA0Ze6xoJBEAcxU%2BlsxVXUKHC0hKU
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5rATHV7VziVHfdPT2biA1R3T%2FpfkFZVpYuAJlxM1gJCibkQHdphT4PO%2FYtA%2Ful69
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AN6P2HpJNzCg5bRgNnQn6pPqWo%2FRFAbABcR8UdMvxksN7fWKwz7zSdUei%2B9zP3ey
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=88rDRCuSICSxE2vsdjAlwmIeGNCVKXpj5Ejj4OSHcUyJy8LS5ba9EBjrAuoREADx


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     40
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10152 Streets                            
_________________________________________

 
10152 50500  Labor-Regular    1,101,238           0   1,101,238     462,169.57            .00     639,068.43   42.0% 
10152 51000  Labor-OT            0           0           0       9,439.87            .00      -9,439.87  100.0%*
10152 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0      30,559.10            .00     -30,559.10  100.0%*
10152 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0      25,544.08            .00     -25,544.08  100.0%*
10152 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0      23,322.78            .00     -23,322.78  100.0%*
10152 54000  Labor-Other        4,500      22,789      27,289      26,184.11            .00       1,105.21   96.0% 
10152 55000  Labor-Allowances       34,850           0      34,850      15,175.00            .00      19,675.00   43.5% 
10152 58000  Associated-Health I      270,343           0     270,343     103,805.62            .00     166,537.38   38.4% 
10152 58100  Associated-FICA       81,299       1,743      83,042      42,644.36            .00      40,398.02   51.4% 
10152 58200  Associated-PERA      107,928           0     107,928      52,721.79            .00      55,206.21   48.8% 
10152 58300  Associated-RHCA       22,032           0      22,032      10,749.01            .00      11,282.99   48.8% 
10152 58900  Associated-Other          180           0         180          71.30            .00         108.70   39.6% 
10152 61200  ConProf-General            0           0           0      85,713.56      34,063.85    -119,777.41  100.0%*
10152 61900  ConProf-Contract      150,050           0     150,050      13,601.05         102.18     136,346.77    9.1% 
10152 64475  Ops-Material & Supp      140,000           0     140,000      19,214.54       3,631.21     117,154.25   16.3% 
10152 64575  Ops-PPE            0           0           0         487.77         318.00        -805.77  100.0%*
10152 64600  Ops-Postage & Shipp          100           0         100          11.40            .00          88.60   11.4% 
10152 64725  Ops-Street Signs &       52,000           0      52,000      39,833.39       4,194.22       7,972.39   84.7% 
10152 64800  Ops-Uniforms        8,000           0       8,000       3,836.72         157.99       4,005.29   49.9% 
10152 64825  Ops-Vehicle       60,000           0      60,000      16,492.18      36,322.98       7,184.84   88.0% 
10152 65000  Maint-Building        2,000           0       2,000       2,304.38            .00        -304.38  115.2%*
10152 65050  Maint-Equipment      107,000           0     107,000      24,309.24      55,891.87      26,798.89   75.0% 
10152 65550  Maint-Vehicle       40,000           0      40,000      63,644.85      12,050.69     -35,695.54  189.2%*
10152 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri          500           0         500            .00          85.00         415.00   17.0% 
10152 66100  Empl-Training        1,200           0       1,200            .00         385.00         815.00   32.1% 
10152 66200  Empl-Per Diem          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
10152 66300  Empl-Mileage          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
10152 66500  Empl-Personnel          300           0         300         386.82         395.00        -481.82  260.6%*
10152 67100  Util-Electric        5,000           0       5,000          29.68            .00       4,970.32     .6% 
10152 67200  Util-Gas            0           0           0       2,511.64       4,538.52      -7,050.16  100.0%*
10152 67300  Util-Street Lightin      450,000           0     450,000     212,979.46     248,479.27     -11,458.73  102.5%*
10152 67400  Util-Telephone & Co        6,000           0       6,000       1,142.78       2,211.77       2,645.45   55.9% 
10152 67500  Util-Water            0           0           0         409.27         474.87        -884.14  100.0%*
10152 80300  Cap-Buildings       53,837           0      53,837            .00            .00      53,837.29     .0% 
10152 80400  Cap-Infrastructure       50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0% 
10152 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur      330,000           0     330,000      29,443.27       1,310.12     299,246.61    9.3% 

 
TOTAL Streets                          3,079,057      24,533   3,103,590   1,318,738.59     404,612.54   1,380,238.86   55.5%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NIs%2Fcui%2F%2FvoV3QVUmfASLoeX2U88VSAdoc2SyOybn4TBQqdBgWTya7TFRY3jU8cR
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NGaQpLkff3nlzVRXn55%2BH%2FuO2CRwowajkEBeizFa5rnrlpP%2Fh%2FRfe3x0I0vLmLw2
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ov%2BgOnA8nnPh0nhi26nwSzd5hNo4sBGOTe5VUH7xsuNk9QbBR2Td%2FB27aooHPSdQ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JusYA%2BkrzeLMfyCywBiqesCJdeAVkGUpIVIDERwGDKNG2BIuGyWXbTYitOrUU9rl
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZuT4ZxyRqv03uwwG%2BBkPr8EU55l0SZ9X0FqYNpJqtE27m39TFZFjXxdBI5l1y%2Fku
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZPf2TcKYejaKcp2Pghw209T%2F%2BlTWFYkb2gnnMG5r7tqIbB1jcAHepzM9WHFuDbLW
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fIGtuFBUCGWGls0l7dFxwSxGFaiHq2EZ8ppp7ZXJGEoBbf1MzpBOkDW7RS0qWzfU
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lbj4kfVVzE8Jzsao4Iwi7i0CwQ8l%2BMAdeaiJEeQv747n2WYhYp0MzxfDvwZpJJBy
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U9AuxX5TYODPslptiOzgMqpa83XtxrdOtPpmxZbZuAOm%2Ft1q0tPo09%2ByPAdaI%2B23
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bKfDxh1LRz%2Bz8yW5LhG8xb9fflsxtGXlniFedxVNrdAss7w8Jf%2Bhlo5yIe9XY5XO
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w7MQDVcTCnW3FW5DkDCcMHdqpqZYSRHXmc8ElCyk2e2tY1S2YW0hFuvi3URjDpl0
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=33JHlWcQnOk5RPN8P4MzpgUCm%2Ff7kjO5%2Fmv282MxwMOF1%2BVSLuqAhj5AeZuwpYkf
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6AJNhRBU%2BKfK9KETxjly%2BUig5bLuB7W9GWwKTdwJkovYqHsIqxqrJyNZo6TgqRQD
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wU7GGm82R0aEBafaxwL9%2BFasdRJs7XE%2BVaDYDFELys7yb6Dh07bLLAnEf%2BhLYCx4
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zKQEEizvqiVPwhC7N8JbZv75Hcanbl6p5IcPycfOsWUYapF%2FT7QC50nwN40C4mbw
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cD2NdZyz%2FeJ7D4HVSKQlyMO0Ji87%2FAPRFiHPclNviNHjIYmutyvZw8OF4MaYO8Ul
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A2T8HYTB8N3XTuUF1CFQzg3KsG5HRPKujce6f%2FAxyNRPs8GrtNLJwuv83fGHJoRi
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lTyI6l5JxRiBD%2B7mzi29e4MYwJRm1IVHJdmiXCqEzTnZScw63C5%2BPHhKCHhIU5EM
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JZuKp6NuCSPpSI3oZNMhPlqZllAA81URp0fyojzRCb551BeuJCKVFmH%2BCU0mQyKm
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ciHkX1I9jOIUZHNDHmsGDWb0fiiqQO5mF8YO%2FqWf9feXGs8EyiU9oUrifZCBkkWN
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Fy7GkL3qKF1Yp9K0q0%2BnGUmI9ZcEp5mEpgOxTTHjmHtZhC9faPproRhqDASwxN0
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pIbqLutRAxdcHZ%2FqJA3S1AYTtVuEicnAMC91oXcl358Qwxj4Ljnbvsb1e%2FRtRMOT
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W2B52xLvB%2FWwfNHMRVXlUBJP5QflUYGx2iFAwZYkziQLahdQgbiDxcfeZV7BDX0S
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t3ydJO43R7nf5qKBJt5LvFcCKEv6vj3QA6GCsNH90zFzwuW5HV%2F%2BPFHOUCV5tLt9
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8fekaxA%2BfJhixJtFYFnDupUPPVL5d%2BnLid4Qe0A0e%2BmUWVKzKN%2BtfaT71ApRffDM
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Th6d%2FJjVrA3xdjnZ4ucZijqIb5mUv0uIBT8GNadGCvggP7R7NpOYE99h7PJqLGW
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=niXigfaLGnPtYnyySMgNMKnfs%2BdCCtiZhtzJ%2Fz%2FyHZolS3ATwwdFAp%2FKKLncMnAp
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tmu27ukK9vNKYZ50XQ6vWSiHVe20tbvywDW5wOIip0tjYmacWQ1nO4w4YFOnoG%2FS
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KJCzscyL8MtQCgMLgPwBihvhnZMSlrqOl3No7jRsH4ACpmEk5eAU6viawe%2FmU51r
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BIzxvBK%2FKZEv2oOOiWIH%2BSgwC%2Bqm40XXuKxgQRd4aR5xddafmA%2FN8tC5YyD7iuy9
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BfH%2BZ8QeXhdycVk9D6yCLLQTUMz15uucUi8jxelR7yqkiEasEXogL9qOYLnWmCqx
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v14JN4i7wt2WbVwP6ll%2BRlZBAAysC9O6Kti77nXlvMj1mtbXorP0IRk7i8n5u8SD
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=edrlTg%2B3i7kMSRGD2g4c6NwnTqi%2Bv0JWS88%2FDc98zqIPt3LpsoNGaqlkTwbCUo4%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5M7CrExKVrCFmuU1c0lNIjNEfDUcgy8dCdPnBlmqOa6LmFl4aC8INRi8nBXf4wMb
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gNts9OjbwCtuvC1FF7vLXAQtTHMULHOEXSQG9xp6%2BKOugoE%2Fus%2F6QbCACoHnEoox
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C8Ki9zLe2dV7rR8xvRxBlBk4vraWHNrBeL9pwfF8MEIItPNrSTAiNJpPYJfceow0


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     41
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10153 Parks                              
_________________________________________

 
10153 50500  Labor-Regular      733,642           0     733,642     303,289.08            .00     430,352.92   41.3% 
10153 51000  Labor-OT        3,138           0       3,138      10,892.82            .00      -7,754.82  347.1%*
10153 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0      15,000.25            .00     -15,000.25  100.0%*
10153 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0      17,122.72            .00     -17,122.72  100.0%*
10153 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0      28,766.35            .00     -28,766.35  100.0%*
10153 54000  Labor-Other        3,250      16,323      19,573      23,517.67            .00      -3,944.35  120.2%*
10153 55000  Labor-Allowances       15,800           0      15,800       7,025.00            .00       8,775.00   44.5% 
10153 58000  Associated-Health I      221,836           0     221,836      74,845.98            .00     146,990.02   33.7% 
10153 58100  Associated-FICA       52,563       1,249      53,812      28,822.96            .00      24,988.77   53.6% 
10153 58200  Associated-PERA       70,005           0      70,005      35,658.66            .00      34,346.34   50.9% 
10153 58300  Associated-RHCA       14,294           0      14,294       7,262.43            .00       7,031.57   50.8% 
10153 58900  Associated-Other          150           0         150          63.80            .00          86.20   42.5% 
10153 61200  ConProf-General      280,743       2,128     282,871     107,109.06      78,620.41      97,141.52   65.7% 
10153 64130  Ops-COVID19            0           0           0         326.69            .00        -326.69  100.0%*
10153 64425  Ops-Landscaping      120,000           0     120,000            .00            .00     120,000.00     .0% 
10153 64475  Ops-Material & Supp      125,000           0     125,000      54,446.06      26,634.23      43,919.71   64.9% 
10153 64480  Ops-Parks & Rec Boa        8,000           0       8,000            .00            .00       8,000.00     .0% 
10153 64510  Ops-Pecos River Com       24,000           0      24,000            .00            .00      24,000.00     .0% 
10153 64575  Ops-PPE            0           0           0         373.69            .00        -373.69  100.0%*
10153 64600  Ops-Postage & Shipp          100           0         100           1.30            .00          98.70    1.3% 
10153 64775  Ops-Tools & Equip            0           0           0         342.80            .00        -342.80  100.0%*
10153 64800  Ops-Uniforms        4,000           0       4,000       2,935.22            .00       1,064.78   73.4% 
10153 64825  Ops-Vehicle       26,800           0      26,800       8,959.89      13,674.52       4,165.59   84.5% 
10153 65000  Maint-Building       10,000           0      10,000       2,706.65       1,650.94       5,642.41   43.6% 
10153 65050  Maint-Equipment       16,300           0      16,300       7,140.54       6,382.58       2,776.88   83.0% 
10153 65250  Maint-Pecos River P        4,000           0       4,000         116.89            .00       3,883.11    2.9% 
10153 65450  Maint-Tennis Courts        1,320           0       1,320         203.10            .00       1,116.90   15.4% 
10153 65500  Maint-Turf       20,000           0      20,000      30,228.01       5,745.91     -15,973.92  179.9%*
10153 65550  Maint-Vehicle        6,000           0       6,000       1,522.34       1,640.82       2,836.84   52.7% 
10153 66100  Empl-Training        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
10153 66200  Empl-Per Diem        2,300           0       2,300            .00            .00       2,300.00     .0% 
10153 66500  Empl-Personnel          200           0         200         137.54            .00          62.46   68.8% 
10153 67100  Util-Electric      456,000           0     456,000      29,729.47      34,464.00     391,806.53   14.1% 
10153 67400  Util-Telephone & Co        2,700           0       2,700         638.30         868.57       1,193.13   55.8% 
10153 67500  Util-Water            0           0           0     289,566.22      59,980.40    -349,546.62  100.0%*
10153 80200  Cap-Land Improvemen      100,000           0     100,000      13,554.07      16,235.00      70,210.93   29.8% 
10153 80300  Cap-Buildings      632,374     100,000     732,374     374,619.23      32,584.00     325,170.92   55.6% 
10153 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur       25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Parks                            2,982,515     119,700   3,102,215   1,476,924.79     278,481.38   1,346,809.02   56.6%

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8VmtUBQtpwJysDnHapTFeWW4KFqUGm1RgGgbyBYcHNl16mo2vmJ8U5T3O86qyn5v
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OmJy%2FWK3IUNG6AksnJiiLETLJCL4igwrj5Z%2FRRPS4PzIJvtPYFt6dk0TnhofsdO7
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gmYVa139LMPS0XV48sBBKEcNrXM7HNa9Y5GeGbS32anf0O7nHTMUppg0rsD4F5bc
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Ao18eW4LQtnMzmw0CsIUbpek4zGDUtPHf%2F%2BkwVm8FO7Dmluxgk6M9AieVqBTEEv
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FoVHfAM9Xy4SUtgjLLwvhbjq%2BOzoS0PMq2ZstwJVAMa2JXxQR0mAnSjMfD1RPqaz
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qUEaPX%2FyON3MNrpIvhTrOS%2Bp%2F2ffZYUVCzaYm4Pv4FIHiQ1RaRkRd9j72HzZSaN3
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k8M8XXxp6shiSsNF42kVwfA3wlbz5rGvSxP0Hd%2FLo5d5kEAiwrwBrfzLiq%2ByIX5b
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ib9RstuCGjCsQ7lKJKSW5norrzfUue%2Fe5q2LQz6K9i9FDL6ki1Zp%2BzhUdRUzj7qO
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bb5D6ZNWU5S0X5IbC1E0g%2BBiIkqPsfN%2BCwxYrXusIly4paPIlne3MHL9FIxcvNs%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TdLwZqCyOtHa4%2BuuoHJZRw6zI4IzqkLr7IMzqU3Qc9E6uVmrdxiTJUq5ZEAGwVyM
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5aA%2B4ZE7CBOhhlppo17ikgs1luC3jRLPYqd1Inol88UGqerCJLLG3kXFPcImS3UH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BGYDBuPgrrkevYKmK5vzE1BrTEZRZuSkZ3nOIiDU2cd5zRviZ1aS8u8K%2B%2FDC58sy
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AfYw5y7xo4JDHM8tV5N%2FBxWUnE%2BmIU6FZJ3%2B2EKRnY6xfj7l9w9QgFw%2BZGOSG7Av
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=svUmAqHAh5%2FNTqVaIEX8xyiWsjLkEaKErJZ9zIRWiWwUiIY2c1fC3yo3N%2BrXWfbb
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PE2T0I76b%2FJ2pyDTSAfKTSLJtHQ%2ByUMUNvZpuDB3coEd8VQIhdfvnAw%2BTAxnn7lX
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pNFWRr%2FZwOKlVr8bTcfivwQ0pvP%2BbqJ8Vq%2B%2BQJnVs77gujtzQCgVjnmMbhsVN8I6
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K1T9QRUkvPpUJAI3BYo7yKiTJyEZSOdYwi3cxVtzFj7mj7SpLF5EtPfYw8sOxV8%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oNBVfTtLdtgF3IlpBCS8OOh1BES0azicF8W%2Byx5S6swz7rMrIyn8g4xGk8AHbCuN
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VX8OEUYLPt4D9%2FcwMYtsag%2B5ursc2%2B6ws2tw9bGRbxvGmDL7wy4QL9OJnS5gzBmg
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=geDfbLgYdd0ZDjh5%2B9snGEUpQIKXrupKRVdPTvXTsMvx5seSsGwOJAR%2FbWgcrHt9
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wqy6DsxNi4Ri%2Frr4BN3TXCv6npD2phLyft6X6Klxuwr4ew9aflycEMBpg5gdtx2e
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VR2vobMwjaxb7o3%2BAaMdf4HvwksmIAkep1w6rxvCjlmTqVk0FHwEdKKb0iBElrSA
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=idY%2F%2FQddV9mL%2FurNH11lEfphka6uyGDPDIe7vwlhXooMHP4PkQWQoLIkkluKs8rE
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jAaDTxCur%2BD6MTioJh3LRzg3tW7CTNM1RIzUSPeDcCxyHbGUCi2HBgdr41ydoTDl
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2BP6YDYzxTz5Usph2AuCyEUU3sxX6gC1t%2FUbq5eNpiwvZlfAW9hVZE0V7xi%2Bhl9G
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GxdYp3LRn%2FEQEU6gruJReqe46QEJ5tPCY3LavduAbHAHyUs8SIx1TyZfke%2BpJCDc
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nnU2GYDMZcqGrnYeyaY%2FlmMH9Bb0mS0Mym%2FFKU6z1Nbfi3JpHMmPViyUwgdI0krp
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PiaKPSzy%2FTl6lClpWq14H1Hurg7UGJpyUlKNP4U54QKK7K1wlnQ7cnq5%2FcJry8yS
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VjL8Uddtkvqwc2daaEb9%2BGF4JWayP7WmGcWV8PJLWXKIoHd9ZeE0PuxDP0b3Gy63
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FSErXg4dSDm84pKD%2BjqfrIzCKZtK%2BMzhQV587ZFxIeevWtzd2HWWoEPd3SDdDVGJ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ylDsak5FaTA09sb7J4VEOtItp3OV7FtEoahDvOytOUVJWAqc6equtcIjBNTrFMtn
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jJ3wzJRRCC%2FKHbeQSxIb7fURglwkvwCw2ruEqy43QQ5pKd2NID37UHIydBRXZNgj
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kx2KpRlDEV7GLaCD3sPY2PrsxfMGr%2BYJXBOJ0EOwd1VTxHIKs6dapCf32Xd%2BlnM0
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PqC8pBxE09mFTngYboMExdZTnav6sxCXq3gfx4UyqtWinnuQN7a08Wco4JMsA4Qf
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tjnoyyZzfkpVhZbocXeY5mzYtude9GxHy%2FE77hVmIvrXQQZdlnTbeVmrElBgubzH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f7pLkxuXuxGbPyqaM6zdIwQkaDgIrpvZLiEyeklIW3cLmC5%2F2qKcCJII8KIomExY
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VRttVzok1xgfeSIHi8JaGM8ozsB0MwTO6C8CHNfgX7MhYmQ6AIz%2FbdLVF4Uew4l7
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8zWO0pBO3iLBHlZXoJXmTI72t%2B7Idli9Gz4TUQSU9%2Bo0d69gWv0T8%2FlcQfyFz9qw


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     42
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10154 Community Service                  
_________________________________________

 
10154 50500  Labor-Regular      294,322           0     294,322     124,534.94            .00     169,787.06   42.3% 
10154 51000  Labor-OT            0           0           0       5,142.59            .00      -5,142.59  100.0%*
10154 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0       7,782.82            .00      -7,782.82  100.0%*
10154 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0       7,901.92            .00      -7,901.92  100.0%*
10154 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0       5,132.43            .00      -5,132.43  100.0%*
10154 54000  Labor-Other        1,500       7,457       8,957       8,511.47            .00         445.85   95.0% 
10154 55000  Labor-Allowances        7,800           0       7,800       3,990.00            .00       3,810.00   51.2% 
10154 58000  Associated-Health I       75,011           0      75,011      37,263.96            .00      37,747.04   49.7% 
10154 58100  Associated-FICA       21,297         570      21,867      11,483.00            .00      10,384.48   52.5% 
10154 58200  Associated-PERA       28,841           0      28,841      14,277.43            .00      14,563.57   49.5% 
10154 58300  Associated-RHCA        5,889           0       5,889       2,903.88            .00       2,985.12   49.3% 
10154 58900  Associated-Other           60           0          60          27.60            .00          32.40   46.0% 
10154 61200  ConProf-General          700           0         700         258.16         385.29          56.55   91.9% 
10154 64325  Ops-Graffiti Remova        4,000           0       4,000         980.17            .00       3,019.83   24.5% 
10154 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       21,000           0      21,000       4,529.44       3,478.02      12,992.54   38.1% 
10154 64575  Ops-PPE            0           0           0         514.36            .00        -514.36  100.0%*
10154 64775  Ops-Tools & Equip        2,800           0       2,800          11.85         240.06       2,548.09    9.0% 
10154 64800  Ops-Uniforms        3,200           0       3,200       1,885.41         369.75         944.84   70.5% 
10154 64825  Ops-Vehicle        9,700           0       9,700       3,091.24       5,457.32       1,151.44   88.1% 
10154 65000  Maint-Building        1,000           0       1,000         429.48            .00         570.52   42.9% 
10154 65050  Maint-Equipment        1,300           0       1,300       1,997.54         772.30      -1,469.84  213.1%*
10154 65550  Maint-Vehicle        1,100           0       1,100       2,041.74         121.38      -1,063.12  196.6%*
10154 66100  Empl-Training          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
10154 66200  Empl-Per Diem          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
10154 66500  Empl-Personnel          200           0         200         110.00            .00          90.00   55.0% 
10154 66900  Empl-Misc            0           0           0         405.00            .00        -405.00  100.0%*
10154 67400  Util-Telephone & Co        1,400           0       1,400            .00         100.00       1,300.00    7.1% 

 
TOTAL Community Service                  481,720       8,028     489,748     245,206.43      10,924.12     233,617.25   52.3%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=62iaZ63iTE6TuubESIIDQBEEkgVBcCxUo6qJ5fgV53DEuTZt5H1Qk7rbuKffrplY
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ju7JC0CvGnGjtxYOasoYJ4cAtvijIlMPR8fJ5jod9wuqBSa7Rg%2BfAS89VDn7uI9q
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kn4g7CcuXdgDMb7jwzTlBakBoC1nitXfpNsQ2FIYCuJTo%2Fzqpf%2BAeKgIMkAQFZWi
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aR4yEJZKkukukD1HP5AmNVJWpk76ZMhCKb9P4umM0a%2FC1L7HarKb%2FwYYAVVHCF%2B6
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7tGrpYP8HEL2ffC587m4MprZ%2Bcow%2B5HtUsXOcrn1W8OXUZaeSmiQK6G%2FLfCUskov
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2LDPMqJDQ9qgsWm%2FODH3QK2BLLrziuOGCTqhvJiBiXLiwuc8nYq3cNMe15PxVEtY
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6tMHH1qKiTqjXbXF9F3sTES%2BXvQDL5hlONmFe5vueu81E0p3HeJp6iA003lljXmF
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h4NkPawSIrgW3bimhfjHECqNfSSC8O2%2BqohTbBGACYXh4TzuV2Wm%2By5MM%2F%2FQT5K%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5nWcFF9Cchn0qFmS%2BR6rUAIPQL22KObDpxinRHq0C1nO7188WpltAQ9L75HnLiPP
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qxWZ0Ge11eGs2FLTP0IjsvybPM%2Fi1h2ryG9pXSNF%2F1CNYheoOKYdRDmbxuKCncVt
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lgPGWMWfordy4505n0BZALpibXwew8OWhoJRPKqFCkhYQpRVSqgwzpgTZEg13yLY
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rYoqWY%2BlppPzMYXir%2FnUfY6Y3B%2BfiZOrvjVaYrUqduWKaxvF1NQnKsjeZ7GiL8Mb
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BGt9Zdef73Dnv8JA0Vm9mzpQEPDI2t0wAAdBQPubGOSNoMcT%2B%2BH3WSoAIlR2EEYD
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IVMXvWWUPxKAz5tbC1Q%2BXNFnIJRJHWLqU94hWjmngi%2B6L3fhzfuy5QUQw5ImhhDX
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ia4B1vpgAVi0IreiJi0U5bB8RMh0UGvudz9H2dCJ1uXDkBzyL8dbJt%2FtGOSLSwWj
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s8Ufgv2JpHXnJ%2BfHDic%2F6nsC44WDoFF3IHOIWjYfQ2hmCkmJ4GqRWFiE4EShCRq2
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pr86PikVtbiJaZ63YhAMmpD9RmbppFq4g%2Bmr4NaAqMgYtlnbLe3cuMs9gLJm8f09
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WDok75VyATLbnwv%2B4piSBn19qv%2F4HGVkLGYKC5wtG5S9MIFApbTcN47ZH6SsRfdg
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2BQKII131iz2%2B8wuclkcQ%2F74Jl8540sPXc8OZVTTdlpqsAP1jx24YN6mFNHMpvvD
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ilk2Typ8%2FPDpWJuI1Rt0Fq9OEIdnm%2FfrAs%2FcNId5capiWLDOBmeEfbzMOJtqOCUp
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gFY7YcRKSPG8EwiWO28tbMpJGADQHdgOkUxR5iMufgvi%2FGNld0lTrGrVmtYvl2rM
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=byqMWW355jrJ0OrSMzBlCag5ciKbxN%2BZzc%2BuGpIhO%2F2c%2F7lpBkDfmdybekaA6kcJ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LOnqZJ56%2FTK8sMPDSyZkMBQ%2F0yt7WA8w0U%2Bglle7TgWmaGvI2KhmhnRcxthHbkfS
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zVQjFqoAmnF0%2BWnWknQ%2BWn0DtQl%2Bm3ud4GcYeLljSXDzU3y8QnSb23wPgBqPoXrv
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jR7J4bRMZ8EYjY%2BUhITha9qk48joz2ZwS9Uz0MG024FtwFLMvpPVe7b6J7rQPoPc
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YbgHqm9WTxCF3naXo8DRRnVJv%2FfPKgqWBOcb%2BOVO2NYnRgHIIM%2BPnIuJWG%2BTxnE7
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9PTrPGpVlPzn%2FnpvBbF19J2HPSp5i05impK7qM%2BXyMpQTNmi3yhjBzzZ2%2BXnWNZ


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     43
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10155 Garage                             
_________________________________________

 
10155 50500  Labor-Regular      921,675           0     921,675     410,625.65            .00     511,049.35   44.6% 
10155 51000  Labor-OT        7,815           0       7,815       3,647.80            .00       4,167.20   46.7% 
10155 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0      26,633.89            .00     -26,633.89  100.0%*
10155 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0      23,352.96            .00     -23,352.96  100.0%*
10155 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0      25,011.08            .00     -25,011.08  100.0%*
10155 54000  Labor-Other        4,000      25,018      29,018      25,652.89            .00       3,365.43   88.4% 
10155 55000  Labor-Allowances       24,410           0      24,410      14,335.00            .00      10,075.00   58.7% 
10155 58000  Associated-Health I      280,051           0     280,051     121,067.20            .00     158,983.80   43.2% 
10155 58100  Associated-FICA       66,695       1,879      68,574      37,041.57            .00      31,532.73   54.0% 
10155 58200  Associated-PERA       90,330           0      90,330      47,488.89            .00      42,841.11   52.6% 
10155 58300  Associated-RHCA       18,444           0      18,444       9,691.93            .00       8,752.07   52.5% 
10155 58900  Associated-Other          160           0         160          71.30            .00          88.70   44.6% 
10155 61200  ConProf-General       23,100           0      23,100       2,605.09       8,014.28      12,480.63   46.0% 
10155 61900  ConProf-Contract            0           0           0         145.32         514.68        -660.00  100.0%*
10155 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       37,000           0      37,000       6,766.00       2,682.76      27,551.24   25.5% 
10155 64600  Ops-Postage & Shipp          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
10155 64775  Ops-Tools & Equip        2,800           0       2,800       2,360.16          44.05         395.79   85.9% 
10155 64800  Ops-Uniforms        6,000           0       6,000         405.00       5,088.77         506.23   91.6% 
10155 64825  Ops-Vehicle        8,000           0       8,000       2,853.10       3,995.44       1,151.46   85.6% 
10155 65000  Maint-Building        5,600           0       5,600       5,572.77       2,058.28      -2,031.05  136.3%*
10155 65050  Maint-Equipment        1,800           0       1,800       1,032.64          25.00         742.36   58.8% 
10155 65550  Maint-Vehicle        3,000           0       3,000         734.22          16.19       2,249.59   25.0% 
10155 66100  Empl-Training        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
10155 66200  Empl-Per Diem          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
10155 66500  Empl-Personnel          300           0         300            .00         225.00          75.00   75.0% 
10155 66900  Empl-Misc            0           0           0         135.00            .00        -135.00  100.0%*
10155 67100  Util-Electric       27,300           0      27,300      10,833.80       9,717.21       6,748.99   75.3% 
10155 67200  Util-Gas            0           0           0         499.35       1,044.33      -1,543.68  100.0%*
10155 67400  Util-Telephone & Co        5,100           0       5,100       2,501.75       2,718.25        -120.00  102.4%*
10155 67500  Util-Water            0           0           0       3,361.30       3,295.92      -6,657.22  100.0%*
10155 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur       68,000           0      68,000      25,880.00      25,075.00      17,045.00   74.9% 

 
TOTAL Garage                           1,604,780      26,898   1,631,678     810,305.66      64,515.16     756,856.80   53.6%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wohPUsr7jttp4X6kDxWy0VLlGjJrAHq1rDCp%2BnoFHAqD49kPHyb%2F68%2FA2xqZC058
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZJHuJDyXN3Nl9szV%2BB2vZGTK6PDH5WQNp8ka6wHWBT%2Fbu0i5l7KCTyUX0qDrvJYX
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WMw7ywnEvBBzo60ruiKv93fs7GC7sAA%2ByQSgUAnjushCJ1PaOdq8KYVdHsZlcJB2
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Amq3RFGqdtemKp%2B6z3twayXamScJjDKv0Krjs60cdsTMOR40JGT8jMrDWwHPqzY%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HZGmbosL2rfZE9skbNbULb5DtNOxUGTeHqThPVBOQunHA0f0kurrqiOMJ3XZNlD7
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xy3Z57JSiHGVN6ZkfoXfSuCI0xpavScPTwFAc6oBcI1%2F5wPehz6k4FFkxWhr0MJY
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LPUVyD4jLkD%2BqlLghKDgnWRrOple0IlIJ7cD9quaKx3IpiUSAdJtQJ75RemG4U0z
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=95vcAPiSHvZn6VjF%2BfmMYbNR18hsQ9%2B0taL2ONBhqJAwizzbzuEBcRjWx%2FQOkmyP
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2Fb1rmUDIkT%2B%2BBJCw5iXM4DrZqIGBZrbYlHE7kpAhrFsW4Z1RtjXKFsME3vckv85
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TvbTQhqtjEyqC97Rkr3Jhw6OlDhhnGyhL1x%2B1aDa1M1mUo%2BczkJMkx7Sh82VwIj%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7X3wDfMoHASqYHMrsY5E8bljb7d8tEZl1a%2FhzwL0ffFBVgBv%2FgcTSAzk%2BsT6nve2
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EYbpyIhix4WVLWe2XXPalEWax8KczbK11pQs6JEfFehBOF%2BV9CFupCiK6FWSzozN
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Z4b%2BjDXe6sGCKv5ZIZXTMCv2JhlvgSE%2F6RYwAR8acvOSPe%2Fj17TVPl%2Br46l8ovF
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2FjMYlIT8rdsURGSYTeYH26ncuTh6VUfvncPpNsNdiien%2FbbSsJrFLercpnnXIW%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=akqwGTJ%2Bcye%2B5Q1YEg9a39MTW2PA6%2B8oQgj486WP56XECk2On%2BAQBYnhaG0q7k%2BX
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5odMaJuXJWHFxZsIJJQPAEwgjAGYHU43dZtKuftr7YjSRJlcbvGRiDO7aBmcYR7x
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZE7L04LjtIYbE6aZ9riXGaKRHLFDvyGpmVUJuhfhT%2BRk2AX9O%2BzHwI0svsH7WbSG
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=beWgeG3a9KcRAduEpCaaQ4JGYsBFLhWMW%2BvH3mfDSwSb3kxrYJNoQ4h0BAd8uvOi
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FDs2OcZDqMaJg77eYx7wzWrNmxArMlK16H9FuJeZOfobuS3PUH7qbus06%2BLUDAaO
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qOY4%2B8shfcvCHz2ExB7vqkpwba7ORQ07yVN3frDeSG%2FD9LslJyKckfO4R3qCaptT
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eH3fPQuQ43KViVzC0BHSxBGv7ySA7VrCC1WkGnkdJV56ft8xpyW99cyNyoFH9wwK
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t7g%2B21%2F5ZBZgAeMHdhz%2B3cI%2B9P8ne4yLi366YZrH7XI3mW0%2BhB9w8BQCpmwCG%2FLH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=095uUqpKQKUQZaKzBQo5sc6EPElJ2zvJ%2FkjJMzUJWXRyc0GQq0yJ24wY3aP6b283
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZbOkLJapR6DK1vYe15raUyWopJMQLLlbb1NgKxal10Q2FZ4BNy8gMT%2BBj16wsuZe
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l0JZyecl7MvWodkXbcmx9ekgV1GAbV197avoo1oEpjyIUxzdBKIXUrIHtxSR2oWx
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TfqgcHQdPQgp9%2BlwC0Y%2FMxGyK65JCQscIKjBN%2FSpnOIveAwsW53fa87fYQasPSDl
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6x5DMcRGrLOZA9To4cGfugLW0t9yrVv%2BYNkdnUxhWJmLC6HvinPH%2BRdbTT4HeWpP
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F5F%2BNePZhUSE3QZeOpxr0imkpGug9SeF8QnVsWfcjnQT%2B%2BmQOx84QxddremVzWo%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rlFfLgzXvX%2BxSV3%2FDdoNOFzhij1QxweHrJ8d3ZMlW51BynSE3bRYE%2BPiBFzCvLNX
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N4zvVo4OZNAzFogSE4FIDFAUkHL0EpNAHPLynnZuBKUWqziKgMTmQBm3kqnEa5rV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6IVW77ZFQN0RyWqqqNNTV9vNEo%2BS4L8U03XehZ%2FmnvpnidYPIb8m8vxTMG8NSawF


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     44
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10156 Electrical                         
_________________________________________

 
10156 50500  Labor-Regular      638,418           0     638,418     273,887.80            .00     364,530.20   42.9% 
10156 51000  Labor-OT        6,901           0       6,901       5,992.02            .00         908.98   86.8% 
10156 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0      15,945.22            .00     -15,945.22  100.0%*
10156 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0      17,986.80            .00     -17,986.80  100.0%*
10156 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0      11,811.98            .00     -11,811.98  100.0%*
10156 54000  Labor-Other        2,000      10,245      12,245      11,120.43            .00       1,125.00   90.8% 
10156 58000  Associated-Health I       87,871           0      87,871      47,151.54            .00      40,719.46   53.7% 
10156 58100  Associated-FICA       47,211         784      47,995      24,472.32            .00      23,522.46   51.0% 
10156 58200  Associated-PERA       62,493           0      62,493      31,323.81            .00      31,169.19   50.1% 
10156 58300  Associated-RHCA       12,757           0      12,757       6,392.68            .00       6,364.32   50.1% 
10156 58900  Associated-Other           80           0          80          36.80            .00          43.20   46.0% 
10156 61200  ConProf-General        2,400           0       2,400         312.66       1,818.80         268.54   88.8% 
10156 61900  ConProf-Contract            0           0           0          48.44         116.56        -165.00  100.0%*
10156 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       23,500           0      23,500       5,710.59       1,135.64      16,653.77   29.1% 
10156 64575  Ops-PPE            0           0           0         199.48          59.60        -259.08  100.0%*
10156 64775  Ops-Tools & Equip            0           0           0            .00          60.59         -60.59  100.0%*
10156 64800  Ops-Uniforms        2,000           0       2,000         165.00            .00       1,835.00    8.3% 
10156 64825  Ops-Vehicle       11,900           0      11,900       3,600.31       8,024.37         275.32   97.7% 
10156 65000  Maint-Building          900           0         900       3,273.84          85.52      -2,459.36  373.3%*
10156 65050  Maint-Equipment          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
10156 65200  Maint-Leased Proper            0           0           0         219.85          39.69        -259.54  100.0%*
10156 65550  Maint-Vehicle        5,000           0       5,000      13,900.12         759.04      -9,659.16  293.2%*
10156 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri          800           0         800            .00         425.00         375.00   53.1% 
10156 66100  Empl-Training        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
10156 66200  Empl-Per Diem          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
10156 66500  Empl-Personnel          600           0         600         110.00            .00         490.00   18.3% 
10156 66600  Empl-Service Awards            0           0           0          94.91            .00         -94.91  100.0%*
10156 66900  Empl-Misc            0           0           0         135.00         270.00        -405.00  100.0%*
10156 67400  Util-Telephone & Co        1,500           0       1,500         651.21       2,248.80      -1,400.01  193.3%*

 
TOTAL Electrical                         909,131      11,029     920,160     474,542.81      15,043.61     430,573.79   53.2%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EBmEK18ZjQ3pgXhE385w71qcT6AzrMkvP7fSM70nqA3oSaZzJOA49VG%2FZNg6QvJC
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NCp%2FC9zRikrnp4FXF%2F1q57Q%2FpZrG1fqhDEOrauaRRNMAznd6BM7ap6789fPqVVwR
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2FfWAazr0qKSGeZenkfKMTgZy%2FtBXlfP5byvLJv5wsHFyrdpKHFOAvm0UffCBV5J
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=56iqhHm%2BOIqftzHVM6SvA96KNMmMwzG3LfNWCTpJYZ%2B5vAS3X3hm%2FWG0hzuu7qK%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yHhQHZS3jWKZoKvM1ckxZl6EMjV80vq9pmltZglKUmprC5QLKpLj4eLYiBWY5wD0
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sBGAJ9npkH%2Fw3iuyyyaK6Yj3ja3NiCbz2EASJ05jIg6o7dSAKd62pmoMmD3%2F60pJ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4h%2FHsJSPbX0ujP6TxT9Ejo1tB6ulqF4uTwLxi0717kXaS%2FyyY4MmBNRA2qFk4J22
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8CDtjTULb5G%2B23M8ldKI5FxwVKJxh1GuZLc9sPc4oMWQ%2FAQ95FT1ugb%2F%2FfmEoAMM
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KNcofjq2FAWn3%2BdaQINl1pv9uPF6kjQOSchvaMSctZ7ZWkeeiS84fGBkrB9nZPWK
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NC%2F%2BoZ1mmUGJcL0puJloMa61WJNtAmRRAZEnkWMmTnTmpJiuvj%2FVeC30Ozu7C26j
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i7NSe2y1LDbsvQoAyuiPGGVWsnNTrQdstm8s8e9F%2B3vSR2IG239dhqj%2B%2Bevi9u5R
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yTXHjwNHXmPJxyg%2FTURFOJlxQ84sIZja9tv%2FDsZZHgdQSFU8RlYunWsZkxq%2BxpwG
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7JR3Z6gOpc3EqrgBLb1cYG2UBbj6R2%2Fzkl9CNQ0cc6CS%2BMOh8vG0kYdFM0YF%2BzN1
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NRf%2B%2FVEbHvq8Ir5ntJlgMtV%2BxlK%2F7uspjFmvjZfV2ScC53mJmbuDBmEXiSZFkGlK
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V0DUHEdLvTyWSLTBl4rOGEFD7iyYhWokwUcOnutt59xPrgyp3%2FUUzaRhJN5pomqx
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BqfryuZaoRnu7dVhFxJ7SDWsUs64or00dRRy2xCTcql%2B0hZL6%2FRa9JAP2OI8SdN%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rTbCfw0ZxTaHFQn5fbDlqnS3bzXEIatO%2FmOTpJcZZP1WUllyFcqSsJ4L1G6baz%2Bq
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I1UdpWXoWChgHedjzIV3zkkFVaRumbB%2F%2BztROF%2BN6%2FTRgGxlluSs1Eez170CJTCk
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k8wxBmDHXRIzCGWOWFwU7qKWyDAYoCVSxiFGspdEECDIdIwzQv%2B8XvtE8BJq72NV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KbcVRS4A5L9yp%2B5i%2B3HRuF1OsQOF1oUluKkhKEe8g58Ofgiv6ndWEI6wqzbVDFQD
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oab1DUIdXLdfmCmMqifpC9R3JsOW0LB2UZgKR2sgHofN%2BiQVsMqho6Mi1Hsxx5hj
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y6KF6cn5%2BjgtzrODwVj77lVeUvwlVAAeBxtzxCf9nfbdPSRXdjoBIIjFBcPFxILo
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=flYU%2Fk9aEAANV%2FFKUYGWSzD4lq%2BQbGpbeWaDvbB%2FiSS%2FeDRC1CwFRxnRXUtNSntS
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U3ubFnTtoNIeMZ%2BJPjCBbYaH3GboKgwtxT0Z5N6ot2dJElre%2B3qx0w%2F9YtzrQBje
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kfY3G3Wfwlrwo4AkGQ1K83my%2BLLupsSxcVKRUZYmHf1N6%2FpMY0XwBOqEvwyFJ%2FPk
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fp4Z8waXTyPzebdE0cJctaOM6s7UXbWwR6CZ1jkR66eBkOiLR%2BsjYLM5rKjTlYss
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JshHZ%2BmfXJxvswJNiJt9ZjEbiPuTGqi3gw213mRVHYkMFIyIbLrNnPlIhRxT7aMB
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AhQhpHfy83bJvFmcFU0VOdxqSrdlK5kxQHeASIxkUGVnOi6hrANe%2Fk%2FkGRrdw8KQ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WMYxsxI35TRVKe6KkSu8GQkiGPoCw8iXppHS4bp7%2FYFNde6xusVvoOGGIagJuL57


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     45
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10157 Construction                       
_________________________________________

 
10157 50500  Labor-Regular      735,763           0     735,763     264,984.23            .00     470,778.77   36.0% 
10157 51000  Labor-OT            0           0           0       8,045.41            .00      -8,045.41  100.0%*
10157 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0      19,421.69            .00     -19,421.69  100.0%*
10157 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0      16,953.20            .00     -16,953.20  100.0%*
10157 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0      12,429.23            .00     -12,429.23  100.0%*
10157 54000  Labor-Other        3,000      19,141      22,141      20,804.93            .00       1,335.78   94.0% 
10157 55000  Labor-Allowances       24,960           0      24,960      11,120.00            .00      13,840.00   44.6% 
10157 58000  Associated-Health I      247,679           0     247,679     102,009.39            .00     145,669.61   41.2% 
10157 58100  Associated-FICA       53,724       1,372      55,096      25,302.40            .00      29,793.70   45.9% 
10157 58200  Associated-PERA       72,042           0      72,042      30,794.36            .00      41,247.64   42.7% 
10157 58300  Associated-RHCA       14,706           0      14,706       6,284.68            .00       8,421.32   42.7% 
10157 58900  Associated-Other          120           0         120          46.00            .00          74.00   38.3% 
10157 61200  ConProf-General          825           0         825         258.16         421.84         145.00   82.4% 
10157 61900  ConProf-Contract            0           0           0          96.88          68.12        -165.00  100.0%*
10157 64130  Ops-COVID19            0           0           0         241.89            .00        -241.89  100.0%*
10157 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       26,000           0      26,000       5,172.36         604.31      20,223.33   22.2% 
10157 64575  Ops-PPE            0           0           0         482.30         351.45        -833.75  100.0%*
10157 64775  Ops-Tools & Equip            0           0           0         411.62            .00        -411.62  100.0%*
10157 64800  Ops-Uniforms        3,500           0       3,500            .00       1,752.39       1,747.61   50.1% 
10157 64825  Ops-Vehicle       14,000           0      14,000       6,192.52      11,842.77      -4,035.29  128.8%*
10157 65000  Maint-Building          900           0         900       1,318.56          29.96        -448.52  149.8%*
10157 65050  Maint-Equipment        4,100           0       4,100         705.05         376.73       3,018.22   26.4% 
10157 65550  Maint-Vehicle        6,700           0       6,700       2,555.02          59.90       4,085.08   39.0% 
10157 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
10157 66500  Empl-Personnel          100           0         100            .00         225.00        -125.00  225.0%*
10157 67400  Util-Telephone & Co        1,400           0       1,400            .00       1,800.00        -400.00  128.6%*
10157 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur        7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Construction                     1,217,119      20,513   1,237,632     535,629.88      17,532.47     684,469.46   44.7%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bd%2BnskhUraARIgmGOOF8oZixuLwui8wFOxEkkhbGWDU6nT6RgF7FHewEVDEZrzXY
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2MU2WnVi%2FbqDEA9V2he9JmcC8w8BMR%2Bqe%2Fld5ds5J0nL53Io0AsqwR1Ji26qIHYN
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1eXEWPL25CHw3%2BUuIrIrLHOKLFS7%2F5BvYwB6SCXmu8Og%2FAiEJErZgpgx8vQY0QLR
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4roEM69CxVzsCeMNmwJ%2B5csaMNJjjhYTAI54kpYoPHn2QvnAPjeZku1yiUA4otUN
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yqcYnPi%2BoebsfqUKrBrhRJ0hXzn1qU8KKynSvN8FThsziTmg7KHHxdVrQqkkKVjB
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rR0r3dlepH2ud%2Fn0jXg4FHSLc0ShEGCyhQOnvZWK3S%2FW69JQWJKG3AHied5sp9x8
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=axMys8O%2F%2BkoK7SLA0XgsOmACzISwPGmx5SMChUe4R%2BklWXOsmmQ3YWbpRouAVN6t
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zrizWDXa2QvyXyWj3XRA%2BHx3%2B2NvDlrYFKawPS4ZnoMyAQoA0PLQlAOL9GnvJHX7
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D2RfytifljlJJzOUhvDQANcqUpcK3YS537qIixdQDsxE1ostLA3FVOJ6eNCFh6T2
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IHRMq9jqhDNmc%2BzPBDUsNUUHziSj7tRtTuZ43sJ18ZjUEemD%2Fuv3totA7eKEkXiB
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YVsOqteYLSquW0HzSCRMiPo3VReMA0zzUtAJkO5nlm3fPc1oJaaapziSlXO9Vsf7
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2Fpo4kj1Sa0M8hQ3qeou7VFQW%2BtU6IQeDHg0VJ76fBt6JD07nMPgsZTVvxJ5Chuy
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q3Z7dHRI3UZ1fdU82qe2E4aH8336STLQaQdMW8joMy5zjyozkuXpQI2SBYTC06lJ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CkXZVJ5yB3J%2F9ozabe%2BktEA8qsWLzGTnpCxIfzWI%2FiXvJNY5y6nwF6tis8EsWnRu
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6zHGw8ObnIQJMmKDR1mCy0XCqphjj0wMaVNj6MjdbdO8zDLQSD29%2B7qg5e2Jlh0l
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O5uIohzm6vqkW2NhZW5tioGKrNn4ANn5bJ%2FQtQbB1ZfHvElup0FGIz1VW7Hf1k7a
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=05xb0bPSfGiQrHV%2F5OMpc6ltuSHP1qkz%2FN5GacRiyPW8auziDXJ7l4e6rn63LZRH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8uWBMy3DFWO8GKL02aLcQ70z%2FpnuANpOgPZhCwTZyVQ%2FoPazjpG3rPGXQYprwjfg
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rE4b7mDkQPTv5AtWSjjN6Z1phArQTBh3Pq%2FBNHX%2BsXlUQHoUiqJRmhvrlPb5m2MJ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NWou0x06dspzHyl7NqeIjhp8FtGLI%2FJQtB0NsMQTg5hAKhzQR67Rc1S7ceihGIMZ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ktjTUcPidaMrlz6RC4RVwtCc%2F8gKbmAHXptPpJKX1urgc3O4PbF2xJBa8URmecd8
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iOhlPEmYDJ6sjBH0tZKj52BP64zw%2FE7Cyp%2BI5BWinFEiVmHHK3WHCS5Z2gH0UNqS
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S5gaLRpgyQVTWkeDcLzdi%2BqjmoTc6TqKB2k2u47O%2FIC%2BNl4%2Fc%2FiP08EtZtXrRwdz
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0S49ozlDbTyZa%2FAoJVfxQ7sYE13pcWuph6ev1W3nv7qO9JBg%2FuNGxk2fcdkIuWvW
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IdHl43rxR1cDFgdJJwAD4KvjB%2BhKrKp%2Fofpz1I7%2BmlkfWpd4iIxmLXDTebzF9c8V
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r1s9GgkZhGApiBC9gqkZhYGWWkAuzsuQT1STvweqZBWcfEoF8q6QTK2LO%2F6ha8d%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XIbJFgVk%2BURtAeRyIkMmHcebQU3APGGm1D3HehBvJIIReeDANNdu6B3VAKFlOQ%2Fg


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     46
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10158 Projects                           
_________________________________________

 
10158 50500  Labor-Regular      673,153           0     673,153     273,706.30            .00     399,446.70   40.7% 
10158 51000  Labor-OT            0           0           0       2,838.66            .00      -2,838.66  100.0%*
10158 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0      20,554.78            .00     -20,554.78  100.0%*
10158 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0      16,997.28            .00     -16,997.28  100.0%*
10158 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0       8,348.21            .00      -8,348.21  100.0%*
10158 54000  Labor-Other        2,250      12,380      14,630      13,255.05            .00       1,375.00   90.6% 
10158 55000  Labor-Allowances       13,200           0      13,200       6,225.00            .00       6,975.00   47.2% 
10158 58000  Associated-Health I      147,515           0     147,515      71,768.04            .00      75,746.96   48.7% 
10158 58100  Associated-FICA       48,968         947      49,915      24,388.74            .00      25,526.33   48.9% 
10158 58200  Associated-PERA       65,566           0      65,566      31,321.51            .00      34,244.49   47.8% 
10158 58300  Associated-RHCA       13,384           0      13,384       6,392.06            .00       6,991.94   47.8% 
10158 58900  Associated-Other           90           0          90          36.80            .00          53.20   40.9% 
10158 61200  ConProf-General       10,000           0      10,000            .00       1,617.50       8,382.50   16.2% 
10158 61900  ConProf-Contract            0           0           0       7,974.84            .00      -7,974.84  100.0%*
10158 63100  Fees-Filing          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
10158 64475  Ops-Material & Supp            0           0           0       1,659.15         662.72      -2,321.87  100.0%*
10158 64600  Ops-Postage & Shipp        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
10158 64775  Ops-Tools & Equip            0           0           0            .00         109.80        -109.80  100.0%*
10158 64800  Ops-Uniforms          750           0         750          51.00            .00         699.00    6.8% 
10158 64825  Ops-Vehicle       10,000           0      10,000       5,209.40       8,117.95      -3,327.35  133.3%*
10158 65050  Maint-Equipment          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
10158 65550  Maint-Vehicle        4,500           0       4,500         527.02       1,994.48       1,978.50   56.0% 
10158 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri        3,750           0       3,750            .00         273.00       3,477.00    7.3% 
10158 66100  Empl-Training        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
10158 66200  Empl-Per Diem        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
10158 66300  Empl-Mileage        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
10158 66400  Empl-Transportation          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
10158 66500  Empl-Personnel          300           0         300            .00          34.71         265.29   11.6% 
10158 80300  Cap-Buildings       87,665           0      87,665       9,819.05            .00      77,845.97   11.2% 

 
TOTAL Projects                         1,094,591      13,327   1,107,918     501,072.89      12,810.16     594,035.09   46.4%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2FlhEoyNq%2FUsQk16zARWL%2Bl%2BwT8tjgTfWO5xvXtfAexDrNF5rc1VAW7ljOBzShkE
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IXyxWq24m%2FjTSXL7mBJ7Fp%2BzJTBickdRheA4EEtQC3mbrO%2FcEJ%2B3hVHcAUQFQi0d
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jhq6arlKHpv5S%2FZZuEsWsvqCi63wGGFpvMTBukoqNPG775h9YAeEDx5U79uq1HbV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6rLBXl71DvZxHkaGhNt9PZvT9WgfLiHVBshzVEphO0g%2Ff1FD7qXjZM82TMOY9zg5
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iCQmrqC1IDlArianjqPYOcnNHLb2e6MTi6BaUpNUoOQrT63EPO1PUfp%2BiY4hvXQb
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eNZ%2BtLG0Q680KD50ugSS8T2MUg5WAcX1vk%2Bsm7ffOprt%2BixWdKWzqx6nEak3EPeX
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FBpPx7B5Oek9XBY9MtoRdBj3gu%2B%2B3X1fNom9tEUQKX9plr95FegQEcLNwZBCgchC
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hSlbtsXDgIsLGwtMOlflRRn0cpgHjsq0XtBYMSJOFaxHAKLUHTjzg4aCGuXL3wC1
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t9PjS4388rCHQVowO829cXXsN8BPhcjmEWX%2B9xz0thb6uh4OWkt3RHqe1Vknwc0f
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t9zeZ4Ij07w2K0qztZtHRoSzNj2igNoUZuCAKPwhXCNdeY9cg4XpMcyg8wkyXJ9L
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GEWAOBVpmC2haqk0fJnpA69kfYLqrfcrRS5FZIrw5F1oC9PhgvfFSSEN4vpWcK71
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zfs0QiD758HOGPNFFoSkii072mcDWfZauW03UgxYdzcKVTOCJk01diy%2B0jx0PQx8
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6YTWsVBcIC77dMWAXemnHj1RLR5UMVmSOt5tGJpBCO6zJ05lpGOoMCrtL6Sdn1b5
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n3CZcW%2FN9CQJrHzdsRFO7S4Yb8PlmfpbLdR7Y8K9ekR93xvxqO8tNo%2Fvu6LtCfoS
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g1NcsPAWwmaQEAE2BXTUmmhMbsqkkMeE%2BlHH3N5aqetaMs%2BfguRIiku4by%2Fnf6kD
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QAXqYYfQ%2BOIpzY4KXHQctrKcVjxVK%2BOgD97Bowqisvmwm6QhMzqf304fIlvxC2jD
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=asTTrAhapLgMPHxtHA9q5I2mJHyHKwzg4Ar7%2BwTxXOdbAaId7%2Bl4kPZpjeqZtWSs
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=us1z3SwNwenOhcXl4Licxm2zRpt5dWad6M%2B4K5S8a7z0IUc3PUDbgwJdaH0i6pCE
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ys5tpRH3WNNaknrPrQWNtsry41HMlPM1ZZq0heAoyg4S2fvbitnReZCxgsuGVgLt
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4GjyTMDwIhrA1Z%2Be7P0r3Ed%2F89QNa4oqKJn0WtZuv4j8wAika1zHWrZPbLaIO00a
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ca4jRh3Ua467rZCRdchfuSXLZHiSwboSu0YXQsyQRydJN3mJlbDexh3foYwQvBoH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lNhklYxPwJ0aF8QK2%2F9sseT5vRhyvwJff8cT7yelaNjLFz1ANSD6WEtdw1YeNMNl
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G71C1nR33s4k1bprWD6dVWNpFNjnao%2Bq87fUZa3PLNzk8dzw45l3J89rAesuOZx2
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l45WFFIUXNWV9dmB5Aj5CCuzhWRacv5%2FUVy2QkN90Fjjs4KmdjoIkcJEUSU7Y9Y9
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dUicxkqediJbu%2B33slyiAQMSJEq1OLsEuFy2UVS4sLjJW5qBi2yIfdqF5JuyuPGQ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EhovQbf0yZWXrlmUW3962K2ZQnLIdjfyCqMlI6W1lpGjoK%2B6dJT%2B%2FfzEGZeoVa7y
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=omWenSqmR8A9NaGGVHotsjE%2F3qQHrpYskTt5naIbyykMCNnkQtTr58xePzGOtI9X
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=slu5wU4bFBndisBSVfiTUoZAOTx%2FARvfXqde849U7ECua%2FXgQ6Trl4Lg40jf7HK5
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BgT6Eem9Sr8uXNatBRcmeVTjijDO6yHPrbQkV1Njj%2FFq6YNKUA5aD7hazBTCzf%2Fi


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     47
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10160 Planning & Regulation              
_________________________________________

 
10160 50500  Labor-Regular      658,585           0     658,585     262,397.39            .00     396,187.61   39.8% 
10160 51000  Labor-OT            0           0           0          29.18            .00         -29.18  100.0%*
10160 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0      12,086.79            .00     -12,086.79  100.0%*
10160 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0      16,878.48            .00     -16,878.48  100.0%*
10160 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0      14,806.73            .00     -14,806.73  100.0%*
10160 54000  Labor-Other        2,500      10,248      12,748      13,047.69            .00        -299.40  102.3%*
10160 55000  Labor-Allowances       10,950           0      10,950       5,100.00            .00       5,850.00   46.6% 
10160 58000  Associated-Health I      119,969           0     119,969      52,697.99            .00      67,271.01   43.9% 
10160 58100  Associated-FICA       49,098         784      49,882      23,340.00            .00      26,541.99   46.8% 
10160 58200  Associated-PERA       64,544           0      64,544      30,004.55            .00      34,539.45   46.5% 
10160 58300  Associated-RHCA       13,177           0      13,177       6,123.44            .00       7,053.56   46.5% 
10160 58900  Associated-Other           90           0          90          41.40            .00          48.60   46.0% 
10160 61200  ConProf-General      323,500           0     323,500      27,857.09       3,109.09     292,533.82    9.6% 
10160 61300  ConProf-Demolition      300,000           0     300,000       5,759.05      36,289.02     257,951.93   14.0% 
10160 61350  ConProf-Engineering            0           0           0       1,563.58            .00      -1,563.58  100.0%*
10160 61900  ConProf-Contract            0           0           0         180.32         289.68        -470.00  100.0%*
10160 63100  Fees-Filing        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
10160 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       34,200           0      34,200       7,376.99       1,078.30      25,744.71   24.7% 
10160 64600  Ops-Postage & Shipp        3,800           0       3,800       1,446.75            .00       2,353.25   38.1% 
10160 64800  Ops-Uniforms          400           0         400            .00         202.37         197.63   50.6% 
10160 64825  Ops-Vehicle        5,000           0       5,000       1,651.87       1,723.50       1,624.63   67.5% 
10160 65000  Maint-Building       10,000           0      10,000       6,217.95       2,032.14       1,749.91   82.5% 
10160 65050  Maint-Equipment          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
10160 65550  Maint-Vehicle        3,000           0       3,000         148.42       2,351.58         500.00   83.3% 
10160 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri        1,000           0       1,000         419.45         250.00         330.55   66.9% 
10160 66100  Empl-Training        4,500           0       4,500            .00            .00       4,500.00     .0% 
10160 66200  Empl-Per Diem        6,500           0       6,500            .00            .00       6,500.00     .0% 
10160 66300  Empl-Mileage        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
10160 66400  Empl-Transportation          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
10160 66500  Empl-Personnel          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
10160 67100  Util-Electric       18,700           0      18,700       5,549.15       1,648.86      11,501.99   38.5% 
10160 67200  Util-Gas            0           0           0         543.07       2,502.55      -3,045.62  100.0%*
10160 67400  Util-Telephone & Co       19,300           0      19,300       8,314.71       7,951.19       3,034.10   84.3% 
10160 67500  Util-Water            0           0           0       3,272.40       4,366.93      -7,639.33  100.0%*
10160 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur      430,087           0     430,087     128,314.00     300,307.05       1,465.50   99.7% 

 
TOTAL Planning & Regulation            2,081,900      11,032   2,092,932     635,168.44     364,102.26   1,093,661.13   47.7%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yUtqFCr2FR39BrwdMoSEcP9Xjd%2FuFPdOaj9sUgDi82ynVYJXM1%2FUbGu1H%2F4SEIw4
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AnJNJbXf0ft99GFqkwpPUqNc8xVmBQ5Yw44JHcG1mS%2F%2BEEdVpymN89KX6rJAJYO0
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=whvRpE8Xa8TDNVhUSighdeCSHHefs0CsIlEcN2tNXBo%2FkjC7Y%2B%2B3%2F8x99zB9WDfT
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UUZ1o7wAU1aQr87YR4eO%2BLiZn940cPVr27nF3KPAQdEUStpl%2F5K88Nu7%2FwB5RCre
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pro78fryT6h9u6z82kfHtRxZ%2B%2FEl5S3RucZhxzxLpNUCkZf7D6DfgsL%2FJkbNWcl3
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GYBhtvJ1cXLXW6%2BtoXdVgCMFs7rya6xVhrgK3DPaEXUQtKtUdjT4fYy7JqBJ%2BAz2
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yXIzTpmwh3thHfwNyYJxH1f49ltOdcIkdeeg3Oal32YJ3KhlWK3NjOtnbCoYdobx
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tRFs1oZ7UKBN2wU8C0jPiVTTe6cv%2BJUNtrlS7%2Fh3YirhNCh4N9Ok%2BXnhDB5XwAP8
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lilamEvgd21ARXuOkY5hUKkEdEcQsKVjusvB1AQRPWhVYDNaCorgo9gICgKmxjQk
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ezh1wOhlMZlxmSOics4O6vHNwUeGunIryCkk9EGA2wU4SQDziVHv36FGjQhlaDi
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FUWc%2BJsaiYEJPqmMXhqpmR%2F8ODqchhSd%2FJCTg60lNjFJWvntzqZw8a0ItER3lYt%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wDbm30yYkw1G7NI5v94QH89dkVDr581v8uC%2Bs4n60ccspY6%2B%2FjC2bkI1MQ%2B%2F1jQu
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PL9nFXf3ER7OTklUgXPQR2sqGyyVsL3znC2cG7gARvvF5MTpCKyPu3a5eUIC682U
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TktMH3iwKyDxuxiDhFLnt%2B1UVKguUmsVKupvV0O0ZL4%2BdzOxdfRtZy7nNm3yJqRX
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ABOPt5xgWgf9nJ8DcD%2FBQjZtXbO6nfMpgQLUZlE8qu%2FEKDAbn0Xn9P04NdECaNcN
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OKS2z2IUMJLmrdTC1Jr%2Fchh9xbmaMSxeA4tjsPdzEptzG7zSXFY41RkPqbR%2FITUV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iPUrWYEOStuOF9%2Fcp3I8%2B2w0n%2FHqsN6iW%2BouJD6fdCGL99YkwSd81w%2Fy5WmLM014
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mkk7Fd8ZjTNe8yqomAW6j9aiCOGqC81SRqZuq%2FgX1eZxkbWBWZsS27qimrxBhpjJ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P4YoeOz6dypflC8U22WG%2FhJqgirQ28P4kwn9sv7Gq1%2B6jhub4C4A7u3nwgHC%2FJJw
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=76UnVBMhfR9eq%2F56FQnhh%2FigMTfzPhMbMCuMpsKXMdfdLDFe33Z1zGERVqIh8M%2BY
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QVe3zC%2B91qOG0EJ2nZf91SVUWP3u9A4a5ZBZk2Hjd%2ByXcTUakAkLXAQ7S65vwEP2
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qT%2BhRu1PJ92C1WAiQ%2BUZfd8An1vl6aG2mhPrlHUARWVeXZ6EWKq3jljgB1tuJ5Z6
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D4IEmK5fgkc%2BP%2B1VGeW3Ym%2Bg3H7nCEFvDdLZzE3l5Wgi%2F1vIHREk95xk1%2By%2Fwh3d
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6bJlj7pRgnQNOt4i85lbgd9kRGFcT16Fx5eB8D%2BzfL3q1z7L7wK%2B2a01HbnQciqP
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2FEPjmnSRNiTuSSVYKvCx3jOqRnr%2FP33bqeJor0XobZHLM9ROkUzkYkutHzH%2FiLu
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qO4eaX7oUWRJSxq%2FnDA1OiMqb0CA5dwXeypCro%2BS0XPCfEG7be8UJ3uLM2ttSdwD
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MkW3HyAr6%2Fbg52sy15nWGggSpzdtSGM6kfxrcwbdD9ED4LEk68ESBt4DiZl3MOuI
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80Jftmq3Rn%2BcYIQbOVvYzYb3uEYcYVs6If%2BreAWQCXYFzEqtgHzp9kzZq6LkyzGj
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xsyY9T8HouEgJsRkSGe%2Fmc8vbf%2FaEcmw60d041t%2Fu0j8dR%2FlRg68%2B1SaWuLrlA0M
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ggfNX6HkUcuTRexE09HUqZTlT%2Bt20n4rCNreBMv7zRZHzq89iVnKtHy3abWlgCAy
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OdyT7Lpaw%2FxBhvn8oyPjp8G59LJ0%2BpFZUoTMDzc4Yay0xB56G%2Fz6SjtkRuBv3M%2Fw
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3CBzph%2BHvyzu4Z8UVHnb%2F5MiomJxm0TQ5nHneFWNdqxg4jAfya96fvet1R%2BJhhi%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dlapNrIkof1cLz8H1SoVO5jwn2kRnybiX4VuFia52pwtjG8NEauzPmx68zhG3tsU
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bEXT%2Bqc4mcd3loP96Hg0vg6p8WEfrtPVpNwzU60oGmNovEpsmIZSr61qfccjyBLM
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=li23HIuKiOqpex3S56F%2FUIryli%2ByHJz%2BxGqR0VHtCq7Qwt8cwDcH13ICDKCm3JfR


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     48
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
101      General Fund                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10161 Cemetery                           
_________________________________________

 
10161 61200  ConProf-General      445,250           0     445,250     212,959.34     202,432.61      29,858.05   93.3% 
10161 61900  ConProf-Contract            0           0           0         290.64         809.36      -1,100.00  100.0%*
10161 64425  Ops-Landscaping       21,400       2,127      23,527         630.00         240.00      22,656.76    3.7% 
10161 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       10,000           0      10,000       4,829.60            .00       5,170.40   48.3% 
10161 65000  Maint-Building          300           0         300       2,977.09            .00      -2,677.09  992.4%*
10161 65050  Maint-Equipment          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
10161 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri          370           0         370         136.00         164.00          70.00   81.1% 
10161 66500  Empl-Personnel          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
10161 67100  Util-Electric      108,500           0     108,500       8,239.74       1,442.67      98,817.59    8.9% 
10161 67400  Util-Telephone & Co        2,800           0       2,800       1,245.04       5,834.96      -4,280.00  252.9%*
10161 67500  Util-Water            0           0           0      91,894.90       4,873.05     -96,767.95  100.0%*
10161 80200  Cap-Land Improvemen      125,000           0     125,000      59,664.28            .00      65,335.72   47.7% 
10161 80300  Cap-Buildings      106,907           0     106,907      46,364.14       2,496.61      58,046.31   45.7% 
10161 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur       26,275           0      26,275            .00      23,724.00       2,551.00   90.3% 

 
TOTAL Cemetery                           847,002       2,127     849,129     429,230.77     242,017.26     177,880.79   79.1%

 
TOTAL General Fund                    18,088,008    -400,170  17,687,838   7,851,003.47   4,895,656.61   4,941,177.71   72.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES  -49,380,414  -1,685,582 -51,065,996 -26,808,104.65            .00 -24,257,891.71
TOTAL EXPENSES   67,468,422   1,285,413  68,753,834  34,659,108.12   4,895,656.61  29,199,069.42

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XSLLefOQzom2BpB3gAPgLRHMM9qK281HQ66Xbqfxe49pNmjI7AR98TQ5%2FY7Nd2Iq
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BeIuT7XqoMbqGoQWv5EzyHOPxJDB%2Bv4q5VB9kB1FBN82OSDWjACHEGqsNgZRCn8z
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nT5VP6apnRoXL2cRndRrwvUMi9SgkqOTUq9HdoEXmyR4iWRZup4cmOjZTC%2FZ4HFV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GgfU%2Bt1tYCf%2B8vmbuWYG0PjqEjXy0vyKh%2BSMXy5mIU2hdwTVlX9y6DregsnUrWS6
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IpySxi%2B%2F770DhPFJd%2FWZGtHsPXrP%2BxN9SdCH%2BEEN3qucyDDikqyeaIlYR3arEIom
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ewawW5Ci5CvuCnoFaaAjSTB35Gl8JXebIt9ECpcHbhcfoaolQh9P7ljZuA%2FyPjM8
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A8nSdIvVx%2BUtxDC7K%2FInZACyYWP4z8u8VRrAp%2BpYXHsOCLR8kEKl44z1SNUsin0I
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FPyNofdoB5Ppzmc2qkng7Z0zszmQJQY%2B0FKdYS7UoqujqhQFGynAz8JKXa0ez3JI
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SjgTblHuoejQeqHM7BX8ro5IXeXeX6BisAfvF%2FrhWeD0NV5kQbk67FXpv23X9Eyt
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A9FFQsUgNyHgkr20g%2FlklO4XOvvEkzVRJgsfD4xITNWv4vhcivaT4FFDMTSaWX%2FW
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BhWn8CH%2F2oyJFnL4HDQIgfIg2nrQr%2BitJNzUQ2BkHyhqzeij3GzV%2FHVPVx4HswJG
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rWD8nLWSlv0%2BWAngjr8TeCA8EqDotStn55wrj%2FnvbsTgkFGx6I1EInMMyVUyMxgg
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WHyFOpxhBwQOueqnkyG5U6CqUplp0MTPMzMWulhSEW1NYm%2FGll26Y6ZucSPmiPAL
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9oaMDu5LkxFBeAYPQDYYVwpymbOGzmWbL4eoAQ%2BG5GKb7lyUscAx9ZvYC92z2%2BNj


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     49
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
102      Payroll                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10202 Payroll                            
_________________________________________

 
10202 64025  Ops-Bank Charges            0           0           0          35.52            .00         -35.52  100.0%*
10202 64475  Ops-Material & Supp            0           0           0          61.05            .00         -61.05  100.0%*

 
TOTAL Payroll                                  0           0           0          96.57            .00         -96.57  100.0%

 
TOTAL Payroll                                  0           0           0          96.57            .00         -96.57  100.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES            0           0           0          96.57            .00         -96.57

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9MWeakEPCYHtIHqz5%2FFNvFDCrRqtfexaYbAUBdttgE1liR27Rf17NCQhY1F6kcb0
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ryprvdzg7PXWXeiCrVhjsDru6%2FvrPIjQgPAjmVAYjCZqwgKWd%2B0bYlBVC%2BTKsPb2


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     50
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
200      GRT Capital Outlay                 APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

200 GRT Capital Outlay                 
_________________________________________

 
200 30020  GRTR-Capital Outlay   -3,360,000           0  -3,360,000  -1,864,606.33            .00  -1,495,393.67   55.5%*
200 45000  Transfer-TO-Expense    2,650,000           0   2,650,000     662,500.00            .00   1,987,500.00   25.0% 

 
TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                -710,000           0    -710,000  -1,202,106.33            .00     492,106.33  169.3%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RFnG0W1vkXcJRVV9f8TJIyjt%2Fzf5qlbapX5aNj5UyZhhkJAZI1PPGYyvXl9iaB2W
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DW57w%2FS5GicIZpj%2BzNApEHoQSMWfbv0sRyVBlEYaKuLy8izT6SlVQBe%2FbeMI9Qzv


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     51
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
200      GRT Capital Outlay                 APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

20000 GRT Capital Outlay                 
_________________________________________

 
20000 63225  Fees-NMTRD GRTR      103,000           0     103,000      55,938.19            .00      47,061.81   54.3% 
20000 80400  Cap-Infrastructure       82,180           0      82,180            .00            .00      82,179.65     .0% 

 
TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                 185,180           0     185,180      55,938.19            .00     129,241.46   30.2%

 
TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                -524,820           0    -524,820  -1,146,168.14            .00     621,347.79  218.4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -3,360,000           0  -3,360,000  -1,864,606.33            .00  -1,495,393.67
TOTAL EXPENSES    2,835,180           0   2,835,180     718,438.19            .00   2,116,741.46

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=we1ocJwbPEVzPZuxl88rn3rDJ1uzqMRAnT9wsZmP0YNoUWpvpkv2Mc1kSpusHLdx
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ofVqqf3Y5bpBjx6kjKo8eVzYtD3FHe6MegAZaK0GhUWqehGvvLLBHGP%2FAXkVMaSZ


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     52
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
201      Capital Projects                   APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

201 Capital Projects                   
_________________________________________

 
201 36040  Interest-Misc       -7,000           0      -7,000      -2,751.42            .00      -4,248.58   39.3%*
201 37135  State-Legislative Gra     -202,851           0    -202,851            .00            .00    -202,851.00     .0%*
201 40000  Transfer-IN-Revenue     -420,100           0    -420,100    -420,100.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Capital Projects                  -629,951           0    -629,951    -422,851.42            .00    -207,099.58   67.1%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tiGWPIqBNb7bhytFgLembAzIPk1u%2FYck%2BS9tEyOUEwfTSqKFk3jSkzvapXJEC1Hj
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VNHI9eICYF958ncJKWNDntjhKh5Dt2xHRn4CudKPXLuvK9jEd0BCAFa9ZMCqcHFA
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MbvRSA09rlYAHMRwdqejC7lKaq00DRjZJby5qkBfHQfwh50sR4XQJTGboDMxS9sn


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     53
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
201      Capital Projects                   APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

20101 Capital Projects                   
_________________________________________

 
20101 64475  Ops-Material & Supp            0           0           0       4,197.73            .00      -4,197.73  100.0%*
20101 80200  Cap-Land Improvemen       18,000           0      18,000            .00            .00      18,000.00     .0% 
20101 80300  Cap-Buildings      361,223           0     361,223      10,298.08      32,251.21     318,673.83   11.8% 
20101 80400  Cap-Infrastructure    5,509,036           0   5,509,036   1,509,371.58   3,399,305.10     600,359.48   89.1% 

 
TOTAL Capital Projects                 5,888,259           0   5,888,259   1,523,867.39   3,431,556.31     932,835.58   84.2%

 
TOTAL Capital Projects                 5,258,308           0   5,258,308   1,101,015.97   3,431,556.31     725,736.00   86.2%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -629,951           0    -629,951    -422,851.42            .00    -207,099.58
TOTAL EXPENSES    5,888,259           0   5,888,259   1,523,867.39   3,431,556.31     932,835.58

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gz1x6%2BFmZh0NEv5%2Fr1hEa1Rz%2FS0Txa%2BoQcBBTpEcxhLedQe7eeGnnu1xA1%2FK7gVk
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pSSZGjAQlmn0kfD2stQx70%2FosbOBZwGElTTmsbtazgj%2F3FZigReP4O7JdoR%2BQzyh
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tOpANlkxq1ZBl5XIx2Zq74ZCxAPNY6ECgRMCWRdhnVuukw1Eh%2BiqXFjud%2B92SPT2
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4e6MTBAsILT5NJuTdW1wHU5c3OJfy1EkihwcO0M1APJymFqBvhB4WuUFb3nfIYEV


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     54
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
202      Airport Improvements               APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

202 Airport Improvements               
_________________________________________

 
202 35010  Lease-AP Boutique Air       -1,000           0      -1,000      -1,800.00            .00         800.00  180.0% 
202 35020  Lease-AP Celtech Corp       -1,000           0      -1,000        -895.55            .00        -104.45   89.6%*
202 35022  Lease-AP Danforth       -1,000           0      -1,000        -500.00            .00        -500.00   50.0%*
202 35030  Lease-AP Fed Express       -1,000           0      -1,000        -535.00            .00        -465.00   53.5%*
202 35040  Lease-AP Chandler       -3,000           0      -3,000      -2,006.45            .00        -993.55   66.9%*
202 35050  Lease-AP Air Methods       -1,000           0      -1,000      -1,014.24            .00          14.24  101.4% 
202 35900  Lease-Misc      -53,000           0     -53,000            .00            .00     -53,000.00     .0%*
202 37145  State-NM Aviation Gra     -803,625           0    -803,625            .00            .00    -803,625.00     .0%*
202 37150  State-NMDOT     -210,734           0    -210,734    -139,420.00            .00     -71,314.00   66.2%*
202 37200  Federal-FAA Airport     -254,788           0    -254,788            .00            .00    -254,788.00     .0%*
202 37290  Federal-Misc      -69,000           0     -69,000            .00            .00     -69,000.00     .0%*
202 40000  Transfer-IN-Revenue     -294,000           0    -294,000    -294,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Airport Improvements            -1,693,147           0  -1,693,147    -440,171.24            .00  -1,252,975.76   26.0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j048JEULxDTWm7PD7lhR2neTyfs6i4R1XwymGRSs9meCJDnngd%2Bdp9PguH6u%2FvFG
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Z%2B5%2FPvEF3MvqFYFl%2FUYIMO%2B01tJa2%2BlBgyiC5PKzukHpA3DcAcsqN3l%2FzXyqvUa
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qSgsSnu%2BIsHrKwVOg860rusDwNjBNANyXJhIoA%2F3EVY3%2BGtWXEwocKhudsUQgljY
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lrCtIA%2B0okbQznGVOD0hvAQMdIdP9AINGuFtzbQ9a3TfvAoJBaqY%2FaaswPUfHnTA
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xMQOkIab%2BNvxBqWOGmGHaV2tftgRyS60jazpFRlevfkl0Zh7yakBfPQSV2S50cAz
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S1xhhgHvqbku4z4pvVdwO8hwT5z6uSirqlccSF8gA3RwQWTcK2hOqrtdOsq2XUvO
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2FDzO4qN0YVqzevjWxag932tNZh2Ws4MdK7RiHzGcomrmhFravLIcQ%2BqfLpIbNeP
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iic1Kx41yCYz9e4k5YYG39twOKNhpbNGWY6%2BgZhPkpiPZOMMOV3l6scl67JpVtje
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6N1Hz%2FM9Lm%2FBPtKZQK5S9eEwWJfHG3wi9kD6krwQjYz7YIT30aTSXm3qV0lZTLdN
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L93%2FLQBPsrMXl%2F6Z5Xbi7l1f%2F8HZv2xnbuoWkdlBglZlcd0HFZUDVx0yRGJJP6KO
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TS8wITFPBeEsg287OgFNprSD28FeXm4DjeYvB6wZnvC%2FOpCPTaMWgq1VnAYpLcFu
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AL9dzpaNs7EoQsmwQhwbjpE%2BPvvLxb%2FGcwb8p8Fce9L6TkO67DpXkRchNkiXLyIy


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     55
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
202      Airport Improvements               APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

20202 Airport Improvements               
_________________________________________

 
20202 61200  ConProf-General       29,000           0      29,000            .00       8,429.03      20,570.97   29.1% 
20202 64475  Ops-Material & Supp          712           0         712            .00            .00         712.00     .0% 
20202 65900  Maint-Misc      125,569           0     125,569       8,609.66       1,900.00     115,059.36    8.4% 
20202 80300  Cap-Buildings      594,190           0     594,190     394,644.79     197,545.33       2,000.12   99.7% 
20202 80400  Cap-Infrastructure      994,000           0     994,000     192,945.99     522,729.51     278,324.50   72.0% 

 
TOTAL Airport Improvements             1,743,471           0   1,743,471     596,200.44     730,603.87     416,666.95   76.1%

 
TOTAL Airport Improvements                50,324           0      50,324     156,029.20     730,603.87    -836,308.81 1761.8%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -1,693,147           0  -1,693,147    -440,171.24            .00  -1,252,975.76
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,743,471           0   1,743,471     596,200.44     730,603.87     416,666.95

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K9xgPInIOkJofzrv9FwcyVX6lWun5uk0nK8ZmbUInX2cS0AnhCpI6%2BD3bH85WWMp
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LR15leVA5600bt9X6aKgM%2F%2Fi5L1sjHKqvoSqUKF33Dw8MUPeJUftqzmS0Fl%2F046F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6NMnWpoVK%2BTfNH4BCiKOj4gbNGQ3a2e7N2LZ%2F0RyvizNRGIT%2FNnmuXHjpsWlmXcO
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AiWIegG3oa%2FCEiUHCPwQT1w4nYft38qjK1ZBrx3Z2EkeWB6iV14bQHFW9VOHJ70q
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dj%2FLrU%2BQ7C2mBrjmJrJieGZsZEvgwUN4xKCGLzUxoWqBMkaWaFiXQmliVUFHqLue


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     56
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
220      Landfill-Reserve                   APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

220 Landfill-Reserve                   
_________________________________________

 
220 36000  Interest-CDs      -35,000           0     -35,000     -19,128.79            .00     -15,871.21   54.7%*
220 36040  Interest-Misc       -7,000           0      -7,000            .00            .00      -7,000.00     .0%*
220 37010  County-Landfill     -114,000           0    -114,000    -111,000.00            .00      -3,000.00   97.4%*
220 40000  Transfer-IN-Revenue     -222,000           0    -222,000    -222,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Landfill-Reserve                  -378,000           0    -378,000    -352,128.79            .00     -25,871.21   93.2%

 
TOTAL Landfill-Reserve                  -378,000           0    -378,000    -352,128.79            .00     -25,871.21   93.2%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -378,000           0    -378,000    -352,128.79            .00     -25,871.21

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vitkMJqUkaF%2BSjnud40i8rQtq9qKLZ%2F4QRUjJlePHc46bv176E6OlyFyykM%2FumYg
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m0OTDrmWA1TQpnbiJsf0xUgoyIMPmXCJ6HZnQG4cIjlTduVSWXUY8LsvoUPhWauL
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IW2J2sjR5nuHRlLK7fLtF6YdKicuI3MOZk942q%2FaUas2HCqu67qzWnr2Kmzfr7xi
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xNz78TIHrILCeJQbQ0GlGTfJQ6iLNkhQHpFkGEFRncAHz2f6VcMEdvKM5dIwmYCm


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     57
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
230      Landfill-Closure                   APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

23030 Landfill-Closure                   
_________________________________________

 
23030 61200  ConProf-General            0           0           0       3,079.27      11,920.73     -15,000.00  100.0%*
23030 61350  ConProf-Engineering       10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 
23030 61600  ConProf-Methane Mon       25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0% 
23030 63200  Fees-Ground Water S       43,000           0      43,000      20,539.91       4,460.09      18,000.00   58.1% 
23030 64375  Ops-Landfill Closur       11,000           0      11,000            .00       5,000.00       6,000.00   45.5% 
23030 80400  Cap-Infrastructure       10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Landfill-Closure                    99,000           0      99,000      23,619.18      21,380.82      54,000.00   45.5%

 
TOTAL Landfill-Closure                    99,000           0      99,000      23,619.18      21,380.82      54,000.00   45.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       99,000           0      99,000      23,619.18      21,380.82      54,000.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vXmXahTWRrp5Irrt6HuplzRrCT3A8Pc5dGUJXNtoa4dqaFnJLNZSEfTzC134iWtc
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1lMrZCUktukIGSCCoo1n1iPsoHWD5ZdKWHmWCjWL%2Fwg2Y%2B3kPZYuPcy47%2FXcO4Db
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iCbr%2B9LDzr8NqKgfKAhaH4QIGgNMvck29MY1j7a4oPH86tShJhHz7MUSa8IppWcJ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KekbmiTlOnocEd8HXPfh25Su3%2F49hI%2Bv8MJfC6JznZqEs7l30wYnMbFUhF3cfEIA
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aYMubf7C6Ua4c7%2FvQxner%2Ffg1MlAUlounLsiTJZkQ4btw1iDzUGhWJnqQ8165XzO
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rumBpyYsgVM9yVRPPD3KOc6umOjcF3KlzVWbbJ6R%2BvMkGO8McOV2OhPVGJ76cajD


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     58
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
240      Landfill-Construction              APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

240 Landfill-Construction              
_________________________________________

 
240 40000  Transfer-IN-Revenue     -400,000           0    -400,000    -400,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Landfill-Construction             -400,000           0    -400,000    -400,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B6HjWys1VXAL0Bnhcd0mue7iTAg%2FbyUbXE3jhaZnVrd%2Bf6o4fbxAm8njc%2B6%2FKuQj


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     59
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
240      Landfill-Construction              APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

24040 Landfill-Construction              
_________________________________________

 
24040 64400  Ops-Landfill Op & E      550,000           0     550,000            .00            .00     550,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Landfill-Construction              550,000           0     550,000            .00            .00     550,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL Landfill-Construction              150,000           0     150,000    -400,000.00            .00     550,000.00 -266.7%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -400,000           0    -400,000    -400,000.00            .00            .00
TOTAL EXPENSES      550,000           0     550,000            .00            .00     550,000.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mzPHzQXZk10W%2FnSFLpJVamD1I17aSs8sa3fvE8kKUBY74S7mNKkmojQQpZg6uaiB


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     60
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
300      Sports Complex                     APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

300 Sports Complex                     
_________________________________________

 
300 30030  GRTR-Infrastructure   -1,873,000           0  -1,873,000    -987,922.92            .00    -885,077.08   52.7%*
300 34310  Concessions-Sports Co       -7,000           0      -7,000            .00            .00      -7,000.00     .0%*
300 36040  Interest-Misc       -4,000           0      -4,000      -1,428.59            .00      -2,571.41   35.7%*
300 38090  Misc-All Other      -15,000           0     -15,000            .00            .00     -15,000.00     .0%*
300 40000  Transfer-IN-Revenue            0      -9,940      -9,940      -9,939.62            .00            .00  100.0% 
300 45000  Transfer-TO-Expense    3,000,000           0   3,000,000   2,762,132.52            .00     237,867.48   92.1% 

 
TOTAL Sports Complex                   1,101,000      -9,940   1,091,060   1,762,841.39            .00    -671,781.01  161.6%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3YisfhykYOyevKdYeHtBpqSU9BY75Tkif041APQZsWE5yu8xbmznuk3w3vpLb%2B%2F%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PD7Qsr3NNu3bR1Et6IwSPT2LR2CbLZYrFlOAKR2%2F%2BwAlYkG62ZAVOUwM1EtSRssk
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tXyUKwp9oHijsbTfDCDbFf7zCjyDBjaJdviXpVt1R8az%2FB8X0NVUgOgIyrgYOetn
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Mzt76w1GLTY5hYqHPb0tej8H54V8PPkiVF7Zd47AaGlXhLEfNyg5vLOtgDDiRG2
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m0MFwqszOkTLNNe73CE3qhY0UBL6%2Bhhp65aCFno%2BqvVvSYIjxZWY56hE1h4EeE7n
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YNDzMp9WeMycZXr03SIcCCsFA4uLti1W2nlvQX9B%2B%2F8CG9Hb41TCdnh5IODlcLce


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     61
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
300      Sports Complex                     APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

30000 Sports Complex                     
_________________________________________

 
30000 50500  Labor-Regular      502,965           0     502,965     188,331.34            .00     314,633.66   37.4% 
30000 51000  Labor-OT       13,614           0      13,614         258.51            .00      13,355.49    1.9% 
30000 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0      13,843.21            .00     -13,843.21  100.0%*
30000 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0      10,861.52            .00     -10,861.52  100.0%*
30000 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0       6,124.78            .00      -6,124.78  100.0%*
30000 54000  Labor-Other        1,750       9,314      11,064      10,973.08            .00          91.00   99.2% 
30000 55000  Labor-Allowances        8,000           0       8,000       4,156.25            .00       3,843.75   52.0% 
30000 58000  Associated-Health I       75,384           0      75,384      40,093.36            .00      35,290.64   53.2% 
30000 58100  Associated-FICA       38,667         626      39,293      16,789.30            .00      22,503.24   42.7% 
30000 58200  Associated-PERA       31,095           0      31,095      16,891.79            .00      14,203.21   54.3% 
30000 58300  Associated-RHCA        6,349           0       6,349       3,447.34            .00       2,901.66   54.3% 
30000 58900  Associated-Other          130           0         130          50.30            .00          79.70   38.7% 
30000 61200  ConProf-General      145,400           0     145,400      32,451.82      87,310.09      25,638.09   82.4% 
30000 63225  Fees-NMTRD GRTR       52,000           0      52,000      27,969.08            .00      24,030.92   53.8% 
30000 64425  Ops-Landscaping       78,250           0      78,250       5,349.64            .00      72,900.36    6.8% 
30000 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       63,050           0      63,050       4,290.82       1,356.52      57,402.66    9.0% 
30000 64575  Ops-PPE            0           0           0          29.99          30.89         -60.88  100.0%*
30000 64775  Ops-Tools & Equip        4,342           0       4,342          79.40          48.97       4,213.63    3.0% 
30000 64800  Ops-Uniforms        3,700           0       3,700       2,151.48         152.49       1,396.03   62.3% 
30000 64825  Ops-Vehicle       13,500           0      13,500       4,777.96      11,940.48      -3,218.44  123.8%*
30000 65000  Maint-Building        5,000           0       5,000       2,190.56         327.50       2,481.94   50.4% 
30000 65050  Maint-Equipment       27,000           0      27,000       1,688.24         618.38      24,693.38    8.5% 
30000 65500  Maint-Turf       64,000           0      64,000       8,443.89      12,550.00      43,006.11   32.8% 
30000 65550  Maint-Vehicle        1,000           0       1,000         854.01       1,604.65      -1,458.66  245.9%*
30000 66100  Empl-Training        1,000           0       1,000          20.00            .00         980.00    2.0% 
30000 66200  Empl-Per Diem          700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 
30000 66500  Empl-Personnel          500           0         500         142.67            .00         357.33   28.5% 
30000 67100  Util-Electric      125,000           0     125,000      35,705.21      69,395.70      19,899.09   84.1% 
30000 67400  Util-Telephone & Co        1,400           0       1,400       1,905.30       2,094.70      -2,600.00  285.7%*
30000 67500  Util-Water            0           0           0       8,952.25      18,523.18     -27,475.43  100.0%*
30000 80300  Cap-Buildings      428,500           0     428,500      71,901.85     280,166.67      76,431.48   82.2% 

 
TOTAL Sports Complex                   1,692,296       9,940   1,702,236     520,724.95     486,120.22     695,390.45   59.1%

 
TOTAL Sports Complex                   2,793,296           0   2,793,296   2,283,566.34     486,120.22      23,609.44   99.2%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -1,899,000      -9,940  -1,908,940    -999,291.13            .00    -909,648.49
TOTAL EXPENSES    4,692,296       9,940   4,702,236   3,282,857.47     486,120.22     933,257.93

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XdfTIfUbo%2BksjM%2FfVBuLex5ejSZzQ%2BPw3L0Gb0Ubc48rFKrIEylOXWmS7ZgC3TiT
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pRW2Nx6tgxQ8K%2FOCsQER0mhtU3XlzpQg2Dvtjiac3CTSufNAwiiXoEl6nEK7M5Yn
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VZGzPE8UWhA24dpNl89VTEVIrG87ZrvEsSPnKtvrn7NX%2F7KzTMma7J94qkNbvrQ5
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9HTXZC60APdw3xNfXwgy4j%2FkqYsgis81UnDA14YYL0igvfOZMdB6AdJ20RhLZOYb
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Om2O7wnE3HfeU%2BgYft1iy9AA5Fwtg7P1vJa9X4pSb7gLeZdj0xiGYtj4VzXudq4
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xz5UXmlYI7DfK5A0GyZwadq9FIEJI9EwHAHm8gs%2Fm%2Fu2rI2q%2FZCzpu%2BBPhdC4uUR
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P2e4gcfkRzz4ywPHiGCwxthsdl84gRrHBgZiy1K7LwShAzx6JPOk0ySIFIUjdLGU
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O1PSiE7Qw%2FUAn%2FnS4FjDNDpBckGE%2FYmd9Ox6MAH7Z6BorUETmQrD007mizKvlwlC
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R8Kkoi%2BTRAo%2BuBmbZ%2B5MhYvXoaROo%2FbNbTkRq%2FvJa330sK2an%2Fu7vxdUL%2FksA8Jg
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BUcja6WJyA3WK%2BvmLF%2FqMaHJwpgMzmE1KwDrAP1FntgHVJPvmm9biG5N5V9IY4LT
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Raq2z%2FdIAR2rqB1FzqcG8M%2FCI0Gd5NfJxuAToqI7L8OLgq1I5c3wfW4nkoBknJB2
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hl2A4mo%2BkCOe8PMhGDFXwj2ekmIlWbjkFgExmNnwa7xSRW1RYNNFYWrwTXrkUMcF
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cMmAc%2FAdrYooK92kdS2gPUYyXMabY9vteO%2Fb7C6Cun%2FcwSfR0aN03t6IOegQA1fF
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FbWS4Nv0buQ3ebjCXH%2BIzXt2P5FDPJGg3F0Qpj3Snnl6VKINhxelaH50%2F%2FFWE2Wb
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECQyPmjWh8LEMycozLtOOsWWWWCXqGA3lZ9tduo0pxqnd9Url%2F8OgvbvamnYmdpZ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2FsNJL4UPCkhydCz6j3ZwJcAGSOg2CagaB6d8bPVC2lN4EATTpYQR%2Bd3HMvJx3aG
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FdDUF6004095HBrVU6kwq9P9X3rvOqjOn0NInEyab1MEQ0DKLy7zY5LF5W9IEYis
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P8ptYrF8Rfvimahgqsd4WXwlPHj%2BHQlg8w2Il7pyt92mOBcN%2FJJuaUBRya3Z%2FGgk
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZkMaFt3oeEcAGXHl89Ya%2FlKHF%2BLjj13ZoGtUdVYZTb%2Fh0q2qvRmWKpnxs9CvKI%2BE
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YWpSjPQGMwU9atjco8OPXwr8n7naP3ZAmrhNMNUzoIP5zflYSmU7yogJayFq0qgo
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pquvt0tfPzc5Ma1kDfHd481k6LZbXDaaYWA5iJUlHNZJSkAFYJVZ6m0JL34AVyFS
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ZRktzXOs2HY4XAII06UumXHLYagzxnszsqH2rPapZaRJhBMfu2ebLC5LNptzzfL
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HufahlIM3fBz%2BOZc7O50%2F37yUKObXBmdg4TB5dkwVzp7OBUTloWTrj404oMUbIC%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eLbL8CN3grv%2B09QHivTk7g7MFjAMfllrgBIhFrp%2F0jG4P1FPa83GnurVdTZ1YwGo
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NLhMRw8z%2FdJaX7JQWdXLSMNs2W%2FjvLB50qnhQT2tVUrF5JIqBnrqSliZpB4J0Tp5
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sw24Pr%2F4yOOYKqvxp7u%2FxSYFcmxM9dSMrKQcKqOWYc2AuSnZVv9L5%2BlVPttqt%2B%2Fa
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=buzFIIK%2F6tdT9zRIJ9xtf0qdOVCOJ2y8m0RY%2B7cCY2vOI5DSpV8lU2YaVKIBXDi0
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KqwUWTlRQaPeMJzFcNKknJIHS1jfs5TaxShvq87hf38hRwd1E337PkREUYLNrUBr
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FTEa9woLp3v%2Fuv0mUt8KrfWplresAPx%2FJLpyjyhLALpO3hlzQJFkPRpLosJWC7uZ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IKpa3WBAiGAhjkg5Ux46TYgeQ3ilgC2lDbU3RTXFufs53p9U0klQL3EQF3pNRgeD
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D2vUELM7tbHj2q%2BVMg0LvhNlKxM7HniZAGw%2BkMTFQGQwTG%2FgRqmhk%2BAvjHra1MAS


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     62
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
320      Streets Improvement                APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

320 Streets Improvement                
_________________________________________

 
320 30200  Tax-Gasoline 7-1-6.9     -316,000           0    -316,000    -183,527.25            .00    -132,472.75   58.1%*
320 30210  Tax-Gasoline 7-1-6.27     -195,000           0    -195,000    -173,041.79            .00     -21,958.21   88.7%*
320 30310  Tax-Auto Lic Street      -61,000           0     -61,000     -55,492.52            .00      -5,507.48   91.0%*
320 36040  Interest-Misc       -1,000           0      -1,000      -1,708.66            .00         708.66  170.9% 
320 37135  State-Legislative Gra     -500,000           0    -500,000            .00            .00    -500,000.00     .0%*
320 40000  Transfer-IN-Revenue   -1,580,000           0  -1,580,000  -1,580,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Streets Improvement             -2,653,000           0  -2,653,000  -1,993,770.22            .00    -659,229.78   75.2%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EX9V1uf9VCufoYsgWpsCKGjlIkpzXsTbkGHxVhW%2Fx%2BvtYk0rzh3peHxhpGVXQgB0
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EKAlNhz%2Brl6apzyHyv3nYWudKlMIBB3tXnSW2lXbykEjdlrX%2Bbr4SL22EGxlW9x7
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nsLj60qGjinvPU3Uu3aqtUny0Ep1c0cF251q6SKNtQKlJArAa9w6Z6eauX1SGCUX
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fbWw3kRCikTlVhdnZJQeV85fjbEyUkX4W7HlS1MHAs1Uq%2FA%2FY8EEVrejh2%2FnwKwB
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WSsqGDLyOxfJ%2FePehhTU3CHtXTwXmNpCEij82BHdzO1YbPDE8Pji58T6K21XjcDC
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TLc7DYuGHTsirePoT2MS6nCyS2AAxHKKzyGASgssJY5U9Y87ISTyWeFrMy8mDULz


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     63
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
320      Streets Improvement                APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

32020 Streets Improvement                
_________________________________________

 
32020 64425  Ops-Landscaping            0           0           0       1,692.65            .00      -1,692.65  100.0%*
32020 64990  Ops-Misc       80,000           0      80,000            .00            .00      80,000.00     .0% 
32020 65050  Maint-Equipment       20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0% 
32020 65900  Maint-Misc      250,000           0     250,000            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0% 
32020 80300  Cap-Buildings       20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0% 
32020 80400  Cap-Infrastructure    3,745,229           0   3,745,229     104,144.16   1,334,111.83   2,306,972.75   38.4% 

 
TOTAL Streets Improvement              4,115,229           0   4,115,229     105,836.81   1,334,111.83   2,675,280.10   35.0%

 
TOTAL Streets Improvement              1,462,229           0   1,462,229  -1,887,933.41   1,334,111.83   2,016,050.32  -37.9%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -2,653,000           0  -2,653,000  -1,993,770.22            .00    -659,229.78
TOTAL EXPENSES    4,115,229           0   4,115,229     105,836.81   1,334,111.83   2,675,280.10

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ExGCxF00y5kpexca2KLkJU8P9XgAUiyPPZ1WwwHva5AGKryiO%2FHO6YwOEPw0gUzL
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rbj2OY6GZpr7k0h3lHnYcydye8%2F3Ai5Y7vEXQHlhth8DcKMXT8mAyqE8CxkVpkUL
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XgkkgRqmOaUDg%2B2x6AUZ4SfBoOYH18hhm4DDQ8vzSugrTutgxHXFEPx07HeuFRuW
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o6JmOnGA153levSQrpIBVRe0vvFSdbqmw5NvOikRRBauot8snaCeSHoCxIY%2BQuFw
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZGZMrCzW7sM6pNSBR65N3BQt2E00jekkD%2FPBsIo7Xp7NnIQK35lJSB5HJlK8TV3p
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WA2YQlC3Ggq7DZgCbdId6br71lxqfYxrTCs4thOwp8DvgpyD5Cfb6wAMlKJIiEdT


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     64
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
350      Local Government Correction        APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

350 Local Government Correction        
_________________________________________

 
350 33004  Fees-Court Fines     -401,000           0    -401,000    -323,779.00            .00     -77,221.00   80.7%*
350 33009  Fees-Local Correction     -102,000           0    -102,000     -83,680.00            .00     -18,320.00   82.0%*

 
TOTAL Local Government Correction       -503,000           0    -503,000    -407,459.00            .00     -95,541.00   81.0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WK09QYhM5xj0AzHczuuAcs%2BfwpubhZoOxbLaM4wxHjko6EaZ46kBgvUjcOZlY%2Ff%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2BcKy9ZfOjkVcX3vjS7BdqB6H4T24Du75AJceNF7T0qJ6s%2FTPTbIA2%2BX36Z0xZwm


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     65
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
350      Local Government Correction        APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

35050 Local Government Correction        
_________________________________________

 
35050 62000  Prisoners-Per Diem       25,000           0      25,000     160,217.50      59,782.50    -195,000.00  880.0%*
35050 62100  Prisoners-Medical      500,000           0     500,000            .00            .00     500,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Local Government Correction        525,000           0     525,000     160,217.50      59,782.50     305,000.00   41.9%

 
TOTAL Local Government Correction         22,000           0      22,000    -247,241.50      59,782.50     209,459.00 -852.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -503,000           0    -503,000    -407,459.00            .00     -95,541.00
TOTAL EXPENSES      525,000           0     525,000     160,217.50      59,782.50     305,000.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aG72OnEv%2B1dkbM6zPuDLB%2B%2BCeFaGy4vz0p0%2BCdr%2B%2BsB1lZClT6ktVcXAx3lkWSdD
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ncx3zx2Wx7KFy6O065JdFXonFDAyFLRqAuHuYjdxlzTebEMr6WGi1wWTk9J74kls


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     66
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
401      Insurance                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

401 Insurance                          
_________________________________________

 
401 38012  Misc-Reimbursements            0           0           0     -17,344.39            .00      17,344.39  100.0% 
401 38090  Misc-All Other      -70,000           0     -70,000     -40,050.10            .00     -29,949.90   57.2%*
401 40000  Transfer-IN-Revenue     -800,000           0    -800,000    -800,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Insurance                         -870,000           0    -870,000    -857,394.49            .00     -12,605.51   98.6%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tUGd%2BpIzZRMCzcYvfF4KdBiacb%2BND1ahemYHuhCuEt7lBBApcimD20T2rd3Cbee7
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F8TCbNuKhO1BPA5SvC6jb9u4dqutEfLdv5hoQ3XN6%2FRGk1BAbGEFfPb8zMEtIP8n
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e3We0p%2FEelGA1zIa3xRhoBId6ijBnHakuQD2NVli0x%2FUN2U9XxZ38BemIZTu9ilK


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     67
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
401      Insurance                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

40101 Insurance                          
_________________________________________

 
40101 60200  Insur-Admin       20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0% 
40101 60205  Insur-Airport        5,700           0       5,700       5,695.00            .00           5.00   99.9% 
40101 60210  Insur-Auto       59,155           0      59,155      65,167.55            .00      -6,012.55  110.2%*
40101 60215  Insur-Auto Damage      115,182           0     115,182     115,181.96            .00            .04  100.0% 
40101 60220  Insur-Claims Paid      200,000           0     200,000      60,927.95      22,288.83     116,783.22   41.6% 
40101 60225  Insur-Crime        2,109           0       2,109       2,109.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
40101 60230  Insur-EDP Equipment       10,359           0      10,359      10,359.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
40101 60235  Insur-Fine Arts       54,029           0      54,029      54,029.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
40101 60245  Insur-Inland Marine       18,711           0      18,711      18,711.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
40101 60250  Insur-Law Enforceme       57,782           0      57,782      57,781.96            .00            .04  100.0% 
40101 60255  Insur-Liability      110,386           0     110,386     166,680.74            .00     -56,294.74  151.0%*
40101 60270  Insur-Property      220,515           0     220,515     220,515.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
40101 60275  Insur-Public Offici       45,187           0      45,187      45,186.96            .00            .04  100.0% 
40101 60280  Insur-Unemployment        2,000           0       2,000       7,909.76            .00      -5,909.76  395.5%*
40101 60285  Insur-Uninsured      130,000           0     130,000            .00            .00     130,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Insurance                        1,051,115           0   1,051,115     830,254.88      22,288.83     198,571.29   81.1%

 
TOTAL Insurance                          181,115           0     181,115     -27,139.61      22,288.83     185,965.78   -2.7%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -870,000           0    -870,000    -857,394.49            .00     -12,605.51
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,051,115           0   1,051,115     830,254.88      22,288.83     198,571.29

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y4XnlSa%2B%2F%2BnFM9qlS6taZ6NxF9tmQIx9T6DiFMXQ3SbT9bF%2F%2FCmCy9MLhRp5oFyQ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tfMPYNbVByXs3wbSe%2FQd8Q%2FNoGNgveirnqjMEZ2ePOajPLb8Y%2Fd2I2K47AGIjIO8
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0XdGgls%2FTjSXvjOxHgThZ3HT2fOv4uyQX80z3cvPFA0Fj3d8ob7vHJYMiGCKw8ax
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tqf3EoHr1jPo6jUWwABdDUHjkeSg0cH176rWYVsHxvJBQXFS13IGxlCStchrZX%2FL
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A4759%2F1Mfg%2FwWY%2F1DCDrEJp1ug1gO1%2Bil6X2TdcSBUEN3dCO5KaRE0JmouEOC8DM
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4wW74ggnl8KJLcBOUqe2m3S9aHrTjGnCqsEJqSG1iB5j9qYYRjjjDYvbXkn%2F9s%2Bt
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jj%2BTHK4dumhvA9bv0sJFE8xvci0ad7NcLcrCrMtJCXenl%2BzfNOTw6wqj4mXyHeEo
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y2MF%2FgMVzMAWQFh%2BMVLA2mDIpOiUTK7iXpqgE30NSNTB22GhQ2yXAZrl97Akb%2FpY
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jkAlu7EIkhyncI%2BvukLF4WRcFw64kaCh8Z%2Bt9biBCjqP%2FXBph7KSq8lw%2FmCxupNg
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fnX%2Fj65lPM4QCLil5WN02tQMFNPv0ExD1UatC4Wg%2BHYRPYO%2FvmzkUS%2B8spwtb2dm
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2FuzTOLLjSQC6rJqEv72q5XQyN80Ybxy%2BjxAsj68TqGmCKHnwYs2XvJe3GnyHZyp
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QEfWwKnxjWBHSpYkhZ8%2B%2Ffrwm60G8obvjYn7BDfT6Zbf7w4LLFTl0q44BC9K7v5z
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DI1Geys2Dalw%2FJwbO%2BM1Lor6uwqr0Ih8%2FdUU%2BwhJ6FFRB9GPNdF2GewC7Kc6M46V
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nHFt5T3bMXXTWNCRxRF%2B32TFVEuoMGG9MK5sZS7DjnLX2Z5x9btEpcj3lw1QNUox
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=moS8x6zK9hZH3BJ%2B674CahMbCVw%2FHPkYUV3B80Qrsmy%2BeJbT16qWJsiDvzHzB9YX


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     68
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
402      Workers' Compensation              APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

402 Workers' Compensation              
_________________________________________

 
402 36000  Interest-CDs      -16,000           0     -16,000      -3,460.69            .00     -12,539.31   21.6%*
402 40000  Transfer-IN-Revenue     -600,000           0    -600,000    -600,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Workers' Compensation             -616,000           0    -616,000    -603,460.69            .00     -12,539.31   98.0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lXyCvIthXBDINqVDv6yLr0LQ4JddepO1%2FwsCnBfYWXXsFwqIMB1h2FWgb9umQD%2Ba
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zz%2Fr3PJaQ2yvUBberikeiBaPRn4g7j5UjsFguBIsnOr01%2BBbbdkrx3KtLkr6tvlj


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     69
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
402      Workers' Compensation              APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

40202 Workers' Compensation              
_________________________________________

 
40202 60100  WC-Admin       20,000           0      20,000       6,471.69      91,492.69     -77,964.38  489.8%*
40202 60110  WC-Excess Policy Pr      225,000           0     225,000      11,717.00     175,490.00      37,793.00   83.2% 
40202 60120  WC-Expense       30,000           0      30,000       6,203.31            .00      23,796.69   20.7% 
40202 60130  WC-Medical      160,000           0     160,000      55,755.06          69.42     104,175.52   34.9% 
40202 60140  WC-Settlement      100,000           0     100,000       2,864.76            .00      97,135.24    2.9% 
40202 60150  WC-Weekly Benefits      100,000           0     100,000      50,291.61            .00      49,708.39   50.3% 

 
TOTAL Workers' Compensation              635,000           0     635,000     133,303.43     267,052.11     234,644.46   63.0%

 
TOTAL Workers' Compensation               19,000           0      19,000    -470,157.26     267,052.11     222,105.15-1069.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -616,000           0    -616,000    -603,460.69            .00     -12,539.31
TOTAL EXPENSES      635,000           0     635,000     133,303.43     267,052.11     234,644.46

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iOicx%2FK4ARDHF86RLIF9WVpPtS7HXUD4rpp1nQDOFUwuW3CiGWaAGbTsn1goi4H%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SQdX3PX261%2FAd8h3qVrqhv6YL%2BDH1RPZxTHMmsfu83kduPgSfOb9EmN1bSEgQFIV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=67AhBzmzdS0iSw%2FNmgUTCWBk5TmiaGyOL%2BaBlOKikGZAucZrvCZhQHV4FVZCNanQ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5L7hwGv8okLHZ8eTwz3zgj4pcNeDAgRXLUZDls413bHA3fw5BSIfO8HNBe0lZ1el
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IB3Z8ruC6BukdxjX%2F0C1f7ddOnn93iEfsBWZELHzO8HNnw1X4Kc9iXeILcxrQ2Q%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JTB2HdLmY4hgyluhevTG0QFVPuLqdwLFBzoZB6go1IUIhAyPLhL8OPcAtR4pKWyv


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     70
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
420      Health Insurance                   APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

420 Health Insurance                   
_________________________________________

 
420 36000  Interest-CDs       -6,000           0      -6,000            .00            .00      -6,000.00     .0%*
420 36040  Interest-Misc       -1,000           0      -1,000      -1,097.68            .00          97.68  109.8% 
420 38006  Misc-Health Insurance   -1,625,000           0  -1,625,000    -946,900.35            .00    -678,099.65   58.3%*
420 38010  Misc-Health Insurance   -4,875,000           0  -4,875,000  -2,837,157.03            .00  -2,037,842.97   58.2%*
420 38012  Misc-Reimbursements            0           0           0    -122,630.46            .00     122,630.46  100.0% 
420 45000  Transfer-TO-Expense            0     714,417     714,417     714,417.40            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Health Insurance                -6,507,000     714,417  -5,792,583  -3,193,368.12            .00  -2,599,214.48   55.1%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UD1tgVEc9q0Oe07ZZNw%2BQRh5kpqBIhyQ%2BP3srpgCneMMRZPslC3e4QMBV5GS%2FGl6
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hLU6BCr4Pt1qCDrfUkAkMdWifXgOy8eV%2FdO4BDPokPNoe86ziQKS4d6DwBjpMZtd
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2IHMXNhGcnNh3VkxeomM8dQDqRZasj4vyIBe7o6FahJOxu%2Bm1b8irdoqkRtxrqd5
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FbV%2BY7z11x02qUZ1DGyv8qnzCukU3%2BMpAntb9Yqev31B1N2sMdl%2BGeJKaGkzOF6c
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D8NOdrSTXXBhiTyGBxusiB3FeeX2arDR69SzitpjmdD619z%2BACEUepajUdaQK3Lq
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=al6sQfFxpdQ1Q5p41lrJE%2Bi8ue9KpYFQE3Z%2FnspC7iHVKrXwDhHA4xRJlr9rwr%2FO


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     71
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
420      Health Insurance                   APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

42020 Health Insurance                   
_________________________________________

 
42020 60200  Insur-Admin       50,000           0      50,000      13,643.70            .00      36,356.30   27.3% 
42020 60220  Insur-Claims Paid    6,550,000           0   6,550,000   2,581,318.13            .00   3,968,681.87   39.4% 

 
TOTAL Health Insurance                 6,600,000           0   6,600,000   2,594,961.83            .00   4,005,038.17   39.3%

 
TOTAL Health Insurance                    93,000     714,417     807,417    -598,406.29            .00   1,405,823.69  -74.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -6,507,000           0  -6,507,000  -3,907,785.52            .00  -2,599,214.48
TOTAL EXPENSES    6,600,000     714,417   7,314,417   3,309,379.23            .00   4,005,038.17

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rG6hhBrLFnwA55sPxZPO%2Bh2CaVYc1aqqRqRGIQ64bqgO79QEM%2BlP%2F2qGAdbFcKPA
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HMffm16pAakOhF6Tn6j77eqV%2FCtYJVPFGEqtAQKXtUQen0zTTxXJ9XECUdBri%2F0%2B


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     72
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
500      Fire Protection                    APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

500 Fire Protection                    
_________________________________________

 
500 37125  State-Fire Allotment     -549,903           0    -549,903    -330,194.80            .00    -219,708.20   60.0%*

 
TOTAL Fire Protection                   -549,903           0    -549,903    -330,194.80            .00    -219,708.20   60.0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=92zN3ecsTRM0Pa4BsuL6XtrbRVjXgZa84D46TbZAuIHAJ0ica2DXEqyERSkU9159


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     73
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
500      Fire Protection                    APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

50000 Fire Protection                    
_________________________________________

 
50000 64115  Ops-Comp Hardware/S            0      30,500      30,500            .00      30,237.50         262.50   99.1% 
50000 64475  Ops-Material & Supp            0      46,100      46,100            .00       8,854.38      37,245.62   19.2% 
50000 64800  Ops-Uniforms            0      15,000      15,000         154.95       4,655.14      10,189.91   32.1% 
50000 80200  Cap-Land Improvemen      599,799           0     599,799     534,682.28      62,616.75       2,500.00   99.6% 
50000 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur      361,000      33,500     394,500            .00      91,966.80     302,533.20   23.3% 

 
TOTAL Fire Protection                    960,799     125,100   1,085,899     534,837.23     198,330.57     352,731.23   67.5%

 
TOTAL Fire Protection                    410,896     125,100     535,996     204,642.43     198,330.57     133,023.03   75.2%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -549,903           0    -549,903    -330,194.80            .00    -219,708.20
TOTAL EXPENSES      960,799     125,100   1,085,899     534,837.23     198,330.57     352,731.23

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1vwTwYNYLqSOMFF7mpEs98urmp%2BXRwVtCFU%2FD1Nx1JEA3%2B%2Fh%2B0DI9GZsFAA5zFow
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kA1bqDT4YwEpqQyCNQtPfHPON7NSxy3wnDPZ5z266HKPa1WsBoxbOGNoOQfsKdsa
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6nkCMmc1D63VzQseJC4sL9X7cYcDnXDoHS0QwjeZLgA07yKWEgPzDijB9%2F1Igux%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M1HBjfai8ugsYWLFwM4ZL9GOQBhevcMisux1d%2BpSfKd3IAX%2BZtouB9MXsQWbwWhO
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FOtYpvkqD3A%2F6HV5mTVPrm17FtsV0zIxGdqCkcb0NM%2FKoiusCDKFP%2BR5D9iDvY4A


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     74
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
501      Emergency Medical Services         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

501 Emergency Medical Services         
_________________________________________

 
501 37115  State-EMS Grant      -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Emergency Medical Services         -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ARJ4eARNhP1IUSEURFLi%2B9Z8O%2B1kdtX%2BWXLRm%2BOKeYQC%2BytLiyPh%2BllTNZ9T266r


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     75
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
501      Emergency Medical Services         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

50101 Emergency Medical Services         
_________________________________________

 
50101 61200  ConProf-General            0       3,400       3,400            .00            .00       3,400.00     .0% 
50101 64775  Ops-Tools & Equip       20,000     -20,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
50101 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur            0      16,600      16,600            .00      16,596.35           3.65  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Emergency Medical Services          20,000           0      20,000            .00      16,596.35       3,403.65   83.0%

 
TOTAL Emergency Medical Services               0           0           0     -20,000.00      16,596.35       3,403.65  100.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00
TOTAL EXPENSES       20,000           0      20,000            .00      16,596.35       3,403.65

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zMDntGP4qfWlHR7KHv78o24qZLAanUOTjbvIRenso5vD5c%2BRgqOLX10GgW%2FarDH6
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hm66Ia%2BfJH37DIG0axyIrMoGWfaNDRilW5GIiwxQkCFwqvC2AceIaoqAShjRbrTQ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7EdV9mGU%2BgVtNSb%2BpKyKjX3ySPfVmDgVRzkSOUe2Nw5yrStsALywXDmeNtQGvfLs


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     76
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
520      Law Enforcement Protection         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

520 Law Enforcement Protection         
_________________________________________

 
520 37130  State-Law Enforcement      -72,000           0     -72,000     -72,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection         -72,000           0     -72,000     -72,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LuWTd0ZzafaxrOIt2GcM%2BAPmg%2BtDI2ciThEBiqa9LFCRK1MBGMbNg2QKpIatCeNr


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     77
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
520      Law Enforcement Protection         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

52020 Law Enforcement Protection         
_________________________________________

 
52020 64000  Ops-Ammo/Range            0           0           0            .00       2,388.19      -2,388.19  100.0%*
52020 64475  Ops-Material & Supp            0           0           0       4,680.92            .00      -4,680.92  100.0%*
52020 64525  Ops-Police Supplies       62,000           0      62,000      26,521.92       3,324.06      32,154.02   48.1% 
52020 65550  Maint-Vehicle            0           0           0       2,469.85            .00      -2,469.85  100.0%*
52020 66100  Empl-Training       16,549           0      16,549       1,550.00         650.00      14,349.00   13.3% 
52020 66200  Empl-Per Diem            0           0           0          72.00            .00         -72.00  100.0%*

 
TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection          78,549           0      78,549      35,294.69       6,362.25      36,892.06   53.0%

 
TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection           6,549           0       6,549     -36,705.31       6,362.25      36,892.06 -463.3%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      -72,000           0     -72,000     -72,000.00            .00            .00
TOTAL EXPENSES       78,549           0      78,549      35,294.69       6,362.25      36,892.06

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0zWJ39IpNefdUUpxkFqEcgOAYvQDQIPWNsDZIMzL6Xpew3X%2BYGxJWta70njqVGrF
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J8PakOV0%2BKknC3zG1Q30g0t0tqFVYuTz0nFDDRCTTouUuatl%2BElzZVeaJVpBgt3m
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SkOtNdw1sbZEkx5ourWMSpCvSyGWVpwnB%2BHFTa2TcvP4kQwYqmjX%2BF0NRsP9LPvq
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hs9YPEKgiNpD8YDhAlVXnLo200a4FGRQyNUHQqumh%2FwBXxyjHHzhtAjIrgKo761W
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oVvK%2Blael37L62hv%2FWlqykcupYdPwUZPMnq2o2bEyO5RlT9mZAlpjzfViC6plSkz
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zlQkebaCHD%2BsF3IA0lJz%2BZ%2FA3aO98GTxbVYZD88En7Lnw8ddSw73wa%2FlBbUWZWiE


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     78
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
550      Beautification                     APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

550 Beautification                     
_________________________________________

 
550 37105  State-Beautification      -29,000           0     -29,000      -6,847.80            .00     -22,152.20   23.6%*
550 37290  Federal-Misc            0  -1,151,798  -1,151,798  -1,151,798.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
550 40000  Transfer-IN-Revenue      -50,000           0     -50,000     -50,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Beautification                     -79,000  -1,151,798  -1,230,798  -1,208,645.80            .00     -22,152.20   98.2%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R2wAW4hWINRNMsWktikOg1tN%2BXhUQcxHAZ6uYBGKnf5HPjmU2Nk9eOh4P3GrGIcv
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vIFg5IoI3E8TkaAduSmwFRo%2BEFM3uta5D9zL9x5Sna6Bh%2BzdrxKHIbW9PicL2oBk
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2Fb4C1VUbKTlTGbCmPe2aQRIC7RX%2BIXqwQmK%2BVSPcYF0llWPP0VmIHtOaha2KWfH


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     79
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
550      Beautification                     APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

55050 Beautification                     
_________________________________________

 
55050 61000  ConProf-Advertising        6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0% 
55050 61200  ConProf-General       31,500           0      31,500      20,206.25       7,925.00       3,368.75   89.3% 
55050 61800  ConProf-Misc            0   1,151,798   1,151,798   1,151,799.02            .00          -1.02  100.0%*
55050 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       31,150      -5,150      26,000       7,658.60       2,215.76      16,125.64   38.0% 
55050 64575  Ops-PPE            0           0           0         246.75            .00        -246.75  100.0%*
55050 64600  Ops-Postage & Shipp            0           0           0         539.14            .00        -539.14  100.0%*
55050 66200  Empl-Per Diem          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
55050 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur            0       5,150       5,150       5,150.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Beautification                      69,150   1,151,798   1,220,948   1,185,599.76      10,140.76      25,207.48   97.9%

 
TOTAL Beautification                      -9,850           0      -9,850     -23,046.04      10,140.76       3,055.28  131.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      -79,000  -1,151,798  -1,230,798  -1,208,645.80            .00     -22,152.20
TOTAL EXPENSES       69,150   1,151,798   1,220,948   1,185,599.76      10,140.76      25,207.48

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JBFsWLQoy0iT2geCf0ZpOqJ9p9vtVKH%2BzoKr77ULAPvlyANlrilHsUQYWuB6rA4b
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZvirzB2BhyOlXq879adRCiyY5hVeEgW%2Bnpg5Opiv8VVuOo2jXUtZl8IqY1N9irT9
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oxdzNlvoihALXYnqy%2FlwzrIJlSP5bCa3pdHGymmquNkQvhW8agd%2BWBUy%2Fm6Ft%2FmO
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7VJZztuBcEUEdskerATj5tiFXvlYZ1RY68zMgvVVDhhJl8kAh6Q2FrvGpgbVDNph
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WvaCaLOYX4KrvUuCL3IttMn8s3Gvk9k6zBUiywguTNyG6Tgn6Plvn1TzQEMNtNhc
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K2uPMl54Vls2eQzqA029b9tPM6looyu4n6phopc2gPikZWcndpnk86Ae2ah3vqLv
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b5JAWNnyX%2Bawmay3d8lG7rdlKw%2BBPSF%2BX9JBwJNNxAUJez43nja6t9j5r7Pc6nCF
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vmJf%2F%2Bbm9dGVxwgsPNsoObDOZi3Ah1CcILTtRmE1ryRT3QdoDOcB3E9ewhKblx%2Fu


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     80
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
570      Municipal Transit                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

570 Municipal Transit                  
_________________________________________

 
570 33017  Fees-Transit      -36,000           0     -36,000     -16,712.00            .00     -19,288.00   46.4%*
570 33018  Fees-Transit Contract       -9,000           0      -9,000      -1,137.00            .00      -7,863.00   12.6%*
570 37220  Federal-Transit Admin     -218,820           0    -218,820    -103,132.49            .00    -115,687.51   47.1%*
570 37230  Federal-Transit Op 53     -586,765           0    -586,765    -296,935.00            .00    -289,830.00   50.6%*
570 37235  Federal-Transit Cap 5   -1,512,143           0  -1,512,143            .00            .00  -1,512,142.75     .0%*
570 40000  Transfer-IN-Revenue     -700,000     -16,989    -716,989    -716,989.10            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Municipal Transit               -3,062,728     -16,989  -3,079,717  -1,134,905.59            .00  -1,944,811.26   36.9%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LFiGZGjzTDfUUd0CtiRPy8p7K56r6y43yRP2wqjgbsvHFED1lOMX1WW%2F1uwgElKi
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nl%2Bl8qfIoFX9QjeKkhxJveC9kLiLv9BzrG2V803ByidGGwXKkU9y7sfRqX6ncbiH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qjIc5dqZyZ%2BlAZilSVRfW%2BkQU%2FiIxGdf4zuggF3Dj1V1O99Au1bw0zrLIRxP3oS1
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TNjSLonQmGZdMAx1Liakbjr%2FXdavoxfnnzD9hedHkbQ88EBEYyF%2B%2BRTVdVjpHFR%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GN72QSYcW%2F59cwnlXRjaYrMMY1iwwBoXFpPMkW0FH%2BzZutR1O%2BvTX0MB8auz2KRz
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uTEgM3GbpRzW6pHyzwf2mNNywhbSHl2EyMKXGtwtoH7geNUHA0QzBsN8pwveiu%2B1


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     81
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
570      Municipal Transit                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

57070 Municipal Transit                  
_________________________________________

 
57070 50500  Labor-Regular      771,537           0     771,537     324,238.79            .00     447,298.21   42.0% 
57070 51000  Labor-OT       13,654           0      13,654       4,736.70            .00       8,917.30   34.7% 
57070 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0      24,010.02            .00     -24,010.02  100.0%*
57070 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0      16,846.16            .00     -16,846.16  100.0%*
57070 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0      18,667.16            .00     -18,667.16  100.0%*
57070 54000  Labor-Other        3,500      15,849      19,349      18,337.03            .00       1,012.23   94.8% 
57070 55000  Labor-Allowances        2,830           0       2,830       1,705.00            .00       1,125.00   60.2% 
57070 58000  Associated-Health I      177,724           0     177,724      79,197.30            .00      98,526.70   44.6% 
57070 58100  Associated-FICA       61,672       1,140      62,812      29,082.05            .00      33,729.79   46.3% 
57070 58200  Associated-PERA       63,808           0      63,808      33,469.86            .00      30,338.14   52.5% 
57070 58300  Associated-RHCA       13,031           0      13,031       6,830.45            .00       6,200.55   52.4% 
57070 58900  Associated-Other          260           0         260          96.30            .00         163.70   37.0% 
57070 61000  ConProf-Advertising        6,700           0       6,700         430.58            .00       6,269.42    6.4% 
57070 61200  ConProf-General        3,025           0       3,025       4,129.88       4,712.40      -5,817.28  292.3%*
57070 61900  ConProf-Contract            0           0           0         145.32         349.68        -495.00  100.0%*
57070 63100  Fees-Filing          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
57070 64130  Ops-COVID19            0           0           0       5,029.83           8.00      -5,037.83  100.0%*
57070 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       45,950       4,995      50,945       1,761.00       4,800.99      44,383.01   12.9% 
57070 64575  Ops-PPE            0           0           0          77.91            .00         -77.91  100.0%*
57070 64600  Ops-Postage & Shipp          200           0         200          46.75            .00         153.25   23.4% 
57070 64775  Ops-Tools & Equip        2,148           0       2,148            .00         153.36       1,994.64    7.1% 
57070 64800  Ops-Uniforms        2,000           0       2,000         464.96            .54       1,534.50   23.3% 
57070 64825  Ops-Vehicle      120,400           0     120,400      25,482.31      63,904.77      31,012.92   74.2% 
57070 65000  Maint-Building        4,500           0       4,500         358.44         417.15       3,724.41   17.2% 
57070 65050  Maint-Equipment          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
57070 65550  Maint-Vehicle       32,600           0      32,600      49,890.50       8,275.44     -25,565.94  178.4%*
57070 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri          800           0         800         400.00            .00         400.00   50.0% 
57070 66100  Empl-Training        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
57070 66200  Empl-Per Diem        1,600           0       1,600            .00            .00       1,600.00     .0% 
57070 66500  Empl-Personnel        3,500           0       3,500          34.71         469.42       2,995.87   14.4% 
57070 66600  Empl-Service Awards            0           0           0          65.70            .00         -65.70  100.0%*
57070 67100  Util-Electric        6,400           0       6,400       1,761.39       2,245.06       2,393.55   62.6% 
57070 67200  Util-Gas            0           0           0         327.29       1,221.40      -1,548.69  100.0%*
57070 67400  Util-Telephone & Co        5,000           0       5,000       2,141.19       2,364.51         494.30   90.1% 
57070 67500  Util-Water            0           0           0       1,027.38         943.07      -1,970.45  100.0%*
57070 80300  Cap-Buildings      138,500           0     138,500            .00     120,361.50      18,138.50   86.9% 
57070 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur    1,708,236      -4,995   1,703,241      28,631.88            .00   1,674,609.12    1.7% 

 
TOTAL Municipal Transit                3,191,875      16,989   3,208,864     679,423.84     210,227.29   2,319,212.97   27.7%

 
TOTAL Municipal Transit                  129,147           0     129,147    -455,481.75     210,227.29     374,401.71 -189.9%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -3,062,728     -16,989  -3,079,717  -1,134,905.59            .00  -1,944,811.26
TOTAL EXPENSES    3,191,875      16,989   3,208,864     679,423.84     210,227.29   2,319,212.97

 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BBGd4w%2BzZtr%2BWD3JTdQrdrpWQKtwYoWgAltXLT0qG4DQuwDZXoaqUYII%2BRENBa72
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iLS5WjzvobJyGtPQrfJswBHUTpRWsuF76KLwWq6YrlGsl0s8nM%2B1MbOQsWKhqZUd
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n0x%2F%2BNIvowmdnekdJ2yG61zT%2FtwT7r2fY%2FBdAbFSzQdRopWInWS%2BupyljY0EZ3O0
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pu3llwZRj6dsnnn21LujXaUg4GjPL5p5zrlZCXDPap6u%2FC5q3Uds%2F1lF4yRs1%2BYw
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F7MVRe%2B9kW6qA%2FtiF5TvjCcOaKKWfYBTlZI%2F6mAfLzvdBKeDt%2F%2BGSYX%2B2p1hdKca
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xyfu7kyyAFqUEnkgo5MR%2FuXUzSuPxng2rE2F8o1MjaantOcsWleKxMdsSpM3RWHb
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VVIZuEmLEJQh0Ef8Pck1Vg1o%2BnYm5Rg3X21RUG7pfxzcka3uADcYO8mVcncp15jK
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LJ%2FwOLOMBL81KSvpiMDFfMjVKXdZBlkZGZlTy3utPsBQZzuzH2svYKHnaOkRWWGQ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NMoZvgQ2wpOWZ0G47F6rj%2B04z9MjNPjjaNqiMQMSPXxGG9B6cp3AAThfdF23ax8V
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XoFYQwIvJcwN1kRpr7bMX2ND2xVGHGdRcSr2sYw1HDjDb4zT6NsxkhAQ%2BiW6bnzs
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Ff8QZymbR14iYn5nrYrmDxKm53QTvjB9JzfKoj8pO1FT%2FJVeTqKiPRbCFkR6N65F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3qvWCz1uoMJ8MqRQnVlTHlQPjgyIs3nRj47r1RtGshazCIA3AqemyVoyzPnnYTBB
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=POf4LyzYHIqaE%2F%2FCHW1t%2B2P%2F%2BFn0uAbxyjk6RgtE%2FIw1dLVX0MnWD8JllHMJiGNe
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iINOVREwOktrN57HoY09YM4Dk%2F5DxTGrWpHcKKPfa6wM1TshlfABohHiM0XfIIM%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OVN276t0V24jSDoXbBLzFIKcQI%2BZ2iIwFO9OoUOgNQ7QsarVJ%2BbB80jyCGSaNv3V
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bKlZ%2B7QHx%2Fgb3Mn9D1GyF1ZvzQ32zskW9NGC9MxUE388MPzI2Wj54cobkySU6cj4
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J7ThwlJqkrdG3YuLt4fXsGolkgLJcR9CuoAQtQLUkdvPoP97jG1FnmixtjwKWBLp
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SZKgg4pPNmOK0v24ocfVqGUWfLG86A3YUiTQobnkVmT6oChOLCe7Y4Xn%2BAPdIAX4
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F7aATNmWhhvD%2B1z4N6DxQYSHd%2BkVzHj%2FsPiu%2FWmo7ovhFOWbBUpHApQr7DrDb97q
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TqYGIZIShpGu2%2FIU393Cf3Lw%2B5jC8SnxiYBR%2Bl9zONGbj%2Fk4Xsy1KW3v61q7b3tl
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BrDT7nfO1OID67OFiYuAoQlePTS2WCd7JoV6dr8xkjcTi01sojnIyO8TM91k8F2z
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ylp%2BWUsPT37dDWW%2FxEVKkSGqm5XaywqnhxQYA%2F9zkBIFyVvLbsS2znVV4fUEg8Cj
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q4Ts%2FkL9MmHv8DY1TSlOMKFMXHM6iSRqZyLRdDF4edwMX4V%2Bf%2BA%2BhbpJBG%2FsoDfR
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GkiLLT3%2FMaY4rbMTmtZt%2F%2FDWG902XsfzhicRfNVXaPoyHor4LPK8rYpzwbesQhV7
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NPjBAVGBtTAjSMTD9UC7VDuOWnkBTpulA%2BfuPJ7Aqpfn9YofGH%2Fzc4AoOH%2FZMyWm
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z1aAPNvW0QVgUYPSYue7BTP%2FttFBqQ5QpeW0Q4D%2FsD4PHvxi7KsTWX27YdqyUrJT
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G8GT6IQGbrL0ucYsD%2BlhFz2h9PeuB9LqEn4LXqRAL2m%2B7OMMFYVdoP%2BAodpfYmDB
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zUWa36sUoOWGq4OJQ4RaHR%2BFPzrUbImGaQxIC9xTwp%2Fz%2FWFs6TZsX0GI%2BH3FTLRb
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZXHyhEEyezzIVYB2%2Bbx4uPdJxU%2FacKY7VgnBSe4Jhf8fh1t%2BWPyq8Y8yvCV5Emxg
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2WmP5NzWBF9FOABk55m6IOfprpNbGJzPvpXLN86%2BwkjIyVW8i643CZn4ZqwsHMGs
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2FEeRwfK1Vt3zBFwMXMB6kRUEBpkfasqxtxOsRlDkjjY2nvsIysgbw8gXWGgmfXm
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CFmtMCgPrgnCh9m3ZxMmhMbufv9oHXljIQR3R7RlZcYRxDRMzgKzR6D405%2FuRaCw
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DPjoAQnBPsPHnY%2FSpJYhhXprI3TSPyMeeRN0tnXJ8jE7S%2FFT4cBt%2FnJaodnWsrc7
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7aZEdQ4dbaOEPSjAYSYo9uKn2CPp3Ru4pSKgxKRldkLDUxrWRNtf4iuctZpn%2Fo1H
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7YLWOw4OMIwsS3VRHwlWNhiNZNiYdCRIBOqSBp42jqQXamT2NEDsGhm1cmHYWlze
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TmxJ%2Fsg7ap5M1yc%2FqsUAQnwrNZzAgl08vAsecj%2BuWCot7PE06oWNBravORSdk9lw
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4FJ1tmmV4rbCiKCSI4JXRA3v92CdhmgEcvMnGKKlQrU9SBUG7ELFb0XX138eRUyf


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     82
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
580      CDBG Grant                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

580 CDBG Grant                         
_________________________________________

 
580 37290  Federal-Misc     -500,000           0    -500,000     -39,412.21            .00    -460,587.79    7.9%*
580 40000  Transfer-IN-Revenue     -200,000           0    -200,000    -200,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL CDBG Grant                        -700,000           0    -700,000    -239,412.21            .00    -460,587.79   34.2%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cM8yoRYjbA8slkYjPirW8PPqna%2BmXzlmeyXD7JwR%2ByGcmNZLyYW3KaSK0GQqKG7%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yXh3azluWWjryU1GjJVXu%2FQW8u8dI9fAihVTEp%2F7uRo26GLlgDvL5xdDiw21q%2FnB


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     83
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
580      CDBG Grant                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

58080 CDBG Grant                         
_________________________________________

 
58080 80200  Cap-Land Improvemen      761,840           0     761,840     111,259.47     553,296.96      97,283.80   87.2% 

 
TOTAL CDBG Grant                         761,840           0     761,840     111,259.47     553,296.96      97,283.80   87.2%

 
TOTAL CDBG Grant                          61,840           0      61,840    -128,152.74     553,296.96    -363,303.99  687.5%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -700,000           0    -700,000    -239,412.21            .00    -460,587.79
TOTAL EXPENSES      761,840           0     761,840     111,259.47     553,296.96      97,283.80

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6zqgYGhDla%2FnPZnzbbQlm0MAv1%2FJGeNZfxREf8m8TAqGqxj4BKZIhpg4qpw%2BeKmw


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     84
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
600      LT-Promotional                     APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

600 LT-Promotional                     
_________________________________________

 
600 30400  LT-Promotional   -1,446,944           0  -1,446,944    -301,801.60            .00  -1,145,142.40   20.9%*
600 30401  LT-Promotional Penalt            0           0           0        -508.39            .00         508.39  100.0% 

 
TOTAL LT-Promotional                  -1,446,944           0  -1,446,944    -302,309.99            .00  -1,144,634.01   20.9%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FBVqCSBrfJZSXx5SmqgUOwEgYb%2BnQIn0EwX0drFaDFr5W%2B03b0X2%2BLwc%2FgzImBiT
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LlOulwEqqoF3uckywr0RKB2t%2BUQ7aZyyxLKL%2F54OKuAAZUDnuNen5H3K0a5zJeWe


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     85
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
600      LT-Promotional                     APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

60000 LT-Promotional                     
_________________________________________

 
60000 68400  LT-Promo-City      637,053           0     637,053     249,485.79     191,871.86     195,695.56   69.3% 
60000 68700  LT-Promo-Outside      920,276      72,200     992,476     225,238.57     693,842.63      73,395.28   92.6% 
60000 80300  Cap-Buildings       51,672           0      51,672      47,482.10       4,190.29            .00  100.0% 
60000 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur      110,250           0     110,250            .00      84,739.69      25,510.31   76.9% 

 
TOTAL LT-Promotional                   1,719,252      72,200   1,791,452     522,206.46     974,644.47     294,601.15   83.6%

 
TOTAL LT-Promotional                     272,308      72,200     344,508     219,896.47     974,644.47    -850,032.86  346.7%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -1,446,944           0  -1,446,944    -302,309.99            .00  -1,144,634.01
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,719,252      72,200   1,791,452     522,206.46     974,644.47     294,601.15

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ab6vmzczat7KiU0x21YSGrscTcuPfbj%2BvOwBngCf%2F6NklgxKuGskC%2BS4Vap9ayMo
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F3nMvw%2BxQ0nAbvxk5pLGCjKyOpEkOmdc1YZ2Aim6vU3Zww9sEBJGhOSQ5AO706V4
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gCGhHsXF72zhgyD8E7F%2FFwwzGXhTHrlPok85BFw0AJsjDZkDNZ2iUQdFhWVDS07u
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8cyzCahH9eCg3nelxzix9QHccPdImUXgqrz%2FsdljgrVY8XVJGPVMuEt40atSABZ7


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     86
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
650      LT-Non Promotional                 APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

650 LT-Non Promotional                 
_________________________________________

 
650 30402  LT-Non Promotional   -2,151,000           0  -2,151,000    -452,702.41            .00  -1,698,297.59   21.0%*
650 30403  LT-Non Promotional Pe            0           0           0        -762.58            .00         762.58  100.0% 

 
TOTAL LT-Non Promotional              -2,151,000           0  -2,151,000    -453,464.99            .00  -1,697,535.01   21.1%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yNtE%2BjWi%2FQbhq1PmJGqJEF2HfJrFxG4%2Fi6IofbD3vXx%2Fy40DBMl0R0%2Bh9iYYmM30
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A6nYMB0834960tF6MEVrL5B8AwGK2JU1rauX9lKRhIkHh78ZKvBXowL8Wy5FkGM4


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     87
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
650      LT-Non Promotional                 APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

65000 LT-Non Promotional                 
_________________________________________

 
65000 61200  ConProf-General        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
65000 68400  LT-NP-City      368,507     -17,000     351,507     135,238.24      65,452.93     150,815.83   57.1% 
65000 68700  LT - NP-Outside      372,900      17,000     389,900     145,364.29     244,535.71            .00  100.0% 
65000 80200  Cap-Land Improvemen      775,000           0     775,000            .00     124,852.06     650,147.94   16.1% 
65000 80300  Cap-Buildings    2,440,548           0   2,440,548     930,597.53     415,173.31   1,094,777.16   55.1% 
65000 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur      180,000           0     180,000     157,665.54      22,150.00         184.46   99.9% 

 
TOTAL LT-Non Promotional               4,139,455           0   4,139,455   1,368,865.60     872,164.01   1,898,425.39   54.1%

 
TOTAL LT-Non Promotional               1,988,455           0   1,988,455     915,400.61     872,164.01     200,890.38   89.9%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -2,151,000           0  -2,151,000    -453,464.99            .00  -1,697,535.01
TOTAL EXPENSES    4,139,455           0   4,139,455   1,368,865.60     872,164.01   1,898,425.39

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SaHrMhSsLqQwmORbDrUY8Al4epUT%2Bb7C%2F2JTp6MUW%2BqJ5V4D8G8CdooPnQ1fuhhz
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5VfamlFpyuuD%2FgjZLfhILIhyITlDc55EipaC14ixn1IysoBgaEjz8EsurUJ0gNSx
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h8DrZnEew%2BovoBgQFXD%2BJi8A%2BNj9n6BdyhIfiPuW%2Fzgo0kNzJSZ9K4PmdQs0cAui
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rmtMPBSTMYal8umR9Gmx9S6tPqfdlGrFr8OS4E15jwxD%2FyGdiKlhVTHbqiljBel5
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kps%2BlCTpXdqICvvi5e1DJVJxgfghnchCzq7nBsn5AzJsZfDYtVWUBGoqda%2FxAy1l
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nqly9mYyR2HKSOW1NQesWmSGI%2B1%2Ft9vFsea14OuZe2N5%2BIBE1aey8R%2FQEqEAkrTn


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     88
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
680      LT-Discretionary                   APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

680 LT-Discretionary                   
_________________________________________

 
680 30404  LT-Discretionary            0           0           0    -213,642.45            .00     213,642.45  100.0% 

 
TOTAL LT-Discretionary                         0           0           0    -213,642.45            .00     213,642.45  100.0%

 
TOTAL LT-Discretionary                         0           0           0    -213,642.45            .00     213,642.45  100.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0    -213,642.45            .00     213,642.45

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BqjuGQmUbCvHvNf1fftVvA0muBtBzShkpfCNm9PsB9UkzwaQ4fiZ0yfktuRnCSVn


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     89
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
700      Water & Sewer                      APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

700 Water & Sewer                      
_________________________________________

 
700 33006  Fees-Late     -208,000           0    -208,000     -48,784.08            .00    -159,215.92   23.5%*
700 33008  Lien Interest       -1,000           0      -1,000        -600.62            .00        -399.38   60.1%*
700 33011  Fees-NSF       -2,000           0      -2,000        -390.00            .00      -1,610.00   19.5%*
700 33020  W&S Reconnect     -119,000           0    -119,000         -50.00            .00    -118,950.00     .0%*
700 33021  W&S Tap     -394,000           0    -394,000    -137,950.53            .00    -256,049.47   35.0%*
700 33090  Fees-Misc      -27,000           0     -27,000            .00            .00     -27,000.00     .0%*
700 34200  Services-Septage   -2,052,000           0  -2,052,000    -435,600.25            .00  -1,616,399.75   21.2%*
700 34210  Services-Effluent     -669,000           0    -669,000    -212,263.55            .00    -456,736.45   31.7%*
700 34220  Services-City Water   -5,216,000           0  -5,216,000  -3,373,126.88            .00  -1,842,873.12   64.7%*
700 34230  Services-La Huerta Wa     -728,000           0    -728,000    -497,995.78            .00    -230,004.22   68.4%*
700 34240  Services-Double Eagle     -500,000           0    -500,000    -594,627.46            .00      94,627.46  118.9% 
700 34250  Services-Sewer   -4,856,000           0  -4,856,000  -2,491,378.61            .00  -2,364,621.39   51.3%*
700 34260  Services-W&S Analysis      -42,000           0     -42,000     -22,760.00            .00     -19,240.00   54.2%*
700 36000  Interest-CDs      -23,000           0     -23,000      -4,096.99            .00     -18,903.01   17.8%*
700 36040  Interest-Misc      -66,000           0     -66,000      -1,464.40            .00     -64,535.60    2.2%*
700 38007  Misc-Long/Short Cash            0           0           0        -161.70            .00         161.70  100.0% 
700 38090  Misc-All Other      -16,000           0     -16,000      -3,513.60            .00     -12,486.40   22.0%*
700 40000  Transfer-IN-Revenue   -2,650,000     -83,084  -2,733,084    -745,584.33            .00  -1,987,500.00   27.3%*
700 45000  Transfer-TO-Expense      288,000     567,858     855,858     516,480.12            .00     339,377.65   60.3% 
700 92100  Cap-Contra-Land            0           0           0     -98,801.43            .00      98,801.43  100.0% 
700 92300  Cap-Contra-Buildings            0           0           0       7,181.59            .00      -7,181.59  100.0%*
700 92400  Cap-Contra-Infrastruc            0           0           0    -499,525.33            .00     499,525.33  100.0% 
700 92500  Cap-Contra-Equipment            0           0           0     -11,237.75            .00      11,237.75  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Water & Sewer                  -17,281,000     484,773 -16,796,227  -8,656,251.58            .00  -8,139,974.98   51.5%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mQJKn%2FSKIqLCJJx5vS5Q23Kfi5uB3JYLFYmV%2Fl%2BKpKUnZeE41JNcoQSgIxpKnakk
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yR8iFdjloM7%2BI8hFcqatJN6MELCtudZU%2BbNHP2swOLfuap2Iv4%2FoJQn3VMZ%2FACXd
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=htHWYzvNEGvQ%2FQkMlBEmJ1VJ8SCPjtjXFtNucj%2BARgGUXfWeJkRMwLDvMOf6DF8u
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oaUTKHt6o1md%2BrOJatigsztc6pLjHx%2Fz4Cy%2B4bph66WAqd5Jk68p1lkHP1AO%2B4vP
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2F10ukvyFJmrXwYtF75fIGTdhPgbJMGTxUEmEKZIeIz1H8sjpUs%2BM7PBPBG5%2FbnT
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cGdcZnv8MJ0tPBHlHXvsSQyuAAwQzxK9rS36Xft5akjQLZ%2Bncu7DF%2Bg5Et2KMGB7
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vbd4JpVRTNhTckYFRNqYxtTKd8Fng5rymd%2FJceleHPTNDFNgqr97cZsykwqy466F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4PRfpU2ETRzVrnHKwrnbfnuW3GvCTnjmKjAQpG3Zl%2F3vVZUFUadQMWIe6ziinrbJ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ledMDispIxska9hiFhJVxaF2EKHfW0x1Br5dDvUE3c%2B4y3rQi60Irzkj9wEZh%2FG1
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C5D0Tf9uAZpE%2FxiMG%2BSG47eDOwqoueiBf7r7wzrDzFCn%2BAEKpS%2BJcHYFsNpUBI4G
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AP90Nwsj0DHuR0xJfLFMpIFF33XR%2BOrI9%2B3ejHmu73BnYXaj3oNoyn9opCGYy1mS
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mUe6payDfFDancQvVMkk%2B4mfBXRW5o1txGHYQA4AvYDc1GGRqduw%2FplEhBlSEanF
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aJoMYA%2FDnsR8jSwBrFWhb%2FeSRLxYkvFi%2BgPr43ddRqGN3Egk0g%2F%2FgFbUbzVaCIeN
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L5RJIV%2BVoimTEP6F50pkF9TyAActrgSGZN1WcUoBA%2F1223oaHTVeLCQyT2Z0zFEs
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mE1dh8MLyU6Spoa%2B5gfvNX8XzG6J7iBduAe8txdDEZ9Mjxa8yD5svwg%2FicqdKDox
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U2ezw0bHdXlHpKoC1lN4jEUAgowYfwLpIOnCfSiBmbbn3WCBU7OoXe9UbBh%2BCvsN
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H7muqDz17rT%2FhH6%2By7KkcG6HIIUxM2e0ZqHyZDOUCcZpD952FcldfD6MzMAhldNX
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O0WsHlQNQm9tdk4ujrhShrUw0rO86qGiBfWPgAvpyMYzzcYuHY4HSzrGoOhxBxAc
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xvBWI2fgHOCBVORj491FffI0WUS7NGsMvIMyikWPlvsJRO0Gc%2BR1ZjEb1PpxPwSK
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iowehlCHQSwN%2BvsuOfdINK1PPRkuJoLe8Ncz4s8priRpu4jvQdl9%2Bryfj%2FzzPEtA
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YTCvjTRBxDejxb2FX1s6cRvBoHdHbRXBr4ikINsmKHNluB4SQr7vBYJo5KMh%2FG1p
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2B1FCcQJoE1p4HpczpkMh%2FnFqed3astCIBMjRnZkhMXjhk%2FTMfYBjpu6jFYbPflh
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Scod3GPc0ZhlOgcwnrhMt5%2B7XgPvbwRUyCH1cgYBvr8TsSRyYR4n%2Broun3eSogp


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     90
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
700      Water & Sewer                      APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

70000 Water                              
_________________________________________

 
70000 50500  Labor-Regular    1,608,911           0   1,608,911     673,211.20            .00     935,699.80   41.8% 
70000 51000  Labor-OT      181,002           0     181,002     101,605.50            .00      79,396.50   56.1% 
70000 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0      40,817.51            .00     -40,817.51  100.0%*
70000 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0      42,030.91            .00     -42,030.91  100.0%*
70000 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0      60,680.02            .00     -60,680.02  100.0%*
70000 54000  Labor-Other        6,500      30,496      36,996      34,149.30            .00       2,846.46   92.3% 
70000 55000  Labor-Allowances       41,582           0      41,582      20,925.00            .00      20,657.00   50.3% 
70000 58000  Associated-Health I      420,912           0     420,912     164,175.12            .00     256,736.88   39.0% 
70000 58100  Associated-FICA      136,777       2,293     139,070      70,046.13            .00      69,024.26   50.4% 
70000 58200  Associated-PERA      161,454           0     161,454      79,181.46            .00      82,272.54   49.0% 
70000 58300  Associated-RHCA       30,298           0      30,298      16,159.38            .00      14,138.62   53.3% 
70000 58900  Associated-Other          260           0         260         115.00            .00         145.00   44.2% 
70000 61000  ConProf-Advertising          100           0         100         726.63         301.70        -928.33 1028.3%*
70000 61200  ConProf-General      838,875     -21,000     817,875     138,618.70     242,157.29     437,099.01   46.6% 
70000 61350  ConProf-Engineering            0           0           0            .00         153.67        -153.67  100.0%*
70000 61550  ConProf-Legal            0           0           0       1,380.69         701.07      -2,081.76  100.0%*
70000 61900  ConProf-Contract            0           0           0         290.64         809.36      -1,100.00  100.0%*
70000 63100  Fees-Filing            0           0           0         258.33            .00        -258.33  100.0%*
70000 63350  Fees-Water Conserva       83,800           0      83,800      52,761.42      94,190.00     -63,151.42  175.4%*
70000 63400  Fees-Water Franchis       20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0% 
70000 64115  Ops-Comp Hardware/S            0           0           0         120.42            .00        -120.42  100.0%*
70000 64130  Ops-COVID19            0           0           0      15,097.78       6,860.02     -21,957.80  100.0%*
70000 64475  Ops-Material & Supp      244,843           0     244,843      75,230.00      59,140.98     110,472.02   54.9% 
70000 64575  Ops-PPE            0           0           0       7,261.81       3,186.08     -10,447.89  100.0%*
70000 64600  Ops-Postage & Shipp       19,900           0      19,900      11,506.49      11,599.87      -3,206.36  116.1%*
70000 64675  Ops-Safety Train /            0           0           0      10,833.36            .00     -10,833.36  100.0%*
70000 64775  Ops-Tools & Equip            0           0           0      10,354.41      10,570.96     -20,925.37  100.0%*
70000 64800  Ops-Uniforms       14,500           0      14,500       5,011.74       2,134.73       7,353.53   49.3% 
70000 64825  Ops-Vehicle       66,200           0      66,200      23,812.24      40,664.99       1,722.77   97.4% 
70000 64990  Ops-Misc            0           0           0         973.35            .00        -973.35  100.0%*
70000 65000  Maint-Building       30,000           0      30,000      11,638.70       4,626.29      13,735.01   54.2% 
70000 65050  Maint-Equipment       84,100           0      84,100      70,849.75       1,826.72      11,423.53   86.4% 
70000 65350  Maint-Service Line      640,000           0     640,000     431,911.69      16,783.39     191,304.92   70.1% 
70000 65550  Maint-Vehicle       28,700           0      28,700      16,703.25       8,022.46       3,974.29   86.2% 
70000 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri        3,400           0       3,400       1,925.00         741.00         734.00   78.4% 
70000 66100  Empl-Training        1,300           0       1,300       4,218.00         500.00      -3,418.00  362.9%*
70000 66200  Empl-Per Diem        1,500           0       1,500         127.00            .00       1,373.00    8.5% 
70000 66500  Empl-Personnel          200           0         200         281.86            .00         -81.86  140.9%*
70000 66600  Empl-Service Awards            0           0           0          65.70            .00         -65.70  100.0%*
70000 67100  Util-Electric      481,100           0     481,100     303,518.73     271,100.03     -93,518.76  119.4%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SbLbzVNxmUGE%2BNTo5e28KyOy9uJXb3rXA5gjlc4B5w40mO0LbUnZlABaAbwJp9R%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aVaHL9inFr4MlgB812L%2BrqPNlmYb5TorG%2FMPkQgbRbsBN1g13SdrqmEzIWp6MnLk
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y3KkCwDkeakNj1IWZo6ijtOoeSHL59DtzGpvAwhvv0AUM%2BUDvQ%2FKcM5218aVslx6
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0jDwyE245UazUrX4xqdnACnDQHCUfROWCDG1%2FR0I2vXpVaFzqGeze6ppF5Fk5%2FVz
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tTHneIHarOsGsfcRJxLck2v8jhEMTI1CPCMxv5XxfzyYFiK1lAkNv5qw30Ise2np
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EMmCENXsSH75Z%2B31iEPq42gb6Wus1G1W0g58KkY2lYr6PkOcDk3ERkuwLAZpqdSa
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rt4c%2BaIUMyEcqz9YQJbP7%2B4S1u%2FXioc9wck4XA%2BFT0V2GN9AQ2FMKLXcuy5C6CKx
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2BhHQR9mhY5vdBRjEaVLFV8%2FjgXva2u7v1BbfpiiN1%2Bg2RsTT5w6zx%2F7p%2BJDOOIN
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R6MtZqKw42gEOf9Foo6%2F4j%2Fr3Tq037b8TfFB8yel5ZgN4lP37Y9QFTeImbvfgZjp
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WoEFeLaWJjSSbtpNXEO3KWB0ULCoukel1F3A2L3NsHw%2FzewpT1jI%2FUszKibm8BCh
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2BHZf%2BjhxzBhyFuCswhySia7QvRCtE87jk69%2FaIkkLraiCwcjOQSyyEWK1hE2j32
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yTcL%2FAJKk3BFSFm8tghrEaFvitWCz3aUzgvmDaLQuDJnnzrDyiKZuyF41Ms1lZFw
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m0utWw13MiVAPJ9E7xgThnLSD3TgFarD%2FbYFX3pPMrhowrtjEgoJ4QFe5K1Hrqwg
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KBOJvVJF5XLnvQZTliWf61opQPNuucHQtrrdBvvMBzX4T4wFSSyEtYvaiKOasI76
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9lKzzwnWPAJcAPzNWDbF5hydhnV17mdB%2FmfMQ%2BNyZy8dAkeNJ2HE%2BojjtlxmmxZ2
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7rpkrXCpt49oyl3JH3Dw%2FLwGR4LB7OYUDr28408sgS9an3dhriOC3Vv3Zj%2FpoECa
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L2l2S0h6qjJObWLsRShEb1inuYODD938Sz6WtEpWLDtdYjbkexGkhenw%2BaLOTiPu
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UdDzELbcU0HrsRA9aERodKa0nsPUt5djAYZap2jBwnPg0m5FR%2BVkSiXTJ5vrGTp2
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B5XeH0xuKpzAaeqRc5G8rDUVFNx83bWVFWJQcDSTpxj2n9UXX1T7TdfVLX7PZUHX
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KDeJmaoYRKeL35OikkkdtBWBp%2BjD2TzFaUe79fdWeERzC4VDfvFsI2%2BxmL%2Bj2w2T
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iw0JKRykYnyXYN5vciU7gQHqmysJ%2FpwWLTm7w6YgEPFXdrHKqRZfr5Vg3cBwTEfq
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ccfu16ha2msK63zR3syQM4leMoelqwZoKAcbvRzlfo%2FiJHJl%2F%2BPMWSicbkUB92SQ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VHASrZF3ukQ6laIoSy11OWGOZYGu8rqY8Xf6en2ZpknapqAMcIad4KnV0djtR6bq
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zKWaYaRkKXHHDheHf3STqvzbyFQqZU8RjaoSQZKiR223GaQXMsC9b4UJnrHuhz4u
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=USsKTSj89qVfQhitZyIeHqtH19ArVJM1oLJuF85inIP8wot0nTF6VqWdXTT2M6p2
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jcvSinUlo08lcWklUpOlyuhDbyxntcbprQkQX3JX7MakZ7ZOcD2lWKn5ZFeUCzCj
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U7fV0XT5LMbP6VYStvWVRCOjb6z8Yro3CANOskxqm%2F4%2F9znsPk4uCovU1OJjuvKu
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ZEatR%2Fvx78Al7Wmmfp29ThwqeGrmodctmy2g9gz4hhZZ0NvOSgsvr8eM0Ib31Aj
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i9Ub2Cj%2BS6tDJkEuQe9oCoh%2FTX7fS8F4rO23mjpHUi20ia3pcW4nSWSCIlhpGKNH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eF%2FtOqlgz%2Ft19iMwTx2hi447KAfscZLKcYE7zXkuL6YUnFFsfQtApFkuZQ8zxaLM
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AeG%2BgwiEP5Ld73fjhv02Z16Gkulp0j1xUxjsK4yKM1orCSUqA%2BNO%2BLK0Npm4YrHz
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rbLeXGZ0c7pftuDWMX8%2FIWOfNuZJmzAMJtfZZjTMd2rDxgqNqM51SvdIIuev6Ehl
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mLYobPqGLFTbGM0brG5f6cAxaXHZRt1gFbp91O5UCrH%2BxH1PzhlwSaV3uKIigg11
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o1DagX8PPnQ5pTObNdY2nKoxnUCr4aub3c3inIBbwD2ppkaJ9vMVfgYLcjs%2Btoyu
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nKJK6rplalDGAJpY9ub%2Bgo8MBxluUmwATkm0qZ4fSakqzY8A9RMYxcFTXsyyLk5u
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ANG2il%2BUSDn3g2CA05Npo67g0bVLa67c6wWxn7UGmIu1I7WYIrO41Qz%2Ffoii3kh
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1bnzRxG7pQHK6j3sT%2F1kPv6%2BXu04J%2B4rvuRALQCVQyybi8elY%2BM8adWm%2BZrPWLP%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2XwcdSwfGWJW9zchVhWH3oV9b4yaoG5TD0DGIptUx7Qwdu5VPEWHtmWempjbdmd
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3DcHmzqer4QHk1QHLqv2W2PCCoJftGKRsEMRgZTW40gwjnUQMdvP%2BgqFJk2MUhm%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7dCK950nqiAvJBHWmU3W9P2DVkdULbKXuMIyihHa%2FEhXSHLBL4Nui5VHGMvDx18m


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     91
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
700      Water & Sewer                      APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
70000 67200  Util-Gas            0           0           0         511.19       2,032.49      -2,543.68  100.0%*
70000 67400  Util-Telephone & Co       12,600           0      12,600       6,446.53      10,828.55      -4,675.08  137.1%*
70000 67500  Util-Water            0           0           0       1,299.00       1,353.78      -2,652.78  100.0%*
70000 80000  Cap-CIP        6,102           0       6,102            .00            .00       6,102.05     .0% 
70000 80300  Cap-Buildings    1,626,960           0   1,626,960      47,038.25     150,815.33   1,429,106.18   12.2% 
70000 80400  Cap-Infrastructure    2,005,474     -60,000   1,945,474      96,180.71     165,679.99   1,683,613.64   13.5% 
70000 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur    2,923,165      60,000   2,983,165   1,592,386.22     429,216.88     961,561.73   67.8% 
70000 92000  Cap-Contra-CIP            0           0           0     374,251.24            .00    -374,251.24  100.0%*
70000 92400  Cap-Contra-Infrastr            0           0           0     118,092.50            .00    -118,092.50  100.0%*

 
TOTAL Water                           11,720,515      11,789  11,732,304   4,734,779.86   1,535,997.63   5,461,526.64   53.4%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qDtovwN10vuDBAe6ruurHRqhn%2F7jo3f7IY585hMo%2FLvw4gqXtXguc3afndxwHO%2FM
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4H1hjwRYBeJyVZLLRmGTaCC%2FHBdRjHj471Bx0t5mIilVkSC0zSr3hKL8RA8tEh3B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yllNrZ2QDRC%2B%2FYu9Ha8I68TLYUJFgsxyefgw3LaHc0FgodY3p1DDFCOGAURF8e9l
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2l0%2F8G%2FpWVSLM%2B8pp3%2FTzzfkan76G%2BxxXurnxrj%2FupvVbGG7netBFpn6hlt2lvqb
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BADqC54589dxjyTA7HyyXuuV7vGJOV1OpzKYCByH1bBXzSpqPg9Jov9X3RIBJML5
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2Fcaubz7v8LVrmhgwruePSpbcwdmqWhd3Igh%2BztQoGQpCyo02Lz0HkAKS%2Fzuzudb
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OvVyAGLB4jMXDnidW2Nb3FwpcKspW2Jufrteo1GL1hjGZdegmmFgZ6VyFFfGEg7Y
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rF%2BOwJ8qubQ5UQ%2FaXIekU9UjDf3lQpzyrytC%2F%2FkG%2FD0itU0HTkJUi8rPls4vvNUw
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MDFTPJsZ63PkcaJ%2B8Z6vlWYKNH97zjrJEodi74FIeVC8bVLrBLUUOtFhQhFx%2FKd2


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     92
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
700      Water & Sewer                      APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

70001 Waste Water                        
_________________________________________

 
70001 50500  Labor-Regular      634,009           0     634,009     260,644.97            .00     373,364.03   41.1% 
70001 51000  Labor-OT       15,865           0      15,865      13,174.99            .00       2,690.01   83.0% 
70001 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0      17,117.87            .00     -17,117.87  100.0%*
70001 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0      16,024.96            .00     -16,024.96  100.0%*
70001 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0      16,190.70            .00     -16,190.70  100.0%*
70001 54000  Labor-Other        2,500      15,328      17,828      18,624.53            .00        -796.41  104.5%*
70001 55000  Labor-Allowances       11,150           0      11,150       5,275.00            .00       5,875.00   47.3% 
70001 58000  Associated-Health I      140,664           0     140,664      74,222.82            .00      66,441.18   52.8% 
70001 58100  Associated-FICA       47,515       1,141      48,656      24,690.28            .00      23,965.69   50.7% 
70001 58200  Associated-PERA       62,026           0      62,026      30,197.57            .00      31,828.43   48.7% 
70001 58300  Associated-RHCA       12,661           0      12,661       6,162.77            .00       6,498.23   48.7% 
70001 58900  Associated-Other          100           0         100          50.00            .00          50.00   50.0% 
70001 61000  ConProf-Advertising          100           0         100         215.30         301.70        -417.00  517.0%*
70001 61200  ConProf-General       45,550      21,000      66,550      44,707.07      34,422.84     -12,579.91  118.9%*
70001 61900  ConProf-Contract            0           0           0         193.77         452.11        -645.88  100.0%*
70001 63100  Fees-Filing            0           0           0         258.33            .00        -258.33  100.0%*
70001 63300  Fees-Public Notices        1,008           0       1,008            .00            .00       1,008.00     .0% 
70001 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       95,000           0      95,000      18,890.42      12,972.94      63,136.64   33.5% 
70001 64600  Ops-Postage & Shipp       18,500           0      18,500      10,082.45      11,404.40      -2,986.85  116.1%*
70001 64775  Ops-Tools & Equip            0           0           0         394.05            .00        -394.05  100.0%*
70001 64800  Ops-Uniforms        3,300           0       3,300            .00         689.41       2,610.59   20.9% 
70001 64825  Ops-Vehicle        5,500           0       5,500       2,288.78       4,738.08      -1,526.86  127.8%*
70001 65000  Maint-Building        8,500           0       8,500       7,589.95         761.13         148.92   98.2% 
70001 65050  Maint-Equipment      131,800           0     131,800     111,977.14      13,443.94       6,378.92   95.2% 
70001 65550  Maint-Vehicle        1,200           0       1,200       4,670.64           9.90      -3,480.54  390.0%*
70001 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri        1,600           0       1,600         890.00            .00         710.00   55.6% 
70001 66100  Empl-Training        2,700           0       2,700            .00       1,000.00       1,700.00   37.0% 
70001 66200  Empl-Per Diem        4,200           0       4,200            .00            .00       4,200.00     .0% 
70001 66500  Empl-Personnel          300           0         300          34.71         110.00         155.29   48.2% 
70001 66600  Empl-Service Awards            0           0           0          94.91            .00         -94.91  100.0%*
70001 67100  Util-Electric      113,300           0     113,300      52,678.60      79,093.76     -18,472.36  116.3%*
70001 67400  Util-Telephone & Co        4,500           0       4,500       2,088.21       2,311.79         100.00   97.8% 
70001 67500  Util-Water            0           0           0         252.94       2,286.08      -2,539.02  100.0%*
70001 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur      793,290           0     793,290     113,853.61     603,312.70      76,123.51   90.4% 

 
TOTAL Waste Water                      2,156,838      37,469   2,194,307     853,537.34     767,310.78     573,458.79   73.9%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uLjuLNM16hD2OfRZQs8v7XvSe88Lbq2BaHo8ybvqabmMnok0Dxu7uSCzr1rLvJoU
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LD5ztIqkpVJGny1YTf9IIRvdupQ1bR7%2Fpu1nNw1w8C3q4PHq0wwwP5bfnU4LJ6Bq
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pYdn0AVTi9kglxXRoUwvYAsTYl2B9eUHJWLgrJWnatVoqYQpwXERmezhNdNnQBm%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y00%2FfvNMkWSFog1pUSS%2FQ4uwgzx7lvCdT%2BX2cMSoAs3UWgZ4f%2Fe3zH9H2n0MronK
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bf4rfCPRbVDLkXcJif9m5fpoHnK%2BYl2ITsM5czGyzrNmuGuvqY2s0ZYv%2FT2XyfnV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X9DGUEKZrCt57gdU57A%2FzonEyoazb5aAm0JM9GgyV5gMAt6AoWXmiTSZs8L2RLnz
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=egCNFV9HSvujzB8cOEtvnSlizX2ue01Q%2Bj1LiqwjSAnPv5ib%2FuGmNZGVdQQCRhtq
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TW%2FWprp2vKwgYkskFVRPUIAGW2N2lmPF5kQ0nNDKK%2FW6gSX73wQ0M8d8bVHMl69v
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wYI3fbLDzhtw5VaNGwCXIOKwTTXylYtbMGHxeHbOZbrZJwaJocWz92994LlIhBb9
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v5ciTWQneKo4rwR8TdZ32Ai952%2BTAjlDMLJEwT3cxP%2FFXMf500yT1CU%2BZ2Nfe84g
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FmtJOdD7U%2BtWQ%2ByFpiuLrdP2Vtf1cIYbjXac5fbC%2BK1vZTlaJ%2FmZRf0JFEJ4aNM0
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cMXcH1RUzlXvsg8IUIr8hUfjd%2FsDyr8k%2FqLIHP%2FMpW62q2hq2D5BfCrKTSaA9ABV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3SoXEWKhgman1e%2BpCf%2B7qxWvYPoW8f%2BFrZzSJYiF%2Bj67B5lMcm%2BG9NJ9V8EO9Ii
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g7HjstqHufHiiOVEJmJaAdm%2Fu4AqodTw7BTLL9THHZPLwtzBWw78kmBtIVJvY0X4
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uu0zb1CL1t12s3V%2ByrUyFPV97ccD8hGhj1kX%2FGQBwMpC2WCXVsPEJ68sSkzUZC5R
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pXI3uNvB9OccBI5VcrEeg69Foe0EmwiF8bh3BGFaSiUJK9Idv8I2vpqDki8XZaxH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=unC1jCK%2FK2BaQXYPKzUKZUcdGv9qipN68cUDMclWDNkgFCOhq0%2BMcviQSnirWetw
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ud2c2nCQtzycP76VI4jzxaCf7kQESK4nr1jO5H9K3f6eaWeKgDK8wa1Kt7THVTP
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XUQcNFjdeSY6ilAHGyWxPcV%2FcfJ%2FCM%2Bb818KEuajNVIXodIvcyhyYgxuKGb%2FliKN
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BG58rgRL%2FOjrhSnQhhfS081fQ31GNG7Be7%2FrrVA03LefeSmy3nU3LCZyAp3DQY82
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lxuwNXEGU%2F64P7ncgV5x%2Fgx5xvV4B4VddvKAVBVJQuGK%2BiXFvJ%2BMoRg9fURH9ga9
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a8cGpgCHGCGKT7BuSAR2CgppGXM83OFbFOjbJ7Xy1NxonhqVuda14O5Lk2aHr7JT
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u94rGxkcxPYmGaScrnWgh0C80BH3P4PP%2Bgve9Ms2aT%2BtM4scaxfn3pSs2EiJCwO5
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GzUo43VQxg%2BpJWvRt%2BAw3zofspAzVj6965pnJGb8al0yr6tgHZJbP0hZ%2Bh1aBSpw
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ItfuDke6o3%2BST0fUQP%2FjBEnwki50TTkOvHpc2%2F5Y9lEMC9wVYKqkheuPRLFlB4SA
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FzCR2CfAOV3ZpRDQOgEyY%2Bsn4R6nqWvOTLJDAA%2FZeXNdhCMHQIt2pp13u2kiMM2c
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TQ9A9AKdR%2BGO9SQjyEnbwUEcsafk9evqyptMqo5u1uLuCbV0hhNWacsOI2gb7rmk
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aYNhnQ6vnFxKTbVgLmi214ZKCiVstv51Bdx4EI%2BciYVxTkq7z1KMNB6%2FIOtGfSNo
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wJXjKqkbuUvoWSnPYRjkb45uO%2BC3iJS4nsl3fBWs%2BH5bDQcdOGh%2FYctFCE4o8ILv
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qqWhMvB8WrGyZJEKb%2By%2Fc%2Fx4CNDY9KBMK5T89weB4MsEZrBDiAolJhQSUEcOljtg
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U3QUMmNV1U2d0Af88bkL3Wqu%2FK9%2B9HNru5Y1up4TPyHwEKh%2BFni8QhzliWf92lsD
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GlWRVynOH4UCVQoEEIBvJL0IlFR%2FSSngBGeZ%2FZn%2FxQmW8EJZotzWV08CmpeKrnwe
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oSmZ4us%2FguDJZoZ%2FB5C0DGdxEUY4ROjzdFuJkkfFqdPMLmTBONE%2FXPhp0TWseKL1
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LicTVHd7pr2YmzoRtOidZ0IHKvIrPV7ZQq2RjcfL5uLcENLwkJhRgMd56x5vrOBt


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     93
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
700      Water & Sewer                      APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

70002 Double Eagle                       
_________________________________________

 
70002 50500  Labor-Regular      496,845           0     496,845     219,815.89            .00     277,029.11   44.2% 
70002 51000  Labor-OT       67,776           0      67,776      53,804.61            .00      13,971.39   79.4% 
70002 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0      13,445.62            .00     -13,445.62  100.0%*
70002 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0      12,164.48            .00     -12,164.48  100.0%*
70002 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0      25,510.47            .00     -25,510.47  100.0%*
70002 54000  Labor-Other        2,000      15,450      17,450      16,913.94            .00         536.17   96.9% 
70002 55000  Labor-Allowances        9,850           0       9,850       4,575.00            .00       5,275.00   46.4% 
70002 58000  Associated-Health I      167,938           0     167,938      70,817.22            .00      97,120.78   42.2% 
70002 58100  Associated-FICA       40,459       1,182      41,641      24,581.04            .00      17,059.89   59.0% 
70002 58200  Associated-PERA       47,902           0      47,902      25,855.98            .00      22,046.02   54.0% 
70002 58300  Associated-RHCA        9,779           0       9,779       5,276.73            .00       4,502.27   54.0% 
70002 58900  Associated-Other           80           0          80          36.80            .00          43.20   46.0% 
70002 61000  ConProf-Advertising          100           0         100         215.30         301.70        -417.00  517.0%*
70002 61200  ConProf-General      111,000           0     111,000      10,129.42      14,634.50      86,236.08   22.3% 
70002 61550  ConProf-Legal            0           0           0      18,840.41      21,159.59     -40,000.00  100.0%*
70002 64130  Ops-COVID19            0           0           0       1,231.87            .00      -1,231.87  100.0%*
70002 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       28,700           0      28,700       9,425.33       5,878.86      13,395.81   53.3% 
70002 64575  Ops-PPE            0           0           0         760.24            .00        -760.24  100.0%*
70002 64600  Ops-Postage & Shipp          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
70002 64775  Ops-Tools & Equip            0           0           0         717.38       1,005.58      -1,722.96  100.0%*
70002 64800  Ops-Uniforms        2,800           0       2,800       1,110.03         339.46       1,350.51   51.8% 
70002 64825  Ops-Vehicle       34,200           0      34,200      15,519.53      22,168.81      -3,488.34  110.2%*
70002 65000  Maint-Building            0           0           0         391.30         149.00        -540.30  100.0%*
70002 65050  Maint-Equipment        3,100           0       3,100       9,615.20         866.07      -7,381.27  338.1%*
70002 65350  Maint-Service Line       52,000           0      52,000       8,821.31            .00      43,178.69   17.0% 
70002 65550  Maint-Vehicle       12,500           0      12,500      10,890.22       1,211.60         398.18   96.8% 
70002 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri          700           0         700         301.00         299.00         100.00   85.7% 
70002 66100  Empl-Training        2,500           0       2,500         -18.00         500.00       2,018.00   19.3% 
70002 66200  Empl-Per Diem          100           0         100         224.00            .00        -124.00  224.0%*
70002 66500  Empl-Personnel          400           0         400          67.38            .00         332.62   16.8% 
70002 67100  Util-Electric       71,500           0      71,500      35,711.67      40,352.70      -4,564.37  106.4%*
70002 67200  Util-Gas            0           0           0         234.90         809.78      -1,044.68  100.0%*
70002 67400  Util-Telephone & Co        2,700           0       2,700       1,319.93       6,409.24      -5,029.17  286.3%*
70002 67500  Util-Water            0           0           0         249.59         750.41      -1,000.00  100.0%*
70002 80300  Cap-Buildings      400,000           0     400,000     203,379.69       2,033.79     194,586.52   51.4% 
70002 80400  Cap-Infrastructure    1,438,883           0   1,438,883     594,857.46     351,071.93     492,953.26   65.7% 
70002 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur      100,000           0     100,000            .00            .00     100,000.00     .0% 
70002 92000  Cap-Contra-CIP            0           0           0     103,780.79            .00    -103,780.79  100.0%*

 
TOTAL Double Eagle                     3,104,012      16,632   3,120,644   1,500,573.73     469,942.02   1,150,127.94   63.1%

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tf7edbTYTlpMY8MPeEJp3o6iesjct7vWs0QFGOjBG9usdVW%2Bphnp8pv1AqPtb6cv
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Pxr2ujdwNmpnU0U4is1e%2F5nafqkb4jyT7anNJtCOTR6pHSz5PQO9p7hoj85oAGm
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fa7LuO3%2Fv8ajUfWWeAPBQlTdANhYsx4tDDRQDMTY4LCu8YRBzYZ6j5jXVVjeLyE%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b4%2BqHQPFWt%2FMRM2MOVCkVCz3NZt%2FDkDeiGA1LuJSbRidASGywDxL2%2BrGnSuuTPhk
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x93VEjx698ai67imaGpLaDv5t%2BtgxCJ8PGeoA1WBrZQkpInWq9z0SJyRCBJOFWL%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aYVcwEGpzYfZZd%2BK%2F0jUjMxHl2Lm5OglaXyHY96A439%2Fbt27EAfc%2FcoQhCKdriQ9
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uMinv0P6m1PFzrs29EwOrFV0ix8JOsZFy%2FQr47Y1EKsR1Ds9ASY3NRkA6TD0lCf%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OvnmhWlX5OPk%2FNKXSltu3akEjCUyOovmNGVhrzyxjCVNfiABFpxnmNx3ufPGEW6m
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r0CjyWlXvxpdKU%2F7b6vSPSQmB9gGF4wPw88erhZm6%2BqzEZzLbPf1rnCcQGGYsn9C
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tBrkjl7sxiANTga0erLOEHP%2Bcy60nSRiGiWdpX3V2eB7HGPtyB7dEqySf2gW04Bw
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QQTJCiOxgxyVZGw6HZKGwSZZnnhWE9YUKy2mNMbU7P7IIYg3as78nTxyHfFFAlJG
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w1uSKQRGiOSPEAc6fz4ufYOChekaZTiyT%2Bz9ERHiU5VpdOfwHL39dG7TUFO0QOW0
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fOhk89idieajr2B4GOSFB333S3pl9pgpq10IQqt%2FQUq9kgYMKO0tQpQaPYVJUtkQ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LjUuyTPxCZLSY6QOgNmr9aC00wBbMJneK%2Fvy5prSIYnGHPe2cNMVp1Vc64BpJWMo
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H9S03zUoamhjsArZIiE0hFUZixpamJOAk4r7K67OgDo%2FFTYoWMbU2OS19jcZJEv8
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fbFz1%2Fchuwt8RMRn9W7Wu7FE2DqGpUrDpKJfdikjogGuSqP3d5csAWHwe5W5WscW
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nlQrqBbMNHO3c6dcTyey9n%2Fc93%2F2xwPiVBV%2Bg8s2YilvuuV%2BHx1OTBAKlkeCi%2B4C
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W0GRfLKeRYmnkGhjgJdm3fxHV%2BvBSQntbPA7zqvxo2CaS9dEBYIo2BgEEgW8nGAI
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tIjp12zcSL%2BvbTDlWBu9l4E0NucT5QfSuSgVhU6MMqPZe0sve9bGvn8feQ9XGFl%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mqA8JTJ81RsgT2HYSeZHeTjL4BvrSpm8tT61l3ertK3ySYeqg5AyT1PSyphlCXLm
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PBOFLpdogHIoKXmkLifUoW4xZwcMxBZOLSRAIxBW7ey%2BqiKOckFtthxnBiqRnTDq
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=USdby%2BuOl1ou0sxhhgS3DG7DM%2BwItg3iTDyULZ3B2y5GORKw%2BLHaX6kEgS9gdJka
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rq0a66r4QRLVlgFy0W%2FMox4bNUnJhsgTX%2BidgUmd9Xa8JQ9GvqWEQZbbHFfDQ9cJ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BMn23uGb5QGHxtkTscuR8DORtUjdtQdk%2Fp4Pdq4FIFcFBY%2BqHPbNSAkqyeqEiJv3
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fPRM07ws756w4uXUCn5ndoDqAo0qZYT7UAqNUQFTl%2FQPDV7%2B9FLIYQzleL5P0QBT
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nJOyGCXp14mhG0Tf214r%2Bx3Zj2cVY3GtRNOw7niTq50MkzD8q4Xd%2FTqF2GkhVAry
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6bJdP%2FOnUiz3q23SCW6CVTeoljjS8134%2BGSwi3DlNBXHX5JLBIcYXCEME1hHQtCS
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qWyYSX4moo6XXyzL7feK40RwtcwxIn477LTuS5sMGEfaHrKrPZ63e%2BgZDQkMLCmI
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=chZs2yDxl8MZ%2Bi5g1Jt0i9VKfujiHA9LCXsVmDMzMydz1QarCIgJC7FbCMys7Fbe
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t3EbDHDe5iie80PntK62vUDdIluIjin6FT7KPhMRJkX%2BzQ2zsvVlqOgMoKvZAsiQ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4muuHZiCEcn%2Fr%2FoeIHweqXTu%2FELUSBV%2B%2BYeMLwOylXsxXf6omkcdbzCSkW%2B8NB5V
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VoMUTusUGWVG90GFB8xYDKHuWL3Bwwv0fulOwQLGmYZmFhUEgKweqQIRnlN4JbAc
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eISE5c1XbA971%2B9wQV1WMUdXAZ5vcBa29OwqpLkxOsRspxq5BmAataElVRphIlhQ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QckSW3ry0xcFoQNzy9tA31DFuOtHrThcfl%2FiC2XXHIKcKxv7uOwoXpaTK5mRwVdl
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hphCUs47I9PI%2F7dO5IPehaK%2BMALRS7xse2f7DKQkEZ0aIsPWQBKbM%2FYZ5rvn0JQc
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ymvm76h1M9OHdRWzFLK0xXXwGN%2FNlFtEejVXcLCvCl5rWRoRpjFXNkY67HkjLTeB
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oaaeiWJ7t0jL0WBIFx36xKKh1%2FsGwrXm6eRXBBGEohMdYCx0%2F8IAI8OTPeXEcHs6
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VKlD65nMhiiBUGC2WtUrshKAdNfqKEslNrIwD3tAFQU3PWIcGWCyGG5WmRuIFfLL


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     94
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
700      Water & Sewer                      APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

70003 Collection System                  
_________________________________________

 
70003 50500  Labor-Regular      405,374           0     405,374     180,440.87            .00     224,933.13   44.5% 
70003 51000  Labor-OT       51,006           0      51,006      18,900.83            .00      32,105.17   37.1% 
70003 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0      13,675.81            .00     -13,675.81  100.0%*
70003 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0      11,459.20            .00     -11,459.20  100.0%*
70003 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0      14,783.53            .00     -14,783.53  100.0%*
70003 54000  Labor-Other        1,500       8,177       9,677      10,016.24            .00        -339.22  103.5%*
70003 55000  Labor-Allowances        8,000           0       8,000       4,250.00            .00       3,750.00   53.1% 
70003 58000  Associated-Health I       94,507           0      94,507      43,417.38            .00      51,089.62   45.9% 
70003 58100  Associated-FICA       33,732         594      34,326      18,188.40            .00      16,137.51   53.0% 
70003 58200  Associated-PERA       39,675           0      39,675      21,580.55            .00      18,094.45   54.4% 
70003 58300  Associated-RHCA        8,100           0       8,100       4,404.41            .00       3,695.59   54.4% 
70003 58900  Associated-Other           70           0          70          32.20            .00          37.80   46.0% 
70003 61000  ConProf-Advertising          100           0         100         215.30         301.70        -417.00  517.0%*
70003 61200  ConProf-General       76,750           0      76,750       1,334.87       1,465.13      73,950.00    3.6% 
70003 61350  ConProf-Engineering       88,879           0      88,879      34,293.45       8,229.81      46,355.74   47.8% 
70003 64130  Ops-COVID19            0           0           0         723.59            .00        -723.59  100.0%*
70003 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       33,000           0      33,000       5,009.10         158.42      27,832.48   15.7% 
70003 64575  Ops-PPE            0           0           0          38.75          19.50         -58.25  100.0%*
70003 64600  Ops-Postage & Shipp            0           0           0         975.45            .00        -975.45  100.0%*
70003 64775  Ops-Tools & Equip            0           0           0       7,754.40      36,456.82     -44,211.22  100.0%*
70003 64800  Ops-Uniforms        3,200           0       3,200       1,103.37         633.43       1,463.20   54.3% 
70003 64825  Ops-Vehicle       32,800           0      32,800      14,454.64      21,794.63      -3,449.27  110.5%*
70003 65000  Maint-Building          500           0         500            .00         906.00        -406.00  181.2%*
70003 65050  Maint-Equipment       50,000           0      50,000      35,902.55      20,810.50      -6,713.05  113.4%*
70003 65350  Maint-Service Line       14,000           0      14,000      13,228.06            .00         771.94   94.5% 
70003 65550  Maint-Vehicle       25,000           0      25,000      15,570.04       6,093.70       3,336.26   86.7% 
70003 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri          700           0         700         301.00         199.00         200.00   71.4% 
70003 66100  Empl-Training        2,600           0       2,600            .00       2,500.00         100.00   96.2% 
70003 66200  Empl-Per Diem        1,600           0       1,600            .00            .00       1,600.00     .0% 
70003 66500  Empl-Personnel          500           0         500         405.00         115.00         -20.00  104.0%*
70003 67100  Util-Electric       58,000           0      58,000      25,396.28      35,500.96      -2,897.24  105.0%*
70003 67400  Util-Telephone & Co        2,200           0       2,200         689.80      10,136.20      -8,626.00  492.1%*
70003 67500  Util-Water            0           0           0       5,804.65       5,232.42     -11,037.07  100.0%*
70003 80300  Cap-Buildings    1,794,533           0   1,794,533     201,180.56     258,807.91   1,334,544.16   25.6% 
70003 80400  Cap-Infrastructure    4,600,000           0   4,600,000      87,185.69     239,654.10   4,273,160.21    7.1% 
70003 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur    1,500,000     200,000   1,700,000       5,923.44      65,192.56   1,628,884.00    4.2% 

 
TOTAL Collection System                8,926,326     208,771   9,135,097     798,639.41     714,207.79   7,622,249.36   16.6%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WnkAnj09iPgQt4efFCqz3YalRYUQ%2BJPc%2F3YBjTBXWuDDD4sYTUy1XpRO26%2Fa0ePl
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cpdTIMq%2BLefl%2FqSSl6N%2FBztu8uvtSQhSYGbGoPTQjQ8ey8duY7T5wsiJYvEW6Uur
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rk3dYdA9wWB46ZlSwIf6xSgAxXO31omBhcB8pkw%2FKl7K21zr7VsU0AqETX8zSrv%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ivacZs8SovttxEzhlphVQvNRxDQpjJWuq9Re1UUfOv8rkJVpQhsuGRRkUh6eoN5x
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TcITMHfihAWCBw1KngnJH%2FAZJDNymQts%2FAkf5XVh68mw%2FJkyAaf0J4ctehBCLwGi
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fbY9F79DoUq6DbOG1Dh1g26OoJwJud8MMTGTZlpkm8r2wwqM6HXhooGet4%2BmQy07
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2F%2BGngvX0YLopibLdGTblnu56ntpbmV1YZxdeFMd2zaky3Btbv4T0efxrtAR6A9e
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2BNLQmwi%2FG9QsfILpHFnhgCk%2Ft%2Flfeor2sH1l%2FnA3LKkn2mRZEtzasWiPIcb%2FSch
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rLBEbmCSY9iLdt6eUuNPssI56MhXBsR5C%2FoQUgZY2MrHaNh7IsIcdj0B%2Fj7h2ZQ%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DOrmiLC34RMshKTQeN107LrFDrCrBvPmXifxH6SJXUm5H4CZqkCEb8mk5eT00CXl
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pIXuZUmlVqUdF%2F15tS%2Fd3lAlNgMKdr5uR8RurHEw846PA3qaXAEU%2BJ3VawphzUja
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YqPToMZMelamod5nLyxOwllQw1TmG6SUmHCwvYc%2FjdrQGDLYlPdWf1vkCu33Ezg9
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=13OPG6XpfHK%2ByuoabHrfg1mKw4M5EgtzS0CEFjTcmZ5vJ3Oh41NYT9foQcgpTLPj
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=54OR3oQPEecsNOztootdasfIF4jeJYMgtecO%2FLcuV45B3l2NmB9LMPo9BN%2F80auU
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UvkUsC%2BSAIj1U2AIHf2X0uJjKxi3EyAadhXBHdUwkcxI8zdPQcVslh0Sc5QqZtnO
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nNkDhZyW3Q8IYy9IOhVDfSxwO8mbty13aiavywfuhwTLw8rjMTB5ISorvbe0Yugm
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JDeRW8B%2FdA1evJjIDKmg4%2FYQEhIBjI3p6xepMMtr%2FBE4nMmGadmip%2BQKh6Zk%2Fk5f
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=biZCbWH8NAgIaRp0ii5Clrm8fPneBofnhYouGfSyH%2BNhCy%2BRcFBKgDk6fa7nEBKd
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wcGbN1lLuQOVN9KUojGn5HWYVvdujLd8ioEcGQ2miuQPuxL9hdFdmpOibcgEk7NU
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1qdNDv9fEGISHbZ52eZimlu0wuBgWJFUmXWXrjUUiCsOX1cb%2BkKnRX1w25qAyDN9
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nUe8XOdSJNtrxCFqHdY1cpLwG%2BrH9xqb1btpXAe8rt1iPTPs4fLOA2uyxKR8y4wd
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g6hYDaY5ngkFOmpn83fXLvUhzQGxQLRlvuLRt0BiQSM8OXeNlX6CwNIwJloz2Y%2BZ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IHg1JjsUJvMocNpSb7tFppzXwRQSxzjZQB%2B0cW%2BFAq5FYZcf4m%2FMJpD9WmVoyNjZ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ghuJEEKFp4O8BI9YSat5wJK%2BVCCw9ZLXSzm%2BFQzSiYHDvzaQtelbBBl%2BlNPU3nvm
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vkE8pqwMylhQb9VsvYuff%2B7drpmPjZwqBtimwuN7VXyiUJDsqMrfqySdiEvdq%2BYQ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2F9T7VyRe4MHApz1aftw2zeOHHh%2BNV3Tzw6bmhiwzw3Onn6PBXBz%2FM7EGK8g%2FNfo
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BeAiy1mLU9gapMqrHLHSB93cfQ2UEgnUiXVOooI7t5ZsS2LBIGNj4Tk3IGgWe03t
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uaABZunbNQQuKMS9ZMS0CZIkEzWm26nQML1g68N%2FISG44HLujFx43W1gn8gK0nxh
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2F%2BJRRHjdt%2B8Cca3KFO7C8n%2BPmB1Mh5oMwaGHFUBt13qC1QuN%2FbvL8Rx59PTY5zz
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W2MmYWUGL%2FsQF6%2BnTGBPOOqbRyCjCQFdSEJVSE1P%2FH%2F91Vsq8HUBzmy5NiSexh1s
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RkvH5uPYluLtvsvaLSuREQ%2Fo%2Fx0Ob585H5TwiAGyjbef9Y56nPySplKPofiOpBve
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zP9aainIA2InMR6nB%2BKCdkszMMhvVBMJ6FSKF%2FTQpfj%2BSDbhbe7yzLTThn8l8m8A
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FgNWcf5wTumvxFNhY%2BiEx7IXQ3bvgYY3yIjdooQUVHELCxvNNZT5q%2FVU2wiANGCa
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1eCIGHJY9vjBO60Z%2FwGacESpcJKuyG26S8wJ6Qrlx6zmmHlhdJVKvZECpzZikeUY
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BHHk69XB%2FcjWmwwrWOpRICqXxNtSXCzUokTYbktc9Bz0VaVsDEe%2BN2u7kXlqK%2BnH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NcQOE9xqXqHUaOkl5AxgVlbpUCGpI1waW86WCsxFyIORYJA56UwxwTLl83vHRU0b


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     95
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
700      Water & Sewer                      APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

70004 Lab Environmental Services         
_________________________________________

 
70004 50500  Labor-Regular      240,511           0     240,511     106,589.34            .00     133,921.66   44.3% 
70004 51000  Labor-OT        4,127           0       4,127       8,102.47            .00      -3,975.47  196.3%*
70004 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0       8,832.80            .00      -8,832.80  100.0%*
70004 52100  Labor-Holiday            0           0           0       6,487.28            .00      -6,487.28  100.0%*
70004 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0       7,806.30            .00      -7,806.30  100.0%*
70004 54000  Labor-Other          750       7,825       8,575       8,199.54            .00         375.00   95.6% 
70004 55000  Labor-Allowances        3,350           0       3,350       1,775.00            .00       1,575.00   53.0% 
70004 58000  Associated-Health I       77,567           0      77,567      32,938.02            .00      44,628.98   42.5% 
70004 58100  Associated-FICA       17,264         599      17,863      10,478.89            .00       7,383.69   58.7% 
70004 58200  Associated-PERA       23,571           0      23,571      12,693.67            .00      10,877.33   53.9% 
70004 58300  Associated-RHCA        4,811           0       4,811       2,590.58            .00       2,220.42   53.8% 
70004 58900  Associated-Other           30           0          30          13.80            .00          16.20   46.0% 
70004 61000  ConProf-Advertising        3,900           0       3,900            .00            .00       3,900.00     .0% 
70004 61200  ConProf-General        4,700           0       4,700       1,517.12         792.88       2,390.00   49.1% 
70004 61900  ConProf-Contract            0           0           0         322.04            .00        -322.04  100.0%*
70004 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       25,000           0      25,000       6,985.75       7,164.51      10,849.74   56.6% 
70004 64600  Ops-Postage & Shipp        1,500           0       1,500          31.10            .00       1,468.90    2.1% 
70004 64800  Ops-Uniforms          900           0         900            .00            .00         900.00     .0% 
70004 64825  Ops-Vehicle        1,400           0       1,400         809.86       1,740.00      -1,149.86  182.1%*
70004 65000  Maint-Building          500           0         500         323.50            .00         176.50   64.7% 
70004 65050  Maint-Equipment        1,000           0       1,000       2,283.87            .00      -1,283.87  228.4%*
70004 65550  Maint-Vehicle          200           0         200          20.03         134.76          45.21   77.4% 
70004 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri          400           0         400         229.00            .00         171.00   57.3% 
70004 66100  Empl-Training          900           0         900            .00            .00         900.00     .0% 
70004 66200  Empl-Per Diem        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
70004 66500  Empl-Personnel          100           0         100          34.71          34.71          30.58   69.4% 
70004 67400  Util-Telephone & Co          500           0         500         159.42         340.58            .00  100.0% 
70004 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Lab Environmental Services         418,981       8,423     427,404     219,224.09      10,207.44     197,972.59   53.7%

 
TOTAL Water & Sewer                    9,045,671     767,858   9,813,529    -549,497.15   3,497,665.66   6,865,360.34   30.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES  -17,569,000     -83,084 -17,652,084  -8,570,348.78            .00  -9,081,735.55
TOTAL EXPENSES   26,614,671     850,942  27,465,613   8,020,851.63   3,497,665.66  15,947,095.89

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1o%2FOW2%2BjOdecwlPzg3q6a4gkr0%2Bjg9gfCDNtm0VLHxLI3lyjS2Ld1YXoFPUT8sDq
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=svoBvoINlVzelut44BT1sh6vr8YHr%2FolloWgFP%2B8ig24Q2ZGN%2BwjHHdH9bXGpO31
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OKXtKwQM2y2kZv8INwK5EgSUX3OlPS%2Ba%2BgLIchGmhvrtzv587RCOey%2F88wCm1UdK
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qFGmeDf2G%2F1f91Cpr0mueEy71bqhZNQhtwvb01BXbFoQ3q4SFR%2FI97ScTAhOBRXU
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mm4CdpZuu9RBVgGLzvtHFN5HvezJMzZR7RoALLGAcg738wpz0q30398EYSGwOmhH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VnHJ4ycFky46iv%2FpCjk89BhBFxkdDnSYflA9%2Bcpm61hJFbhDb%2F0divHAwUidD7UW
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eZ2hZs%2FNn4YqR25C5d6%2FVBWzrKJUNOooWu%2FEBG25NGvWB25DbrXX5GDMvpSHYi7U
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SBTxehIYiID0K0cz70HHxReXmcP3%2FFWtmFLuWcrU2%2FAFiiuO0qyi77k%2FuG1gAp5e
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AM0ggEMmS77WreINmTj4MsDqxgsMAqvZVwsKC%2FbX1loMvOsY6z4KRwEy5mnnfpUo
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nA7dOp9rDxHQ6eBXXJzRd78Y4XHQe%2BJdtmBrcT7%2F%2Bb6TOwsOnrf3Ai3kfofcbs%2F7
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KGBiWtDi21cC7EyFdqaCr%2B8cYEps%2FLfyunjz9CiLrtQg%2FKFz1XgM%2FY4BmOykDG6A
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7s8tPjnxnBNWMvo7zLmUOOReUMbRkle8hEtIMNJ7wcvLrqY00dvwZNIr77aLTLz5
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PV5R6DuBQ10ahkVlpV7Nb%2Fjbpy%2Fv7O%2B%2F4kpfsUeXYZYfihDLQTZEV4GwYZmMbJS%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2BGyr1%2FuTyBqmQjmjvZGr%2FLbOUeY0DxgSgkNJ8bZyVFnqp0XLuHgx2Q%2B1IUOBxHd
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ohweMzbjYL3nUuh0LDucfBV6pDF2YXMy2DYt59pCzChhf2oeGWwBCDEthHkCD%2Fte
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jLwWUh9dabAqZrbQcuEU64NzXKJuccF3iUnlHMshXz3%2BgSdyAlbfpkFb2SmJZCgX
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zxbuzXASSgzTNcvTEqdzmIhBj7cCXNkBI5dpCrqB%2FP7454reZnAIT2i%2F8KMV27TM
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3PxnV5aapvJDGfmfSQFBKYk7mY7LUEWtUEct12ZuaFC39S6qbV%2Fi6sOMx%2BwVhEwM
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zgBW5E2klNlo3hL1zaWmR%2B%2BYS1Yas06fjcGz7pL%2F56QBTntZpYNlThkReRTpsqJt
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3RDBOz9plcVLlaH7LMQX9dfeZDiap2urJQx4AUr61wjLRf8xjtfFxThlNFgsGOlY
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HQ2wyU9E3XCgfT%2Bb3ZVbowT6Dwvu%2FNRkfJa650cTG9DAygiHlfy3jYhHL7eh4MIj
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9r1HdGSy5a5w6%2BZQp1cE%2BvSs9ddYmkAg%2F8CelbI3XQlp%2FqdkuGQXSLw4cV07BA6W
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AlOgFx1fzmgb%2BbN41A9QQOkWqLydR5MVLoIzX%2FRGQ2NM9l274XtU2euk6VHV%2FO3Q
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iwcpbogIBhpXnVJw8AQERfXBL1UqWAu6oQCUftSHhid5VPDfqVyDdI2vXJ0zipr4
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JumAt48L%2FibDfkyED6yWJMWkdQzyOTUAjWbWMpOJ1yptGDVvhFIiA4zJ8P2%2B4jLc
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2FDsuaDsT2H7K6D%2BcKxm%2FZund5IIsaai%2FSZZUWy9S1K5SN9IxhdYQnTPN%2FNS7qEI
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nX%2FzrUutpIdHMFzlzBgh2cAjw49mIqfIAhwUaElUblSVscwu2kpdMnSfzkkUCATm
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fnMHDTCHocxd8NJjJryF9uO%2BghsxGs8jKECsElYuGWp5DkCeq8DifEDXy9HfTeoj


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     96
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal               APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

720 Solid Waste Disposal               
_________________________________________

 
720 30040  GRTR-Environmental     -957,000           0    -957,000    -493,947.20            .00    -463,052.80   51.6%*
720 34100  Services-SWD   -6,736,000           0  -6,736,000  -3,419,717.20            .00  -3,316,282.80   50.8%*
720 36040  Interest-Misc            0           0           0         -39.54            .00          39.54  100.0% 
720 38013  Misc-Scrap Sales            0           0           0      -6,914.50            .00       6,914.50  100.0% 
720 40000  Transfer-IN-Revenue            0     -41,710     -41,710     -41,710.45            .00            .00  100.0% 
720 45000  Transfer-TO-Expense      684,000           0     684,000     684,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal            -7,009,000     -41,710  -7,050,710  -3,278,328.89            .00  -3,772,381.56   46.5%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XdIDvbCqPB0APGzV38rVcvRRMCOPupvvLHIxPOzo%2FLiJhMyWqqTsnZGsDAm4x2bF
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Qcrfr6rMDOvylvVaIN%2Fvv3uxESpl4K9PEzbe8hEfJX0NsiRxtCR0iHT5O9UvQQk
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KaOxtK353UWI84SIxfv76zR0ZWllynqXElvkdYPh%2F6QUIfDS7Foq19%2BWUDUo9x6h
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q4VzpE6lUeBNpRnfeOZliA4Gwik%2BLZ42USfgxYBKF0BL1DDiZ0Ulc%2BHbM50gP%2FOu
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YOW04%2BPWcGXPiMRGfKSoAuny1G2lBfH7l2ThlhiGzP4v3fPP6%2Bt5e1O3bCTX%2Ftvq
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UF%2BPPfkpGlbz0P1TwVVyVHhZS5C0uXvwD8GBZC%2Bh6C79qGCEhDBLbKgYYaIMeTZe


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     97
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal               APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

72030 Solid Waste Disposal               
_________________________________________

 
72030 50500  Labor-Regular    1,457,215           0   1,457,215     579,366.75            .00     877,848.25   39.8% 
72030 51000  Labor-OT       66,524           0      66,524     127,824.67            .00     -61,300.67  192.1%*
72030 52000  Labor-Vaction            0           0           0      32,325.59            .00     -32,325.59  100.0%*
72030 52100  Labor-Holiday       38,904           0      38,904      38,388.03            .00         515.97   98.7% 
72030 53000  Labor-Sick            0           0           0      71,274.51            .00     -71,274.51  100.0%*
72030 54000  Labor-Other        6,500      38,836      45,336      39,836.44            .00       5,500.00   87.9% 
72030 55000  Labor-Allowances       30,300           0      30,300      14,620.00            .00      15,680.00   48.3% 
72030 58000  Associated-Health I      427,566           0     427,566     172,418.62            .00     255,147.38   40.3% 
72030 58100  Associated-FICA      109,383       2,874     112,257      64,673.28            .00      47,583.73   57.6% 
72030 58200  Associated-PERA      141,937           0     141,937      68,949.15            .00      72,987.85   48.6% 
72030 58300  Associated-RHCA       28,978           0      28,978      14,071.23            .00      14,906.77   48.6% 
72030 58900  Associated-Other          260           0         260         121.30            .00         138.70   46.7% 
72030 61000  ConProf-Advertising          100           0         100         215.30         796.87        -912.17 1012.2%*
72030 61200  ConProf-General      520,700           0     520,700       6,616.51       8,988.15     505,095.34    3.0% 
72030 61500  ConProf-Household H       60,000           0      60,000            .00      30,350.00      29,650.00   50.6% 
72030 61900  ConProf-Contract            0           0           0          48.44         199.06        -247.50  100.0%*
72030 63100  Fees-Filing            0           0           0         258.34            .00        -258.34  100.0%*
72030 63225  Fees-NMTRD GRTR       27,000           0      27,000      13,984.11            .00      13,015.89   51.8% 
72030 64130  Ops-COVID19            0           0           0       1,155.06         547.00      -1,702.06  100.0%*
72030 64425  Ops-Landscaping        1,000           0       1,000       1,221.34            .00        -221.34  122.1%*
72030 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       84,800           0      84,800     133,476.38      14,721.30     -63,397.68  174.8%*
72030 64575  Ops-PPE            0           0           0         354.83            .00        -354.83  100.0%*
72030 64600  Ops-Postage & Shipp       18,600           0      18,600      11,316.72      11,404.40      -4,121.12  122.2%*
72030 64750  Ops-SWD Containers      276,000           0     276,000            .00      13,508.00     262,492.00    4.9% 
72030 64775  Ops-Tools & Equip            0           0           0       2,837.98            .00      -2,837.98  100.0%*
72030 64800  Ops-Uniforms        9,400           0       9,400       3,358.90       2,633.68       3,407.42   63.8% 
72030 64825  Ops-Vehicle      346,000           0     346,000     118,922.53     225,463.12       1,614.35   99.5% 
72030 65000  Maint-Building        2,000           0       2,000         623.05            .00       1,376.95   31.2% 
72030 65050  Maint-Equipment          800           0         800         926.08            .00        -126.08  115.8%*
72030 65400  Maint-SWD Container       68,000     -31,330      36,670         405.60            .00      36,264.40    1.1% 
72030 65550  Maint-Vehicle      278,600           0     278,600     209,358.46     127,638.48     -58,396.94  121.0%*
72030 66000  Empl-Dues & Subscri          500           0         500         410.00            .00          90.00   82.0% 
72030 66100  Empl-Training        2,600           0       2,600            .00            .00       2,600.00     .0% 
72030 66200  Empl-Per Diem          800           0         800          97.00            .00         703.00   12.1% 
72030 66500  Empl-Personnel        2,900           0       2,900       2,570.43         652.68        -323.11  111.1%*
72030 67100  Util-Electric          400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0% 
72030 67400  Util-Telephone & Co        1,700           0       1,700          72.20       2,027.80        -400.00  123.5%*
72030 67500  Util-Water            0           0           0         213.72         321.49        -535.21  100.0%*
72030 80500  Cap-Equipment & Fur    1,600,000      31,330   1,631,330     193,529.00   1,068,899.00     368,902.00   77.4% 
72030 92500  Cap-Contra-Equipmen            0           0           0    -193,529.00            .00     193,529.00  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o7DDtwXH0yengQ8IjnZc7s2Us2FpQUxYRaakchs30b0%2F6530ZIYmDs84qqgLfj0N
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XFP%2FTfFzwjP4kmWi6X5YoLz%2FN1G7M4vd61aCSE7dwBsUzdci4Osp4yhzMtCs4ljt
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bQHoog3DxeBVqbHiYdBAdupELBF7x6BUzRt937oR7myvmUHpSxb1OVOy6lDEJvsO
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0N1%2FUHhRBfQDVkhqBAnMxcADNuHGnzXBTKR8UpzC11%2FKs3lW7CqkfZ6nTonMgiIM
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u6xGvS9VKh09LLNnaJSfy%2Fv5ex849h%2Fk1IgK83CBYJ%2Bsx3Z0vTd8JdKitR5kOvGQ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BsCKSMEzjN0%2FfLBttQVNA1UoJuxkxXT2Ox8pbfZCf1IVY5dmfpDBS05D4HPGFm4E
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wyfENcFVG3EdbWaFLmL4uYVnP1DgBVPea69YsBv5KFki9tqiojVcXpTVJf7H5h%2Ft
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iANm70TfVLtmSKFlWw70bY0GTNYciWz19xWaMhtnj7BEZxiUtLqlMLyv3Ah7%2BIV%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jFlmFa7o7uTgzr8JsINXtD6xA5FXs7cpZ7MAysvF7zFuIvHxpN1KQ6Jp3qxW2xQ4
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OJxvA%2Fzu6Sjo3UMkif7cYT5itEgorZoVHnqkRNG%2FT75tzcW%2FYfqRKtFrTYFuqSzH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jnv1hUkFlgq6NqpCeNQX9LYDR52o1gPY8SCeJutik29RrzWMGi6ZrnA%2BHLoBOk5Q
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K6IzkAo%2FL1wIR1TB0a%2FKsXqpBC%2BxGM9UlZ%2F6hyVp2zt3GB4r4H6rX0w%2B0uDa9NiD
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X8IdS%2BuMxIMM3RRTpic7Dbh1VLn5KyEf3t2tq8ySynxBFlfbSceTRH2g7sTRYnOj
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZWgUGGu7RUsrN%2FVuq7HWWkBycKkbIt9TuIsa2VL%2FtXyU7gqTOYmM2qaRtKS%2Bd4uB
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2MUJsekr9d%2FFvBDeXWY1QGLBQHm9e44kdgMSi5FbboHwH9q9ZPrwEuPKMG1Wn5Wt
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vrDCkqJ1VvjcxINTRksFg3R%2FcxKOxn1cYOwrPy4P5LqaJA7I7s%2FKeyjQkx4nQZU3
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=erb84lZyuc2iXgjFcc5iIpQJ3SKaZZxLurkqiCHdcgKBSzU2gX7irGzpj5VGBXeg
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2FJQQVHue1LLrxXHk%2FrsCR%2BEbWn%2BSIJ3pu0%2FH9W8%2BDyJ%2BmXomWwX3rJMRpuAqvB4
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=McLNoPXrGVjvlcjoCd6EDxBCunMNBDDlMhF54JVwtsf5ZNQL8W2%2FN2dAbOSxfClR
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kVjBdzuagZWhjQU%2FvyPL6g4QChuB2zsLQl4MfFKgL1Uh1qlRn5Rpmi%2B%2Bo74J3Kh%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S6R58fF04DOpimP%2FM7w%2F7X%2Fftme5ZfJ%2B9%2FRJCGMEkcnYf7wXFUAUBX1eVyHl4g9u
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w1LAyOFPu9O4806lM2TvRq3512IQr7WZoi5vbbClqEfbhL1rmezEJU%2F2vfzFMJrV
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qKpz1PWoTS353koPEZl%2Fqx7pPy3lKDHToEq9Tja%2FyZK8x9aRu6TnqxA5e0R5bUnW
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PDPdpuW3L3hBg2MuNZp6lE0BIzUiXzttnZRVzFPH313vQmtdH4adygstCR6Im46B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5qcB41mLTVALdP7646UduJ8Ck%2FpkKrTBNS08GgmC5OSp27mmH9h6jCIUJsImFgWq
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nq%2FI7nfEB5Gzn7oSSTqSHlqXwhXhYfuGypfk5rTSeoodGrI7X0icwxfzEsVs%2BQkn
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=APIGzPmC6XTBKzYIKX1E9vtNpSnS5BPkEZRxog1raaAeD03MvOXpad0CxN9HdZKW
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1a6SJrpnTYOoO5%2FEWeqm%2BkZJ%2Bu6vAF6iD2%2F33T%2FiYPe6opbUia%2BSJaUkJOn%2BxM6s
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qs5vOEdwW1r25gIblZneHNhDCqx7%2BryBT%2F50Ib%2BmE6LboAZJFVhGhjjq0m3TfLCg
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OBtwawLDvwjmLW79Lj7eEBIcm7C2uKr0HjsETXxXxPGVUl%2BMbafoDPXZ8CFEBHF4
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2UeYFhFuSNgbz8i6zIj5VZqDdFUZFyJxHWvK%2BIknHdVTuY3kecNUAl7HXT7qZxk%2B
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F5L9Q7DcOXpqdK9Ts3iHwswJoWh5wCf3k9Sm31Raju82%2FB2HznwX1nmTCsJmogof
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZEpJnVO62D9QFXNIVwC%2BCqsPHMV%2FTttM%2Bd%2FbLX8fJPxcKoDWMvAjh6rCPuf8s%2FHt
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WH0KMdU4oH%2FhlWyEjk64i4m5UH%2Fv4RSBKlnADoCtrH8JAJJ5v76lcuBGEdvm30WS
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0xNiiGwpxKcLf49YSlw3tHWRgFpAUWOcuZUOXKLS7i%2FPh36eC156vuAu%2BmxuOuL4
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S0UBttLefMgWQjxY5t%2Blnr1%2Fbgv2JxkHsfJPvqgbMcWo1quIrLHXDjycYUY5ENK%2F
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tczh19fcd53xXM%2BlVoEHGY0wKf6%2BHqEwTMh5nPVroS6n0cu0sGd7G0MUoA59wDdj
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S97%2FnEcSRM3tScsyvZwrJQTdNQxiUJx5YhVecvmrgPf17BVZP0Uqj%2BdYruZmhfxL
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FBovGXz1LP%2BUfeHJhpXrq05fgVOvgncqAlklj5%2F4kk9ncCa0wSLArPqBP5FSiyel
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sO%2BMZQihj4kzACe%2FdZ1etU7o%2BG3NPUIivOaeCh3PQ9NEtBgbJvZXVuXf9pGLlfa1


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     98
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal               APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal             5,609,467      41,710   5,651,177   1,732,312.55   1,508,151.03   2,410,713.87   57.3%
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P     99
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal               APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

72031 Sandpoint Landfill                 
_________________________________________

 
72031 64400  Ops-Landfill Op & E    1,752,500           0   1,752,500     258,141.45     864,051.75     630,306.80   64.0% 

 
TOTAL Sandpoint Landfill               1,752,500           0   1,752,500     258,141.45     864,051.75     630,306.80   64.0%

 
TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal               352,967           0     352,967  -1,287,874.89   2,372,202.78    -731,360.89  307.2%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -7,693,000     -41,710  -7,734,710  -3,962,328.89            .00  -3,772,381.56
TOTAL EXPENSES    8,045,967      41,710   8,087,677   2,674,454.00   2,372,202.78   3,041,020.67

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uS7BZV%2B4eKOSKXS28i6zf3XWbpfdNhr5Wq92wTOHlH8kENULangs3XVTi3p%2FyGh2


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P    100
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
750      Special Museum                     APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

750 Special Museum                     
_________________________________________

 
750 33003  Fees-Classes       -1,000           0      -1,000            .00            .00      -1,000.00     .0%*
750 38001  Misc-Donations            0           0           0            .50            .00           -.50  100.0%*
750 38090  Misc-All Other       -7,000           0      -7,000      -1,927.88            .00      -5,072.12   27.5%*

 
TOTAL Special Museum                      -8,000           0      -8,000      -1,927.38            .00      -6,072.62   24.1%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uz6AoLRERiZQU3vEtuZ5xONHRnWJPbMo6VS1biI988f9qFYXxZsZ6EBK3MkWWgY5
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vkJ63RjSknz00wQX3q9%2BzANemzTVA5Mt7XX4n3TkYeqZWIvkTUYESzpuFvNusjwA
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dhMK8kNpGuLtwjJhHayO4Dux64OMQTHrdx03MlaZyECbj5czxCcuELr3ORtJNKE5


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P    101
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
750      Special Museum                     APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

75060 Special Museum                     
_________________________________________

 
75060 61200  ConProf-General        1,000           0       1,000          57.35            .00         942.65    5.7% 
75060 64475  Ops-Material & Supp       10,000           0      10,000       3,471.64       1,689.26       4,839.10   51.6% 

 
TOTAL Special Museum                      11,000           0      11,000       3,528.99       1,689.26       5,781.75   47.4%

 
TOTAL Special Museum                       3,000           0       3,000       1,601.61       1,689.26        -290.87  109.7%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       -8,000           0      -8,000      -1,927.38            .00      -6,072.62
TOTAL EXPENSES       11,000           0      11,000       3,528.99       1,689.26       5,781.75

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FQl9FEwVgppko7e2quQ72Yc1MJgv4iFLmBwX00eiIObSyR5lPME5WX2R5ZDeGMUo
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GEIrlqj9vzMP%2B2B4qvV7y4hsuLQ5%2Bo1MWCYOigagottkT2oGm4ipoeOKz3bUhBkq


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P    102
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
800      Bonds-W&S                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

800 Bonds-W&S                          
_________________________________________

 
800 45000  Transfer-TO-Expense    2,798,851           0   2,798,851   2,798,851.35            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Bonds-W&S                        2,798,851           0   2,798,851   2,798,851.35            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL Bonds-W&S                        2,798,851           0   2,798,851   2,798,851.35            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    2,798,851           0   2,798,851   2,798,851.35            .00            .00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KkzjPWCsnSM%2F3N1Xj3wN0HHJspgQSvB1fA%2FEsjtmDAKGdkxEiI%2F40CBKHl%2BGQpvA


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P    103
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
802      Bonds-GRT Capital Outlay           APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

802 Bonds-GRT Capital Outlay           
_________________________________________

 
802 45000  Transfer-TO-Expense      495,808           0     495,808     495,808.26            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Bonds-GRT Capital Outlay           495,808           0     495,808     495,808.26            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL Bonds-GRT Capital Outlay           495,808           0     495,808     495,808.26            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      495,808           0     495,808     495,808.26            .00            .00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f5hkfftfVZNm73spU2TJQgDho9s9eUP82d1m8ACQZbnOWYpMhXB7iEHrvSKqVvl4


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P    104
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
820      NMFA-Governmental                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

820 NMFA-Governmental                  
_________________________________________

 
820 36040  Interest-Misc       -3,000           0      -3,000        -257.18            .00      -2,742.82    8.6%*
820 40000  Transfer-IN-Revenue   -6,827,660           0  -6,827,660  -6,268,208.37            .00    -559,451.24   91.8%*

 
TOTAL NMFA-Governmental               -6,830,660           0  -6,830,660  -6,268,465.55            .00    -562,194.06   91.8%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xOlcvTiwOI%2FGygPf480stQ4lHuVW9lvK94I097so6zrfr3tW%2FDNRQTH6%2F1UGPBKx
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qLW0bWiQEiLw7bRQmgZ0hyCew88448g1wZ3aWHFDzndmqc70%2FCOCL6FbMRc91HWY


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P    105
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
820      NMFA-Governmental                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

82020 NMFA-Governmental                  
_________________________________________

 
82020 69000  Debt-Principal      754,757           0     754,757            .00            .00     754,757.00     .0% 
82020 69100  Debt-Interest      143,812           0     143,812      71,905.50            .00      71,906.50   50.0% 

 
TOTAL NMFA-Governmental                  898,569           0     898,569      71,905.50            .00     826,663.50    8.0%

 
TOTAL NMFA-Governmental               -5,932,091           0  -5,932,091  -6,196,560.05            .00     264,469.44  104.5%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -6,830,660           0  -6,830,660  -6,268,465.55            .00    -562,194.06
TOTAL EXPENSES      898,569           0     898,569      71,905.50            .00     826,663.50

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QQUo%2F%2FELP3tGGDUIELPazqGO5nHprQ56zHvk7LRMpVyY6FE4dcdMFITNOkWFA2UM
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YzWVBpfPwL1BX1jBU8xY0EgUp3ESPN%2BVb%2BZqbQIfNf3l4SrbYqPESKxUEFqhKoC3


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P    106
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
850      NMFA-Water & Sewer                 APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer                 
_________________________________________

 
850 36040  Interest-Misc       -6,000           0      -6,000      -3,343.41            .00      -2,656.59   55.7%*
850 40000  Transfer-IN-Revenue   -2,250,000    -567,858  -2,817,858  -2,478,480.12            .00    -339,377.65   88.0%*

 
TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer              -2,256,000    -567,858  -2,823,858  -2,481,823.53            .00    -342,034.24   87.9%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wN3uGnlgQRMclC3WEAMlbH2w46ZPdhCIC%2F%2B3%2BeN8n6mYvTExYVqNLROdUaD19Xpd
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=et2Rj6QTEhiuRVqYHdOvtIb4BUx3Lp1c8k5RD9rZnaVDiuCX2461mFDthJF6VJQv


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P    107
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
850      NMFA-Water & Sewer                 APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

85050 NMFA-Water & Sewer                 
_________________________________________

 
85050 69000  Debt-Principal    1,613,805           0   1,613,805     831,306.24            .00     782,498.76   51.5% 
85050 69100  Debt-Interest      556,278           0     556,278     415,824.14            .00     140,453.86   74.8% 
85050 69200  Debt-Loan Fees       77,918     339,378     417,296      77,537.62            .00     339,758.03   18.6% 

 
TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer               2,248,001     339,378   2,587,379   1,324,668.00            .00   1,262,710.65   51.2%

 
TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer                  -7,999    -228,480    -236,479  -1,157,155.53            .00     920,676.41  489.3%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -2,256,000    -567,858  -2,823,858  -2,481,823.53            .00    -342,034.24
TOTAL EXPENSES    2,248,001     339,378   2,587,379   1,324,668.00            .00   1,262,710.65

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2BoW64SqhwORXaZd3XvQMJZ5ABNSOoAJOVibbtrGpMjxhNP%2FQCYqVRzv7CNb4HyH
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BZtphrzN2Ph3svWmbW1zPHJHVkkePk51wpEG7Tm%2F1iPAZJBBQU7W%2FGfus1zwARrh
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xBgZZRsMMhZuhvxFAMypjZmB8ogAfq%2BjAKGycmmOnF8HUCMcBsZ7KTDyPAlo4tga


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P    108
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
870      NMFA-Solid Waste Disposal          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

870 NMFA-Solid Waste Disposal          
_________________________________________

 
870 36040  Interest-Misc       -1,000           0      -1,000        -778.22            .00        -221.78   77.8%*

 
TOTAL NMFA-Solid Waste Disposal           -1,000           0      -1,000        -778.22            .00        -221.78   77.8%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rzl5cM0a7nr0hxU6Tt%2B2O%2FLfzxHaaH3Wm%2FErnUD0Wb1vAEklBO6dbqfbJ9D57pyy


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P    109
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
870      NMFA-Solid Waste Disposal          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

87070 NMFA-Solid Waste Disposal          
_________________________________________

 
87070 69000  Debt-Principal      116,332           0     116,332            .00            .00     116,332.00     .0% 
87070 69100  Debt-Interest        9,760           0       9,760       4,879.89            .00       4,880.11   50.0% 

 
TOTAL NMFA-Solid Waste Disposal          126,092           0     126,092       4,879.89            .00     121,212.11    3.9%

 
TOTAL NMFA-Solid Waste Disposal          125,092           0     125,092       4,101.67            .00     120,990.33    3.3%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       -1,000           0      -1,000        -778.22            .00        -221.78
TOTAL EXPENSES      126,092           0     126,092       4,879.89            .00     121,212.11

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XwCnRGY7BQAitmgYIWgzvw7EGl8pu7RXM6D0FBXp98fkJPDwk2utw2hepuzGujCF
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kOrp3y9EoAezUsKu6P9MoJXBRDAItfArd%2F44VuN4uaBxJzQ1%2BipY4kpaf6vHWY5G


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P    110
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
900      Permanent W&S                      APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

900 Permanent W&S                      
_________________________________________

 
900 36000  Interest-CDs      -19,000           0     -19,000        -777.96            .00     -18,222.04    4.1%*
900 36030  Interest-Investments      -79,000           0     -79,000     -29,130.78            .00     -49,869.22   36.9%*
900 36100  Investments-Gain/Loss      -52,000           0     -52,000      19,565.15            .00     -71,565.15  -37.6%*

 
TOTAL Permanent W&S                     -150,000           0    -150,000     -10,343.59            .00    -139,656.41    6.9%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2A9pzi3HP4SHUQjZITqUOpQsugBpZ7P9qt2S2XVm1O3kJzfly%2BrlUYESyuciU%2F4m
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hdmVTEMjoUZl0GB9IMOUHaTyP5RFayF8A4XaxygINzsQJC9C3H97EYlO5cMtQcby
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jpJAEnt9HFozBgb3WnA0XTnJgt9oS1T44f17rT3o523B7q2e1FANnF5zqfWtrbYZ


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P    111
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
900      Permanent W&S                      APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

90000 Permanent W&S                      
_________________________________________

 
90000 64025  Ops-Bank Charges       11,000           0      11,000       4,865.45            .00       6,134.55   44.2% 

 
TOTAL Permanent W&S                       11,000           0      11,000       4,865.45            .00       6,134.55   44.2%

 
TOTAL Permanent W&S                     -139,000           0    -139,000      -5,478.14            .00    -133,521.86    3.9%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -150,000           0    -150,000     -10,343.59            .00    -139,656.41
TOTAL EXPENSES       11,000           0      11,000       4,865.45            .00       6,134.55

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tGAijy3dy4myq7Jpk0Dvy68Nt0k4aAX%2BIS8JlrczBSkgIwwIVT8tF2pD5tY%2BimRi


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P    112
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
950      WIPP Accel Impact                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

950 WIPP Accel Impact                  
_________________________________________

 
950 45000  Transfer-TO-Expense          100           0         100         100.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL WIPP Accel Impact                      100           0         100         100.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL WIPP Accel Impact                      100           0         100         100.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES          100           0         100         100.00            .00            .00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TeGxihL9%2BE4hHrJMRpj%2FRuKyzDNaTGp2td%2FymtbkTsDEG3tLnb9K%2FtDSRPibBQf%2F


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P    113
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
970      FA-Gov                             APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

970 FA-Gov                             
_________________________________________

 
970 37235  Federal-Transit Cap 5            0           0           0    -114,527.50            .00     114,527.50  100.0% 
970 38001  Misc-Donations            0           0           0     -37,500.00            .00      37,500.00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL FA-Gov                                   0           0           0    -152,027.50            .00     152,027.50  100.0%

 
TOTAL FA-Gov                                   0           0           0    -152,027.50            .00     152,027.50  100.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0    -152,027.50            .00     152,027.50

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2BcBIHF75btgIpVJtPPK6gpSZvaUzxO26bqL59tL6uNBmGmr00zaALxW%2B7q0rvAC
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i1OJvlFkWml6wieHBKOjEP6xJtO2wb78tK2xSviKVely%2BldenfZqu8dMFiRwMbsE


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P    114
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
980      ELEA                               APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

980 ELEA                               
_________________________________________

 
980 38090  Misc-All Other            0    -215,000    -215,000            .00            .00    -215,000.00     .0%*

 
TOTAL ELEA                                     0    -215,000    -215,000            .00            .00    -215,000.00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ysbaep9fKblQRaPGyq3yMbxCtk3mIZlare2hKPnikEdPxhoSvDLm8Ma%2BFGfYdlhs


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P    115
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
980      ELEA                               APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

98080 ELEA                               
_________________________________________

 
98080 60270  Insur-Property            0       6,000       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0% 
98080 61000  ConProf-Advertising            0       3,000       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
98080 61550  ConProf-Legal            0     117,000     117,000            .00            .00     117,000.00     .0% 
98080 61800  ConProf-Miscellaneo            0      67,000      67,000            .00            .00      67,000.00     .0% 
98080 64475  Ops-Material & Supp            0       1,000       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
98080 65900  Maint-Misc            0       1,000       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
98080 66200  Empl-Per Diem            0      20,000      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ELEA                                     0     215,000     215,000            .00            .00     215,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL ELEA                                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES            0    -215,000    -215,000            .00            .00    -215,000.00
TOTAL EXPENSES            0     215,000     215,000            .00            .00     215,000.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bb%2BM35QPpI0FYTLc4Lm4Lhk1Q9GCQC4vkiAMnQU%2Fg%2FiIRtruHeXmjsNAnpdNv4ts
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=39hjC%2B8FcdhPVt1CE28ywedpwnT1Gr1wcOGu083WxQzBeqZtXt8lVhlaa2Q8bIJj
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FtyjJlWO%2FZe0Ae%2FvUmYAgF8yHtsHOn%2Fw5a4HEaHOzvjw8OZY3SQuHhelk8aJBr8z
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oYJEHf4%2Bemb7rqPRdtoGDEwGSt2drodnN6tLsAXN%2FP3JpGVYbZqw%2FxmYiakBOkWx
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l6pzHDA8U7YTcR7e3W%2BNX3x2mMQne%2FkSEQCMH2Opacyhip48yVxkCwCI6YpvHiae
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BkXNEaJkoPqMfbTbldfoCuds%2BeS5STkGW0DruN4n5nkjC5GgMsf6Qmt10edveudQ
https://yvwlnmun18ci05.tylertech.com/GasWAmu5180/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mh4hCPgr2ZSBJlNBabQrcLeVn2ayXI700UV%2Fq03t4E%2FpbTXl%2F3WlzXcNHG4qc6Ow


 
 
 

01/29/2021 17:37    |City of Carlsbad |P    116
5180wdaustin        |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL   36,915,205   1,050,925  37,966,130     700,936.58  19,961,873.46  17,303,320.40   54.4%

 
                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Wendy D Austin **                                          

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



12.  Check Register for current period ONLY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P      1
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
   301 3T 1B PRODUCTS INC

 
1 22100953 08/04/2020 26797 123120    298252           1,110.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Valves for Wildland Hose 

 
 12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE

 
5733 22102310 09/24/2020 25808 120420    297915             269.11 12/04/2020 INV PD ENGINE NOISE

 
   595 4 ELEMENTS OILFIELD SERVICES LLC

 
4 Elements  12/16/2020 26633 121820     28624          25,907.49 12/18/2020 INV PD  CARES-BUS-03002-CCA

 
  7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT

 
952041 22102140 09/18/2020 25938 120420    297916             508.75 12/04/2020 INV PD Filters for Maintenance f

 
  2358 4IMPRINT INC.

 
8604807 22103455 11/16/2020 26987 123120    298253             154.12 12/31/2020 INV PD No Dumping In Alleys Post

 
   417 90 DEGREE BENEFITS

 
Dec PR#1-20  12/04/2020 25894 Dec PR#1    401871          82,446.00 12/04/2020 INV PD Admin fees

 
   148 A & S ENTERPRISES INC

 
2278 22102439 11/20/2020 26260 121120    298066          17,163.81 12/11/2020 INV PD SCADA system upgrades

 
   597 LANG HOANG

 
AA Nails&Spa  12/17/2020 26634 121820     28625           1,178.80 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA

 
    24 ACE LOCK & KEY LLC

 
018358 22103197 11/17/2020 26822 123120    298254             229.21 12/31/2020 INV PD Replace and re-key two st

 
 11874 ACME ENVIRONMENTAL, INC

 
20890 22102193 09/17/2020 25791 120420    297917           1,078.75 12/04/2020 INV PD estimated cost for 8hr sa
20891 22102190 09/17/2020 25789 120420    297917             312.84 12/04/2020 INV PD Estimated cost for annual
20893 22102156 09/17/2020 25790 120420    297917           1,078.75 12/04/2020 INV PD Safety training for water
20894 22102157 09/17/2020 25792 120420    297917           1,078.75 12/04/2020 INV PD Safety training for water

__________________
          3,549.09

   223 AD VENTURE MARKETING
 

2019-1987 22007133 10/06/2020 25852 120420    297918             995.00 12/04/2020 INV PD ads in Focus magazine for
 

    64 ADMIN OFFICE OF THE COURT
 

FEES Nov 2020 11/30/2020 26361 121520    298126           4,249.00 12/18/2020 INV PD Fees collected in Nov 202
 

 11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P      2
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
2528-581107 22103186 11/09/2020 25770 120420    297919             261.28 12/04/2020 INV PD BATTERIES NEEDED FOR WATE
2528-581108 22103194 11/09/2020 25788 120420    297919             168.82 12/04/2020 INV PD BATTERIES NEEDED FOR WATE
2528-581887 22103301 11/18/2020 25851 120420    297919             137.90 12/04/2020 INV PD Diesel Exhaust Fluid for 
2528-582451 22103428 11/25/2020 25973 12082020    298001             193.02 12/11/2020 INV PD Brake parts for ford ambu
2528-582817 22103485 12/02/2020 26285 121120    298067              50.98 12/11/2020 INV PD Parts for medic 401 DM
2528-583060 22103558 12/04/2020 26478 121520    298127             140.32 12/18/2020 INV PD ENG-61 NEEDS SERVICES(TH)
2528-583111 22103593 12/04/2020 26984 123120    298255              35.20 12/31/2020 INV PD LADDER-1 NEEDS LIGHTS(TH)

__________________
            987.52

 11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED
 

44129 22101670 10/16/2020 25968 12082020    298002              64.59 12/11/2020 INV PD Annual Pest Control Servi
44530 22101910 11/30/2020 26011 12082020    298002              48.44 12/11/2020 INV PD Pest Control Services; Sa
44540 22102052 11/24/2020 26000 12082020    298002              48.44 12/11/2020 INV PD Pest Control Services for
44683 22101942 11/30/2020 26043 12082020    298002              64.59 12/11/2020 INV PD annual pest control annua
44871 22101649 12/09/2020 26349 121120    298068              64.59 12/11/2020 INV PD Pest Control for the libr
44874 22101942 12/07/2020 26826 123120    298256              64.59 12/31/2020 INV PD annual pest control annua
44878 22101922 12/08/2020 26328 121120    298068              48.44 12/11/2020 INV PD PEST CONTROL SERVICE FY20
44879 22101673 12/09/2020 26343 121120    298068              48.44 12/11/2020 INV PD PEST CONTROL SERVICE
44891 22101932 12/09/2020 26338 121120    298068              48.44 12/11/2020 INV PD Pest Control for Fiscal Y
44978 22101908 12/07/2020 26827 123120    298256              48.44 12/31/2020 INV PD monthly pest spraying at 
Advanced Pest  12/17/2020 26635 121820     28626          17,744.98 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA

__________________
         18,293.98

 12261 VISION LEADERSHIP INC
 

9054 22004864 12/07/2020 26820 123120    298257          47,482.10 12/31/2020 INV PD NCKRI Dropzone
 

   598 AKM MEASUREMENT SERVICES LLC
 

AKM Measurement  12/17/2020 26636 121820     28627          13,290.10 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

    82 ALBUQUERQUE JOURNAL
 

P279661 22101471 10/05/2020 26264 121120    298069           1,666.68 12/11/2020 INV PD Mayor's Energy Summit AD
 

 13369 ALL OUT SERVICES LLC
 

020 22100269 11/30/2020 26817 123120    298258           2,578.42 12/31/2020 INV PD ANNUAL MAINTENANCE & MANA
 

    99 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC
 

11532199 22103509 12/03/2020 26786 123120    298259             556.70 12/31/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR EL
11533998 22103509 12/02/2020 26780 123120    298259           5,650.97 12/31/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR EL
11534424 22103509 12/08/2020 26787 123120    298259           3,192.05 12/31/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR EL

__________________
          9,399.72

   117 AMERICAN ALLIANCE OF MUSEUMS
 

2020 Membership 22100319 12/04/2020 26273 121120    298070             300.00 12/11/2020 INV PD annual institutional memb
 

   178 AMERICAN FENCE CO.
 

2258883 22102370 09/28/2020 25882 120420    297920             119.20 12/04/2020 INV PD hog rings for various job
 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P      3
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  8900 AMERICAN HOME SECURITY
 

Dec PR#2-20  12/18/2020 26609 Dec PR#2    401948              19.57 12/18/2020 INV PD Employee deductions
 

   107 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION
 

56344201 22102934 11/05/2020 25930 120420    297921             243.16 12/04/2020 INV PD Professional development
 

 10052 AMERICAN MEDICAL GROUP
 

1020-84592 22102667 11/17/2020 26105 12082020    298003              69.43 12/11/2020 INV PD Pre-employment DOT Drug S
1020-84592. 22102668 11/17/2020 26107 12082020    298003              69.43 12/11/2020 INV PD Pre-employment DOT Drug S

__________________
            138.86

   574 ANISIA CERNA
 

TRVL 10/5-10/23/20  12/02/2020 26134 121120    298071              60.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Travel to Hobbs NM
 

 10512 ANTHONY ALANZO
 

G-Money Entertainmen  12/16/2020 26628 121820     28628             267.68 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

   944 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY ANTI-DRUG/GANG COALITION
 

Refund  12/07/2020 26311 121120    298072             600.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Refund for NSRO
 

   544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP
 

4300312594 22102793 11/25/2020 25849 120420    297922              35.00 12/04/2020 INV PD Annaul Rag & Rug Service 
4300313217 22102791 12/02/2020 26760 123120    298260              52.62 12/31/2020 INV PD Annual Rug & Rag Service 
4300313463 22102792 12/04/2020 25949 12082020    298004              68.34 12/11/2020 INV PD Annual Rug Service - City
4300313886 22102793 12/09/2020 26985 123120    298260              35.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Annaul Rag & Rug Service 

__________________
            190.96

 10767 MICHAEL JOHN ETTEMA
 

22102087 22102087 12/08/2020 26458 121520    298128           1,312.28 12/18/2020 INV PD art appraisal service
 

   360 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMT, INC
 

73482 22103491 12/14/2020 26800 123120    298261             431.58 12/31/2020 INV PD Annual pump test for Ladd
 

   391 AT&T CORPORATION
 

Dec 2020 22100026 11/19/2020 25703 120420    297923           1,266.31 12/04/2020 INV PD AT&T Dec 2020
 

  6856 B & H FOTO & ELECTRONICS
 

180091896 22102941 11/18/2020 25710 120420    297924             286.11 12/04/2020 INV PD EQUIPMENT FOR ACTIVITY VI
 

   599 B SITARAM INVESTMENTS INC
 

B Sitaram  12/17/2020 26637 121820     28629          47,898.88 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

   438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P      4
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
CM12002  12/08/2020 26806 123120    298262          -1,089.11 12/31/2020 CRM PD Restock inventory CREDIT 
INV276619 22007740 06/11/2020 26916 123120    298262             107.82 12/31/2020 INV PD cleanout repair  701 mont
INV280460 22100818 09/22/2020 26921 123120    298262           2,548.71 10/31/2020 INV PD rubber riser for lid ring
INV282540 22103137 11/16/2020 25712 120420    297925           1,923.57 12/04/2020 INV PD Restock inventory
INV282716 22102511 11/19/2020 25721 120420    297925          17,745.44 12/04/2020 INV PD Restock inventory
INV282724 22103118 11/19/2020 25804 120420    297925             107.88 12/04/2020 INV PD repair bands for max adap
INV282958 22103036 11/24/2020 26262 121120    298073             200.62 12/11/2020 INV PD Restock inventory
INV283176 22101321 12/04/2020 26812 123120    298262             107.82 12/31/2020 INV PD cast iron clean out
INV283222 22103137 12/04/2020 26804 123120    298262             363.63 12/31/2020 INV PD Restock inventory
INV283231 22103036 12/04/2020 26809 123120    298262           1,103.56 12/31/2020 INV PD Restock inventory
INV283332 22103383 12/09/2020 26808 123120    298262           2,478.97 12/31/2020 INV PD Restock Stops
INV283346 22103469 12/09/2020 26810 123120    298262             159.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Jump Starter for M. Herna
INV283364 22103546 12/09/2020 26811 123120    298262           5,383.18 12/31/2020 INV PD lids for manhole repair
INV283373 22103583 12/09/2020 26807 123120    298262           1,266.73 12/31/2020 INV PD Repair leak @ DE, truck c
INV283408 22103625 12/10/2020 26805 123120    298262           1,703.85 12/31/2020 INV PD EMERGENCY REPAIR @ DOUBLE

__________________
         34,111.67

   736 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY CORP.
 

20-759 22102549 09/16/2020 26249 121120    298074             939.00 12/11/2020 INV PD UNIFORMS FOR COMMUNITY SE
20-760 22102709 09/16/2020 26248 121120    298074             316.48 12/11/2020 INV PD PATCHES FOR UNIFORMS
20-767 22102464 09/17/2020 26247 121120    298074           1,824.65 12/11/2020 INV PD UNIFORMS FOR STREET DEPAR
20-768 22102707 09/17/2020 26246 121120    298074             595.28 12/11/2020 INV PD PATCHES FOR UNIFORMS
20-929 22103143 11/04/2020 26954 123120    298263             419.75 12/31/2020 INV PD Uniforms/Jacket for Trans
20-936 22103143 11/05/2020 26292 121120    298074              45.21 12/11/2020 INV PD Uniforms/Jacket for Trans
Bear Paw  12/17/2020 26638 121820     28630           1,533.10 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA

__________________
          5,673.47

   458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC.
 

3248642 22101854 09/03/2020 26243 121120    298075             526.29 12/11/2020 INV PD Replacement part for Tapm
3254881 22103097 11/13/2020 25860 120420    297926           1,921.09 12/04/2020 INV PD Restock inventory

__________________
          2,447.38

   600 BENNIES WESTERN WEAR INC
 

Bennies Western  12/17/2020 26639 121820     28631           6,439.99 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

   616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC
 

615758 22103292 11/30/2020 26990 123120    298264              97.52 12/31/2020 INV PD BATTERIES FOR THERMOMETER
615799 22103457 11/30/2020 25944 12082020    298005             698.08 12/11/2020 INV PD Restock Warehouse see not
616259 22103482 12/02/2020 26796 123120    298264             494.25 12/31/2020 INV PD Tyvek coveralls for COVID
616511 22103538 12/03/2020 25951 12082020    298005             139.56 12/11/2020 INV PD Restock Warehouse see not
616514 22103539 12/03/2020 25952 12082020    298005             153.78 12/11/2020 INV PD restock wipes & vests see
616708 22103551 12/04/2020 26745 123120    298264             116.89 12/31/2020 INV PD 10 gallon shop vac
616721 22103566 12/04/2020 25953 12082020    298005             117.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Safety Vests for Cleanup 
616783 22103576 12/04/2020 26744 123120    298264              49.73 12/31/2020 INV PD paint to mark work areas 
617457 22103658 12/09/2020 26746 123120    298264           5,044.01 12/31/2020 INV PD COVID PPE supplies
617670 22103691 12/10/2020 26314 121120    298076             155.96 12/11/2020 INV PD tools for DE service crew
617671 22103675 12/10/2020 26316 121120    298076              50.88 12/11/2020 INV PD Restock Warehouse see not
617717 22103487 12/10/2020 26802 123120    298264             154.95 12/31/2020 INV PD Coveralls per union contr
617872 22103711 12/11/2020 26942 123120    298264             227.74 12/31/2020 INV PD restock tools in service 
617873 22103705 12/11/2020 26935 123120    298264             128.08 12/31/2020 INV PD Restock Warehouse see not



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P      5
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
617875 22103703 12/11/2020 26949 123120    298264              58.68 12/31/2020 INV PD glasses for crews per J G
618071 22103739 12/14/2020 26747 123120    298264              83.76 12/31/2020 INV PD glass cleaner for various
618106 22103684 12/14/2020 26748 123120    298264             641.20 12/31/2020 INV PD tools for SW crews per D 
618188 22103721 12/14/2020 26801 123120    298264           1,043.40 12/31/2020 INV PD KN95 masks for City perso
619492 22103874 12/22/2020 26875 123120    298264           3,694.06 12/31/2020 INV PD gloves and disinfectant

__________________
         13,149.53

   509 BIXBY ELECTRIC, INC.
 

2000010687 22008335 10/26/2020 25971 12082020    298006         192,945.99 12/11/2020 INV PD Runway 14R/32L MIRL Repla
CT20251.1 22103672 12/14/2020 26743 123120    298265           1,937.62 12/31/2020 INV PD Troubleshooting electrica

__________________
        194,883.61

   510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY
 

S5403929.001 22103446 12/02/2020 25946 12082020    298007             294.12 12/11/2020 INV PD Restock Warehouse see not
 

   601 TINA BRITAIN
 

Blue House  12/16/2020 26631 121820     28632          11,404.92 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

   602 BMB FINANCIALS LLC
 

CARES #11  12/16/2020 26584 121820     28633          12,451.22 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA #11
 

 10074 BOBCAT AUTO AND DETAIL
 

Aye Chihuahua  12/16/2020 26601 121820     28634          28,729.47 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

 12014 BOBCAT COLLISION CENTER
 

1929 22103299 11/30/2020 26814 123120    298266           1,455.16 12/31/2020 INV PD unit 1609 ACO tailgate re
Bobcat Auto  12/16/2020 26600 121820     28635          22,701.58 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA

__________________
         24,156.74

 12202 BOCK ELECTRIC LLC
 

1910 22103819 05/08/2020 26668 12182020    298180           2,269.44 12/18/2020 INV PD Emergency electrical repa
 

   603 BOWMAN SPECIALIZED SERVICES LLC
 

Bowman Specialized  12/16/2020 26630 121820     28636         166,301.44 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

  6919 BRADY INDUSTRIES OF NM
 

6686020 22103339 12/02/2020 26813 123120    298267             424.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Janitorial Supplies
 

   580 BRANDON INDUSTRIES, INC.
 

2000908-IN 22103162 11/09/2020 26108 12082020    298008             602.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Replace Globes on Street 
 

 11263 BRANDON LEE
 

EMS Natl Test  12/07/2020 26360 121520    298129             255.00 12/18/2020 INV PD Reimb for EMS National Re
TRVL 10/5/20  12/09/2020 26356 121520    298129              12.00 12/18/2020 INV PD Travel to Roswell NM



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P      6
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
TRVL 10/8/20  12/09/2020 26357 121520    298129              12.00 12/18/2020 INV PD Travel to Roswell NM

__________________
            279.00

 13382 BRIAN MCCARTY
 

TRVL 11/23/20  12/17/2020 26738 123120    298268              12.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Travel to Hobbs NM
 

   605 BRYAN SERVICES & SUPPLY LLC
 

Bryan Service  12/17/2020 26667 121820     28637           9,291.63 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

 13343 BTE BODY COMPANY
 

0025326-IN 22102105 09/30/2020 25884 120420    297927             654.56 12/04/2020 INV PD REPLACEMENT BELTS - STRAP
100263-IN 22103267 11/19/2020 26836 123120    298269             163.43 12/31/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR SW
100311 22103461 12/01/2020 26751 123120    298269           1,565.58 12/31/2020 INV PD VALVE BANK PARTS FOR UNIT

__________________
          2,383.57

   606 BURTON HOTEL GROUP OF CARLSBAD LLC
 

CARES #15  12/18/2020 26735 122320     28688          11,076.53 12/25/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA #15
 

   289 C & C DESIGNS LTD
 

181335 22100474 12/23/2020 26763 123120    298270             280.00 12/28/2020 INV PD SCBA mask training aid co
 

   622 ELAINE M MURPHY
 

Candlewood  12/16/2020 26599 121820     28638           4,189.17 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

   890 CARC FARM, INC.
 

21999 22100360 09/30/2020 25963 12082020    298009             100.00 12/11/2020 INV PD FY21 Planter, Barrel, & M
22048 22100480 09/30/2020 26894 123120    298271             200.00 12/31/2020 INV PD FY21 barrel planters for 
22383 22100360 10/31/2020 26282 121120    298077             100.00 12/11/2020 INV PD FY21 Planter, Barrel, & M
22384 22100360 10/31/2020 26122 121120    298077             100.00 12/11/2020 INV PD FY21 Planter, Barrel, & M
22432 22100480 10/31/2020 26899 123120    298271              20.00 12/31/2020 INV PD FY21 barrel planters for 

__________________
            520.00

 10517 CARLSBAD AREA ART ASSOC.
 

112420 22100605 11/24/2020 25858 120420    297928           1,766.00 12/04/2020 INV PD Carlsbad Area Art Associa
 

   915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY
 

709270 22103077 11/06/2020 25723 120420    297929             175.96 12/04/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR ST
709272 22103072 11/06/2020 26968 123120    298272             660.10 12/31/2020 INV PD SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR VARIO
709572 22103208 11/12/2020 26838 123120    298272              17.01 12/31/2020 INV PD PART NEEDED TO REPAIR DE 
709577 22103163 11/12/2020 25762 120420    297929             578.18 12/04/2020 INV PD SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR VARIO
709586 22103227 11/12/2020 25727 120420    297929              65.92 12/04/2020 INV PD HOSE NEEDED TO REPAIR ELE
709904 22103313 11/18/2020 26832 123120    298272              27.43 12/31/2020 INV PD REPLACEMENT IGNITION SWIT
709905 22103316 11/18/2020 26831 123120    298272              74.94 12/31/2020 INV PD REPLACEMENT HEADLIGHTS SW
709906 22103312 11/18/2020 26830 123120    298272             330.72 12/31/2020 INV PD REPLACEMENT BATTERIES FOR
710.75 22103420 11/30/2020 26964 123120    298272             385.00 12/31/2020 INV PD STARTER NEEDED TO REPAIR 
710211 22103264 11/24/2020 26396 121520    298130             161.99 12/18/2020 INV PD BATTERY NEEDED TO REPAIR 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P      7
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
710215 22103254 11/24/2020 26755 123120    298272             397.38 12/31/2020 INV PD BATTERIES NEEDED FOR WWC 
710216 22103391 11/24/2020 26833 123120    298272             212.99 12/31/2020 INV PD STARTER NEEDED TO REPAIR 
710217 22103400 11/24/2020 26835 123120    298272             145.99 12/31/2020 INV PD BATTERY NEEDED TO REPAIR 
710230 22103404 11/24/2020 26447 121520    298130             496.08 12/18/2020 INV PD BATTERIES NEEDED TO REPAI
710231 22103340 11/24/2020 26449 121520    298130             386.45 12/18/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR GO
710376 22103405 11/30/2020 26754 123120    298272              13.18 12/31/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR WA
710572 22103517 12/03/2020 26756 123120    298272             154.99 12/31/2020 INV PD BATTERY NEEDED TO REPAIR 
710573 22103535 12/03/2020 26761 123120    298272              25.76 12/31/2020 INV PD PART NEEDED TO REPAIR W #
710585 22103511 12/03/2020 26766 123120    298272             309.98 12/31/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR UN
710586 22103511 12/03/2020 26768 123120    298272             154.99 12/31/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR UN
710588 22103511 12/03/2020 26765 123120    298272             383.29 12/31/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR UN
710674 22103573 12/04/2020 26770 123120    298272             583.96 12/31/2020 INV PD BATTERIES NEEDED FOR UNIT
710826 22103405 12/08/2020 26752 123120    298272              74.99 12/31/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR WA
710835 22103637 12/08/2020 26321 121120    298078              42.42 12/11/2020 INV PD Fuel filter and JB weld
710884 22103650 12/09/2020 26775 123120    298272              46.03 12/31/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR ST
710898 22103573 12/09/2020 26769 123120    298272             127.99 12/31/2020 INV PD BATTERIES NEEDED FOR UNIT
710927 22103666 12/10/2020 26772 123120    298272             180.07 12/31/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR WA
710996 22103650 12/11/2020 26774 123120    298272              10.78 12/31/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR ST
710998 22103696 12/11/2020 26773 123120    298272             511.97 12/31/2020 INV PD BATTERY NEEDED TO REPAIR 
CM 706153  09/12/2020 26455 121520    298130            -119.94 12/18/2020 CRM PD PARTS NEEDED FOR LOWBOY S
CM 710997  12/11/2020 26759 123120    298272            -397.38 12/31/2020 CRM PD Credit Memo
CM709113  11/03/2020 26983 123120    298272             -29.04 12/31/2020 CRM PD Credit Memo
CM710229  11/24/2020 26444 121520    298130             -18.00 12/18/2020 CRM PD BATTERY NEEDED TO REPAIR 

__________________
          6,172.18

   608 CARLSBAD CHILDREN'S MEDICAL CENTER
 

Carlsbad Childrens M  12/16/2020 26629 121820     28639           1,972.59 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

 12859 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY THEATRE
 

Carlsbad Comm Theate  12/17/2020 26641 121820     28640             836.24 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

   930 CARLSBAD CURRENT ARGUS
 

AD#0004393975 22100042 10/31/2020 26274 121120    298079             100.11 12/11/2020 INV PD Inv#0003568299 AD#0004393
AD#0004402626 22101884 10/31/2020 26275 121120    298079              71.39 12/11/2020 INV PD Inv#0003568299 Ad#0004402
AD#0004408021 22101884 10/31/2020 26276 121120    298079              72.85 12/11/2020 INV PD Inv#0003568299 AD#0004408
AD#0004422875 22100042 10/31/2020 26277 121120    298079              47.96 12/11/2020 INV PD Inv#0003568299 Ad#0004422
AD#0004443067 22101884 10/31/2020 26278 121120    298079             119.70 12/11/2020 INV PD Inv#0003568299 Ad#0004443
AD#0004444468 22100042 10/31/2020 26279 121120    298079              45.77 12/11/2020 INV PD Inv#0003568299 AD#0004444
AD#0004444479 22100042 10/31/2020 26280 121120    298079              46.50 12/11/2020 INV PD Inv#0003568299 AD#0004444
AD#0004444485 22100042 10/31/2020 26281 121120    298079              45.77 12/11/2020 INV PD Inv#0003568299 Ad#0004444

__________________
            550.05

   933 CARLSBAD DEPT OF DEVELOPMENT CORP
 

FYE17CCA117 22103507 12/04/2020 26991 12312020     28700          45,000.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Administration Fees-Small
FYE19CCA114 22100334 12/04/2020 26960 123120    298273          37,366.66 12/31/2020 INV PD CDOD Agreement & Economic
FYE19CCA114. 22100811 12/04/2020 26962 123120    298273           8,500.00 12/31/2020 INV PD DOD City Fund for meeting
FYE19CCA114.. 22101002 12/04/2020 26989 123120    298273           1,666.66 12/31/2020 INV PD CDOD Outside Agency Fundi

__________________
         92,533.32

  3541 KARS LLC
 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P      8
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
382287 22102671 10/12/2020 26244 121120    298080              12.32 12/11/2020 INV PD RESTOCK FOR F/D UNITS(TH)
382752 22103422 11/24/2020 26283 121120    298080           1,111.00 12/11/2020 INV PD MED-402 NEEDS PARTS(TH)F/
382865 22103563 12/04/2020 26477 121520    298131              18.58 12/18/2020 INV PD 404- NEEDS PARTS(TH)F/D
382870 22103585 12/04/2020 26476 121520    298131             100.50 12/18/2020 INV PD 404/402 NEEDS PARTS(TH)F/

__________________
          1,242.40

   942 CHAN DESAI
 

Carlsbad Inn  12/17/2020 26642 121820     28641           5,095.82 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

   950 CARLSBAD IRRIGATION DIST.
 

064-05-00-00-01. 22103415 11/13/2020 26268 121120    298081           2,492.00 12/11/2020 INV PD CID Operation & Maintenan
064-06-00-00-01. 22103415 11/13/2020 26269 121120    298081             534.00 12/11/2020 INV PD CID Operation & Maintenan
182-01-01-00-01. 22103415 11/13/2020 26272 121120    298081           1,441.80 12/11/2020 INV PD CID Operation & Maintenan
264-01-00-00-01. 22103415 11/13/2020 26270 121120    298081             445.00 12/11/2020 INV PD CID Operation & Maintenan
301-17-00-00-01. 22103415 11/13/2020 26271 121120    298081           2,091.50 12/11/2020 INV PD CID Operation & Maintenan
336-00-00-00-01. 22103415 11/13/2020 26267 121120    298081              89.00 12/11/2020 INV PD CID Operation & Maintenan

__________________
          7,093.30

   609 CARLSBAD LAXMI LLC
 

Carlsbad Laxmi  12/31/2020 26996 12312020     28701          20,571.34 12/31/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

   941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP
 

147 22100335 12/01/2020 26842 123120    298274           5,687.50 12/31/2020 INV PD Annual PO for Revitalizat
17952 22103234 11/20/2020 25855 120420    297930             854.78 12/04/2020 INV PD MainStreet Holiday Decora
17953 22103234 11/20/2020 25856 120420    297930           7,884.51 12/04/2020 INV PD MainStreet Holiday Decora
17954 22100608 12/15/2020 26794 123120    298274           1,744.68 12/31/2020 INV PD Carlsbad MainStreet Touri
17955 22103561 12/15/2020 26793 123120    298274          11,200.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Promotional Expense for Y
17956 22100608 12/15/2020 26792 123120    298274             497.50 12/31/2020 INV PD Carlsbad MainStreet Touri

__________________
         27,868.97

 12061 CARLSBAD PRINTING/DESIGN
 

1370 22102495 11/24/2020 25985 12082020    298010             165.00 12/11/2020 INV PD VINYL DECALS FOR EMERGENC
Carlsbad Printing  12/17/2020 26643 121820     28642             587.72 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA

__________________
            752.72

   902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC.
 

2168-00019-0014 22100013 09/30/2020 26784 123120    298275             215.29 12/31/2020 INV PD Annual PO -Carlsbad Radio
2168-00019-0015 22100013 10/31/2020 26783 123120    298275             215.29 12/31/2020 INV PD Annual PO -Carlsbad Radio
2168-00019-0016 22100013 11/30/2020 26782 123120    298275             215.29 12/31/2020 INV PD Annual PO -Carlsbad Radio
2168-00019-0017 22100013 12/31/2020 26781 123120    298275             215.29 12/31/2020 INV PD Annual PO -Carlsbad Radio

__________________
            861.16

 12923 CARLSBAD SMALL ENGINE LLC
 

Carlsbad Small Eng  12/17/2020 26644 121820     28643           9,211.94 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

 11662 CARLSBAD TRANSITIONAL
 

Carlsbad Transitiona  12/17/2020 26666 121820     28644           8,049.86 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P      9
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 11144 CAVERN CITY CHILD

 
1. 22100354 10/05/2020 25967 12082020    298011           5,000.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Child Advocacy Annual PO 

 
   992 CED

 
0112-637806 22101970 10/12/2020 26480 121520    298132             143.00 12/18/2020 INV PD Supplies needed for the B
0112-637807 22101971 10/13/2020 26479 121520    298132             708.80 12/18/2020 INV PD Supplies needed for Elect
0112-637825 22101997 10/15/2020 26481 121520    298132             660.00 12/18/2020 INV PD Supplies needed for Elect
0112-638195 22102129 10/21/2020 25711 120420    297931           1,286.95 12/04/2020 INV PD LIGHT FOR A-1 REMODEL
0112-639877 22103164 11/17/2020 26063 12082020    298012             324.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Connections for Volleybal
0112-639909 22103192 11/17/2020 26258 121120    298082             162.00 12/11/2020 INV PD For D-E water and some fl
0112-639910 22103191 11/17/2020 26113 12082020    298012              93.52 12/11/2020 INV PD Restock Warehouse see not
0112-640068 22103198 11/17/2020 26114 121120    298082             420.35 12/11/2020 INV PD Restock Warehouse - elect
0112-640320 22103271 11/20/2020 26256 121120    298082             695.00 12/11/2020 INV PD NEW LINE STARTER FOR SHOP

__________________
          4,493.62

  5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
 

24-109072 22101377 11/04/2020 26468 121520    298133          71,901.85 12/18/2020 INV PD Softball Improvements at 
 

  1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP.
 

255.1 22100611 12/10/2020 26957 123120    298276          27,325.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Chamber of Commerce PRV M
255.2 22100609 12/10/2020 26958 123120    298276          18,750.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Chamber of Commerce Touri

__________________
         46,075.00

   541 J WAYNE BEVERS
 

9678 22100044 11/23/2020 26020 12082020    298013             571.52 12/11/2020 INV PD Annual Requisition for In
9681 22100044 12/07/2020 26923 123120    298277             571.52 12/31/2020 INV PD Annual Requisition for In
9697 22100044 12/04/2020 25941 12082020    298013             571.52 12/11/2020 INV PD Annual Requisition for In

__________________
          1,714.56

   552 CHARLES BRAMBLETT
 

Trash Pick up 22103419 11/30/2020 26594 121820     28645             500.00 12/18/2020 INV PD Trash Pick-Up Not to Exce
 

  9382 CHARLES H. JURVA
 

DEC 2020 22100266 12/04/2020 25966 12082020    298014           1,615.92 12/11/2020 INV PD ANNUAL TENNIS PRO SERVICE
 

   589 CHASE WARD
 

121020 Trash Pickup 22103608 12/10/2020 26593 121820     28646             500.00 12/18/2020 INV PD Trash Pick-Up Not to Exce
 

   554 CHASON B SMITH
 

Pecos River Areas 22103019 11/19/2020 26597 121820     28647             500.00 12/18/2020 INV PD Trash Pick-Up Not to Exce
 

 13267 CHAVEZ'S GOLF SHOP LLC
 

DEC 20 22100358 12/09/2020 26288 121120    298083           7,000.00 12/11/2020 INV PD fees for pro shop service
Dec 2020 22100358 12/09/2020 26287 121120    298083             336.32 12/11/2020 INV PD fees for pro shop service



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     10
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________
          7,336.32

   547 CHERYL LEVESQUE
 

Standpipe Rd Trash 22102787 11/24/2020 26596 121820     28648             500.00 12/18/2020 INV PD Trash Pick-Up Not to Exce
 

 11650 NM ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF
 

Shane Skinner#26558 22100822 07/01/2020 25844 120420    297932             250.00 12/04/2020 INV PD Membership Dues for NM As
 

 12383 CHRIS CARON
 

TRVL 11/13/20  12/02/2020 26133 121120    298084              12.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Travel to Roswell NM
TRVL 11/16-11/17/20  12/02/2020 26132 121120    298084              24.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Travel to Lovington NM

__________________
             36.00

 14037 CHRISTOPHER AUSTIN
 

TRVL 11/23/20  12/02/2020 26138 121120    298085              12.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Travel to Hobbs NM
 

  8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT
 

Dec PR#1-20  12/04/2020 25895 Dec PR#1    401872           7,719.78 12/04/2020 INV PD BCN E9832924
Dec PR#1-20 2  12/04/2020 25896 Dec PR#1    401872          10,149.49 12/04/2020 INV PD BCN E7260904
Dec PR#2-20  12/18/2020 26611 Dec PR#2    401949           7,719.78 12/18/2020 INV PD BCN E9832924
Dec PR#2-20 2  12/18/2020 26612 Dec PR#2    401949          10,136.15 12/18/2020 INV PD BCN E7260904

__________________
         35,725.20

  1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY
 

38801 22103086 11/05/2020 25815 120420    297933             659.74 12/04/2020 INV PD SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR GARAG
38802 22103086 11/18/2020 25814 120420    297933              28.74 12/04/2020 INV PD SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR GARAG
38839 22103075 11/09/2020 25821 120420    297933              44.50 12/04/2020 INV PD 2021 CALENDARS FOR PUBLIC
38912 22103325 12/08/2020 26337 121120    298086             280.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Office Guest Chair for Co
38957 22103320 11/30/2020 25959 12082020    298015             381.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Supplies for Finance
38964 22103402 11/30/2020 25835 120420    297933             162.00 12/04/2020 INV PD Supplies for Teen Craft K
38969 22103320 11/30/2020 25960 12082020    298015              17.70 12/11/2020 INV PD Supplies for Finance
38976 22103474 12/03/2020 25957 12082020    298015             253.75 12/11/2020 INV PD Office Supplies
38980 22103473 12/03/2020 26312 121120    298086             431.00 12/11/2020 INV PD materials and supplies
38981 22103473 12/10/2020 26310 121120    298086             205.00 12/11/2020 INV PD materials and supplies
38996 22102814 12/07/2020 26816 123120    298278              65.85 12/31/2020 INV PD OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC
38997 22103549 12/08/2020 26825 123120    298278             805.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Supplies for Finance
39038 22103454 12/02/2020 26123 121120    298086             335.89 12/11/2020 INV PD office supplies
39054 22103562 12/04/2020 25947 12082020    298015             115.82 12/11/2020 INV PD office supplies
39055 22103533 12/04/2020 26840 123120    298278             130.00 12/31/2020 INV PD office supplies
39067 22103496 12/08/2020 26358 121520    298134             598.00 12/18/2020 INV PD Printer Cartridges for Pr
39074 22103496 12/15/2020 26741 123120    298278             165.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Printer Cartridges for Pr
39076 22103634 12/10/2020 26335 121120    298086             711.95 12/11/2020 INV PD Supplies for library kits
39077 22103634 12/10/2020 26750 123120    298278             228.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Supplies for library kits
39085 22103549 12/10/2020 26293 121120    298086           1,025.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Supplies for Finance

__________________
          6,643.94

  1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC.
 

100 BLK Kircher 22103552 12/15/2020 26790 123120    298279           3,229.37 12/31/2020 INV PD Estimated cost to repair 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     11
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
100 BLK Plaza 22103527 12/15/2020 26789 123120    298279           1,404.78 12/31/2020 INV PD Estimated cost to replace
4013663 22103384 11/23/2020 26598 121820     28649           5,662.17 12/18/2020 INV PD Traffic Calming Country C
4013669 22102326 11/30/2020 26128 121120    298087             645.87 12/11/2020 INV PD Demolition Task Order
4013698 22103265 12/15/2020 26798 123120    298279          17,653.91 12/31/2020 INV PD Asphalt road for fire sta
539SCanalSt 22103005 11/05/2020 25847 120420    297934             750.83 12/04/2020 INV PD Repair on Canal Street, s
LeaStDollarG 22103124 11/05/2020 25807 120420    297934          10,759.20 12/04/2020 INV PD Asphalt patch Lea St. for
LuckySt 22102715 11/05/2020 25838 120420    297934           3,390.84 12/04/2020 INV PD Estimated cost to repair 

__________________
         43,496.97

 12318 CORE & MAIN LP
 

N012744 22102119 10/16/2020 26365 121520    298135           2,549.94 12/18/2020 INV PD Restock resetters
N295193 22103103 11/19/2020 26259 121120    298088          29,602.66 12/11/2020 INV PD Restock meters, State con

__________________
         32,152.60

  1356 COURTESY PAWN
 

11411 22101104 07/31/2020 26286 121120    298089           2,500.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Replacement archery targe
 

 12691 CREATIVE CARLSBAD
 

1013 22101541 12/01/2020 26255 121120    298090           2,500.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Creative Carlsbad Agreeme
 

 12199 CULLIGAN
 

48453 22100384 10/15/2020 26815 123120    298280             288.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Drinking Water Service fo
48646 22100384 11/16/2020 26119 121120    298091             231.60 12/11/2020 INV PD Drinking Water Service fo

__________________
            519.60

  1408 DANA KEPNER CO.
 

5541101-00 22100732 07/30/2020 25861 120420    297935              20.00 12/04/2020 INV PD CI risers for 1" lids
5541477-00 22103070 11/16/2020 26257 121120    298092             160.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Restock inventory

__________________
            180.00

  1402 DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC
 

02-007408 22103529 12/03/2020 26467 121520    298136              79.95 12/18/2020 INV PD infrared heater
103036 22102940 12/08/2020 26963 123120    298281              17.70 12/31/2020 INV PD ART SUPPLIES FOR CURBSIDE

__________________
             97.65

  1461 DECOR OF CARLSBAD, INC.
 

Decor  12/17/2020 26665 121820     28650          27,107.22 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

  3622 DEERE CREDIT INC.
 

2423793 22100219 11/25/2020 26252 121120    298093             426.12 12/11/2020 INV PD Acct#020-0059842-000 Inv#
 

  3706 DEERE CREDIT INC.
 

020-0052819-051 22102890 09/01/2020 24219 121520    298137             210.78 10/30/2020 INV PD Advance lease payment for
2423677 22102735 11/25/2020 26253 121120    298094           1,112.13 12/11/2020 INV PD Acct#020-0052819-052 Inv#

 
 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     12
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________
          1,322.91

  1463 DEMCO, INC.
 

6882206 22103619 12/09/2020 26742 123120    298282             136.21 12/31/2020 INV PD Processing supplies for L
 

 12956 DESERT FOX SOLUTIONS
 

20-0014 22100211 12/15/2020 26995 12312020     28702          12,628.61 12/31/2020 INV PD GW SAMPLING CLOSED LANDFI
 

   488 P & M SOLUTIONS LLC
 

15393227 22102669 12/21/2020 26845 123120    298283           1,368.00 12/31/2020 INV PD hyvar for lift stations
 

  1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC.
 

324887 22103599 12/16/2020 26764 123120    298284             609.93 12/31/2020 INV PD Cultivator, and brush att
 

  1809 EDDY COUNTY DETENTION CENTER
 

October 2020 22100649 11/09/2020 26127 121120    298095          33,107.50 12/11/2020 INV PD Prisoner Housing-Per Diem
 

  1793 EDDY COUNTY TREASURER
 

FY2021 22103465 09/10/2020 26003 12082020    298016          11,393.94 12/11/2020 INV PD Assessment roll for Pecos
 

   636 REYES LARA EL AGAVE LLC
 

CARES ACT #54  12/16/2020 26574 121820     28651          30,744.44 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA #54
 

 11887 EL VAQUERITO WESTERN WEAR
 

1-25825 22008636 12/04/2020 25942 12082020    298017             760.80 12/11/2020 INV PD uniforms
 

   658 ELLA JEAN BARTLETT
 

Hidalgo-Boyd 22103988 12/31/2020 26994 12312020     28703             500.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Trash Pick-Up Not to Exce
 

 11475 EMSRX
 

402 22100047 12/01/2020 25958 12082020    298018           2,000.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Monthly Payments for Medi
 

  6321 ENMU-ROSWELL
 

2021-064 22103620 12/08/2020 26803 123120    298285             255.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Pifer EMS National Regist
 

  2255 FASTENAL COMPANY
 

NMCAR94523 22103184 11/13/2020 26109 12082020    298019              45.20 12/11/2020 INV PD material to assemble traf
NMCAR94562 22103022 11/13/2020 26110 12082020    298019              12.00 12/11/2020 INV PD material to assemble traf

__________________
             57.20

  2284 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP.
 

7-195-94994 22103377 11/27/2020 25746 120420    297936              42.20 12/04/2020 INV PD Overnight Payment to Wex 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     13
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
  2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083

 
0410674 22102911 12/09/2020 26350 121120    298096           1,169.46 12/11/2020 INV PD Restock inventory
0412056 22103516 12/09/2020 26313 121120    298096              95.88 12/11/2020 INV PD hand sanitizer for parks 

__________________
          1,265.34

  2384 FLEETPRIDE
 

63336062 22103087 11/16/2020 26837 123120    298286           1,383.90 12/31/2020 INV PD BRAKE PARTS NEEDED TO REP
 

  2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC.
 

F01-548250 22103110 11/04/2020 26289 121120    298097             871.94 12/11/2020 INV PD 225/70r19.5 yoko 714
F01-548251 22103107 11/04/2020 26290 121120    298097             909.92 12/11/2020 INV PD st235/80r16 herc all stee
F01-549558 22103210 11/24/2020 26385 121520    298138             450.00 12/18/2020 INV PD tires for gator -per Joe 
F01-550064 22100003 12/04/2020 26785 123120    298287              21.50 12/31/2020 INV PD Annual Flat Repair Servic

__________________
          2,253.36

 12960 GALLS LLC
 

016809691 22102480 10/28/2020 26125 121120    298098             682.50 12/11/2020 INV PD Uniforms
016835134 22102997 10/30/2020 26126 121120    298098             856.70 12/11/2020 INV PD Winter Jackets for PD Off
016858586 22102997 11/03/2020 26120 121120    298098             214.16 12/11/2020 INV PD Winter Jackets for PD Off
016864168 22102480 11/04/2020 26121 121120    298098             227.50 12/11/2020 INV PD Uniforms

__________________
          1,980.86

   235 MAURICIO GAMA
 

T1332 22100369 11/27/2020 26334 121120    298099             263.73 12/11/2020 INV PD After Hour Towing Service
 

   613 GERALD BRIONES
 

GB Enterprises  12/17/2020 26664 121820     28652             701.85 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

  8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
 

Dec PR#1-20  12/04/2020 25897 Dec PR#1    401873          32,926.54 12/04/2020 INV PD State tax
Dec PR#1-20 2  12/04/2020 25905 Dec PR#1    401874              54.65 12/04/2020 INV PD Attorney's fees
Dec PR#2-20  12/18/2020 26604 Dec PR#2    401950          29,496.07 12/18/2020 INV PD State Tax
Dec PR#3-20  12/31/2020 26970 Dec PR#3    402003          33,694.15 12/31/2020 INV PD State tax
Reim-Dec  12/31/2020 26999 Dec PR#3    402009              84.77 12/31/2020 INV PD State tax

__________________
         96,256.18

  2548 GOOD EARTH PRODUCTS, INC
 

3015371 22101748 08/28/2020 25926 120420    297937             499.00 12/04/2020 INV PD shop supplies bm
 

   614 GOODLIFE SENIOR LIVING MANAGEMENT CO LLC
 

Goodlife Senior Livi  12/16/2020 26627 121820     28653          20,687.56 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

  2933 GRAINGER
 

9595111502 22100756 07/20/2020 25962 12082020    298020             395.27 12/11/2020 INV PD SAND BLASTER NEEDED FOR P



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     14
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
9689667021 22102821 10/20/2020 26266 121120    298100              89.40 12/11/2020 INV PD clamps for yard fencing
9689667039 22102821 10/20/2020 26265 121120    298100              57.63 12/11/2020 INV PD clamps for yard fencing
9693706708 22102913 10/22/2020 25859 120420    297938             102.52 12/04/2020 INV PD replace service wrenches 
9709776836 22103157 11/06/2020 25708 120420    297938              96.73 12/04/2020 INV PD SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR GARAG
9713365014 22103211 11/11/2020 25722 120420    297938             790.38 12/04/2020 INV PD Cameras for the Water Dep
9721183086 22103308 11/18/2020 26115 121120    298100             137.24 12/11/2020 INV PD replace worn slings
9721183094 22103306 11/18/2020 26116 121120    298100             194.90 12/11/2020 INV PD boots for service work
9721430586 22103306 11/18/2020 26118 121120    298100             487.25 12/11/2020 INV PD boots for service work
9721694868 22103307 11/18/2020 26117 121120    298100             109.62 12/11/2020 INV PD towels to refill dispense
9723312881 22103357 11/19/2020 26595 121820     28654             149.25 12/18/2020 INV PD boots for ppe per M Garwo
9733523782 22103515 12/02/2020 26829 123120    298288              21.90 12/31/2020 INV PD Replace belt @ Reservoir 

__________________
          2,632.09

  2947 GREER CONSTRUCTION, INC.
 

Pay App #6 22008459 11/25/2020 26706 122320    298222         113,287.52 12/25/2020 INV PD Phase III Alterations to 
 

   615 DAVE W MORGAN
 

Halagueno Place  12/16/2020 26626 121820     28655           1,856.35 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

 10957 HALL ENVIRONMENTAL
 

2011598 22100079 11/11/2020 26828 123120    298289           1,265.27 12/31/2020 INV PD Annual/Qrtly Tests for Pe
 

  3050 HALL MACHINE
 

322947. 22101906 09/04/2020 26284 121120    298101              85.50 12/11/2020 INV PD RESTOCK FOR PFA(TH)F/D
323437 22102477 10/02/2020 26362 121520    298139             212.70 12/18/2020 INV PD MATERIALS FOR BIG TEX TRA
324477 22103386 11/24/2020 26839 123120    298290              53.40 12/31/2020 INV PD MATERIAL FOR SOLAR PANEL 
Hall Machine  12/16/2020 26608 121820     28656          26,039.17 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA

__________________
         26,390.77

   618 NICOLE BROOKS
 

Hawaiian Island Hut  12/17/2020 26646 121820     28657           1,366.20 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

 11079 HEIL OF TEXAS
 

11931 22102948 10/26/2020 26823 123120    298291             331.88 12/31/2020 INV PD REPLACEMENT SUCTION HOSE 
11943 22103012 10/28/2020 26776 123120    298291             391.02 12/31/2020 INV PD HOSE NEEDED FOR GRAPPLE T

__________________
            722.90

  3174 HINKLE SHANOR LLP
 

335712 22100043 11/17/2020 26261 121120    298102             431.33 12/11/2020 INV PD Annual Purchase Requisiti
336537 22100043 12/14/2020 26791 123120    298292             296.81 12/31/2020 INV PD Annual Purchase Requisiti

__________________
            728.14

  3198 HOBBS NEWS-SUN INC
 

67102697000 22101537 09/30/2020 26254 121120    298103           2,400.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Mayor's Energy Summit AD
 

  8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611
 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     15
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Dec PR#1-20  12/04/2020 25898 Dec PR#1    401875             293.30 12/04/2020 INV PD Union dues
Dec PR#1-20 2  12/04/2020 25899 Dec PR#1    401875             868.73 12/04/2020 INV PD 2% fee

__________________
          1,162.03

   619 KATHERINE A DOMINGUEZ
 

Image Kutz  12/17/2020 26647 121820     28658             656.19 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

  3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES
 

49612302 22103324 11/24/2020 26469 121520    298140              62.66 12/18/2020 INV PD Books for adult fiction/n
49646320 22101338 11/25/2020 26470 121520    298140             113.67 12/18/2020 INV PD Adult fiction and nonfict
49676848 22102727 11/27/2020 26986 123120    298293              18.65 12/31/2020 INV PD Books for children's coll
49724958 22101338 11/30/2020 26853 123120    298293             859.43 12/31/2020 INV PD Adult fiction and nonfict
49767867 22103324 12/01/2020 26848 123120    298293             132.23 12/31/2020 INV PD Books for adult fiction/n

__________________
          1,186.64

  5229 INKREDIBLE PRINTING
 

24217 22103674 12/16/2020 26762 123120    298294             391.90 12/31/2020 INV PD New card holder informati
 

   532 INSIGHT DIRECT USA INC
 

1100785183 22103172 11/08/2020 25879 120420    297939             574.46 12/04/2020 INV PD Surface Pro and Power Sup
1100785517 22103172 11/09/2020 25874 120420    297939           1,421.29 12/04/2020 INV PD Surface Pro and Power Sup

__________________
          1,995.75

  3495 INTERSTATE BATTERY SYS
 

20143266 22103119 12/07/2020 26857 123120    298295           1,560.65 12/31/2020 INV PD For the Welcome to Carlsb
 

  3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY
 

49996 22103423 11/30/2020 25983 12082020    298021              51.56 12/11/2020 INV PD Plumbing parts to install
 

 12449 JALYNN DOMINGUEZ
 

Kircher-Davis 22103956 12/30/2020 26992 12312020     28704             500.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Trash Pick-Up Not to Exce
 

 10361 JAMES LOGSDON
 

TRVL 11/23/20  12/02/2020 26136 121120    298104              12.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Travel to Hobbs NM
 

   620 JIN INC
 

Jin Inc  12/16/2020 26632 121820     28659          22,577.79 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

  3729 JO ANN'S TROPHIES
 

702403 22100420 11/04/2020 26841 123120    298296              55.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Yearly Citizen Plaques
702404 22100420 12/09/2020 26363 121520    298141              55.00 12/18/2020 INV PD Yearly Citizen Plaques
833348 22100420 11/13/2020 26245 121120    298105              55.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Yearly Citizen Plaques

__________________
            165.00

 11904 JOANNA G SIEBERG



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     16
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101 22102738 12/16/2020 26771 123120    298297             240.00 12/31/2020 INV PD "Charlie, to Bataan and B

 
  9636 JOE HARVEY

 
Reim  12/31/2020 26998 Dec PR#3    402010             731.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Reimbursement

 
 12028 JOHN BONNELL

 
TRVL 11/16-11/17/20  12/02/2020 26137 121120    298106              24.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Travel to Lovington NM

 
 14047 JOHN RIDDLE

 
Reim  12/31/2020 26997 Dec PR#3    402011             533.63 12/31/2020 INV PD Reimbursement

 
   655 JORY DOMINGUEZ

 
Boyd-Kircher 22103979 12/30/2020 26993 12312020     28705             500.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Trash Pick-Up Not to Exce

 
  9280 JOSEPH ERWIN GANT III

 
2020-119820-MD 22100034 11/04/2020 26795 123120    298298             269.11 12/31/2020 INV PD 20201118070-TR/202-117696
2020-119942-DR 22100034 12/02/2020 26471 121520    298142             269.11 12/18/2020 INV PD 2020-120098-DR
2020-120727-MD 22100034 12/02/2020 26474 121520    298142             269.11 12/18/2020 INV PD court appointed attorney 

__________________
            807.33

 12710 JUDY BRAKEMAN
 

TRVL 11/16-11/20/20  12/02/2020 26135 121120    298107              24.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Travel to Lovington NM
 

   621 JUNIOR JUMPERS LLC
 

Junior Jumpers  12/17/2020 26648 121820     28660             282.87 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

  3801 KCCC RADIO INC.
 

20110031 22100015 11/30/2020 26355 121520    298143             215.29 12/18/2020 INV PD Annual PO - KCCC - Transi
 

   583 LORENE R SUBIA
 

1013 22103414 11/30/2020 26585 121820     28661           1,076.76 12/18/2020 INV PD Trash Pick-Up/Clean-Up No
 

   628 MUSTARD SEED LLC
 

Mustard Seed  12/17/2020 26653 121820     28662          13,839.97 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

 12390 KIMTEK CORPORATION
 

C-111920 22103280 11/19/2020 26130 121120    298108           4,000.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Medlite bed for UTV's
 

  3945 KRISTINA B HILLMER
 

571863 22100404 12/14/2020 26739 123120    298299              91.71 12/31/2020 INV PD Kristina's Framing Annual
Kristinas Custom Fra  12/17/2020 26649 121820     28663             423.77 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA

 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     17
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________
            515.48

 11867 LA CUEVA PET CARE CENTER
 

53149 22103640 11/03/2020 26095 12082020    298022             163.01 12/11/2020 INV PD Emergency Animal Care for
53150 22102888 11/04/2020 26536 12182020    298181             488.71 12/18/2020 INV PD Yearly Exam and Supplies 
53675 22102888 11/06/2020 26537 12182020    298181             541.46 12/18/2020 INV PD Yearly Exam and Supplies 
54010 22102888 11/30/2020 26538 12182020    298181             347.16 12/18/2020 INV PD Yearly Exam and Supplies 

__________________
          1,540.34

   378 LATE FOR THE SKY PRODUCTION CO INC
 

349634 22102294 10/30/2020 26700 122320    298223             968.00 12/25/2020 INV PD carlsbadopoly board games
 

  4310 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC
 

9308060376 22103498 12/04/2020 26718 122320    298224             211.66 12/25/2020 INV PD RESTOCK FOR ALL PFA UNITS
9308064547 22103498 12/07/2020 26382 121520    298144             101.68 12/18/2020 INV PD RESTOCK FOR ALL PFA UNITS

__________________
            313.34

  4340 LEA COUNTY ELEC COOP. INC
 

39251 12/2020 22100133 12/14/2020 26715 122320    298225           7,198.09 12/25/2020 INV PD EST YRLY COST ELEC SERV D
 

 10578 LEE WILSON & ASSOCIATES INC
 

742-46 22003571 12/03/2020 26055 12082020    298023             691.29 12/11/2020 INV PD Water Conservation work
 

  4359 LIFE ASSIST INC
 

1051211 22100493 11/17/2020 26012 12082020    298024             266.60 12/11/2020 INV PD Annual EMS supply purchas
1051378 22100493 11/17/2020 26010 12082020    298024             459.70 12/11/2020 INV PD Annual EMS supply purchas
1054583 22100493 12/01/2020 26308 121120    298109             531.28 12/11/2020 INV PD Annual EMS supply purchas
1057944 22100493 12/11/2020 26567 12182020    298182             258.13 12/18/2020 INV PD Annual EMS supply purchas
1058238 22100493 12/14/2020 26568 12182020    298182             430.30 12/18/2020 INV PD Annual EMS supply purchas
1060375 22100493 12/21/2020 26858 123120    298300           1,204.89 12/31/2020 INV PD Annual EMS supply purchas
1060660 22100493 12/22/2020 26859 123120    298300             337.46 12/31/2020 INV PD Annual EMS supply purchas

__________________
          3,488.36

   623 LIVE WELL MATTRESS & FURNISHING CENTRES
 

Live Well Mattress  12/17/2020 26650 121820     28664           3,931.02 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

   624 LOAP MANAGEMENTINC
 

CARES #39  12/16/2020 26583 121820     28665          27,697.98 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA #39
 

 11815 LOWE'S
 

 02934 22103597 12/07/2020 26401 121520    298145              27.00 12/18/2020 INV PD SUPPLIES FOR CONSTRUCTION
01324 22103483 12/01/2020 26446 121520    298145               5.92 12/18/2020 INV PD Supplies for Electrical D
01658 22103723 12/11/2020 26376 121520    298145              56.89 12/18/2020 INV PD Covid Supplies and Surge 
02285 22103622 12/09/2020 26305 121120    298110              22.56 12/11/2020 INV PD Spray bottles for decon
02338 22103508 12/03/2020 26104 12082020    298025              79.80 12/11/2020 INV PD Material and Supplies for
02339 22103373 12/03/2020 26103 12082020    298025              31.12 12/11/2020 INV PD Material and Supplies for



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     18
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
02387 22103298 11/18/2020 26079 12082020    298025             318.20 12/11/2020 INV PD concrete for various jobs
02413 22103572 12/10/2020 26393 121520    298145             611.10 12/18/2020 INV PD Put sun protection on pip
02685 22103365 11/20/2020 25919 120420    297940              82.64 12/04/2020 INV PD bifold door
02921 22103603 12/07/2020 25994 12082020    298025              41.72 12/11/2020 INV PD Materials and Supplies fo
03001 22102517 11/13/2020 25925 120420    297940             230.14 12/04/2020 INV PD facility improvements
03156 22103759 12/14/2020 26423 121520    298145             102.48 12/18/2020 INV PD Out of stock, need these 
03303 22103728 12/15/2020 26506 12182020    298183              27.52 12/18/2020 INV PD batteries for thermostats
03304 22103755 12/15/2020 26507 12182020    298183             371.82 12/18/2020 INV PD restock cement & sealants
03437 22103709 12/11/2020 26377 121520    298145             159.02 12/18/2020 INV PD restock warehouse - see n
03685 22103822 12/17/2020 26676 122320    298226              93.52 12/25/2020 INV PD Various supplies for diff
03686 22103805 12/17/2020 26672 122320    298226             102.48 12/25/2020 INV PD replace saws in service t
03687 22103803 12/17/2020 26671 122320    298226              32.68 12/25/2020 INV PD material to paint lightpo
04338 22103564 12/04/2020 26068 12082020    298025              27.52 12/11/2020 INV PD batteries for flashlights
04339 22103536 12/04/2020 26069 12082020    298025              35.64 12/11/2020 INV PD foam for various sealing 
04340 22103569 12/04/2020 26070 12082020    298025             285.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Vacuum for front offices 
06217 22103433 11/25/2020 25718 120420    297940              23.72 12/04/2020 INV PD brushes to clean Huey Hel
06366 22103823 12/17/2020 26677 122320    298226               6.64 12/25/2020 INV PD self tapping screws for p
06414 22103581 12/04/2020 26066 12082020    298025              13.76 12/11/2020 INV PD batteries for flashlights
06415 22103372 12/04/2020 26434 121520    298145              43.82 12/18/2020 INV PD Restock Warehouse see not
06628 22103911 12/28/2020 26901 123120    298301              52.57 12/31/2020 INV PD Restock Warehouse see not
07252 22103685 12/09/2020 26410 121520    298145             134.82 12/18/2020 INV PD light bulbs for museum an
08690 22101255 11/25/2020 25676 120420    297940             110.60 12/04/2020 INV PD water softener salt for H
08767 22103936 12/28/2020 26895 123120    298301             159.18 12/31/2020 INV PD paint supplies
08768 22103935 12/28/2020 26896 123120    298301             146.31 12/31/2020 INV PD paint supplies
08884 22103754 12/14/2020 26512 12182020    298183             516.10 12/18/2020 INV PD materials for building ma
08989 22103685 12/15/2020 26716 122320    298226             189.05 12/25/2020 INV PD light bulbs for museum an
093938 22103845 12/18/2020 26686 122320    298226              27.00 12/25/2020 INV PD Restock Warehouse see not
09506 22103297 11/17/2020 25876 120420    297940             624.27 12/04/2020 INV PD facility holiday misc. an
09533 22103837 12/18/2020 26724 122320    298226              94.94 12/25/2020 INV PD Propane bottles for heate
09617 22102753 11/20/2020 25922 120420    297940             -87.40 12/04/2020 CRM PD materials for building ma
85190/85189 22103615 12/08/2020 26703 122320    298226             446.50 12/25/2020 INV PD AC unit for Airfield Ligh
902336 22101255 12/17/2020 26680 122320    298226             110.60 12/25/2020 INV PD water softener salt for H
902368 22103514 12/03/2020 26039 12082020    298025             224.80 12/11/2020 INV PD Materials for forming pic
902524 22007535 04/29/2020 26450 121520    298145             258.79 12/18/2020 INV PD STORAGE UNIT SUPPLIES
902692 22101255 10/08/2020 25998 12082020    298025             110.60 12/11/2020 INV PD water softener salt for H
902922 22103603 12/07/2020 25995 12082020    298025              18.35 12/11/2020 INV PD Materials and Supplies fo
908762 22103846 12/28/2020 26908 123120    298301              94.60 12/31/2020 INV PD paint supplies
908774 22102886 10/27/2020 26085 12082020    298025             153.81 12/11/2020 INV PD building materials
908906 22007721 04/30/2020 26429 121520    298145             120.65 12/18/2020 INV PD facility repairs and appe
909407 22103269 11/16/2020 26855 123120    298301             576.62 12/31/2020 INV PD Station 6 tool set
909826 22103381 11/23/2020 25748 120420    297940             227.80 12/04/2020 INV PD shrink wrap
909827 22103380 11/23/2020 25920 120420    297940             390.26 12/04/2020 INV PD paint supplies
978396 22102332 09/24/2020 26390 121520    298145             160.27 12/18/2020 INV PD D-1 BOAT TRAILER NEEDS PA

__________________
          7,693.80

  8700 LUCY'S LTD
 

CARES #41  12/16/2020 26582 121820     28666          59,774.47 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA #41
 

  4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER
 

1038752 22100402 11/05/2020 26341 121120    298111              10.06 12/11/2020 INV PD Postage Fees for PD Mail 
1038768 22100402 11/18/2020 26340 121120    298111              13.73 12/11/2020 INV PD Postage Fees for PD Mail 

 
 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     19
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________
             23.79

   346 MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY LLC
 

4985918 22008198 12/21/2020 26883 123120    298302             386.91 12/31/2020 INV PD Patrol Unit Equipment & S
 

 11812 MARISCAL ELECTRICAL SVC
 

4300-HL2 22100412 11/30/2020 25837 120420    297941          27,818.52 12/04/2020 INV PD Holiday Decorations
 

   650 MARTINA URANGA
 

22103892 22103892 12/26/2020 26929 12312020     28706             500.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Trash Pick-Up Not to Exce
 

  4779 MASTER LUBE INC
 

1154536 22100988 12/04/2020 26515 12182020    298184              59.46 12/18/2020 INV PD Eng./Projects Vehicle Ser
 

  4759 MCCOYS LUMBER
 

9108642 22103117 11/05/2020 26435 121520    298146              89.88 12/18/2020 INV PD building- maintenance/ pa
9108724 22103154 11/06/2020 26096 12082020    298026             713.88 12/11/2020 INV PD Material and Supplies for
9111147 22103537 12/21/2020 26702 122320    298227             106.03 12/25/2020 INV PD block for various jobs

__________________
            909.79

  3033 MD SOLUTIONS INC
 

0042176 22102889 11/11/2020 25931 120420    297942           2,235.96 12/04/2020 INV PD Materials for sign shop
0042633 22103326 12/28/2020 26939 123120    298303           1,116.75 12/31/2020 INV PD Material and Supplies for

__________________
          3,352.71

   626 MEC SERVICES LLC
 

MEC Services  12/17/2020 26651 121820     28667          22,945.98 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

   584 MELISSA L ESTRADA
 

22103441 22103441 12/10/2020 26369 122320     28689             500.00 12/18/2020 INV PD Labels Creation/ Thank Yo
 

 10061 METAL SHOP LIVE
 

0406 22100243 12/01/2020 25820 120420    297943           8,000.00 12/04/2020 INV PD FY21 Civic Center Managem
 

   627 MI CASITA
 

CARES #43  12/16/2020 26577 121820     28668           5,284.82 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

   264 MICHAEL A MUNOZ
 

10/5-23/20 TRVL  11/24/2020 25675 120420    297944              72.00 12/04/2020 INV PD TRAVELED TO HOBBS,NM FOR 
 

 12486 MICHELE ROBERTSON
 

22103300 22103300 12/18/2020 26729 122320     28690             300.00 12/25/2020 INV PD Trash Pick-Up Not to Exce
 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     20
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  4806 HEARST NEWSPAPER II, LLC
 

22101689 22101689 10/31/2020 26017 12082020    298027           1,825.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Mayor's Energy Summit AD
 

  4869 MIDWEST TAPE
 

99631647 22102031 11/13/2020 25735 120420    297945              83.96 12/04/2020 INV PD DVDs for adult circulatin
99661743 22102031 11/19/2020 25734 120420    297945              67.47 12/04/2020 INV PD DVDs for adult circulatin
99778154 22102031 12/17/2020 26708 122320    298228             216.63 12/25/2020 INV PD DVDs for adult circulatin

__________________
            368.06

  5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC
 

642965703 22101956 11/30/2020 26060 12082020    298028             828.88 12/11/2020 INV PD Sewer Lift Station Specif
6B2956501 22102329 11/30/2020 26059 12082020    298028           4,118.72 12/11/2020 INV PD East Greene water system 
7B2545365 22008143 11/30/2020 26056 12082020    298028             917.57 12/11/2020 INV PD Water mixing study for ne
7B2545366 22007478 11/30/2020 26057 12082020    298028             207.23 12/11/2020 INV PD Sewer Engineering Analysi
7B2545367 22008352 11/30/2020 26062 12082020    298028           2,410.18 12/11/2020 INV PD Engineering review Skylin
7B2545368 22008351 11/30/2020 26061 12082020    298028             369.77 12/11/2020 INV PD Engineering review Oasis/
7B2545369 22101830 12/04/2020 26058 12082020    298028           3,872.66 12/11/2020 INV PD Sewer project bid and con
7B2545370 22008586 12/04/2020 26064 12082020    298028           8,339.10 12/11/2020 INV PD Engineering for Sewer int

__________________
         21,064.11

 11903 MILTON'S BREWING LLC
 

Miltons Brewing  12/17/2020 26652 121820     28669           6,535.34 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

  4872 MINE SUPPLY
 

30143626 22008703 06/11/2020 26907 123120    298304              10.32 12/31/2020 INV PD hydraulic fitting
30280225 22102237 10/16/2020 26033 12082020    298029             121.62 12/11/2020 INV PD REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS
30280227 22102237 10/16/2020 26035 12082020    298029               9.80 12/11/2020 INV PD REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS
30284526 22102237 10/21/2020 26032 12082020    298029              12.28 12/11/2020 INV PD REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS
30299584 22101974 11/04/2020 26090 12082020    298029              88.48 12/11/2020 INV PD hvac belts
30305545 22103156 11/10/2020 26490 12182020    298185              64.12 12/18/2020 INV PD SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR GARAG
30311248 22102237 11/16/2020 26492 12182020    298185             413.85 12/18/2020 INV PD REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS
30312588 22102237 11/17/2020 26491 12182020    298185              51.02 12/18/2020 INV PD REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS
30317586 22102237 11/20/2020 26503 12182020    298185               1.75 12/18/2020 INV PD REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS
30321002 22102237 11/25/2020 26502 12182020    298185              14.77 12/18/2020 INV PD REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS
30323581 22102237 11/30/2020 26501 12182020    298185             188.31 12/18/2020 INV PD REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS
30325579 22102237 12/02/2020 26500 12182020    298185             152.18 12/18/2020 INV PD REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS
30327068 22103499 12/03/2020 26552 12182020    298185             163.19 12/18/2020 INV PD Chain & links for swing s
30336882 22103550 12/14/2020 26940 123120    298304             257.12 12/31/2020 INV PD REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS
30336998 22103681 12/14/2020 26846 123120    298304             809.76 12/31/2020 INV PD Boots for service crews

__________________
          2,358.57

 10647 MOBILE SAFETY & CONSULT
 

22742 22103360 11/27/2020 26016 12082020    298030             317.31 12/11/2020 INV PD Post Accident Drug Screen
22777 22103350 11/30/2020 26303 121120    298112             295.80 12/11/2020 INV PD Post Accident Drug Screen

__________________
            613.11

  4902 MODERN COMPANY
 

45634 22100062 11/27/2020 25891 120420    297946             177.62 12/04/2020 INV PD Alarm Monitoring



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     21
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
  4905 MODRALL SPERLING, ROEHL

 
267761 22100221 11/16/2020 26508 12182020    298186             296.66 12/18/2020 INV PD Annual Purchase Requisiti
267762 22100221 12/21/2020 26900 123120    298305           3,878.25 12/31/2020 INV PD Annual Purchase Requisiti
268717 22100221 12/11/2020 26505 12182020    298186           4,468.02 12/18/2020 INV PD Annual Purchase Requisiti

__________________
          8,642.93

  4917 MORALES UPHOLSTERY
 

556959 22008700 12/04/2020 26046 12082020    298031              86.12 12/11/2020 INV PD materials for building ma
556960 22101966 12/04/2020 26045 12082020    298031           2,680.30 12/11/2020 INV PD fountain / bird bath

__________________
          2,766.42

  4935 MORRISON SUPPLY
 

S109273762.001 22102114 11/05/2020 25991 12082020    298032             200.58 12/11/2020 INV PD air filters for A/C in pr
S109422538.001 22102712 10/27/2020 26089 12082020    298032             720.42 12/11/2020 INV PD tools
S109432726.001 22103061 12/10/2020 26682 122320    298229              90.98 12/25/2020 INV PD shop thermostat needs rep
S109485600.001 22102884 10/27/2020 26432 121520    298147              55.98 12/18/2020 INV PD sink parts
S109514628.001 22103101 11/17/2020 26097 12082020    298032           1,055.62 12/11/2020 INV PD SUPPLIES AND MATERIAL FOR
S109546883.001 22103046 10/29/2020 26087 12082020    298032              89.88 12/11/2020 INV PD Plumbing Parts for RRC
S109610801.001 22103201 11/19/2020 26084 12082020    298032             896.97 12/11/2020 INV PD single zone heat pump
S109639619.001 22103338 11/19/2020 26014 12082020    298032              54.99 12/11/2020 INV PD Filters for Station 6
S109649051.001 22103315 11/19/2020 26078 12082020    298032             100.56 12/11/2020 INV PD PARTS TO REPAIR A/C WATER
S109690906.001 22103393 11/23/2020 25813 120420    297947              40.51 12/04/2020 INV PD anti syphon breaker for d
S109731464.001 22103518 12/07/2020 26437 121520    298147             195.38 12/18/2020 INV PD plumbing parts for womens
S109756584.001 22103605 12/08/2020 26551 12182020    298187             105.56 12/18/2020 INV PD plumbing parts
S109789878.001 22103747 12/15/2020 26945 123120    298306              47.14 12/31/2020 INV PD MATERIALS TO REPAIR WATER
S109822184.001 22103886 12/22/2020 26950 123120    298306              18.06 12/31/2020 INV PD REPLACEMENT FAN SEQUENCER

__________________
          3,672.63

  5036 MOUNTAIN-PLAINS MUSEUMS
 

02251 22100325 12/04/2020 26072 12082020    298033             200.00 12/11/2020 INV PD FY21 annual institutional
 

  4925 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO.
 

23504583 22102322 10/28/2020 25785 120420    297948              29.33 12/04/2020 INV PD bolts for skinner clamps
37074573 22103670 12/09/2020 26850 123120    298307             268.34 12/31/2020 INV PD replace worn lifting slin

__________________
            297.67

   629 MY DADDYS BAR B Q II LLC
 

My Daddys BBQ  12/17/2020 26654 121820     28670           3,429.87 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

   631 LORI B ASBILL
 

Nailiscious  12/17/2020 26655 121820     28671             520.36 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

  9782 NATHAN SKELTON
 

10-20/11-3  12/30/2020 26934 123120    298308              30.00 12/31/2020 INV PD CHACON,NM REM TEAM DEPLOY
 

 13366 NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL & SAFETY SUPPLY LLC



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     22
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
19542 22103217 11/12/2020 25728 120420    297949           2,127.64 12/04/2020 INV PD Restock Warehouse - clean
19557 22103204 11/12/2020 25818 120420    297949             251.64 12/04/2020 INV PD Face coverings for the Ut
19919 22103614 12/09/2020 26511 12182020    298188             167.76 12/18/2020 INV PD Face coverings for the Ut
19929 22103657 12/10/2020 26510 12182020    298188             477.60 12/18/2020 INV PD vests for service crews

__________________
          3,024.64

  5137 NATL BUSINESS FURNITURE
 

MK552579-TDQ 22103221 11/12/2020 26526 12182020    298189             412.20 12/18/2020 INV PD computer workstations and
 

  5376 NEUMARK IRRIGATION
 

S3997806.001 22103913 12/24/2020 26938 123120    298309           2,471.65 12/31/2020 INV PD Replacement irrigation he
 

   632 ALONZO MUNOZ
 

CARES #48  12/30/2020 26927 12312020     28707             748.15 12/31/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

  5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC.
 

 DEC 2020 22100192 12/21/2020 26920 123120    298310           7,380.48 12/31/2020 INV PD FY21 Gas service
0768480 12/2020 22100142 12/14/2020 26919 123120    298310              70.19 12/31/2020 INV PD Monthly Gas Service for C
Dec 2020 22100171 11/16/2020 25707 120420    297950             829.52 12/04/2020 INV PD Natural Gas for FY 20-21
DECEMBER 20 22101967 11/23/2020 26436 121520    298148           1,567.09 12/18/2020 INV PD GAS SERVICE
December 2020 22100192 12/07/2020 26541 12182020    298190             664.22 12/18/2020 INV PD GAS SERVICE
Jan 21 22101967 12/10/2020 26542 12182020    298190             462.36 12/18/2020 INV PD Gas Service

__________________
         10,973.86

  5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE
 

2020-18961 22008144 11/01/2020 25841 120420    297951           1,292.00 12/04/2020 INV PD Ads in NM Magazine Aug 20
2020-18962 22008144 12/01/2020 26897 123120    298311           1,292.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Ads in NM Magazine Aug 20

__________________
          2,584.00

  5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC.
 

85664 22103486 12/03/2020 26075 12082020    298034             135.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Office Supplies
CARES #49  12/16/2020 26581 121820     28672          10,303.04 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA #49

__________________
         10,438.04

 13204 NM BOARD OF VETERINARY MEDICINE
 

22103464 22103464 12/04/2020 25893 120420    297952             100.00 12/04/2020 INV PD Euthanasia License Renewa
 

  8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT
 

Dec PR#1-20  12/04/2020 25909 Dec PR#1    401876             121.85 12/04/2020 INV PD 191164
Dec PR#1-20 2  12/04/2020 25910 Dec PR#1    401876             245.88 12/04/2020 INV PD 333009
Dec PR#1-20 3  12/04/2020 25911 Dec PR#1    401876             167.19 12/04/2020 INV PD 201311
Dec PR#1-20 4  12/04/2020 25912 Dec PR#1    401876             423.66 12/04/2020 INV PD 213642
Dec PR#1-20 5  12/04/2020 25913 Dec PR#1    401876             204.46 12/04/2020 INV PD 395691
Dec PR#1-20 6  12/04/2020 25914 Dec PR#1    401876              44.77 12/04/2020 INV PD 256156
Dec PR#1-20 7  12/04/2020 25915 Dec PR#1    401876             167.54 12/04/2020 INV PD 414821
Dec PR#1-20 8  12/04/2020 25916 Dec PR#1    401876             383.84 12/04/2020 INV PD 440380



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     23
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Dec PR#1-20 9  12/04/2020 25917 Dec PR#1    401876             128.31 12/04/2020 INV PD 268617
Dec PR#2-20  12/18/2020 26616 Dec PR#2    401951             121.85 12/18/2020 INV PD 191164
Dec pR#2-20 10  12/18/2020 26625 Dec PR#2    401951             383.84 12/18/2020 INV PD 440380
Dec PR#2-20 2  12/18/2020 26617 Dec PR#2    401951             245.88 12/18/2020 INV PD 333009
Dec PR#2-20 3  12/18/2020 26618 Dec PR#2    401951             167.19 12/18/2020 INV PD 201311
Dec PR#2-20 4  12/18/2020 26619 Dec PR#2    401951             423.66 12/18/2020 INV PD 213642
Dec PR#2-20 5  12/18/2020 26620 Dec PR#2    401951             204.46 12/18/2020 INV PD 395691
Dec PR#2-20 6  12/18/2020 26621 Dec PR#2    401951              44.77 12/18/2020 INV PD 256156
Dec PR#2-20 7  12/18/2020 26622 Dec PR#2    401951             128.31 12/18/2020 INV PD 268617
Dec PR#2-20 8  12/18/2020 26623 Dec PR#2    401951             167.54 12/18/2020 INV PD 414821
Dec PR#2-20 9  12/18/2020 26624 Dec PR#2    401951             184.62 12/18/2020 INV PD 32680
Dec PR#3-2- 3  12/31/2020 26976 Dec PR#3    402004             167.19 12/31/2020 INV PD 201311
Dec PR#3-20  12/31/2020 26974 Dec PR#3    402004             121.85 12/31/2020 INV PD 191164
Dec PR#3-20 2  12/31/2020 26975 Dec PR#3    402004             245.88 12/31/2020 INV PD 333009
Dec PR#3-20 4  12/31/2020 26977 Dec PR#3    402004             204.46 12/31/2020 INV PD 395691
Dec PR#3-20 5  12/31/2020 26978 Dec PR#3    402004              44.77 12/31/2020 INV PD 256156
Dec PR#3-20 6  12/31/2020 26979 Dec PR#3    402004             128.31 12/31/2020 INV PD 268617
Dec PR#3-20 7  12/31/2020 26980 Dec PR#3    402004             167.54 12/31/2020 INV PD 414821
Dec PR#3-20 8  12/31/2020 26981 Dec PR#3    402004             184.62 12/31/2020 INV PD 32680
Dec PR#3-20 9  12/31/2020 26982 Dec PR#3    402004             383.84 12/31/2020 INV PD 440380

__________________
          5,608.08

  5459 NM DEPT OF WORKFORCE SOL
 

7/1-20-9/30/20  06/30/2020 26737 12232020    298251           6,940.30 12/25/2020 INV PD UNEMPLOYMENT PAYMENT 7-1-
 

  5471 NM FLOODPLAIN MANAGERS ASSOC
 

6953 22103554 12/02/2020 26074 12082020    298035              35.00 12/11/2020 INV PD NM Floodplain Managers As
 

  5467 NM JUNIOR COLLEGE
 

S0016059 22102937 11/30/2020 26004 12082020    298036             500.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Refresher Firearm & Defen
 

   104 STATE OF NM
 

LIQ LICENSE 22006354 12/03/2020 25940 12042020    298000           1,300.00 12/04/2020 INV PD Fees for Governmental Liq
 

  8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
 

Dec PR#1-20  12/04/2020 25902 Dec PR#1    401877          36,212.88 12/04/2020 INV PD RHCA
Dec PR#2-20  12/18/2020 26606 Dec PR#2    401952          36,091.65 12/18/2020 INV PD RHCA
Dec PR#3-20  12/31/2020 26969 Dec PR#3    402005          36,115.95 12/31/2020 INV PD RHCA

__________________
        108,420.48

  5512 NM RURAL WATER ASSOC
 

Mike Hernandez 22100138 11/24/2020 25702 120420    297953           1,366.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YRLY COST DUE FOR NMR
 

  5584 NM SELF INSURERS FUND
 

016330 22103893 12/21/2020 26723 122320    298230           2,858.00 12/25/2020 INV PD Insurance Premiums
140767 22103893 12/22/2020 26722 122320    298230           1,511.00 12/25/2020 INV PD Insurance Premiums

 
 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     24
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________
          4,369.00

  5511 NMRPA
 

00214 22100223 12/02/2020 25834 120420    297954             300.00 12/04/2020 INV PD Annual Membership NMRPA F
 

  5555 NMWWA
 

22103868 22103868 12/21/2020 26948 123120    298312           2,700.00 12/31/2020 INV PD NMWWA Annual School to be
A. Hernandez 22100139 11/30/2020 25764 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WA
A.Najera 22100139 11/30/2020 25760 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WA
A.Parrez 22100139 11/30/2020 25753 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WA
B. Parsons 22100101 11/30/2020 25774 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YRLY COST FOR MEMSHIP
B.Christesson 22100139 11/30/2020 25755 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WA
D. P Chase 22103519 12/08/2020 26327 121120    298113              43.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Annual Dues for  7 Operat
D. Ramirez 22100139 11/30/2020 25758 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WA
D.Gomez 22100139 11/30/2020 25759 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WA
E. A Lara 22103519 12/08/2020 26325 121120    298113              43.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Annual Dues for  7 Operat
EDILBERTO,MORENO 22103665 12/09/2020 26417 121520    298149              43.00 12/18/2020 INV PD NMWWA Membership Applicat
F. D Orozco 22103519 12/08/2020 26324 121120    298113              43.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Annual Dues for  7 Operat
F.Valdez 22100139 11/30/2020 25754 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WA
G. Castro 22100101 11/30/2020 25775 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YRLY COST FOR MEMSHIP
G. Fox 22100129 11/30/2020 25768 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YRLY MEMBERHIP DUES F
I. Hinojos 22100101 11/30/2020 25778 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YRLY COST FOR MEMSHIP
J. Florez 22100129 11/30/2020 25769 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YRLY MEMBERHIP DUES F
J. Perez 22100101 11/30/2020 25780 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YRLY COST FOR MEMSHIP
J. Sanchez 22100129 11/30/2020 25766 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YRLY MEMBERHIP DUES F
J.Dougan 22100139 11/30/2020 25757 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WA
J.Lawson 22100129 11/30/2020 25772 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YRLY MEMBERHIP DUES F
Jose Ramirez 22103665 12/09/2020 26418 121520    298149              43.00 12/18/2020 INV PD NMWWA Membership Applicat
K. D Smyer 22103519 12/08/2020 26322 121120    298113              43.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Annual Dues for  7 Operat
L. M Ramirez 22103519 12/08/2020 26323 121120    298113              43.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Annual Dues for  7 Operat
M. E Warner 22103519 12/08/2020 26309 121120    298113              43.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Annual Dues for  7 Operat
M. Eaker 22100101 11/30/2020 25779 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YRLY COST FOR MEMSHIP
M. Flores 22100139 11/30/2020 25765 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WA
M. Ramirez 22100139 11/30/2020 25761 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WA
R. Lopez 22100101 11/30/2020 25777 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YRLY COST FOR MEMSHIP
R. Quesada 22100139 11/30/2020 25782 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WA
R. Tavarez 22100129 11/30/2020 25767 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YRLY MEMBERHIP DUES F
R.Myers 22100139 11/30/2020 25756 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WA
RICHARD,AGUILAR 22103665 12/09/2020 26416 121520    298149              43.00 12/18/2020 INV PD NMWWA Membership Applicat
S.Martin 22100129 11/30/2020 25773 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YRLY MEMBERHIP DUES F
T. Delapaz 22100101 11/30/2020 25776 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YRLY COST FOR MEMSHIP
W. Anderson 22100129 11/30/2020 25771 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YRLY MEMBERHIP DUES F
W. H Gerberich 22103519 12/08/2020 26326 121120    298113              43.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Annual Dues for  7 Operat
W. Nichols 22100139 11/30/2020 25781 120420    297955              43.00 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WA

__________________
          4,291.00

  5533 NMWWA - SE SECTION
 

Donald Dellinges 22103694 12/10/2020 26426 121520    298150              45.00 12/18/2020 INV PD recertification Don
 

  5546 NOAH'S ARK, INC.
 

20210 22101424 11/15/2020 25801 120420    297956          22,547.68 12/04/2020 INV PD Shelter Maintenance & Mgm



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     25
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
   134 NORTH AMERICAN DIRECTORY SERVICES LLP

 
1081NM154561 22102870 12/14/2020 26488 12182020    298191             350.00 12/18/2020 INV PD advertising in local hote

 
  5572 NORTHERN SAFETY CO.,INC.

 
904204230 22103135 11/05/2020 25713 120420    297957             199.80 12/04/2020 INV PD shields & sanitizer for d
904209001 22103135 11/05/2020 25714 120420    297957             508.58 12/04/2020 INV PD shields & sanitizer for d
904219916 22103295 11/18/2020 25783 120420    297957             586.82 12/04/2020 INV PD Restock 1st Aid supplies 
904221755 22103341 11/19/2020 25784 120420    297957             895.00 12/04/2020 INV PD masks for ppe per R Carri
904221756 22103347 11/19/2020 25929 120420    297957           1,133.80 12/04/2020 INV PD masks for water dept crew
904247684 22103768 12/14/2020 26685 122320    298231             440.60 12/25/2020 INV PD gloves for ppe

__________________
          3,764.60

 10769 NORTHERN STATES
 

3152 22103910 12/22/2020 26884 123120    298313             399.00 12/31/2020 INV PD collections class for emp
 

 13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT
 

45850699 22101583 08/25/2020 26129 121120    298114              59.98 12/11/2020 INV PD replace service flashligh
 

 13138 NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS
 

43717775 22102468 10/02/2020 25695 120420    297958           2,431.71 12/04/2020 INV PD Chemicals for the Sports 
 

 11090 ODESSA AMERICAN
 

2401190-1020 22102086 10/31/2020 25829 120420    297959           1,075.00 12/04/2020 INV PD Best Day Trip Ad
 

  5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC.
 

133913277001 22103063 11/02/2020 25692 120420    297960              80.16 12/04/2020 INV PD Supplies for Public Works
133913744001 22103063 10/31/2020 25691 120420    297960              12.18 12/04/2020 INV PD Supplies for Public Works
133913753001 22103063 10/31/2020 25690 120420    297960              19.99 12/04/2020 INV PD Supplies for Public Works
135449895001 22103134 11/05/2020 25730 120420    297960             705.15 12/04/2020 INV PD Office Supplies & Calenda
135454951001 22103134 11/05/2020 25725 120420    297960              34.99 12/04/2020 INV PD Office Supplies & Calenda
136242754001 22103257 11/17/2020 25688 120420    297960             126.88 12/04/2020 INV PD Supplies for Public Works
136243874001 22103257 11/18/2020 25689 120420    297960              49.99 12/04/2020 INV PD Supplies for Public Works
136246734001 22103262 11/19/2020 25742 120420    297960               8.38 12/04/2020 INV PD office supplies
136246744001 22103262 11/19/2020 25745 120420    297960             111.56 12/04/2020 INV PD office supplies
136246748001 22103262 11/19/2020 25744 120420    297960              11.85 12/04/2020 INV PD office supplies
137161592001 22103262 11/23/2020 26532 12182020    298192              31.98 12/18/2020 INV PD office supplies
137413875001 22103289 11/18/2020 25687 120420    297960             206.69 12/04/2020 INV PD Office Supplies for Solid
137545395001 22103262 11/19/2020 25743 120420    297960              39.99 12/04/2020 INV PD office supplies
137557226001 22103262 11/23/2020 26533 12182020    298192               9.99 12/18/2020 INV PD office supplies
139695605001 22103330 11/25/2020 26367 122320     28691             118.16 12/18/2020 INV PD Office Supplies for Beaut
140576319001 22103531 12/03/2020 26531 12182020    298192             148.92 12/18/2020 INV PD front desk printer, ink, 
140580820001 22103531 12/03/2020 26530 12182020    298192           1,018.72 12/18/2020 INV PD front desk printer, ink, 
140580824001 22103531 12/03/2020 26529 12182020    298192             246.96 12/18/2020 INV PD front desk printer, ink, 
140580825001 22103531 12/07/2020 26557 12182020    298192             199.99 12/18/2020 INV PD front desk printer, ink, 
141245759001 22103501 12/03/2020 26395 121520    298151             258.20 12/18/2020 INV PD Office Supplies for Diane
141249429001 22103501 12/03/2020 26397 121520    298151               6.29 12/18/2020 INV PD Office Supplies for Diane
141498525001 22103548 12/07/2020 26728 122320     28691             109.89 12/25/2020 INV PD Open-End Catalog Envelope



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     26
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
142439202001 22103720 12/14/2020 26854 123120    298314              89.98 12/31/2020 INV PD Office supplies for Solid
145200670001 22103828 12/18/2020 26860 123120    298314             355.91 12/31/2020 INV PD office supplies

__________________
          4,002.80

  8999 OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
 

Dec PR#2-20  12/18/2020 26614 Dec PR#2    401953             323.08 12/18/2020 INV PD ID#00134699052020DCM578
 

 11659 OHIO CHILD SUPPORT PYMT
 

Dec PR#1-20  12/04/2020 25906 Dec PR#1    401878             328.47 12/04/2020 INV PD #7066297974
Dec PR#2-20  12/18/2020 26613 Dec PR#2    401954             328.47 12/18/2020 INV PD #7066297974
Dec PR#3-20  12/31/2020 26972 Dec PR#3    402006             328.47 12/31/2020 INV PD #7066297974

__________________
            985.41

  9998 ONE TIME
 

01-01-02606-11              12/09/2020 26139   120920ba     78693               8.10 12/09/2020 INV PD 815 FIRESTONE CT
01-01-02657-07              12/09/2020 26140   120920ba     78777              22.27 12/09/2020 INV PD 606 WINGED FOOT DR
02-02-01600-03              12/09/2020 26141   120920ba     78736              34.56 12/09/2020 INV PD AIRPORT WELL #6
02-02-01606-03              12/09/2020 26142   120920ba     78767              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 1606 AIRWAY DR
02-02-01626-02              12/09/2020 26143   120920ba     78761              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 1626 AIRWAY DR
02-02-03815-01              12/09/2020 26144   120920ba     78702              90.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 3815 NATL PARKS HWY FH
02-02-30165-02              12/09/2020 26145   120920ba     78763              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 4717 NATL PARKS HWY
03-03-00300-04              12/09/2020 26146   120920ba     78739              38.20 12/09/2020 INV PD 426 S MAIN ST
03-04-01370-06              12/09/2020 26147   120920ba     78717               4.51 12/09/2020 INV PD 105 W FRANCIS ST
04-05-00590-09              12/09/2020 26148   120920ba     78716              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 404 S CANYON ST
05-07-01200-15              12/09/2020 26150   120920ba     78737              90.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 1006 N HALAGUENO ST
05-07-01200-15 CR           12/09/2020 26149   120920ba     78737               8.77 12/09/2020 INV PD 1006 N HALAGUENO ST
05-07-01570-16              12/09/2020 26152   120920ba     78732              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 909 N HALAGUENO ST
05-07-01570-16 CR           12/09/2020 26151   120920ba     78732              65.66 12/09/2020 INV PD 909 N HALAGUENO ST
06-10-01240-04              12/09/2020 26153   120920ba     78778              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 1114 N GUADALUPE ST
06-10-01350-07              12/09/2020 26154   120920ba     78760              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 1108 N GUADALUPE ST
06-10-01940-13              12/09/2020 26156   120920ba     78764              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 110 W BLODGETT ST
06-10-01940-13 CR           12/09/2020 26155   120920ba     78764               2.67 12/09/2020 INV PD 110 W BLODGETT ST
06-10-02000-13              12/09/2020 26157   120920ba     78748              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 1034 N EDDY ST
07-11-00750-10              12/09/2020 26158   120920ba     78744              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 709 PRATT ST
07-11-05060-17              12/09/2020 26160   120920ba     78708              44.93 12/09/2020 INV PD 301 VINE ST
07-12-01560-04              12/09/2020 26161   120920ba     78704              24.64 12/09/2020 INV PD 1608 W THOMAS ST
08-13-00560-03              12/09/2020 26162   120920ba     78762              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 1504 W URAL DR
08-15-00140-05              12/09/2020 26163   120920ba     78742               4.89 12/09/2020 INV PD 306 N MESQUITE ST
09-16-00340-08              12/09/2020 26164   120920ba     78718               8.74 12/09/2020 INV PD 504 N LAKE ST
09-17-00440-46              12/09/2020 26165   120920ba     78711             148.66 12/09/2020 INV PD 710 N MESA ST
10-18-01060-15              12/09/2020 26167   120920ba     78699              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 702 N ASH ST
10-18-01060-15 CR           12/09/2020 26166   120920ba     78699               2.37 12/09/2020 INV PD 702 N ASH ST
10-20-00250-10              12/09/2020 26168   120920ba     78738              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 703 HICKORY ST
11-21-00780-07              12/09/2020 26169   120920ba     78773              28.79 12/09/2020 INV PD 914 N THOMAS ST
11-21-01810-21              12/09/2020 26170   120920ba     78750              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 911 N HOWARD ST
12-26-01415-04              12/09/2020 26171   120920ba     78729              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 510 POMPA ST
13-27-00890-02              12/09/2020 26172   120920ba     78731              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 802 W ORTEGA ST
13-27-01730-14              12/09/2020 26174   120920ba     78766              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 806 S CANYON ST
13-27-01730-14 CR           12/09/2020 26173   120920ba     78766              25.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 806 S CANYON ST
13-28-01300-10              12/09/2020 26175   120920ba     78723              10.02 12/09/2020 INV PD 308 N MAPLE ST
15-31-00330-11              12/09/2020 26176   120920ba     78776              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 404 S ELM ST
15-33-19100-01              12/09/2020 26177   120920ba     78698              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 1910 SAN JOSE BLVD



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     27
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
16-34-01900-01              12/09/2020 26178   120920ba     78772              10.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 313 ETTER ST
16-36-00701-01              12/09/2020 26179   120920ba     78756              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 701 MONTEREY ST
17-38-01219-03              12/09/2020 26180   120920ba     78703              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 408 N 2ND ST
17-39-00520-04              12/09/2020 26181   120920ba     78734              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 2017 GEORGIA ST
18-41-00410-07              12/09/2020 26182   120920ba     78722                .25 12/09/2020 INV PD 2315 JACKSON ST
18-41-00650-15              12/09/2020 26183   120920ba     78775              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 514 N 8TH ST
18-41-01530-11              12/09/2020 26184   120920ba     78730              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 2404 W JACKSON ST
18-41-03002-01              12/09/2020 26185   120920ba     78705              90.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 3002 W TEXAS ST (FH)
18-43-01569-01              12/09/2020 26186   120920ba     78709              32.15 12/09/2020 INV PD 615 N 11TH ST
18-43-01660-25              12/09/2020 26187   120920ba     78692               6.28 12/09/2020 INV PD 610 N 10TH ST
18-43-01916-06              12/09/2020 26188   120920ba     78749              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 216 N 12TH ST
18-43-01940-04              12/09/2020 26189   120920ba     78712              20.34 12/09/2020 INV PD 405 N 11TH ST
19-47-00161-04              12/09/2020 26190   120920ba     78727              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 2422 MONTE VISTA ST
19-47-00180-09              12/09/2020 26191   120920ba     78747              99.02 12/09/2020 INV PD 1210 N 8TH ST
19-47-00240-16              12/09/2020 26192   120920ba     78735              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 2323 LEGION ST
19-47-00504-03              12/09/2020 26193   120920ba     78696              49.67 12/09/2020 INV PD 2320 W PIERCE ST A
20-49-02050-09              12/09/2020 26194   120920ba     78774              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 901 VALVERDE ST
20-49-04050-02              12/09/2020 26195   120920ba     78724              15.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 908 SANDIA ST
20-50-00450-01              12/09/2020 26196   120920ba     78697              10.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 910 SOLANA RD
20-50-00550-10              12/09/2020 26197   120920ba     78754              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 806 SOLANA RD
20-50-02350-10              12/09/2020 26198   120920ba     78769              53.67 12/09/2020 INV PD 1911 SOLANA RD
21-51-00087-14              12/09/2020 26199   120920ba     78713              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 915 FOUNTAIN DR
21-51-00890-36              12/09/2020 26200   120920ba     78700              80.79 12/09/2020 INV PD 2712 MONTE VISTA ST
21-51-00932-26              12/09/2020 26201   120920ba     78746             115.24 12/09/2020 INV PD 2608 MONTE VISTA ST
21-51-02070-04              12/09/2020 26202   120920ba     78714               1.85 12/09/2020 INV PD 2912 OCOTILLO CANYON
23-57-00010-31              12/09/2020 26204   120920ba     78690              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 2507 IOWA ST
23-57-00010-31 CR           12/09/2020 26203   120920ba     78690              69.03 12/09/2020 INV PD 2507 IOWA ST
23-57-00602-01              12/09/2020 26205   120920ba     78757              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 602 S 10TH ST
23-57-01196-03              12/09/2020 26206   120920ba     78755              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 3102 WASHINGTON ST
24-62-00712-03              12/09/2020 26207   120920ba     78691              15.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 1517 DESERT WILLOW DR
24-62-00832-16              12/09/2020 26209   120920ba     78770              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 1306 N COUNTRY CLUB
24-62-00832-16 CR           12/09/2020 26208   120920ba     78770              25.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 1306 N COUNTRY CLUB
24-62-00840-04              12/09/2020 26210   120920ba     78725              66.32 12/09/2020 INV PD 1206 N COUNTRY CLUB
25-63-00564-03              12/09/2020 26211   120920ba     78715              15.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 1914 MOUNTAIN SHADOW
25-63-51221-03              12/09/2020 26212   120920ba     78768              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 1820 HAYS DR
26-68-00530-08              12/09/2020 26213   120920ba     78741              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 1004 IRVIN ST
27-74-00730-12              12/09/2020 26214   120920ba     78743              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 410 RUSSELL ST
27-74-01240-07              12/09/2020 26215   120920ba     78728              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 3508 CASS DR
28-76-00600-04              12/09/2020 26216   120920ba     78710              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 123 PARKER ST
28-79-00200-10              12/09/2020 26217   120920ba     78721              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 3821 FLEETWOOD ST
28-79-00204-01              12/09/2020 26218   120920ba     78745              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 204 CARLGO ST
28-79-00781-14              12/09/2020 26219   120920ba     78695              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 124 IRONWOOD ST
29-85-00522-25              12/09/2020 26220   120920ba     78694              42.80 12/09/2020 INV PD 2502 PRIMROSE
30-88-00101-17              12/09/2020 26221   120920ba     78720              24.73 12/09/2020 INV PD 1426 VERDEL AVE
30-88-00840-11              12/09/2020 26222   120920ba     78753              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 2004 PEPPER TREE CT
30-88-00940-04              12/09/2020 26224   120920ba     78726              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 1926 MISSION AVE
30-88-00940-04 CR           12/09/2020 26223   120920ba     78726              38.13 12/09/2020 INV PD 1926 MISSION AVE
31-90-01500-08              12/09/2020 26226   120920ba     78701              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 2106 N CANAL ST
31-90-01500-08 CR           12/09/2020 26225   120920ba     78701              35.28 12/09/2020 INV PD 2106 N CANAL ST
31-90-18170-02              12/09/2020 26227   120920ba     78751              15.53 12/09/2020 INV PD 1817 DENISE
32-91-00315-01              12/09/2020 26228   120920ba     78706              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 315 PIMA
32-91-00355-14              12/09/2020 26229   120920ba     78771              24.87 12/09/2020 INV PD 402 ELGIN RD
32-91-00412-01              12/09/2020 26230   120920ba     78706              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 412 PIMA
32-91-01433-03              12/09/2020 26231   120920ba     78719              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 4112 OLD CAVERN HWY
32-91-02374-05              12/09/2020 26233   120920ba     78758              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 601 W CHAPMAN RD



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     28
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
32-91-02374-05 CR           12/09/2020 26232   120920ba     78758              13.07 12/09/2020 INV PD 601 W CHAPMAN RD
32-91-30400-01              12/09/2020 26234   120920ba     78706              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 304 PIMA
32-91-39000-05              12/09/2020 26236   120920ba     78765              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 3900 N PAT GARRETT
32-91-39000-05 CR           12/09/2020 26235   120920ba     78765               6.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 3900 N PAT GARRETT
32-91-40500-01              12/09/2020 26237   120920ba     78706              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 405 PIMA
32-92-01014-01              12/09/2020 26238   120920ba     78740              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 1014 MALIBU WAY
32-92-01022-01              12/09/2020 26239   120920ba     78740              45.00 12/09/2020 INV PD 1022 MALIBU WAY
33-96-00005-01              12/09/2020 26241   120920ba     78759              15.00 12/09/2020 INV PD ARTESIA HWY
34-99-11141-02              12/09/2020 26242   120920ba     78707           1,720.03 12/09/2020 INV PD 402 E WOOD ST

__________________
          5,802.83

  9999 ONE TIME
 

2508 Montana  11/13/2020 26669 122320    298232             202.11 12/25/2020 INV PD Reimbursement for overpay
Book Return  12/10/2020 26740 123120    298315              30.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Teach yourself visually A
Damage to Mailbox.  12/04/2020 26588 12182020    298193             559.22 12/18/2020 INV PD Damage to Mailbox 1411 N 
variance reimburse  12/01/2020 26898 123120    298316              50.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Variance reimbursement fo

__________________
            841.33

  5672 ONLINE STORES LLC
 

INV265006 22102988 10/27/2020 25999 12082020    298037             639.23 12/11/2020 INV PD Replacement service flags
 

  5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL
 

3188-133803 22103462 12/01/2020 25817 120420    297961              19.97 12/04/2020 INV PD wash & cleaner for garage
3188-134683 22103567 12/04/2020 26071 12082020    298038             139.21 12/11/2030 INV PD replace battery on DE Bac

__________________
            159.18

  3017 ORLANDO GARZA
 

November 30,2020 22100258 11/30/2020 25704 120420    297962          34,893.39 12/04/2020 INV PD Groundskeeping& open/clos
 

 16080 OTIS WATER USERS CO-OP
 

42657002 11/2020 22100288 11/20/2020 25724 120420    297963              91.93 12/04/2020 INV PD Sunset Water bill for Jul
 

   633 ALFONSO A LUNA JR
 

Pave Prince  12/17/2020 26656 121820     28673           2,060.20 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

   634 PECOS RIVER INC
 

Pecos River  12/17/2020 26657 121820     28674           6,875.04 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

  6924 PERFECT DESIGNS, LLC
 

11546 22101324 12/29/2020 26931 123120    298317              75.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Banner for Six Mile Dam P
CARES #52  12/18/2020 26731 122320     28692           1,965.36 12/25/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA #52

__________________
          2,040.36

  5889 PETERSON'S WATER TREATMENT LLC
 

11641 22100521 12/01/2020 26375 121520    298152             582.53 12/18/2020 INV PD FY21 Water Treatment for 
11660 22102648 12/01/2020 26320 121120    298115             199.57 12/11/2020 INV PD FY21 Water Softener Testi



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     29
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________
            782.10

  5882 PETES EQUIPMENT REPAIR, INC
 

0030459 22102959 10/30/2020 26031 12082020    298039           3,078.19 12/11/2020 INV PD PART NEEDED TO REPAIR ST 
0030551 22103378 11/24/2020 26494 12182020    298194             480.04 12/18/2020 INV PD REPLACEMENT COOLANT RESER
0030594 22103577 12/15/2020 26874 123120    298318              81.38 12/31/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR #1
0030619 22103799 12/15/2020 26844 123120    298318             165.35 12/31/2020 INV PD sewer camera o rings

__________________
          3,804.96

    68 PETSENSE
 

44492 22100817 11/22/2020 26006 12082020    298040              99.98 12/11/2020 INV PD Dog Food for PD K9's
 

 11872 PICO PROPANE AND FUELS
 

066559057-I 22103788 12/17/2020 26707 122320    298233             552.66 12/25/2020 INV PD Off Road Diesel for Equip
06660032-I 22103854 12/18/2020 26879 123120    298319           2,231.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Propane delivered to WWTP

__________________
          2,783.66

  5944 PIONEER EQUIPMENT INC
 

168806 22103344 12/09/2020 26545 12182020    298195           1,709.09 12/18/2020 INV PD Repair Parts for primary 
 

  5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC
 

380895 22100857 10/30/2020 26013 12082020    298041              80.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Oxygen Delivery for FY 20
381946 22100857 11/16/2020 25696 120420    297964              77.00 12/04/2020 INV PD Oxygen Delivery for FY 20
382841 22100857 12/03/2020 26425 121520    298153             101.00 12/18/2020 INV PD Oxygen Delivery for FY 20
383282 22100857 12/04/2020 26696 122320    298234              72.00 12/25/2020 INV PD Oxygen Delivery for FY 20
383711 22100857 12/18/2020 26684 122320    298234              80.00 12/25/2020 INV PD Oxygen Delivery for FY 20

__________________
            410.00

  6007 POLYDYNE INC
 

1502490 22100481 12/09/2020 26885 123120    298320           3,483.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Annual Clarifloc C-9545 (
 

  5972 POSTAL PROS, INC
 

8090 22100348 11/30/2020 25840 120420    297965           7,646.93 12/04/2020 INV PD Printing & Mailing Utilit
 

  9632 POSTMASTER
 

22100179 22100179 12/21/2020 26726 122320    298235             364.00 12/25/2020 INV PD Renewal of Post Office Bo
 

  5981 PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT
 

430064 22101749 11/13/2020 25799 120420    297966           9,427.32 12/04/2020 INV PD Ammunition for CPD
 

  8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT
 

Dec PR#1-20  12/04/2020 25904 Dec PR#1    401879             249.78 12/04/2020 INV PD BCN E0228148
Dec PR#2-20  12/18/2020 26607 Dec PR#2    401955             249.78 12/18/2020 INV PD BCN E0228148
Dec PR#3-20  12/31/2020 26971 Dec PR#3    402007             249.78 12/31/2020 INV PD BCN E0228148

 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     30
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________
            749.34

 11077 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES
 

095-020 22102826 11/03/2020 25800 120420    297967             748.56 12/04/2020 INV PD Pre-employment psychologi
 

 12174 PULLTARPS MFG
 

PT228969-1 22103342 11/24/2020 26409 121520    298154           1,507.60 12/18/2020 INV PD REPLACEMENT TARP SYSTEM F
 

  5032 PURE OPERATIONS, LLC
 

NI204102 22103553 12/02/2020 26402 121520    298155           1,708.18 12/18/2020 INV PD Replace pumps at the Wate
NI204119 22103044 12/08/2020 26674 122320    298236          10,504.29 12/25/2020 INV PD Replace the water meter a

__________________
         12,212.47

  6097 PVT
 

10178900 12/2020 22100134 12/01/2020 25988 12082020    298042              44.87 12/11/2020 INV PD PHONE SRV FOR LH SHOP EST
11758200 12/2020 22100017 12/01/2020 25982 12082020    298042              89.99 12/11/2020 INV PD Annual internet service f
1304750 12/2020 22100297 12/01/2020 25987 12082020    298042             133.77 12/11/2020 INV PD Internet service for Cana
675300 12/2020 22101815 12/01/2020 25980 12082020    298042             366.41 12/11/2020 INV PD FY21 Phone Service for Av
814600 12/2020 22100424 12/01/2020 25981 12082020    298042             673.78 12/11/2020 INV PD Annual for PVT PD 100 MB 

__________________
          1,308.82

 11899 QUALITY JANITORIAL LLC
 

17438 22101766 09/11/2020 25802 120420    297968             444.40 12/04/2020 INV PD cleaning supplies
17579 22102333 09/29/2020 26344 121120    298116             383.52 12/11/2020 INV PD COVID-19 Supplies
17664 22102614 10/08/2020 25751 120420    297968           1,015.28 12/04/2020 INV PD PPE supplies for CPD
17706 22102734 10/14/2020 26546 12182020    298196             292.70 12/18/2020 INV PD disinfectants
17707 22102261 10/14/2020 26412 121520    298156             772.80 12/18/2020 INV PD Touchless Hand Sanitizer 
17864 22103068 11/03/2020 25682 120420    297968           1,266.23 12/04/2020 INV PD CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR PUB
17896 22103170 11/06/2020 26346 121120    298116             605.44 12/11/2020 INV PD Janitorial supplies
17914 22103176 11/09/2020 26333 121120    298116           1,700.00 12/11/2020 INV PD back pack sprayer
17917 22103051 10/29/2020 26332 121120    298116           2,450.00 12/11/2020 INV PD sanitizing supplies
17947 22103068 11/12/2020 25934 120420    297968             324.00 12/04/2020 INV PD CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR PUB
18039 22103331 11/24/2020 25793 120420    297968             478.00 12/04/2020 INV PD restock paper goods see n
18040 22103278 11/24/2020 25787 120420    297968             312.00 12/04/2020 INV PD Restock Warehouse see not
18046 22103413 11/24/2020 25803 120420    297968             720.46 12/04/2020 INV PD cleaning supplies
18048 22103429 11/25/2020 26342 121120    298116             228.20 12/11/2020 INV PD vehicles maintenance / cl
18069 22103456 12/02/2020 25842 120420    297968             472.10 12/04/2020 INV PD wipes for ppe
18086 22103557 12/04/2020 26053 12082020    298043             314.40 12/11/2020 INV PD Cleaning supplies for the
18114 22101753 12/10/2020 26345 121120    298116             336.40 12/11/2020 INV PD Cleaning Supplies for Pub
18122 22103556 12/11/2020 26514 12182020    298196             992.70 12/18/2020 INV PD cleaning supplies
18133 22103646 12/14/2020 26513 12182020    298196             278.30 12/18/2020 INV PD janitorial supplies
18176 22103848 12/18/2020 26688 122320    298237           1,358.00 12/25/2020 INV PD sanitizer wipes
18181 22103840 12/21/2020 26725 122320    298237             101.85 12/25/2020 INV PD Soap Dispenser, etc. for 
18214 22103530 12/29/2020 26867 123120    298321             436.68 12/31/2020 INV PD cleaning supplies

__________________
         15,283.46

 11318 QUALITY TOWING
 

1715 22102871 12/26/2020 26862 123120    298322             468.29 12/31/2020 INV PD Towing services for Solid
692 22102871 11/22/2020 25927 120420    297969             306.81 12/04/2020 INV PD Towing services for Solid



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     31
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________
            775.10

  6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS
 

11033939 22102519 10/02/2020 26852 123120    298323              22.99 12/31/2020 INV PD office supplies
11034089 22102519 10/02/2020 26851 123120    298323              27.99 12/31/2020 INV PD office supplies
11600438 22102519 10/22/2020 26102 12082020    298044               6.79 12/11/2020 INV PD office supplies
11950560 22103120 11/04/2020 25732 120420    297970           1,783.83 12/04/2020 INV PD materials and supplies
12348340 22103333 11/18/2020 25701 120420    297970             396.66 12/04/2020 INV PD Office Supplies for CD/MS
12364997 22103333 11/18/2020 25700 120420    297970             524.77 12/04/2020 INV PD Office Supplies for CD/MS
12376288 22103333 11/19/2020 25699 120420    297970              39.65 12/04/2020 INV PD Office Supplies for CD/MS
12527548 22103430 11/24/2020 25824 120420    297970              28.16 12/04/2020 INV PD Office Supplies for CD/MS
12538152 22103430 11/24/2020 25826 120420    297970              11.43 12/04/2020 INV PD Office Supplies for CD/MS
12912895 22103699 12/10/2020 26904 123120    298323              13.91 12/31/2020 INV PD Office Supplies for Nati
12949573 22103699 12/10/2020 26905 123120    298323              15.77 12/31/2020 INV PD Office Supplies for Nati
12988135 22103726 12/11/2020 26903 123120    298323              89.97 12/31/2020 INV PD Flash Drives for CD/MS Of
13036253 22103769 12/14/2020 26886 123120    298323              62.99 12/31/2020 INV PD materials and supplies

__________________
          3,024.91

  6198 R & R PRODUCTS, INC.
 

CD2503511 22102573 11/10/2020 25992 12082020    298045             111.75 12/11/2020 INV PD sprayer nozzles, bedknive
CD2504565 22103126 11/16/2020 25993 12082020    298045             169.50 12/11/2020 INV PD bedknife driver, valves f

__________________
            281.25

   564 RAJON A VILLALPANDO
 

22103190 22103190 12/07/2020 26370 122320     28693             500.00 12/18/2020 INV PD Trash Pick-Up Not to Exce
 

  6319 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING LLC
 

RINV156490 22101528 11/06/2020 25936 120420    297971             189.99 12/04/2020 INV PD K9 Supplies
RINV159962 22103447 12/01/2020 26339 121120    298117             255.95 12/11/2020 INV PD K9 Supplies

__________________
            445.94

 13308 RED CHIMNEY BAR B QUE LLC
 

CARES #53  12/18/2020 26736 122320     28694          37,981.48 12/25/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA #53
 

 12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC
 

1418 22100951 12/01/2020 25819 120420    297972           2,725.00 12/04/2020 INV PD FY21 Social Media Adverti
1432 22100951 12/15/2020 26485 12182020    298197           2,725.00 12/18/2020 INV PD FY21 Social Media Adverti

__________________
          5,450.00

 12204 RELIANCE STANDARD
 

Dec PR#2-20  12/18/2020 26603 Dec PR#2    401956          13,301.65 12/18/2020 INV PD Life & Disability
 

  2472 RICH FORD
 

15213980 22008366 08/29/2020 25795 12082020    298046            -255.15 12/04/2020 CRM PD Alternator replacement fo
15214303 22101683 09/02/2020 26092 12082020    298046           1,259.70 12/11/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR DE
15214740 22100550 09/05/2020 26093 12082020    298046             -50.00 12/11/2020 CRM PD REPLACEMENT FAN CONTROLLE
15219917 22103008 10/31/2020 26944 123120    298324              44.41 12/31/2020 INV PD PART NEEDED TO REPAIR ST 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     32
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
15222131 22103209 11/20/2020 26299 121120    298118             776.05 12/11/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR AI
15222497 22103266 11/24/2020 26297 121120    298118             156.66 12/11/2020 INV PD MIRROR NEEDED TO REPAIR W
15223610 22103521 12/08/2020 26565 12182020    298198             341.30 12/18/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR GO
15223611 22103523 12/08/2020 26564 12182020    298198             759.39 12/18/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR DE
22008910 22008910 07/15/2020 25794 12082020    298046             -32.00 12/04/2020 CRM PD Mechanic parts for 51,50,

__________________
          3,000.36

 12485 ROADRUNNER LUBE & DETAIL
 

11376 22100478 11/25/2020 25741 120420    297973              52.69 12/04/2020 INV PD Annual Oil Change Service
11382 22100478 12/03/2020 25877 120420    297973              52.69 12/04/2020 INV PD Annual Oil Change Service
11383 22100478 12/03/2020 26065 12082020    298047              52.69 12/11/2020 INV PD Annual Oil Change Service

__________________
            158.07

 12573 ROADRUNNER TOOLS LLC
 

12102029233 22103260 12/10/2020 26383 121520    298157           9,782.00 12/18/2020 INV PD R134 & 1234 SNAP-ON AC & 
 

   611 ROBERT KIM GRAHAM
 

CARES #24  12/18/2020 26732 122320     28695           4,957.49 12/25/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA #24
 

 14594 ROBERT TRAUTNER
 

9/3-27/20 TRVL  12/30/2020 26937 123120    298325             247.51 12/31/2020 INV PD TRAVELED TO LAKE ISABELLA
 

  6348 ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF
 

X814006157:01 22101263 08/27/2020 25986 12082020    298048             234.65 12/11/2020 INV PD PART NEEDED TO REPAIR SW 
X814009359:01 22102587 10/16/2020 26520 12182020    298199             714.02 12/18/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR SW
X814009359:02 22102587 11/03/2020 25984 12082020    298048             344.72 12/11/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR SW
X814011704:01 22103602 12/09/2020 26563 12182020    298199             460.73 12/18/2020 INV PD REPLACEMENT WIPER MOTOR F

__________________
          1,754.12

 12522 ROCKING M SERVICES LLC
 

1234 22100306 11/30/2020 25822 120420    297974           5,436.11 12/04/2020 INV PD Annual janitorial service
1235 22100230 11/30/2020 25823 120420    297974             232.51 12/04/2020 INV PD FY21 Cleaning Services at

__________________
          5,668.62

 12182 ROCKING WD SERVICES LLC
 

2740 22100287 12/01/2020 26535 12182020    298200           3,767.60 12/18/2020 INV PD FY21 Bird Exclusion and A
 

   246 ROLFSON OIL LLC
 

15000902 22102836 10/21/2020 26034 12082020    298049             179.70 12/11/2020 INV PD REFILL BULK FLUIDS IN LUB
15000919 22102921 10/22/2020 26030 12082020    298049           1,614.20 12/11/2020 INV PD REFILL BULK FLUIDS IN LUB
15000926 22103013 10/23/2020 26029 12082020    298049           1,368.00 12/11/2020 INV PD REFILL BULK FLUIDS IN LUB
15000933 22103013 10/27/2020 25705 120420    297975             660.00 12/04/2020 INV PD REFILL BULK FLUIDS IN LUB
15001065 22103451 12/01/2020 26495 12182020    298201           2,475.05 12/18/2020 INV PD REFILL BULK FLUIDS IN LUB
15001066 22103250 12/01/2020 26917 123120    298326           2,477.80 12/31/2020 INV PD OIL DRUM AND PARTS FOR SE
15001068 22103489 11/25/2020 26448 121520    298158           1,000.95 12/18/2020 INV PD RESTOCK FOR PFA(TH)P/D-1/
15001082 22103526 12/01/2020 26499 12182020    298201           1,383.80 12/18/2020 INV PD REFILL BULK FLUIDS IN LUB

 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     33
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________
         11,159.50

  5922 RUGGED TRADE LLC
 

CARES #55  12/16/2020 26576 121820     28675          45,484.00 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA #55
 

  6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS
 

3020857909  09/25/2020 26460 121520    298159           3,213.66 12/18/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR SW
3020907402 22102224 09/30/2020 26430 121520    298159           3,180.76 12/18/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR SW
3020939628  09/30/2020 26465 121520    298159          -3,213.66 12/18/2020 CRM PD credit for invoice 302085
3021209584 22102224 10/26/2020 26943 123120    298327              15.98 12/31/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR SW
3021336010 22103071 11/05/2020 26100 12082020    298050             296.58 12/11/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR SW
3021357038 22103102 11/05/2020 26098 12082020    298050           5,350.04 12/11/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR SW
3021493679 22103275 11/19/2020 26457 121520    298159             601.41 12/18/2020 INV PD RADIATOR NEEDED TO REPAIR
3021514399 22102224 11/20/2020 26516 12182020    298202            -330.00 12/18/2020 CRM PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR SW
3021559375 22103406 11/24/2020 26555 12182020    298202           1,278.91 12/18/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR SW
3021633718 22103448 12/01/2020 26877 123120    298327             722.40 12/31/2020 INV PD HOSES AND CLAMPS NEEDED T
3021644725 22103513 12/02/2020 26556 12182020    298202             434.20 12/18/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR SW
3021702524 22103588 12/08/2020 26566 12182020    298202           1,079.56 12/18/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR SW
3021722320 22103661 12/09/2020 26560 12182020    298202             197.68 12/18/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR SW
3021771855 22103749 12/15/2020 26873 123120    298327             169.80 12/31/2020 INV PD SHOCKS NEEDED TO REPAIR S
3021778104 22103800 12/17/2020 26872 123120    298327             259.50 12/31/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR SW

__________________
         13,256.82

   649 SAMMY MENDEZ
 

22103890 22103890 12/26/2020 26928 12312020     28708             500.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Trash Pick-Up Not to Exce
 

  9199 SAMUEL DORADO
 

11/23-23/20 trvl  12/02/2020 25839 120420    297976              12.00 12/04/2020 INV PD traveled to hobbs,nm for 
 

  9427 SCOTT MAXWELL
 

Engine 62 reimburse 11/25/2020 25806 120420    297977             101.25 12/04/2020 INV PD reimburse for propane sup
 

 12084 SHALOM TRAILERS, INC
 

3400 22103528 12/02/2020 26373 122320     28696           1,450.00 12/18/2020 INV PD Trailer for Clean-Up Effo
 

  6742 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP
 

SH413462 22100496 11/06/2020 25679 120420    297978           4,887.89 12/04/2020 INV PD Annual for Sharp Electron
 

   607 SHAWNA CALHOUN
 

Cals Shade  12/17/2020 26640 121820     28676          24,440.72 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

  6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS
 

 3811-6 22103389 11/23/2020 26371 122320     28697             969.92 12/18/2020 INV PD Hyper Blue Paint for Comm
4692-9 22103767 12/14/2020 26424 121520    298160             196.98 12/18/2020 INV PD paint and paint supplies 
4884-2 22103847 12/18/2020 26687 122320    298238             992.64 12/25/2020 INV PD paint and supplies

 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     34
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________
          2,159.54

   234 SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICES LLC
 

51947 22100403 09/20/2020 25935 120420    297979              49.56 12/04/2020 INV PD Towing Services for CPD F
52050 22100403 10/08/2020 25797 120420    297979             127.72 12/04/2020 INV PD Towing Services for CPD F

__________________
            177.28

  5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP
 

12407273 22102670 10/02/2020 26021 12082020    298051             635.12 12/11/2020 INV PD PUMP TO TANK VALVE     E-
12407500 22103352 11/18/2020 26019 12082020    298051             106.89 12/11/2020 INV PD ENG-7 NEEDS FUEL CAP(TH)F
12407575 22103649 12/07/2020 26681 122320    298239             468.15 12/25/2020 INV PD E-3 needs parts

__________________
          1,210.16

  6820 SKEEN FURNITURE CORP.
 

11-15-20 22102363 11/05/2020 26427 121520    298161           4,424.58 12/18/2020 INV PD Replacement beds station 
9/24/20 22100907 09/24/2020 26428 121520    298161             860.00 12/18/2020 INV PD Dinette set for station 6

__________________
          5,284.58

   216 SLIP SPECIALISTS OF THE SOUTHWEST LLC
 

000128 22103382 12/14/2020 26392 121520    298162           2,425.26 12/18/2020 INV PD Water proofing the herita
 

   654 SMARTSHEET INC
 

INV281990 22103940 11/30/2020 26878 123120    298328           1,278.84 12/31/2020 INV PD Annual Purchase of Smarts
 

   625 LOBLOLLY LLC
 

Loblolly  12/17/2020 26663 121820     28677           2,667.38 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

 13280 SMITH & PHELPS ENTERPRISES
 

146 22103270 12/04/2020 26454 121520    298163           2,490.00 12/18/2020 INV PD 4 gas monitors
 

  5782 SNF INC DBA BRAND FX BODY
 

230673 22103040 11/03/2020 26452 121520    298164           1,460.00 12/18/2020 INV PD Air compressors for brush
 

   639 SNO YO KING & CREAM INC
 

CARES #57  12/16/2020 26575 121820     28678           2,263.29 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA #57
 

   366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC
 

5200008735 22102998 10/27/2020 25836 120420    297980             505.60 12/04/2020 INV PD UNIT-1410 NEEDS TIRES(TH)
5200008885 22103000 11/06/2020 26523 12182020    298203            -451.88 12/18/2020 CRM PD REPLACE TIRE ON UNIT 1609
5200008886 22103000 11/06/2020 26521 12182020    298203             680.00 12/18/2020 INV PD REPLACE TIRE ON UNIT 1609

__________________
            733.72

   640 SOUTHERN VIBES LLC
 

Southern Vibes  12/17/2020 26662 121820     28679          10,104.56 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     35
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
  7088 SOUTHWEST LP GAS CO

 
121606 22100877 11/18/2020 25979 12082020    298052              66.38 12/11/2020 INV PD EST COST TO REFILL PROPAN
45959 22102062 09/11/2020 26517 12182020    298204             165.00 12/02/2020 INV PD MATERIALS FOR STREET DEPT
46227 22102062 10/20/2020 26518 12182020    298204             -55.00 12/18/2020 CRM PD MATERIALS FOR STREET DEPT

__________________
            176.38

  7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY
 

706CFD 22100298 11/20/2020 25740 120420    297981             388.58 12/04/2020 INV PD Necessary EMS drugs for F
707CFD 22100298 12/03/2020 26306 121120    298119           4,217.35 12/11/2020 INV PD Necessary EMS drugs for F
708N-CFD 22100298 12/03/2020 26307 121120    298119              80.49 12/11/2020 INV PD Necessary EMS drugs for F
719CFD 22100298 12/18/2020 26713 122320    298240           1,093.91 12/25/2020 INV PD Necessary EMS drugs for F

__________________
          5,780.33

  7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC
 

186682 22101867 09/03/2020 25843 120420    297982             263.53 12/04/2020 INV PD Utility Table Rectangular
188067 22103327 11/19/2020 25737 120420    297982             753.00 12/04/2020 INV PD USB Flash Drives City Cle
188098 22103337 11/23/2020 25738 120420    297982           1,013.85 12/04/2020 INV PD HP Ink Cartridges
188098.1 22103337 12/01/2020 25828 120420    297982             367.60 12/04/2020 INV PD HP Ink Cartridges
188250 22103541 12/07/2020 26082 12082020    298053              67.95 12/11/2020 INV PD Office Supplies
188610 22103945 12/28/2020 26864 123120    298329              66.44 12/31/2020 INV PD Office supplies for San J
201022-I099 22100497 10/22/2020 26005 12082020    298053             605.39 12/11/2020 INV PD Copier Usage Contract Ren
201103-I003 22103105 11/03/2020 25739 120420    297982             132.00 12/04/2020 INV PD Toner for my Fax/Copier
201120-I097 22100497 11/20/2020 26336 121120    298120             647.88 12/11/2020 INV PD Copier Usage Contract Ren
201120-I098 22100092 11/20/2020 26398 121520    298165             177.62 12/18/2020 INV PD FY21 Library copier maint
201222-I128 22100092 12/22/2020 26951 123120    298329             181.43 12/31/2020 INV PD FY21 Library copier maint
November 20 22100678 11/20/2020 25908 120420    297982           3,492.53 12/04/2020 INV PD Yearly Copier 2nd floor C

__________________
          7,769.22

  7162 SPECIALTY COMMUNICATIONS
 

136800 22103034 10/29/2020 25881 120420    297983             373.45 12/04/2020 INV PD Batteries for radios
136816 22102612 11/02/2020 25989 12082020    298054           3,517.50 12/11/2020 INV PD RADIOS FOR NEW AND USED T

__________________
          3,890.95

  7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS
 

132404 22103166 11/30/2020 26294 121120    298121             269.11 12/11/2020 INV PD Building cleaning service
 

  7194 STAGECOACH INN
 

Stagecoach inn  12/17/2020 26658 121820     28680          13,025.47 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

 13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
 

Dec PR#1-20  12/04/2020 25907 Dec PR#1    401880             204.22 12/04/2020 INV PD 1711100/08FA000115
Dec PR#2-20  12/18/2020 26615 Dec PR#2    401957             250.66 12/18/2020 INV PD 1711100/08FA000115
Dec PR#3-20  12/31/2020 26973 Dec PR#3    402008             250.66 12/31/2020 INV PD 1711100/08FA000115

__________________
            705.54

 10184 STELLAR INC
 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     36
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
2020-197 22103287 11/22/2020 25731 120420    297984             290.66 12/04/2020 INV PD INSTALL PHONE CONNECTION 
2020-201 22103502 12/05/2020 26443 121520    298166             657.66 12/18/2020 INV PD Phone work for Exec Offic
2020-202 22103390 12/05/2020 26445 121520    298166             635.64 12/18/2020 INV PD Cable work for PD Network
2020-204 22103623 12/13/2020 26543 12182020    298205             104.95 12/18/2020 INV PD Service Call for Secretar
2020-208 22103816 12/18/2020 26843 123120    298330             153.40 12/31/2020 INV PD Cable Install for Muni Co

__________________
          1,842.31

   653 STEVEN C GARCIA
 

22103907 22103907 12/28/2020 26930 12312020     28709             500.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Trash Pick-Up Not to Exce
 

   641 STITCH-IT LLC
 

Stitch it  12/17/2020 26659 121820     28681           1,447.42 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA
 

   306 SUNNY505
 

15395 22101841 11/30/2020 25848 120420    297985           7,551.25 12/04/2020 INV PD Fall "Pride of the Pecos"
15440 22103397 11/30/2020 26379 121520    298167           2,696.88 12/18/2020 INV PD 2nd Quarter Promo Media C
15441 22100967 11/30/2020 26380 121520    298167           3,141.86 12/18/2020 INV PD Advertisement Design, Dev

__________________
         13,389.99

 11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC
 

Adam, Licon 22102971 11/25/2020 26486 12182020    298206              75.29 12/18/2020 INV PD Pre-Employment Physical
 

  7135 TATE BRANCH
 

166295 22101838 11/03/2020 26387 121520    298168           1,913.27 12/18/2020 INV PD UNIT-1501 NEEDS PARTS(TH)
166564 22102067 10/07/2020 26026 12082020    298055             220.63 12/11/2020 INV PD PDN-6 NEEDS NEW KEY(TH)P/
167471 22103540 12/29/2020 26880 123120    298331             163.80 12/31/2020 INV PD CYLINDER HEAD COVER      
48336 22102498 10/02/2020 26018 12082020    298055               4.41 12/11/2020 INV PD UNIT-1702 NEEDS PARTS(TH)
48823 22103276 11/17/2020 26037 12082020    298055           1,081.78 12/11/2020 INV PD UNIT-1603 NEEDS PARTS(TH)
48895 22103361 11/23/2020 25698 120420    297986             211.54 12/04/2020 INV PD UNIT-1904 NEEDS BRAKES(TH
48960 22103443 11/30/2020 26699 122320    298241           1,079.14 12/25/2020 INV PD UNIT-1508 NEEDS POWER STE
49016 22103571 12/04/2020 26386 121520    298168             434.28 12/18/2020 INV PD UNITS-1301/1513 NEEDS PAR
49043 22103609 12/08/2020 26384 121520    298168             292.25 12/18/2020 INV PD PD 1501 needs parts DM
49215 22103808 12/29/2020 26953 123120    298331             886.06 12/31/2020 INV PD UNIT-1409 NEEDS PARTS(TH)

__________________
          6,287.16

  7340 TAXATION & REVENUE DEPT.
 

12182020.1 12/17/2020 26589 12182020    298207          12,278.04 12/18/2020 INV PD DEC 2020
12182020.2  12/17/2020 26590 12182020    298207           3,716.64 12/18/2020 INV PD Dec 2020
12182020.3  12/17/2020 26591 12182020    298207           4,578.47 12/18/2020 INV PD DEC 2020
7340  12/17/2020 26592 12182020    298207           3,591.38 12/18/2020 INV PD DEC 2020

__________________
         24,164.53

  8983 TAXATION & REVENUE DEPT.
 

Dec PR#2-20  12/18/2020 26602 Dec PR#2    401958           2,046.80 12/18/2020 INV PD WC Assessment Fee
 

 10981 TDS
 

0038849 12/2020 22100166 11/23/2020 25892 120420    297987             197.85 12/04/2020 INV PD monthly internet fee for 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     37
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
0041597 12/2020 22100504 12/01/2020 26378 121520    298169              11.76 12/18/2020 INV PD FY21 Cable Service
0057528 12/2020 22100629 12/01/2020 26421 121520    298169             361.37 12/18/2020 INV PD Phone, Internet and Cable
0120557 12/2020 22100236 12/15/2020 26909 123120    298332             326.31 12/31/2020 INV PD FY21 Fax, Phone, Internet
0121282 12/2020 22100419 12/07/2020 26712 122320    298242             319.95 12/25/2020 INV PD Annual for TDS internet s
0184751 12/2020 22100430 12/11/2020 26711 122320    298242              59.95 12/25/2020 INV PD FY21 Internet Service for
0192747 12/2020 22100094 12/11/2020 26710 122320    298242             387.05 12/25/2020 INV PD FY21 Library phone and pu

__________________
          1,664.24

 12778 TECHNOLGIES CDWARE INC
 

11-16-20 22101279 11/16/2020 25816 120420    297988           2,312.00 12/04/2020 INV PD GPS Vehicle Tracking Serv
12-16-20 22101279 12/16/2020 26559 12182020    298208           2,312.00 12/18/2020 INV PD GPS Vehicle Tracking Serv

__________________
          4,624.00

 11806 TECHSMITH CORPORATION
 

1738410 22103589 12/08/2020 26347 121120    298122             313.59 12/11/2020 INV PD Camtasia
 

 13375 TELEFLEX LLC
 

9503410546 22101296 12/17/2020 26856 123120    298333           1,485.42 12/31/2020 INV PD July 2020 through June 20
 

  2625 THE GARDEN MART, INC.
 

4758 22100030 12/01/2020 25918 120420    297989          13,455.73 12/04/2020 INV PD street median maintenance
Garden Mart  12/17/2020 26645 121820     28682          33,149.11 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA

__________________
         46,604.84

  2550 THE LOCAL PAGES INC
 

073120 22103031 12/29/2020 26889 123120    298334             216.00 12/31/2020 INV PD Local Pages Advertisement
 

  7431 THE SUPPLY CACHE
 

253510A 22102856 10/22/2020 26525 12182020    298209           2,662.70 12/18/2020 INV PD Wildland flagging tape
 

  7298 THE SUPPLY STORE, INC.
 

255447 22103669 12/10/2020 26504 12182020    298210              80.95 12/18/2020 INV PD Repair leak @ DE
 

  8089 THE WATER WORKS INC
 

 S7863 22100332 12/15/2020 26509 12182020    298211              26.00 12/18/2020 INV PD Annual Water Bottle Excha
16665 22100316 12/15/2020 26558 12182020    298211              26.00 12/18/2020 INV PD FY21 annual water deliver
76281 22100071 11/13/2020 25864 120420    297990              26.00 12/04/2020 INV PD water bottles
76605 22100330 12/21/2020 26705 122320    298243              26.00 12/25/2020 INV PD Bottled water service for
76672 22100072 12/28/2020 26902 123120    298335               6.50 12/31/2020 INV PD Cooler Rental & Drinking 
76675 22100185 12/28/2020 26910 123120    298335               6.50 12/31/2020 INV PD EST YRLY WATER BOTTLES WA
76894 22100500 11/05/2020 25866 120420    297990               6.50 12/04/2020 INV PD FY21 water and delivery f
76992 22100072 11/30/2020 25873 120420    297990               8.50 12/04/2020 INV PD Cooler Rental & Drinking 
77004 22100263 11/30/2020 25868 120420    297990              10.23 12/04/2020 INV PD Drinking Water & Cooler R
77023 22100332 11/30/2020 25869 120420    297990              12.38 12/04/2020 INV PD Annual Water Bottle Excha
77029 22100331 11/30/2020 25870 120420    297990              10.23 12/04/2020 INV PD WATER AND COOLER RENTAL F
77038 22100263 11/30/2020 25736 120420    297990              13.00 12/04/2020 INV PD Drinking Water & Cooler R
77040 22100072 11/30/2020 25719 120420    297990               6.50 12/04/2020 INV PD Cooler Rental & Drinking 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     38
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
77041 22100652 11/30/2020 25833 120420    297990              19.50 12/04/2020 INV PD Water Works Yearly
77043 22100185 11/30/2020 25830 120420    297990               6.50 12/04/2020 INV PD EST YRLY WATER BOTTLES WA
77053 22100398 11/30/2020 25871 120420    297990              26.00 12/04/2020 INV PD Annual rental for water c
77067 22100652 11/30/2020 25872 120420    297990               9.15 12/04/2020 INV PD Water Works Yearly
77226 22100263 12/14/2020 26422 121520    298170              19.50 12/18/2020 INV PD Drinking Water & Cooler R
77227 22100072 12/14/2020 26484 12182020    298211               6.50 12/18/2020 INV PD Cooler Rental & Drinking 
77228 22100652 12/14/2020 26374 121520    298170              26.00 12/18/2020 INV PD Water Works Yearly
77229 22100185 12/14/2020 26420 121520    298170               6.50 12/18/2020 INV PD EST YRLY WATER BOTTLES WA
S7858 22103290 11/24/2020 25812 120420    297990             328.51 12/04/2020 INV PD Replacement parts and ins
S7859 22100332 12/01/2020 26081 12082020    298056              19.50 12/11/2020 INV PD Annual Water Bottle Excha
S7861 22100332 12/07/2020 26080 12082020    298056              19.50 12/11/2020 INV PD Annual Water Bottle Excha
S7911 22103520 12/03/2020 26673 122320    298243             390.53 12/25/2020 INV PD Repair and Replace RO Uni
S7913 22103724 12/11/2020 26550 12182020    298211             252.50 12/18/2020 INV PD Replace pump on the RO Sy
S7914 22103729 12/11/2020 26548 12182020    298211              32.90 12/18/2020 INV PD Replace filters on the RO

__________________
          1,347.43

  7482 THERMAL SCIENTIFIC, INC
 

9276082 22102703 10/19/2020 26094 12082020    298057             665.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Replacement part and reag
9277205 22102703 11/17/2020 25811 120420    297991              60.00 12/04/2020 INV PD Replacement part and reag

__________________
            725.00

 11707 THUNDER RUN CONCRETE LLC
 

10021 22102365 09/29/2020 26689 122320    298244             559.76 12/25/2020 INV PD material needed for beach
10182 22102944 10/29/2020 25693 120420    297992             437.04 12/04/2020 INV PD Bid#2019-17 Concrete For 
10186 22102944 10/30/2020 25684 120420    297992             750.83 12/04/2020 INV PD Bid#2019-17 Concrete For 
10194 22102944 10/31/2020 25717 120420    297992           1,001.10 12/04/2020 INV PD Bid#2019-17 Concrete For 
10203 22103095 11/03/2020 26027 12082020    298058             256.74 12/11/2020 INV PD Bid 2019-17 For light pol
10331 22002939 11/20/2020 25709 120420     28623             256.74 12/04/2020 INV PD various sidewalk repairs
10421 22103654 12/09/2020 26553 12182020    298212           4,513.05 12/18/2020 INV PD Concrete for pickleball c
10450 22103654 12/17/2020 26866 123120    298336           4,408.11 12/31/2020 INV PD Concrete for pickleball c
10471 22103654 12/30/2020 26946 123120    298336           4,408.11 12/31/2020 INV PD Concrete for pickleball c
9526 22100411 07/09/2020 26717 122320    298244             342.31 12/25/2020 INV PD Concrete for Light Bases

__________________
         16,933.79

   596 TIFFANY SHIRLEY
 

CARES #2  12/18/2020 26734 122320     28698           5,759.53 12/25/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA #2
 

 14856 TODD VANNATTER
 

10/20-11-3 TRVL  12/30/2020 26936 123120    298337              30.00 12/31/2020 INV PD TRAVELED TO CHACON,NM
9/15-18/20 TRVL 22101413 12/22/2020 26720 122320    298245              20.00 12/25/2020 INV PD Per Diem - IFSAC Firefigh

__________________
             50.00

  7311 TORO NATIONAL SUPPORT
 

DEC 2020 22100644 12/04/2020 25965 12082020    298059             208.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Toro NSN support for irri
 

 10230 TRANSUNION RISK &
 

437857 11/2020 22100204 12/01/2020 26002 12082020    298060             188.17 12/11/2020 INV PD On Line CPD searching;rep
 

   642 TRUCKING & CONTRACTING LLC



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     39
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
CARES #61  12/16/2020 26578 121820     28683         114,024.56 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA #61

 
 12393 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC

 
045-318694 22001950 10/16/2020 26001 12082020    298061           4,200.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Tyler InterGov software i
045-319610 22020404 10/30/2020 26911 123120    298338           3,700.00 12/31/2020 INV PD MUNIS ERP SOFTWARE IMPLEM
045-320247 22001950 11/04/2020 25990 12082020    298061           7,000.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Tyler InterGov software i
045-321797 22001950 11/20/2020 25683 120420    297993           1,480.00 12/04/2020 INV PD Tyler InterGov software i
045-323134 22020404 11/30/2020 26415 121520    298171           2,960.00 12/18/2020 INV PD MUNIS ERP SOFTWARE IMPLEM
045-324753 22020404 12/21/2020 26912 123120    298338           1,480.00 12/31/2020 INV PD MUNIS ERP SOFTWARE IMPLEM

__________________
         20,820.00

  7607 ULINE INC.
 

126961124 22103367 11/20/2020 26524 12182020    298213             257.06 12/18/2020 INV PD liners for dog park cans 
127834093 22103733 12/11/2020 26847 123120    298339             428.37 12/31/2020 INV PD spray bottles for sanitiz

__________________
            685.43

  8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS
 

Dec PR#1-20  12/04/2020 25900 Dec PR#1    401881           3,719.33 12/04/2020 INV PD Union dues
Dec PR#1-20 2  12/04/2020 25901 Dec PR#1    401881              10.00 12/04/2020 INV PD Initiation fee
Dec PR#2-20  12/18/2020 26605 Dec PR#2    401959           3,700.34 12/18/2020 INV PD Union dues

__________________
          7,429.67

  8987 UNITED WAY
 

Dec PR#1-20  12/04/2020 25903 Dec PR#1    401882             482.23 12/04/2020 INV PD Employee deductions
Dec PR#2-20  12/18/2020 26610 Dec PR#2    401960             482.23 12/18/2020 INV PD Employee deductions
United Way Of Eddy 12/17/2020 26660 121820     28684           6,767.00 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA

__________________
          7,731.46

   643 UNITED WELL SERVICES LLC
 

CARES #63  12/16/2020 26580 121820     28685          49,563.00 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA #63
 

  7615 UNM-JUDICIAL EDUC. CENTER
 

November 2020  11/30/2020 26304 121120    298123           1,992.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Judicial edu fees for 11/
 

   637 SHREE PROPERTIES LLC
 

CARES #56  12/16/2020 26579 121820     28686          12,803.78 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA #56
 

  7624 USA BLUE BOOK
 

418407 22103241 11/13/2020 25729 120420    297994             824.85 12/04/2020 INV PD Set up fire hydrant meter
418547 22103241 11/13/2020 25685 120420    297994           1,403.99 12/04/2020 INV PD Set up fire hydrant meter
424206 22103309 11/19/2020 26400 121520    298172             732.23 12/18/2020 INV PD For Fire Hydrant Meters
429802 22103364 11/25/2020 26406 121520    298172             278.95 12/18/2020 INV PD chlorine tabs for sanitiz
441685 22103643 12/09/2020 26849 123120    298340             297.70 12/31/2020 INV PD tracer wire for waterline

__________________
          3,537.72

   644 VANESSA'S FAMILY CLINIC INC



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     40
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
Vanessas Family Clin  12/17/2020 26661 121820     28687          16,880.56 12/18/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA

 
 10118 VANGARD WIRELESS LLC

 
585045 22100105 12/01/2020 26408 121520    298173              60.00 12/18/2020 INV PD EST YRLY TOWER SP RADIO M

 
   371 VARI SALES CORPORATION

 
IVC-2-1586206 22101850 09/03/2020 26403 121520    298174           1,935.00 12/18/2020 INV PD Veridesk

 
   336 VERIZON CONNECT NWF INC

 
OSV000002302256 22101620 12/01/2020 26295 121120    298124             122.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Monthly fee for GPS track

 
 11901 VERIZON WIRELESS

 
9867787473 22100472 11/25/2020 25875 120420    297995             800.20 12/04/2020 INV PD Cell Phone Service FY 20-
9867798186 22100472 11/25/2020 26047 12082020    298062              80.02 12/11/2020 INV PD Cell Phone Service FY 20-
9867809943 22100120 11/25/2020 26050 12082020    298062             367.73 12/11/2020 INV PD Air Cards
9867818603 22100010 11/25/2020 26048 12082020    298062              81.22 12/11/2020 INV PD Annual PO Cell Phone Usag
9867820123 22100186 11/25/2020 26052 12082020    298062             236.08 12/11/2020 INV PD ANNUAL WTR AIRCARD/SCADA 
9867829218 22100505 11/25/2020 25883 120420    297995           2,801.72 12/04/2020 INV PD Call Data Services for Po
9867829220 22100505 11/25/2020 26049 12082020    298062             118.74 12/11/2020 INV PD Call Data Services for Po
9867829221 22100472 11/25/2020 25885 120420    297995             712.48 12/04/2020 INV PD Cell Phone Service FY 20-
9867851238 22100186 11/25/2020 25886 120420    297995              65.59 12/04/2020 INV PD ANNUAL WTR AIRCARD/SCADA 
9867863958 22100186 11/25/2020 25974 12082020    298062              91.22 12/11/2020 INV PD ANNUAL WTR AIRCARD/SCADA 

__________________
          5,355.00

 11972 VIVIAL MEDIA LLC
 

00374138 12/2020 22100356 11/28/2020 25975 12082020    298063             338.95 12/11/2020 INV PD Monthly Advertising for W
 

   239 VIVID INK & TONER
 

697874 22103249 11/23/2020 26694 122320    298246             489.81 12/25/2020 INV PD cleaning and sanitation s
 

  8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP.
 

P13C0335867 22102925 10/31/2020 26871 123120    298341             119.85 12/31/2020 INV PD MIRROR NEEDED TO REPAIR S
P13R0132455 22102925 12/15/2020 26870 123120    298341            -119.85 12/31/2020 CRM PD MIRROR NEEDED TO REPAIR S
P14C0107188 22101741 09/03/2020 26413 121520    298175             800.33 12/18/2020 INV PD FILTERS NEEDED FOR VARIOU
P14C0108317 22007099 12/08/2020 26498 12182020    298214             680.85 12/18/2020 INV PD REPLACE WINDOW ON STREET 
P14C0108318 22007443 12/08/2020 26697 122320    298247             813.31 12/25/2020 INV PD WINDOW NEEDED TO REPAIR D
P14C0108393 22103680 12/11/2020 26876 123120    298341             531.96 12/31/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR DE
P14C0108425 22102925 12/15/2020 26869 123120    298341             119.85 12/31/2020 INV PD MIRROR NEEDED TO REPAIR S
P14C0108601 22103750 12/24/2020 26941 123120    298341             441.51 12/31/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR ST
P14R0100670 22007443 12/11/2020 26698 122320    298247             -31.67 12/25/2020 CRM PD WINDOW NEEDED TO REPAIR D

__________________
          3,356.14

  8047 WAL-MART STORE, INC.
 

65454209 22103732 11/10/2020 26352 121120    298125           4,500.00 12/11/2020 INV PD Walmart-Shop with a Hero
 

  8065 WASTE SYSTEMS



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     41
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
71392 22102588 11/02/2020 25716 120420    297996             572.98 12/04/2020 INV PD SWITCHES NEEDED FOR SW UN
71453 22103426 11/25/2020 26493 12182020    298215             748.64 12/18/2020 INV PD SWITCHES NEEDED TO REPAIR
71469 22103459 12/04/2020 26496 12182020    298215           5,990.00 12/18/2020 INV PD COMPACT CYLINDERS NEEDED 
71484 22103426 12/11/2020 26489 12182020    298215           1,074.76 12/18/2020 INV PD SWITCHES NEEDED TO REPAIR

__________________
          8,386.38

  8063 WASTEQUIP MANUFACTURING CO LLC
 

7126476 22101112 08/27/2020 26701 122320    298248           8,076.00 12/25/2020 INV PD 100-3 cy containers
 

  8818 WATCHGUARD VIDEO INC
 

4BOINV0006629 22101809 10/12/2020 26527 12182020    298216             225.00 12/18/2020 INV PD Hardware Server - WatchGu
 

  8070 WATER DEPARTMENT
 

DEC 2020 22100196 12/08/2020 26586 12182020    298217          45,578.33 12/18/2020 INV PD DEC 2020 Water Bill
 

  8072 WATSON TRUCK & SUPPLY
 

76871EP 22103139 11/04/2020 25681 120420    297997           1,630.19 12/04/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR WW
76905EP 22103213 11/12/2020 25976 12082020    298064             111.52 12/11/2020 INV PD PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR SW
77046EP 22103445 12/11/2020 26562 12182020    298218             128.16 12/18/2020 INV PD FILTERS NEEDED FOR VARIOU
77148EP 22103706 12/11/2020 26561 12182020    298218             154.82 12/18/2020 INV PD PART NEEDED TO REPAIR SW 

__________________
          2,024.69

   312 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC
 

5012963003 22100237 12/04/2020 26483 12182020    298219           2,294.27 12/18/2020 INV PD FY21 Lease for 90009A Mow
 

  8364 WEX BANK
 

DEC 2020 22100220 11/23/2020 26572 12182020    298220          52,248.52 12/18/2020 INV PD FUEL SERVICE
WEX Dec 2020 22103104 12/24/2020 27000       2003           5,513.92 12/31/2020 DIR PD WEX Dec 2020

__________________
         57,762.44

 10235 WILDLIFE CONTROL SUPPLIES
 

378655 22103284 11/17/2020 25810 120420    297998             193.25 12/04/2020 INV PD Wildlife control FAA appr
 

  7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS
 

DEC 2020 22100067 12/03/2020 26540 12182020    298221           7,169.41 12/18/2020 INV PD windstream telephone serv
December 2020 22100680 12/16/2020 26924 123120    298342             143.28 12/31/2020 INV PD Fax Service for CPD FY 20

__________________
          7,312.69

    17 WINSUPPLY LAS CRUCES
 

004008 01 22103814 09/05/2020 26695 122320    298249           1,609.01 12/25/2020 INV PD Replacement irrigation pa
017581 01 22103660 12/10/2020 26381 121520    298176           1,528.82 12/18/2020 INV PD Replacement irrigation pa

__________________
          3,137.83

   361 WINSUPPLY NE ABQ NM CO
 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:08    |City of Carlsbad |P     42
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR INVOICE LIST |apinvlst

 
INVOICE P.O. INV DATE VOUCHER CHECK RUN CHECK # INVOICE NET DUE DATE TYPE STS INVOICE DESCRIPTION
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
013976 02 22102089 11/24/2020 26399 121520    298177             237.63 12/18/2020 INV PD valves and valve assembli

 
  8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC

 
 Dec 2020 22100304 12/11/2020 26961 123120    298343              65.26 12/31/2020 INV PD Annual electric service f
Dec 20 22100144 11/16/2020 25863 120420    297999             550.30 12/04/2020 INV PD STREET LIGHTING AND SIGNA
Dec 2020 22100157 12/15/2020 26892 123120    298343          32,549.96 12/31/2020 INV PD Electric Services June 20
Dec20 22100144 12/01/2020 26077 12082020    298065          32,097.02 12/11/2020 INV PD STREET LIGHTING AND SIGNA
DECEMBER 20 22100218 12/08/2020 26472 121520    298178          33,501.74 12/18/2020 INV PD Electricity Service
December 2020 22100157 11/17/2020 25706 120420    297999          59,956.64 12/04/2020 INV PD Electric Services June 20

__________________
        158,720.92

   645 SANDRA N MONTANEZ
 

CARES 65  12/18/2020 26730 122320     28699             392.17 12/25/2020 INV PD CARES-BUS-03002-CCA #65
 

 12652 YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORP
 

724346 22100357 12/03/2020 26419 121520    298179           4,687.09 12/18/2020 INV PD FY21 Lease for 40 Yamaha 
 

   415 ZACH PIFER
 

9/15-18/20 TRVL 22101408 12/22/2020 26721 122320    298250              93.75 12/25/2020 INV PD Per Diem - IFSAC Firefigh
__________________
             93.75

 
==================================================================================================================================

      1,102 INVOICES       3,207,412.82
==================================================================================================================================

 
 

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Wendy D Austin **                                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



13.  Vendor Fiscal Year Summary 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P      1
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

    54 THE HEIL CO 2030 HAMILTON PLACE BLVD                                2,163.60                .00
SUITE 200                                
CHATTANOOGA, TN  37421        

   301 3T 1B PRODUCTS INC 7482 MACKINLY CT                                        1,110.00           1,110.00
CARSON CITY, NV  89701                   

 12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE 5212 SIERRA VISTA DR                                    2,061.88           2,061.88
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   595 4 ELEMENTS OILFIELD SERVICES LLC 5212 SIERRA VISTA DR                                   25,907.49          25,907.49
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT 2400 W BENDER BLVD                                     14,613.76          14,613.76
HOBBS, NM  88241                         

  2358 4IMPRINT INC. 25303 NETWORK PLACE                                       413.00             413.00
CHICAGO, IL  60673-1253                  

   417 90 DEGREE BENEFITS 4401 82ND ST                                          412,936.68         331,668.48
SUITE 1200                               
LUBBOCK, TX  79424            

   148 A & S ENTERPRISES INC 106 ROEHL RD NW                                       216,037.51         203,507.54
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87107                   

  3642 A K SALES & CONSULTING INC 1202 E 19TH STREET                                        217.35             217.35
ROSWELL, NM  88201                       

   566 JOSE E BENAVIDEZ 704 W CEDAR                                             2,983.50                .00
LOVING, NM  88256                        

   597 LANG HOANG 2302 W PIERCE ST                                        1,178.80           1,178.80
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

     8 AAA AUTO GLASS 432 BUCKSKIN RD                                         1,094.82             161.62
HAGERMAN, NM  88232                      

   523 JASON OR SUSAN CROCKETT 605 RIVERA CT                                             215.29             215.29
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

    24 ACE LOCK & KEY LLC 905 N CANAL                                             2,222.93           1,934.93
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 11874 ACME ENVIRONMENTAL, INC 3816 CARLISLE NE                                        6,148.88           6,148.88
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87107                   

   223 AD VENTURE MARKETING PO BOX 286                                              2,286.80           2,286.80
BROWNFIELD, TX  79316                    

    64 ADMIN OFFICE OF THE COURT 237 DON GASPAR, ROOM 25                                33,362.00          29,571.00
SANTA FE, NM  87501                      

 11959 ADRIAN GONZALES 3903 JESSE JAMES CT                                        12.00              12.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 14039 ADRIAN R RODRIGUEZ 411 HAMILTON PL                                            24.00              24.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PO BOX 404875                                          23,289.86          12,591.97
ATLANTA, GA  30384-4875                  

    61 ADVANCED COMMUNICATIONS & 2417 BAYLOR DR SE                                      76,915.88          76,915.88
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87106                   

 12870 ADVANCED COMMUNICATIONS & 2417 BAYLOR DR SE                                         141.20             141.20
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87106                   

 11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED 522 W MERMOD #751                                      24,219.88          22,809.72
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 12261 VISION LEADERSHIP INC 1025 C NE 125TH ST                                     73,726.03          73,726.03
SEATTLE, WA  98125                       

 11620 AES INC. 1733 E. MCKELLIPS RD.                                   1,579.16           1,579.16
SUITE 108                                



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P      2
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

TEMPE, AZ  85281              
   598 AKM MEASUREMENT SERVICES LLC 315 VINEYARD LN                                        13,290.10          13,290.10

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
   297 ALVINO N LOPEZ JR 6406 LAGUNA RD                                          2,475.85           2,475.85

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
    88 ALANS AUTO SUPPLY PO BOX 610                                              4,151.88           4,151.88

CARLSBAD, NM  88221-0610                 
 12462 ALBERT GALINDO 511 IRVIN ST                                               97.00              97.00

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
   399 ALBERT H ESTRADA 409 S CYPRESS                                             500.00             500.00

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
 15713 ALBERT MOISA 2808 MOUNTAIN VIEW                                         97.00              97.00

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
    78 ALBERTSON'S #907 PO BOX 15585                                              334.62             334.62

AMARILLO, TX  79105-5585                 
    82 ALBUQUERQUE JOURNAL 7777 JEFFERSON NE                                       2,722.51           2,722.51

P.O. DRAWER J-T                          
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87103        

   562 ALEXIA ALVAREZ 1805 CALLOWAY DR                                          500.00             500.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

    10 ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC PO BOX 847436                                          33,031.88          24,266.82
LOS ANGELES, CA  90084-7436              

  5267 ALL HANDS FIRE EQUIPMENT LLC P O BOX 1245                                            3,720.45           3,720.45
WALL, NJ  07719                          

 13369 ALL OUT SERVICES LLC 1418 SIERRA ROAD                                       15,470.52          15,470.52
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

    99 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC 210 INVERNESS CENTER DR                                 9,399.72           9,399.72
BIRMINGHAM, AL  35242                    

   526 ALVIN R DOPORTO 1526 N GUADALUPE ST                                       500.00             500.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   117 AMERICAN ALLIANCE OF MUSEUMS PO BOX 741970                                             300.00             300.00
ATLANTA, GA  30374-1970                  

   123 AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION 321 NORTH CLARK ST                                        210.00             210.00
CHICAGO, IL  60654                       

   178 AMERICAN FENCE CO. PO BOX 19040                                              191.65             191.65
PHOENIX, AZ  85005-9040                  

 10103 AMERICAN FLOOR MATS 152 ROLLINS AVENUE                                      2,140.20           2,140.20
SUITE 102                                
ROCKVILLE, MD  20852          

  8900 AMERICAN HOME SECURITY P O BOX 57250                                             136.99             117.42
SALT LAKE, UT  84157-0250                

   107 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION 50 E HURON ST                                             448.05             448.05
CHICAGO, IL  60611                       

   871 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC DEPT-78-6499                                              225.00                .00
CHICAGO, IL  60678-6499                  

 10052 AMERICAN MEDICAL GROUP 2410 N FOWLER                                           2,049.01           2,049.01
HOBBS, NM  88240                         

 11814 AMERICAN MEDICAL GROUP 2410 N. FOWLER                                            119.28             119.28
HOBBS, NM  88240                         

   150 AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSO PO BOX 972997                                             214.00             214.00
DALLAS, TX  75397-2997                   

   108 AMERIPRIDE, INC. PO BOX 698                                              1,294.40           1,294.40



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P      3
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

BEMIDJI, MN  56619-0698                  
 11208 ANDREW CARVER 1802 RINCON                                                51.11              51.11

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
 14886 ANDREW SWANSON 1209 MIEHLS DR                                             12.00              12.00

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
   574 ANISIA CERNA 701 N ELM                                                  60.00              60.00

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
 10512 ANTHONY ALANZO 206 N. OLIVE ST                                           267.68             267.68

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
 14055 ANTHONY HERNANDEZ 1012 MURRAY DR                                             30.00              30.00

CARLSAD, NM  88220                       
   503 ANTHONY QUESADA 1771  PECOS HWY                                            97.00              97.00

LOVING, NM  88256                        
   944 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY ANTI-DRUG/GANG C PO BOX 1867                                             6,600.00           6,600.00

CARLSBAD, NM  88221-1867                 
  7471 APCO BUILDING SPECIALTIES 4737 OSBORNE DR                                           418.02             418.02

EL PASO, TX  79922                       
   303 AQUATIC CONSULTANTS, INC 4421 IRVING BLVD NW                                    31,725.00           9,777.82

ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87114                   
   544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GR PO BOX 698                                              1,255.82             934.76

BEMIDJI, MN  56619-0698                  
 12927 ARCHIVESOCIAL INC PO BOX 3330                                             4,788.00           4,788.00

DURHAM, NC  27702                        
   279 ARCMATE MANUFACTURING CO 911 S ANDREASEN DR                                      1,980.62           1,980.62

ESCONDIDO, CA  92029                     
 10767 MICHAEL JOHN ETTEMA 6 CASA DEL ORO WAY                                      1,312.28           1,312.28

SANTA FE, NM  87508                      
   358 ARTESIA DAILY PRESS PO BOX 190                                                 75.00              75.00

503 W MAIN                               
ARTESIA, NM  88211-0190       

   360 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMT, INC PO BOX 1367                                             3,000.80           2,161.58
ARTESIA, NM  88210                       

 12758 ARTURO MUNOZ PO BOX 471                                                 68.88              68.88
LOVING, NM  88256                        

   394 ASCE/MEMBERSHIP P.O. BOX 79162                                            273.00                .00
BALTIMORE, MD  21279-0162                

   693 ASKART INC. PO BOX 380                                                234.00             234.00
TONGANOXIE, KS  66086                    

   391 AT&T CORPORATION P.O. BOX 105068                                         7,705.04           6,484.54
ATLANTA, GA  30348-5068                  

   894 AT&T MOBILITY LLC PO BOX 6463                                               289.62             289.62
CAROL STREAM, IL  60197-6463             

 12271 AT&T TELECONFERENCE SVCS PO BOX 5002                                               713.38             649.01
CAROL STREAM, IL  60197-5002             

   396 AUSTIN TURF & TRACTOR INC 809 STEVE HAWKINS PKWY                                 17,405.57          15,968.55
MARBLE FALLS, TX  78654                  

   405 AUTOZONE 802 S CANAL                                               166.47             319.17
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 11684 B & B HEAVY DUTY TOWING 1003 ALVARADO ST                                          107.64             107.64
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  6856 B & H FOTO & ELECTRONICS PO BOX 28072                                            4,026.64           4,026.64
NEW YORK, NY  10087-8072                 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P      4
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

   428 B & H VIDEO P.O. BOX 28072                                          1,086.96           1,007.96
NEW YORK, NY  10087-8072                 

   599 B SITARAM INVESTMENTS INC 3910 NATIONAL PARKS HWY                                47,898.88          47,898.88
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   429 BAKER & TAYLOR, INC. PO BOX 277930                                             500.00             500.00
ATLANTA, GA  30384-7930                  

   438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP 4320 2ND STREET NW                                    152,274.93         130,541.47
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87107                   

   440 BALLEAU GROUNDWATER INC. 901 RIO GRANDE NW                                      10,780.76          10,780.76
SUITE F-242                              
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87104        

   593 BARKING DOG INTERPRETIVE DESIGN INC S12824 COUNTY ROAD U                                    4,615.60                .00
STRUM, WI  54770                         

   736 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY CORP. 213 S. CANYON ST                                       14,377.95          11,509.64
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. PO BOX 198                                             91,953.37          86,615.91
MIDLAND, TX  79702                       

   600 BENNIES WESTERN WEAR INC 205 W MAIN                                              6,439.99           6,439.99
ARTESIA, NM  88210                       

   616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC PO BOX 5182                                            73,952.66          68,939.10
CARLSBAD, NM  88221-5182                 

   445 BETHANY CORBIN 4715 CABALLERO DR                                         500.00             500.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  1723 BIBLIONIX, LLC 100 CONGRESS AVE                                        2,970.00           2,970.00
SUITE 2000                               
AUSTIN, TX  78701             

 10229 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC PO BOX 744378                                           2,582.00           2,582.00
ATLANTA, GA  30374-4378                  

   910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS 2525 E. EL SEGUNDO BLVD                                   451.50             451.50
EL SEGUNDO, CA  90245-4632               

   105 BIG ASS HOLDINGS LLC PO BOX 638767                                           5,560.00           5,560.00
CINCINNATI, OH  45263-8767               

   462 BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC PO BOX 5410                                             1,164.65             374.25
RIVERSIDE, CA  92517                     

   701 BIO AQUATIC TESTING INC 2501 MAYES ROAD STE 100                                 3,180.00           1,590.00
CARROLLTON, TX  75006                    

   509 BIXBY ELECTRIC, INC. 521 WHEELER AVE SE                                    442,135.79         194,883.61
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87102                   

   531 BLACKSTONE AUDIO PO BOX 780962                                             274.90             274.90
PHILADELPHIA, PA  191780962              

   510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY 2601 SE LOOP 289                                        6,327.59           6,085.03
LUBBOCK, TX  79404                       

  1509 BLICK ART MATERIALS LLC 6910 EAGLE WAY                                            357.36             357.36
CHICAGO, IL  60678-1069                  

 12719 BLUE 360 MEDIA LLC 2750 RASMUSSEN ROAD                                     1,260.02           1,260.02
SUITE 107                                
PARK CITY, UT  84098          

   601 TINA BRITAIN 609 N CANYON ST                                        11,404.92          11,404.92
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   367 BLUE PEAK LOGIC INC 23316 EAGLE RIDGE                                       4,315.00           4,315.00
MISSION VIEJO, CA  92692                 

 11803 BLUE TARP FINANCIAL INC PO BOX 105525                                           1,650.29           1,650.29



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P      5
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

ATLANTA, GA  30348-5525                  
   243 BLUEBEAM INC 443 S RAYMOND AVE                                       6,146.00           6,146.00

PASADENA, CA  91105                      
   780 BLUEGLOBES LLC 819 HARMONY ROAD STE 200                                1,333.01           1,333.01

EATONTON, GA  31024                      
   602 BMB FINANCIALS LLC 201 S CANAL                                            12,451.22          12,451.22

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
   661 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY CORP 2301 LOU MENK DR                                        2,646.69           2,646.69

FT WORTH, TX  76131                      
 10074 BOBCAT AUTO AND DETAIL 1400 SAN JOSE BLVD                                     32,581.55          32,581.55

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
 12014 BOBCAT COLLISION CENTER 1120 S CANYON                                          26,307.50          26,307.50

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
 12202 BOCK ELECTRIC LLC 1106 WILSON ROAD                                        2,269.44           2,269.44

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
   638 BOHANNAN HUSTON INC. COURTYARD I                                            73,871.06          58,551.31

7500 JEFFERSON ST NE                     
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87109-4335   

   603 BOWMAN SPECIALIZED SERVICES LLC PO BOX 38                                             166,301.44         166,301.44
CARLSBAD, NM  88221-0038                 

   559 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF CARLSBAD INC P.O. BOX 536                                           58,000.00          58,000.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88221-0536                 

  6919 BRADY INDUSTRIES OF NM 7055 LINDELL RD                                         2,699.36           2,699.36
LAS VEGAS, NV  89118                     

   393 BRANDIE BRAMBLETT 207 S SWIGART ST                                          500.00             500.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   580 BRANDON INDUSTRIES, INC. PO BOX 2230                                               602.00             602.00
MCKINNEY, TX  75070-8167                 

 11263 BRANDON LEE 1426 CRABB ST                                             419.00             395.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   479 BRANDY VILLARREAL 1802 HAYS DR                                              500.00             500.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 13382 BRIAN MCCARTY 42 ROAD 4785                                               32.00              32.00
BLOOMFIELD, NM  87413                    

   635 BRODART CO. L-3544                                                  7,148.40           7,148.40
COLUMBUS, OH  43260-0001                 

   652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC PO BOX 3014                                             5,629.33           1,460.40
CARLSBAD, NM  88221                      

 10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC CORPORATE BILLING LLC                                     897.34             897.34
DEPT 100 PO BOX 830604                   
BIRMINGHAM, AL  35283         

 11562 BRYAN CABRIALES 923 BISON TRAIL                                            12.00              12.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   605 BRYAN SERVICES & SUPPLY LLC 408 N MAIN ST                                           9,291.63           9,291.63
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 13343 BTE BODY COMPANY 425 SOUTH LOOP 12                                      22,734.38          17,409.76
IRVING, TX  75060                        

   877 BUILDOLOGY, INC 3601 PAN AMERICAN NE                                   11,200.00                .00
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87107                   

   294 BURNISHINE GRAPHIC PRODUCTS LLC 25392 W PARK CT                                         1,898.85           1,622.03
LAKE VILLA, IL  60046                    

   606 BURTON HOTEL GROUP OF CARLSBAD LLC 6120 S YALE                                            11,076.53          11,076.53



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P      6
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

SUITE 105                                
TULSA, OK  74136              

 12895 BUSINESS NOTIONS INC 304 N MAIN ST                                              29.96              29.96
ROSWELL, NM  88201                       

   109 BYTESCRIBE INC 2002 SUMMIT BLVD STE 300                                  246.54             246.54
ATLANTA, GA  30319                       

   289 C & C DESIGNS LTD 1344 DISC DRIVE #270                                      280.00             280.00
SPARKS, NV  89436                        

 11251 C & R DISTRIBUTING, LLC 140 S. PRADO                                            1,083.01           1,083.01
EL PASO, TX  79907                       

   787 CAIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CORP PO BOX 206562                                          10,789.16          10,789.16
DALLAS, TX  75320-6562                   

   622 ELAINE M MURPHY 104 S CANYON ST                                         4,189.17           4,189.17
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 11294 CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT PO BOX 2205                                             6,989.49           6,471.69
INDIANAPOLIS, IN  46206-2205             

 14455 CAPROCK HEALTHPLANS HPHG, LLC REVENUE DEPT.                               154,638.10         154,638.10
PO BOX 54133                             
LUBBOCK, TX  79453-4133       

   881 CAPROCK WATER COMPANY INC PO BOX 330                                                249.59             249.59
ARTESIA, NM  88211-0330                  

   890 CARC FARM, INC. PO DRAWER 1808                                          1,695.00           1,695.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88221-1808                 

 10517 CARLSBAD AREA ART ASSOC. PO BOX 66                                              13,600.94          10,325.44
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY 710 S. CANYON ST.                                      25,394.58          20,894.41
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 11181 CARLSBAD AUTOMOTIVE PO BOX 412                                              1,628.68           1,628.68
CARLSBAD, NM  88221-0412                 

   920 CARLSBAD BLOCK & SUPPLY P.O. BOX 2207                                           1,653.25           1,653.25
CARLSBAD, NM  88221                      

  1032 CARLSBAD CHEVROLET 2155 S CANAL ST                                           630.94             630.94
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   608 CARLSBAD CHILDREN'S MEDICAL CENTER 110 S HALAGUENO                                         1,972.59           1,972.59
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 12859 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY THEATRE PO BOX 1228                                               836.24             836.24
CARLSBAD, NM  882211228                  

   930 CARLSBAD CURRENT ARGUS 7950 JONES BRANCH DR                                    4,970.58           4,970.58
MCLEAN, VA  22103                        

  1922 CARLSBAD CURRENT-ARGUS PO BOX 512598                                             268.71             268.71
LOS ANGELES, CA  90051                   

   933 CARLSBAD DEPT OF DEVELOPMENT CORP PO BOX 1090                                           163,833.30         163,833.30
CARLSBAD, NM  88221-1090                 

   934 CARLSBAD DOWNTOWN LIONS P.O. BOX 642                                               50.00              50.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88221                      

  3541 KARS LLC PO BOX 1858                                            19,521.89          18,310.21
ROSWELL, NM  88202-1858                  

   942 CHAN DESAI 2019 S CANAL ST                                         5,095.82           5,095.82
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   950 CARLSBAD IRRIGATION DIST. 5117 GRANDI ROAD                                       12,743.30          12,743.30
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   609 CARLSBAD LAXMI LLC 120 ESPARANZA CR                                       20,571.34          20,571.34



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P      7
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
   941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP PO BOX 302                                            171,162.08         109,448.58

CARLSBAD, NM  88221-0302                 
  1006 CARLSBAD MEDICAL CNTR LLC 2430 W PIERCE                                          13,776.46          13,776.46

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
   983 CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL SCHOOL 408 N CANYON ST                                       114,000.00         114,000.00

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
  8912 CARLSBAD POLICE OFFICER'S                                                        22,914.00          22,914.00
 12061 CARLSBAD PRINTING/DESIGN 407 W CHURCH                                            3,582.42           3,582.42

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
   902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. PO BOX 1538                                             3,067.89           3,067.89

CARLSBAD, NM  88221                      
  1040 CARLSBAD SHEET METAL, LLC 916 N. MAIN                                             2,465.00           2,445.00

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
 12923 CARLSBAD SMALL ENGINE LLC 2310 W CHURCH                                           9,211.94           9,211.94

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
 11662 CARLSBAD TRANSITIONAL 502 S HALAGUENO ST                                     40,049.86          40,049.86

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
  1085 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES PO BOX 820                                              3,287.73           3,287.73

328 ELIZABETH BRADY RD                   
HILLSBOROUGH, NC  27278       

  6537 CARTER'S AIR CONDITIONING 101 N 12TH ST                                           1,588.75           1,588.75
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 11144 CAVERN CITY CHILD PO BOX 1441                                             5,000.00           5,000.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88221                      

 13208 CAVERN CITY MEDIA PO BOX 537                                                630.58             200.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88221-0537                 

 12988 CECIL M DANIELL 5119 WARREN RD                                            500.00                .00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   992 CED PO BOX 207072                                          44,651.48          43,044.88
DALLAS, TX  75320-7072                   

  1135 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT PO BOX 1                                                  732.27             732.27
THORNDIKE, ME  04986-0001                

 12811 CENTERPOINT ENERGY PO BOX 301149                                           1,970.65           1,970.65
DALLAS, TX  75303-1149                   

  1120 CENTRAL VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP PO BOX 230                                                589.52             589.52
ARTESIA, NM  88211-0230                  

  5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 10601 RESEARCH ROAD SE                              2,118,580.62       2,002,418.22
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87123                   

 13207 CHAD HERRERA 607 MIRABEL ST                                             30.00              30.00
FARMINGTON, NM  87401                    

  1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. 302 S. CANAL ST                                       541,422.17         361,121.57
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   474 CHANTELLE RAMIREZ 509 IRVIN ST                                              250.00             250.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   541 J WAYNE BEVERS PO BOX 3063                                             4,234.95           2,862.77
ROSWELL, NM  88202-3063                  

   961 CHAPARRAL CLAIMS, LLC PO BOX 3063                                             8,686.51           8,686.51
ROSWELL, NM  88202-3063                  

  1213 CHAPARRAL SAND & GRAVEL 300-2 MCCOMBS PMB 208                                   1,896.47           1,896.47
CHAPARRAL, NM  88081                     

   552 CHARLES BRAMBLETT 207 S SWIGART ST                                          500.00             500.00



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P      8
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
  7539 CHARLES G TRACY 2715 SUNSET BLVD                                        4,176.24           4,176.24

HOUSTON, TX  77005                       
  9382 CHARLES H. JURVA 6301 PORTER RD                                         11,311.44           9,695.52

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
   589 CHASE WARD 4005 COWBOY COUNTRY RD                                    500.00             500.00

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
   554 CHASON B SMITH 912 ALBERT                                                500.00             500.00

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
 13267 CHAVEZ'S GOLF SHOP LLC PO BOX 912                                             54,572.60          47,064.88

CARLSBAD, NM  88221-0912                 
   547 CHERYL LEVESQUE 405 PIMA ST                                               500.00             500.00

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
 11650 NM ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF PO BOX 846                                                250.00             250.00

SANTA FE, NM  87504-0846                 
 12383 CHRIS CARON 3821 NATIONAL PARKS HWY                                   617.58             617.58

APT 2204                                 
CARLSBAD, NM  88220           

   581 CHRISTIAN BANNISTER 601 W CHAPMAN                                              72.00              72.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   328 CHRISTIAN RODRIGUEZ 1811 TROY DR                                               44.00              44.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 14037 CHRISTOPHER AUSTIN 1314 W RIVERSIDE DR                                        24.00              24.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   276 CHRISTOPHER MORALES 1110 W YUCCA AVENUE                                        97.00              97.00
ARTESIA, NM  88210                       

   656 CHRISTOPHER RUIZ 508 S WALNUT ST                                           500.00                .00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 13445 CIERRA SAMANIEGO 1206 ORTEGA                                                12.00              12.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  1941 CISCO EQUIPMENT 520 S.E. LOOP 338                                       1,682.29           1,682.29
ODESSA, TX  79762                        

 10561 CITY GLASS & MIRROR INC 1314 E BENDER BLVD                                      1,317.12           1,317.12
HOBBS, NM  88240                         

   146 CITY OF ARTESIA 511 WEST TEXAS                                          7,000.00           7,000.00
ARTESIA, NM  88210                       

   350 CITY OF DALLAS 1500 MARILLA ST                                            59.99              59.99
ROOM 2BS                                 
DALLAS, TX  75201             

   363 CITY OF LUBBOCK TX 1314 AVENUE K                                           8,000.00           8,000.00
LUBBOCK, TX  79401                       

   579 CLAIRE W BRANDENBURG 755 VIA MANZANA                                           288.98             288.98
TAOS, NM  87571                          

  1237 CLARK EQUIPMENT CO INC. P O BOX 3483                                              908.31                .00
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87190-3483              

   906 CLARK TRUCK EQUIP CO INC P O BOX 3483                                            9,491.93           9,491.93
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87190-3453              

   207 CLEAN AIR AUTHORITY LLC 2110 TOWER DR                                             993.82             993.82
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  6002 CLEARSTREAM RECYCLING INC 6420 W. 127TH STREET                                      649.00             649.00
SUITE 212                                
PALOS HEIGHTS, IL  60462      



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P      9
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

 12653 CLUB PROPHET SYSTEMS 701 RUSSELLTON RD                                       1,500.00           1,500.00
CHESWICK, PA  15024                      

   278 CARLSBAD MEDICAL CENTER C/O THE MOORE LAW GROUP APC                             4,708.66           4,708.66
PO BOX 25145                             
SANTA ANA, CA  92799-5145     

  1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC PO BOX 1210                                           101,661.89          94,167.89
DEXTER, NM  88230                        

 13302 CODE 3 SERVICE LLC 2323 AZTEC RD NE                                       18,831.45          18,831.45
SUITE A                                  
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87107        

 10104 COLLINS TREE SERVICE LLC 2403 W. MAIN STREET                                     1,294.75           1,294.75
ARTESIA, NM  88210                       

  8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT P O BOX 903                                           247,431.46         211,804.69
COLUMBIA, SC  29202-0903                 

 12203 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY 1314 S CANAL                                           24,000.00          24,000.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY 424 N CANAL                                            47,844.77          39,479.12
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. 3003 BOYD DRIVE                                     2,139,399.07       1,975,326.06
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 14446 COOK CONSTRUCTION 101 E FIESTA DRIVE                                     16,038.77          16,038.77
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 12318 CORE & MAIN LP PO BOX 28330                                          776,734.68         744,551.06
ST LOUIS, MO  63146                      

   192 CORINA YRIGOLLEN 701 N HALAGUENO                                            85.00              85.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  1356 COURTESY PAWN 1095 N. CANAL                                           3,058.45           3,058.45
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   522 CRAIG VARJABEDIAN PHOTOGRAPHY LLC 7 CAGUA RD                                              2,870.00           2,870.00
SANTA FE, NM  87508                      

  3946 CREATIVE BUS SALES INC. 14740 RAMONA AVE                                       28,796.78          28,796.78
CHINO, CA  91710                         

 12691 CREATIVE CARLSBAD 102 S CANYON                                           28,511.44          21,280.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   557 JAMES G EAGER 1310 HASTON RD                                            200.00              96.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 12616 CRESTLINE SPECIALTIES INC PO BOX 712144                                             626.22             626.22
CINCINNATI, OH  45271-2144               

  1367 CREWS GLASS & MIRROR INC. 407 S. MAIN                                             6,999.87           5,779.71
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 12199 CULLIGAN 1303 N GARDEN                                           1,334.10           1,334.10
ROSWELL, NM  88201                       

 12240 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE PO BOX 912138                                         703,909.76         703,909.76
DENVER, CO  80219-2138                   

   549 SCADA ACCESS INC 415 TEXAS ST                                               90.00                .00
SUITE 300                                
SHREVEPORT, LA  71101         

   219 D & D AUTOMATION & ELECTRIC LLC 1211 W COAL AVE                                         6,701.74           6,701.74
HOBBS, NM  88240                         

  1405 DALE DAVIS PAINTING LLC PO BOX 1082                                             1,501.66           1,501.66
CARLSBAD, NM  88221-1082                 

 12262 DAMETRA KARTCHNER 5607 OLD CAVERN HWY                                       500.00             500.00



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P     10
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
   501 DAMIEN GOMEZ 504 W TANSILL UNIT B                                       97.00              97.00

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
  1408 DANA KEPNER CO. P. O. BOX 710281                                       32,058.00          30,684.00

DENVER, CO  80271-0281                   
 12454 DANIEL MCINTIRE 2518 TULIP                                                 12.00              12.00

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
  1402 DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC 2101 S CANAL                                            2,029.12           2,029.12

CARLSBAD, NM  88220-6520                 
   395 DARLA K DANIELL 5119 WARREN                                               500.00             500.00

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
  6947 DAVE MORGAN 1210 LANDSUN DRIVE                                         12.00              12.00

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
 15623 DAVID MCDOUGALL 3010 MOUNTAIN VIEW                                         12.00              12.00

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
 10891 DC FROST ASSOCIATES INC 2855 MITCHELL DR                                       32,049.82          32,049.82

SUITE 215                                
WALNUT CREEK, CA  94598       

   536 DEANNA TAYLOR 608 GUADALUPE CT                                        6,125.00           6,125.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  1461 DECOR OF CARLSBAD, INC. 815 W. MERMOD                                          27,107.22          27,107.22
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. 6400 NW 86TH STREET                                    97,317.62          95,078.18
JOHNSTON, IA  50131-6600                 

  3706 DEERE CREDIT INC. ATTN: ALP PROCESSING                                    9,417.98           8,276.89
PO BOX 6600                              
JOHNSTON, IA  50131-6600      

  1463 DEMCO, INC. PO BOX 8048                                             2,672.77           1,318.72
MADISON, WI  53708-8048                  

 12956 DESERT FOX SOLUTIONS 1008 W ORCHARD LANE                                    23,619.18          23,619.18
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  1768 DESERT HILLS ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC PO BOX 420                                              1,084.25           1,084.25
ARTESIA, NM  88210                       

   238 MATTHEW TANNER 3208 GRANDI RD                                          1,250.00             300.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 13383 DIRECTV LLC PO BOX 5006                                               430.64             322.98
CAROL STREAM, IL  601975006              

   139 EARLY CHILDHOOD LLC 20 RYAN RANCH RD                                          237.64             237.64
SUITE 200                                
MONTEREY, CA  93940           

 12442 DITCH WITCH SOUTHWEST PO BOX 60727                                              162.15             162.15
MIDLAND, TX  79711                       

   488 P & M SOLUTIONS LLC 4260 COMMUNICATIONS DR                                  1,886.42           1,886.42
NORCROSS, GA  30093                      

 12645 DOI - BLM 3833 S DEVELOPMENT AVE                                    320.47             320.47
BOISE, ID  83705                         

   556 DOLORES ESTRADA 409  S CYPRESS                                            500.00                .00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   112 DOOSAN INDUSTRIAL VEHICLE AMERICA C 2475 MILL CENTER PARKWAY                               25,880.00          25,880.00
BUFORD, GA  30518                        

  1530 DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. PO BOX 301023                                           5,558.00           5,558.00
DALLAS, TX  75303-1023                   



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P     11
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

    25 DV8 EMBROIDERY LLC PO BOX 3930                                             2,981.00           2,981.00
ROSWELL, NM  88202                       

   392 DYLAN Y BARRERA 310 N ASH ST                                              500.00             500.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. 402 S. CANYON                                          13,125.02          11,326.44
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   269 EAGLE ENGRAVING INC PO BOX 541                                              1,927.40           1,927.40
SAINT CHARLES, IL  60174                 

  9797 EARL PHELPS 2121 QUAIL HOLLOW RUN                                      70.00              40.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  1795 EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION SERV P O BOX 204661                                         11,627.00          11,627.00
DALLAS, TX  75320-4661                   

  1635 EC LINK INC. 9378 MASON MONTGOMERY RD.                              11,747.00          11,747.00
#428                                     
MASON, OH  45040              

   587 ECLIPSE SOLUTIONS 26 ROCKY RIVER RD                                       3,647.91                .00
ARTESIA, NM  88210                       

 11246 ECMS, INC. DEPT 34922                                                 44.94              44.94
P.O. BOX 39000                           
SAN FRANCISCO, CA  94139      

  1878 ECONOLITE CONTROL PRODUCTS INC DEPT LA 24173                                           1,536.00           1,536.00
PASADENA, CA  91185-4173                 

 10150 EDDIE DUARTE 1507 ORCHARD MANOR CT                                      20.00              20.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220-4681                 

  1809 EDDY COUNTY DETENTION CENTER PO BOX 1388                                           160,217.50         160,217.50
CARLSBAD, NM  88221-1280                 

  1837 EDDY COUNTY 101 W. GREENE STREET                                  483,454.03         258,141.45
SUITE 110                                
CARLSBAD, NM  88220           

 10882 EDDY COUNTY 101 W GREENE STREET                                    93,750.00          93,750.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  1792 EDDY COUNTY CLERK 101 W. GREENE ST.                                         775.00             775.00
SUITE 312                                
CARLSBAD, NM  88220           

  1810 EDDY COUNTY EXTENSION SERVICE 1304 W STEVENS                                             20.00              20.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  1793 EDDY COUNTY TREASURER 101 W. GREENE                                          11,393.94          11,393.94
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   189 EDEN K9 CONSULTING & TRAINING CORP 123 HAWKMERE VIEW                                            .00             522.00
CHESTEMERE, ALBERTA,   T1X 177            

 12882 EDISPATCHES 2 KIEL AVE BOX 303                                      2,148.00           2,148.00
KINNELON, NJ  07405                      

 10614 EDWARD VANSCOTTER 1001 N EDWARDS ST                                          12.00              12.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   636 REYES LARA EL AGAVE LLC 509 S CANAL                                            30,744.44          30,744.44
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   326 EL PASO RECYCLING INC PO BOX 961538                                           6,360.00           6,360.00
EL PASO, TX  79996                       

 11887 EL VAQUERITO WESTERN WEAR 1505 S CANAL ST                                         1,117.80             760.80
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 12632 ELDON W. ATCHLEY 1215 PECOS ACRES                                           12.00              12.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P     12
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

 13132 ELITE SECURITY SERVICES 5117 GRANDI RD #2                                       7,932.13           7,932.13
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 12147 ELITE TIRE & WRECKER SVCS 2622 S CANAL ST                                           538.23                .00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   658 ELLA JEAN BARTLETT 116 S 5TH                                               1,000.00             500.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   295 ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC 2526 N STALLINGS DR                                       240.05             240.05
NACOGDOCHES, TX  75964                   

  1926 EMBLEM ENTERPRISES, INC. P O BOX 10033                                           1,138.18           1,138.18
VAN NUYS, CA  91410-0033                 

   213 EMCO OILFIELD SERVICES LLC 12222 MERID DR                                            476.46             476.46
DALLAS, TX  75251                        

 10298 EMILIA L NAVERRETE 1901 CURRY RD                                             299.16             299.16
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  1931 EMS REGION III CORP P O BOX 1895                                            1,560.00           1,560.00
CLOVIS, NM  88102-1895                   

 11475 EMSRX 311 HUNTER PASS                                        16,000.00          14,000.00
WAXAHACHIE, TX  75165                    

 12816 ENCHANTED TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS PO BOX 860573                                          33,160.26           2,922.76
MINNEAPOLIS, MN  55486-0573              

  1933 ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA PO BOX 95225                                            1,250.00           1,250.00
CHICAGO, IL  60694-5225                  

  1786 EASTERN NM UNIVERSITY - ROSWELL PO BOX 6000                                               680.00             680.00
ROSWELL, NM  88202-6000                  

  6321 ENMU-ROSWELL P. O. BOX 6000                                            280.25             280.25
ROSWELL, NM  88202-6000                  

  1963 ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ASSOCIATION 16341 TABLE MOUNTAIN PRKWY                                322.04             322.04
GOLDEN, CO  80403                        

 13358 EQUIPMENTSHARE.COM INC 7131 LONGVIEW DR                                        4,441.24           4,441.24
FULTON, MO  65251                        

 11980 ERIC FLORES 1901 BINDEL ST                                             30.00              30.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   576 ERIC FLOYD 13119 W LARIAT LN                                         115.00             115.00
PEORIA, AZ  85383                        

   505 ERIKA R PALMER 912 ORTEGA ST                                             200.00             200.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   310 ESAFETY SUPPLIERS INC PO BOX 2086                                             2,350.56           2,350.56
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA  91746              

  1978 ESRI, INC. 380 NEW YORK ST                                           105.13             105.13
REDLANDS, CA  62373-8100                 

 13405 EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL 1770 HEMPSTEAD ROAD                                     1,160.00           1,160.00
LANCASTER, PA  17601                     

  2019 EXERPLAY, INC. P O BOX 1160                                              121.07             121.07
CEDAR CREST, NM  87008-1160              

   271 FACILITY BUILD INC 5904 FLORENCE AVE NE                                  148,535.67         148,535.67
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87111                   

  2237 FAMILY CONCEPTS, LTD PO BOX 551236                                             690.30             690.30
GASTONIA, NC  28055-1236                 

  2255 FASTENAL COMPANY PO BOX 1286                                             1,928.21             991.93
WINONA, MN  55987-1286                   

  2284 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. PO BOX 371741                                             581.34             581.34
PITTSBURGH, PA  15250-7741               



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P     13
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

  2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 P.O. BOX 740827                                        41,938.60          36,496.68
LOS ANGELES, CA  90074-0827              

  3422 FIRE PROTECTION PUBLICATIONS 930 N WILLIS                                               84.00              84.00
STILLWATER, OK  74078-8045               

  2384 FLEETPRIDE PO BOX 847118                                           8,624.96           7,626.96
DALLAS, TX  75284-7118                   

   379 FLUID METER SERVICE CORP 7304 MCNEIL DR #604                                       185.00             185.00
AUSTIN, TX  78729                        

  2467 FORESTRY SUPPLIERS INC PO BOX 8397                                             2,537.26           2,537.26
JACKSON, MS  39284-8397                  

  2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. P O BOX 1778                                           61,820.90          51,122.31
CARLSBAD, NM  88221-1778                 

 11453 FRANK JURCZAK 115 E COLLEGE BLVD #175                                    69.61              69.61
ROSWELL, NM  88201                       

 12896 FRIENDS OF THE LIVING DESERT PO BOX 100                                              2,551.32           2,551.32
CARLSBAD, NM  882210100                  

 12103 FTI CONSULTING LLC PO BOX 418005                                          70,000.00          30,000.00
BOSTON, MA  02241-8005                   

 12395 G. ALLEN PEREZ 401 RIO HONDO AVE                                          12.00              12.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  2624 GALE A DIVISION OF CENGAGE LEARNING PO BOX 95501                                              391.86             391.86
CHICAGO, IL  60694-5501                  

 12960 GALLS LLC PO BOX 71628                                            7,389.57           7,389.57
CHICAGO, IL  606941628                   

   235 MAURICIO GAMA 1412 HIDALGO RD                                           609.97             363.73
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 10862 GAMETIME INC P O BOX 680121                                          5,139.44           5,139.44
FT PAYNE, AL  35968                      

   586 GARBO GRABBER LLC 225 HAWLEY LANE                                           368.03                .00
UNITE 2 B                                
STRATFORD, CT  06614          

   202 GARMIN SERVICES INC 2 DELORME DR                                              995.21             995.21
SUITE 200                                
YARMOUTH, ME  04096           

   330 GARRET ALDAZ 1401 S COUNTRY CLUB CR                                     20.00                .00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 13355 GARRETT HENDREN 2045 AUSTIN DR                                            115.00             115.00
LAS CRUCES, NM  88001                    

  2830 GAYLORD BROS. PO BOX 4901                                               889.87                .00
SYRACUSE, NY  13221-4901                 

   613 GERALD BRIONES 505 S WALNUT                                              701.85             701.85
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  2846 GENERAL MAILING & SHIPPING SYSTEM I 8532 PASEO ALAMEDA NE                                     224.60             224.60
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87113                   

  8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND                                                       552,752.28         470,151.27
 14690 GERARD JAQUEZ 2004 SOLANA                                               800.06             800.06

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
 12739 GLOBAL ENFORCEMENT MOTORS PO BOX 3149                                               431.90             431.90

HAYDEN, ID  83835-3149                   
 11350 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO.,INC. 29833 NETWORK PLACE                                     6,368.41           4,149.67

CHICAGO, IL  60673-1298                  
 11162 GOLDEN SRVCS HOME HEALTH 800 W PIERCE                                              225.00             225.00



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P     14
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
  2548 GOOD EARTH PRODUCTS, INC P.O. BOX 814435                                           499.00             499.00

HOLLYWOOD, FL  33081-4435                
   343 GOOD TIMES TSHIRT ORGANIZATION LLC 3701 CENTRAL AVE NE                                       648.86             648.86

ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87108                   
   614 GOODLIFE SENIOR LIVING MANAGEMENT C PO BOX 1278                                            20,687.56          20,687.56

RUIDOSO, NM  88355                       
  2925 GOSERCO, INC. 7165 E UNIVERSITY DR #180                               8,105.89           8,105.89

MESA, AZ  85207                          
  2933 GRAINGER DEPT. 849391081                                        26,427.17          23,636.85

PO BOX 419267                            
KANSAS CITY, MO  64141-6267   

  2943 GRANT'S STEEL SASH DOOR & HARDWARE P O BOX 27727                                              75.00              75.00
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87125-7727              

   331 GRAY MEDIA GROUP INC 4370 PEACHTREE ROAD NE                                  2,440.00           2,440.00
ATLANTA, GA  30319                       

  2947 GREER CONSTRUCTION, INC. P O BOX 1148                                          858,618.75         783,047.76
CARLSBAD, NM  88221-1148                 

  2857 GT DISTRIBUTORS, INC. PO BOX 16080                                               36.00              36.00
AUSTIN, TX  78761-6080                   

 12149 GUADALUPE MTN FENCING 2023 HEPLER RD                                          3,847.79           2,486.62
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 12263 GUARANTY TITLE COMPANY PO BOX 430                                                161.47             161.47
CARLSBAD, NM  88221-0430                 

 11135 GUESTLIFE NEW MEXICO P.O. BOX 2724                                           5,697.77           5,697.77
PALM SPRINGS, CA  92263                  

  3021 GUY LUTMAN ENTERPRISES 910 S CANAL                                             1,601.20           1,391.20
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  3030 HACH COMPANY 2207 COLLECTIONS CENTER                                 1,017.27           1,017.27
CHICAGO, IL  60693                       

   615 DAVE W MORGAN 1210 LANDSUN DR                                         1,856.35           1,856.35
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 10957 HALL ENVIRONMENTAL 4901 HAWKINS NE                                         2,040.45           2,040.45
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87109                   

  3050 HALL MACHINE 102 W. MERMOD #8                                       81,624.93          81,206.11
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   618 NICOLE BROOKS 4011 S JOHN WESLEY HARDIN CT                            1,366.20           1,366.20
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 10141 HEARTLAND CUSTOMER SOLUTIONS LLC 14206 OVERBROOK                                         1,548.37           1,548.37
LEAWOOD, KS  66224                       

 11079 HEIL OF TEXAS 1440 S LOOP 12                                         19,030.79          18,770.57
IRVING, TX  75060                        

  3140 HELENA AGRI-ENTERPRISES PO BOX 846350                                           8,735.75           8,735.75
DALLAS, TX  75284-6350                   

  3159 HI LINE CO PO BOX 972081                                           6,602.61           5,955.91
DALLAS, TX  75397-2081                   

 11680 HINKLE + LANDERS, PC 2500 9TH STREET NW                                      8,090.63           8,090.63
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87102                   

  3174 HINKLE SHANOR LLP PO BOX 10                                              11,032.84          11,032.84
ROSWELL, NM  88202-0010                  

  3198 HOBBS NEWS-SUN INC 201 N THORP ST                                          2,400.00           2,400.00
HOBBS, NM  88241                         



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P     15
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

   491 HOLTZ INDUSTRIES INC 200 S TERRACE COURT                                     1,018.90           1,018.90
NEWARK, OH  43055                        

 10188 HORIZON PEST CONTROLL,LLC 910 W. PIERCE ST. #102                                  1,363.88           1,363.88
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 11113 HORIZONS OF NEW MEXICO 6121 INDIAN SCHOOL RD NE                                  417.53             417.53
SUITE 102                                
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87110        

   258 HORTON LAW FIRM LLC 209 N GUADALUPE ST                                        269.13             269.13
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 10726 HUB INTL INS SVCS INC P O BOX 844544                                         17,412.00          17,412.00
DALLAS, TX  75284-4544                   

   299 HYPOCLEANSE LLC 10340 W 79TH ST                                         2,113.75           2,113.75
SHAWNEE, KS  66214                       

  8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 4921 ALEXANDER BLVD., NE                                8,958.52           7,382.98
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87107                   

  3408 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC. PO BOX 101327                                           2,279.42           2,229.55
ATLANTA, GA  30392-1327                  

   619 KATHERINE A DOMINGUEZ PO BOX 5333                                               656.19             656.19
CARLSBAD, NM  88221-5333                 

  3535 IMS, LLC 1820 W. DRAKE DR, STE 104                              15,989.97          15,989.97
TEMPE, AZ  85283                         

  3509 IMSA 597 HAVERTY CT STE 100                                    510.00                .00
ROCKLEDGE, FL  32955                     

  3451 INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC MOTORS INC PO BOX 926                                              1,472.42           1,472.42
CARLSBAD, NM  88221-0926                 

  3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES P.O. BOX 277616                                         9,257.45           8,782.50
ATLANTA, GA  30384-7616                  

  5229 INKREDIBLE PRINTING 514 W. MAIN ST                                          1,204.65           1,204.65
ARTESIA, NM  88210                       

 10158 INOUTBOARD.COM LLC P O BOX 212377                                            300.00             300.00
CHULA VISTA, CA  91921                   

   532 INSIGHT DIRECT USA INC 6820 S HARI AVE                                       139,030.50         123,807.86
TEMPE, AZ  85283                         

 12685 INTAPOL INDUSTRIES INC 100 AMITY STREET                                          543.95             543.95
JERSEY CITY, NJ  07304                   

 10145 INTERNATIONAL BRONZE 17031 ALICO COMMERCE                                      949.00             949.00
COURT #3                                 
FT MYERS, FL  33967           

  3511 INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL, INC 500 NEW JERSEY AVE NW                                     550.00             550.00
6TH FLOOR                                
WASHINGTON, DC  20001         

  3495 INTERSTATE BATTERY SYS PO BOX 3712                                             1,560.65           1,560.65
HOBBS, NM  88241                         

  3500 IPR, LTD   INC. 3740 HAWKINS NE SUITE B                               235,239.38                .00
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87109                   

 12909 IRA GREEN INC 177 GEORGIA AVE                                           186.78             186.78
PROVIDENCE, RI  02905                    

 10947 ISAIAH HINOJOS 2604 CARVER                                                30.00              30.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 12658 ISC SALES INC 4421 TRADITION TRAIL                                    2,660.05           2,660.05
PLANO, TX  75093                         

  3530 IWORQ SYSTEMS INC PO BOX 3784                                             4,250.00           4,250.00



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P     16
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

LOGAN, UT  84323                         
  3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY 303 W. WOOD                                             5,165.71           3,415.23

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
   569 JULIE CHESTER 310 N ALAMEDA ST                                           50.00              50.00

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
  3605 J.P. COOKE COMPANY 1311 HOWARD STREET                                        150.60             150.60

OMAHA, NE  68102                         
  3519 JACK HENRY AND ASSOC. INC ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE                                     2,827.87           2,827.87

PO BOX 609                               
MONETT, MO  65708             

  5770 JAIME'S WELDING LLC 209 W WOOD AVE                                            613.58             613.58
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 12449 JALYNN DOMINGUEZ 504 S 11TH ST                                             500.00             500.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  3665 JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC 3810 ACADEMY PARKWAY S NE                             157,517.84          80,813.53
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87109-4453              

  3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO PO BOX 1287                                            11,632.36          10,892.82
SILVER CITY, NM  88062                   

 10361 JAMES LOGSDON 1305 BRISCOE                                               36.00              36.00
ARTESIA, NM  88210                       

 12672 JASON (JJ) CHAVEZ 2123 QUAIL HOLLOW RUN                                      76.20              76.20
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  9964 JAY CARTER 403 WALKER FARM RD                                         68.42              68.42
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   265 JEFFERY J ACOSTA 311 S MESQUITE                                          7,665.54           7,665.54
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  3675 JENKINS FURNITURE 2320 W PIERCE                                             493.02             493.02
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 14024 JESSIE RODRIGUEZ 111 N LA HUERTA CR                                         24.00              24.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 11439 JIM DEVLIN 1107 TRACY PLACE                                           42.00              42.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   620 JIN INC 2125 S CANAL ST                                        22,577.79          22,577.79
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC 5031 S TIDWELL RD                                         340.00             340.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  3729 JO ANN'S TROPHIES 511 S ASH                                                 877.00             791.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 11904 JOANNA G SIEBERG 4725 SAN PEDRO NE                                         240.00             240.00
UNIT 7                                   
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87109        

  9636 JOE HARVEY 1013 SANDIA                                               731.00             731.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 12028 JOHN BONNELL 1311 W URAL                                               155.35             155.35
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 12942 JOHN M CARAWAY 2012 PATRICIA                                             107.64             107.64
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 14047 JOHN RIDDLE 1403 W EDWARDS ST                                         533.63             533.63
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   560 JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS 5757 N GREEN BAY AVE                                    2,316.79                .00
MILWAUKEE, WI  53209                     

 12824 JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING PO BOX 417289                                             679.85             679.85



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P     17
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

BOSTON, MA  02241-7289                   
   655 JORY DOMINGUEZ 116 S 5TH ST                                            1,000.00             500.00

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
  9280 JOSEPH ERWIN GANT III PO DRAWER DD                                            5,785.89           5,247.67

CARLSBAD, NM  88221-7522                 
   302 JUDGEMENT SOLUTIONS 1702 W TEXAS #2                                           204.53             204.53

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
 12710 JUDY BRAKEMAN 1028 N THOMAS                                              36.00              36.00

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
   621 JUNIOR JUMPERS LLC 6403 VEST RD                                              282.87             282.87

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
 12919 JUNIPER RIDGE PO BOX 5535                                               316.50                .00

BERKELEY, CA  94705                      
 10448 JUST FOR CONCRETE PO BOX 247                                              1,259.84           1,259.84

ARTESIA, NM  88211-0247                  
 10764 JWC ENVIRONMENTAL LLC PO BOX 848853                                          46,289.94          44,521.41

LOS ANGELES, CA  90084-8853              
  3736 K & K ELECTRIC 2112 CURRY ROAD                                         2,475.85           2,475.85

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
  3869 K LOG 1224 W 27TH ST                                          7,991.42           7,991.42

PO BOX 5                                 
ZION, IL  60099               

  3818 KAM SECURITY & SOUND, INC P O BOX 1746                                              362.37                .00
CARLSBAD, NM  88221-1746                 

  3780 KANN MANUFACTURING CORP PO BOX 504                                              1,547.12           1,547.12
DUBUQUE, IA  52004                       

   435 KATHLEEN DAVIS 109 N 3RD ST                                              500.00             500.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 14153 KATHRYN PRELL 1011 ALAMOSA                                               12.00              12.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  3835 KAUFMAN'S WEST LLC 1660 EUBANK BLVD. NE                                    1,216.60           1,216.60
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87112                   

  3801 KCCC RADIO INC. 930 N CANAL                                             2,352.06           2,352.06
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   459 KELSEY D HERNANDEZ 804 WEIEKA LANE                                           500.00             500.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   464 KENCO FIRE EQUIPMENT INC 1810 ST LOUIS ST                                          467.00             467.00
SPRINGFIELD, MO  65802                   

   261 KENDALL MUNOZ 502 JUAREZ                                                 60.00              60.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC 2208 W. TEXAS ST                                        1,708.42           1,665.05
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   583 LORENE R SUBIA 1807 SOLANA RD                                          2,261.19           1,076.76
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   628 MUSTARD SEED LLC 22972 WOODRIDGE DR                                     13,839.97          13,839.97
CLAREMORE, OK  74019-1813                

 12390 KIMTEK CORPORATION 326 INDUSTRIAL PARK LN                                  4,000.00           4,000.00
ORLEANS, VT  05860                       

 11080 KOAT-TV-HEARST PROPERTIES 3801 CARLISLE BLVD NE                                   3,393.75           3,393.75
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87107                   

  3945 KRISTINA B HILLMER 714 N MESQUITE                                          1,345.20           1,161.78
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P     18
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

 11109 NEXSTAR BROADCASTING, INC 13 BROADCAST PLAZA SW                                   3,371.09           3,371.09
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87104                   

 11075 KRQE TV, KASA TV, KBIM TV PO BOX 844304                                             539.17             539.17
DALLAS, TX  75284                        

   348 KUULA LLC 547 STASSI LN                                             518.40             518.40
SUITE 101                                
SANTA MONICA, CA  90402       

 13387 KWES TELEVISION LLC 11320 WEST COUNTY RD 127                                3,020.00           3,020.00
ODESSA, TX  79765                        

   563 L-TRON CORPORATION 7911 LEHIGH CROSSING                                    2,274.00           2,274.00
SUITE 6                                  
VICTOR, NY  14564             

 11867 LA CUEVA PET CARE CENTER 613 W PIERCE                                            1,902.01           1,902.01
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 13262 LOGSTON & LOGSTON 2125 S VALLEY DR                                          338.01             338.01
LAS CRUCES, NM  88005                    

  4260 LASCO CONSTRUCTION P.O. BOX 877                                          111,259.47         111,259.47
HOBBS, NM  88240                         

  4262 LASER LABS, INC. 454 FIRST PARISH ROAD                                   1,414.00           1,414.00
SCITUATE, MA  02066                      

  4263 LASER TECHNOLOGY INC 6912 SOUTH QUENTIN ST                                   1,995.00           1,995.00
CENTENNIAL, CO  80112                    

   378 LATE FOR THE SKY PRODUCTION CO INC 1292 GLENDALE MILFORD RD                                1,159.76           1,159.76
CINCINNATI, OH  45215                    

  4310 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC 8770 W BRYN MAWR AVE                                    2,202.02           2,202.02
SUITE 900                                
CHICAGO, IL  60631-3515       

  4340 LEA COUNTY ELEC COOP. INC PO BOX 1447                                            42,369.47          35,122.15
LOVINGTON, NM  88260-1447                

 10578 LEE WILSON & ASSOCIATES INC P O BOX 931                                             2,836.72           2,836.72
SANTA FE, NM  87501-0931                 

 10729 LEGENDARY WELD SERVICES 504 S HALAGUENO                                           213.76             213.76
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   325 LEO ESTRADA 607 SOUTH 11TH                                          8,857.00           8,857.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 12902 LESLIE WINFIELD 2536 GREEN VALLEY TRAIL                                   237.70             237.70
HOBBS, NM  88240                         

  4439 LIBRARY STORE, INC. PO BOX 0964                                            15,679.63          15,679.63
TREMONT, IL  61568-0964                  

  4359 LIFE ASSIST INC 11277 SUNRISE PARK DRIVE                               44,883.75          30,332.60
RANCHO CORDO, CA  95742                  

   543 LITTLE DIGGER MAN LLC PO BOX 384                                              2,070.25           1,142.62
CARLSBAD, NM  88221-0384                 

   623 LIVE WELL MATTRESS & FURNISHING CEN 822 E FIRST ST                                          3,931.02           3,931.02
ALAMOGORDO, NM  88310                    

 10663 LMC SERVICES INC P O BOX 972                                             4,867.76           3,836.51
CARLSBAD, NM  88221-0972                 

  3875 LN CURTIS & SONS 185 LEMON LANE                                         56,238.35          18,006.92
SUITE 110                                
WALNUT CREEK, CA  94598       

   624 LOAP MANAGEMENTINC PO BOX 2173                                            27,697.98          27,697.98
CARLSBAD, NM  88221-2173                 



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P     19
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

  3406 LOGIN/IACP NET PO BOX 69118                                              875.00             875.00
BALTIMORE, MD  21264-9118                

   332 LONE MOUNTAIN ARCHAEOLOGICAL 2625 PENNSYLVANIA ST NE                                 6,271.31           6,271.31
SUITE 2000                               
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87110        

 10078 LONGLEAF SERVICES, INC 116 S BOUNDARY ST                                         668.04             668.04
CHAPEL HILL, NC  27514-3808              

 12977 LONNIE SALAZAR 720 SUNRISE RD                                             84.05              84.05
ROSWELL, NM  88201                       

 12890 LOU'S GLOVES 7700 W 79TH ST STE 110                                    684.00                .00
BRIDGEVIEW, IL  60455                    

 10694 LOVING LOCKSMITH SERVICES P O BOX 3251                                               44.50                .00
CARLSBAD, NM  88221                      

 11815 LOWE'S PO BOX 530954                                          59,330.79          53,323.74
ATLANTA, GA  30353                       

  8700 LUCY'S LTD 710 S CANAL ST                                         59,774.47          59,774.47
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   449 ANTHONY FOREMAN 1503 COMMERCE DR                                        3,242.43           3,242.43
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 12000 M & B MUFFLER SHOP 2413 W. PIERCE                                             53.79              53.79
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER 522 W MERMOD                                            1,271.61           1,225.98
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   346 MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY LLC PO BOX 2068                                             2,856.76           2,856.76
LONGVIEW, WA  98632                      

 13195 MARGARET DIANE MOLINA 300 MESA VISTA RD                                       4,000.00                .00
ANTHONY, NM  88021                       

   540 MARISA FIERRO DEANDA 5007 TIERRA BONITA                                        500.00             500.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 11812 MARISCAL ELECTRICAL SVC PO BOX 1396                                            66,503.90          66,503.90
ARTESIA, NM  88211-1396                  

 10532 MARK JOHNSON 913 N ALAMEDA                                              52.00              52.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  9474 MARK MORENO 2608 MARTIN LANE                                           20.00              20.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   450 MARTHA HUEREQUE 2510 W UTAH                                             2,525.52           2,525.52
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   650 MARTINA URANGA 605 ORTEGA ST                                             500.00             500.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  4779 MASTER LUBE INC 1221 W PIERCE ST                                          819.97             653.94
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   451 MAXIMUM SPLASH LLC 15015 N 71ST AVE                                        1,543.85             758.71
PEORIA, AZ  85381                        

   191 MAYDWELL MASCOTS INC 222 ISLINGTON AVE                                       5,150.00           5,150.00
UNIT 10                                  
ETOBICOKE, ON  M8V 3W7        

  4759 MCCOYS LUMBER 303 E WOOD                                              9,496.83           9,129.63
CARLSBAD, NM  88220-0092                 

  4764 MCGEE CO 4412 PROSPECT AVE, NE                                     495.74             495.74
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87110                   

  3033 MD SOLUTIONS INC 8225 ESTATES PARKWAY                                    5,569.01           5,569.01
PLAIN CITY, OH  43064                    



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P     20
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

 11417 MDN SURVEYING LLC 401 W GREENE ST                                        12,737.71          12,226.39
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   626 MEC SERVICES LLC 522 W MERMOD ST #721                                   22,945.98          22,945.98
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   584 MELISSA L ESTRADA 1210 W THOMAS ST                                          500.00             500.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  5249 MELLOY DODGE 9621 COORS BLVD NW                                     29,590.00          29,590.00
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87114                   

 10061 METAL SHOP LIVE 2110 TOWER DRIVE                                       81,400.00          73,400.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 10117 MHQ OF NEW MEXICO 2500 RIO RANCHO BLVD                                    5,059.77           3,020.19
RIO RANCHO, NM  87124                    

   627 MI CASITA 304 N MAIN                                              5,284.82           5,284.82
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 13448 MICAH ROBERTS PO BOX 275                                                173.08              42.00
CHINLE, AZ  86503                        

   264 MICHAEL A MUNOZ PO BOX 681                                                 72.00              72.00
LOVING, NM  88256                        

 11693 MICHAEL HUETTNER 105 E RIVERSIDE DR                                        133.92             103.92
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 13190 MICHAEL HUETTNER 105 E RIVERSIDE DR                                         40.00              40.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  9856 MICHAEL JEFFREY VEILLEUX 2915 PALO ALTO                                             30.00              30.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 11851 MICHAEL TRUJILLO 406 NELSON                                                611.22             611.22
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 12486 MICHELE ROBERTSON 706 N ASH                                                 500.00             500.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  4806 HEARST NEWSPAPER II, LLC PO BOX 80074                                            1,825.00           1,825.00
PRESCOTT, AZ  86304                      

  4869 MIDWEST TAPE P O BOX 820                                             1,491.44           1,304.01
HOLLAND, OH  43528                       

  5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC 5454 VENICE AVENUE STE D                              460,152.98         450,782.70
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87113                   

 11903 MILTON'S BREWING LLC 213 W MERMOD                                            6,535.34           6,535.34
PO BOX 3275                              
CARLSBAD, NM  88220           

 11897 MINDY A RODRIGUEZ 2209 SANDYRIDGE DR                                        500.00             500.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  4872 MINE SUPPLY 10500 N STEMMONS FWY                                    7,608.27           6,872.26
DALLAS, TX  75220                        

   388 MISSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC 3170 REPS MILLER RD                                     1,870.20             743.40
SUITE 190                                
NORCROSS, GA  30071           

 10246 MITCHELL & CRUSE 102 N CANYON ST                                        16,017.70          16,017.70
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 10647 MOBILE SAFETY & CONSULT PO BOX 1813                                               709.91             661.51
CARLSBAD, NM  88221                      

  4902 MODERN COMPANY 1005 W URAL DR                                          2,536.04           2,358.42
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  4905 MODRALL SPERLING, ROEHL PO BOX 2168                                            26,999.03          22,445.74
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87103-2168              



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P     21
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

  9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC 2701 MILES RD SE                                      136,185.83          40,455.69
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87106                   

 11689 JOE J MONAHAN 1331 PARK AVE SW #404                                     533.98             533.98
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87102                   

   165 MONDALE LLC 1417 BURGUNDY AVE                                       2,475.85           2,475.85
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  4917 MORALES UPHOLSTERY 614 N CANAL                                             3,363.17           2,999.93
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  4935 MORRISON SUPPLY PO BOX 841183                                          26,513.21          22,771.03
DALLAS, TX  75284-1183                   

  4949 MOTOROLA INC 13108 COLLECTIONS CNTR DR                              34,524.20          34,524.20
CHICAGO, IL  60693                       

  5036 MOUNTAIN-PLAINS MUSEUMS 7755 SOUTH 23RD ST                                        200.00             200.00
LINCOLN, NE  68512                       

  4925 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. P O BOX 953635                                          6,230.74           5,457.30
ST. LOUIS, MO  63195-3635                

  4862 MTD INC-THE KID 1086 MECHEM DRIVE                                       1,260.18           1,260.18
RUIDOSO, NM  88345                       

  4975 MUNICIPAL CODE CORP. PO BOX 2235                                             1,400.00           1,400.00
TALLAHASSEE, FL  32316                   

  5424 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SRVC DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT                                      7,983.27           7,983.27
75 REMITTANCE DR STE 3135                
CHICAGO, IL  60675            

   629 MY DADDYS BAR B Q II LLC 704 1/2 W PIERCE STREET                                 3,429.87           3,429.87
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  5757 MY-LOR, INC 42 CRIMSON DRIVE                                           63.08              63.08
DALLAS, GA  30132                        

  4997 MYRON CORP PO BOX 69073                                              765.52                .00
BALTIMORE, MD  21264-9073                

   631 LORI B ASBILL 1200 N PATE ST                                            520.36             520.36
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   411 NANCY HARTMAN 804 N PATE ST                                             500.00             500.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 13315 NATHAN CHAVARRIA 1606 LAMONT PL                                          2,125.00           2,125.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  9782 NATHAN SKELTON 4005 S THOMASON RD                                        429.48             429.48
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  6538 EUGENE WELDERS SUPPLY CO PO BOX 21107                                            1,252.13           1,252.13
EUGENE, OR  97402                        

 13366 NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL & SAFETY SUPPLY 1318 HARRISON AVE NW                                    4,640.52           4,401.52
OLYMPIA, WA  98502                       

  5159 NATIONAL JUDGES ASSN PO BOX 325                                                150.00             150.00
GLENDALE, OR  97442                      

  5201 NATIONAL LEAGUE OF CITIES 660 NORTH CAPITOL ST NW                                 1,953.00           1,953.00
SUITE 450                                
WASHINGTON, DC  20001         

  5259 NATIONAL RESTAURANT SUPPLY CO INC 7125 INDUSTRIAL AVE                                     6,458.89           2,589.89
EL PASO, TX  79915                       

  5137 NATL BUSINESS FURNITURE 770 S 70TH STREET                                       1,639.20           1,639.20
MILWAUKEE, WI  53214                     

  5376 NEUMARK IRRIGATION 811 RANKIN ROAD NE                                     14,232.62          13,986.12
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87107                   



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P     22
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

 12150 NEVE'S UNIFORMS 5120 OSAGE ST #200                                        194.40             194.40
DENVER, CO  80221                        

 11343 NEW DEAL DEICING 6883 E 47TH AVENUE DR                                   4,223.00           4,223.00
DENVER, CO  80216                        

   632 ALONZO MUNOZ 311 N MESA ST                                             748.15             748.15
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  5214 NEW MEXICO EMERGENCY PROD 3211 UNIVERSITY BLVD. SE                                3,497.59           2,846.06
 SUITE C                                 
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87106        

  5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. P.O. BOX 27885                                         26,241.27          15,580.19
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87125-7885              

  5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE 495 OLD SANTA FE TRAIL                                  8,415.00           8,415.00
SANTA FE, NM  87501                      

  5175 NEWSBANK,INC. 397 MAIN ST                                               365.00                .00
CHESTER, VT  05143                       

    71 NEXTREQUEST CO 433 BRYANT ST                                          15,015.00          15,015.00
SAN FRANCISCO, CA  94107                 

  2349 NFPA 11 TRACY DRIVE                                            576.25             576.25
AVON, MA  02322                          

 12419 NICHE ACADEMY LLC 149 N 1200 E #120                                       4,500.00           4,500.00
LEHI, UT  84043                          

  5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. P.O. BOX 608                                           20,792.40          17,377.40
CARLSBAD, NM  88221                      

  5452 NM AIRPORT MANAGERS ASSOC P O BOX 846                                                75.00              75.00
SANTA FE, NM  87504-0846                 

  5458 NM BOARD OF PHARMACY 5500 SAN ANTONIO DR.                                      210.00             210.00
SUITE C                                  
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87109        

 13204 NM BOARD OF VETERINARY MEDICINE 407 GALISTEO ST ROOM 166                                  100.00             100.00
SANTA FE, NM  87501                      

  8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT P O BOX 25109                                          28,515.98          25,219.06
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87125-5109              

  5492 NM CITY MANAGEMENT ASSN. P O BOX 846                                             1,030.30           1,030.30
SANTA FE, NM  87504-0846                 

  5459 NM DEPT OF WORKFORCE SOL PO BOX 1928                                             9,474.99           7,984.85
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87103                   

  5470 NM EMS BUREAU 1301 SILER RD.                                            220.00             195.00
BUILDING F                               
SANTA FE, NM  87507           

  5472 NM ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ASSOCIATIO P O BOX 846                                               100.00             100.00
SANTA FE, NM  87504-0846                 

  5471 NM FLOODPLAIN MANAGERS ASSOC PO BOX 3924                                                35.00              35.00
ROSWELL, NM  88202                       

  5467 NM JUNIOR COLLEGE 5317 LOVINGTON HIGHWAY                                  6,000.00           6,000.00
HOBBS, NM  88240                         

 12957 NM LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY 4491 CERRILLOS RD                                          80.00              80.00
SANTA FE, NM  87507                      

  5484 NM LIBRARY ASSOCIATION PO BOX 26074                                              310.00             310.00
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87125                   

  6953 NM MUNICIPAL ATTORNEYS PO BOX 846                                                 60.00              60.00
SANTA FE, NM  87504-0846                 

  5489 NM MUNICIPAL CLERKS AND P O BOX 846                                               120.00             120.00



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P     23
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

SANTA FE, NM  87504-0846                 
  5536 NM ONE CALL SYSTEMS INC 1021 EUBANK BLVD NE                                     7,571.76           4,932.76

ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87112                   
  5502 NM RECYCLING COALITION P.O. BOX 24364                                            400.00             400.00

SANTA FE, NM  87502                      
   104 STATE OF NM 407 GALISTEO ST, RM 166                                 1,300.00           1,300.00

BATAAN MEMORIAL BLDG                     
SANTA FE, NM  87501           

  8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE C/O WELLS FARGO BANK                                  577,150.69         505,773.90
P O BOX 25406                            
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87125        

  5512 NM RURAL WATER ASSOC 8336 WASHINGTON PLACE NE                                1,366.00           1,366.00
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87113                   

  5584 NM SELF INSURERS FUND 1231 PASEO DE PERALTA                                 755,722.17         755,722.17
SANTA FE, NM  87501                      

 11366 NMAC 911 DIRECTORS AFFILL C/O GEORGENE DIMAS                                        150.00             150.00
2215 BOYD AVE                            
GALLUP, NM  87301             

  5497 NMML PO BOX 846                                             75,000.00          75,000.00
SANTA FE, NM  87504-0846                 

  5108 NMPTA PO BOX 15272                                              400.00             400.00
RIO RANCHO, NM  87174                    

  5511 NMRPA 2760 CANYON ROAD                                          300.00             300.00
LOS ALAMOS, NM  87544                    

  5555 NMWWA PO BOX 819                                              5,791.00           5,791.00
ESPANOLA, NM  87532                      

  5533 NMWWA - SE SECTION PO BOX 819                                                 45.00              45.00
ESPANOLA, NM  87532                      

  5546 NOAH'S ARK, INC. 5217 BUENA VISTA DR                                   157,177.03         112,081.67
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   134 NORTH AMERICAN DIRECTORY SERVICES L 320 EAST 27TH STREET                                      350.00             350.00
LOVELAND, CO  80538                      

  5572 NORTHERN SAFETY CO.,INC. PO BOX 4250                                             6,295.33           6,295.33
UTICA, NY  13504-4250                    

 10769 NORTHERN STATES PO BOX 691                                                399.00             399.00
HAINES, AK  99827                        

 13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT 2800 SOUTHCROSS DR W                                    9,277.02           9,277.02
BURNSVILLE, MN  55306                    

 13138 NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS PO BOX 10                                               6,868.21           6,868.21
WALL LAKE, IA  51466                     

  5602 OCLC, INC P.O. BOX 5405                                           6,718.20           6,718.20
DENVER, CO  80217-5405                   

 11090 ODESSA AMERICAN PO BOX 3958                                             3,375.00           3,375.00
MCALLEN, TX  78502-3958                  

  5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. PO BOX 660113                                          18,343.38          13,881.47
DALLAS, TX  75266-0113                   

  8999 OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL PO BOX 659791                                             323.08             323.08
SAN ANTONIO, TX  782659791               

 12979 OFFICEFURNITURE.COM TAKKT AMERICA HOLDINGS                                  2,438.65           2,438.65
800 SOUTH 70TH ST                        
WEST ALLIS, WI  53124         

 11659 OHIO CHILD SUPPORT PYMT PO BOX 182394                                           5,255.52           4,598.58



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P     24
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

COLUMBUS, OH  43218-2394                 
 11364 ONE FIFTYS LLC P.O. BOX 684                                              204.53                .00

CARLSBAD, NM  88221                      
  9998 ONE TIME                                                        44,394.09          32,341.30
  9999 ONE TIME                                                     1,061,844.43          53,447.24
  5672 ONLINE STORES LLC 1000 WESTINGHOUSE DRIVE                                   639.23             639.23

SUITE 1                                  
NEW STANTON, PA  15672        

  5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL P.O. BOX 9464                                           1,383.42           1,148.51
SPRINGFIELD, MO  65801-9464              

  5693 ORIENTAL TRADING CO PO BOX 14502                                              168.26             168.26
DES MOINES, IA  50306                    

  3017 ORLANDO GARZA 1703 TREVINO CT.                                      247,460.78         212,567.39
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 11886 OTC BRANDS, INC. PO BOX 14502                                              293.59             293.59
DES MOINES, IA  50306                    

 16080 OTIS WATER USERS CO-OP PO BOX 5069                                               551.61             367.75
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  5715 OTTO ENVIRONMENTAL 12700 GENERAL DR                                       39,762.00          39,762.00
CHARLOTTE, NC  28273                     

   349 OXI FRESH OF SE NM LLC PO BOX 3384                                             3,847.26           3,847.26
ROSWELL, NM  88202                       

  5808 PAC-N-MAIL/T&S ENTEPRISES 910 W PIERCE ST.                                          377.74             309.29
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 12623 PACESETTER K9 LLC 555 COUNTY ROAD 200                                    12,500.00          12,500.00
LIBERTY HILL, TX  78642                  

  3111 HIGHLAND PRODUCTS GROUP 220 CONGRESS PARK DR                                    4,814.71           4,814.71
SUITE 215                                
DELRAY BEACH, FL  33445       

 10714 PASTPERFECT SOFTWARE INC 300 N POTTSTOWN PIKE                                      812.00                .00
SUITE 200                                
EXTON, PA  19341              

  5848 PATS PARTS & SVC, INC. 3301 SAN JOSE BLVD                                        855.70             855.70
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  5857 PAUL CONWAY SHIELDS 14100 W. CLEVELAND AVE                                    735.54             735.54
NEW BERLIN, WI  53151                    

  5860 PAVEMENT SEALANTS & SUPPLY INC PO BOX 9703                                             3,245.72           3,245.72
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87119                   

   633 ALFONSO A LUNA JR 1127 S CANAL ST                                         2,060.20           2,060.20
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 11734 PDS INC 1414 COMMON DRIVE                                         755.13             755.13
EL PASO, TX  79936                       

   634 PECOS RIVER INC 409 S CANAL                                             6,875.04           6,875.04
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP 317 WEST QUAY AVE.                                      1,801.74           1,801.74
ARTESIA, NM  88210-2194                  

  5862 PECOS VALLEY EQUIPMENT CO 312 W RICHEY                                               28.76              28.76
ARTESIA, NM  88210                       

  3643 CLARION EVENTS INC 21428 NETWORK PLACE                                       300.00             300.00
CHICAGO, IL  60673-1214                  

  5877 PENWORTHY PO BOX 511160                                           3,347.75           3,347.75
MILWAUKEE, WI  53203-0202                



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P     25
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

  6924 PERFECT DESIGNS, LLC 2302 W PIERCE ST STE E2                                 4,123.05           4,123.05
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  6943 PERMIAN RADIATOR SERVICE PO BOX 1827                                             1,835.16           1,835.16
HOBBS, NM  88240                         

  5889 PETERSON'S WATER TREATMENT LLC 9924 BELL AVE SE STE A                                  5,037.58           4,255.48
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87123                   

  5882 PETES EQUIPMENT REPAIR, INC 1412 BROADWAY NE                                       29,911.34          29,172.93
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87102                   

    68 PETSENSE 902 W PIERCE                                            1,091.76             791.82
SUITE B                                  
CARLSBAD, NM  88220           

  5924 PHIL'S LANDSCAPING 1016 CENTER AVENUE                                      5,979.64           5,979.64
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  5954 PHOENIX PUMPS, INC 26 BUTTERFIELD TRAIL BLVD                               1,008.00           1,008.00
EL PASO, TX  79906                       

 11872 PICO PROPANE AND FUELS PO BOX 8                                                8,367.62           7,846.12
CARLSBAD, NM  88221-0008                 

 12574 PILOT THOMAS LOGISTICS PO BOX 677732                                             531.27             531.27
DALLAS, TX  75267-7732                   

  5426 PINNACLE PEAK HOLDING CORP 3019 ALVIN DEVANE BLVD560                               1,055.36                .00
SUITE 560                                
AUSTIN, TX  78741             

  5944 PIONEER EQUIPMENT INC 3738 E MIAMI AVE                                        1,709.09           1,709.09
PHOENIX, AZ  85040-1633                  

  5937 PIONEER SAVINGS BANK P.O. DRAWER S                                         752,758.55                .00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 10935 PIPESTONE EQUIPMENT LLC 676 MOSS STREET                                           182.00             182.00
UNIT A                                   
GOLDEN, CO  80401             

  5938 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVI P O BOX 371887                                          7,928.13           7,050.42
PITTSBURGH, PA  15250-7887               

  5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC 522 S. MAIN                                             5,487.51           5,223.63
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   457 RAGNASOFT INC PO BOX 4903                                             1,350.00                .00
LANCASTER, PA  17604-4903                

  7331 POLICEONE.COM 2611 INTERNET BLVD                                      5,800.00           5,800.00
SUITE 100                                
FRISCO, TX  75034             

  6007 POLYDYNE INC PO BOX 404642                                           3,483.00           3,483.00
ATLANTA, GA  30384-4642                  

  5972 POSTAL PROS, INC ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE                              51,037.70          43,295.45
915 MAIN STREET                          
CALDWELL, ID  83605           

  9632 POSTMASTER 301 N CANYON ST                                           364.00             364.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220-9998                 

 11997 POWERDMS,INC 101 S GARLAND AVE STE 300                               7,080.10           7,080.10
ORLANDO, FL  32801                       

   482 JESSIE WILLIAMS PO BOX 71                                              60,000.00          60,000.00
ERA, TX  76230                           

   420 PRECISION FITTING & GAUGE CO 1214 S JOPLIN AVE                                          11.48                .00
TULSA, OK  74112                         

 11278 PRECISION HYDRAULIC TECH PO BOX 2232                                             5,415.82           1,889.27



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P     26
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

ODESSA, TX  79760                        
 12463 PREMIER UNIFORMS/TACTICAL 4121 MONTANA                                              559.20             559.20

EL PASO, TX  79903                       
 11141 PREMIERE APPARAISALS LLC 65 HUCKLEBERRY LANE                                       500.00             500.00

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
   468 PRESTIGE COLLISION CENTER 609B S CANYON                                          10,424.75          10,424.75

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
   281 PRIME SOLUTION INC 610 S PLATT ST                                        110,832.40         110,832.40

OTSEGO, MI  49078                        
  5981 PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT 2625 STEARMAN RD, SUITE A                              25,258.42          24,247.92

PRESCOTT, AZ  86301                      
  6114 PROQUEST INFORMATION 6216 PAYSPHERE CIRCLE                                   1,188.68           1,188.68

CHICAGO, IL  60674                       
  8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT PO BOX 403748                                           4,000.20           3,536.92

ALTANTA, GA  30384-3748                  
 11421 PRYOR LEARNING SOLUTIONS 5700 BROADMOOR STE 300                                    199.00             199.00

MISSION, KS  66202                       
 11077 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICE 102 PACKER ROAD NE                                      1,122.84           1,122.84

DEMING, NM  88030                        
 12174 PULLTARPS MFG 1404 N MARSHALL AVE                                     5,278.40           5,278.40

EL CAJON, CA  92020                      
  5032 PURE OPERATIONS, LLC 748 WEST PALMS                                         50,508.24          46,955.88

LAS CRUCES, NM  88007                    
   352 WAY TECHNOLOGY LLC 65 LEFFINGWELL AVE                                        362.80                .00

KIRKWOOD, MO  63122                      
  6097 PVT 4011 WEST MAIN                                         11,609.31          10,298.58

ARTESIA, NM  88210-9566                  
 11899 QUALITY JANITORIAL LLC PO BOX 306                                             47,209.29          45,257.33

HAGERMAN, NM  88232                      
 11318 QUALITY TOWING 905 W. MERMOD                                           3,952.45           3,414.19

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
  6151 QUALITY TRANSMISSION INC. 1301 W LEA ST                                             742.20             742.20

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
  6164 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS P.O. BOX 740709                                         3,295.00           2,774.35

ATLANTA, GA  30374-0709                  
   398 QUETA DOPORTO 1526 N GUADALUPE                                          500.00             500.00

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
  6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS PO BOX 37600                                            7,867.47           7,008.15

PHILADELPHIA, PA  19101-0600             
  6198 R & R PRODUCTS, INC. 3334 E. MILBER STREET                                   6,541.89           2,627.14

TUCSON, AZ  85714                        
    94 R BRYCE CHAMBERS 1705 E 30TH ST                                             12.00              12.00

FARMINGTON, NM  87401                    
   564 RAJON A VILLALPANDO 603 S 5TH ST                                              500.00             500.00

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
 11291 RAPID MARINE FUELS LLC PO BOX 687                                                855.00             705.00

DEER PARK, TX  77536                     
  6319 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING LLC 975 FORD ST                                             4,851.51           3,076.68

COLORADO SPRINGS, CO  80915              
  6318 REAL VISION SOFTWARE INC PO BOX 12958                                            3,000.00           3,000.00

ALEXANDRIA, LA  71315-2958               
  6234 RECORDED BOOKS, LLC PO BOX 64900                                            2,250.00           2,250.00



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P     27
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

BALTIMORE, MD  21264-4900                
 13308 RED CHIMNEY BAR B QUE LLC 817 N CANAL ST                                         37,981.48          37,981.48

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
 12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC 1930 VILLAGE CENTER CR                                 34,442.34          28,131.16

#3-3130                                  
LAS VEGAS, NV  89134          

  6243 REEVES COMPANY INC 61 NEWCOMB ST                                              74.06              74.06
ATTLEBORO, MA  02703                     

 13403 REFLECTIVE APPAREL FACTORY 1649 SANDS PL SE                                        1,480.80           1,480.80
SUITE J                                  
MARIETTA, GA  30067           

 12204 RELIANCE STANDARD PO BOX 6504                                            92,632.59          79,570.03
CAROL STREAM, IL  60197-6504             

 11827 RESCUE TECH 1, INC 251 BEULAH CHURCH ROAD                                  2,180.00           2,180.00
CARROLLTON, GA  30117                    

   324 RESOURCE WISE LLC 6020 MIDWAY PARK BLVD NE                                2,106.62           2,106.62
SUITE H                                  
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87109        

   321 RHODES CO 107 E 6TH                                                 720.00             720.00
ROSWELL, NM  88202                       

  2472 RICH FORD 8601 LOMAS BLVD NE                                     17,287.68          15,353.25
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87112                   

   181 RICHARD A BEENS 1314 WESTWOOD HILLS RD                                  2,951.00           2,951.00
ST LOUIS PARK, MN  55426                 

 10597 RICHARD RAMIREZ 3701 N GARDEN AVE                                          30.00              30.00
ROSWELL, NM  88201                       

 11893 RIVISTAS SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES C/O CHESAPEAKE BANK                                     2,377.60           2,377.60
PO BOX 799                               
GLOUCESTER, VA  23061         

 12485 ROADRUNNER LUBE & DETAIL 2302 W LEA ST                                           1,633.52           1,242.09
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 12573 ROADRUNNER TOOLS LLC 27 E. JACKSON ROAD                                     10,043.80          10,043.80
LAKE ARTHUR, NM  88253                   

   244 ROBBIE L CAMPHOUSE 1037 N EDDY ST                                            420.00             420.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  9168 ROBERT CASTILLO 1418 S COUNTRY CLUB CR                                     84.94              84.94
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   611 ROBERT KIM GRAHAM 407 1/2 W CHURCH ST                                     4,957.49           4,957.49
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  9733 ROBERT SANCHEZ 610 N OLIVE                                                12.00              12.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 14594 ROBERT TRAUTNER 1107 N EDDY                                               310.49             310.49
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  6348 ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF 1623 ASPEN AVE                                          6,879.03           6,428.23
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87104                   

 12522 ROCKING M SERVICES LLC 1502 SEQUINE RD                                        44,175.64          38,507.02
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 12182 ROCKING WD SERVICES LLC PO BOX 1287                                            30,140.80          26,373.20
CARLSBAD, NM  88221-1287                 

  6447 ROCKY MOUNTAIN INFORMATION NETWORK PO BOX 41370                                              200.00             200.00
PHOENIX, AZ  85080-1370                  

   657 ROLAND JOE PEREZ 8110 S MESQUITE                                           500.00                .00



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P     28
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
   246 ROLFSON OIL LLC 8361 N RAMPART RANGE RD                                37,157.72          33,345.47

SUITE B208                               
LITTLETON, CO  80125          

   480 ROMAN VILLARREAL 1802 HAYS DR                                              500.00             500.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 15718 RORY CASTANEDA 3902 PAT GARRETT CT                                        36.00              36.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  6478 ROSWELL DAILY RECORD INC PO BOX 1897                                               404.37             404.37
ROSWELL, NM  88202-1897                  

  7474 ROWMAN & LITTLEFIELD 15200 NBN WAY                                             234.63             234.63
BLUE RIDGE SUMMIT, PA  17214             

 13224 RUBY AHRENS 603 CABALLO RD                                          2,545.20           2,545.20
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   667 RUDY DOMINGUEZ 1103 ORTEGA                                               500.00                .00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  5922 RUGGED TRADE LLC 802 W MERMOD                                           49,517.63          48,797.66
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS P. O. BOX 2208                                         88,597.10          79,066.03
DECATUR, AL  35609                       

   217 RUST AUTOMATION AND CONTROLS INC 8070 SOUTH 1300 WEST                                    1,962.00           1,962.00
WEST JORDAN, UT  84088                   

   555 RYAN SCOTT GRANGER 2604 MARTIN LN                                            500.00             500.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  6620 SAFETY KLEEN CORP. PO BOX 650509                                           1,883.42           1,157.32
DALLAS, TX  75265-0509                   

  6522 SALSBURY INDUSTRIES 1010 EAST 62ND STREET                                  14,082.55          14,082.55
LOS ANGELES, CA  90001-1598              

   649 SAMMY MENDEZ 608 ORTEGA ST                                             500.00             500.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 14297 SAMUEL A RIVERA 612 BALTROS CT                                             68.00              68.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  9199 SAMUEL DORADO 107 S 5TH                                                 128.00             128.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  6642 SAN BAR CONSTRUCTION CORP 9101 BROADWAY SE                                       32,066.25          32,066.25
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87105                   

   212 SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY INC 5801 OFFICE BLVD NE                                     2,910.00           2,910.00
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87109                   

   277 SAUL MEDINA 12537 ROBERT DAVID DR                                      97.00              97.00
EL PASO, TX  79928                       

  6658 SCHOLASTIC LIBRARY PUBLICATIONS 100 PLAZA DRIVE                                         1,032.32                .00
SECAUCUS, NJ  07094                      

  9427 SCOTT MAXWELL 4109 SPENCER                                            1,740.20           1,740.20
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  6699 SCOTTS LANDSCAPING INC 1830 N. CANAL                                           4,495.47           4,495.47
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 12766 SCUBA CONNECTION LLC 1709 W CHURCH ST                                        1,312.18           1,242.21
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   179 R&J BAILEY LLC 609 S CANYON                                            1,564.99           1,564.99
SUITE A                                  
CARLSBAD, NM  88220           

 14048 SERGIO RAMOS 510 N OLIVE ST                                             12.00              12.00



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P     29
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
  7513 SEW WHAT! 205 W FOX ST                                            1,750.30           1,750.30

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
 12084 SHALOM TRAILERS, INC 5330 NAT'L PARKS HWY                                    6,691.08           3,961.08

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
  6739 SHARNET CORP. PO BOX 3875                                             7,523.62           5,988.19

HOBBS, NM  88241-3875                    
  6742 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP DEPT CH 14272                                          29,327.34          24,439.45

PALATINE, IL  60055-4272                 
   607 SHAWNA CALHOUN 1609 S CANAL ST                                        24,440.72          24,440.72

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
  6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS 1301 W. PIERCE ST.                                     15,037.70          13,419.59

CARLSBAD, NM  88220-4018                 
 12070 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP PO BOX 952121                                          10,950.32           7,440.04

DALLAS, TX  75395-2121                   
   565 NUMERICALLY AUTOMATED CUTTING 21673 CEDAR AVE                                        25,075.00                .00

LAKEVILLE, MN  55044                     
   234 SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICES LLC 412 E GREENE ST                                         1,197.92           1,197.92

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
   351 INFORMATION PROTECTION SERVICES INC 100 SE WELLS ST                                         1,678.95           1,678.95

ROSWELL, NM  88203                       
  6981 SOCIETY FOR HUMAN PO BOX 791139                                             219.00             219.00

BALTIMORE, MD  21279-1139                
 10927 SIAS PLUMBING PO BOX 505                                                560.29             560.29

CARLSBAD, NM  88221                      
  5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP PO BOX 679827                                          14,099.68          13,604.96

DALLAS, TX  75267-9827                   
 12881 SIGNALSCAPE INC 200 REGENCY FOREST DR                                   2,287.00           2,287.00

STE #310                                 
CARY, NC  27518               

  6820 SKEEN FURNITURE CORP. 301 SOUTH CANYON                                       14,801.12          14,801.12
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  6822 SKILLPATH SEMINARS INC. PO BOX 804441                                             349.00             349.00
KANSAS CITY, MO  64180-4441              

   433 ATLANTA DRONE GROUP INC 1165 ALLGOOD RD                                         1,196.00                .00
SUITE B                                  
MARIETTA, GA  30062           

   216 SLIP SPECIALISTS OF THE SOUTHWEST L 210 ELMDALE ST                                          4,282.83           4,282.83
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   654 SMARTSHEET INC DEPT 3421                                               1,278.84           1,278.84
PO BOX 123421                            
DALLAS, TX  75312-3421        

   625 LOBLOLLY LLC 1409 N COUNTRY CLUB CR                                  2,667.38           2,667.38
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 13280 SMITH & PHELPS ENTERPRISES 1013 SENECA LANE                                        3,780.00           3,410.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. P O BOX 2565                                           92,542.52          83,107.11
ROSWELL, NM  88202-2565                  

 10171 SMITHCO CONSTRUCTION INC PO BOX 45                                             553,049.87         553,049.87
CABALLO, NM  87931                       

  5782 SNF INC DBA BRAND FX BODY PO BOX 77027                                            1,460.00           1,460.00
FORT WORTH, TX  76177-7027               



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P     30
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

  6884 SNMCAC CORPORATION 1915 SAN JOSE BLVD                                      7,500.00           3,750.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   639 SNO YO KING & CREAM INC 502 JUAREZ ST                                           2,263.29           2,263.29
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 11793 SOLARWINDS INC 7171 SOUTHWEST PARKWAY                                  1,240.08           1,240.08
BUILDING 400                             
AUSTIN, TX  78735             

  7323 SONICLEAR TRIO SYSTEMS LLC 4 E. HOLLY ST STE 211                                      60.00                .00
PASADENA, CA  91103                      

  6980 SOUTH COUNTRY GREENHOUSE 311 W LONDON ROAD                                         525.00             525.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. PO BOX 1987                                             6,168.89           6,168.89
CARLSBAD, NM  88221-1987                 

  7000 SOUTHEASTERN NM ECONOMIC 1600 SE MAIN SUITE D                                    7,641.00           7,641.00
ROSWELL, NM  88203                       

   366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC 800 HIGHWAY 98                                         11,454.54           9,879.80
COLUMBIA, MS  39429                      

   640 SOUTHERN VIBES LLC 4103 NATIONAL PARKS HWY                                10,104.56          10,104.56
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 11954 SOUTHWEST ART PO BOX 421751                                              34.95              34.95
PALM COAST, FL  32142-1751               

  7088 SOUTHWEST LP GAS CO PO BOX 297                                                475.68             434.97
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY 2402 W. PIERCE SUITE 2B                                26,728.39          26,225.69
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 11429 SOUTHWEST TRAINING CONSLT 13 CALLE ALFREDO                                       29,785.00          29,785.00
ALGODONES, NM  87001                     

  7082 SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT CO P O DRAWER 219                                          3,465.37           3,465.37
JUSTIN, TX  76247                        

  7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC 301 N. CANAL                                           46,700.24          41,433.28
CARLSBAD, NM  88220-5831                 

  7162 SPECIALTY COMMUNICATIONS PO BOX 23277                                            7,880.45           7,880.45
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87192                   

  7164 SPORT CENTER 907 W. CHURCH                                           3,679.57           3,679.57
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS 801 1/2 N. 8TH STREET                                   1,345.57             269.11
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  7194 STAGECOACH INN 1819 S CANAL                                           13,025.47          13,025.47
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 13216 STATE BAR OF NEW MEXICO PO BOX 92860                                              420.00                .00
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87199                   

 13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT PO BOX 5400                                             3,453.28           2,951.96
CAROL STREAM, IL  60197-5400             

  7216 STATE OF NM COMMISSIONER P.O. BOX 1148                                          23,694.05          23,694.05
SANTA FE, NM  87504-1148                 

  7221 STEEL DEPOT P O BOX 2007                                            3,121.61           3,121.61
HOBBS, NM  88241                         

 10184 STELLAR INC PO BOX 1539                                             5,984.65           5,745.12
CARLSBAD, NM  88221-1539                 

 12969 STEPHEN MUNROE 1963 HOLLYHOCK CR                                          20.00              20.00
FARMINGTON, NM  87401                    

  7220 STERICYCLE, INC. PO BOX 6578                                               479.88             479.88



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P     31
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

CAROL STREAM, IL  60197-6578             
  9208 STEVE DORADO 902 ALAMOSA                                                12.00              12.00

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
   653 STEVEN C GARCIA 4105 TOWNSEND RD                                        1,000.00             500.00

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
   577 STEVEN G RENNIE PO BOX 1292                                               115.00             115.00

LOVING, NM  88256                        
  7230 STEWART & STEVENSON PO BOX 301063                                           1,153.17           1,153.17

DALLAS, TX  75303-1063                   
   641 STITCH-IT LLC 6403 VEST RD                                            1,447.42           1,447.42

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
  7229 STONYS PAINT & BODY 201 N. 8TH ST                                             132.56             132.56

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
  5300 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION P. O. BOX 93308                                         7,375.06           7,375.06

CHICAGO, IL  60673-3308                  
   334 SUN DIAL HOMES & CONSTRUCTION LLC 1123 W PIERCE ST                                       59,664.28          59,664.28

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
   306 SUNNY505 119 DARTMOUTH DR SE                                    90,970.52          67,946.75

ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87106                   
 10898 SUSTEEN, INC 18818 TELLER AVE                                        1,495.00           1,495.00

SUITE 102                                
IRVINE, CA  92612             

  7101 SW TROPHIES & ENGRAVING PO BOX 3034                                               487.85             487.85
3405 STANDPIPE RD                        
CARLSBAD, NM  88221-3034      

   485 SYSAID TECHNOLOGIES INC 128 CHESTNUT ST                                         3,543.00           3,543.00
NEWTON, MA  02465                        

 11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC 615 WEST MERMOD                                         2,470.04           2,168.88
CARLSBAD, NM  88220-4178                 

   568 TAMY SHAW 5119 WARREN RD                                            500.00             500.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  7135 TATE BRANCH 1044 N CANAL                                           34,875.13          33,082.67
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  7340 TAXATION & REVENUE DEPT. P.O. BOX 25123                                         24,600.88          24,164.53
SANTA FE, NM  87504-5123                 

  7341 TAXATION & REVENUE DEPT P.O. BOX 25128                                         46,431.06                .00
SANTA FE, NM  87504-5128                 

  8983 TAXATION & REVENUE DEPT.                                                         4,119.40           4,119.40
 10981 TDS DEPT 0012                                              12,371.78          10,312.56

PALATINE, IL  60055-0012                 
   286 TEAM TSI LLC 1215 NORTHERN WAY                                       2,500.00           2,500.00

WINTER SPRINGS, FL  32708                
 12764 TEAM WENDY 17000 ST CLAIR AVE                                      1,447.86           1,447.86

CLEVELAND, OH  44110                     
  7397 TECHNIQUE DATA SYSTEMS 1930 ALPHA DRIVE STE 300                                  438.00             438.00

ROCKWALL, TX  75087                      
 12778 TECHNOLGIES CDWARE INC 3724 BOUL INDUSTRIEL                                   13,872.00          13,872.00

SHERBROOKE, QC J1L 1N6                   
CANADA,                       

 11806 TECHSMITH CORPORATION 2405 WOODLAKE DR                                          313.59             313.59
OKEMOS, MI  48864-5910                   

 11348 TEINERT METALS, INC. PO BOX 3217                                               890.37             890.37



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P     32
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

LUBBOCK, TX  79452                       
   570 TELECURVE LLC 160 COLONIAL DR                                           900.00             900.00

LAKEWOODM, NJ  08701                     
  3424 TELEDYNE ISCO 12497 COLLECTIONS CENTER                                1,564.83           1,564.83

CHICAGO, IL  60693                       
 13375 TELEFLEX LLC PO BOX 936729                                           7,041.90           5,835.22

ATLANTA, GA  31193-6729                  
  7393 TENNIS EQUIP SALES & SVCE 9841 N 77TH PLACE                                         725.00             725.00

SCOTTSDALE, AZ  85258                    
  7390 TERRYBERRY 2033 OAK INDUSTRIAL DR NE                                 719.88             719.88

GRAND RAPIDS, MI  49505                  
  7395 TESSCO, INC PO BOX 102885                                             320.60             320.60

ATLANTA, GA  30368-2885                  
 10712 TEXAS A&M EXT SERVICE (TEEX) PO BOX 40006                                            2,450.00           2,450.00

COLLEGE STATION, TX  77845               
 11465 THE ALL ABOUT NETWORK LLC 7319 SANDSCOVE CT, STE 7                                  827.00             827.00

WINTER PARK, FL  32792                   
  1233 THE CIMA COMPANIES, INC. 2750 KILLAMEY DR, STE 202                               1,149.96           1,149.96

WOODBRIDGE, VA  22192-4124               
  2625 THE GARDEN MART, INC. P O BOX 5093                                          129,336.59         115,880.86

CARLSBAD, NM  88221-5093                 
  4456 THE LIFEGUARD STORE 903 MORRISSEY DRIVE                                       296.50             296.50

BLOOMINGTON, IL  61701                   
  2550 THE LOCAL PAGES INC 4910 W AMELIA EARHEART DR                                 216.00             216.00

STE  1                                   
SALT LAKE CITY, UT  84116     

   542 JESSI RODRIGUREZ 4013 RIO ARRIBA RD                                        627.27             627.27
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 12855 THE POWERS GROUP 6517 ISLA DEL REY DR                                    3,200.00                .00
EL PASO, TX  79912                       

  7431 THE SUPPLY CACHE 1980 CARIBOU DRIVE                                      4,006.25           4,006.25
FORT COLLINS, CO  80525                  

  7298 THE SUPPLY STORE, INC. P.O. BOX 4                                                 80.95              80.95
LOCO HILLS, NM  88255                    

  8089 THE WATER WORKS INC 313 S. CANAL                                            4,641.68           4,315.54
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  7482 THERMAL SCIENTIFIC, INC PO BOX 2273                                             4,527.52           3,340.53
MANSFIELD, TX  76063                     

   296 POTHOLES LLC 2050 MAIN ST                                              344.30             344.30
BILLINGS, MT  59105                      

  7533 THOMSON-WEST WEST PAYMENT CENTER                                     8,155.00                .00
PO BOX 6292                              
CAROL STREAM, IL  60197-6292  

 11707 THUNDER RUN CONCRETE LLC PO BOX 620                                             26,664.43          22,151.38
CARLSBAD, NM  88221-0620                 

  7500 THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR CRP PO BOX 3796                                            20,826.19          14,214.76
CAROL STREAM, IL  60132-3796             

   596 TIFFANY SHIRLEY 1024 N EDWARDS ST                                       5,759.53           5,759.53
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 14856 TODD VANNATTER 2004 SOLANA                                               125.74             125.74
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   218 OPPORTUNITYSPACE INC 76 SUMMER ST,  FLOOR 3                                 12,000.00          12,000.00



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P     33
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

BOSTON, MA  02110                        
  7311 TORO NATIONAL SUPPORT PO BOX 3339                                             1,456.00           1,248.00

ABILENE, TX  79604                       
 10230 TRANSUNION RISK & PO BOX 209047                                           1,379.55           1,158.16

DALLAS, TX  75320-9047                   
  9869 TREY THOMPSON 44 PARADISE RANCH RD                                       12.00              12.00

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
  7734 TRIAD INDUSTRIAL 7611 W RISING RIDGE RD                                  1,061.00           1,061.00

TUCSON, AZ  85743-1453                   
  7542 TRICORE REFERENCE LABORATORIES PO BOX 25627                                            2,098.00           1,625.95

ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87125                   
  7314 TRIMBLE INC 935 STEWART DR                                            314.32             314.32

SUNNYVALE, CA  94085                     
  7459 TRIPLE T'S LININGS LLC 2493 PECOS HWY                                          5,456.85           5,456.85

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
   642 TRUCKING & CONTRACTING LLC PO BOX 878                                            114,024.56         114,024.56

CARLSBAD, NM  88221-0878                 
 10890 TWO WAY RADIO GEAR INC 6929 LTC PARKWAY                                          900.00             900.00

PORT ST LUCIE, FL  34986                 
 12393 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC PO BOX 203556                                         477,879.25         477,879.25

DALLAS, TX  75320-3556                   
  7607 ULINE INC. PO BOX 88741                                            5,749.77           4,055.56

CHICAGO, IL  60680-1741                  
  7650 UNICRAFT PRODUCTS P.O. BOX 357                                              635.75             635.75

CARLSBAD, NM  88221-0357                 
  7643 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE CMRS-PB                                                 5,000.00           5,000.00

PO BOX 0566                              
CAROL STREAM, IL  60132-0566  

  8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PO BOX 644485                                          52,791.37          44,957.67
PITTSBURGH, PA  15264-4485               

  8987 UNITED WAY P O BOX EE                                             13,658.22          12,673.76
CARLSBAD, NM  88221                      

   643 UNITED WELL SERVICES LLC 612 W PIERCE ST                                        49,563.00          49,563.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  7615 UNM-JUDICIAL EDUC. CENTER MSC11 6060                                             14,696.00          13,159.00
1 UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXIC                
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87131-0001   

  7621 UPBEAT, INC. PO BOX 779134                                             299.34             299.34
CHICAGO, IL  60677-9134                  

   637 SHREE PROPERTIES LLC 2429 W PIERCE ST                                       12,803.78          12,803.78
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  7624 USA BLUE BOOK 3781 BUR WOOD DRIVE                                    16,611.84          15,553.03
WAUKEGAN, IL  60085                      

  7671 USPS-NEOPOST POC PO BOX 0575                                             4,000.00           4,000.00
CAROL STREAM, IL  60132-0575             

   644 VANESSA'S FAMILY CLINIC INC 1412 N 8TH ST                                          16,880.56          16,880.56
SUITE B                                  
CARLSBAD, NM  88220           

 10118 VANGARD WIRELESS LLC 1199 N FAIRFAX STREET                                     420.00             360.00
SUITE 700                                
ALEXANDRIA, VA  22314         

   512 VIRGINIA RUBBER CORPORATION 7489 MASON KING CT                                         98.42              98.42



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P     34
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

MANASSAS, VA  20109                      
   371 VARI SALES CORPORATION 1221 S BELT LINE RD                                     1,935.00           1,935.00

SUITE 500                                
COPPELL, TX  75019            

   300 VENDNOVATION LLC 14636 NE 95TH ST                                        1,200.00           1,200.00
RICHMOND, WA  98052                      

   336 VERIZON CONNECT NWF INC 9868 SCRANTON RD                                          977.33             855.33
SAN DIEGO, CA  92121                     

 11901 VERIZON WIRELESS P.O. BOX 660108                                        38,149.32          32,834.94
DALLAS, TX  75266-0108                   

 11972 VIVIAL MEDIA LLC PO BOX 790250                                           2,397.65           2,058.70
ST LOUIS, MO  63179-0250                 

   239 VIVID INK & TONER PO BOX 280699                                           1,418.64           1,418.64
NORTHRIDGE, CA  91328-0699               

 11529 WAC UPFITTERS LLC 2322 CANDELARIA NE                                     21,021.29          19,270.39
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87107                   

  8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. PO BOX 919000                                          39,163.71          39,163.71
DENVER, CO  80291-9000                   

  8047 WAL-MART STORE, INC. 2401 S CANAL                                            4,500.00           4,500.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  8065 WASTE SYSTEMS 3060 INTERSTATE 27                                     10,854.92          10,854.92
ABERNATHY, TX  79311                     

  8063 WASTEQUIP MANUFACTURING CO LLC 6525 MORRISON BLVD                                     74,396.00          74,396.00
SUITE 300                                
CHARLOTTE, NC  28211          

 13407 WATCH DOG INDUSTRIAL & RESIDENTIAL 1108 N URAL DR                                         33,210.36          33,210.36
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

  8818 WATCHGUARD VIDEO INC 415 EXCHANGE PARKWAY                                   20,904.03          18,659.03
ALLEN, TX  75002-2616                    

  8070 WATER DEPARTMENT CARLSBAD, NM  88220                                   506,004.85         479,190.71
  8081 WATER ENVIRONMENT FEDERATION PO BOX 38008                                              175.00             175.00

BALTIMORE, MD  21297-8008                
  8077 WATERMASTER IRRIGATION PO BOX 64208                                            7,354.83           7,354.83

LUBBOCK, TX  79464-4208                  
  8072 WATSON TRUCK & SUPPLY PO BOX 10                                              15,002.80          15,002.80

HOBBS, NM  88241                         
   312 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC MAC#F0005-044                                          12,041.57          10,417.02

800 WALNUT STREET                        
DES MOINES, IA  50309         

  8121 WESTERN COMMERCE BANK P O DRAWER 1358                                     1,000,000.00                .00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   647 WESTERN STATES FIRE PROTECTION CO PO BOX 412007                                           1,636.22                .00
BOSTON, MA  02241-2007                   

  8364 WEX BANK PO BOX 6293                                           451,927.59         397,155.53
CAROL STREAM, IL  60197-6293             

  8234 WILDLAND WAREHOUSE PO BOX 425                                              2,275.57             126.99
BLAIRSTOWN, NJ  07825                    

 10235 WILDLIFE CONTROL SUPPLIES PO BOX 538                                                193.25             193.25
EAST GRANBY, CT  06026                   

   288 WILLIAM W. MCADOO JR. PO BOX 91341                                          150,000.00         150,000.00
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87199                   

  8205 WILSON & COMPANY INC PO BOX 3305                                            10,331.64          10,331.64



 
 
 

01/29/2021 18:10    |City of Carlsbad |P     35
5180wdaustin        |VENDOR FISCAL YEAR SUMMARY |apvdrfys

 
FISCAL YEAR: 2021 07/01/20 TO 12/31/20 MINIMUM:         .00 DEPT/LOC:  TO zzzzzz

 
F.I.D.#

VENDOR NAME ADDRESS SOC.SEC.# YTD PURCHASES YTD PAYMENTS
 

SALINA, KS  67402-3305                   
 11729 WILSONS AC & HEATING SVC 203 GLENDALE ST                                           725.32             725.32

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
  7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS PO BOX 9001908                                         50,863.37          43,552.28

LOUISVILLE, KY  40290-1908               
    17 WINSUPPLY LAS CRUCES 480 6TH ST                                             18,103.99          12,819.28

LAS CRUCES, NM  880052488                
   361 WINSUPPLY NE ABQ NM CO 3101 VASSAR DR NE                                      12,050.75          12,050.75

ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87107                   
  7457 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY 104 INDEPENDENCE WAY                                    1,991.40           1,991.40

COATESVILLE, PA  19320                   
 12513 WITTEK GOLF SUPPLY 300 BOND STREET                                           970.67             970.67

ELK GRV VILL, IL  60007                  
 12747 WOMBAT SERVICES LLC 522 W MERMOD ST                                        12,523.49          12,523.49

CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      
  6932 WOOD ENVIRONMENTAL & PO BOX 74008618                                         8,862.08           8,862.08

CHICAGO, IL  60674-8618                  
  8166 WORLD TRADE PRESS 616 E EIGHTH ST, STE 7                                  1,280.00           1,280.00

TRAVERSE CITY, MI  49686                 
 10654 WYLER INDUSTRIAL WORKS 711 SOUTH ST. VRAIN                                     1,360.79           1,360.79

PO BOX 636                               
EL PASO, TX  79944-0636       

   582 XAVIER ANAYA 805 S THIRD ST                                             12.00              12.00
ARTESIA, NM  88210                       

  8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC 1800 LARIMER ST                                       934,574.14         827,493.63
DENVER, CO  80202                        

   645 SANDRA N MONTANEZ 610 N MAIN ST                                             392.17             392.17
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

 12652 YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORP 3362 MOMENTUM PLACE                                    24,088.99          20,855.34
CHICAGO, IL  60689-5333                  

   434 YSIDRO MOLINAR 2606 MONTANA ST                                           500.00             500.00
CARLSBAD, NM  88220                      

   415 ZACH PIFER 10511 VALENCIA AVE                                        241.75             105.75
LUBBOCK, TX  79424                       

   318 ZERO9 SOLUTIONS LTD 49300 COOPER FOSTER PARK                                  129.80              54.95
AMHERST, OH  44001                       

   502 ZETX INC 1900 W CHANDLER BLVD                                    2,400.00           2,400.00
STE 15-226                               
CHANDLER, AZ  85224           

 
    864 VENDORS REPORT TOTALS      26,605,592.97      20,999,422.70

 
 

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Wendy D Austin **                                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 1

LINKED MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO, HELD IN THE MUNICIPAL ANNEX 

BUILDING ON JANUARY 26, 2021 AT 6:00 P.M. 
 
 
Present:  Dale Janway    Mayor  
   Edward T. Rodriguez  Councilor 
   Leo B. Estrada   Councilor 
   Jason O. Chavez   Councilor 
   Jason Shirley    Councilor via telephone 
   Judith E. Waters   Councilor 
   Wesley A. Carter   Councilor 
   Mark C. Walterscheid  Councilor  
   Lisa A. Anaya-Flores  Councilor 
    
Absent:   
    
Also Present:  John Lowe    City Administrator 
   Wendy Austin   Deputy City Administrator 
   Denise Madrid-Boyea  City Attorney 
   Nadine Mireles   City Clerk 
   Jeff Patterson    Planning Director 
   Brent Griffith    IT Technician 
   Charlie Garcia   Police Officer 
   Kyle Marksteiner   Public Information Officer 
   Chad Ingram    EAS Committee Member 
   Janell Whitlock   EAS Committee Member 

Don George    EAS Committee Member 
   Daniel Rempel   Yellowbrix Owner 
   Jim Waters    Citizen  
   Jay Jenkins    Higher Education Task Force Member 
   Craig Stephens   Higher Education Task Force Member 
 
 
Time Stamps and headings below correspond to recording of meeting and the recording 
is hereby made a part of the official record. 
 
0:00:00  Call Meeting to Order   
 
0:00:06 Invocation – Pledge of Allegiance  
 
0:00:40 1.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
0:00:43 Motion  



 

 2

The motion was made by Councilor Carter and seconded by Councilor Walterscheid to 
approve Agenda 
 
0:00:45 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Chavez, Waters, Carter, Rodriguez, Estrada, Shirley, 
Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores; No - None; Absent- None; the motion carried   
 
0:01:04 2.  ROUTINE AND REGULAR BUSINESS  
A.  Minutes of the Special City Council Meeting held on January 5, 2021 
B.  Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on January 12, 2021  
C.  City Personnel Report  
D.  Purchasing 

1) Consider Approval to Award RFP 2020-23 to DN Tanks for Reservoir #2 
Rehabilitation Project for the Water Department 
2) Consider Approval to Award Bid 2021-01 to RD Wilson Construction for 
Weed and Debris Removal Services  

E.  Monthly Reports  
1) Community Development Department December 2020  
2) Municipal Services Department December 2020  
3) Utilities Department December 2020  

F.  Board Appointments  
1) Carlsbad Public Library Board of Trustees Appoint: Rebecca Cannon four-year 
term  

G.  Set the Date: March 9, 2021 
1) Ordinance rezoning part of “R-2” Residential 2 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 
District for an approximately 0.922 acre property located North of 4019 National 
Parks Hwy 

 
0:01:26 Mayor Janway asked Mr. Myers to discuss D.1 Approval to Award RFP 
2020-23 to DN Tanks for Reservoir #2 Rehabilitation Project for the Water 
Department and Mr. Lowe to discuss D.2 Approval to Award Bid 2021-01 to RD 
Wilson Construction for Weed and Debris Removal Services and asked  
Mr. Myers explained there is a 5 million gallon water tank west of Holland St., this tank 
has been in service for 60+ years and has started to show signs of wear.  He said 6 or 7 
years ago leaks started appearing, in 2017 a contractor was brought in, the tank was 
drained and some spot patching was completed.  He said leaks still continued after the 
spot patching.  He said in December a RFP was advertised and DN Tanks is the best 
proposal for the city of the three received and ranked.  He said he is recommending DN 
Tanks to be awarded this project.   
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked what kind of liner will be put in, fiberglass or plastic.  
Mr. Myers explained it is a rubber liner that is sprayed in.  He said it is similar to a pool 
liner.   
 



 

 3

Mr. Lowe explained the city solicited bids for the service and received four bids with 
RD Wilson coming in with the lowest bid at $2,137.00 per acre or more and a price of 
$1,137.00 for an acre.  He said he is requesting approval to award bid 2021-01 to RD 
Wilson Construction for Weed and Debris Removal Service on condemnations. 
 
Mayor Janway asked if there were any questions for Mr. Lowe, there were none. 
 
0:03:51 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Carter and seconded by Councilor Rodriguez to 
approve Routine and Regular Business 
 
0:04:00 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Chavez, Waters, Carter, Rodriguez, Estrada, Shirley, 
Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores; No - None; Absent- None; the motion carried   
 
0:04:18 3.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION, 
THE APPLICANT IS SEEKING A TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP AND CHANGE OF 
LOCATION ON INTER-LOCAL DISPENSER LIQUOR LICENSE NO 2789. THE 
APPLICANT IS REQUESTING A WAIVER AS IT IS WITHIN 300 FEET OF A 
CHURCH  
 
0:04:37 Mr. Lowe explained Yellowbrix currently holds a beer and wine license.  
He said they would like to have a liquor license to provide additional drinks for their 
customers.  He said a meeting was held on December 19, 2020, no one attended to 
oppose the liquor license. 
 
Mayor Janway asked if there were any questions, there were none. 
 
0:05:13 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Estrada to 
approve Liquor License Application, the applicant is seeking a transfer of ownership 
and change of location on Inter-Local Dispenser Liquor License No 2789. The applicant 
is requesting a waiver as it is within 300 feet of a church   
 
0:05:21 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Chavez, Waters, Carter, Rodriguez, Estrada, Shirley, 
Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores; No - None; Absent- None; the motion carried  
 
0:05:43 4.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDATION FROM 
ESSENTIAL AIR SERVICE COMMITTEE FOR EAS CONTRACT TO BOUTIQUE 
AIR  
Mr. Don George, Committee Chairman thanked Mayor Janway and the Councilors for 
allowing them to be part of this committee.  He said there were four proposals received 
and the committee reviewed the proposals and the requirements.  He said the 



 

 4

committee met on January 11, 2021 they looked at locations, flight schedules, and took 
in the data and reviewed each proposal.  He said it was decided by the committee that 
there was enough data to make a decision.  He said the decision was unanimous to 
recommend, Boutique Airline, option #1.  He said this option is the same flights and 
schedule as we have today. 
 
Councilor Walterscheid clarified a statement he had made at a previous meeting 
concerning Boutique Air leaving him twice.  He said was contacted by a representative 
and added he appreciates that they would reach out to customers to rectify the issues.  
 
Councilor Rodriguez thanked Don George and the committee.  He said it was not a 
small task and he appreciates the time and effort the committee took to complete this 
task and respects their decision.  
 
0:12:23 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Estrada to 
approve Approval of Recommendation from Essential Air Service Committee for EAS 
Contract to Boutique Air   
 
0:12:37 Vote 
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Chavez, Waters, Carter, Rodriguez, Estrada, 
Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores; No - None; Absent- None; the motion carried Abstained - 
Shirley 
 
0:13:20 5.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2021-06, A 
RESOLUTION SUPPORTING INDEPENDENCE FOR THE COLLEGE IN 
CARLSBAD  
Craig Stephens thanked Mayor Janway, John Heaton who is his Co-Chairman,  and the 
task force.  He explained the task force has been meeting since October 2020.  He said 
the task force voted unanimously to support the college seeking independence from 
NMSU.  The campus voted in an anonymous vote 76% to seek independence.  He said a 
preliminary plan has been submitted to HED for their perusal.  He said Representative 
Catherine Brown is preparing a bill to present to the legislature, and there is a meeting 
scheduled with the Governor on Tuesday, February 2, 2021. 
 
Mayor Janway asked if there were any questions for Mr. Stephens.  There were none. 
 
Mr. Jenkins, President of CNB Bank,  said he is a member of the committee, and added 
that CNB Bank submitted a letter along with other businesses to recommend breaking 
away from the NMSU system.  He said being a business man it really bothered him that 
NMSU has $36 million of our local money and it has not being spent locally.  He said it 
is a travesty.  He said we have state of the art programs, our community has proven we 
can take charge and do what it takes. 
 



 

 5

Mayor Janway asked if anyone would like to speak regarding the Resolution. 
 
Mr. Stephens added to Mr. Jenkins statement about the money that has not been spent 
locally.  He said the money needs to stay in Carlsbad and the college should be earning 
the interest on the money.   
 
Councilor Walterscheid added a comment about WIPP doing waste handling classes at 
the college, as he understands Hobbs offers the class.  He said he feels WIPP would be a 
great group to be in the college.    
 
Mr. Stephens stated they have met with ENMSU, he said they run their branches 
totally different than NMSU, and they would love to work with this college.  He said 
ENMSU offers different programs than NMSU, they offer drama, music and film, and 
could be incorporated in Carlsbad.   He said we can direct this college to fit with 
Carlsbad and the surrounding areas and the college can be adapted to what Carlsbad 
needs.   
 
Mayor Janway added that we shouldn't forget about the potash mines.  Mr. Stephens 
agreed with Mayor Janway.  Mr. Stephens said the mines have given large sums of 
money to the college.  He said he feels there would be more stability with a local board 
and a local president.  
 
Councilor Carter thanked the committee for all their hard work, he explained his "no" 
vote at the January 5, 2021 meeting.  He said it was more out of frustration at the 
current situation of people drowning due to the pandemic.  He felt the City should have 
been putting more effort into helping our local businesses during this pandemic.   
 
0:20:15 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Carter and seconded by Councilor Anaya-Flores to 
approve Resolution 2021-06, a Resolution Supporting Independence for the College in 
Carlsbad   
 
0:20:15 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Chavez, Waters, Carter, Rodriguez, Estrada, Shirley, 
Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores; No - None; Absent- None; the motion carried 
 
0:20:41 6.  COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS  
Councilor Shirley said he would like to give kudos to our Representatives and 
Senators, they are doing an incredible job for us in a very difficult environment.  He 
said we owe them a lot and we need to continue supporting them as they continue to 
fight for us.  
 
Mayor Janway thanked Councilor Shirley for the work he is doing in Santa Fe. 
 



 

 6

0:21:28  Mayor Janway asked if there was anyone present that would like to address 
Council.  No one appeared. 
 
0:21:36 7.  ADJOURN  
 
0:21:37 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Anaya-Flores and seconded by Councilor Waters to 
approve   
 
0:21:45 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Chavez, Waters, Carter, Rodriguez, Estrada, Shirley, 
Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores; No - None; Absent- None; the motion carried 
 
0:13:47 Adjourn  
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:22 p.m. 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Dale Janway, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Nadine Mireles, City Clerk 







CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM
PURCHASING RECOMMENDATION 

Council Meeting Date:       
Department:        BY:        Date:        

SUBJECT:
Description:        

SYNOPSIS:       Qty                      Total Est. Cost                                            Total Actual Cost 

           Budgeted                Est. City Share                                  Actual City Share 

   Account # 

           Account #

           Account # 

           Account # 

                                                                   TOTAL

BACKGROUND, JUSTIFICATION AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 

  Requested action to be taken by Council: Council Action Taken:                                      Date:

Reviewed by City Administrator: 

POST BID/RFP RECOMMENDATION Council Meeting Date:
  Requested action to be taken by Council:                                  Council Action Taken:                         Date:

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reviewed by City Administrator:                           

ATTACHMENT(S):      Specifications        Bid/RFP Summary        Other:        

2/09/21

Lodgers Tax - Promotional Matt Fletcher, CPO 2/03/21
Equipment

 Digital Welcome to Carlsbad Entrance Signing

1 $ 1,300,000.00
Yes $ 1,300,000.00
600 $ 1,300,000.00

$ 1,300,000.00

  The City of Carlsbad requests authorization to solicit proposals for the provision of three (3) new
  custom designed LED signs that will be located at each of the three primary entrances to Carlsbad.  These locations
  will include the Hobbs Highway, Artesia Highway and at the airport on the National Parks
  Highway.

  Each sign will be large and will have a double sided display which will be used to promote various
  local events, activities and tourist attractions.  In addition, the signs can be used as a
  message board that can be used to provide vital information to the general public as needed. 

  The City plans to utilize promotional lodgers tax funding to pay for the project. 

Advertise Invitation for Request for Proposal

Select one

Select one

Select one

oeramirez
Typewritten Text
/s/

oeramirez
Typewritten Text

oeramirez
Typewritten Text
John Lowe                       02/04/21

oeramirez
Typewritten Text









Number of Cases 
Warrants Outstanding 
Amount of Fines 
Cases on Appeal 

Summary for the Month of 
Total Fines 
Total Prevention Fees 
Total Lab Fees 
Total Correction Fees 
Total Automation Fees 
Judicial Fees 
Notary Fees 
Victim Restitution 
TOTAL 

CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL COURT 
CITY OF CARLSBAD 

JANUARY 2021 

FINES 

TOTAL FINES WORKED OUT THROUGH COMMUNITY SERVICE - $0.00 

cc: Chief 
City Administrator 
Finance Department 

1058 
3793 

$74,954.00 
4 

JANUARY 2021 
$54,948.00 
$ 440.00 
$ 339.00 
$13,413.00 
$ 3,933 .00 
$ 1,881.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 74 954.00 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-_______ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE 

IV – WELLHEAD AND WATER 

FACILITIES PROTECTION SECTION 52-

153 through 52-155 and SECTION 52-158 

OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY 

OF CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO  

 

 WHEREAS,  the primary source of potable water for the City of Carlsbad is 

groundwater and the City of Carlsbad operates a wellfield in the Carlsbad Groundwater Basin 

commonly known as the Sheep Draw Wellfield, and wellfields in the Lea County Underground 

Basin, commonly known as the Double Eagle and Tatum Wellfields; and 

 WHEREAS,  the City recognizes that certain land uses or activities in the vicinity of the 

City’s municipal wellfields or water facilities can contaminate the groundwater used for the 

City’s Municipal Water Supply; and 

 WHEREAS,  the City is authorized pursuant to NMSA 1978, § 3-27-3, to adopt any 

ordinance applicable within and without the boundary of the municipality to protect its water 

facilities and water from pollution, including ordinances and regulations applicable to all 

territory occupied by the water facilities; and 

 WHEREAS,  the City has determined that amending the Wellhead and Water Facilities 

Protection Ordinance is in the best interests of its citizens for purposes of protecting the 

Municipal Water Supply and Water Facilities; and 

 WHEREAS,  the City of Carlsbad wishes to amend Article IV – Wellhead and Water 

Facilities Protection Section 52-153 through 52-155 and Section 52-158; and 

 WHEREAS,  on January 21, 2021 the Board of Water and Sewer Commissioners passed 

a motion recommending approval of the amendments. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Governing Body of the City of Carlsbad, 

County of Eddy, State of New Mexico, that: 

Sections 52-153 through 52-155 and Section 52-158 of the Code or Ordinances, City of 

Carlsbad, New Mexico be amended as follows: 

 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED this ____ day of ____________, 

2021. 

 



                                                                                                          _________________________ 

                                                                                                            DALE JANWAY, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

________________________ 

City Clerk  

 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-  _ 
 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE 

CORRECTION OF LEASE DESCRIPTION, 

AMENDMENT & RATIFICATION OF AN OIL 

AND GAS LEASE WITH SPC RESOURCES LLC 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City entered into an Oil and Gas Lease with SPC Resources LLC 

on  October  11, 2017  which  Lease contained   a legal  description of  the  subject 

property; and 

WHEREAS, the description contained in the 2017 Lease was intended to cover 
 

a lease of all oil and gas rights owned by the City, in the following lands: 

Township 21South, Range 27 East, N.M.P.M. 

Section 31: All 
 

Section 32: W2 
 

Township 22 South, Range 26 East, N.M.P.M. 
 

Section 1: All 
 

Section 2: E2 
 

Section 11: E2NE4 
 

Section 12: All 
 

Township 22 South, Range 27 East, N.M.P.M. 
 

Section 5: All 

Section 6: All 

Section 7: All; and 

WHEREAS, since execution o f  the Lease it has been determined that the 
 

original description does not perfectly and adequately describe the property leased 

and intended by the parties to be leased and SPC Resources LLC desires to correct 

and amend the description; and 

WHEREAS, SPC Resources LLC has provided the City with additional properties 
described in the attached “Corrected Exhibit A to Oil And Gas Lease” that will correct and 
complete the properties to be leased as part of the OIL AND GAS LEASE Agreement; and 

 
WHEREAS, the original Lease covered an estimated 831.86 gross acres, more 

 

or less; and 



WHEREAS, the Lease is now intended t o  cover an estimated 8 6 2 . 2 5  gross 

acres, more or less; and 

WHEREAS, the parties now seek to correct the lease description, amend and 

ratify the Lease to add an additional 30.3904 gross acres (24.5104 net acres); and 

WHEREAS, SPC Resources LLC will pay the City adequate consideration for the 

additional acres added. 

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained   by the Governing B o d y  of the City of 
 

Carlsbad, County of Eddy, State of New Mexico, as follows: 
 

1.  The City and SPC Resources LLC agree to supersede and wholly replace the 

description contained in Exhibit "A" of the original 2017 Lease with the Exhibit "A" to 

OI L AND GAS LEASE attached hereto: 
 

INTRODUCED, P A S S E D , ADOPTED AND APPROVED this  day of 
 

  , 2021. 
 
 
 
 
 

DALE JANWAY, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 



CORRECTED EXIDBIT "A" TO OIL AND GAS LEASE 

ATTACHED TO AND MADE A PART OF THAT CERTAIN OIL AND GAS LEASE, DATED 
EFFECTIVE AS OF October 11. 2017 BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, NEW 
MEXICO AS LESSOR AND SPC RESOURCES, LLC, AS LESSEE: 

DESCRIPTION OF THE LEASED PREMISES 

The Leased Premises includes all mineral rights owned by Lessor (whether or not such 
rights are adequately described herein or omitted in their entirety from this Exhibit "A") situated 
within the following described area in Eddy County, New Mexico: 

Township 21 South, Range 27 East, N.M.P.M. 
Section 31 : All 
Section 32: W2 

Township 22 South, Range 26 East, N.M.P.M. 
Section 1 : All 
Section 2: E2 
Section 11: E2NE4 
Section 12: All 

Township 22 South, Range 27 East, N.M.P.M. 
Section 5: All 
Section 6: All 
Section 7: All 

These lands are referred to as the "Subject Area." 

To provide a better understanding of Lessor's property included in the Leased Premises, 
but in no way to serve to limit the breadth, scope, and/or description of the Leased Premises, the 
Leased Premises shall include, without limitation, all mineral rights owned by Lessor in, under, 
and to all of (i) the following categories of lands owned by Lessor that are situated within the 
Subject Area: Streets, roads, highways, alleys, parks, municipal buildings, parking lots, vacant 
land, thoroughfares, riverbeds, easements, and rights-of-way and (ii) the following described 
lands, all of which are situated within the Subject Area: 

[See tables on following pages] 

3 



TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION DESCRIPTION (FINAL) 

22S 26E 1 0.0264 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING THE SOUTH 115 FEET OF THE EAST 
10 FEET OF LOT 5 BLOCK 6 OF GIBSON'S ADDITION SUBDIVISION, 
LOCATED IN THE SE/4 OF SECTION 1, T22S-R26E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW 
MEXICO 

22S 26E 1 0.2045 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOT 19 BLOCK 2 OF MAY 
SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE NW/4 OF SECTION 1, T22S-R26E, EDDY 
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 26E 1 0.273 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOT 1, LESS THE EAST 250 FEET 
BLOCK 1 OF CANAL ADDITION SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE NE/4 OF 
SECTION 1, T22S-R26E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 26E 1 0.344 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING THE EAST 30.5 FEET OF LOT 1 BLOCK 
1 OF BRYAN'S SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SW/4 OF SECTION 1, T22S-
R26E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 26E 1 0.5670 ACRES, BLOCK 3,5,7,9 BLK 2, GREENE'S HIGHLAND, SITUATED IN 
THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SE/4) OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, 
RANGE 26 EAST, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 26E 1 0.568 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOT 10 BLOCK 1 OF MAY 
SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE N/2 OF SECTION 1, T22S-R26E, EDDY 
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 26E 1 0.713 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOTS 11 & 12 BLOCK 1 OF MAY 
SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE NW/4 OF SECTION 1, T22S-R26E, EDDY 
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 26E 1 10.539 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOT 2 BLOCK 1 OF ALTA VISTA 
ADDITION NO 3 SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE S/2 OF SECTION 1, T22S-
R26E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 26E 1 2.2740 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING ALL OF BLOCK 24 OF SPENCER'S 
ADDITION SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE NE/4 OF SECTION 1, T22S-R26E, 
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. 

22S 26E 1 2.46 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOT 3 SUNSET CHURCH LOTS 2 
SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE NW/4 OF SECTION 1, T22S-R26E, EDDY 
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 26E 1 2.66 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOTS 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, & 10 OF 
BLOCK 14 OF SPENCER'S ADDITION SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE NE/4 
OF SECTION 1, T22S-R26E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 26E 1 4.13 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING PART OF THE NE/4 OF THE NW/4 OF 
SECTION 1, T22S-R26E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 26E 1 6.794 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOTS 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10 & 11 
BLOCK 2 OF CANAL ADDITION SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE NE/4 OF 
SECTION 1, T22S-R26E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 26E 2 0.0258 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS: THE SOUTH 15 FEET OF TRACT 13, SECTION 2, T22S, R26E, 
N.M.P.M., SITUATED IN THE (NE/4) OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, 
RANGE 26 EAST, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

4 



TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION DESCRIPTION (FINAL) 
22S 26E 2 0.1495 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING A TRACT APPROXIMATELY 31 FEET 

BY 210 FEET, BEING PART OF BLOCK 4 OF VALLEY VIEW HEIGHTS 
SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SE/4 OF SECTION 2, T22S-R26E, EDDY 
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 26E 2 0.1722 ACRES, AS LOT 31, BLOCK 10, VALLEY VIEW HEIGHTS (AMENDED), 
SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SE/4) OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 
22 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 26E 2 0.1722 ACRES, AS LOT 7, BLOCK 13, VALLEY VIEW HEIGHTS (AMENDED), 
SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SE/4) OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 
22 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 26E 2 0.1722 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOT 5 BLOCK 4 OF VALLEY VIEW 
HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SE/4 OF SECTION 2, T22S-R26E, 
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 26E 2 0.2066 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOT 3 BLOCK B OF COX SECOND 
SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SE/4 OF SECTION 2, T22S-R26E, EDDY 
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 26E 2 0.2497 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOT 24 BLOCK C OF SUNSET 
HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SE/4 OF SECTION 2, T22S-R26E, 
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 26E 2 0.25 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOTS 42 A & 42 R BLOCK C OF SUNSET 
HEIGHTS REPLAT 2, FORMERLY LOT 42 BLOCK C OF SUNSET HEIGHTS 
SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SE/4 OF SECTION 2, T22S-R26E, EDDY 
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 26E 2 0.4935 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOTS 8 & 9 OF NEEL HEIGHTS 
SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE NE/4 OF SECTION 2, T22S-R26E, EDDY 
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 26E 2 0.7174 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOTS 8, 9, 10, 11, & 12 BLOCK B OF 
VALLEY VIEW HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SE/4 OF SECTION 
2, T22S-R26E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 27E 6 0.1033 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOT 25 AND THE NORTH 5 FEET OF 
LOT 27 BLOCK 9 OF ORIGINAL TOWN OF EDDY SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN 
THE SE/4 OF SECTION 6, T22S-R27E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 27E 6 0.1722 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOT 13 BLOCK 61 OF LOWE 
SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE NW/4 OF SECTION 6, T22S-R27E, EDDY 
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 27E 6 0.3444 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOTS 14, 16, 18 AND THE SOUTH 
24.2 FEET OF LOT 12 BLOCK 6 OF ORIGINAL TOWN OF EDDY SUBDIVISION, 
LOCATED IN THE SE/4 OF SECTION 6, T22S-R27E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW 
MEXICO 

22S 27E 6 0.3444 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOTS 7 & 9 OF BLOCK 23 OF FIRST 
ADDITION TO THE CITY OF CARLSBAD SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE 
NE/4 OF SECTION 6, T22S-R27E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 27E 6 0.3444 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOTS 8 & 10 BLOCK 37 OF STEVENS 
ADDITION SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SW/4 OF SECTION 6, T22S-
R27E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

5 



TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION DESCRIPTION (FINAL) 
22S 27E 6 0.5165 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOTS 7, 11 & 13 BLOCK 38 OF 

STEVENS ADDITION SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SW/4 OF SECTION 6, 
T22S-R27E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 27E 6 0.6887 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOTS 8, 10, 12 & 14 BLOCK 40 OF 
STEVENS ADDITION SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SW/4 OF SECTION 6, 
T22S-R27E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 27E 6 0.8723 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOTS 2, 4 & 6 BLOCK 26 OF FIRST 
ADDITION OF THE TOWN OF EDDY SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE NE/4 
OF SECTION 6, T22S-R27E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 27E 6 1.0338 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOTS 1, 3, 5, 7, 9 & 11 BLOCK 50 OF 
STEVENS ADDITION SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SW/4 OF SECTION 6, 
T22S-R27E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 27E 6 1.2048 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOTS 2, 4, 6, 8, 10, 12 & 14 BLOCK 
50 OF STEVENS ADDITION SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SW/4 OF 
SECTION 6, T22S-R27E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 27E 6 10.3022 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING BLOCKS 114, 117 AND 120 OF 
EISENHART-EGGERT ADDITION AND A PORTION OF CHURCH STREET AND 
LUCKY STREET AS DEPICTED ON THAT CERTAIN MAP OF EISENHART-
EGGERT ADDITION TO THE TOWN OF CARLSBAD LOCATED AT MAP 
CABINET 1, SLIDE 21, AND SITUATED IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE/4) 
OF SECTION 6 AND THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW/4} OF SECTION 5, 
T22S-R27E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. SAID TRACT WAS REPLATTED 
AS A PARK, AND DEPICTED ON THAT CERTAIN MAP OF KERR PARK 
ADDITION TO THE CITY OF CARLSBAD LOCATED AT MAP CABINET 1, SLIDE 
41. FURTHERMORE, SAID TRACT WAS REPLATTED AS A LARGER TRACT 
LYING BETWEEN ROBERTS STREET AND THE PECOS RIVER, AND DEPICTED 
ON THAT CERTAIN AMENDED PLAT OF KERR PARK ADDITION TO THE CITY 
OF CARLSBAD LOCATED AT MAP CABINET 2, SLIDE 78. LESS AND EXCEPT 
THAT PORTION OF SAID TRACT LYING IN SECTION 5, T22S-R27E, AND 
LEAVING A TOTAL OF 2.3217 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, LEASED HEREIN. 

22S 27E 6 2.204 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING THE WEST 90 FEET OF LOTS 1, 2, 3, & 
4 OF BLOCK 128 IN RIVERVIEW TERRACE AMENDED SUBDIVISION, 
LOCATED IN THE SE/4 OF SECTION 6, T22S-R27E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW 
MEXICO 

22S 27E 6 2.2636 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING PART OF BLOCK 91, LESS THE 
NORTH 100 FEET OF THE WEST 134 FEET OF STEVENS SECOND ADDITION, 
A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN THE NW/4 OF THE SW/4 OF SECTION 6- T22S-
R27E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 27E 6 24.9181 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, LOCATED IN THE E/2 OF SECTION 6, T22S-
R27E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 27E 6 7.985 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING ALL OF BLOCK 133 OF RIVERVIEW 
TERRACE ADDITION SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE E/2 OF SECTION 6, 
T22S-R27E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 27E 7 0.1492 ACRES, AS LOT 10, BLOCK 217, OSBORNE FOURTH, SITUATED IN 
THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW/4) OF SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, 
RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

6 



TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION DESCRIPTION (FINAL) 
22S 27E 7 0.4921 ACRES, BEING LOTS 1, 2 AND 3, BLOCK A, EAST ADDITION OF SAN 

JOSE, SITUATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW/4) OF SECTION 7, 
TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

22S 26E 12 3.719 ACRES/ MORE OR LESS/ BEING ALL OF BLOCK 11 OF ARCADIA 
ADDITION SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE NE/4 OF SECTION 12, T22S-
R26E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

21S 27E 31 0.0603 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING THE SOUTH 10 FEET OF LOT 13, IN 
BLOCK A OF RIO VISTA SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE NW/4 OF SECTION 
31, T21S-R27E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

21S 27E 31 0.21 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING PART OF THESE CORNER OF BLOCK 
212 OF TRACY ADDITION SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE NW/4 OF 
SECTION 31, T21S-R27E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

21S 27E 31 0.43 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, FORMERLY BEING THE EAST HALF OF LOT 2 
BLOCK 115 OF NORTH CARLSBAD AND NOW BEING DESCRIBED AS LOT 7 
BLOCK 237 OF PARKVIEW SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SE/4 OF 
SECTION 31, T21S-R27E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

21S 27E 31 0.6777 ACRES1 MORE OR LESS, BEING LOTS 4 & 6 BLOCK 148 OF LAKESIDE 
COUNTRY CLUB ADDITION UNIT 1, LOCATED IN THE SW/4 OF SECTION 31, 
T21S-R27E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

21S 27E 31 1.048 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING PART OF LOTS 2, 4, 6 & 7 BLOCK 20 
OF LA HUERTA SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE SE/4 OF SECTION 311 T21S-
R27E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

21S 27E 31 1.16 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOT 12, THE SOUTH 18.9 FEET OF LOT 
10; AND THE NORTH 10 FEET OF THE WEST 172.3 FEET OF LOT 14 BLOCK 
C OF RIO VISTA SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE NW/4 OF SECTION 311 

T21S-R27E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 
21S 27E 31 1.77 ACRES, AS LOTS 12 AND 14, BLOCK 103, NORTH CARLSBAD, 

SITUATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW/4} OF SECTION 31, 
TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

21S 27E 31 12.586 ACRES/ MORE OR LESS, BEING A PART OF LOTS 1-10, 12, & 14 OF 
BLOCK 116; AND OF THE ALL OF BLOCK 122 OF NORTH CARLSBAD 
SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE E/2 OF SECTION 311 T21S-R27E, EDDY 
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

21S 27E 31 3.00 ACRES/ MORE OR LESS1 BEING LOTS 8, 101 & 12 BLOCK 121 OF 
NORTH CARLSBAD SUBDIVISION/ LOCATED IN THE E/2 OF SECTION 31, 
T21S-R27E1 EDDY COUNTY1 NEW MEXICO 

7 



TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION DESCRIPTION (FINAL) 
21S 27E 31 ALL OF LOTS 7, 9, 10 & 11, BLOCK 15 OF LA HUERTA, TOGETHER WITH 

THAT CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND OF AN AREA OF APPROXIMATELY ONE 
ACRE WHICH IS BOUNDED BY THE SAID LOTS 10 & 111N BLOCK 15 OF LA 
HUERTA AND LYING NORTH OF THE PECOS RIVER; LOT SIN BLOCK 15 OF 
LA HUERTA, EXCEPTING THAT PORTION OF SAID TRACT CONVEYED BY 
U.S. POTASH COMPANY TO THE ATSF RAILWAY COMPANY BY WARRANTY 
DEED DATED AUGUST 30, 1934, AND RECORDED IN BOOK 64, PAGE 68 OF 
THE DEED RECORDS OF THE CLERK OF EDDY COUNTY; THAT PORTION OF 
THE WEST 2 3/4 ACRES OF LOT GIN BLOCK 15 OF LA HUERTA, LYING IN 
THESE CORNER THEREOF, COMPRISING 0.27 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, 
BEING THAT PORTION OF THE SAID WEST 2 3/4 ACRES OF LOT 6 NOT 
CONVEYED BY U.S. POTASH TO THE ATSF RAILWAY COMPANY BY 
WARRANTY DEED DATED AUGUST 30, 1934, AND RECORDED IN BOOK 64, 
PAGE 68 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF THE CLERK OF EDDY COUNTY; AND 
ALL OF BLOCK 16, LA HUERTA, EXCEPTING THE EAST 300 FEET. SAID 
TRACTS CONTAIN A TOTAL OF 30.01 ACRES, MOR OR, LESS AND ALL 
BEING SITUATED IN THE E/2 SECTION 31, T22S-R27E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW 
MEXICO 

21S 27E 32 35.65 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOTS 12, 14, THE S 39.6 FEET OF LOT 
10 BLOCK 24 OF LA HUERTA SUBDIVISION; AND PART OF THE SE/4 OF THE 
SW/4, LOCATED IN THE S/2 OF SECTION 32, T21S-R27E, EDDY COUNTY, 
NEW MEXICO 

21S 27E 32 41.89 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING LOTS, 2, 4, 6, 7, 9, 11, 13 AND THE 
SW/2 OF LOT 5 BLOCK 20 OF LA HUERTA SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE 
SW/4 OF SECTION 32, T21S-R27E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

8 





CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

COUNCIL MEETING DATE: ________
DEPARTMENT: BY: DATE:

SUBJECT: 

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY and IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.):

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION:

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:

P & Z
Museum
Library Board

Lodgers Tax Board
San Jose Board
N. Mesa Board

Cemetery Board
Water Board
_________  Committee  

APPROVED
DISAPPROVED

Reviewed by
City Administrator: ___________________________               Date: _____________________

ATTACHMENTS:

Water Ron Myers

Director of Utilities

02-09-21
01-26-21

Request for water service outside City limits - George Blakely

George Blakely has submitted a request for water service outside City limits for a property at

2007 Connie Road. This request was presented to the Board of Water and Sewer Commissioners

at their monthly meeting held on January 21, 2021. The Board of Water and Sewer

Commissioners recommended approval of this request pursuant to Resolution 96-22, "A Resolution

Establishing a Policy Regarding Service of Water Outside the City Limits" and Resolution 2003-50,

"A Resolution Amending Resolution NO. 96-22" and Resolution 2007-63, "A Resolution Amending

Resolution NOS. 96-22 and 2003-50". Upon successful negotiation of agreement/contract the Mayor

and/or City Administrator are authorized to execute all documents necessary to implement the terms

of this agreement/contract. This request is presented to the Governing Body for it's consideration.

Request for Water Service Outside City Limits

The Water Department recommends approval of this request.

Digitally signed by Ron Myers 
DN: cn=Ron Myers, o=City of 
Carlsbad, ou=Water 
Department, 
email=rwmyers@cityofcarlsbad
nm.com, c=US 
Date: 2021.01.25 17:56:52 
-07'00'

oeramirez
Typewritten Text

oeramirez
Typewritten Text
/s/John Lowe                        02/04/21



CITY OF CARLSBAD 
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
Dale Janway, Mayor                    Michael Hernandez, City Administrator 
 

 
TO:   
 
FROM: Ron Myers, Director of Utilities  
 
DATE:  
 
RE:   
 
 
 
 

John Lowe, City Administrator

Request for water service outside City limits

George Blakely has submitted an application for water service outside City limits, see the attached

application. Water will be used to service a residence and a small RV Park (14 spaces) at 2007

Connie Road. This property is located outside City limits. Water line terminates approximately 300

feet from the property.

John Lowe, City Administrator

01.13.21



 
2007 Connie Road

2007



























CITY OF CARLSBAD 
AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

                                 Meeting Date: 2/9/2021 
DEPARTMENT: Planning, 
Engineering & Regulation 

BY: Jeff Patterson,  
Planning Director 

DATE: 2/3/2021 
  

SUBJECT:  Request for a Zone Change from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 District for 
approximately 0.167 acres, located at 511 S. Alameda St., legally described as Lot 11, Block 54, Stevens 
Subdivision, pursuant to Section 3-21-1 et. Seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(b) and 56-140(i), Carlsbad 
Code of Ordinances.  
 
Applicant/Owner: 
Kevin Shafer 
506 S. Guadalupe St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 
*The applicant provided the required notification to property owners within 100’ and agreed to post 
the required sign 5-days prior to the public hearing as required by Sec. 56-140(i). The City will notify 
the property owners’ 15-days prior to the City Council hearing and publish notification in the 
newspaper 30-days prior to said hearing. 

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY AND IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.): 
Request for a Zone Change from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 District for approximately 
0.167 acres, located at 511 S. Alameda St., legally described as Lot 11, Block 54, Stevens Subdivision 
 
Sec. 56-40(d) states: 
 
(d) Commercial 1 (C-1) District. 

The Commercial 1 District is intended to accommodate neighborhood-scale retail, office, and customer 
service uses. Such uses are regulated in order to reduce adverse impacts on surrounding residential 
development. 

 
The surrounding properties to the north & west are zoned “R-2” Residential 2 District. The properties to the south 
and east are zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District. This zone change would create a spot zone. It should be noted 
that the use of this property has historically been residential in nature, and the applicant is proposing to continue 
the residential nature of this property. The requested zoning would support this residential use. 
 
The following City of Carlsbad Comprehensive Plan 2040 objectives apply to this request: 
 
Chapter 4: Housing & Neighborhoods 

Objectives:  
 To address the current unmet housing needs for all household income levels in Carlsbad.  
 To increase the supply of market rate, workforce, and student rental and owner-occupied 

housing in Carlsbad.  
  
Chapter 5: Land Use  
  Objectives: 
 To encourage redevelopment of vacant or underutilized properties for residential, 

commercial, or mixed-use development. 
 
According to Zoning Ordinance Sec. 56-150(b)(4). Amendments, Findings Required, a statement of fact 
regarding each of the following findings is required: 
 
(a) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare and 
will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 

Digitally signed by Jeff Patterson, CFM 
DN: cn=Jeff Patterson, CFM, o=City of Carlsbad, ou=Director of Planning and 
Regulation, email=jepatterson@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2021.02.03 11:01:02 -07'00'



(b) The proposed amendment responds or does not respond to changed conditions, such as changes in 
public capital investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 
studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
(c) The proposed amendment is or is not necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal legislation; 
and 
 
(d) The proposed amendment provides or does not provide additional flexibility in meeting the objectives of 
this Zoning Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
(e) The proposed amendment is or is not in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan or 
other City Master Plan; and 
 
(f) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies of 
the City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan; and  
 
(g) The proposed amendment is justified in order to correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the text of 
the Zoning Ordinance; and   
 
(h) The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City’s Comprehensive Plan or 
other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding uses, 
population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors.  

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Based on review of the application and 
staff comments, at their meeting on January 4, 2021, the Planning and Zoning Commission considered this 
item and recommended approval with a vote of five (5) in favor of approval, none (0) against, none (0) absent 
and none (0) abstain. 
 
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 

 Approval Denial n/a  Approval Denial n/a 
Public Works X   Planning, Eng. & Reg. Dept.:    
Fire Department X       Code Enforcement Division     X 
Legal Department X   Project Department   X 
Police Department   X Planning Division X   
Utilities Department X   Building Division X   

 
DEPARTMENT COMMENTS:  
 
Public Works: Recommend approval 
 
Fire Department: Recommend approval 
 
Legal Department: Recommend approval 
 
Police Department: No comments 
 
Utilities Department: Recommend approval 
 
Planning Division: Recommend approval  
 
Code Enforcement: No comments 
 
Building Department: Recommend approval  
 



BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:  
    P&Z                            Lodgers Tax Board              Cemetery Board                         APPROVED 
    Museum Board          San Jose Board                    Water Board                               DISSAPPROVED 
   Library Board              N. Mesa Board                     __________ Committee 

Reviewed by 
City Administrator _______________________________________  Date: ____________ 

ATTACHMENTS: Application materials, Ordinance, P & Z Minutes. 

oeramirez
Typewritten Text

oeramirez
Typewritten Text

oeramirez
Typewritten Text
/s/John Lowe

oeramirez
Typewritten Text
02/04/21



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF "C-2" 
COMMERCIAL 2 DISTRICT TO “C-1”  
COMMERCIAL 1 DISTRICT FOR AN 
APPROXIMATELY  0.167  ACRE PROPERTY, 
LOCATED AT 511 SOUTH ALAMEDA STREET, 
LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS  LOT 11, BLOCK 54, 
STEVENS SUBDIVISION, PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 3-21-1 ET. SEQ. NMSA 1978 AND 
SECTIONS 56-150(B) AND 56-140(I), CARLSBAD 
CODE OF ORDINANCES. 
 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of "C-2" Commercial 2 District 

to "C-1" Commercial 1 District, for an approximately 0.167 acre property, located at 511 S. Alameda 

St., legally described as:  

LOT 11, BLOCK 54, STEVENS SUBDIVISION 
 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 9th day of February, 2021. 

 
 
____________________________________ 
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR  

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
CITY CLERK 

oeramirez
Typewritten Text
01



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE

City of Carlsbad
Planning & Zoning Commission

Monday, January 4, 2021 at 5:00 p.m.



Meeting Held in the Annex Planning Room
114 S. Halagueno

CITY OF CARLSBAD
CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

Monday, January 4, 2021 at 5:00 PM
Municipal Annex 114 S. Halagueno Street

1. Roll call of voting members and determination of quorum

2. Approval of Agenda

3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held December 7, 2020

4. Consider a recommendation to Council of a petition to annex approximately 2.93 
acres of property located at 2007 and 2009 Connie Rd., legally described as Tract A 
and Tract 1A, Parsley/Bloodworth Tracts (Carlsbad Out).

5. Consider a recommendation to Council for the application of “C-2” Commercial 2 
District zoning for 2007 and 2009 Connie Rd., legally described as Tracts A and 1A, 
Parsley/Bloodworth Tracts.

6. Consider approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Home Occupation –
Architect office at 1303 S. Country Club Circle, zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District.

7. Consider approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Home Operation –
Sales/Service at 605 N. Guadalupe St., zoned “R-2” Residential 2 District.

8. Consider approval of a Variance request to reduce the required rear setback from 20’ 
to 10’ at 4008 S. Pat Garrett Rd., zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District.

9. Consider approval of a Variance request to reduce the required setbacks for 
properties located within the Ridgecrest Subdivision, zoned “R-1” Residential 1 
District.

10. Consider approval of a Variance request to reduce the required side setback from 10’ 
to approximately 2’ at 802 W. Mermod St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District.



11. Consider a recommendation to Council for a Zone Change request, “R-2” Residential 
2 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District, at 501 S. Alameda St., legally described as 
Lot 1, Block 54, Stevens Subdivision.

12. Consider a recommendation to Council for a Zone Change request, “C-2” Commercial 
2 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 District, at 511 S. Alameda St., legally described as 
Lot 11, Block 54, Stevens Subdivision.

13. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions

14. Adjourn

FFOR INFORMATION ONLY 
Agendas and Planning and Zoning Commission meeting minutes are available on the City web site: 

cityofcarlsbadnm.com
or may be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk or at the Carlsbad Public Library during normal and 

regular business hours

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE



• Regular meeting – Monday, February 1, 2021 at 5:00 p.m.

If you require hearing interpreter, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to attend and participate 
in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s office at (575) 887-1191 at least 48 hours 
prior to the scheduled meeting time.



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD PLANNING & 
ZONING COMMISSION HELD IN THE MUNICIPAL ANNEX PLANNING ROOM,

114 S. HALAGUENO STREET, JANUARY 4, 2021 AT 5:00 P.M.

VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT:
JAMES McCORMICK CHAIRPERSON
BRAD NESSER COMMISSIONER (arrived at 5:03 pm)
BRIGIDO GARCIA COMMISSIONER
JANELL WHITLOCK COMMISSIONER
TRENT CORNUM COMMISSIONER

VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT: NONE

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT:
JEFF PATTERSON PLANNING DIRECTOR
TRYSHA ORTIZ DEPUTY PLANNING DIRECTOR

SECRETARY PRESENT:
JUDITH WEBSTER PLANNING AND REGULATION 

DEPARTMENT SECRETARY
OTHERS PRESENT:

DENISE MADRID BOYEA DEPUTY CITY ATTORNEY
CHARLIE GARCIA CITY
ART LOAFMAN 705 RIDGECREST
LESLIE HENSON 605 N. GUADALUPE ST.
LOGAN HENSON 605 N. GUADALUPE ST.
BRETT SMITH CARLSBAD
SHANE BOSTICK 1303 S. COUNTRY CLUB CIRCLE
DOMINGO GARCIA 507 S. ALAMEDA ST.
MARIE BETTY BLEA via virtual meeting
KEVIN SHAFER via virtual meeting
GEORGE BLAKELY via virtual meeting
DAVID ROGERS via virtual meeting
CHRISTOPHER CARNERO via virtual meeting

Time Stamps and headings below correspond to recording of meeting and the recording is hereby made a 
part of the official record.

0:00:02 Start Recording [5:01:26 PM]

0:00:03 1. Roll call of Voting Members and Determination of Quorum.

Roll was called, confirming the presence of a quorum of commission members. The following members 
were present– Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Ms. Whitlock, Mr. Cornum. Absent- Mr. Nesser.



0:00:29 2. Approval of Agenda

Ms. Whitlock made a motion to approve the Agenda; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was 
as follows: Yes-- Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Ms. Whitlock, Mr. Cornum. No–None; Abstained–
None; Absent- Mr. Nesser; The motion carried.

0:01:18 3. Approval of Minutes from the regular Meeting held December 7, 2020

The Motion was made by Mr. Cornum and seconded by Mr. Garcia for approval of the Minutes. The 
vote was as follows: Yes-- Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Ms. Whitlock, Mr. Cornum. No–None; 
Abstained–None; Absent-- Mr. Nesser; The motion carried.

(Mr. Nesser arrives at 5:03 pm)

0:02:06 4. Consider a recommendation to Council of a petition to annex approximately 
2.93 acres of property located at 2007 and 2009 Connie Rd., legally described as Tract A and Tract 
1A, Parsley/Bloodworth Tracts (Carlsbad Out).

The applicant, George Blakely, joins via virtual meeting. Mr. Patterson explains this request for 
annexation of 2007 Connie Rd. into the City of Carlsbad. The property is currently not contiguous to the 
Carlsbad city boundary, and the applicant will need his neighbor to the north to agree to join the 
annexation petition to have 2009 Connie Rd. annexed, or this neighbor’s property will need to be forced 
annexed. Mr. Blakely has reached out to the owners of 2009 Connie Rd., but has not received any 
response. The Planning staff recommends denial, due to this property not being contiguous to the City 
boundary. Mr. Blakely operates a small RV park on the property and would like to have city services. He 
already has water from the City which comes through the neighbor’s property. He has been informed by 
his neighbor this service will cease on January 31, 2021. The Water Department suggested the annexation 
to continue water services. Mr. Garcia questions the letter submitted by Mr. Blakely stating the neighbor 
to the north, at 2009 Connie Rd., is within the city limits. The neighbor to the north owns two parcels, 
only the 2009 Connie Rd. is in the County. Mr. Blakely purchased the property from The Bloodworth 
estate, and says it has had city water for 20 years or so. Mr. McCormick suggests this item will need to 
be tabled until the other property owner can petition for annexation.

Motion was made by Ms. Whitlock to table this item and Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote 
was as follows: Yes-- Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Ms. Whitlock, Mr. Cornum. No–
None; Abstained–None; Absent None; The motion carried.

0:12:03 5. Consider a recommendation to Council for the application of “C-2”
Commercial 2 District zoning for 2007 and 2009 Connie Rd., legally described as Tracts A and 1A, 
Parsley/Bloodworth Tracts.

The applicant, George Blakely, joins via virtual meeting. Mr. McCormick explains that being that this 
property is not yet annexed into the City the zoning change cannot be considered.

Motion was made by Mr. Cornum to table this item, and Mr. Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was 
as follows: Yes-- Mr. Nesser, Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Ms. Whitlock, Mr. Cornum. No– None;
Abstained–None; Absent None; The motion carried.



0:14:02 6. Consider approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Home Occupation –
Architect office at 1303 S. Country Club Circle, zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District.

Shane Bostick comes to the podium. Mr. Patterson explains the request is to approve a Conditional Use 
Permit to allow a Home Occupation/Office to operate as an architect office. The property is zoned “R-1”
Residential 1 Zoning District. The Planning Dept. recommends approval. Mr. Bostick states most of his 
work does not require clients coming to his home. Mr. Patterson states he received no phone calls in 
opposition. Floor opened for public comment. There was none.

Motion was made by Mr. Garcia to approve, and Mr. Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as 
follows: Yes-- Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Ms. Whitlock, Mr. Cornum. No–None; 
Abstained–None; Absent None; The motion carried.

0:19:14 7. Consider approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Home Operation –
Sales/Service at 605 N. Guadalupe St., zoned “R-2” Residential 2 District.

Leslie Henson comes to the podium. Mr. Patterson explains this request is for a Conditional Use Permit
to allow a home operation Sales/Service at the property, which is zoned “R-2” Residential 2 Zoning 
District. The business is inflatable rentals, and they will go to the customers for delivery and set up. The 
Planning Dept. recommends approval. Ms. Whitlock asks about where the inflatables will be stored, Mr. 
Henson has a storage shed in his backyard to that purpose. Mr. Patterson states he has had no phone 
calls in opposition. Floor opened for public comment; there was none.

Motion was made by Mr. Nesser to approve, and Ms. Whitlock seconded the motion. The vote was as 
follows: Yes-- Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Ms. Whitlock, Mr. Cornum. No–None;
Abstained–None; Absent None; The motion carried.

0:23:23 8. Consider approval of a Variance request to reduce the required rear setback 
from 20’ to 10’ at 4008 S. Pat Garrett Rd., zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District.

Christopher Carnero, the applicant, does not attend.

Ms. Whitlock made a motion to table; and Mr. Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 
Yes-- Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Ms. Whitlock, Mr. Cornum. No–None; Abstained–
None; Absent None; The motion carried.

0:24:58 9. Consider approval of a Variance request to reduce the required setbacks for 
properties located within the Ridgecrest Subdivision, zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District.

Marie Betty Blea, the applicant, joins via virtual meeting. Mr. Patterson explains this request is to 
reduce the required setbacks for Lots 17, 18, 19, 20 and 21 of Unit I, Ridgecrest Subdivision. The 
requested setbacks are for 20’ in the front, 10’ in the rear, and 5’ sides; the original setbacks are 30’ in the 
front, 20’ in the rear, and secondary side 7.5’ setbacks. The Planning staff recommends approval of this 
request as it falls within the setbacks required for “R-1” Residential 1 Zoning District. The reduction in 
the setbacks would allow more buildable space for new homes. Ms. Blea tells the commission she plans 
to build custom homes; and the setbacks as they are would only allow homes between 1,700-1,800 square 
feet. Floor opened for public comment. Art Loafman comes to the podium. He lives at 705 Ridgecrest.
He feels the setbacks should not be changed without the vote of the Ridgecrest community. Mr. 
Patterson received several phone calls asking for clarification. He further clarifies that the original side 
setbacks are 5’ for single story homes, and 10’ for 2-story homes. Ms. Blea confirms that the request is 
for the front and rear setbacks to be reduced. Mr. Garcia states the property is surrounded by the 



Municipal Golf Course, and will not have neighboring houses. Mr. Cornum states that the existing 
homes in that subdivision all have short backyards because of the golf course. 

Mr. Nesser made a motion to approve; and Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 
Yes-- Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum.  No– Ms. Whitlock; Abstained–None;
Absent None; The motion carried.

0:40:13 10. Consider approval of a Variance request to reduce the required side setback 
from 10’ to approximately 2’ at 802 W. Mermod St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District.

Brett Smith, representing Thomas Wilson, comes to the podium. He states Rugged Trade is building a 
storage building for overflow inventory in the back of their current building. He would like to reduce the 
rear setback from 10’ to 3’. The metal building will be 30’ x 100’. Mr. Patterson clarifies that when
discussions first began, it was thought the new storage building would be an addition; and attached to the 
existing structure. If this was the case, no variance would be needed, as there was plenty of room. They 
decided instead to make it a detached building, necessitating 10’ between it and the existing building. 
This change pushed it into the north setback, necessitating the need for a Variance. Mr. Nesser asks the 
distance between the current building and the lot line. Mr. Smith says it is 36’. Mr. Cornum asks about 
houses on the north side; Mr. Smith states there is a 6’ fence. Mr. Smith tells the commission there will 
be gutters both sides to direct rainwater; and drainage flows from the alley to the street, to prevent water 
going on other property. The Planning Staff recommends approval of this request.

Mr. Nesser made a motion to approve with conditions that drainage be directed to North Lake St. on both 
sides of the building; and Ms. Whitlock seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes-- Mr. 
Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Ms. Whitlock, Mr. Cornum.  No–None; Abstained–None;
Absent None; The motion carried.

0:54:22 11. Consider a recommendation to Council for a Zone Change request, “R-2”
Residential 2 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District, at 501 S. Alameda St., legally described as 
Lot 1, Block 54, Stevens Subdivision.

Kevin Shafer, the applicant, attends via virtual meeting. He requests that Items #11 and #12 be switched, 
because the vote on #11 will affect #12. Both Items #11 and #12 are Mr. Shafer’s.

Mr. Nesser made a motion to switch the items; and Mr. Garcia seconded the motion. The vote was as 
follows: Yes-- Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Ms. Whitlock, Mr. Cornum.  No–None; 
Abstained–None; Absent None; The motion carried.

0:56:33 12. Consider a recommendation to Council for a Zone Change request, “C-2”
Commercial 2 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 District, at 511 S. Alameda St., legally described as 
Lot 11, Block 54, Stevens Subdivision.

Kevin Shafer, the applicant, attends via virtual meeting. Mr. Patterson explains the request, noting the 
applicant has place a manufactured home on the property; by changing the zoning to “C-1” Commercial 1 
Zoning District, he would be able to use the property as residential. The surrounding properties to the 
north and west are residential. The properties to the south and east are zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 Zoning 
District. This would create a spot zone, but the property has historically been residential in nature, and the 
applicant is proposing to continue the residential nature. The Planning staff recommends approval of this 
request. Mr. Shafer states he may possibly build a shop in the rear of the property; he has machines that 
need to be stored inside. Floor opened for public comment. Homer Garcia, son of Domingo Garcia of 
507 S. Alameda, comes to the podium. He questions if it is zoned Commercial currently. Mr. 



McCormick explains that is currently is zoned commercially but the request is for a more restrictive 
Commercial zoning to be applied.

Mr. Nesser made a motion for approval; and Ms. Garcia seconded the motion. . The vote was as follows: 
Yes-- Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Ms. Whitlock. Mr. Cornum; No–None. Abstained–
None; Absent None; The motion carried.

Mr. Patterson informs the applicant this will go to City Council at their February 9, 2021 meeting.

1:01:57 11. Consider a recommendation to Council for a Zone Change request, “R-2”
Residential 2 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District, at 501 S. Alameda St., legally described as 
Lot 1, Block 54, Stevens Subdivision.

Kevin Shafer, the applicant, attends via virtual meeting. Mr. Patterson explains this request; noting this 
Zone change would create a spot zone; as the surrounding properties to the north, south, east, and west are 
zoned “R-2” Residential 2 Zoning District. This is a request for the heaviest commercial zoning, which 
would allow any “C-2” Commercial 2 Zoning District application. The Planning Staff recommends 
denial. Mr. Shafer explains that this property is right next door to a church, and across the street is the 
fire department, next to that is Forrest Tire. He has a building on the property now and that is used for his 
mobile carpet cleaning company, and he would like to also use it for upholstery cleaning and steam 
cleaning. Mr. McCormick states that “C-2” Commercial 2 Zoning District allows more than “C-1”
Commercial 1 Zoning District. Mr. Shafer states that Mr. Patterson suggested “C-2” to allow the 
interior steam cleaning. This would provide an inside location in addition to his mobile business. Mr. 
Patterson confirms the applicant would need “C-2” Zoning for this purpose. Mr. Nesser asks if the City 
received any phone calls regarding this change request. Mr. Patterson replies he received some with 
concerns. Floor opened for public comment. Dave Rogers, pastor of the church adjacent to the property,
joins via virtual meeting. He represents only himself, not the church. He states Mr. Shafer is a good 
neighbor and has taken pride in the neighborhood. Mr. Garcia asks for clarification if the properties 
surrounding the property are zoned Residential. Mr. Patterson replies they are zoned “R-2” Residential. 
Mr. McCormick reminds Mr. Shafer this commission is a recommending board, and the final decision 
for Zoning Changes will be made by City Council. Mr. Shafer asks if his property at 511 S. Alameda 
could remain “C-2” if he reconsiders. Mr. Patterson tells Mr. Shafer that if he rescinds his request for 
the Zone Change for 511 S. Alameda, it will not go to City Council. Mr. Patterson asks that he let him 
know by Wednesday, January 6, 2021, if he rescinds his request. Mr. Shafer states it may be better to 
place his manufactured home on 501 S. Alameda, and leave the 511 S. Alameda St. as commercial and 
place his shop there.

Mr. Nesser made a motion for denial; and Ms. Whitlock seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 
Yes-- Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Ms. Whitlock. No– Mr. Cornum. Abstained–None; 
Absent None; The motion carried.

Mr. Patterson tells the applicant this will go to City Council at the February 9, 2021 meeting.

1:20:05 Mr. Patterson announces that the applicant for Item #8 has joined via phone.

Ms. Nesser made a motion to remove from table; and Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was 
as follows: Yes-- Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Ms. Whitlock, Mr. Cornum.  No–None;
Abstained–None; Absent None; The motion carried.

1:20:42 8. Consider approval of a Variance request to reduce the required rear setback 
from 20’ to 10’ at 4008 S. Pat Garrett Rd., zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District.



Christopher Carnero, the applicant, attends via virtual meeting.

Mr. Patterson explains this request to allow a 10’ setback instead of the 20’ rear setback as required by 
R-R Zoning. After meeting with other City staff, the Planning Dept. recommends approval. Mr. Carnero
states he would like to build his shop closer to the rear of the property and thinks 20’ puts it too close to 
the house. He has already created a playground set and doesn’t want to relocate it, based on future 
additions to his house. Floor opened for public comment. There was none. 

Ms. Nesser made a motion to approve; and Mr. Garcia seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 
Yes-- Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Ms. Whitlock, Mr. Cornum.  No–None; Abstained–
None; Absent None; The motion carried.

1:26:36 13. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions

Nothing unusual was noted.

1:28:32 10. Adjourn

There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned.

0:41:09 Stop Recording [5:42:04 PM]

_____________________________________ ______________
Chairman                  Date











Zone Change Map # 2256_ed02

IMPORTANT: Maps, products and 
data are NOT surveyor quality and 
are only to be used as a reference.

!
51 1

W LEA ST

S 
AL

AM
ED

A 
ST

1:720

! Address

Sewer Main

Water Main

Roads

Parcel

C-2

R-2

0 60 12030

Feet

1 inch = 60 feet Date: 12/15/2020

N

S



Zone Change Map # 2256_ed01

IMPORTANT: Maps, products and 
data are NOT surveyor quality and 
are only to be used as a reference.

!
51 1

W LEA ST

S 
AL

AM
ED

A 
ST

1:480

! Address

Sewer Main

Water Main

Roads

Parcel

0 40 8020

Feet

1 inch = 40 feet Date: 12/15/2020

N

S



CITY OF CARLSBAD
AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

                                 Meeting Date: 2/9/2021
DEPARTMENT: Planning, 
Engineering & Regulation

BY: Trysha Ortiz,
Deputy Planning Director

DATE: 2/3/2021

SUBJECT: Request for a Zone Change from “R-2” Residential 2 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for 
approximately 0.168 acres, located at 501 S. Alameda St., legally described as Lot 1, Block 54, Stevens 
Subdivision, pursuant to Section 3-21-1 et. Seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(b) and 56-140(i), Carlsbad 
Code of Ordinances.

Applicant/Owner:
Kevin Shafer
506 S. Guadalupe St.
Carlsbad, NM 88220
 
*The applicant provided the required notification to property owners within 100’ and agreed to post 
the required sign 5-days prior to the public hearing as required by Sec. 56-140(i). The City will notify 
the property owners’ 15-days prior to the City Council hearing and publish notification in the 
newspaper 30-days prior to said hearing.

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY AND IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.):
Request for a Zone Change from “R-2” Residential 2 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for approximately 
0.168 acres, located at 501 S. Alameda St., legally described as Lot 1, Block 54, Stevens Subdivision.

Sec. 56-40(e) states:

(e) Commercial 2 (C-2) District.
The Commercial 2 District is intended to accommodate community and regional-scale retail and
commercial uses. Such uses are regulated in order to be compatible with surrounding uses and 
existing infrastructure.

The surrounding properties to the north, south, east & west are zoned “R-2” Residential 2 District. This zone 
change would create a spot zone.

The following City of Carlsbad Comprehensive Plan 2040 objectives apply to this request:

Chapter 4: Housing & Neighborhoods
Objectives: 

To preserve the character, identity, and integrity of established neighborhoods.
To encourage the on-going maintenance of rental and owner-occupied properties.
To foster health, social interaction between neighborhood residents.

Chapter 5: Land Use 
Objectives:

To achieve a more balance land use mix and increase the supply of commercial properties.
Chapter 6: Economic Development 
Objectives:

To support locally-owned, small business development and retention.

According to Zoning Ordinance Sec. 56-150(b)(4). Amendments, Findings Required, a statement of fact 
regarding each of the following findings is required:

(a) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare and 
will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance; and

Digitally signed by Trysha Carrasco 
DN: cn=Trysha Carrasco, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Planning and Zoning, 
email=pacarrasco@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2021.02.03 11:03:50 -07'00'



(b) The proposed amendment responds or does not respond to changed conditions, such as changes in 
public capital investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 
studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance; and

(c) The proposed amendment is or is not necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal legislation; 
and

(d) The proposed amendment provides or does not provide additional flexibility in meeting the objectives of 
this Zoning Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance; and

(e) The proposed amendment is or is not in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan or 
other City Master Plan; and

(f) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies of 
the City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan; and 

(g) The proposed amendment is justified in order to correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the text of 
the Zoning Ordinance; and  

(h) The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City’s Comprehensive Plan or 
other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding uses, 
population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors. 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Based on review of the application and 
staff comments, at their meeting on January 4, 2021, the Planning and Zoning Commission considered this 
item and recommended denial with a vote of four (4) in favor of denial, one (1) against, none (0) absent and
none (0) abstain.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check):
Approval Denial n/a Approval Denial n/a

Public Works X Planning, Eng. & Reg. Dept.:
Fire Department X Code Enforcement Division X
Legal Department X Engineering Division X
Police Department X Planning Division X
Utilities Department X Building & Regulation Division X

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS: 

Public Works: Recommend denial

Fire Department: Recommend denial

Legal Department: Recommend denial

Police Department: No comments

Utilities Department: Recommend denial

Planning Division: Recommend denial

Code Enforcement: No comments

Building Department: Recommend denial



BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: 
P&Z                         Lodgers Tax Board           Cemetery Board                      APPROVED
Museum Board San Jose Board                 Water Board                            DISSAPPROVED
Library Board           N. Mesa Board                  __________ Committee

Reviewed by
City Administrator _______________________________________  Date: ____________

ATTACHMENTS: Application materials, Ordinance, P & Z Minutes.

oeramirez
Typewritten Text

oeramirez
Typewritten Text
/s/John Lowe                       02/04/21



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF "R-2" 
RESIDENTIAL 2 DISTRICT TO “C-2”  
COMMERCIAL 2 DISTRICT FOR AN 
APPROXIMATELY  0.168  ACRE PROPERTY, 
LOCATED AT 501 SOUTH ALAMEDA STREET, 
LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS  LOT 1, BLOCK 54, 
STEVENS SUBDIVISION, PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 3-21-1 ET. SEQ. NMSA 1978 AND 
SECTIONS 56-150(B) AND 56-140(I), CARLSBAD 
CODE OF ORDINANCES. 
 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of "R-2" Residential 2 District 

to "C-2" Commercial 2 District, for an approximately 0.168 acre property, located at 501 S. Alameda 

St., legally described as:  

LOT 1, BLOCK 54, STEVENS SUBDIVISION 
 
INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 9th day of February, 2021. 

 
 
____________________________________ 
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR  

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
CITY CLERK 

oeramirez
Typewritten Text
02



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE

City of Carlsbad
Planning & Zoning Commission

Monday, January 4, 2021 at 5:00 p.m.



Meeting Held in the Annex Planning Room
114 S. Halagueno

CITY OF CARLSBAD
CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

Monday, January 4, 2021 at 5:00 PM
Municipal Annex 114 S. Halagueno Street

1. Roll call of voting members and determination of quorum

2. Approval of Agenda

3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held December 7, 2020

4. Consider a recommendation to Council of a petition to annex approximately 2.93 
acres of property located at 2007 and 2009 Connie Rd., legally described as Tract A 
and Tract 1A, Parsley/Bloodworth Tracts (Carlsbad Out).

5. Consider a recommendation to Council for the application of “C-2” Commercial 2 
District zoning for 2007 and 2009 Connie Rd., legally described as Tracts A and 1A, 
Parsley/Bloodworth Tracts.

6. Consider approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Home Occupation –
Architect office at 1303 S. Country Club Circle, zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District.

7. Consider approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Home Operation –
Sales/Service at 605 N. Guadalupe St., zoned “R-2” Residential 2 District.

8. Consider approval of a Variance request to reduce the required rear setback from 20’ 
to 10’ at 4008 S. Pat Garrett Rd., zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District.

9. Consider approval of a Variance request to reduce the required setbacks for 
properties located within the Ridgecrest Subdivision, zoned “R-1” Residential 1 
District.

10. Consider approval of a Variance request to reduce the required side setback from 10’ 
to approximately 2’ at 802 W. Mermod St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District.



11. Consider a recommendation to Council for a Zone Change request, “R-2” Residential 
2 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District, at 501 S. Alameda St., legally described as 
Lot 1, Block 54, Stevens Subdivision.

12. Consider a recommendation to Council for a Zone Change request, “C-2” Commercial 
2 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 District, at 511 S. Alameda St., legally described as 
Lot 11, Block 54, Stevens Subdivision.

13. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions

14. Adjourn

FFOR INFORMATION ONLY 
Agendas and Planning and Zoning Commission meeting minutes are available on the City web site: 

cityofcarlsbadnm.com
or may be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk or at the Carlsbad Public Library during normal and 

regular business hours

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE



• Regular meeting – Monday, February 1, 2021 at 5:00 p.m.

If you require hearing interpreter, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to attend and participate 
in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s office at (575) 887-1191 at least 48 hours 
prior to the scheduled meeting time.



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD PLANNING & 
ZONING COMMISSION HELD IN THE MUNICIPAL ANNEX PLANNING ROOM,

114 S. HALAGUENO STREET, JANUARY 4, 2021 AT 5:00 P.M.

VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT:
JAMES McCORMICK CHAIRPERSON
BRAD NESSER COMMISSIONER (arrived at 5:03 pm)
BRIGIDO GARCIA COMMISSIONER
JANELL WHITLOCK COMMISSIONER
TRENT CORNUM COMMISSIONER

VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT: NONE

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT:
JEFF PATTERSON PLANNING DIRECTOR
TRYSHA ORTIZ DEPUTY PLANNING DIRECTOR

SECRETARY PRESENT:
JUDITH WEBSTER PLANNING AND REGULATION 

DEPARTMENT SECRETARY
OTHERS PRESENT:

DENISE MADRID BOYEA DEPUTY CITY ATTORNEY
CHARLIE GARCIA CITY
ART LOAFMAN 705 RIDGECREST
LESLIE HENSON 605 N. GUADALUPE ST.
LOGAN HENSON 605 N. GUADALUPE ST.
BRETT SMITH CARLSBAD
SHANE BOSTICK 1303 S. COUNTRY CLUB CIRCLE
DOMINGO GARCIA 507 S. ALAMEDA ST.
MARIE BETTY BLEA via virtual meeting
KEVIN SHAFER via virtual meeting
GEORGE BLAKELY via virtual meeting
DAVID ROGERS via virtual meeting
CHRISTOPHER CARNERO via virtual meeting

Time Stamps and headings below correspond to recording of meeting and the recording is hereby made a 
part of the official record.

0:00:02 Start Recording [5:01:26 PM]

0:00:03 1. Roll call of Voting Members and Determination of Quorum.

Roll was called, confirming the presence of a quorum of commission members. The following members 
were present– Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Ms. Whitlock, Mr. Cornum. Absent- Mr. Nesser.



0:00:29 2. Approval of Agenda

Ms. Whitlock made a motion to approve the Agenda; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was 
as follows: Yes-- Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Ms. Whitlock, Mr. Cornum. No–None; Abstained–
None; Absent- Mr. Nesser; The motion carried.

0:01:18 3. Approval of Minutes from the regular Meeting held December 7, 2020

The Motion was made by Mr. Cornum and seconded by Mr. Garcia for approval of the Minutes. The 
vote was as follows: Yes-- Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Ms. Whitlock, Mr. Cornum. No–None; 
Abstained–None; Absent-- Mr. Nesser; The motion carried.

(Mr. Nesser arrives at 5:03 pm)

0:02:06 4. Consider a recommendation to Council of a petition to annex approximately 
2.93 acres of property located at 2007 and 2009 Connie Rd., legally described as Tract A and Tract 
1A, Parsley/Bloodworth Tracts (Carlsbad Out).

The applicant, George Blakely, joins via virtual meeting. Mr. Patterson explains this request for 
annexation of 2007 Connie Rd. into the City of Carlsbad. The property is currently not contiguous to the 
Carlsbad city boundary, and the applicant will need his neighbor to the north to agree to join the 
annexation petition to have 2009 Connie Rd. annexed, or this neighbor’s property will need to be forced 
annexed. Mr. Blakely has reached out to the owners of 2009 Connie Rd., but has not received any 
response. The Planning staff recommends denial, due to this property not being contiguous to the City 
boundary. Mr. Blakely operates a small RV park on the property and would like to have city services. He 
already has water from the City which comes through the neighbor’s property. He has been informed by 
his neighbor this service will cease on January 31, 2021. The Water Department suggested the annexation 
to continue water services. Mr. Garcia questions the letter submitted by Mr. Blakely stating the neighbor 
to the north, at 2009 Connie Rd., is within the city limits. The neighbor to the north owns two parcels, 
only the 2009 Connie Rd. is in the County. Mr. Blakely purchased the property from The Bloodworth 
estate, and says it has had city water for 20 years or so. Mr. McCormick suggests this item will need to 
be tabled until the other property owner can petition for annexation.

Motion was made by Ms. Whitlock to table this item and Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote 
was as follows: Yes-- Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Ms. Whitlock, Mr. Cornum. No–
None; Abstained–None; Absent None; The motion carried.

0:12:03 5. Consider a recommendation to Council for the application of “C-2”
Commercial 2 District zoning for 2007 and 2009 Connie Rd., legally described as Tracts A and 1A, 
Parsley/Bloodworth Tracts.

The applicant, George Blakely, joins via virtual meeting. Mr. McCormick explains that being that this 
property is not yet annexed into the City the zoning change cannot be considered.

Motion was made by Mr. Cornum to table this item, and Mr. Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was 
as follows: Yes-- Mr. Nesser, Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Ms. Whitlock, Mr. Cornum. No– None;
Abstained–None; Absent None; The motion carried.



0:14:02 6. Consider approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Home Occupation –
Architect office at 1303 S. Country Club Circle, zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District.

Shane Bostick comes to the podium. Mr. Patterson explains the request is to approve a Conditional Use 
Permit to allow a Home Occupation/Office to operate as an architect office. The property is zoned “R-1”
Residential 1 Zoning District. The Planning Dept. recommends approval. Mr. Bostick states most of his 
work does not require clients coming to his home. Mr. Patterson states he received no phone calls in 
opposition. Floor opened for public comment. There was none.

Motion was made by Mr. Garcia to approve, and Mr. Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as 
follows: Yes-- Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Ms. Whitlock, Mr. Cornum. No–None; 
Abstained–None; Absent None; The motion carried.

0:19:14 7. Consider approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Home Operation –
Sales/Service at 605 N. Guadalupe St., zoned “R-2” Residential 2 District.

Leslie Henson comes to the podium. Mr. Patterson explains this request is for a Conditional Use Permit
to allow a home operation Sales/Service at the property, which is zoned “R-2” Residential 2 Zoning 
District. The business is inflatable rentals, and they will go to the customers for delivery and set up. The 
Planning Dept. recommends approval. Ms. Whitlock asks about where the inflatables will be stored, Mr. 
Henson has a storage shed in his backyard to that purpose. Mr. Patterson states he has had no phone 
calls in opposition. Floor opened for public comment; there was none.

Motion was made by Mr. Nesser to approve, and Ms. Whitlock seconded the motion. The vote was as 
follows: Yes-- Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Ms. Whitlock, Mr. Cornum. No–None;
Abstained–None; Absent None; The motion carried.

0:23:23 8. Consider approval of a Variance request to reduce the required rear setback 
from 20’ to 10’ at 4008 S. Pat Garrett Rd., zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District.

Christopher Carnero, the applicant, does not attend.

Ms. Whitlock made a motion to table; and Mr. Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 
Yes-- Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Ms. Whitlock, Mr. Cornum. No–None; Abstained–
None; Absent None; The motion carried.

0:24:58 9. Consider approval of a Variance request to reduce the required setbacks for 
properties located within the Ridgecrest Subdivision, zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District.

Marie Betty Blea, the applicant, joins via virtual meeting. Mr. Patterson explains this request is to 
reduce the required setbacks for Lots 17, 18, 19, 20 and 21 of Unit I, Ridgecrest Subdivision. The 
requested setbacks are for 20’ in the front, 10’ in the rear, and 5’ sides; the original setbacks are 30’ in the 
front, 20’ in the rear, and secondary side 7.5’ setbacks. The Planning staff recommends approval of this 
request as it falls within the setbacks required for “R-1” Residential 1 Zoning District. The reduction in 
the setbacks would allow more buildable space for new homes. Ms. Blea tells the commission she plans 
to build custom homes; and the setbacks as they are would only allow homes between 1,700-1,800 square 
feet. Floor opened for public comment. Art Loafman comes to the podium. He lives at 705 Ridgecrest.
He feels the setbacks should not be changed without the vote of the Ridgecrest community. Mr. 
Patterson received several phone calls asking for clarification. He further clarifies that the original side 
setbacks are 5’ for single story homes, and 10’ for 2-story homes. Ms. Blea confirms that the request is 
for the front and rear setbacks to be reduced. Mr. Garcia states the property is surrounded by the 



Municipal Golf Course, and will not have neighboring houses. Mr. Cornum states that the existing 
homes in that subdivision all have short backyards because of the golf course. 

Mr. Nesser made a motion to approve; and Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 
Yes-- Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum.  No– Ms. Whitlock; Abstained–None;
Absent None; The motion carried.

0:40:13 10. Consider approval of a Variance request to reduce the required side setback 
from 10’ to approximately 2’ at 802 W. Mermod St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District.

Brett Smith, representing Thomas Wilson, comes to the podium. He states Rugged Trade is building a 
storage building for overflow inventory in the back of their current building. He would like to reduce the 
rear setback from 10’ to 3’. The metal building will be 30’ x 100’. Mr. Patterson clarifies that when
discussions first began, it was thought the new storage building would be an addition; and attached to the 
existing structure. If this was the case, no variance would be needed, as there was plenty of room. They 
decided instead to make it a detached building, necessitating 10’ between it and the existing building. 
This change pushed it into the north setback, necessitating the need for a Variance. Mr. Nesser asks the 
distance between the current building and the lot line. Mr. Smith says it is 36’. Mr. Cornum asks about 
houses on the north side; Mr. Smith states there is a 6’ fence. Mr. Smith tells the commission there will 
be gutters both sides to direct rainwater; and drainage flows from the alley to the street, to prevent water 
going on other property. The Planning Staff recommends approval of this request.

Mr. Nesser made a motion to approve with conditions that drainage be directed to North Lake St. on both 
sides of the building; and Ms. Whitlock seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes-- Mr. 
Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Ms. Whitlock, Mr. Cornum.  No–None; Abstained–None;
Absent None; The motion carried.

0:54:22 11. Consider a recommendation to Council for a Zone Change request, “R-2”
Residential 2 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District, at 501 S. Alameda St., legally described as 
Lot 1, Block 54, Stevens Subdivision.

Kevin Shafer, the applicant, attends via virtual meeting. He requests that Items #11 and #12 be switched, 
because the vote on #11 will affect #12. Both Items #11 and #12 are Mr. Shafer’s.

Mr. Nesser made a motion to switch the items; and Mr. Garcia seconded the motion. The vote was as 
follows: Yes-- Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Ms. Whitlock, Mr. Cornum.  No–None; 
Abstained–None; Absent None; The motion carried.

0:56:33 12. Consider a recommendation to Council for a Zone Change request, “C-2”
Commercial 2 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 District, at 511 S. Alameda St., legally described as 
Lot 11, Block 54, Stevens Subdivision.

Kevin Shafer, the applicant, attends via virtual meeting. Mr. Patterson explains the request, noting the 
applicant has place a manufactured home on the property; by changing the zoning to “C-1” Commercial 1 
Zoning District, he would be able to use the property as residential. The surrounding properties to the 
north and west are residential. The properties to the south and east are zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 Zoning 
District. This would create a spot zone, but the property has historically been residential in nature, and the 
applicant is proposing to continue the residential nature. The Planning staff recommends approval of this 
request. Mr. Shafer states he may possibly build a shop in the rear of the property; he has machines that 
need to be stored inside. Floor opened for public comment. Homer Garcia, son of Domingo Garcia of 
507 S. Alameda, comes to the podium. He questions if it is zoned Commercial currently. Mr. 



McCormick explains that is currently is zoned commercially but the request is for a more restrictive 
Commercial zoning to be applied.

Mr. Nesser made a motion for approval; and Ms. Garcia seconded the motion. . The vote was as follows: 
Yes-- Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Ms. Whitlock. Mr. Cornum; No–None. Abstained–
None; Absent None; The motion carried.

Mr. Patterson informs the applicant this will go to City Council at their February 9, 2021 meeting.

1:01:57 11. Consider a recommendation to Council for a Zone Change request, “R-2”
Residential 2 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District, at 501 S. Alameda St., legally described as 
Lot 1, Block 54, Stevens Subdivision.

Kevin Shafer, the applicant, attends via virtual meeting. Mr. Patterson explains this request; noting this 
Zone change would create a spot zone; as the surrounding properties to the north, south, east, and west are 
zoned “R-2” Residential 2 Zoning District. This is a request for the heaviest commercial zoning, which 
would allow any “C-2” Commercial 2 Zoning District application. The Planning Staff recommends 
denial. Mr. Shafer explains that this property is right next door to a church, and across the street is the 
fire department, next to that is Forrest Tire. He has a building on the property now and that is used for his 
mobile carpet cleaning company, and he would like to also use it for upholstery cleaning and steam 
cleaning. Mr. McCormick states that “C-2” Commercial 2 Zoning District allows more than “C-1”
Commercial 1 Zoning District. Mr. Shafer states that Mr. Patterson suggested “C-2” to allow the 
interior steam cleaning. This would provide an inside location in addition to his mobile business. Mr. 
Patterson confirms the applicant would need “C-2” Zoning for this purpose. Mr. Nesser asks if the City 
received any phone calls regarding this change request. Mr. Patterson replies he received some with 
concerns. Floor opened for public comment. Dave Rogers, pastor of the church adjacent to the property,
joins via virtual meeting. He represents only himself, not the church. He states Mr. Shafer is a good 
neighbor and has taken pride in the neighborhood. Mr. Garcia asks for clarification if the properties 
surrounding the property are zoned Residential. Mr. Patterson replies they are zoned “R-2” Residential. 
Mr. McCormick reminds Mr. Shafer this commission is a recommending board, and the final decision 
for Zoning Changes will be made by City Council. Mr. Shafer asks if his property at 511 S. Alameda 
could remain “C-2” if he reconsiders. Mr. Patterson tells Mr. Shafer that if he rescinds his request for 
the Zone Change for 511 S. Alameda, it will not go to City Council. Mr. Patterson asks that he let him 
know by Wednesday, January 6, 2021, if he rescinds his request. Mr. Shafer states it may be better to 
place his manufactured home on 501 S. Alameda, and leave the 511 S. Alameda St. as commercial and 
place his shop there.

Mr. Nesser made a motion for denial; and Ms. Whitlock seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 
Yes-- Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Ms. Whitlock. No– Mr. Cornum. Abstained–None; 
Absent None; The motion carried.

Mr. Patterson tells the applicant this will go to City Council at the February 9, 2021 meeting.

1:20:05 Mr. Patterson announces that the applicant for Item #8 has joined via phone.

Ms. Nesser made a motion to remove from table; and Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was 
as follows: Yes-- Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Ms. Whitlock, Mr. Cornum.  No–None;
Abstained–None; Absent None; The motion carried.

1:20:42 8. Consider approval of a Variance request to reduce the required rear setback 
from 20’ to 10’ at 4008 S. Pat Garrett Rd., zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District.



Christopher Carnero, the applicant, attends via virtual meeting.

Mr. Patterson explains this request to allow a 10’ setback instead of the 20’ rear setback as required by 
R-R Zoning. After meeting with other City staff, the Planning Dept. recommends approval. Mr. Carnero
states he would like to build his shop closer to the rear of the property and thinks 20’ puts it too close to 
the house. He has already created a playground set and doesn’t want to relocate it, based on future 
additions to his house. Floor opened for public comment. There was none. 

Ms. Nesser made a motion to approve; and Mr. Garcia seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 
Yes-- Mr. Garcia, Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Ms. Whitlock, Mr. Cornum.  No–None; Abstained–
None; Absent None; The motion carried.

1:26:36 13. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions

Nothing unusual was noted.

1:28:32 10. Adjourn

There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned.

0:41:09 Stop Recording [5:42:04 PM]

_____________________________________ ______________
Chairman                  Date











504

502501

504

503

508

506

504

507

505

W BRONSON ST

S 
A

LA
M

ED
A 

S
T

0 100 20050 Feet

± Zone Change: 501 S. Alameda St. - R-2 to C-2

12/16/2020

Property to be rezoned
to C-2

Legend
Zoning

C-1

C-2

I

PUD

R-1

R-2

R-R

oeramirez
Typewritten Text

oeramirez
Typewritten Text



504

414

412

502

412

501

504

502

503

508

506

504

510

507

505

509
510

508

506

W BRONSON ST

S 
A

LA
M

ED
A 

S
T

S 
G

U
A

D
A

LU
PE

 S
T

0 100 20050 Feet

± Zone Change: 501 S. Alameda St. - R-2 to C-2

12/16/2020

Property to be rezoned
to C-2

Legend
Zoning

C-1

C-2

I

PUD

R-1

R-2

R-R



Committee Reports



ADJOURN














	1.2-9-21 CC Agenda
	2.Res No 2021-07  Budget Adjustments
	3.Financials - Dec 2020
	Financial Reports
	Table of Contents
	1.  Bank Reconciliation
	2.  Summary of Fund Position
	3.  Revenues
	4.  Transfers
	5.  Labor
	6.  Operations
	7.  Capital & Project Central
	8.  Promotional Lodgers' Tax Aging Schedule
	9.  Municipal Court Summary
	10.  Debt Service
	11.  YTD Budgert Review
	12.  Check Register for current period ONLY
	13.  Vendor Fiscal Year Summary

	4.A.Minutes1-26-2021 Council Regular
	4.B.Personnel Rpt
	4.C.1.Invite RFP Digital Entrance Signs
	4.D.1.Mthly Rpt Human Resources January
	4.D.2.Mthly Rpt Muni Court January
	4.E.1.Set Date Ord Wellhead Protection
	4.E.2.Set Date Ord SPC Lease
	4.E.3.Set Date Renaming Senior Center
	5.Water Request OCLBlakely 2007 Connie Road
	6.Ord No 2021-01 511 S Alameda
	7.Ord No 2021-02 501 S Alameda
	8.Council Committee Reports
	9.Adjourn
	Misc



